
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 20 June 2012 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Allie 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 6 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. Kingsbury Community Centre, Eton Grove, London, NW9 
9LD (Ref. 12/1028)  

Queensbury 11 - 22 

4. 1-32 inc, Coles Green Court & Garages r/o Coles Green 
Court, Coles Green Road, London, NW2 (Ref.12/0871)  

Dollis Hill 23 - 42 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

5. Cullen House, Salusbury Road NW6, 313 & 341 Kilburn 
Lane, 50 Claremont Road W9 and car parks (Ref.12/0788)  

Queens Park 43 - 66 

6. Bronte House & Fielding House, Cambridge Road, London, 
NW6 (Ref. 12/0454)  

Kilburn 67 - 88 

7. 135 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 5QT (Ref. 11/1208)  Brondesbury 
Park 

89 - 94 

8. Former Willesden New Social Club, Rucklidge Avenue, 
London, NW10 4PX (Ref.12/0915)  

Kensal Green 95 - 110 

 WESTERN AREA 

9. 1A Elmside Road, Wembley, HA9 8JB (Ref. 12/0408)  Preston 111 - 18 

10. Crown House, 43-51 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 
8AU (Ref. 12/0387)  

Tokyngton 119 - 130 

 PLANNING APPEALS 1 - 31 May 2012 

11. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

 
 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 16 JUNE 2012 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

12/0871 1-32 inc, Coles Green Court & 
Garages r/o Coles Green Court, 
Coles Green Road, London, NW2  
  

4 Dollis Hill 9:40 23 - 42 

11/1208 135 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 
5QT 

7 Stonebridge 10.10 89 - 94 

      

12/0454 Bronte House & Fielding House, 
Cambridge Road, London, NW6 

6 Kilburn  10:30 67 - 88 

12/0788  Cullen House, Salusbury Road NW6, 
313 & 341 Kilburn Lane, 50 
Claremont Road W9 and car parks 

5 Queens Park 10:50 43 - 66 

12/0915 Former Willesden New Social Club, 
Rucklidge Avenue, London, NW10 
4PX 

8 Kensal Green 11:15 95 - 110 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Tuesday 3 July 2012 
As that meeting will consider reports on policy issues, there will be no site visits on the 
preceding Saturday.   
 
The subsequent meeting scheduled for 25 July will consider planning applications.  The site 
visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 21 July 2012 at 9.30am when 
the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Tuesday 22 May 2012 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Daly (Vice-Chair), Aden, Baker, Cummins, 
Hashmi, John, CJ Patel, RS Patel, Krupa Sheth and Singh 
 
Apologies for absence were received from   
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
None declared. 
 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 17 April 2012 be approved as an 
accurate record of the meeting. 
 
 

3. Green Man, High Street, London, NW10 4TS (Ref. 11/0876) 
 
PROPOSAL : Erection of glazed extension to the rear to replace existing 
unauthorised rear extension; creation of 5 flats at upper floors to replace existing 
unauthorised 10 bedsits; external stair replacement at the rear and refuse 
storage, reinstatement of the front and rear windows at 1st and 2nd floor level 
and replacement of side entrance doors on both side elevations and new gate to 
the front elevation, external lighting at residential entrance on Rucklidge 
Passage and provision of new CCTV camera at the junction of Rucklidge 
Passage and Rucklidge Avenue ("car-free" scheme). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to additional 
conditions, informatives and the completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or 
other legal agreement and delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning to 
agree the exact terms thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and 
Procurement. 
 
The application was deferred at the last meeting for a site visit at the request of the 
ward councillors.  The Area Planning Manager, Andy Bates, in reference to the 
letter of support by Councillor Powney clarified that the application involved the 
removal of the awning and decking for which a condition was recommended to 
reinforce it.  He continued that the removal of the decking would not directly affect 
disabled access but the applicant may need to make alterations to the ramped 
access arrangement. An additional condition as set out in the tabled 
supplementary report was recommended to address that.   

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 
 
 

 

He reported that as part of the application the door to the basement which did not 
align with the arched bricks would be replaced and access would be through the 
building.  Members heard that the description of the development had been 
revised for clarity to add that all windows would be replaced with timber windows 
of the appropriate character.  Andy Bates confirmed that the contribution towards 
CCTV would be required by a legal agreement which would need to be completed 
before planning permission can be granted.  He drew members' attention to a 
condition that required the applicant to submit details of the lighting proposed to 
improve the character of the entrance, the exact location and design. With 
reference to the supplementary, he drew members’ attention to the additional 
conditions and an informative for the grant of planning permission. 
 
During debate, Councillor John expressed satisfaction that the applicant had 
addressed the concerns raised by ward members and residents but enquired 
about measures that could be taken if the restoration was not carried out.  The 
applicant in response to Councillor Daly’s request stated that he had not set a 
timetable for completion of the restoration work.  The Head of Area Planning 
reinforced that the Council’s stance was to ensure that the work was carried out 
without delay.  He undertook to update members about its progress. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted subject to additional conditions, 
informatives, the completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or other legal 
agreement and delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning to agree the 
exact terms thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
 

4. Green Man, High Street, London, NW10 4TS (Ref. 11/0877) 
 
PROPOSAL: Listed building consent for removal of unauthorised works to the 
ground and first/second floors, erection of glazed extension to the rear to 
replace existing unauthorised rear extension; creation of 5 flats at upper floors to 
replace existing unauthorised 10 bedsits; external stair replacement at the rear 
and refuse storage, reinstatement of the front and rear windows at 1st and 2nd 
floor level and replacement of side entrance doors on both side elevations and 
new gate to the front elevation, external lighting at residential entrance on 
Rucklidge Passage and provision of new CCTV camera at the junction of 
Rucklidge Passage and Rucklidge Avenue. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: Grant listed building subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
DECISION: Granted listed building consent subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
 

5. 16B & 16C Callcott Road, London, NW6 7EA (Ref.12/0065) 
 
PROPOSAL: Installation of juliet balcony to first floor rear window and proposed 
window to replace existing door at the second floor level of terraced property in 
use as three self-contained flats.   

Page 2



 
 

 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Steve Weeks, Head of Area 
Planning, reported that the applicant’s agent had confirmed that there were no 
proposals for a roof terrace to be considered under this application adding that any 
such application submitted in the future would be assessed on its own merits.  He 
continued that as the applicant had not demonstrated that the existing outward 
opening door was authorised or how an inward opening door onto the staircase 
would comply with building regulations, the replacement window was considered 
to be the most appropriate solution.  He added that the removal of the timber 
board blocking access to the flat roof at the second floor was considered to be in 
breach of the enforcement notice and as such a letter from the Council's 
Enforcement Team had been sent to the applicant advising him of the breach. 
 
Mrs Bernadette Doyle an objector stated that the installation of juliet balcony 
window which would be close to her bedroom constituted an infringement on her 
residential amenities, loss of privacy and loss of use of her garden through noise 
and overlooking from the tenants at the property.  In response to Councillor Daly’s 
question about the situation since the enforcement notice was served, Mrs Doyle 
stated that she had observed a modest improvement. 
 
Mrs Fiona Finlay an objector stated that the juliet balcony window was imposing 
and out of character with the other properties within the Conservation Area.  Mrs 
Finlay raised questions as to how the roof access would be restricted to prevent 
noise nuisance to the gardens of the adjoining properties. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Mary Arnold, ward member stated that she had been approached by 
the objectors.  Councillor Arnold objected to the proposed development and urged 
members for refusal on the following grounds: 
 
a) Detrimental impact on the amenities of neighbouring residents. 
b) Overlooking and loss of privacy 
c) Noise nuisance from the tenant occupiers at the property. 
d) Evidence that the roof terrace was still in use despite the enforcement 

notice that had been served on the property. 
 
In response to Councillor Hashmi’s request, Steve Weeks clarified the proposal 
and added that it would be appropriate in conservation area terms to require the 
installation of a sash window to the upper floor.  In response to a question about 
the option of appeal, he suggested that an Inspector would be looking at the actual 
harm caused by any window or door opening in comparison to those that already 
existed. The Head of Area Planning continued that the height of the juliet balcony 
handrail of 1.1m had been designed for safety reasons.  In respect of the 
timescale for completion he requested members to delegate the negotiation to 
officers.  He recommended an amendment to condition require the inclusion of 
sash windows. 
 

Page 3



 
 

 
 
 

 

DECISION: Planning permission granted subject to conditions as amended in 
condition 4 to require the inclusion of sash window and informatives. 
 
 

6. 24 Creighton Road, London, London NW6 6ED (Ref.12/0372) 
 
PROPOSAL: Creation of a basement level, erection of single storey side infill 
extension and rear dormer window, installation of single front and rear rooflights 
and replacement of all windows and front door to dwellinghouse. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
Mr David Wyatt an objector alleged that the creation of a basement would have 
severe impact on adjoining properties including damage to their foundations, 
vibration and dust during construction.  He added that his family would be 
particularly affected by the dust as his daughter already suffered from breathing 
problems.  Mr Wyatt informed the Committee that a similar development at 32 
Creighton Road (by the same applicant) had caused the movement of door frames 
and cracks to the adjoining property at 30 Creighton Road. 
 
Mr David Hodge speaking on behalf of Queens Park Area Residents’ Association 
stated that the applicant had not submitted a basement impact assessment for the 
application which he considered was necessary for such an application which 
would have severe damage to adjoining properties.  Mr Hodge similarly referred to 
the development at 32 Creighton Road and the detrimental impact on the adjoining 
property.  In response to an enquiry by the Chair about other harm that could be 
caused by the formation of the basement, Mr Hodge stated that it was the fear of 
the unknown impact in future. 
 
Mr Steve McStea, the applicant’s agent stated that the formation of the basement 
would not result in increased dust, noise and vibration as alleged by the objectors 
as it would be broadly similar to construction for house extensions.  He continued 
that the applicant would do everything possible to ensure that any inconvenience 
was kept to the minimum by using dust prevention processes and operating 
machinery in strict accordance with guidelines.  He added that the structural 
design for the basement was sound and that the Party Wall Act would be available 
to any neighbour whose property suffered unduly as a result of the development. 
 
During question time, Councillor Daly asked officers as to whether there had been 
a review of basement development in the borough.  Councillor Cummins referred 
to the basement development at 32 Creighton Road and its impact on adjoining 
properties adding that the detrimental impact from such a development would not 
be immediate but surface several years after the development had taken place, an 
outcome that was not covered by the Party Wall Act. The Head of Area Planning 
responded that when the issue had been raised previously, the approach of other 
authorities had been reviewed as well as the views of such bodies as the 
Environment Agency and the local Building Control authority. The conclusion to 
date was that, while the potential disturbance and the fear of some structural 
effects was recognised, there was no basis for an embargo on these types of 

Page 4



 
 

 
 
 

 

works. The approach was therefore to limit the design impacts of front lightwells, to 
seek to restrict the extent of the basement area and associated excavated areas 
to limit the impact on adjoining rear gardens and landscaping and to impose 
considerate contractor requirements..  Andy Bates added that condition 6 which 
required the person carrying out the works to be a member of the Considerate 
Construction Scheme and its code of practice would address some of the 
concerns raised by the objectors. 
 
Councillor Daly moved an amended motion for deferral on the grounds of lack of 
adequate information on the impact of the development.  This was put to the vote 
and declared lost.  Members then voted on the substantive recommendation which 
was declared carried. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted subject to conditions and informatives. 
 
 

7. Regal Court, Malvern Road, London, NW6 
 
PROPOSAL: Deed of Variation to the Section 106 legal agreement for full 
planning permission reference 00/2832 relating to affordable housing provision 
at Regal Court, Malvern Road, London, NW6 
  
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission for the proposed Heads of 
Terms for the deed of variation and delegate authority to the Head of Area 
Planning to agree the exact terms thereof on advice from the Director of Legal 
and Procurement. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning approval for the proposed Heads of Terms for the 
deed of variation and delegated authority to the Head of Area Planning to agree 
the exact terms thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
 

8. Planning and Enforcement Appeal Monitoring 
 
Members received a report sought to provide clearer information on appeals 
performance as well as highlighted some issues that may be raised by the number 
of appeals received and their outcomes.   
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the planning and enforcement appeal monitoring report and the issues 
examined be noted. 
  
 

9. Planning Appeals 1 - 30 April 2012 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the appeals for 1 to 30 April 2012 be noted. 
 

Page 5



 
 

 
 
 

 

 
10. Any Other Urgent Business 

 
None raised at this meeting. 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 8:40pm 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR KETAN SHETH 
 
Chair 
 

Page 6



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453647 8+,& 3 "1 34

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'673&8'5.95 !2:&',"- !"#!$"%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0'12.34-5*678841'(5*6)1(-)9*:(71*;-7<)9*=71,719*>?@*@=A

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

BC'.*8+D*'.*'1,'E+('<)*71F5G

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(<!<+=<>? !@*HD-'F9*"$!"

@A(>? I4))1.34-5

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? 0'12.34-5*J*0)1(71*671.4F(+('<)*K7-48

BD!AE+D,? 0'12.34-5*678841'(5*6)1(-)9*:(71*;-7<)9*=71,719*>?@*@=A

0(D0DFAB? :-)E('71*7L*+*D+-(*.'12F)#D+-(*"*.(7-)5*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*M7<)-+FF*LF77-.D+E)
N;OHP*Q*!$R@GR*.S*8T*E78D-'.'12/

! EC'F,-)1U.*14-.)-5*MRRVGW.S8T*L7-*+DD-7X'8+()F5*%W*EC'F,-)1
! E78841'(5*-778*M!RYG%.S8T*Z'(C*+*E+D+E'(5*(7*.)+(*3)(Z))1

!W$Q"$$*<'.'(7-.
! E+L)*M!["G".S8T*Z'(C*+*E+D+E'(5*(7*.)+(*+DD-7'8+()F5*W$*<'.'(7-.
! 7LL'E)*.D+E)*M!"RG[.S8T*Z'(C*+*E+D+E'(5*(7*.)+(*+DD-7X'8+()F5*"!

<'.'(7-.
! )X)-E'.)*-778*M%!G%.S8T*L7-*E)1(-)*.(+LL
! EC+12'12*-778.*MYR.S8T*L7-*C'-)*Z'(C*4.)*7L*D+-\*.D7-(.*D'(EC).
! 8+1+2)8)1(*.4'()*M[$G$.S8T*L7-*(C)*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*(7

+EE787,+()*W*.(+LL
! E71L)-)1E)*-778*J*L+E'F'(5*MR@GV.S8T*(7*+EE787,+()*+(*F)+.(*R$

<'.'(7-.

A00B+!A,E? ]'<7(*]7'1(*678841'(5*A)<)F7D8)1(*K741,+('71

!D,EA!E? A+-1(71*:;&*H-EC'()E(.

0BA,',DGF?
YY@RQ]]Q$W$H^*YY@RQ]]Q$W!^*YY@RQ]]Q$V!H^*YY@RQ]]Q$V"_^*YY@RQ]]Q$VRH^*YY@RQ]]Q$V[H^
YY@RQ]]Q$VWH^*A).'21*J*HEE)..*&(+()8)1(*M`E(73)-*"$!!T^*B-))*a)D7-(*M[*b4F5*"$!!T^*&'()*B-+<)F*]F+1*Q
:(71*;-7<)*678841'(5*6)1(-)*Ma)<'.'71*!T^*_a::Hc*+1,*:1)-25*6788'(8)1(*a)D7-(*M>7<*"$!!T

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
a)L4.+F

<I+FE+,C
BC)*.43d)E(*.'()*'.*F7E+(),*Z'(C'1*:(71*;-7<)*`D)1*&D+E)*(7*'(.*.74(C*.',)*+,d+E)1(*(7*(C)*84F('Q4.)*2+8).
+-)+*Mce;HTG**BC)*.'()*E78D-'.).*(C)*L77(D-'1(*7L*(C)*17Z*,)87F'.C),*L7-8)-*F7E+F*E78841'(5*C+FF*(C+(*Z+.
4.),*+.*+*EC'F,-)1.*14-.)-5*+1,*+*D7-('71*7L*2-))1L')F,*.D+E)*+,d+E)1(*(7*'(G**BC)*7D)1*.D+E)*'.*.'(4+(),
Z'(C'1*+*D-),78'1+1(F5*-).',)1('+F*+-)+*Z'(C*+EE)..).*L-71('12*>7-(C*?+5*+1,*a4235*a7+,G**BC)-)*'.*F'8'(),
E+-*D+-\'12*L-78*(C)*+EE)..*71*a4235*a7+,*ZC'F.(*(C)*:(71*;-7<)*+EE)..*'.*D),).(-'+1*71F5G**BC)*.'()*'.*17(
'1*+*E71.)-<+('71*+-)+*17-*,7).*'(*E71(+'1*+15*F'.(),*34'F,'12.G**BC)*D43F'E*(-+1.D7-(*+EE)..'3'F'(5*F)<)F*M]BH=T
L7-*(C)*7D)1*.D+E)*'.*2-+,),*+(*!+9*,)17('12*'(*'.*<)-5*F7ZG

?'(C'1*:(71*;-7<)*`D)1*&D+E)*(C)-)*C+,*+F.7*)X'.(),*+*.D7-(.*EF43*C74.)*.'(),*+,d+E)1(*(7*(C)*E78841'(5
C+FFG**BC'.*Z+.*4('F'.),*'1*E71d41E('71*Z'(C*(C)*.D7-(.*D'(EC).*7L*(C)*7D)1*.D+E)G**f7Z)<)-9*,4)*(7*<+1,+F'.8
(C'.*34'F,'12*Z+.*,)87F'.C),*.78)*('8)*+27G**BC)*.D+E)*71*ZC'EC*(C)*EF43*C74.)*C+,*.(77,*C+.*.'1E)*3))1
-)(4-1),*(7*7D)1*.D+E)G

0(D0DFAB
BC)*D-7D7.+F*'.*(7*)-)E(*+*1)Z*F7E+F*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*(7*-)DF+E)*(C)*L7-8)-9*17Z*,)87F'.C),9*F7E+F
E78841'(5*C+FF*ZC'EC*C+,*)X'.(),*'1*:(71*;-7<)*`D)1*&D+E)*+1,*-)QD-7<',)*(C)*EC'F,-)1U.*14-.)-5*(C+(*Z+.
-41*Z'(C'1*(C)*C+FFG**BC)*D-7D7.),*1)Z*E)1(-)*Z'FF*3)*84EC*F+-2)-*(C+1*(C)*D-)<'74.*.'12F)*.(7-)5*34'F,'12*+1,
'.*(7*3)*+*D+-(*.'12F)*+1,*D+-(*"*.(7-)5*.(-4E(4-)G**BC)*L7-8)-*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*C+,*+*L77(D-'1(*7L*"%$.S8G
BC)*(7(+F*L77(D-'1(*7L*(C)*D-7D7.+F*Z'FF*3)*+DD-7X'8+()F5*%[%GV@.S8*Z'(C'1*+*![$$.S8*DF7(*34(*Z'FF*D-7<',)
7(C)-*4.).*Z'(C'1*(C)*34'F,'12*+.*F'.(),*3)F7ZG**O1*()-8.*7L*'1()-1+F*LF77-*.D+E)9*(C)*2-741,*+1,*!.(*LF77-*Z'FF

Page 12



C74.)*!$[$.S8*7L*.D+E)G

BC'.*+DDF'E+('71*C+.*3))1*.438'((),*'1*-).D71.)*(7*+*()1,)-*Z-'(()1*35*(C)*]-7D)-(5*J*H..)(*c+1+2)8)1(
B)+8*Z'(C'1*(C)*6741E'F*(7*-)QD-7<',)*+*EC'F,-)1U.*14-.)-59*.D7-(.*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(5*+1,*F7E+F*E78841'(5
.D+E)G**BC)*-)S4'-),*.D7-(*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(').*+-)*'1()1,),*(7*3)*4.),*'1*E71d41E('71*Z'(C*(C)*1)ZF5*F+',*.D7-(.
D'(EC).*+1,*+.*.4EC*+-)*L7-*D43F'E*C'-)G**H.*Z)FF*+.*D-7<','12*(C).)*R*.D+E).9*(C)*.438'((),*D-7D7.+F
D-7D7.).*+*1483)-*7L*+,,'('71+F*L+E'F'(')./*E+L)9*7LL'E)*.D+E)9*)X)-E'.)*-7789*8+1+2)8)1(*.4'()9*+1,
E71L)-)1E)*-778#L+E'F'(5G**H*L4FF*.)(*7L*4.).*Z'(C'1*(C)*D-7D7.+F*+1,*(C)'-*+DD-7X'8+()*E+D+E'(5*'.*F'.(),*3)F7ZG

! 6C'F,-)1U.*14-.)-5*MRRVGW.S8T*L7-*+DD-7X'8+()F5*%W*EC'F,-)1
! 678841'(5*-778*M!RYG%.S8T*Z'(C*+*E+D+E'(5*(7*.)+(*3)(Z))1*!W$Q"$$*<'.'(7-.
! 6+L)*M!["G".S8T*Z'(C*+*E+D+E'(5*(7*.)+(*+DD-7'8+()F5*W$*<'.'(7-.
! `LL'E)*.D+E)*M!"RG[.S8T*Z'(C*+*E+D+E'(5*(7*.)+(*+DD-7X'8+()F5*"!*<'.'(7-.
! :X)-E'.)*-778*M%!G%.S8T*L7-*E)1(-)*.(+LL
! 6C+12'12*-778.*MYR.S8T*L7-*C'-)*Z'(C*4.)*7L*D+-\*.D7-(.*D'(EC).
! c+1+2)8)1(*.4'()*M[$G$.S8T*L7-*(C)*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*(7*+EE787,+()*W*.(+LL
! 671L)-)1E)*-778*J*L+E'F'(5*MR@GV.S8T*(7*+EE787,+()*+(*F)+.(*R$*<'.'(7-.

BC)-)*'.*17*7LLQ.(-))(*D+-\'12*L7-*(C)*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*+1,*17*+F()-+('71.*+-)*D-7D7.),*(7*(C)*)X'.('12
+EE)..).G*:F)<)1*3'E5EF)*.(+1,.*+-)*D-7D7.),*+F712.',)*(C)*E78841'(5*E)1(-)G

J+FED(K
99L/5MN*Q9:(;-<+='> $!#$R#"$!"
:-)E('71*7L*+*D+-(*.'12F)#D+-(*"*.(7-)5*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*(7*D-7<',)*+*EC'F,-)1U.*14-.)-59*E+L)9*.D7-(.*D+<'F'71
Z'(C*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(').9*7LL'E)*.D+E)9*E71L)-)1E)*L+E'F'(5*+1,*258

`LL'E)-*>7()/*BC'.*D-7D7.+F*Z+.*Z'(C,-+Z1*L7FF7Z'12*E71E)-1.*-+'.),*35*(C)*6741E'F*-)F+('12*'1*D+-('E4F+-*(7
.'g)*+1,*(C)*<+-'74.*D-7D7.),*4.).*Z'(C'1*(C)*34'F,'12G*BC)*E4--)1(*+DDF'E+('71*'.*41EC+12),*L-78*(C'.
.438'..'71G

a)F+(),*]F+11'12*C'.(7-5

99L9/O5*Q ?<+'(&->*"Y#$W#"$!!
6)-('L'E+()*7L*F+ZL4F1)..*L7-*D-7D7.),*,)87F'('71*7L*,)-)F'E(*E78841'(5*E)1(-)

99L9P99*Q)?<+'(&-9*"V#$%#"$!!
h+-'+('71*7L*E71,'('71*"*M,)<)F7D8)1(*(7*3)*E+--'),*74(*'1*+EE7-,+1E)*Z'(C*DF+1.T*7L*L4FF*DF+11'12*D)-8'..'71
!$#!YW!*,+(),*R!*H424.(*"$!$*L7-*a).4-L+E'12*7L*)X'.('12*()11'.*E74-(*+-)+*(7*D-7<',)*"*()11'.*E74-(.9*+
84F('Q4.)*2+8).*+-)+*Mce;HT*+1,*3+FFQ2+8).*+-)+9*'1EF4,'12*'1.(+FF+('71*7L*R8*C'2C*D)-'8)()-*L)1E)*+1,
E5EF)*.(+1,.*(7*+FF7Z*8'17-*8+()-'+F*+8)1,8)1(*(7/*'1E-)+.)*(C)*C)'2C(*7L*(C)*8).C*L)1E'12*35*"G"8*(7*L7-8
+*WG"8*C'2C*L)1E)*+F712*(C)*.74(C*L+E'12*.)E('71*7L*(C)*)X'.('12*ce;H

9.L/9Q5*Q ?<+'(&-9*$"#$"#"$!!
A)(+'F.*D4-.4+1(*(7*E71,'('71**[*M,)(+'F.*7L*E5EF)*.(+1,9*.)+('12*+-)+9*)S4'D8)1(*Z'(C'1*(C)*_+FF*]F+5*H-)+T9*W
M(-)).T*+1,*V*M8+1+2)8)1(*+1,*8+'1()1+1E)*.EC)8)T*+1,*Y*M,'.+3F),*HEE)..T*7L*L4FF*DF+11'12*+DDF'E+('71
-)L)-)1E)*!$#!YW!*,+(),*R!#$%#"$!$*L7-*-).4-L+E'12*7L*)X'.('12*()11'.*E74-(*+-)+*(7*D-7<',)*"*()11'.*E74-(.9*+
84F('Q4.)*2+8).*+-)+*Mce;HT*+1,*3+FFQ2+8).*+-)+9*'1EF4,'12*'1.(+FF+('71*7L*R8*C'2C*D)-'8)()-*L)1E)*+1,
E5EF)*.(+1,.

9.L9PM9*Q ?<+'(&-9*R!#$%#"$!$
a).4-L+E'12*7L*)X'.('12*()11'.*E74-(*+-)+*(7*D-7<',)*"*()11'.*E74-(.9*+*84F('Q4.)*2+8).*+-)+*Mce;HT*+1,
3+FFQ2+8).*+-)+9*'1EF4,'12*'1.(+FF+('71*7L*R8*C'2C*D)-'8)()-*L)1E)*+1,*E5EF)*.(+1,.

0DB+!K'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$RS'T*2#&U"*V
BC)*>]]K*Z+.*D43F'.C),*71*"Y*c+-EC*+1,*-)DF+E),*]F+11'12*]7F'E5*;4',+1E)*+1,*]F+11'12*]7F'E5
&(+()8)1(.*Z'(C*'88),'+()*)LL)E(G*O(.*'1()1('71*'.*(7*8+\)*(C)*DF+11'12*.5.()8*F)..*E78DF)X*+1,*87-)
+EE)..'3F)9*(7*D-7()E(*(C)*)1<'-718)1(*+1,*(7*D-787()*.4.(+'1+3F)*2-7Z(CG*O(*'1EF4,). +*D-).48D('71*'1*L+<74-
7L*.4.(+'1+3F)*,)<)F7D8)1(*'1*37(C*DF+1*8+\'12*+1,*,)E'.'71*8+\'12*+1,*'(.*D43F'E+('71G

&+<),*D7F'E').*L-78*(C)*+,7D(),*eA]*Z'FF*C+<)*'1E-)+.'12F5*F)..*Z)'2C(*41F)..*(C)5*+-)*'1*E71L7-8'(5*Z'(C*(C)
>]]K*+1,*E+1*3)*,)871.(-+(),*(7*3)*.('FF*-)F)<+1(G**67-)*&(-+()25*D7F'E').*Z'FF*+F.7*1)),*(7*3)*'1*E71L7-8'(5
Z'(C*37(C*(C)*=71,71*]F+1*+1,*(C)*>]]K*+1,*C+<)*E71.',)-+3F)*Z)'2C(G

Page 13



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453647 8+,& 4 "1 34

=AK*67-)*&(-+()25*+1,*eA]*.+<),*D7F'E').*-)L)--),*(7*'1*(C)*-)D7-(*3)F7Z*C+<)*3))1*E71.',)-),*'1*(C)
+..)..8)1(*7L*(C)*+DDF'E+('71*+1,*(C)*-)E788)1,+('71*'.*E71.',)-),*(7*E78DF5*Z'(C*(C)*>]]KG

B"3W"3'0123'5.99'23W';2S"*G:'!"##73$%S'+3X*2:%*7R%7*&'B&YS'Z!+B[
BC'.*+DDF').*(7*-)F)<+1(*,)<)F7D8)1(.*L-78*$!#$[#"$!"

@"'-"')8A+')4633
]7F'E5*[G!** A)<)F7D'12*=71,71U.*:E71785
]7F'E5*[GV** &4DD7-(*L7-*+1,*)1C+1E)8)1(*7L*H-(.9*64F(4-)9*&D7-(*+1,*:1()-(+'18)1(*D-7<'.'71
]7F'E5*WG!* 6F'8+()*6C+12)*c'('2+('71
]7F'E5*WG"* c'1'8'.'12*6+-371*A'7X',)*:8'..'71.
]7F'E5*WGR* &4.(+'1+3F)*A).'21*+1,*671.(-4E('71
]7F'E5*WGY* a)1)Z+3F)*:1)-25
]7F'E5*VG!** &(-+()2'E*HDD-7+EC*M(-+1.D7-(T
]7F'E5*VGR* H..)..'12*:LL)E(.*7L*A)<)F7D8)1(*71*B-+1.D7-(*6+D+E'(5
]7F'E5*VGW* K41,'12*6-7..-+'F*+1,*`(C)-*&(-+()2'E+FF5*O8D7-(+1(*B-+1.D7-(*O1L-+.(-4E(4-)
]7F'E5*VG@** 65EF'12
]7F'E5*VG!$* *?+F\'12
]7F'E5*VG!!* &877(C'12*B-+LL'E*KF7Z*+1,*B+E\F'12*6712).('71
]7F'E5*VG!R* ]+-\'12
]7F'E5*YG!* _4'F,'12*=71,71U.*>)'2C37-C77,.*+1,*678841'(').
]7F'E5*YGR* A).'21'12*`4(*6-'8)
]7F'E5*YG[* =7E+F*6C+-+E()-
]7F'E5*YGV* H-EC'()E(4-)
]7F'E5*YG![* O8D-7<'12*H'-*I4+F'(5

B<&'(CD)E"<&)F(<+(&,G)HI$AG)4636J
6]W* ]F+E)8+\'12
6]!W* O1L-+.(-4E(4-)*(7*&4DD7-(*A)<)F7D8)1(
6]!%* ]-7()E('71*7L*`D)1*&D+E)
6]!@* _-)1(U.*&(-+()2'E*6F'8+()*6C+12)*c'('2+('71*J*H,+D(+('71*c)+.4-).
6]"R* ]-7()E('71*7L*+1,*D-7<'.'71*7L*1)Z*678841'(5*J*64F(4-+F*K+E'F'(').

B<&'(CD)K':(+<G)!&L&A"/%&'()8A+')H466MJ
_:"* B7Z1.E+D)/*=7E+F*671()X(*J*6C+-+E()-
_:@** H-EC'()E(4-+F*I4+F'(5
_:!"* :1<'-718)1(+F*A).'21*]-'1E'DF).
_:!Y* _4'F,'12*&)-<'E).*:S4'D8)1(
:]"* >7'.)*+1,*h'3-+('71
:][* ]7()1('+FF5*]7FF4('12*A)<)F7D8)1(
Ba>!* B-+1.D7-(*H..)..8)1(
Ba>R* :1<'-718)1(+F*O8D+E(*7L*(-+LL'E
Ba>"[* `1Q.(-))(*]+-\'12
Ba>R[* &)-<'E'12*'1*>)Z*A)<)F7D8)1(.
Ba>RW* B-+1.D7-(*HEE)..*L7-*A'.+3F),*])7DF)*J*`(C)-.*Z'(C*c73'F'(5*A'LL'E4F(').
]&V* _4.'1)..*4.)*e.)*6F+..*_!TD+-\'12*.(+1,+-,.
]&@* K77,*J*A-'1\*e.).*Me.)*6F+..*HRT*]+-\'12*&(+1,+-,.
]&!$* H..)83F5*J*=)'.4-)**Me.)*6F+..*A!T*]+-\'12*&(+1,+-,.
]&!"* >71Qa).',)1('+F*O1.('(4('71.*Me.)*6F+..*A!T]+-\'12*&(+1,+-,.
]&!V* 65EF)*]+-\'12*&(+1,+-,.
6K"* =7E+('71*7L*&8+FF*&E+F)*678841'(5*K+E'F'(').
6K[* 678841'(5*K+E'F'(').*6+D+3F)*7L*f7F,'12*L41E('71.
6K!!* A+5*>4-.)-').
&f!$* K77,*+1,*A-'1\*e.).*MHRT

F8?3N/*A).'21*;4',)*L7-*>)Z*A)<)F7D8)1(.
F8!/*&!$V

!D,F\BEAE+D,
H*(7(+F*7L*"@W*1)'2C374-'12*D-7D)-(').*Z)-)*E71.4F(),*71*$"*c+5*"$!"9*+*.'()*17('E)*,'.DF+5),*+,d+E)1(*(7*(C)
.'()*+1,*(C)*D-7D7.+F*D43F'E'.),*'1*(C)*F7E+F*D-)..G**V*F)(()-.*7L*73d)E('71*(7*(C)*D-7D7.+F*Z)-)*-)E)'<),

Page 14



'1EF4,'12*L-78*IHaH*;-74D*7L*H..7E'+('71.^*71)*73d)E('71*Z+.*.4DD7-(),*35*"$*.'21+(7-').9*-+'.'12*(C)
L7FF7Z'12*73d)E('71./

Q*.4DD7-(*D-7D7.+F*(7*34'F,*+*14-.)-5#D+-\*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(').#E+L)*34(*17(*E78841'(5*E)1(-)^
Q*.'g)*7L*34'F,'12*)XE)..'<)^
Q*E71E)-1*-)2+-,'12*<)C'EF).*8+1)4<)-'12*+1,*.+L)(59*'1*D+-('E4F+-*L-78*14-.)-5^
Q*F+E\*7L*D+-\'12^
Q*E712).('71*+(*D'E\Q4D*+1,*,-7DQ7LL*('8)*L7-*14-.)-5^
Q*+,,'('71+F*(-+LL'E*E+117(*3)*.4DD7-(),*71*(C)*-7+,.^
Q*17*D-)QDF+11'12*E71.4F(+('71*Z'(C*-).',)1(.^
Q*F7..*7L*2-))1*.D+E)*J*F+1,.E+D'12^
Q*L77(D-'1(*'.*(7*3)*)1F+-2),^
Q*'1L)-*(C+(*D-7D)-(5*'.*3)'12*,)<)F7D),*L7-*D-7L'(^
Q*-7+,*+1,*DF7(*1)<)-*'1()1,),*(7*E71(+'1*+*E788)-E'+F*34'F,'12^
Q*D+-\'12*L7-*E788)-E'+F*34'F,'12*Z'FF*3-'12*41-)+.71+3F)*+,,'('71+F*(-+LL'E*(7*+FF*.4--741,'12*-7+,.^
Q*+,,'('71+F*(-+LL'E*Z'FF*-).4F(*'1*17'.)*+1,*D7FF4('71^
Q*-)*.'('12*7L*34'F,'12*41Q1)'2C374-F5^
Q*Z74F,*-).4F(*'1*F7..*7L*F'2C(9*7<)-.C+,7Z'129*F7..*7L*<')Z.*+1,*D-'<+E5^
Q*LF77,*E71E)-1.^
Q*Z74F,*3)*3)(()-*F7E+(),*'1*+1*+-)+*Z'(C*+*3)(()-*]BH=*+1,*D+-\'12G

BZ7*E788)1(.*Z)-)*-)E)'<),*-)S4).('12*+,)S4+()*D+-\'12*L+E'F'(').*D-7<',),*L7-*D-7.D)E('<)*4.)-.*+1,
L4-(C)-*,)(+'F.*7L*.)E4-'(5*+1,*7D)-+('71*7L*(C)*L+E'F'(5G

O(*'.*17()Z7-(C5*(C+(*(C)-)*'.*+1*+3.)1E)*7L*F)(()-.*7L*.4DD7-(*L7-*(C'.*D-7D7.+F*'1*E78D+-'.71*(7*(C)*D-)<'74.
+DDF'E+('71*ZC'EC*Z+.*Z'(C,-+Z1G**O(*'.*(C742C(*(C+(*(C'.*8+5*3)*,4)*(7*(C)*,).E-'D('71*7L*(C)*D-7D7.+F
)XDF'E'(F5*.(+('12*(C)*.E+F)*7L*(C)*,)<)F7D8)1(

*'(&<'+A2
E*23:)"*%2%$"3'?
Q*>7*B-+1.D7-(*H..)..8)1(*C+.*3))1*D-7<',),*+1,*(C)-)L7-)*17*,)(+'F),*+..)..8)1(*C+.*3))1*E+--'),*74(
+.*(7*1483)-.*7L*<'.'(7-.9*ZC)-)*(C)5*(-+<)F*L-789*C7Z*(C)5*(-+<)F*)(E*7-*ZC)(C)-*(C)-)*'.*+,)S4+()*71Q.(-))(
D+-\'12*E+D+E'(5^
Q*]+-\'12*+FF7Z+1E)*'.*"!*.D+E).*Q*Z'(C*17*1)Z*7LLQ.(-))(*.D+E).*(C)*.(+1,+-,.*Z74F,*17(*3)*)XE)),),^
Q*a)S4'-)*"*X*,'.+3F),*D+-\'12*.D+E).*(7*3)*D-7<',),^
Q*&)-<'E'12*'1+,)S4+()*Q*(C)*E+L)*Z'FF*-)S4'-)*D-7<'.'71*L7-*+*(-+1.'(*.'g),*<+1*MR8*X*V8T*+1,*D-7<'.'71*1)),.
(7*8+,)*L7-*+EE)..*35*-)L4.)*<)C'EF).*+1,*)8)-2)1E5*.)-<'E)G
Q*E5EF)*D+-\'12*D-7<'.'71*Q*""*.D+E).*+F712.',)*(C)*34'F,'12*'.*E71.',)-),*(7*3)*+*277,*F)<)F*7L*D-7<'.'71^
Q*B-+<)F*]F+1*Q*-)S4'-).*L4-(C)-*,)<)F7D8)1(^
Q*;'<)1*(C)*F'\)F5*(-+1.D7-(*'8DF'E+('71.9*+*E71(-'34('71*7L*iW$9$$$*'.*-)S4'-),*L7-*+*34'F,'12*7L*(C'.*.E+F)G

F)"*%:']'02*V:'F&*Y$R&
Q*EC+12'12*-778.*.C74F,*3)*41'.)X*M.7*(C)5*E+1*3)*4.),*35*8+F)*+1,*L)8+F)*()+8.T^
Q*EF43#E788'(())*-778*17(*D-7<',),*Q*41F'\)F5*()+8.*Z'FF*3)*+3F)*(7*+LL7-,*E788)-E'+F*E+()-'12*-+().*L7-*4.)*7L
E+L)*+1,*F+E\*7L*\'(EC)1*+1,*EF43#-778*'.*+*2-)+(*E71E)-1^
Q*17*)X()-1+F*.D7-(.*.(7-)*D-7<',),^
Q*)1E-7+EC),*71(7*2-))1*+-)+^
Q*17*,)8+1,*L7-*.8+FF*258^
Q*E71L)-)1E)*-778*Z'(C*.(+('E*.)+('12*Q*,7).1U(*.))8*LF)X'3F)*L7-*E78841'(5*4.)^
Q*E71E)-1*-)2+-,'12*<'+3'F'(5*+1,*+EE)..*(7*E+L)^
Q*F+E\*7L*,'.+3F),*+EE)..^
Q*E71E)-1*-)2+-,'12*E+D+E'(5*7L*34'F,'12^
Q*F'2C('12*7L*D+-\*Q*17*'1L7-8+('71*D-7<',),^
Q*(-)).*.C74F,*17(*3)*D-7<',),*+,d+E)1(*(7*ce;H*,4)*(7*8+'1()1+1E)*+.*+*-).4F(*7L*F)+L*L+FFG

<3Y$*"3#&3%21'J&21%^?
6f]*Q*>7*EF)+-*D-7<'.'71*L7-*,'.EC+-2)*7L*.(+E\*(7*,'.D7.)*7L*Z+.()*2+.).*L-78*(C)*41'(*+1,*17*,)(+'F.*7L*(C)
)XD)E(),*D7Z)-*-+('12*7-*D7FF4(+1(*)8'..'71.G*BC'.*E74F,*D7.)*C)+F(C*-'.\*(7*4.)-.*+1,*.(+LLG
6788)-E'+F*0'(EC)1*Q*>7*,)(+'F.*7L*)X(-+E('71*LF4)*+1,*17(*E71L',)1(*'(*E74F,*3)*.)E4-),*35*E71,'('71G
>7'.)*Q*a)S4'-)*17'.)*+..)..8)1(*(7*E71.',)-*D7()1('+F*'8D+E(.*L-78*(C)*D-7D7.),*4.)*+1,*.741,
2)1)-+('12*)S4'D8)1(G

Page 15



(<;A(_F
!"#$%&'()*+,+-')./0.
]-7D)-(5*H..)(*+1,*c+1+2)8)1(*B)+8*Z'(C'1*(C)*6741E'F*Z-7()*+*()1,)-*3',*-)S4).('12*)XD-)..'71.*7L
'1()-).(*L7-*(C)*-),)<)F7D8)1(*7L*(C)*L7-8)-*E78841'(5*34'F,'12*Z'(C*-)QD-7<'.'71*7L*+*.D7-(.*EC+12'12*-778
L+E'F'(5*(7*3)*C+1,),*7<)-*(7*(C)*6741E'FU.*&D7-(.*J*]+-\.*&)-<'E)^*(C)*()1,)-*Z+.*+,<)-('.),*'1*c+5*"$!$G
BC)*F+1,*Z74F,*3)*71*F712*F)+.)*Z'(C*(C)*7LL)-*7L*-411'12*+*E788)-E'+F*EC'F,-)1U.*14-.)-5*7-*D-7<'.'71*7L
E78841'(5*.D+E)*M171Q-)F'2'74.T*71*(C)*.'()G**BC)*()1,)-*,7E48)1(*C'2CF'2C(),*+1*+-)+*7L*F+1,*(7*3)
-),)<)F7D),9*.'(),*7<)-*(C)*L77(D-'1(*7L*(C)*L7-8)-*=Q.C+D),*E78841'(5*34'F,'12.*E78D-'.'12*+DD-7X'8+()F5
"$%.S8*34(*)X()1,),*'1(7*+*.S4+-)*3F7E\*Z'(C*+1*)1<)F7D)#E4-('F+2)*7L*+DD-7X'8+()F5*Y$".S8G

H*-)D7-(*L-78*(C)*A'-)E(7-*7L*K'1+1E)*+1,*67-D7-+()*&)-<'E).*.))\'12*+DD-7<+F*L7-*(C) <&-&L&A"/%&'()+'-
A&+D:',)"1)(;&)O("')?<"L&)P$<D&<G)+'-)Q"$(;)+'-)E"%%$':(G)E&'(<&*Z+.*+2-)),*+(*+1*:X)E4('<)*71*!%
`E(73)-*"$!$G*BC)*-)D7-(*D4(*L7-Z+-,*+*D-)L)--),*3',,)-*L-78*(C)*()1,)-*D-7E)..*+.*(C)*]'<7(*]7'1(
678841'(5*A)<)F7D8)1(*K741,+('71*M]]6AKT9*+*.43.','+-5*7L*(C)*?)83F)5*K+8'F5*EC4-EC*M?K6T*+1,
'()-+(),*(C+(*+*F712*F)+.)*L7-*(C)*.'()*Z74F,*3)*2-+1(),*L7-*+*D-7D7.+F*L-78*]]6AK*(C+(*Z74F,*'1EF4,)*(C)
D-7<'.'71*7L*+*,+5*14-.)-5*L7-*%W*EC'F,-)19*+*E78D4()-*.4'()9*(-+'1'12*+-)+.*L7-*(C)*41)8DF75),9*8))('12*+-)+9
+*E+L)9*574(C*)12+2)8)1(*+-)+*+1,*7LL'E)*.D+E)G**H1*+DD)1,'X*(7*(C'.*-)D7-(*'FF4.(-+(),*+*D-7D7.+F*Z'(C*+1
+DD-7X'8+()*L77(D-'1(*7L*VY$.S8*ZC'EC*'.*Z'(C'1*(C)*Y$".S8*E4-('F+2)G**BC)*D-7D7.+F*Z74F,*+F.7*D-7<',)*(C)
84EC*1)),*EC+12'12*-778*L+E'F'(').*L7-*(C)*]+-\.*&)-<'E)G**f7Z)<)-9*(C)*-)D7-(*,',*27*71*(7*.(+()*(C+(*(C)
,).'21*+1,*L'1+F*D-7<'.'71*7L*L+E'F'(').*+-)*.43d)E(*(7*DF+11'12*E71.)1(G

1&2)#234/
BC)*6741E'FU.*D7F'E5*.)(.*74(*(C+(*4.).*D-7<',),*Z'(C'1*+*D+-\*Z'FF*3)*-)S4'-),*(7*.4DD7-(*7-*)1C+1E)*+E('<'(').
+..7E'+(),*Z'(C*(C)*7D)1*.D+E)G*BC)*D-'1E'DF)*7L*(C'.*D-7D7.+F*'.*+EE)D(+3F)*'1*DF+11'12*()-8.9*'1*D+-(9*'1*(C+(
'(*Z'FF*-)QD-7<',)*.78)*D-)<'74.F5*)X'.('12*4.).*Z'(C'1*(C)*7D)1*.D+E)*'G)G*(C)*F7E+F*E78841'(5*.D+E)#C+FF9*+
EC'F,-)1U.*14-.)-5*+1,*+*.D7-(.*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(5G*?C'F.(*+*14-.)-5*,7).*17(*.(-'E(F5*E78DF5*Z'(C*(C'.9*(C)
D-'1E'DF)*7L*(C)*D-7<'.'71*7L*+*14-.)-5*.EC77F*'.*F'\)F5*(7*3)*+EE)D(+3F)*+.*(C'.*-)QD-7<',).*+*L+E'F'(5*D-)<'74.F5
71*(C)*.'()G*f7Z)<)-9*'(*'.*17(),*d4.('L'E+('71*C+.*17(*3))1*D-7<',),*L7-*(C)*D-7D7.),*1483)-*7L*DF+E).*ZC'EC
Z74F,*3)*-)S4'-),*(7*d4.('L5*(C)*.'g)*7L*(C)*14-.)-5*L+E'F'(5*+1,*(C+(*(C)-)*'.*.('FF*+*F7E+F*1)),*L7-*(C'.*L+E'F'(5G

BC)*D-7<'.'71*7L*(C)*.D7-(.*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(').*Z74F,*.)-<)*(C)*7D)1*.D+E)*+1,*+-)*(C)*(5D)*7L*4.)*.4DD7-(),
Z'(C'1*+*D+-\G*O(*'.*+E\17ZF),2),*(C+(*(C)*L77(D-'1(*7L*+*1)Z*F7E+F*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*Z'FF*3)*F+-2)-*(C+1*(C)
)X'.('12*L77(D-'1(*7L*(C)*D-)<'74.*E78841'(5*C+FF*M"%$.S8T*71*ZC'EC*(C)*D-7D7.+F*'.*(7*.'(*3)E+4.)*7L*(C)*1)),
(7*8+'1(+'1*.)D+-+()*.D+E).*L7-*(C).)*,'LL)-)1(*4.).G*f7Z)<)-9*+.*.)(*74(*3)F7Z9*(C)-)*+-)*.'21'L'E+1(
E71E)-1.*-)2+-,'12*(C)*+DD-7D-'+()1)..*7L*(C)*-+12)*7L*4.).*D-7D7.),*71*D43F'E*7D)1*.D+E)*+1,*(C)*-)F+(),
'8D+E(.G

5/6+-')72*/&".2')7
O1*+..)..'12*(C)*D-7D7.+F9*(C)*L7FF7Z'12*'..4).*+-)*7L*'88),'+()*'8D7-(+1E)*+1,*Z'FF*3)*)F+37-+(),*71*3)F7Z/
O1*+,,'('71*(7*(C).)*\)5*'..4).9*(C)-)*+-)*L4-(C)-*8+()-'+F*E71.',)-+('71.9*(C).)*+-)*(C)*E71.(-4E('71*7L*(C)
D-7D7.+F9*&!$V*+1,*(C)*c+57-+F*678841'(5*O1L-+.(-4E(4-)*=)<5*M6O=T

M'T F:R&)+'-)S:D$+A)*%/+#(/

M''T *%/+#()"')P&:,;T"$<:',)U%&':(G

M'''T 8+<V:',>)U##&DD)+'-)W<+11:#)*%/+#(D

M'<T 8<"/"D&-)-:11&<&'()$D&D)=:(;:')+)/$TA:#)/+<V)

M<T @:%:(+(:"'D)"1)(;&)F/"<(D)E;+',:',)1+#:A:(:&D

M<'T @"DD)"1)X/&')F/+#&)Y)W<&&D

829+:2;/+")*+<27("4+2=3"#.
BC)*D-7D7.),*.'()*+-)+*7L*(C)*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*'.*![$$.S8*ZC'F.(*(C)*L77(D-'1(*7L*(C)*D+-(*.'12F)#D+-(*"
.(7-)5*34'F,'12*Z'(C'1*(C'.*DF7(*'.*+DD-7X'8+()F5*%[%GV@.S89*Z'(C*(C)*-)8+'1,)-*3)'12*F+1,.E+D),G**BC)
D-7D7.+F*.))\.*(7*34'F,*74(.',)*7L*(C)*Y$".S8*)1<)F7D)*7L*F+1,*7LL)-),*Z'(C'1*(C)*()1,)-*,7E48)1(*+.*3)'12
,)<)F7D+3F)*(7*+F87.(*,743F)*(C)*.'g)*+,<)-('.),*'1*(C)*()1,)-G*;'<)1*(C)*E71()X(*7L*(C)*.'()9*+*.8+FF*F7E+F
D+-\*'1*EF7.)*D-7X'8'(5*(7*-).',)1('+F*D-7D)-(').9*'(*'.*E71.',)-),*+DD-7D-'+()*L7-*+*1)Z*F7E+F*E78841'(5*E)1(-)
(7*.(+5*Z'(C'1*(C)*Y$".S8*)1<)F7D)*+1,*(C+(*(C)*D-7D7.),*)XD+1.'71*74(.',)*7L*(C'.*)1<)F7D)*Z74F,*E-)+()*+

Page 16



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453647 8+,& Z "1 34

,)<)F7D8)1(*(C+(*'.*'1+DD-7D-'+()*+1,*)XE)..'<)*'1*.'g)*+1,*,7).*17(*)1C+1E)*(C)*D+-\*+-)+G*H*34'F,'12*71
(C)*)1<)F7D)*7L*F+1,*+.*.)(*74(*'1*(C)*()1,)-*E+1*3)*d4.('L'),*'1*DF+11'12*()-8.*+.*'(*D-)<'74.F5*E71(+'1),*+1
=Q.C+D),*34'F,'12*C74.'12*(C)*L7-8)-*F7E+F*E78841'(5*C+FF#EC'F,-)1U.*14-.)-5^*74(.',)*7L*(C'.*)1<)F7D)*'.*7D)1
D+-\*ZC)-)*,)<)F7D8)1(*E+117(*3)*d4.('L'),G

BC)*&D7-(.*J*]+-\.*&)-<'E)*D-)<'74.F5*-+'.),*E71E)-1*(C+(*(C)*"*.(7-)5*)F)8)1(*7L*(C)*34'F,'12*Z74F,*-).4F(*'1
7<)-Q.C+,7Z'12*(7*(C)*+,d+E)1(*c4F('*e.)*;+8).*H-)+*Mce;HTG**f7Z)<)-9*(C'.*'.*41F'\)F5*(7*3)*.'21'L'E+1(
3)E+4.)*(C)*7-')1(+('71*7L*(C)*"*.(7-)5*.)E('71*8)+1.*'(*'.*41F'\)F5*(7*E+.(*+*.C+,7Z*7<)-*(C'.*DF+5*+-)+*+1,
(C+(*.C+,7Z'12*Z74F,*71F5*3)*D-).)1(*,4-'12*(C)*)<)1'12*('8)G**O1*+,,'('71*(7*(C'.9*(C)-)*'.*+*[GW8*.)D+-+('71
.(-'D*'1*3)(Z))1*(C)*ce;H*+1,*"*.(7-)5*)F)8)1(*ZC'EC*D-7<',)*L4-(C)-*8'('2+('71*L-78*7<)-.C+,7Z'12G

A).'21*)F)8)1(.*7L*(C)*D-7D7.+F*'1EF4,)*+*.'12F)*+1,*(Z7*.(7-)5*34'F,'129*L4FF*C)'2C(*2F+g'12*(7*(C)*E+L)*+1,
14-.)-5*)1(-+1E).*+1,*(C)*4.)*7L*EF+5*3-'E\.9*-)1,)-*+1,*('83)-*EF+,,'12*(7*(C)*L'-.(*LF77-*L7-*8+()-'+F.*+1,
L'1'.C).G**BC)-)*Z'FF*3)*Z'1,7Z.*(7*(C)*L-71(*+1,*-)+-*7L*(C)*34'F,'12*ZC'EC*'1E-)+.).*1+(4-+F*.4-<)'FF+1E)*(7
(C)*D+-\*+-)+G**BC)*D-7D7.),*8+()-'+F.*+1,*L'1'.C).*+1,*.D)E'L'E*,).'21*)F)8)1(.*+-)*E71.',)-),*+EE)D(+3F)
+1,*.58D+(C)('E*(7*(C)*F7E+F'(5*+1,*.'()*E71()X(G*BC)-)*'.*+1*+3.)1E)*7L*F'2C('12*L7-*4.)*7L*(C)*34'F,'12*+(*1'2C(
('8)9*34(*(C'.*E+1*3)*-)S4).(),*(C-742C*+8)1,8)1(.*7-*E71,'('71.*L7-*L4-(C)-*,)(+'F.G*>)<)-(C)F)..9*+F(C742C
(C)*D-7D7.+F*C+.*)F)8)1(.*7L*DF+11'12*8)-'(9*D+-('E4F+-F5*'1*-)F+('71*(7*+E('<)*L-71(+2).*+1,*(C)*4.)*7L
+EE)D(+3F)*8+()-'+F.*+1,*L'1'.C).9*(C)*D-7D7.+F*L+'F.*(7*)1C+1E)*(C)*+8)1'(5*7L*(C)*D+-\*'1*()-8.*7L*<'.4+F
+8)1'(5*3)E+4.)*7L*'(.*74(*7L*.E+F)*.'g)*+1,*E71.)S4)1(*34F\*Z'(C'1*(C'.*.8+FF*D+-\*.)(('12G**H.*.4EC9*(C)
D-7D7.+F*'.*E71.',)-),*E71(-+-5*(7*67-)*&(-+()25*D7F'E5*6]!%*+1,*eA]M"$$[T*D7F'E').*_:"*+1,*_:@G

8229+>=3"#.+')+)/2%?@'(&2)%+"=/)2.6
BC)*D-7D7.),*,)<)F7D8)1(*Z74F,*8))(*.(+1,+-,.*.)(*74(*'1*&];!Y9*'1*D+-('E4F+-*'1*-)F+('71*(7*17.G*R$9*R"9*R[
+1,*RV*a4235*a7+,*ZC'EC*C+<)*-)+-*2+-,)1.*+1,*C+3'(+3F)*-778*Z'1,7Z.*'1*EF7.)*D-7X'8'(5*(7*(C)*D-7D7.+FG
H.*'FF4.(-+(),*71*(C)*.438'((),*DF+1*M,-+Z'12*17G*YY@RQ]]Q$VW*-)<'.'71*HT*(C)*"*.(7-)5*)F)8)1(*Z'FF*E78DF5
Z'(C*(C)*R$*,)2-)).*+1,*[W*,)2-)).*F'1)*'1*-)F+('71*(7*,'.(+1E)*+1,*74(F77\*(7*-).',)1('+F*D-7D)-(').G*`1*(C'.
3+.'.9*'(*'.*E71.',)-),*(C+(*(C)*'8D+E(*7L*(C)*"*.(7-)5*34'F,'12*'.*Z'(C'1*+EE)D(+3F)*F'8'(.*+1,*'.*41F'\)F5*(7*C+<)
+*.'21'L'E+1(*'8D+E(*(7*1)'2C374-'12*+8)1'(5G**?'1,7Z.*(7*(C)*-)+-*7L*(C)*34'F,'12*+(*L'-.(*LF77-*F)<)F*+-)
+DD-7X'8+()F5*[$8*+Z+5*L-78*(C)*-)+-*C+3'(+3F)*-778*Z'1,7Z.*7L*(C)*+37<)*D-7D)-(').*+F712*a4235*a7+,G
H.*.4EC9*(C).)*-)+-*Z'1,7Z.*+-)*41F'\)F5*(7*C+<)*+1*41+EE)D(+3F)*'8D+E(*(7*(C).)*1)'2C374-.U*D-'<+E5G*BC)
-'2C(*(7*+*<')Z*'.*17(*+*8+()-'+F*DF+11'12*E71.',)-+('71*+.*(C'.*<')Z*'.*17(*D-7()E(),G

BC)*D-7D7.),*.'g)*7L*(C)*34'F,'12*C+.*'8DF'E+('71.*L7-*(C)*E+D+E'(5*4.)*7L*(C)*34'F,'129*'1*D+-('E4F+-*,4-'12*(C)
)<)1'12.*+1,*+(*1'2C(*('8)G*BC)*LF)X'3F)*E78841'(5*.D+E)*+F71)*Z'FF*C+<)*+*E+D+E'(5*(7*C7F,*!W$Q"$$*<'.'(7-.
ZC'F.(*(C)*E783'1),*E+D+E'(5*7L*(C)*E71L)-)1E)*-7789*E+L)*+1,*7(C)-*.D+E).*Z74F,*+,,*+*L4-(C)-*!$$*D)7DF)G
H.*.4EC9*(C)-)*'.*D7()1('+F*L7-*(C)*E)1(-)*(7*C7F,*4D*(7*R$$*D)7DF)*+(*+15*71)*('8)G**BC'.*Z'FF*C+<)*+1*'8D+E(*'1
()-8.*7L*17'.)*2)1)-+('71*+1,*,'.(4-3+1E)*L-78*L41E('71.*(C+(*(+\)*DF+E)*Z'(C'1*(C)*34'F,'12*+1,*L-78*(C)
<7F48)*7L*D)7DF)*+--'<'12*+(*+1,*F)+<'12*(C)*.'()*(7*(C)*,)(-'8)1(*7L*7EE4D')-.*F'<'12*+-741,*(C)*D+-\*+1,*F7E+F
4.)-.*7L*(C)*D+-\G**BC)*1)),*L7-*-),)<)F7D'12*(C)*.'()*Z'(C'1*:(71*;-7<)*`D)1*.D+E)*Z+.*(7*D-7<',)*+
E78841'(5*E)1(-)*L7-*F7E+F*4.)G**f7Z)<)-9*(C)*.'g)*7L*(C'.*D-7D7.+F*'8DF').*(C)*E)1(-)*Z'FF*17(*d4.(*3)*L7-*F7E+F
4.)G**;'<)1*(C)*D-7D7.+F*'.*Z'(C'1*+1*+-)+*7L*F7Z*D43F'E*(-+1.D7-(*+EE)..'3'F'(59*(C)-)*'.*E71E)-1*+374(*(-+<)F*(7
(C)*.'()*+1,*D+-\'12*+F(C742C*(C)*(-+<)F*+..)..8)1(*L7-*(C)*D-7D7.+F*,7).*.(+()*(C+(*<'.'(7-.*+1,*4.)-.*7L*(C)
E78841'(5*E)1(-)*Z'FF*3)*F7E+F*Q*Z'(C'1*Z+F\'12*7-*E5EF'12*,'.(+1E)G**O..4).*7L*(-+<)F*+-)*,'.E4..),*F+()-*71*'1
(C)*-)D7-(G*

H1*71Q.'()*E783'1),*C)+(*+1,*D7Z)-*M6f]T*41'(*'.*D-7D7.),*L7-*(C)*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*L7-*)1)-25*2)1)-+('71G
HF(C742C*(C)*4.)*7L*'1E7-D7-+('12*+*.4.(+'1+3F)*L7-8*7L*)1)-25*Z'(C'1*(C)*D-7D7.+F*'.*E788)1,+3F)9*'(.
+,,'('71*(7*(C)*D-7D7.+F*+DD)+-.*(7*3)*+1*+L()-(C742C(G**BC)*DF+1.*'1,'E+()*(C)*DF+1(*-778*Z'FF*3)*F7E+(),*'1
(C)*F7Z).(*D7-('71*7L*(C)*34'F,'12*EF7.).(*(7*(C)*1)'2C374-'12*-).',)1('+F*D-7D)-(').*MZ'(C'1*R$8TG**BC)-)*'.*17
EF)+-*D-7<'.'71*L7-*+*,'.EC+-2)*.(+E\*(7*,'.D7.)*7L*(C)*Z+.()*2+..).*L-78*(C)*41'(*+1,*17*,)(+'F.*+-)*D-7<',),
7L*(C)*)XD)E(),*D7Z)-*-+('129*4.)*D-7L'F)*7-*D7FF4(+1(*)8'..'71.*L-78*(C)*41'(G**H*.4EC9*(C)-)*'.*E71E)-1*(C+(
41F)..*(C)*41'(*'.*D-7D)-F5*E71(-7FF),9*'(*E74F,*C+<)*(C)*D7()1('+F*(7*D7.)*+*C)+F(C*-'.\*(7*37(C*4.)-.*+1,*.(+LL*7L
(C)*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*+1,*1)'2C374-'12*-).',)1(.*+1,*EC'F,-)1*+(*(C)*14-.)-5G**:1<'-718)1(+F*f)+F(C*7LL'E)-.
+-)*-)F4E(+1(*(7*-)S4).(*L4-(C)-*,)(+'F.*(C-742C*DF+11'12*E71,'('71.*3)E+4.)*7L*(C)*1+(4-)*7L*(C)*34'F,'12*+1,
(C)*1)),*L7-*+1*H'-*I4+F'(5*H..)..8)1(*3+.),*71*+1*+DD-7D-'+()*41'(*Z'(C*(C)*F7E+('71*+1,*C)'2C(*7L*(C)
,'.EC+-2)*'1,'E+(),*71*DF+1*D-'7-*(7*+15*+DD-7<+FG***O1*+,,'('71*(7*(C'.*)1<'-718)1(+F*E71E)-19*7LL'E)-.*C+<)
-+'.),*S4).('71.*+374(*(C)*F+-2)*\'(EC)1*D-).)1(*Z'(C'1*(C)*E+L)*+1,*(C)*F+E\*7L*+1*)X(-+E('71*LF4)*71*(C)
34'F,'12*DF+1.G**;'<)1*(C)*F7E+('71*7L*(C)*\'(EC)19*E)1(-+FF5*(7*(C)*34'F,'129*'(*'.*41E)-(+'1*(C+(*+*.4'(+3F)*,4E(
+1,*E71(-7F*)S4'D8)1(*E+1*3)*L'((),*41F)..*(C)*2-741,*LF77-*F+574(*'.*-)E71L'24-),G

;'<)1*(C)*+37<)9*(C)*D-7D7.+F*Z'FF*C+<)*+1*'8D+E(*(7*1)'2C374-'12*+8)1'(5*'1*-)F+('71*(7*17'.)*+1,*+E('<'(5
,'.(4-3+1E)*+1,*D7()1('+FF5*'8D+E(.*(7*+'-*S4+F'(5*(7*(C)*,)(-'8)1(*7L*-).',)1(.*+-741,*(C)*D+-\*+1,*'(.*4.)-.G

Page 17



H.*.4EC9*(C)*D-7D7.+F*'.*E71.',)-),*E71(-+-5*(7*eA]M"$$[T*D7F'E').*6K"9*6K[*+1,*:]"

82229+1"&$2)%+A+B##/77+,+C&"DD2#+>=3"#.
B-+1.D7-(+('71*-+'.)*E71E)-1.*+374(*(C)*.'g)*7L*(C)*D-7D7.+F*+1,*(C)*F+E\*7L*D+-\'12*L7-*(C)*.'()G**O1*+,,'('71
(7*(C'.9*(C)*F+E\*7L*,'.+3F),*D+-\'12*'.*+F.7*C'2CF'2C(),G**BC)*B-+<)F*]F+1*.438'((),*Z'(C*(C)*D-7D7.+F*,7).*17(
'1EF4,)*+*B-+1.D7-(*H..)..8)1(*+1,*+.*.4EC*,7).*17(*D-7<',),*+,)S4+()*'1L7-8+('71*(7*'FF4.(-+()*(C+(*(C'.
D-7D7.+F*Z'FF*17(*C+<)*+1*'8D+E(*(7*F7E+F*D+-\'129*+EE)..*+1,*(-+LL'EG**BC)-)*'.*+1*+3.)1E)*7L*'1L7-8+('71*+.*(7
(C)*1483)-*7L*<'.'(7-.*(C+(*E74F,*3)*)XD)E(),*(7*(-+<)F*(C-742C74(*(C)*Z))\9*ZC)-)*(C)5*8'2C(*(-+<)F*L-789
+1,*C7Z*(C)5*8'2C(*(-+<)F*(C)-)*+1,*ZC)-)*(C)5*8'2C(*D+-\*'L*,-'<'129*7-*ZC)(C)-*+,)S4+()*71Q.(-))(*D+-\'12
E+D+E'(5*'.*+<+'F+3F)*(7*.+L)F5*+EE7887,+()*.4EC*<'.'(7-.G**H.*.4EC9*(C)-)*'.*'1.4LL'E')1(*.4DD7-('12
'1L7-8+('71*(7*.+('.L5*(C)*(-+1.D7-(+('71*e1'(*(C+(*(C)*'8D+E(*7L*(C)*D-7D7.+F*Z74F,*3)*+EE)D(+3F)G**H.*.4EC
(C)*D-7D7.+F*L+'F.*(7*.+('.L5*eA]M"$$[T*D7F'E').*Ba>!9*Ba>R9*Ba>"[*+1,*Ba>RWG*

O(*'.*17()Z7-(C5*(7*-)Q'()-+()*(C+(*F7E+F*-).',)1(.*C+<)*+F.7*-+'.),*E71E)-1.*+374(*(-+LL'E*+1,*D+-\'12*Z'(C'1*(C)
F7E+F'(5*'1*-)F+('71*(7*(C'.*D-7D7.+FG

O1*()-8.*7L*D+-\'12*+FF7Z+1E).*L7-*(C)*D-7D7.+F9*C'2CZ+5.*7LL'E)-.*C+<)*E+FE4F+(),*(C+(*+*(7(+F*7L*4D*(7*"!
.D+E).*E+1*3)*+FF7Z),G**f7Z)<)-9*(C)*D-7D7.+F*'.*E+-QL-))*+1,*+.*.4EC*,7).*17(*+,,*(7*(C)*)X'.('12*.'(4+('71
7-*)XE)),*(C)*D+-\'12*+FF7Z+1E)G**>)<)-(C)F)..9*'(*'.*D-4,)1(*(7*E71.',)-*(C+(*(C)*F'\)F5*7<)-*.D'FF*D+-\'12*(C+(
Z74F,*E4F8'1+()*71*.4--741,'12*.(-))(.*+.*(C)*1483)-*7L*<'.'(7-.*(7*(C)*.'()*'1E-)+.).G**O1*(C)*+3.)1E)*7L*+
D+-\'12*.4-<)5*Z'(C*(C)*.438'((),*B-+<)F*]F+19*(C'.*.E)1+-'7*E+1*17(*3)*+..)..),*+EE4-+()F5G

O(*'.*<'(+FF5*'8D7-(+1(*(77*(C+(*+*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*3)*+EE)..'3F)*(7*,'.+3F),*D)7DF)G*+*D-7D7.+F*7L*(C'.*.'g)
.C74F,*D-7<',)*+(*F)+.(*"*,'.+3F),*D+-\'12*.D+E).*ZC'EC*.C74F,*3)*-)(+'1),*EF7.)*(7*(C)*34'F,'12*)1(-+1E)*'1
+,,'('71*(7*+15*7D)-+('71+F*D+-\'12*,))8),*1)E)..+-5*(7*E+()-*L7-*(C)*D+-\'12*1)),.*8)1('71),G**f7Z)<)-9
f)+,*7L*&D7-(.*+1,*]+-\.*C+.*.(+(),*(C+(*17*<)C'EF).*Z'FF*3)*+FF7Z),*(7*,-'<)*(C-742C*(C)*D+-\*,4)*(7*(C)
,+12)-*+1,*-'.\*'(*D7.).*(7*7(C)-*4.)-.*7L*(C)*D+-\*D+-('E4F+-F5*+.*37(C*+EE)..*-74().*(7*(C)*D+-\*+-)*EF7.)*(7
(C)*EC'F,-)1U.*DF+52-741,G*

82E9+1&'3'7/*+*2DD/&/).+(7/7+F2.?2)+"+3(@42#+3"&$
?'(C*(C)*)XE)D('71*7L*(C)*D-7D7.),*14-.)-5*+1,*.D7-(.*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(59*(C)-)*'.*E71E)-1*+374(*(C)*,'LL)-)1(
4.).*D-7D7.),*Z'(C'1*(C'.*F7E+F*E78841'(5*D+-\*+-)+9*8+15*7L*ZC'EC*+DD)+-*(7*C+<)*+*E788)-E'+F*.E+F)9*17(
.D)E'L'),*Z'(C'1*(C)*()1,)-*+1,*C+<)*+1*+3.)1(*-+('71+F)*'1*()-8.*7L*(C)'-*-)F+('71.C'D*(7*+*1)),*Z'(C'1*(C)*D+-\
7-*F7E+F'(5G**H.*L7FF7Z./

! U)#"%%$':(G)<""%)1"<)3[6\466)L:D:("<D/*O(*Z+.*)XD)E(),*(C+(*+*E78841'(5*C+FF*3)*D-7<',),*+.*D+-(*7L
(C)*()1,)-9*34(*17(*Z'(C*+*E+D+E'(5*7L*(C'.*.'g)*3)E+4.)*'(*Z74F,*3)*,))8),*41+LL7-,+3F)*(7*C'-)*L7-
F7E+F*8))('12.*35*-).',)1(.*2-74D.*+1,#7-*EF43.G**O(*'.*17(),*(C+(*(C)*E78841'(5*-778*'.*E711)E(),*(7
(C)*E788)-E'+F*.'g)*\'(EC)1*7L*(C)*E+L)*ZC'EC*'8DF').*(C)*ULF)X'3F)U*1+(4-)*7L*(C)*E78841'(5*.D+E)*Z'FF
3)*L7-*C7F,'12*F+-2)*L41E('71.*+1,*)<)1(.G*H.*.)(*74(*'1*(C)*=7E+F*A)<)F7D8)1(*K-+8)Z7-\9*F+-2)
E78841'(5*L+E'F'(').*.C74F,*3)*F7E+(),*'1*(7Z1*E)1(-)*F7E+('71.*ZC'EC*3)1)L'(*L-78*(C).)*(-+1.D7-(
F'1\.G*>7*'1L7-8+('71*7-*d4.('L'E+('71*C+.*3))1*D-7<',),*-)2+-,'12*ZC7*Z74F,*4.)*(C'.*L+E'F'(5*+1,*ZC+(
.7-(*7L*)<)1(.**'(*Z74F,*3)*4.),*L7-G

! E+1&)1"<)M7)L:D:("<D/**BC)-)*'.*E71E)-1*+374(*(C)*D-7D7.),*.'g)*7L*(C)*E+L)9*'1*D+-('E4F+-*3)E+4.)*7L*'(.
\'(EC)1*.'g)*+1,*(C)*'..4)*7L*F712*()-8*.4.(+'1+3'F'(5*7L*+*E+L)*'1*(C)*D+-\*D+-('E4F+-F5*ZC)1*(C'.*D+-\
,7).*17(*C+<)*+*D+-('E4F+-F5*C'2C*L77(L+FFG*=+-2)-*D+-\.*Z'(C'1*(C)*37-742C*.4EC*+.*a741,Z77,*C+<)
.8+FF)-*E+L).*34(*C+<)*+*2-)+(*L77(L+FF*3)E+4.)*7L*'(.*F7E+('71*Z'(C*+*C'2C*]BH=*+1,*.'g)G**H.*.4EC9
(C)-)*'.*17*-+('71+F)*L7-*-)S4'-'12*+*E+L)*7L*(C'.*.'g)*Z'(C'1*:(71*;-7<)*`D)1*.D+E)G**HF(C742C*(C)
+DDF'E+1(*C+<)*)XD-)..),*(C+(*.D7-(.*()+8.*4.'12*(C)*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(').*Z74F,*4.)*(C)*E+L)9*'(*Z74F,
-)S4'-)*(C)*E+L)*(7*3)*7D)1*+(*(C)*.+8)*('8)*+.*(C)*.D7-(*L+E'F'(').*+-)*'1*4.)*ZC'EC*8+5*17(*+FZ+5.
3)*(C)*E+.)G

! X11:#&)F/+#&)1"<)43)L:D:("<D/*O(*'.*(C742C(*(C+(*(C'.*.D+E)*E74F,*3)*4.),*+.*(C)*(-+'1'12*-778.*L7-
41)8DF75),*+.*7-'2'1+FF5*'FF4.(-+(),*'1*(C)*3',*.438'((),*35*]]6AK*L7-*(C)*()1,)-G**f7Z)<)-*'(*'.
41EF)+-*ZC)(C)-*(C'.*'.*(7*3)*(C)*E+.)

! O]&<#:D&)<""%)1"<)#&'(<&)D(+11/**BC)*-)S4'-)8)1(*L7-*+*258*L7-*E)1(-)*.(+LL*'.*17(*,)(+'F),*'1*(C)
,).'21*+1,*+EE)..*.(+()8)1(*+1,*+.*.4EC*'.*E71.',)-),*+1*411)E)..+-5*-)S4'-)8)1(*Z'(C'1*+*D+-\
.)(('12*ZC)-)*74(,77-*)X)-E'.)*3)1)L'(.*+-)*+(*C+1,G

! ^+'+,&%&'()F$:(&/**?'(C*+*E78841'(5*E)1(-)*7L*(C)*.'g)*D-7D7.),9*(C)*1)),*L7-*8+1+2)8)1(*.(+LL*'.
E71.',)-),*+EE)D(+3F)*C7Z)<)-*(C)*.'g)*7L*(C)*.4'()*C+.*17(*3))1*d4.('L'),G

Page 18



! E"'1&<&'#&)<""%)1"<)Z6)L:D:("<D/*BC)-)*'.*E71E)-1*+374(*(C)*1)),*L7-*+*.)D+-+()*E71L)-)1E)*-778
+1,*L+E'F'(5*Z'(C*.(+('E*.)+('12*D+-('E4F+-F5*ZC)1*+*E78841'(5*.D+E)*'.*+F-)+,5*7LL)-),*(C+(*E74F,
)S4+FF5*.)-<)*(C)*1)),.*7L*+*8))('12*L7-*R$*D)7DF)*+F3)'(*+*E71L)-)1E)G**O1*()-8.*7L*(C)*D-7D7.+F
3)'12*+*F7E+F*E78841'(5*E)1(-)9*(C)*-)S4'-)8)1(*L7-*+*3).D7\)*E71L)-)1E)*-778*'.*E71.',)-),
'1+DD-7D-'+()G*

]7F'E').*-)F+('12*(7*F7E+F*E78841'(5*E)1(-).*,7*17(*.(-'E(F5*.D)E'L5*(C)*D-7<'.'71*E)-(+'1*'1,'<',4+F*.D+E).*7-
(C)*.'g)*(C)5*84.(*3)*34(*eA]M"$$[T*D7F'E5*6K"*,7).*8+\)*-)L)-)1E)*(7*(C)*D-7()E('71*7L*1)'2C374-'12
+8)1'(5G**H.*.4EC9*71)*84.(*3)*8'1,L4F*(C+(*:(71*;-7<)*`D)1*.D+E)*'.*+*.8+FF*D+-\*(C+(*'.*D43F'E*F+1,
.'(4+(),*Z'(C'1*+*D-),78'1+1(F5*-).',)1('+F*+-)+*Z'(C*+*F7Z*]BH=*-+('12*+1,*(C+(*(C)*8+d7-'(5*7L*(C)*4.).
.D)E'L'),*Z'(C'1*(C)*D-7D7.+F*+-)*87-)*.4'(),*(7*F+-2)*.E+F)*E788)-E'+F*C'-)*74(.',)*7L*(C)*E71()X(*7L*+*F7E+F
E78841'(5G*h)-5*F'8'(),*'1L7-8+('71*C+.*3))1*D-7<',),*-)2+-,'12*(C)*4.)-.*7L*(C)*E71L)-)1E)*-7789*258*+1,
7LL'E).*ZC'EC*+-)*EF)+-F5*F'1\),*'1()-1+FF5*+.*71)*F+-2)*L+E'F'(5*(7*(C)*jLF)X'3F)*E78841'(5*.D+E)k*+1,*E+LlG
64--)1(F5*(C)*+DDF'E+('71*'8DF').*(C)*E+Ll*Z'FF*3)*D+-(*7L*+*F+-2)*E788)-E'+F*L+E'F'(5*(7*D-7<',)*.4DD7-(*L7-*(C)
E71L)-)1E)9*2589*7LL'E).*+1,*LF)X'3F)*E78841'(5*.D+E)*.C7Z1*71*DF+1*+1,*3)*+EE)..'3F)*(7*(C)*D43F'EG*&4EC
+*L+E'F'(5*E74F,*17(*3)*d4.('L'),*'1*+*D43F'E*D+-\G

8E9+G2=2.".2')7+'D+.?/+:3'&.7+-?")%2)%+D"#242.2/7
A)(+'F),*D-)Q+DDF'E+('71*+,<'E)*Z+.*D-7<',),*(7*(C)*+DDF'E+1(*'1*K)3-4+-5*"$!!*+374(*(C)*-)S4'-)8)1(.*7L*(C'.
L+E'F'(5*Z'(C*+*1)),*(7*C+<)*41'.)X*EC+12'12*-778*+1,*(7'F)(.*-+(C)-*(C+1*.)D+-+()*8+\)*+1,*L)8+F)*-778.
3)E+4.)*(Z7*L)8+F)*()+8.*-)S4'-)*4.)*7L*(C)*EC+12'12*-778.G**K7-*)X+8DF)9*(C)*D-).)1E)*7L*4-'1+F.*Z'(C'1*+
(7'F)(*'.*+*14'.+1E)*L7-*L)8+F)*()+8.G**O1*+,,'('71*(7*(C'.9*3)E+4.)*+*1)Z*E-'E\)(*(+3F)*'.*(7*3)*F+',*Z'(C'1*(C)
D+-\9*'(*Z+.*.D)E'L'),*(C+(*(C)*.D7-(.*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(').*C+<)*+*<')Z'12*-778*+1,*\'(EC)1)(()*L7-*()+8.*(7*4.)G
*BC'.*'.*3)E+4.)*(C)*1+(4-)*7L*E-'E\)(*8)+1.*(C)*(Z7*()+8.*Z'FF*.(7D*L7-*()+*+1,*+.*.4EC*-)S4'-)*.D+E)*(7*,7
(C'.G**B)+8.*4.4+FF5*D-7<',)*(C'.*(C)8.)F<).*+1,*.)-<)*'(*L-78*(C)*\'(EC)1*'1(7*(C)*EF43C74.)*7-*E788'(())
-778G**HF(C742C*(C)*D-7D7.+F*,7).*D-7<',)*+*E+L)*'(*'.*41F'\)F5*(C+(*(C)*()+8.*Z74F,*3)*+3F)*(7*+LL7-,
E788)-E'+F*E+()-'12*-+().*+..7E'+(),*Z'(C*+.\'12*(C)*E+L)*(7*D-7<',)*(C)'-*()+.G**H*EF43*-778*'.*+F.7*-)S4'-),
L7-*3+(.8+1*Z+'('12*(7*(+\)*(C)'-*(4-1*+1,*'1*'(.*+3.)1E)*(C)5*Z74F,*C+<)*(7*.'(*'1*(C)*E+L)9*'L*'(*Z+.*7D)1G**H.
.4EC9*(C)*F+E\*7L*\'(EC)1*+1,*EF43*-778*'.*7L*2-)+(*E71E)-1G**O(*'.*+F.7*17()Z7-(C5*(C+(*(C)*()1,)-*C+,
-)S4).(),*+*EF43*-778*Z'(C*+*<')Z*(7*(C)*D'(ECG

B)EC1'E+F*24',+1E)*D-7<',),*35*(C)*:12F+1,*+1,*?+F).*6-'E\)(*_7+-,*'1*"$$@*.('D4F+()*.(+1,+-,.*L7-
EC+12'12*L+E'F'(').*(C+(*.C74F,*3)*8)(*ZC)1*)-)E('12*+*E-'E\)(*D+<'F'71G**K7-*+*EC+12'12*-778*Z'(C*!"*.D+E).9
)+EC*EC+12'12*-778*.C74F,*3)*"$.S8*+1,*'1EF4,)*3)1EC).*+1,*3+2*.(7-+2)*Z'(C*+(*F)+.(*!G%8*3)(Z))1*(C)
L-71(*L+E)*7L*7DD7.'()*3)1EC).G**O1*(C'.*E+.)9*![*.D+E).*C+<)*3))1*E741(),*Z'(C'1*'1*)+EC*EC+12'12*-778*34(
(C)*'1()-1+F*+-)+*7L*)+EC*.D+E)*'.*+DD-7X'8+()F5*!".S89*ZC'EC*L+FF.*Z)FF*3)F7Z*(C)*-)S4'-)8)1(G**&C7Z)-
.D+E).*+-)*+,,'('71+F*(7*(C)*.D+E)*-)S4'-)8)1(.*7L*)+EC*EC+12'12*-778G**H.*.4EC9*+*.43.(+1,+-,*.D7-(
L+E'F'(5*'.*(7*3)*D-7<',),*'1*()-8.*7L*.'g)9*F+E\*7L*\'(EC)1)(()*+1,*F+E\*7L*EF43*-778*E71(-+-5*(7*67-)*&(-+()25
D7F'E5*6]!%*+1,*6]"RG*

8E29+G'77+'D+H3/)+:3"#/+,+.&//7?'
BC)*D-7D7.),*L77(D-'1(*7L*(C)*1)Z*E)1(-)*3)'12*74(.',)*7L*(C)*34'F,'12*)1<)F7D)*D-).E-'3),*'1*(C)*()1,)-9*Z'FF
)1E-7+EC*L4-(C)-*71(7*2-))1L')F,*7D)1*.D+E)G**BC'.*)XD+1.'71*7L*(C)*D-7D7.+F*'.*E71(-+-5*(7*67-)*&(-+()25
D7F'E5*6]!%*'1*(C+(*'(*Z'FF*L+'F*(7*D-7()E(*7-*)1C+1E)*(C)*7D)1*.D+E)G**BC)-)*'.*+F.7*E71E)-1*L-78*(C)*&D7-(*+1,
]+-\.*&)-<'E)*(C+(*(-))*DF+1('12*1)X(*(7*(C)*ce;H*Z74F,*3)*C+g+-,74.G*BC'.*'.*3)E+4.)*(-)).*D7()1('+FF5
E-)+()*F)+L*L+FF*71(7*(C)*E74-(.*ZC'EC*E+1*E+4.)*DF+5)-.*(7*.F'DG*BC'.*'.*+1*)F)8)1(*7L*(C)*.EC)8)*(C+(*E74F,
3)*+DD-7D-'+()F5*E71(-7FF),*35*E71,'('719*Z'(C*.4'(+3F)*(-)).*3)'12*DF+1(),*(7*(+\)*'1(7*+EE741(*(C)*'8D+E(*71
(C)*+,d+E)1(*ce;HG

O(*'.*+E\17ZF),2),*(C+(*+*2-))1#F'<'12*-778*Z'FF*3)*DF+1(),*71*(7D*7L*(C)*E78841'(5*E)1(-)9*C7Z)<)-9*(C)-)*'.
17*8+1+2)8)1(*DF+1*(7*.C7Z*C7Z*(C'.*L)+(4-)*Z'FF*3)*8+'1(+'1),*+1,*F77\),*+L()-G*

I(&.?/&+-')72*/&".2')7
E"'D(<$#(:"')9"<VD)2BC)-)*'.*E71E)-1*(C+(*+*D-7D7.+F*7L*(C'.*.'g)*Z74F,*-)1,)-*(C)*F7E+F*D+-\*414.+3F)*+1,
,+12)-74.*(7*.78)*4.)-.9*'1*D+-('E4F+-*57412*EC'F,-)19*3)E+4.)*7L*(C)*D-).)1E)*7L*34'F,'12*8+EC'1)-5*+1,
34'F,'12*8+()-'+F.*.(7-),*71*.'()G**HF(C742C*(C)*+DDF'E+1(.*Z'FF*.'21*4D*(7*(C)*671.',)-+()*671(-+E(7-.
&EC)8)9*(C)*F)12(C*7L*(C)*34'F,'12*D-7E)..*'.*F'\)F5*(7*,)()-*F7E+F*D)7DF)*L-78*4.'12*(C)*D+-\G

F&<L:#:',2) ;'<)1*(C)*E788)-E'+F*.E+F)*)F)8)1(.*7L*(C'.*D-7D7.+F9*(C)*E+L)*Z'FF*-)S4'-)*,)F'<)-').*7L*.(7E\*+1,
Z+.()*E7FF)E('71G**;'<)1*(C)*D-)8'.)*(C+(*<)C'EF).*Z'FF*17(*3)*+FF7Z),*(7*,-'<)*(C-742C*(C)*D+-\9*(C)*D-7D7.+F
7L*+*F+-2)*.E+F)*E+L)*Z'(C'1*:(71*;-7<)*`D)1*&D+E)*'.*17(*E71.',)-),*+DD-7D-'+()G**O1*+,,'('71*(7*(C'.9*ZC'F.(
+1*)8)-2)1E5*<)C'EF)*Z74F,*3)*+FF7Z),*'1(7*(C)*D+-\9*+*L'-)*)12'1)*Z74F,*17(*3)*+3F)*(7*2)(*Z'(C'1*[W8*7L*(C)

Page 19



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453647 8+,& M "1 34

34'F,'12*)1(-+1E)*+1,*(4-1G**BC'.*L4-(C)-*-)1,)-.*(C)*D-7D7.+F*41L)+.'3F)*'1*()-8.*7L*DF+11'12*8)-'(G

BC)*.'()*'.*F7E+(),*'1*KF77,*m71)*!*ZC)-)*+*KF77,*a'.\*H..)..8)1(*Z+.*17(*-)S4'-),*(7*3)*.438'((),*Z'(C
(C'.*+DDF'E+('71G

7JKL+,+M"6'&"4+->G
BC)*+2)1(.*C+<)*E78DF)(),*+*6O=*17('E)G*6)-(+'1*,)<)F7D8)1(.*+-)*)X)8D(*L-78*D+5'12*(C)*6O=9*(C).)
'1EF4,)*8),'E+F*+1,*),4E+('71*L+E'F'(').G**6C+-'(+3F)*7-2+1'.+('71.*E+1*+F.7*3)*)X)8D(*,)D)1,'12*71*(C)
ZC)(C)-*(C)*c+57-*C+.*+EE)D(),*(C)*+DDF'E+1(.*D-7D7.+F*L7-*17(*3)'12*F'+3F)*L7-*(C)*EC+-2)G**O1*(C)*8)+1('8)9
(C)*E+.)*7LL'E)-*C+.*E+FE4F+(),*(C+(*(C)*D-7D7.+F*Z'FF*3)*-)S4'-),*(7*D+5*+*6O=*E71(-'34('71*7L `9N8QNMG**BC'.
(7(+F*'.*3+.),*71*(C)*iRW*F)<5*+DDF'E+3F)*(7*+FF*)F'2'3F)*,)<)F7D8)1(.*'1*_-)1(*+1,*(C)*2-7..*'1()-1+F*LF77-*+-)+
M;OHT*7L*.D)E'L'E*.D+E).*Z'(C'1*(C)*D-7D7.+F9*,)(+'F),*3)F7Z/

6+L) !["G".S8
`LL'E)*.D+E) !"RG[.S8
:X)-E'.)*-778 %!G%.S8
c+1+2)8)1(*&4'() [$.S8
671L)-)1E)*L+E'F'('). R@GV.S8
E"%21'ZC+A[ N5P:a#

BC)*c+57-+F*6O=*'.*+*.)(*EC+-2)*(C+(*1)'(C)-*(C)*E741E'F*7-*'(.*E788'(())*8)83)-.*C+<)*(C)*,'.E-)('71*(7
+8)1,G*

O1*()-8.*7L*D+58)1(*7L*(C)*c+57-+F*6O=9*(C'.*'.*E7FF)E(+3F)*71*(C)*.(+-(*7L*(C)*,)<)F7D8)1(G**OL*DF+11'12
D)-8'..'71*'.*2-+1(),9*+ E*@)@:+T:A:(G)P"(:#&*Z'FF*3)*+((+EC),*(7*(C)*]F+11'12*A)E'.'71*>7('E)*,)(+'F'12
17('L'E+('71*7L*D+58)1(*+1,*E71.)S4)1E).*7L*171QD+58)1(G

O1*+,,'('71*(7*(C)*+37<)9*+*&!$V*F)2+F*H2-))8)1(*Z74F,*3)*-)S4'-),*D-'7-*(7*E788)1E)8)1(*7L*(C)
,)<)F7D8)1(*'L*+DD-7<),9*'1*ZC'EC*(C)*L7FF7Z'12*8)+.4-).*Z'FF*3)*.)E4-),/

! ]-7<'.'71*7L*.4.(+'1+3'F(5*.(+1,+-,.*L7-*+EC')<'12*_a::Hc*U277,U*+1,*.'21'12*4D*(7*(C)
671.',)-+()*671(-+E(7-.*&EC)8)

! BC)*D-7<'.'71*7L*(C)*.D7-(.*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(').*(7*3)*E78DF)(),*'1*L4FF*+1,*L41E('71+F*D-'7-*(7*(C)
14-.)-5*3)'12*7D)1*+1,*-411'12

! BC)*D-7<'.'71*7L*+*678841'(5*HEE)..*H2-))8)1(*(7*)1.4-)*F7E+F*4.)*7L*(C)*L+E'F'(5^
! 671(-'34('71*(7Z+-,.*.4.(+'1+3F)*(-+1.D7-(+('71G

f7Z)<)-9*(C)*+DDF'E+1(.*C+<)*L+'F),*(7*E78DF)()*+*&!$V*+2-))8)1(*+1,*+.*.4EC*(C)*D-7D7.+F*'.*E71.',)-),
41+EE)D(+3F)G

(<AFD,F'TD('!D,>+E+D,F

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? a)L4.)*671.)1(

!D,>+E+D,FL(<AFD,F?

M!T BC)*D-7D7.),*,)<)F7D8)1(9*35*-)+.71*7L*'(.*.'g)9*)1E-7+EC8)1(*71*41,)<)F7D),*D43F'E*7D)1
.D+E)9*(C)*1+(4-)*+1,*-+12)*7L*4.).*D-7D7.),9*'1.4LL'E')1(*'1L7-8+('71*-)2+-,'12*(C)*4.)-.
+1,*7D)-+('71*7L*(C)*D-7D7.),*L+E'F'(').9*L+'F4-)*(7*D-7<',)*+DD-7D-'+()*.D7-(.*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(').
+1,*L+'F4-)*(7*,)871.(-+()*+*F7E+F*1)),*L7-*14-.)-5*Z74F,*E71.('(4()*'1+DD-7D-'+()
,)<)F7D8)1(*71*D43F'E*7D)1*.D+E)*ZC'EC*Z74F,*L+'F*(7*)1C+1E)*(C)*7D)1*.D+E)*L7-
-)E-)+('71+F*4.)*E71(-+-5*(7*(C)*D-7<'.'71.*7L*]7F'E5*6]!%*+1,*6]"R*'1*_-)1(k.*67-)*&(-+()25
M"$!$T*+1,*]7F'E5*6K"*'1*_-)1(.*e1'(+-5*A)<)F7D8)1(*]F+1*"$$[G

M"T BC)*D-7D7.),*,)<)F7D8)1(9*35*-)+.71*7L*'(.*C)'2C(9*34F\9*L77(D-'1(*+1,*7<)-+FF*D-78'1)1E)
Z74F,*-).4F(*'1*+1*73(-4.'<)*,)<)F7D8)1(*'1*:(71*;-7<)*ZC'EC*'.*+*.8+FF*.'g)*D43F'E*D+-\
E71(-+-5*(7*D7F'E').*_:"*+1,*_:@*7L*(C)*+,7D(),*_-)1(*e1'(+-5*A)<)F7D8)1(*]F+1*"$$[*+1,

Page 20



D7F'E5*6]!%*7L*(C)*+,7D(),*_-)1(*67-)*&(-+()25*"$!$G

MRT BC)*D-7D7.),*,)<)F7D8)1(9*35*-)+.71*7L*'(.*.'g)9*1483)-*7L*4.)-.9*7D)-+('12*C74-.9*1+(4-)*7L
4.).* D-7D7.),* +1,* '1+,)S4+()* '1L7-8+('71* -)2+-,'12* (C)* 7D)-+('71* +1,* L41E('71* 7L* (C)
34'F,'129* Z74F,* C+<)* +1* +,<)-.)* '8D+E(* 71* (C)* +8)1'(').* 7L* 1)'2C374-'12* -).',)1('+F
7EE4D+1(.*37(C*+,d7'1'12*(C)*.'()*+1,*(C7.)*'1*(C)*.4--741,'12*-).',)1('+F*.(-))(.*+.*+*-).4F(*7L
D)7DF)*E78'12*+1,*27'12*L-78*(C)*L+E'F'(59*17'.)*2)1)-+(),*35*(C)*4.)*+1,*(-+LL'E*2)1)-+(),G
BC)*D-7D7.+F*Z74F,*(C)-)L7-)*3)*E71(-+-5*(7*D7F'E').*_:@9*6K"9*6K[*+1,*6K!!*7L*(C)*+,7D(),
_-)1(* e1'(+-5* A)<)F7D8)1(* ]F+1* "$$[* +1,* (C)* 73d)E('<).* 7L* &4DDF)8)1(+-5* ]F+11'12
;4',+1E)*>7G*!Y*nA).'21*;4',)*L7-*>)Z*A)<)F7D8)1(nG

M[T O1.4LL'E')1(*'1L7-8+('71*C+.*3))1*.438'((),*(7*,)871.(-+()*(C+(*+DD-7D-'+()*)X(-+E('71*E+1*3)
D-7<',),* (7*.)-<)* (C)*E+Ll*+1,*6f]*DF+1(G*H.*.4EC9* (C)*D-7D7.+F*Z'FF*C+<)*+1*41+EE)D(+3F)
'8D+E(*71* (C)*+8)1'(').*7L*.4--741,'12*-).',)1('+F*7EE4D')-.*+.*+*-).4F(*7L*17'.)*+1,*7,74-G
BC'.*Z74F,*3)*E71(-+-5*(7*D7F'E').*:]"9*:][9*_:!Y*+1,*&f!$*7L*_-)1(U.*e1'(+-5*A)<)F7D8)1(
]F+1*"$$[G

MWT O1.4LL'E')1(*'1L7-8+('71*C+.*3))1*.438'((),*(7*,)871.(-+()*(C+(*(C)*D-7D7.+F*Z74F,*C+<)*+1
+EE)D(+3F)*(-+1.D7-(*'8D+E(*'1*()-8.*7L*(C)*'8D+E(*71*D+-\'12*'1*(C)*F7E+F*+-)+*7-*(C+(*(C)
'8D+E(*E+1*3)*.4'(+3F5*8'('2+(),9*E71(-+-5*(7*]7F'E').*6K"9*6K[9*6K!!9*Ba>!9*Ba>R*+1,
Ba>"[*7L*_-)1(U.*e1'(+-5*A)<)F7D8)1(*]F+1*"$$[*(7*(C)*,)(-'8)1(*7L*(-+LL'E*LF7Z*+1,*C'2CZ+5
.+L)(5*'1*(C)*+-)+G

MVT BC)*D-7D7.),*,)<)F7D8)1(*C+.*L+'F),*(7*D-7<',)*+,)S4+()*L+E'F'(').*L7-*,'.+3F),9*L7-*(C)
.)-<'E'12*7L*(C)*34'F,'12*M'1EF4,'12*,)F'<)-').9*-)L4.)*+1,*)8)-2)1E5*<)C'EF).T*+1,*L7-
+DD-7D-'+()*+EE)..*,4-'12*E71.(-4E('719*E71(-+-5*(7*]7F'E').*Ba>R[*+1,*Ba>RW*7L*_-)1(U.
e1'(+-5*A)<)F7D8)1(*]F+1*"$$[G

MYT O1* (C)*+3.)1E)*7L*+* F)2+F*+2-))8)1(* (7*E71(-7F*(C)*8+(()-9*(C)*D-7D7.),*,)<)F7D8)1(*Z74F,
-).4F(*'1/

! +,,'('71+F* D-)..4-)* 71* (-+1.D7-(* '1L-+.(-4E(4-)9* Z'(C74(* +15* E71(-'34('71* (7* .4.(+'1+3F)
(-+1.D7-(*'8D-7<)8)1(.*'1*(C)*+-)+^

! K+'F4-)*(7*8))(*_a::Hc*.(+1,+-,.*(7*,)F'<)-*87-)*.4.(+'1+3F)*34'F,'12.^
! O1+,)S4+()*678841'(5*HEE)..^
! K+'F4-)*(7*.)E4-)*(C)*D-7<'.'71*7L*.D7-(.*EC+12'12*L+E'F'(').G*

H.*+*-).4F(9*(C)*D-7D7.+F*'.*E71(-+-5*(7*D7F'E').*:]"9*:][9*Ba>R9*Ba>[9*Ba>!$9*Ba>!!9*6K"9
6K[9*6K!!9*+1,**7L*(C)*+,7D(),*_-)1(*e1'(+-5*A)<)F7D8)1(*]F+1*"$$[9*]7F'E5*6]!%*J*6]!@
7L* _-)1(U.* 67-)* &(-+()25* "$$[* +1,* &4DDF)8)1(+-5* ]F+11'12* ;4',+1E)* >7G* !@* n&4.(+'1+3F)
A).'21n9*&4DDF)8)1(+-5*]F+11'12*A7E48)1(*n&!$V*]F+11'12*`3F'2+('71.n

+,TD(;AE+=<F?

>71)*&D)E'L'),
(<T<(<,!<'>D!\;<,EF?

>+('71+F*]F+11'12*]7F'E5*K-+8)Z7-\
=71,71*]F+1
_-)1(*67-)*&(-+()25*"$!$
_-)1(*eA]M"$$[T
&];!Y
&]A*&!$V

H15*D)-.71*Z'.C'12*(7*'1.D)E(*(C)*+37<)*D+D)-.*.C74F,*E71(+E(*f+-'1'*_7()d49*BC)*]F+11'12*&)-<'E)9*_-)1(
f74.)9*R[@*f'2C*a7+,9*?)83F)59*c',,F).)X9*fH@*V_m9*B)FG*>7G*$"$*%@RY W$!W

Page 21



Page 22



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456783 9+,& 3 "1 46

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'673&8'5.95 !2:&',"- !"#$%&!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 !12"+(345+678*/+9.**3+67:.)+;+9,.,<*/+.#7+678*/+9.**3+67:.)5+678*/
9.**3+=7,-5+>73-735+?@"

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

AB(/+C,D+(/+(3-(4,)(E*+738FG

Agenda Item 4

Page 23



(<!<+=<>? "+HD.(85+"$!"

@A(>? I788(/+J(88

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? @(88*/-*3+673/:8),)(E*+K7.:C

BD!AE+D,? !12"+(345+678*/+9.**3+67:.)+;+9,.,<*/+.#7+678*/+9.**3+67:.)5+678*/+9.**3
=7,-5+>73-735+?@"

0(D0DFAB? I*C78()(73+7L+M874N+47CD.(/(3<+2"+37G+/*8L1473),(3*-+L8,)/+,3-+!&+37G+*O(/)(3<
<,.,<*/+,3-+*.*4)(73+7L+,+.*/(-*3)(,8+-*E*87DC*3)+7L+2%+:3()/+47CD.(/(3<+*(<B)
37G+73*1M*-+L8,)/5+"$+37G+)P71M*-+L8,)/5+/(O+37G+)B.**1M*-+L8,)/+,3-+L7:.+37G
L7:.1M*-+-P*88(3<B7:/*/+,3-+,//74(,)*-+C*,3/+7L+*3487/:.*+,3-+B,.-+,3-
/7L)+8,3-/4,D*+)7+D.7E(-*+2$+4,.+D,.N(3<+/D,4*/5+/*4:.*+4F48*+/)7.,<*+L7.+2%
M(4F48*/+,3-+.*L:/*+/)7.,<*G

A00B+!A,E? ?*)P7.N+?*P+Q:(8-+>(C()*-

!D,EA!E? R73*/+>,3<+>,',88*

0BA,',DGF?

'**+473-()(73+"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,

A70

S,T+ =*/78E*+ )7+9.,3)+U8,33(3<+U*.C(//(735+/:MV*4)+ )7+,3+,DD.7D.(,)*+ L7.C+7L+H<.**C*3)+ (3+7.-*.+ )7+/*4:.*
)B*+C*,/:.*/+/*)+7:)+(3+)B*+'*4)(73+!$W+I*),(8/+/*4)(73+7L+)B(/+.*D7.)5 7.

SMT XL+P()B(3+,+.*,/73,M8*+D*.(7-+)B*+,DD8(4,3)+L,(8/ )7+*3)*.+ (3)7+,3+,DD.7D.(,)*+,<.**C*3)+ (3+7.-*.+ )7+C**)
)B*+ D78(4(*/+ 7L+ )B*+ Y3(),.F+ I*E*87DC*3)+ U8,35+ 67.*+ ').,)*<F+ ,3-+ '*4)(73+ !$W+ U8,33(3<+ ZM8(<,)(73/
':DD8*C*3),.F+U8,33(3<+I74:C*3)5 )7+ -*8*<,)*+ ,:)B7.()F+ )7+ )B*+J*,-+ 7L+ H.*,+U8,33(3<5+ 7.+ 7)B*.+ -:8F
,:)B7.(/*-+D*./735+)7+.*L:/*+D8,33(3<+D*.C(//(73

F<!E+D,'9.I'><EA+BF

AB*+,DD8(4,)(73+.*[:(.*/+,+'*4)(73+!$W+H<.**C*3)5+(3+7.-*.+)7+/*4:.*+)B*+L7887P(3<+M*3*L()/0

S,T U,FC*3)+7L+)B*+67:34(8/+8*<,8+,3-+7)B*.+D.7L*//(73,8+47/)/+(3+S(T+D.*D,.(3<+,3-+47CD8*)(3<+)B*+,<.**C*3)
,3-+S((T+C73()7.(3<+,3-+*3L7.4(3<+()/+D*.L7.C,34*

SMT+ U.7E(/(73+7L+"&+:3()/+S&!\T+L7.+HLL7.-,M8*+J7:/(3<+47CD.(/(3<+!$+/74(,8+.*3)*-+:3()/5+]+,LL7.-,M8*+.*3)*-
:3()/+,3-+!!+(3)*.C*-(,)*G

S4T+ H+473).(M:)(73+^2&5%$$+S^"5]$$+D*.+3*)+,LL7.-,M8*+M*-.77C5+^25$$$+D*.+3*)+C,.N*)+M*-.77CT5+-:*+73
C,)*.(,8+/),.)+,3-+(3-*O18(3N*-+L.7C+)B*+-,)*+7L+47CC())**+L7.+':/),(3,M8*+A.,3/D7.),)(735+_-:4,)(735
ZD*3+'D,4*+,3-+'D7.)+(3+)B*+874,8+,.*,G

S-T+ ':MC(//(73+,3-+47CD8(,34*+P()B+)B*+':/),(3,M(8()F+4B*4N18(/)+*3/:.(3<+,+C(3(C:C+7L+`$\+/47.*+(/
,4B(*E*-+,3-+67-*+L7.+':/),(3,M8*+J7C*/+>*E*8+]5+P()B+47CD*3/,)(73+/B7:8-+()+37)+M*+-*8(E*.*-G

S*T+ '(<3+:D+,3-+,-B*.*+)7+)B*+673/(-*.,)*+673).,4)7./+'4B*C*G
SLT+ H-B*.(3<+)7+)B*+I*C78()(73+U.7)7478G
S<T+ U.7E(/(73+7L+2$\+6$"+*C(//(73/+.*-:4)(73+L.7C+731/()*+.*3*P,M8*+<*3*.,)(73G
SBT+ XCD.7E*C*3)+7L+"`\+7E*.+)B*+A,.<*)+_C(//(73+=,)*+7L+U,.)+>+7L+"$!$+Q:(8-(3<+=*<:8,)(73/
S(T _3)*.+(3)7+,+'*4)(73+2%#'*4)(73+"&%+H<.**C*3)+L7.+B(<BP,F+P7.N/+,)+)B*+/()*+M7:3-,.F+,3-+V:34)(73

P7.N/+)7+678*/+9.**3+=7,-
SVT+ U.7E(-*+).,(3(3<+7DD7.):3()(*/+L7.+874,8+.*/(-*3)/+,/+D,.)+7L+,+874,8+8,M7:.+D8,4*C*3)+:3-*.+)B*

673/).:4)(73+A.,(3(3<+X3()(,)(E*

Page 24



H3-5+)7+,:)B7.(/*+)B*+J*,-+7L+H.*,+U8,33(3<5+7.+7)B*.+-:8F+,:)B7.(/*-+D*./735+)7+.*L:/*+D8,33(3<+D*.C(//(73+(L
)B*+,DD8(4,3)+B,/+L,(8*-+)7+-*C73/).,)*+)B*+,M(8()F+)7+D.7E(-*+L7.+)B*+,M7E*+)*.C/+,3-+C**)+)B*+D78(4(*/+7L+)B*
Y3(),.F+ I*E*87DC*3)+ U8,3+ ,3-+ '*4)(73+ !$W+ U8,33(3<+ ZM8(<,)(73/+ ':DD8*C*3),.F+ U8,33(3<+ I74:C*3)+ MF
47348:-(3<+,3+,DD.7D.(,)*+,<.**C*3)G

<J+FE+,C
678*/+9.**3+67:.)+(/+,+D:.D7/*1M:(8)+M874N+7L+2"+L8,)/+473/).:4)*-+4(.4,+!a2$5+L(3(/B*-+(3+M.(4N+P()B+,+L8,)+.77Lb
()+P,/+C7-*.3(/*-+(3+)B*+!a%$/G

H)+ )B*+ .*,.+7L+ )B*+*O(/)(3<+M:(8-(3<+ (/+,+ 8,.<*+,.*,+7L+7D*3+<.7:3-+,3-+4,.+D,.N(3<+/D,4*5+P()B+!&+<,.,<*/
,..,3<*-+,873<+)B*+P*/)*.3+M7:3-,.F+7L+)B*+/()*b+)B*+,.*,+(/+3*<8*4)*-+,3-+)B*+<,.,<*/+,.*+37)+:/*-G

_O(/)(3<+8(<B)+(3-:/).(,8+:3()/+,-V7(3+)B*+.*,.+7L+)B*+/()*0+)7+)B*+/7:)B+(/+)B*+_8()*+A(8*+P7.N/+SZO<,)*+@7.N/T+,3-
)7+)B*+37.)B1P*/)+(/+,+<,.,<*+-77.+C,3:L,4):.*.+,3-+c*73+SP,)4BC,N*./TG

XCC*-(,)*8F+)7+)B*+/7:)B+7L+)B*+/()*+8(*/+Z8-+ZO<,)*+K,.C5+,+9.,-*+XX+d+8(/)*-+M:(8-(3<+PB(4B+-,)*/+M,4N+)7+)B*
/(O)**3)B+,3-+/*E*3)**3)B+4*3):.(*/+,3-+(/+D.7M,M8F+)B*+78-*/)+/:.E(E(3<+/*4:8,.+M:(8-(3<+(3+Q.*3)G+A7+()/+.*,.
(/+,+<,.-*3+473),(3(3<+,+3:CM*.+7L+C,):.*+).**/G

AB*+,DD8(4,)(73+/()*+ (/+ 874,)*-+ )7+ )B*+P*/)*.3+/(-*+7L+678*/+9.**3+=7,-5+,+ 874,8+,44*//+ .7,-+PB(4B+ (/+37)
-*L(3*-+ ,/+ M*(3<+ B*,E(8F+ D,.N*-G+ AB*+ /()*+ 8(*/+ 7:)/(-*+ ,3F+ 473).788*-+ D,.N(3<+ e73*+ ,3-+ B,/+ C7-*.,)*
,44*//(M(8()F+P()B+,+UAH>+.,)(3<+7L+8*E*8+2G+?7+):M*+7.+.,(8+/*.E(4*/+,.*+P()B(3+P,8N(3<+-(/),34*+7L+)B*+/()*5+PB(8*
L(E*+M:/+.7:)*/+,.*+874,88F+,E,(8,M8*G

0(D0DFAB

AB*+D.7D7/,8/+,.*+ L7.+2%+3*P5+C(O*-+ )*3:.*+B7C*/0+D.(E,)*+/,8*5+ (3)*.C*-(,)*+,3-+,LL7.-,M8*+ .*3)+B7:/*/
,3-+ L8,)/G+ AB*+ ,447CC7-,)(73+ 47CD.(/*/+ ,+ C(O+ 7L+ 73*15+ )P71+ ,3-+ )B.**1M*-+ L8,)/+ ,3-+ L7:.1M*-
-P*88(3<B7:/*/G

AB*+,DD8(4,)(73+D.7D7/*/+)B*+-*C78()(73+7L+)B*+*O(/)(3<+M874N+7L+2"+L8,)/+,3-+!&+/(3<8*+/)7.*F+<,.,<*/+,)+)B*
.*,.+7L+)B*+/()*+,3-+*.*4)(73+7L+)P7+M874N/+7L+L8,)/+,3-+L7:.+C*P/+B7:/*/G+AB*+L.73),<*+M874N+(/+L(E*+/)7.*F/
473/(/)(3<+7L+"W+O+73*1+,3-+ )P71M*-.77C+L8,)/G+AB*+ .*,.+D,E(8(73+M874N+ (/+ L7:.+/)7.*F/+473/(/)(3<+7L+*(<B)+O
)P71M*-.77C+L8,)/+,3-+)B*+L7:.+C*P/+B7:/*/+,.*+*,4B+)P71/)7.*F5+L7:.1M*-.77C+-P*88(3<B7:/*/G+K7:.+7L+)B*
:3()/+P7:8-+M*+PB**84B,(.+,-,D),M8*G

AB*+ /4B*C*+ B,/+ M**3+ -*/(<3*-+ )7+ 47CD8F+ <*3*.,88F+ P()B+ ?*)P7.N+ J7:/(3<+ 9.7:Df/+ I*/(<3+ 9:(-*5+ )B*
X3)*.(C+>73-73+J7:/(3<+I*/(<3+9:(-*5+>(L*)(C*+J7C*/+,3-+Q:(8-(3<+L7.+>(L*G+AB*+/4B*C*+(/+,8/7+-*/(<3*-+)7
C**)+67-*+L7.+':/),(3,M8*+J7C*/+>*E*8+]G

AB*+D.7D7/,8/+(348:-*+"%+731/()*+4,.+D,.N(3<+/D,4*/5+(348:-(3<+)B.**+-(/,M8*-+/D,4*/5+,3-+W"+4F48*+D,.N(3<
/D,4*/G

K+FED(L

?7+.*8*E,3)+.*4*3)+B(/)7.FG

0DB+!L'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$MN'O*2#&P"*Q
AB*+?UUK+P,/+D:M8(/B*-+73+"&+g,.4B+,3-+.*D8,4*-+U8,33(3<+U78(4F+9:(-,34*+,3-+U8,33(3<+U78(4F
'),)*C*3)/+P()B+(CC*-(,)*+*LL*4)G+X)/+(3)*3)(73+(/+)7+C,N*+)B*+D8,33(3<+/F/)*C+8*//+47CD8*O+,3-+C7.*
,44*//(M8*5+)7+D.7)*4)+)B*+*3E(.73C*3)+,3-+)7+D.7C7)*+/:/),(3,M8*+<.7P)BG+X)+(348:-*/ ,+D.*/:CD)(73+(3+L,E7:.
7L+/:/),(3,M8*+-*E*87DC*3)+(3+M7)B+D8,3+C,N(3<+,3-+-*4(/(73+C,N(3<+,3-+()/+D:M8(4,)(73G

',E*-+D78(4(*/+L.7C+)B*+,-7D)*-+YIU+P(88+B,E*+(34.*,/(3<8F+8*//+P*(<B)+:38*//+)B*F+,.*+(3+473L7.C()F+P()B+)B*
?UUK+,3-+4,3+M*+-*C73/).,)*-+)7+M*+/)(88+.*8*E,3)G++67.*+').,)*<F+D78(4(*/+P(88+,8/7+3**-+)7+M*+(3+473L7.C()F
P()B+M7)B+)B*+>73-73+U8,3+,3-+)B*+?UUK+,3-+B,E*+473/(-*.,M8*+P*(<B)G

>IK+67.*+').,)*<F+,3-+YIU+/,E*-+D78(4(*/+.*L*..*-+)7+(3+)B*+.*D7.)+M*87P+B,E*+M**3+473/(-*.*-+(3+)B*
,//*//C*3)+7L+)B*+,DD8(4,)(73+,3-+)B*+.*47CC*3-,)(73+(/+473/(-*.*-+)7+47CD8F+P()B+)B*+?UUKG

Page 25



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456783 9+,& 4 "1 46

B"3R"3'0123'5.99'23R';2N"*G:'!"##73$%N'+3S*2:%*7M%7*&'B&TN'U!+BV
AB(/+,DD8(*/+)7+.*8*E,3)+-*E*87DC*3)/+L.7C+$!#$]#"$!"

!"#$%

AB*+-*E*87DC*3)+D8,3+L7.+)B*+D:.D7/*/+7L+'2%+SWT+7L+AB*+U8,33(3<+,3-+67CD:8/7.F+U:.4B,/*+H4)+"$$]+(/+)B*
H-7D)*-+Q.*3)+Y3(),.F+I*E*87DC*3)+U8,3+"$$]5+)B*+Q.*3)+67.*+').,)*<F+"$!$+,3-+)B*+>73-73+U8,3+"$!!G

:;&'()<'=(+;>)!&?&@"/%&'()9@+')466A
@()B(3+)B*+"$$]+YIU+)B*+L7887P(3<+8(/)+7L+D78(4*/+,.*+473/(-*.*-+)7+M*+)B*+C7/)+D*.)(3*3)+)7+)B*+,DD8(4,)(73G

').,)*<(4
'A=2+ X3+ )B*+ (3)*.*/)/+ 7L+ ,4B(*E(3<+ /:/),(3,M8*+ -*E*87DC*3)+ S(348:-(3<+ D.7)*4)(3<+ <.**3L(*8-+ /()*/T5

-*E*87DC*3)+7L+D.*E(7:/8F+-*E*87D*-+:.M,3+8,3-+P(88+M*+C,O(C(/*-+S(348:-(3<+L.7C+473E*./(73/+,3-
4B,3<*/+7L+:/*TG

'A=`+ H+D,))*.3+7L+-*E*87DC*3)+PB(4B+.*-:4*/+)B*+3**-+)7+).,E*85+*/D*4(,88F+MF+4,.5+P(88+M*+,4B(*E*-G
'A=!"+ U8,33(3<+ -*4(/(73/+ /B7:8-+ D.7)*4)+ D:M8(4+ B*,8)B+ ,3-+ /,L*)F+ ,3-+ (3+ D,.)(4:8,.5+ /:DD7.)+ )B*

,4B(*E*C*3)/+7L+),.<*)/+P()B(3+)B*+?,)(73,8+H(.+h:,8()F+').,)*<FG
'A=!2+ _3E(.73C*3),88F+/*3/()(E*+L7.C/+7L+-*E*87DC*3)+P(88+M*+/7:<B)G
'A=!]+ ?*P+-*E*87DC*3)+)7+C,N*+,+D7/()(E*+473).(M:)(73+)7+(CD.7E(3<+)B*+[:,8()F+7L+)B*+:.M,3+*3E(.73C*3)

(3+Q.*3)
'A=!`+ g,V7.+-*E*87DC*3)+/B7:8-+*3B,34*+)B*+D:M8(4+.*,8CG

Q:(8)+_3E(.73C*3)
Q_"++ Z3+ )7P3/4,D*0+ 874,8+473)*O)+;+4B,.,4)*.+/),)*/+ )B,)+D.7D7/,8/+/B7:8-+M*+-*/(<3*-+P()B+ .*<,.-+ )7

)B*(.+874,8+473)*O)5+C,N(3<+,+D7/()(E*+473).(M:)(73+)7+)B*+4B,.,4)*.+7L+)B*+,.*,G
Q_2++ =*8,)*/+)7+:.M,3+/).:4):.*5+/D,4*+,3-+C7E*C*3)+,3-+(3-(4,)*/+)B,)+D.7D7/,8/+/B7:8-+B,E*+.*<,.-

L7.+)B*+*O(/)(3<+:.M,3+<.,(35+-*E*87DC*3)+D,))*.3/+,3-+-*3/()F+(3+)B*+8,F7:)+7L+-*E*87DC*3)+/()*/G
Q_]++ '),)*/+)B,)+-*E*87DC*3)/+/B,88+(348:-*+/:(),M8*+,44*//+L7.+D*7D8*+P()B+-(/,M(8()(*/G
Q_`++ Z3+:.M,3+48,.()F+,3-+/,L*)F+/)(D:8,)*/+)B,)+-*E*87DC*3)/+/B7:8-+M*+-*/(<3*-+)7+M*+:3-*./),3-,M8*

)7+:/*./5+L.**+L.7C+DBF/(4,8+B,e,.-/+,3-+)7+.*-:4*+7DD7.):3()(*/+L7.+4.(C*G
Q_W++ I(/4://*/+8,3-/4,D*+-*/(<3+(3+)B*+D:M8(4+.*,8C+,3-+-.,P/+D,.)(4:8,.+,))*3)(73+)7+)B*+3**-+)7+4.*,)*

-*/(<3/+PB(4B+P(88+ .*L8*4)+ )B*+P,F+ (3+PB(4B+)B*+,.*,+P(88+,4):,88F+M*+:/*-+,3-+)B*+4B,.,4)*.+7L+ )B*
874,8()F+ ,3-+ /:..7:3-(3<+M:(8-(3</G+ +H--()(73,88F5+ )B(/+D78(4F+B(<B8(<B)/+ )B*+ (CD7.),34*+7L+ M7:3-,.F
).*,)C*3)/+ /:4B+ ,/+ L*34(3<+ ,3-+ .,(8(3</+ PB(4B+ 47CD8*C*3)+ )B*+ -*E*87DC*3)+ ,3-+ *3B,34*+ )B*
/).**)/4*3*G

Q_&++ U:M8(4+=*,8C0+').**)/4*3*
Q_a++ '**N/+)7+*3/:.*+3*P+M:(8-(3</5+,8)*.,)(73/+,3-+*O)*3/(73/+/B7:8-+*CM7-F+,+4.*,)(E*5+B(<B+[:,8()F

,3-+,DD.7D.(,)*+-*/(<3+/78:)(73+,3-+/B7:8-+M*+-*/(<3*-+)7+*3/:.*+)B,)+M:(8-(3</+,.*+7L+,+/4,8*+,3-
-*/(<3+ )B,)+ .*/D*4)/+ )B*+ /:38(<B)(3<5+ -,F8(<B)(3<5+ D.(E,4F+ ,3-+ 7:)877N+ L7.+ *O(/)(3<+ ,3-+ D.7D7/*-
.*/(-*3)/G

Q_!"++ '),)*/+ )B,)+D.7D7/,8/+ /B7:8-+*CM7-F+ /:/),(3,M8*+-*/(<3+D.(34(D8*/+47CC*3/:.,)*+P()B+ )B*+ /4,8*
,3-+)FD*+7L+-*E*87DC*3)G

_3E(.73C*3),8+U.7)*4)(73
_U"+ ?7(/*+,3-+E(M.,)(73
_U2+ >74,8+,(.+[:,8()F+C,3,<*C*3)
_UW+ 673),C(3,)*-+8,3-

J7:/(3<
Ja++ =*[:(.*/+ -*E*87DC*3)/+ 4,D,M8*+ 7L+ !`+ 7.+C7.*+ -P*88(3</+ )7+ B,E*+ ,+C(O+ 7L+ L,C(8F+ ,3-+ 3731L,C(8F

:3()/G
J!"++ '),)*/+ )B,)+ )B*+ 8,F7:)+ ,3-+:.M,3+-*/(<3+7L+ .*/(-*3)(,8+ -*E*87DC*3)+/B7:8-+ .*(3L7.4*+7.+ 4.*,)*+,3

,)).,4)(E*+ ,3-+ -(/)(34)(E*+ (-*3)()F+ ,DD.7D.(,)*+ )7+ )B*+ 874,8()F5+ P()B+ B7:/(3<+ L,4(3<+ /).**)/5+ ,3-+P()B
,44*//+ ,3-+ (3)*.3,8+ 8,F7:)+ PB*.*+ 4,./+ ,.*+ /:M/(-(,.F+ )7+ 4F48(/)/+ ,3-+ D*-*/).(,3/G+ + I*-(4,)*-
731/).**)+ D,.N(3<+ /B7:8-+ M*+ C,O(C(/*-+ ,/+ 7DD7/*-+ )7+ (314:.)(8,<*+ D,.N(3<5+ ,3-+ ,3+ ,C7:3)+ ,3-
[:,8()F+ 7L+ 7D*3+ 8,3-/4,D*-+ ,.*,+ (/+ D.7E(-*-+ ,DD.7D.(,)*+ )7+ )B*+ 4B,.,4)*.+ 7L+ )B*+ ,.*,5+ 874,8
,E,(8,M(8()F+7L+7D*3+/D,4*+,3-+3**-/+7L+D.7/D*4)(E*+.*/(-*3)/G

J!2++ ?7)*/+ )B,)+ )B*+ ,DD.7D.(,)*+ -*3/()F+ L7.+ B7:/(3<+ -*E*87DC*3)+ P(88+ M*+ -*)*.C(3*-+ MF+ ,4B(*E(3<+ ,3
,DD.7D.(,)*+:.M,3+-*/(<3+PB(4B+C,N*/+*LL(4(*3)+:/*+7L+ 8,3-5+D,.)(4:8,.8F+73+D.*E(7:/8F+:/*-+/()*/G

Page 26



AB*+ -*3/()F+ /B7:8-+ B,E*+ .*<,.-+ )7+ )B*+ 473)*O)+ ,3-+ 3,):.*+ 7L+ )B*+ D.7D7/,85+ )B*+ 473/).,(3)/+ ,3-
7DD7.):3()(*/+7L+)B*+/()*+,3-+)FD*+7L+B7:/(3<+D.7D7/*-G

J!]++ AB*+,DD.7D.(,)*+8,3-+-*3/()F+/B7:8-+M*+,4B(*E*-+)B.7:<B+B(<B+[:,8()F+:.M,3+-*/(<35+*LL(4(*3)+:/*+7L
8,3-5+C**)+B7:/(3<+,C*3()F+3**-/+(3+.*8,)(73+)7+)B*+473/).,(3)/+,3-+7DD7.):3()(*/+7L+)B*+/()*G

J!`+ 'D*4(,8+.*<,.-+/B7:8-+M*+D,(-+)7+4*.),(3+(//:*/+PB*.*+M,4N8,3-+-*E*87DC*3)+(/+D.7D7/*-
J!`+ U8,33(3<+D*.C(//(73+/B7:8-+M*+.*L:/*-+PB*.*+-*E*87DC*3)+:3-*.:)(8(/*/+,+/()*
J"a++ Z3+ ,44*//(M8*+ B7:/(3<+ D.7D7/*/+ )B,)+ 3*P+ ,3-+ 473E*.)*-+ B7:/(3<+ /B7:8-+ M*+ L:88F+ ,44*//(M8*+ L7.

*8-*.8F+,3-+-(/,M8*-+.*/(-*3)/G

A.,3/D7.)
A=?!+ U8,33(3<+ ,DD8(4,)(73/+ P(88+ M*+ ,//*//*-5+ ,/+ ,DD.7D.(,)*+ L7.+ )B*(.+ ).,3/D7.)+ (CD,4)+ 73+ ,88+ ).,3/D7.)

C7-*/+(348:-(3<+P,8N(3<+,3-+4F48(3<G
A=?"+ I*E*87DC*3)+ /B7:8-+ M*3*L()+ ,3-+ 37)+ B,.C+ 7D*.,)(73+ 7L+ D:M8(4+ ).,3/D7.)+ ,3-+ /B7:8-+ M*+ 874,)*-

PB*.*+,44*//+)7+D:M8(4+).,3/D7.)+4,3+/*.E(4*+)B*+/4,8*+,3-+(3)*3/()F+7L+)B*+D.7D7/*-+:/*
A=?2+ I(.*4)/+ ,+ .*L:/,8+ PB*.*+ ,3+ ,DD8(4,)(73+ P7:8-+ 4,:/*+ 7.+ P7./*3+ ,3+ :3,44*D),M8*+ *3E(.73C*3),8

(CD,4)+ L.7C+ ).,LL(45+ 37(/*5+ D788:)(73+ ()+ <*3*.,)*/+ 7.+ (L+ ()+ P,/+ 37)+ *,/(8F+ ,3-+ /,L*8F+ ,44*//(M8*+ )7
4F48(/)/+,3-+D*-*/).(,3/G

A=?!]+ ?*P+B(<BP,F+8,F7:)/5+E(/(M(8()F+/D8,F*-+,3-+,44*//*/+)7+,3-+P()B(3+-*E*87DC*3)+/B7:8-+M*+-*/(<3*-
)7+,+/,)(/L,4)7.F+/),3-,.-+(3+)*.C/+7L+/,L*)F5+L:34)(735+,44*D),M8*+/D**-/5+8(<B)(3<+,3-+,DD*,.,34*G

A=?"2++ Z3+ D,.N(3<+ /),3-,.-/+ L7.+ .*/(-*3)(,8+ -*E*87DC*3)/+ .*[:(.*/+ )B,)+ .*/(-*3)(,8+ -*E*87DC*3)/+ /B7:8-
D.7E(-*+37+C7.*+D,.N(3<+)B,3+)B*+8*E*8/+8(/)*-+(3+U'!]+L7.+)B,)+)FD*+7L+B7:/(3<G

A=?2]+ AB*+D.7E(/(73+7L+/*.E(4(3<+L,4(8()(*/+(/+.*[:(.*-+(3+,88+-*E*87DC*3)+47E*.*-+MF+)B*+D8,3f/+/),3-,.-/+(3
HDD*3-(O+A=?"G

A=?2`++ Z3+).,3/D7.)+,44*//+L7.+-(/,M8*-+D*7D8*+,3-+D*7D8*+P()B+C7M(8()F+-(LL(4:8)(*/+/),)*/+)B,)+-*E*87DC*3)
/B7:8-+B,E*+/:LL(4(*3)+,44*//+ )7+D,.N(3<+,.*,/+,3-+D:M8(4+ ).,3/D7.)+ L7.+-(/,M8*-+D*7D8*5+,3-+ )B,)
-*/(<3,)*-+D,.N(3<+/D,4*/+/B7:8-+M*+/*)+,/(-*+L7.+-(/,M8*-+D*7D8*+(3+47CD8(,34*+P()B+8*E*8/+8(/)*-
(3+U'!`G

U'!]+ =*/(-*3)(,8+4,.+D,.N(3<+/),3-,.-/
U'!`+ U,.N(3<+/),3-,.-/+L7.+-(/,M8*-+D*7D8*
U'!W+ 6F48*+D,.N(3<+/),3-,.-/

:;&'()B";&)C(;+(&,>)4636

AB*+L7887P(3<+/D,)(,8+D78(4(*/+,.*+473/(-*.*-+.*8*E,3)+)7+)B(/+,DD8(4,)(730

6U+!++ 'D,)(,8+-*E*87DC*3)+/).,)*<F
+ AB(/+/*)/+7:)+)B*+/D,)(,8+/).,)*<F5+7:)8(3(3<+PB*.*+<.7P)B+(/+)7+M*+L74:/*-G
6U+"++ U7D:8,)(73+,3-+B7:/(3<+<.7P)B
+ '*)/+7:)+ )B*+,DD.7D.(,)*+ 8*E*8+7L+<.7P)B+,4.7//+ )B*+M7.7:<B5+ (348:-(3<+ )B*+3:CM*.+7L+3*P+B7C*/

,3-+D.7D7.)(73+7L+,LL7.-,M8*+B7:/(3<+/7:<B)
6U+`+ U8,4*+C,N(3<
+ '*)/+7:)+.*[:(.*C*3)/+L7.+D8,4*+C,N(3<+PB*3+C,V7.+-*E*87DC*3)+/4B*C*/+,.*+473/(-*.*-
6U+W+ I*/(<3+;+-*3/()F+(3+D8,4*+/B,D(3<
+ '*)/+7:)+)B*+.*[:(.*C*3)/+L7.+,DD.7D.(,)*+-*/(<3+,3-+-*3/()F+8*E*8/+L7.+-*E*87DC*3)
6U+!`+ X3L.,/).:4):.*+)7+/:DD7.)+-*E*87DC*3)
+ =*[:(.*/+)B,)+)B*+(3L.,/).:4):.*+.*[:(.*C*3)/+7L+3*P+-*E*87DC*3)+,.*+C*)
6U+!&+ U.7)*4)(3<+,3-+*3B,34(3<+)B*+/:M:.M,3+4B,.,4)*.+7L+Q.*3)
+ Q,8,34*/+ )B*+ .*<*3*.,)(73+,3-+<.7P)B+,<*3-,+D.7C7)*-+ (3+ )B*+67.*+').,)*<F5+ )7+ *3/:.*+*O(/)(3<

,//*)/+S*G<G+B*.(),<*+M:(8-(3</+,3-+473/*.E,)(73+,.*,/T+,.*+D.7)*4)*-+,3-+*3B,34*-G+U.7)*4)/+ )B*
4B,.,4)*.+7L+/:M:.M,3+B7:/(3<+,3-+<,.-*3+/D,4*/+L.7C+7:)17L1/4,8*+M:(8-(3</G

6U+"!+ H+M,8,34*-+B7:/(3<+/)74N
+ '**N/+)7+C,(3),(3+,3-+D.7E(-*+,+M,8,34*-+-P*88(3<+/)74N+)7+,447CC7-,)*+)B*+P(-*+.,3<*+7L+Q.*3)

B7:/*B78-/+MF0+*3/:.(3<+,DD.7D.(,)*+.,3<*+7L+-P*88(3</+,3-+C(Ob+-*L(3(3<+L,C(8F+,447CC7-,)(73+,/
:3()/+ 4,D,M8*+ 7L+ D.7E(-(3<+ )B.**+ 7.+ C7.*+ M*-.77C/b+ .*[:(.(3<+ 3*P+ -P*88(3</+ M*+ !$$\+ >(L*)(C*
J7C*/+,3-+!$\+PB**84B,(.+,44*//(M8*b+473).(M:)*/+)7+3731/*8L+473),(3*-+,447CC7-,)(73+,3-+4,.*
;+/:DD7.)+B7:/(3<+PB*.*+3**-*-G

&'()*+,-..%(/()*$'0+1%$))2)3+4-25$)#(

C9DE)0";%=',)+')+##&FF)"'(")+);"+-
'*)/+7:)+)B*+/),3-,.-/+L7.+)B*+L7.C,)(73+7L+,3+,44*//+73)7+,+B(<BP,FG

Page 27



C9D38)!&F=,')D$=-&)1";)G&H)!&?&@"/%&'(F
'*)/+ 7:)+ )B*+ <*3*.,8+ -*/(<3+ /),3-,.-/+ L7.+ -*E*87DC*3)+ ,3-+ B,/+ .*<,.-+ )7+ )B*+ 4B,.,4)*.5+ -*/(<3+ ,3-
,DD*,.,34*+7L+-*E*87DC*3)/5+)B*+-*/(<3+8,F7:)+P()B+.*/D*4)+)7+)B*+D.*/*.E,)(73+7L+*O(/)(3<+M:(8-(3<+8(3*/5+/(e*
,3-+ /4,8*+ 7L+ M:(8-(3</+ ,3-+ /).:4):.*/5+ ,3-+ D.(E,4F+ ,3-+ 8(<B)+ 7L+ ,-V7(3(3<+ 744:D,3)/G+ + AB(/+ D78(4F+ <:(-,34*
-74:C*3)+ ,--.*//*/+ .*/(-*3)(,8+ -*3/()(*/5+ C(3(C:C+ /(e*/+ L7.+ .*/(-*3)(,8+ -P*88(3</5+ *O)*.3,8+ L(3(/B(3<
C,)*.(,8/5+,C*3()F+/D,4*/+,3-+D,.N(3<+.*8,)*-+(//:*/G

AB*+ ,M7E*+ D78(4(*/+ ,3-+ <:(-,34*+ /**N/+ )7+ *3/:.*+ )B,)+ -*E*87DC*3)+ /B7:8-+ 37)+ /(<3(L(4,3)8F+ ,LL*4)+ )B*
,C*3()(*/+7L+)B*+744:D(*./+7L+)B*+3*(<BM7:.(3<+D.7D*.)(*/+,3-+/B7:8-+M*+(3+N**D(3<+P()B+)B*+-*/(<35+/4,8*+,3-
4B,.,4)*.+7L+)B*+/:..7:3-(3<+,.*,G

C9D3I)C$F(+='+J@&)!&F=,'K)B"'F(;$#(="')+'-)9"@@$(="')B"'(;"@

C9!)) C36L)MJ@=,+(="'F

6(32")$%

N"'-"')9@+')4633

').,)*<(4+D8,33(3<+ (3+>73-73+ (/+ )B*+/B,.*-+.*/D73/(M(8()F+7L+ )B*+g,F7.+7L+>73-735+2"+>73-73+M7.7:<B/+,3-
)B*+67.D7.,)(73+7L+)B*+6()F+7L+>73-73G++Y3-*.+)B*+8*<(/8,)(73+*/),M8(/B(3<+)B*+9.*,)*.+>73-73+H:)B7.()F+S9>HT5
)B*+g,F7.+B,/+)7+D.7-:4*+,+/D,)(,8+-*E*87DC*3)+/).,)*<F+S'I'T+i+PB(4B+B,/+M*47C*+N37P3+,/+j)B*+>73-73
U8,3f+ i+ ,3-+ )7+ N**D+ ()+ :3-*.+ .*E(*PG+ + Q7.7:<B/f+ 874,8+ -*E*87DC*3)+ -74:C*3)/+ B,E*+ )7+ M*+ j(3+ <*3*.,8
473L7.C()Ff+P()B+)B*+>73-73+U8,35+PB(4B+(/+,8/7+8*<,88F+D,.)+7L+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)+D8,3+)B,)+B,/+)7+M*+),N*3+(3)7
,447:3)+PB*3+D8,33(3<+-*4(/(73/+,.*+),N*3+(3+,3F+D,.)+7L+>73-73+:38*//+)B*.*+,.*+D8,33(3<+.*,/73/+PBF+()
/B7:8-+37)G

AB*+L7887P(3<+4B,D)*./+,.*+473/(-*.*-+.*8*E,3)+)7+)B(/+,DD8(4,)(730

2G+J7:/(3<
`G+>73-73k/+.*/D73/*+)7+48(C,)*+4B,3<*
&G+>73-73k/+8(E(3<+D8,4*/+,3-+/D,4*/

!D,FWBEAE+D,

!"#$%+#")7-%*((7

>74,8+.*/(-*3)/5+M:/(3*//+,3-+/4B778/+*)4+:D+ )7+!$$C+,P,F5+,+ )7),8+7L+,DD.7O(C,)*8F+!%a+,--.*//*/5+P*.*
473/:8)*-+73+!"+HD.(8+"$!"G+H+D.*//+37)(4*+P,/+D7/)*-+73+!a+HD.(8+"$!"+,3-+/()*+37)(4*/+P*.*+D7/)*-+73+!$
HD.(8G+@,.-+67:34(887./+L7.+I788(/+J(88+P*.*+,8/7+473/:8)*-G

MJO&#(="'F
?7+8*))*./+7L+7MV*4)(73+B,E*+M**3+.*4*(E*-G

,*$*-*"'0+#")7-%*((7

_3<8(/B+J*.(),<*5+)B*+g*).7D78(),3+U78(4*+,3-+AB,C*/+@,)*.+P*.*+,88+473/:8)*-+73+l+HD.(8G

P',@=FQ)R&;=(+,&
?7+7MV*4)(73+/:MV*4)+)7+473-()(73/

S&(;"/"@=(+')9"@=#&
?7+47CC*3)/+.*4*(E*-

TQ+%&F)U+(&;
?7+7MV*4)(73/

8)*(')$%+#")7-%*((7

AB*+ 67:34(8f/+ A.,3/D7.),)(73+ -*D,.)C*3)+ ,3-+ _3E(.73C*3),8+ J*,8)B+ /*.E(4*+ P*.*+ 473/:8)*-5+ ,873<+ P()B

Page 28



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456783 9+,& E "1 46

7LL(4*./+P()B(3+)B*+U78(4F+/*4)(73+7L+)B*+U8,33(3<+/*.E(4*+)7+47CC*3)+73+C,))*./+7L+D78(4F5+8,3-/4,D*+;+).**/5
*4787<F+,3-+/:/),(3,M(8()FG

T;+'F/";(+(="'
?7+7MV*4)(73/5+/:MV*4)+)7+,+'*4)(73+!$W+>*<,8+H<.**C*3)+473L(.C(3<+D,FC*3)+(3+)B*+/:C+7L+^]25$$$+)7P,.-/
(CD.7E(3<+B(<BP,F+/,L*)F5+3*P+D,.N(3<+473).78/+,3-+M*))*.+37314,.+,44*//+)7+)B*+M7.7:<B+,3-+473-()(73/+)7
/*4:.*0

S(T+ @(-*3(3<+7L+)B*+*O(/)(3<+4.7//7E*.+)7+)B*+/()*+(348:-(3<+D.7E(/(73+7L+]C+N*.M+.,-((+,3-+,+.,(/*-+*3).F
).*,)C*3)+ )7+ /:()+ )B*+ D.7D7/*-+ 3*P+ ,44*//+ ,..,3<*C*3)/+ ,)+ )B*+ -*E*87D*.f/+ *OD*3/*+ D.(7.+ )7
744:D,)(73+7L+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)

S((T+ ':MC(//(73+,3-+,DD.7E,8+7L+L:.)B*.+-*),(8/+7L+B,.-+/:.L,4(3<5+8(<B)(3<+,3-+-.,(3,<*+,..,3<*C*3)/+L7.
)B*+/()*+(3+)B*+(3)*.*/)/+7L+B(<BP,F+,3-+D*-*/).(,3+/,L*)FG

P'?=;"'%&'(+@)R&+@(Q
?7+7MV*4)(73/+/:MV*4)+)7+473-()(73/

N+'-F#+/&)V)(;&&F
?7+7MV*4)(73/+/:MV*4)+)7+473-()(73/

C$F(+='+J=@=(>
?7+7MV*4)(73/+/:MV*4)+)7+/G!$W+48,:/*/

(<;A(XF

9(0+#")725('$*2")7

!G+ U.(34(D8*+7L+-*E*87DC*3)
"G+ m(/:,8+(CD,4)
2G+ XCD,4)+73+3*(<BM7:.(3<+.*/(-*3)(,8+,C*3()F
]G+ '),3-,.-+7L+,447CC7-,)(73
`G+ U,.N(3<5+,44*//+,3-+).,LL(4+(CD,4)
WG+ >,3-/4,D*+,3-+).**/
&G+ Z)B*.

:;+1'2)#2.%(

3W3)9;='#=/@&)"1);&-&?&@"/%&'(

H8)B7:<B+)B*+M874N+P,/+C7-*.3(/*-+(3+)B*+!a%$/5+.*4*3)+,//*//C*3)+B,/+/B7P3+)B,)+)B*+M:(8-(3<+4,337)+M*
M.7:<B)+:D+)7+C**)+4:..*3)+/),3-,.-/+P()B7:)+/(<3(L(4,3)+,8)*.,)(730+7L+D,.)(4:8,.+4734*.3+ (/+)B*+ 8(C()*-+.77C
,3-+L8,)+/(e*/G+?*)P7.N+J7:/(3<+9.7:D+B,E*+:3-*.),N*3+L(3,34(,8+,DD.,(/,8/+PB(4B+/B7P+)B,)+M*/)+E,8:*+L7.
C73*F+P(88+M*+D.7E(-*-+)B.7:<B+.*-*E*87DC*3)5+<(E(3<+)B*+7DD7.):3()F+)7+D.7-:4*+3*P+,447CC7-,)(73+L7.+,
.,3<*+ 7L+ B7:/*B78-+ /(e*/5+ ,88+ -*/(<3*-+ )7+ L:88F+ C**)+ 4:..*3)+ (CD.7E*-+ /D,4*+ ,3-+ [:,8()F+ /),3-,.-/G+ AB*
*O(/)(3<+ M:(8-(3<+ -7*/+ 37)+C,N*+ ,+ D,.)(4:8,.8F+ D7/()(E*+ 473).(M:)(73+ )7+ )B*+ )7P3/4,D*+ ,3-+ F7:.+ 7LL(4*./+,.*
/,)(/L(*-+)B,)+/:4B+,3+,DD.7,4B+(/+,44*D),M8*+(3+D.(34(D8*G

3W4)!&'F=(>

?,)(73,85+.*<(73,8+,3-+874,8+D78(4(*/+/**N+)7+7D)(C(/*+)B*+D7)*3)(,8+7L+)B*+/()*5+P()B+)B*+?UUK+,3-+)B*+>73-73
U8,3+ *347:.,<(3<+ )B*+ *LL(4(*3)+ :/*+ 7L+ 8,3-G+ U78(4F+ 2G]+ 7L+ )B*+ >73-73+ U8,3+ ,(C/+ )7+ 7D)(C(/*+ )B*+ B7:/(3<
D7)*3)(,8+7L+,+/()*+),N(3<+,447:3)+7L+874,8+473)*O)5+>73-73+U8,3+-*/(<3+D.(34(D8*/+,3-+D:M8(4+).,3/D7.)+4,D,4()FG
U78(4F+2G]+,8/7+D.7E(-*/+-*3/()F+C,).(O+PB(4B+<(E*/+,+.,3<*+7L+,DD.7D.(,)*+-*3/()F+.,3<*/+.*8,)*-+)7+/*))(3<+(3
)*.C/+7L+874,)(735+*O(/)(3<+M:(8-(3<+L7.C+,3-+C,//(3<5+,3-+)B*+(3-*O+7L+D:M8(4+).,3/D7.)+,44*//(M(8()F+SUAH>TG
67.*+').,)*<F+D78(4F+6UW+/**N/+)7+*3/:.*+-*E*87DC*3)/+B,E*+D.7D*.+.*<,.-+)7+)B*+>73-73+U8,3+,3-+/),)*/
)B,)+n,+37)(73,8+-*3/()F+L(<:.*+(/+37)+)B*+738F+473/(-*.,)(735+,3-+)B*+[:,8()F+7L+-*/(<35+874,)(73+7L+)B*+/()*+,3-
)B*+3**-+)7+D.7E(-*+L,C(8F+B7:/(3<+,.*+,88+(CD7.),3)oG

K7.+)B*+D:.D7/*/+7L+4,84:8,)(3<+-*3/()F+S,T+)B*+/()*+,.*,+(348:-*/+)B*+L.73),<*+)7+)B*+C(-D7(3)+7L+)B*+B(<BP,F
SD!$]5+HDD*3-(O+25+YIU+"$$]T+,3-+SMT+B,M(),M8*+.77C/+(348:-*+N()4B*3/+7E*.+!2/[C5+M*-1/())(3<+.77C/+,.*
47:3)*-+,/+!G`+B,M(),M8*+ .77C/+,3-+,+ .77C+PB(4B+ (/+ 8,.<*.+ )B,3+!%/[C+ (/+ 47:3)*-+,/+"+B,M(),M8*+ .77C/
SDG"%%5+987//,.F5+YIU+"$$]TG

Page 29



AB*+/()*+B,/+,3+,.*,+7L+$G]]B,+,3-+,+)7),8+7L+!`%+B,M(),M8*+.77C/5+<(E(3<+,+-*3/()F+7L+2`a+B,M(),M8*+.77C/
D*.+B*4),.*G+ X)+B,/+C7-*.,)*+,44*//+ )7+D:M8(4+ ).,3/D7.)+ SUAH>+"T+,3-+ (/+487/*+ )7+678*/+9.**3#6.*/)+=7,-
874,8+4*3).*b+ (3+ )*.C/+7L+ ()/+4B,.,4)*.(/)(4/5+ )B*+/()*+ 8(*/+M*)P**3+,+/:M:.M,3+,3-+,3+:.M,3+*3E(.73C*3)+,/
-*L(3*-+ MF+ )B*+ >73-73+ U8,3+ -*3/()F+ C,).(O+ S9>H0+ D%`T5+ PB(4B+ <(E*/+ ,+ -*3/()F+ .,3<*+ 7L+ !`$1"`$B.B+ 7.
"$$1]`$B.B+.*/D*4)(E*8FG

X3+,447.-,34*+P()B+D78(4F+6UW5+ (3+7.-*.+ L7.+,+B(<B+-*3/()F+/4B*C*+)7+M*+,44*D),M8*5+ )B*+,DD8(4,)(73+/B7:8-
D.7E(-*+-*/(<3+7L+ )B*+B(<B*/)+[:,8()F5+,C73</)+7)B*.+4.()*.(,+C7.*+<*,.*-+ )7P,.-/+-*E*87DC*3)/+ (3+<.7P)B
e73*/G+@B(8/)+-*/(<3+(/+,+/:MV*4)(E*+C,))*.5+)B*+D.7D7/*-+/4B*C*+(/+/:DD7.)*-+MF+F7:.+-*/(<3+7LL(4*./+,3-+(/
473/(-*.*-+ ,3+ ,DD.7D.(,)*+ .*/D73/*+ )7+ )B*+ /()*+ /D*4(L(4+ 4(.4:C/),34*/G+ K:.)B*.C7.*+ 4B,.,4)*.(/)(4/+ 7L)*3
,//74(,)*-+P()B+7E*.-*E*87DC*3)+,.*+37)+,DD,.*3)5+ L7.+*O,CD8*5+ )B*+/4B*C*+D.7E(-*/+B(<B+[:,8()F+*O)*.3,8
,C*3()F+/D,4*+P()B+)B*+D,.N(3<+D.*-7C(3,3)8F+/*)+P()B(3+8,3-/4,D*-+47:.)F,.-/+)7+.*-:4*+)B*+*O)*3)+7L+B,.-
/:.L,4(3<G+X3+/:CC,.F5+)B*+-*3/()F+7L+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)+(/+473/(-*.*-+,44*D),M8*G

3WE)S=X)+'-)(&'$;&

AB*+,DD8(4,3)+(/+?*)P7.N+J7:/(3<+9.7:D5+73*+7L+)B*+67:34(8f/+D.*L*..*-+J7:/(3<+H//74(,)(73+D,.)3*./G

AB*.*+(/+,+D,.)(4:8,.+3**-+L7.+8,.<*.+L,C(8F+B7C*/+7L+)B.**+M*-.77C/+7.+<.*,)*.+(3+)B*+M7.7:<B+,3-5+,4.7//
)B*+PB78*+/4B*C*5+ 8,.<*.+ L,C(8F+B7C*/+47CD.(/*+"W\+7L+ )B*+:3()/5+ .(/(3<+ )7+2]\+7L+B,M(),M8*+ .77C/G+AB(/
47CD8(*/+P()B+67.*+').,)*<F+D78(4F+6U"+ )B,)+/),)*/+,)+ 8*,/)+"`\+7L+,88+3*P+B7C*/+/B7:8-+M*+ L,C(8F+/(e*-
,447CC7-,)(73+7L+)B.**+M*-.77C/+7.+C7.*G

AB*+ ,DD8(4,)(73+ D.7D7/*/+ ,+ C(O+ 7L+ :3()/+ L7.+ C,.N*)+ /,8*+ S"a\+ MF+ :3()5+ "W\+ MF+ B,M(),M8*+ .77CT+ ,3-+ L7.
,LL7.-,M8*+B7:/(3<+47CD.(/(3<+(3)*.C*-(,)*+.*3)+S2]\+MF+:3()5+2$\+MF+B,M(),M8*+.77C/T5+,LL7.-,M8*+.*3)+S!!\
MF+:3()5+!$\+MF+B,M(),M8*+.77C/T5+,3-+/74(,8+.*3)+S"W\+MF+:3()5+2]\+MF+B,M(),M8*+.77C/TG

AB(/+C*,3/+ )B*+ /D8()+ 7L+ ,LL7.-,M8*+ B7:/(3<+ -7*/+ 37)+ 47CD8F+ P()B+ )B*+ >73-73+ U8,3+ D78(4F+ 2G!! Y11";-+J@&
R"$F=',+PB(4B+/**N/+,+/D8()+7L+W$0]$+/74(,8+.*3)0(3)*.C*-(,)*+.*3)+7.+/,8*b+L:.)B*.5+)B*+*O(/)(3<+M874N+7L+2"+L8,)/
D.7E(-*/+"%+:3()/+L7.+/74(,8+.*3)+S"2+)P71M*-+,3-+L(E*+)B.**1M*-TG+H/+,+.*/:8)+7L+.*-*E*87DC*3)5+)B*+/()*+P7:8-
D.7E(-*+L*P*.+/74(,8+.*3)*-+:3()/+S!$+:3()/+(3+)7),8TG

p7:.+7LL(4*./+37)*+)B,)5+-:*+)7+)B*+[:,8()F+7L+)B*+*O(/)(3<+,447CC7-,)(73+(3+)*.C/+7L+/(e*5+8,F7:)+,3-+473-()(735
)B(/+.*-*E*87DC*3)+(/+-*/(.,M8*G+AB*+/()*+,/+.*-*E*87D*-+P7:8-+D.7E(-*0+S(T+C7.*+:3()/+7E*.,88b+S((T+C7.*+,3-
M*))*.+ L,C(8F+ :3()/q)B*+ M874N+ 4:..*3)8F+ B7:/*/+ L(E*+ 37G+ )B.**1M*-+ L8,)/+ *,4B+ 8*//+ )B,3+ WW/[Cq(348:-(3<
B7:/*/b+ S(((T+C(O+7L+ )*3:.*/+ )7+B*8D+4.*,)*+,+C7.*+M,8,34*-+/:/),(3,M8*+47CC:3()F+ (3+,447.-,34*+P()B+ )B*
?,)(73,8+ U8,33(3<+ U78(4F+ K.,C*P7.NG+ X3+ ,--()(735+ )B*.*+ ,.*+ 37+ D8,33(3<+ .*/).(4)(73/+ (3+ D8,4*+ ,)+ D.*/*3)+ )7
D.*E*3)+)B*+*O(/)(3<+:3()/+M*(3<+.*18*)+L7.+PB788F+D.(E,)*+)*3:.*G

X3+/:CC,.F5+)B*+/()*+7LL*./+&!\+,LL7.-,M8*+B7:/(3<5+/(<3(L(4,3)8F+(3+*O4*//+7L+)B*+67.*+').,)*<Fk/+7MV*4)(E*+7L
`$\+ ,LL7.-,M8*+ :3()/5+ ,3-+ ,+ /:M/),3)(,8+ ,C7:3)+ 7L+ L,C(8F+ ,447CC7-,)(735+ ,<,(3+ (3+ *O4*//+ 7L+ )B*+ "`\
7MV*4)(E*+P()B(3+ )B*+67.*+').,)*<F5+,88+ 7L+PB(4B+P(88+ M*+ L7.+ /74(,8+ .*3)(3<G+Z3+M,8,34*5+ )B*.*L7.*5+ ,+ /4B*C*
PB(4B+D.7E(-*/+,+/:M/),3)(,8+,C7:3)+7L+B(<B+[:,8()F+,LL7.-,M8*+,447CC7-,)(73+ (/+473/(-*.*-+,44*D),M8*+ (3
)B(/+(3/),34*G

<;+=27-$%+2/.$#*

AB*+D.7D7/*-+ /4B*C*+ (3E78E*/+ )B*+ 47CD8*)*+ .*-*E*87DC*3)+7L+ )B*+ /()*+ (348:-(3<+-*C78()(73+7L+ ,88+ *O(/)(3<
/).:4):.*/+,3-+3*P+B,.-+,3-+/7L)+8,3-/4,D(3<G

977-+ -*/(<3+ (/+ ,+ E(),8+ ,/D*4)+ 7L+ /:44*//L:8+ -*E*87DC*3)+ ,3-+ )B(/+ B,/+ M**3+ .*()*.,)*-+ MF+ .*4*3)+ D78(4F
-74:C*3)+ (348:-(3<+ )B*+ ?,)(73,8+ U8,33(3<+ U78(4F+ K.,C*P7.N+ "$!!+ 5+ )B*+ >73-73+ U8,3+ "$!!+ S/D*4(L(4,88F
D78(4(*/+ 2G`+ h:,8()F+ ;+ I*/(<3+ 7L+ J7:/(3<+ I*E*87DC*3)/5+ &G]+ >74,8+ 6B,.,4)*.5+ &G`+ U:M8(4+ =*,8C+ ,3-+ &GW
H.4B()*4):.*T+,3-+Q.*3)f/+67.*+').,)*<F+"$!$+SD78(4F+6U`T5+(3+,--()(73+)7+)B*+*O(/)(3<+D78(4(*/+.*[:(.(3<+<77-
-*/(<3+(3+Q.*3)f/+Y3(),.F+I*E*87DC*3)+U8,3+"$$]+S/,E*-+D78(4(*/T+,3-+':DD8*C*3),.F+U8,33(3<+9:(-,34*+?7G
!&+nI*/(<3+9:(-*+L7.+?*P+I*E*87DC*3)oG

AB*+4B,.,4)*.+7L+ )B*+,.*,+ (/+C(O*-5+P()B+,+48:/)*.+7L+<*3*.,88F+ L7:.1/)7.*F+M874N/+7L+ L8,)/+,873<+ )B(/+D,.)+7L
678*/+ 9.**3+ =7,-+ ,3-+ )P71/)7.*F+ /*C(1-*),4B*-+ ,3-+ )*..,4*-+ (3)*.P,.+ B7:/(3<+ ,3-+ (3-:/).(,8+ M:(8-(3</
M*F73-G+ XCC*-(,)*8F+ )7+ )B*+37.)B+7L+ )B*+/()*+ (/+I*8),+67:.)5+PB(4B+P,/+.*4*3)8F+ .*37E,)*-+,3-+*O)*3-*-+ )7
D,.)+L(E*15+D,.)+/(O1/)7.*F/G

AB*+ /4B*C*+ D.7D7/*/+ ,+ D,.)+ L7:.15+ D,.)+ L(E*1/)7.*F+ L.73),<*+ M874N+ /*)+ M,4N+ 21]C+ L.7C+ )B*+ M,4N+ 7L+ )B*

Page 30



B(<BP,F5+.7:<B8F+73+)B*+L77)D.(3)+7L+)B*+*O(/)(3<+M:(8-(3<+M:)+P()B7:)+)B*+)P7+.*,.+P(3</G+Q*B(3-+)B(/+P7:8-+M*
,+L7:.1/)7.*F+D,E(8(73+M874N+/*)+,873</(-*+,+ 8,3-/4,D*-+D,.N(3<+,.*,+,3-+)7+)B*+P*/)+P7:8-+M*+)P7+D,(./+7L
)P71/)7.*F+ /*C(1-*),4B*-+ B7:/*/+ P()B+ D.(E,)*+ <,.-*3/G+ X3+ .*/D*4)+ 7L+ )B*+ 4B,.,4)*.+ 7L+ )B*+ ,.*,+ ,3-
3*(<BM7:.(3<+,C*3()F5+)B*+M:8N+,3-+/4,8*+7L+*,4B+7L+)B*+M:(8-(3<+)FD*/+(/+473/(-*.*-+,44*D),M8*G

H+473)*CD7.,.F+-*/(<3+,DD.7,4B+ (/+ ),N*3+P()B+ )B*+M874N/+7L+ L8,)/+,3-+ )B*+B7:/*/5+P()B+,+ 8(C()*-+D,8*))*+7L
C,)*.(,8/+,3-+,+/(CD8*5+.*<:8,.+L7.C+.*/:8)(3<+ (3+,+.7M:/)+M:)+C7-*.,)*+M:(8-(3<+PB(4B+P7:8-+M*+,+D8*,/,3)
,--()(73+)7+)B*+)7P3/4,D*G+

X3+ )*.C/+7L+ )B*+ L.73),<*+M874N5+473/(-*.,)(73+C:/)+M*+<(E*3+ )7+ )B*+ .*8,)(73/B(D+P()B+ )B*+3*(<BM7:.(3<+ 8(/)*-
M:(8-(3<5+ZO<,)*+K,.CG+AB*+M874N+(/+473/(-*.*-+,3+(CD.7E*C*3)+73+)B*+*O(/)(3<+M:(8-(3<5+P()B+)B*+7C(//(73+7L
)B*+.*,.+P(3</+.*/:8)(3<+(3+,+3,..7P+L8,3N+PB*3+E(*P*-+,873<+678*/+9.**3+=7,-G+AB*+B*(<B)+7L+)B*+L8,3N+P,88
(/+/(C(8,.+)7+)B*+*O(/)(3<+,3-+)B*+M874N+)B*3+/)*D/+:D+)7+D.7E(-*+,3+,--()(73,8+L877.+/7C*+-(/),34*+(3+L.7C+)B*
L8,3NG+AB*+P,88+()/*8L+P7:8-+M*+48,-+(3+,+M.73e*+4787:.*-+C*),8+48,--(3<+PB(4B+*4B7*/+)B*+4787:.+7L+)B*+48,F
)(8*/+73+ )B*+ZO<,)*+K,.C+M:(8-(3<G+p7:.+I*/(<3+,3-+673/*.E,)(73+7LL(4*./+B,E*+473/(-*.*-+ )B*+D.7D7/,8+ (3
)*.C/+ 7L+ )B(/+ .*8,)(73/B(D11,3-+ _3<8(/B+ J*.(),<*+ B,E*+ M**3+ 473/:8)*-+ ,3-+ .,(/*+ 37+ 7MV*4)(73/11,3-+ ,.*
/,)(/L(*-+)B,)+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)+P7:8-+37)+B,.C+)B*+/*))(3<+7L+)B*+8(/)*-+M:(8-(3<G

X3+)*.C/+7L+*3).,34*/+,3-+P(3-7P/+)B*+/4B*C*+(/+P*881-*/(<3*-+,3-+7LL*./+<77-+/:.E*(88,34*G

AB*+D.7D7/*-+C,)*.(,8/+,.*+M:LL+/)74N+M.(4N/+,3-+M.73e*+4787:.*-+C*),8+48,--(3<+S/:4B+,/+D.*1P*,)B*.*-5
.*-+e(34+7.+ 4787:.147,)*-+,8:C(3(:CTG+AB*/*+ )P7+C,)*.(,8/+,.*+:/*-+ )B.7:<B7:)+ )B*+/4B*C*+ )7+C,(3),(3+,
/(CD8*+,3-+:3-*./),)*-+D,8*))*G+@(3-7P+.*E*,8/+(3+M.(4NP7.N+P(88+M*+C(3+a$CC+,3-+/(88/+,3-+47D(3</+P(88+M*
C*),8+)B.7:<B7:)+)7+C,)4B+)B*+48,--(3<+,3-+F7:.+7LL(4*./+P(88+/**N+)7+*3/:.*+)B(/+-*),(8+47C*/+)B.7:<B+(3+)B*
47CD8*)*-+-*E*87DC*3)+MF+/*4:.(3<+)B(/+MF+473-()(73G

X3+)*.C/+7L+-*/(<35+C,)*.(,8/+,3-+M:8N+,3-+/4,8*+F7:.+7LL(4*./+L(3-+)B*+/4B*C*+,44*D),M8*G

>;+8/.$#*+")+)(23?@"-'2)3+'(725()*2$%+$/()2*0

AB*+ 67:34(8+ /**N/+ )7+ D.7)*4)+ )B*+ ,C*3()F+ 7L+ 3*(<BM7:.(3<+ 744:D,3)/+ )7+ ,44*D),M8*+ /),3-,.-/+ PB(8/)
.*47<3(/(3<+)B*+3**-+L7.+3*P+-*E*87DC*3)G+Z3+3*P+-*E*87DC*3)/+/:4B+,/+)B(/+)B*+C,(3+(CD,4)/+73+,C*3()F
)7+M*+473/(-*.*-+,.*+S(T+7E*.M*,.(3<+(CD,4)+7L+)B*+/(e*+,3-+/4,8*+7L+)B*+M:(8-(3<S/Tb+S((T+87//+7L+7:)877N5+PB(4B
(/+ .*8,)*-+ )7+ 7E*.M*,.(3<+ (CD,4)b+ S(((T+ 87//+ 7L+ D.(E,4Fb+ ,3-+ S(ET+ 87//+ 7L+ /:38(<B)G+ AB*+67:34(8+ B,/+ D:M8(/B*-
':DD8*C*3),.F+U8,33(3<+9:(-,34*+?7G+!&+nI*/(<3+9:(-*+L7.+?*P+I*E*87DC*3)o+S'U9!&T+PB(4B+*/),M8(/B*/
<*3*.,88F+ ,44*D),M8*+ /),3-,.-/+ .*8,)(3<+ )7+ )B*/*+ C,))*./5+ ,8)B7:<B+ /()*+ /D*4(L(4+ 4B,.,4)*.(/)(4/+ P(88+ C*,3
)B*/*+ /),3-,.-/+ 47:8-+ M*+ )(<B)*3*-+ 7.+ .*8,O*-+ ,447.-(3<8FG+ZE*.M*,.(3<+ (CD,4)+ ,.(/(3<+ L.7C+ )B*+ B*(<B)+ 7L
M874N/+ (/+ 473).788*-+ E(,+ 2$+ -*<.**+ ,3-+ ]`+ -*<.**+ D8,3*/+ L.7C+3*(<BM7:.(3<+ B,M(),M8*+ .77C/+,3-+ .*8*E,3)
M7:3-,.(*/b+D.(E,4F+(/+[:7)*-+,/+-(/),34*/+M*)P**3+-(.*4)8F+L,4(3<+B,M(),M8*+P(3-7P/+,3-+L.7C+M7:3-,.(*/G
?*()B*.+7:)877N+37.+8(<B)+B,E*+/D*4(L(4+E,8:*/5+,8)B7:<B+8(<B)+(/+<*3*.,88F+473).788*-+)7+Q=_+/),3-,.-/G

AB*+/4B*C*+B,/+M**3+-*/(<3*-+)7+47CD8F+P()B+)B*+<:(-*8(3*/+7L+'U9!&b+)B*+487/*/)+.*/(-*3)(,8+M874N+(/+I*8),
67:.)5+ )7+ )B*+ 37.)B5+ ,3-+,8)B7:<B+ )B*+ L.73),<*+M874N+ B,/+*O)*3-*-+ )7+ )B*+ 37.)B*.3+ M7:3-,.F5+ )B*.*+ ,.*+ 37
B,M(),M8*+ .77C+P(3-7P/+ )7+ )B*+ L8,3N+ 7L+I*8),+67:.)+ 487/*/)+ )7+ )B*+ M7:3-,.FG+ AB*+ D,E(8(73+ M874N+P7:8-+ M*
D7/()(73*-+ ,DD.7O(C,)*8F+ %C+ L.7C+ )B*+ M7:3-,.F+ P()B+ I*8),+ 67:.)5+ M:)+ ,3F+ (CD,4)+ P7:8-+ M*+ B,-+ 73+ )B*
,-V7(3(3<+ D,.N(3<+ ,.*,+ ,3-+ 37)+ 73+ B,M(),M8*+ .77C/+ 7.+ ,C*3()F+ /D,4*G+ AB*+ .*8,)(73/B(D+P()B+ZO<,)*+ K,.C
P7:8-+37)+-(LL*.+)7+)B*+*O(/)(3<+(3+)*.C/+7L+3*(<BM7:.(3<+,C*3()FG

AB*+ B*(<B)+ ,3-+ D7/()(73+ 7L+ )B*+ D,(.+ 7L+ /*C(1-*),4B*-+ B7:/*/+PB(4B+ M,4N+ 73)7+ )B*+P*/)*.3+ M7:3-,.F+P()B
@,)*.877+ 47CD8F+P()B+ )B*+ 2$+ -*<.**+ ,3-+ ]`+ -*<.**+ 8(3*+PB*3+C*,/:.*-+ L.7C+@,)*.877+=7,-+ D.7D*.)(*/5
PB(4B+,8/7+B,E*+ /:M/),3)(,8+<,.-*3/+ S,DD.7O(C,)*8F+ ""CTG+AB*+D.7D7/*-+B7:/*/+M,4N(3<+73)7+ )B*+ /B,.*-
M7:3-,.F+ B,E*+ !$C+ -**D+ <,.-*3/5+ )B:/+ /,)(/LF(3<+ )B*+ <:(-,34*+ P()B+ 'U9!&+ L7.+ D.(E,4FG+ AB*+ D,(.+ 7L
/*C(1-*),4B*-+B7:/*/+)B,)+,.*+/(-*+73)7+)7+)B*+/B,.*-+M7:3-,.F+,.*+-*/(<3*-+)7+47CD8F+P()B+)B*+]`+-*<.**
8(3*+PB*3+C*,/:.*-+L.7C+)B*+)7D+7L+)B*+*O(/)(3<+B(<B+P,88+)7+)B*+.*,.+7L+)B*+<,.,<*/5+PB(4B+P7:8-+M*+.*),(3*-b
)B*+.*)*3)(73+7L+)B(/+P7:8-+M*+473-()(73*-G

U*.C(//(73+P,/+.*4*3)8F+<.,3)*-+L7.+-*E*87DC*3)+7L+8,3-+)7+)B*+.*,.+7L+"&12]+ZO<,)*+67:.)+S.*L0+!"#$"&`T+,3-
)B,)+D*.C(//(73+ (348:-*/+,+ )P715+ )B.**1/)7.*F+*3-+7L+ )*..,4*+B7:/*+3*,.+ )B*+/B,.*-+M7:3-,.F+P()B+ )B(/+/()*G
AB(/+D.7D7/,8+P7:8-+37)+,-E*./*8F+,LL*4)+)B*+8(E(3<+473-()(73/+7L+L:):.*+744:D,3)/+7L+)B,)+*3-+7L+)*..,4*+B7:/*
37.+P7:8-+)B,)+B7:/*+,LL*4)+)B*+8(E(3<+473-()(73/+7L+)B*+L:):.*+744:D,3)/+7L+)B*+/*C(1-*),4B*-+B7:/*/G

A;+,*$)5$'5+"B+$##"//"5$*2")

Page 31



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456783 9+,& A "1 46

H+ <77-+ /),3-,.-+ 7L+ ,447CC7-,)(73+ (/+ ,+ 47CM(3,)(73+ 7L+ /*E*.,8+ L,4)7./+ (348:-(3<+ M,/(4+ /D,4*+ /),3-,.-/5
7:)877N5+ D.(E,4F5+ -,F8(<B)+ ,3-+ /:38(<B)+ ,3-+ ,C*3()F+ /D,4*G+ H+ <77-+ 8(E(3<+ *3E(.73C*3)+ (/+ /:MV*4)+ )7+ C7.*
/:MV*4)(E*+C,))*./+/:4B+,/+)B*+[:,8()F+7L+)B,)+,C*3()F+/D,4*5+)B*+-*/(<3+7L+)B*+/4B*C*+,3-+)B*+.*8,)(73/B(D
P()B+4,.+D,.N(3<5+4F48*+/)7.,<*+,3-+*O)*.3,8+L,4)7./+/:4B+,/+37(/*+,3-+D788:)(73G

AB*+ /4B*C*+ B,/+ M**3+ -*/(<3*-+ )7+ 47CD8F+ <*3*.,88F+ P()B+ ?*)P7.N+ J7:/(3<+ 9.7:Df/+ I*/(<3+ 9:(-*5+ )B*
X3)*.(C+>73-73+J7:/(3<+I*/(<3+9:(-*5+>(L*)(C*+J7C*/+,3-+Q:(8-(3<+L7.+>(L*G+AB*+/4B*C*+(/+,8/7+-*/(<3*-+)7
C**)+67-*+L7.+':/),(3,M8*+J7C*/+>*E*8+]G+K7:.+7L+)B*+:3()/+,.*+-*/(<3*-+)7+M*+PB**84B,(.+,-,D),M8*G

H88+,447CC7-,)(73+(3+)B*+/4B*C*+C**)/+)B*+/),3-,.-/+(3+D78(4F+2G`+7L+)B*+>73-73+U8,3+"$!!5+PB(4B+*O4**-
)B*+C(3(C:C+/(e*/+(3+'U9!&G+AB*+B7:/*/+B,E*+N()4B*3#-(3(3<+.77C/+,3-+/*D,.,)*+8(E(3<+.77C/+,3-+)B*+L8,)/
,.*+8,(-+7:)+47B*.*3)8F+,3-+*,4B+P7:8-+M*+*()B*.+-:,8+,/D*4)+7.+P*/)1L,4(3<+,3-+M*3*L()+L.7C+<77-+7:)877N+)7
)B*+P*/)+7.+*,/)G

@B*.*+ D7//(M8*+ ,88+ L8,)/+ ,3-+ B7:/*/+ B,E*+ D.(E,)*+ ,C*3()F+ /D,4*+ ,/+ *()B*.+ <,.-*3/+ 7.+ M,8473(*/+ ,3-
47CC:3,8+,C*3()F+/D,4*+(/+D.7E(-*-+(3+<*3*.,8+,447.-,34*+P()B+'U9!&+/),3-,.-/G

_O)*.3,8+L,4)7./+/:4B+,/+37(/*+-(/):.M,34*+L.7C+)B*+(3-:/).(,8+:3()+)7+)B*+37.)B+,.*+37)+8(N*8F+)7+M*+-*).(C*3),8
)7+ )B*+ 8(E(3<+ /),3-,.-/+ 7L+ L:):.*+ 744:D,3)/b+ AB*+ ,DD8(4,)(73+ (/+ ,447CD,3(*-+ MF+ ,3+ _3E(.73C*3),8+ ?7(/*
XCD,4)+ H//*//C*3)+ SH47:/)(4+ I*/(<3+ A*4B3787<F+ >(C()*-5+ .*L0+ !&W"#_?XH5+ g,.4B+ "$!"T5+ PB(4B+ F7:.
_3E(.73C*3),8+J*,8)B+ 7LL(4*./+ B,E*+ ,//*//*-G+ AB*F+ 473/(-*.*-+ )B*+ 8(N*8F+ (CD,4)+ 7L+ )B*+ (3-:/).(,8+ :3()+ ,3-
L7:3-+ 37+ 47CD8,(3)/+ L.7C+ ,3F+ *O(/)(3<+ .*/(-*3)(,8+ :3()/G+ H+ /),3-,.-+ .*/).(4)(E*+ 473-()(73+ )7+ *3/:.*+ (3)*.3,8
37(/*+8*E*8/+,.*+,44*D),M8*+(/+D.7D7/*-G

p7:.+7LL(4*./+,.*+/,)(/L(*-+ )B,)+ )B*+/4B*C*+P7:8-+D.7E(-*+,+<77-+/),3-,.-+7L+,447CC7-,)(73+,)+,+-*3/()F
/:(),M8*+ L7.+ )B(/+ )FD*+7L+/:M:.M,3+ 874,)(73+,3-+P7:8-5+,/+,+.*/:8)5+7LL*.+,+<77-+ 8(E(3<+*3E(.73C*3)+ L7.+ L:):.*
744:D,3)/G

C;+1$'D2)3E+$##(77+$)5+*'$BB2#+2/.$#*

AB*+,DD8(4,)(73+(/+/:DD7.)*-+,+A.,3/D7.)+'),)*C*3)+D.*D,.*-+MF+RgU+673/:8),3)/+>(C()*-+SX//:*+?7G+"5+HD.(8
"$!"TG

AB*+ /()*+ -7*/+ 37)+ 8(*+ P()B(3+ ,+ 473).788*-+ D,.N(3<+ e73*+ ,3-+ ,/+ /:4B5+ ,P,F+ L.7C+ .7,-+ V:34)(73/5+ 731/).**)
D,.N(3<+(/+<*3*.,88F+:3.*/).(4)*-G+U:M8(4+).,3/D7.)+,44*//+)7+)B*+/()*+(/+C7-*.,)*+SUAH>+8*E*8+2TG

ZW3)9+;[=',

AB*+/()*+4:..*3)8F+47CD.(/*/+,+/(3<8*+M874N+7L+2"+37G+ L8,)/+P()B+,+ .*,.+<,.,<*+47:.)+D.7E(-(3<+!&+37G+/(3<8*
E*B(4:8,.+<,.,<*/5+P()B+,44*//+L.7C+678*/+9.**3+=7,-G+AB*+*O(/)(3<+L8,)/+73+)B*+/()*+P7:8-+M*+D*.C())*-+:D
)7+]$+7LL1/).**)+D,.N(3<+/D,4*/5+/7+)B*+*O(/)(3<+D.7E(/(73+7L+!&+<,.,<*/+L7.+)B*+L8,)/+L,88/+M*87P+/),3-,.-/+,3-
(3-**-+8*,-/+)7+7E*./D(88+D,.N(3<+,873<+678*/+9.**3+=7,-+,3-+P()B(3+)B*+8,3-/4,D*-+,.*,/+)7+)B*+.*,.+7L+)B*
C,(3+M874NG

AB(/+ D.7D7/*-+ -*E*87DC*3)+ 7L+ 2%+ L8,)/+ 73+ )B*+ /()*+ (/+ D*.C())*-+ :D+ )7+ ]a+ /D,4*/5+ P()B+ )B*+ L:88+ /),3-,.-/
,DD8F(3<+)7+)B*+/()*+-:*+)7+()/+C7-*.,)*+,44*//+)7+D:M8(4+).,3/D7.)+/*.E(4*/G+H/+/:4B5+)B*+D.7D7/*-+D.7E(/(73
7L+"%+/D,4*/+S(348G+ L7:.+-(/,M8*-T+47CD8(*/+P()B+C,O(C:C+,887P,34*/5+/7+ (/+M.7,-8F+,44*D),M8*5+PB(8/)+,8/7
/,)(/LF(3<+-(/,M8*-+D,.N(3<+.*[:(.*C*3)/+S(G*G+D,.N(3<+L7.+!$\+7L+:3()/TG

J7P*E*.5+ U78(4F+ A=?"2+ ,8/7+ .*[:(.*/+ 473/(-*.,)(73+ )7+ M*+ <(E*3+ )7+ )B*+ (CD,4)+ 7L+ ,3F+ 7E*./D(88+ D,.N(3<+ 73
D,.N(3<+473-()(73/+,3-+B(<BP,F+/,L*)F+(3+)B*+,.*,G+X3+)B(/+.*/D*4)5+4,.+7P3*./B(D+(/+*/)(C,)*-+)7+)7),8+&`\+7L
)B*+C,O(C:C+,887P,34*+L7.+)B*+D.(E,)*#/B,.*-+7P3*./B(D+:3()/+,3-+`$\+7L+)B*+C,O(C:C+,887P,34*+L7.+)B*
/74(,8+ .*3)*-+ :3()/5+ <(E(3<+ ,+ )7),8+ */)(C,)*-+ -*C,3-+ L7.+ 2"+ /D,4*/G+ XL+ 47..*4)5+ )B(/+ P7:8-+ 8*,E*+ L7:.+ 4,./
3**-(3<+)7+D,.N+731/).**)G+X3+)B(/+.*/D*4)5+678*/+9.**3+=7,-5+M*(3<+.*8,)(E*8F+8(<B)8F+D,.N*-+,)+3(<B)5+P7:8-+M*
,M8*+)7+/,L*8F+,447CC7-,)*+/*E*3+4,./+,873<+)B*+/()*+L.73),<*5+PB(4B+(/+C7.*+)B,3+/:LL(4(*3)+)7+47D*+P()B+)B*
,3)(4(D,)*-+8*E*8+7L+7E*./D(88+D,.N(3<+L.7C+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)G

ZW4)C&;?=#=',

ZW4W3)B>#@&)/+;[=',
6F48*+D,.N(3<+ (/+D.7D7/*-+ )7+ )B*+D.7D7/*-+-P*88(3</+ (3+ /*4:.*+,3-+47E*.*-+ L,4(8()(*/G+'(O)F1/(O+ /D,4*/+,.*
/B7P3+(3+)B*+D.7D7/*-+/()*+D8,3/+,)+<.7:3-+L877.+8*E*85+PB(4B+*O4**-/+Q.*3)+67:34(8f/+C(3(C:C+.*[:(.*C*3)/
L7.+4F48*+/)7.,<*+,3-+(/+)B*.*L7.*+P*847C*-G

Page 32



ZW4W4).&1$F&)F(";+,&
=*L:/*+,3-+ .*4F48(3<+/)7.,<*+ (/+/B7P3+ (3+47CC:3,8+/)7.*/+ L7.+*,4B+7L+ )B*+ L8,)+M874N/+,3-+ (3+ L.73)+<,.-*3
/)7.*/+L7.+*,4B+7L+)B*+D.7D7/*-+B7:/*/G+AB*/*+,88+P(88+M*+P()B(3+C(3(C:C+4,..F+-(/),34*/+L7.+M7)B+.*/(-*3)/
,3-+P,/)*+4788*4)(73+/),LLG+X3+)*.C/+7L+.*L:/*+E*B(48*+,44*//5+)B*+8,F7:)+P(88+,887P+,+/),3-,.-+.*L:/*+E*B(48*+)7
*3)*.+ )B*+/()*5+ ):.3+,3-+ 8*,E*+ (3+,+ L7.P,.-+<*,.5+/(34*+ ):.3(3<+B*,-/+B,E*+M**3+D.7E(-*-+P()B(3+ )B*+ 8,F7:)G
AB(/+B,/+ M**3+ )*/)*-+P()B+ ,+ ).,4N(3<+ )*CD8,)*G+ AB*+ ):.3(3<+B*,-+P(88+ ,8/7+ ,447CC7-,)*+ ,+ L(.*+ *3<(3*5+,/
473L(.C*-+MF+)B*+K(.*+Q.(<,-*G

AB*+(3/),88,)(73+7L+,+/C,88+4.7//7E*.+)7+,887P+_:.7M(3/+)7+M*+4788*4)*-+L.7C+)B*+678*/+9.**3+=7,-+L.73),<*
L7.+73*+M874N+P(88+M*+,44*D),M8*+D.7E(-*-+P7.N/+,.*+4,..(*-+7:)+,)+ )B*+-*E*87D*./f+*OD*3/*G+AB*+D.7D7/*-
874,)(73+7L+)B*+4.7//7E*.+P(88+C(3(C(/*+)B*+87//+7L+731/).**)+D,.N(3<+,/+)B*.*+(/+,DD.7O(C,)*8F+,+WC+-(/),34*+)7
)B*+37.)B+7L+)B*+D.7D7/*-+4.7//(3<+M*L7.*+)B*+3*O)+,44*//5+,3-+,DD.7O(C,)*8F+,+2WC+-(/),34*+)7+)B*+/7:)B+7L
)B*+D.7D7/*-+4.7//(3<+M*L7.*+)B*+,44*//+.7,-+L7.+)B*+.*,.+7L+)B(/+-*E*87DC*3)G

ZWE)Y##&FF

H8)*.,)(73/+,.*+,8/7+D.7D7/*-+)7+)B*+*O(/)(3<+,44*//+,..,3<*C*3)/0+*LL7.)/+B,E*+M**3+C,-*+)7+ (CD.7E*+)B*
*O(/)(3<+,44*//+47..(-7.5+P()B+,+P(-*3*-+/B,.*-+/:.L,4*+.7,-+7L+]G!C+P(-)B+D.7D7/*-+S47CD,.*-+P()B+2C+7.
8*//+ ,)+ D.*/*3)TG+ AB(/+ (/+ ,44*D),M8*+ 73+ )B*+ M,/(/+ )B,)+C7/)+ 7L+ )B*+ :3()/+ ,.*+ ,44*//*-+ -(.*4)8F+ L.7C+678*/
9.**3+=7,-+.,)B*.+)B,3+E(,+)B*+/()*+,44*//+.7,-5+D.7E(-*-+)B,)+/:(),M8*+C,)*.(,8/+S(G*G+M874N+D,E(3<T+,.*+:/*-
)7+B(<B8(<B)+)7+-.(E*./+)B,)+)B*+,44*//+.7,-+(/+37)+,+/),3-,.-+4,..(,<*P,F+,3-+P(88+,8/7+M*+:/*-+MF+D*-*/).(,3/G

r*.M+ .,-((+ 7L+ ]C+P(88+ M*+3**-*-+73+M7)B+ /(-*/+,)+ )B*+/()*+,44*//+,3-+,8/7+,+ .,(/*-+*3).F+ ),M8*+,4.7//+ )B*
*3).,34*+,3-+)B*/*+P7.N/+C:/)+M*+4,..(*-+7:)+,)+)B*+-*E*87D*.f/+*OD*3/*+,/+,+473-()(73+7L+,DD.7E,85+:/(3<+,
/G"&%+,<.**C*3)+(L+:3-*.),N*3+MF+)B*+-*E*87D*.+)B*C/*8E*/G+m(/(M(8()F+/D8,F/+*O()(3<+)B*+D.7D7/*-+,44*//+,.*
L(3*5+P()B+/D8,F/+7L+"G]C+MF+W$C+M*(3<+,4B(*E*-+(3+*,4B+-(.*4)(73G

ZWA)T;+11=#)=%/+#(

H/+D,.)+ 7L+ )B*+ /:MC())*-+A.,3/D7.)+'),)*C*3)5+ A=Hm>+-,),+ B,/+M**3+ :/*-+ )7+ 4,84:8,)*+ )B*+ (CD,4)+ 7L+ )B*
D.7D7/*-+-*E*87DC*3)+ (3+ )*.C/+7L+ ).(D+<*3*.,)(73G+AB*+ L(3-(3</+/:<<*/)+ )B,)+!`+4,.+C7E*C*3)/+ (3+ )B*+Hg
D*,N+,3-+!"+4,.+C7E*C*3)/+ (3+)B*+Ug+D*,N+,.*+ 8(N*8F+)7+,44.:*+,/+,+.*/:8)+7L+ )B*+D.7D7/*-+-*E*87DC*3)G
AB(/+P(88+37)+B,E*+,+/(<3(L(4,3)+).,LL(4+(CD,4)+)B*.*L7.*G+X3+)*.C/+7L+C7-,8+/D8()5+3*,.8F+!#2+7L+.*/(-*3)/+P(88+P,8N
7.+:/*+D:M8(4+).,3/D7.)+L7.+C7/)+V7:.3*F/5+PB(8*+,.7:3-+"#2+P(88+*()B*.+-.(E*+7.+M*+,+4,.+D,//*3<*.G

X3+7.-*.+ )7+ *347:.,<*+ /:/),(3,M8*+ ).,E*8+ 4B7(4*/5+ ,+ E,.(*)F+ 7L+ n/7L)o+C*,/:.*/+,.*+D.7D7/*-5+ (348:-(3<+ )B*
<77-+ D.7E(/(73+ 7L+ 4F48*+ /)7.,<*+C*3)(73*-+ ,M7E*5+ )B*+ D.7-:4)(73+ 7L+ n@*847C*+U,4N/o+ L7.+ .*/(-*3)/+ SP()B
-*),(8/+7L+/:/),(3,M8*+).,E*8+7D)(73/T5+,3-+,-E*.)(/(3<+)B*+67:34(8f/+L.**+6F48*+A.,(3(3<+/*.E(4*G+AB*/*+-*),(8/
,.*+P*847C*-+(3+)B*C/*8E*/G

F;+!$)57#$.(E+*'((7E+@"-)5$'2(7

LW3)N+'-F#+/&

_,4B+7L+)B*+B7:/*/+,3-+)B*+<.7:3-+L877.+L,C(8F+,D,.)C*3)/+)7+)B*+D,E(8(73+M874N+P(88+B,E*+,+D.(E,)*+<,.-*3+(3
*O4*//+ 7L+ `$/[CG+AB*+ .*C,(3(3<+ <.7:3-+ L877.+ ,D,.)C*3)/+P(88+ B,E*+ ,44*//+ )7+ )B*(.+ 7P3+ D.(E,)*+ <,.-*3+ (3
*O4*//+ 7L+ 2$/[CG+ U.(E,)*+ ,C*3()F+ /D,4*+ )7+ :DD*.+ L877.+ ,D,.)C*3)/+ (/+ D.7E(-*-+ ,/+ <77-1/(e*-+ M,8473(*/
SC(3(C:C+`/[CT+7.+.77L+)*..,4*/G

X3+ ,--()(735+ )B*+ 8,F7:)+ P(88+ D.7E(-*+ ,DD.7O(C,)*8F+ ]$$/[C+ 7L+ 47CC:3,8+ ,C*3()F+ /D,4*+ (3+ )P7+ 874,)(73/5
(348:-(3<+,+j<.**3f5+(3+)B*+4*3).*+7L+)B*+/()*5+,3-+,3+,.*,+M*)P**3+)B*+)P7+,D,.)C*3)+M874N/+P()B+j-77.1/)*Df
D8,F5+D.(34(D,88F+L7.+)B*+:3-*.1L(E*/G+p7:.+7LL(4*./+B,E*+4,84:8,)*-+)B,)+)B(/+L,88/+C,.<(3,88F+M*87P+)B*+]"$/[C
.*[:(.*C*3)+ 7L+'U9!&+ S4,84:8,)*-+73+ )B*+ M,/(/+ 7L+ "$/[C+D*.+ L8,)+ 8*//+ `/[C+ L7.+ ,+ M,8473F+ L7.+ )B7/*+:3()/
P()B7:)+<.7:3-+L877.+,C*3()F+/D,4*T+M:)+)B(/+(/+473/(-*.*-+,44*D),M8*+(3+8(<B)+7L+)B*+<*3*.7:/+/(e*+7L+)B*+L8,)/
,3-+)B*+L,4)+)B,)+`/[C+(/+)B*+/C,88*/)+M,8473F+D.7E(-*-G

X3+ <*3*.,8+ )B*+ B,.-+ 8,3-/4,D(3<+ D.7D7/,8/+ ,.*+ ,44*D),M8*5+ /:MV*4)+ )7+ L:.)B*.+ -*),(8/+ 7L+ )B*+ 4787:.+ 7L+ )B*
C,)*.(,8/G+AB*+D.7D7/*-+<.,//4.*)*+D,.N(3<+M,F/+(/+37)+,44*D),M8*5+B7P*E*.5+,3-+)B(/+,/D*4)+7L+)B*+D.7D7/,8
/B7:8-+M*+.*E(/*-G

LW4)T;&&F

Page 33



AB*+*O(/)(3<+/()*+B,/+8(C()*-+8,3-/4,D*+E,8:*+,3-+L*P+*O(/)(3<+).**/+7L+,3F+[:,8()FG+AB*.*+(/+,+C,):.*+B*-<*
73+ )B*+M7:3-,.F+P()B+ )B*+ 8(/)*-+M:(8-(3<5+PB(4B+ )B*+D.7D7/,8/+.*),(3G+AB*+,DD8(4,)(73+ (/+,447CD,3(*-+MF+,3
Y;J";=#$@($;+@) *%/@=#+(="'F) YFF&FF%&'(+ SQ.7,-+ Z,N+ A.**+ 673/:8),3)/+ >(C()*-5+ .*L0+ R+ ]]Ga"5+ g,.4B+ "$!"T
PB(4B+/B7P/+ )B,)+ )B*.*+,.*+738F+ )P7+6,)*<7.F+Q+ ).**/+ S37+6,)*<7.F+HT5+73*+7L+PB(4B+P(88+M*+ .*C7E*-b+ )B*
7)B*.+(/+874,)*-+73+)B*+/()*f/+/7:)B*.3+M7:3-,.F+,3-+P(88+.*C,(3G+H+L:.)B*.+3(3*+).**/+P(88+M*+.*C7E*-5+7L+PB(4B
L7:.+,.*+.*C7E*-+-:*+)7+)B*(.+473-()(73+,3-+L(E*+-:*+)7+)B*(.+D7/()(73+B(3-*.(3<+-*E*87DC*3)G+AB*+(3-(4,)(E*
8,3-/4,D*+D8,3+/B7P/+2"+.*D8,4*C*3)+/4B*C*/5+PB(4B+(/+,+.,)(7+7L+.*D8,4*C*3)+)7+.*C7E*-+).**/+7L+/8(<B)8F
<.*,)*.+ )B,3+ 20!5+ PB(4B+ (/+ 473/(-*.*-+ ,44*D),M8*+ D.7E(-*-+ /7C*+ ).**/+ ,.*+ D7/()(73*-+ )7+ )B*+ L.73)+ 7L+ )B*
-*E*87DC*3)G

LWE):"$'-+;=&F

AB*+M7:3-,.F+)7+)B*+L.73)+7L+)B*+/()*+P(88+M*+L7.C*-+P()B+,+$GaC+B(<B+M.(4N+P,88+P()B+C*),8+<,)*/G+AB*+37.)B*.3
M7:3-,.F+P()B+I*8),+67:.)+P(88+M*+,+47CM(3,)(73+7L+!G%C+B(<B+)(CM*.+487/*+M7,.-+L*34*+)7+47CC:3,8+,.*,/
,3-+ !G%C+M.(4N+P,88+P()B+ $G2C+ ).*88(/+ 73+ )7D+ )7+ )B*+ D.(E,)*+ <,.-*3/+7L+ )B*+ D,E(8(73+ M874NG+ AB*+ M7:3-,.F+ )7
@,)*.877+=7,-+P(88+M*+ )B*+.*),(3*-+.*,.+P,88+7L+ )B*+*O(/)(3<+<,.,<*/5+PB(4B+C,F+.*[:(.*+/7C*+.*D,(./G+AB*
*O(/)(3<+ B*-<*+ ,873<+ )B*+ M7:3-,.F+ P()B+ZO<,)*+ K,.C+ /B,88+ M*+ .*),(3*-G+ AB*/*+ D.7D7/,8/+ ,.*+ ,44*D),M8*5
)B7:<B+/7C*+L:.)B*.+-*),(8/+,.*+.*[:(.*-+/:4B+,/+)B*+3,):.*+7L+)B*+M7:3-,.F+M*)P**3+)B*+D.(E,)*+<,.-*3/+7L
)B*+B7:/*/+487/*/)+)7+)B*+8,3-+.*,.+7L+ZO<,)*+67:.)G

LWA)C$%%+;>

p7:.+ 8,3-/4,D*+ ,3-+ ).**+ 7LL(4*./+ ,.*+ /,)(/L(*-+ P()B+ )B*+ M.7,-+ D.(34(D8*/+ 7L+ )B*+ D.7D7/,8/+ B7P*E*.+ )B*F
.*47CC*3-+ /*E*.,8+ 473-()(73/+ M*+ ,--*-+ )7+ ,3F+ 473/*3)+ )7+ /*4:.*+ L:.)B*.+ -*),(8/+ 7L+ )B*+ 8,3-/4,D(3<5+ )7
(348:-*+,+-*),(8*-+D8,3)(3<+D8,35+-*),(8/+7L+,88+B,.-+C,)*.(,8/+SD*.C*,M8*+PB*.*+D7//(M8*T5+/).**)+L:.3():.*+,3-
M7:3-,.F+ ).*,)C*3)+S)FD*#4787:.#L(3(/BT5+473/).:4)(73+-*),(8/+,3-+/D*4(L(4,)(73+7L+ 8(E(3<+.77L+,3-+,+ 8,3-/4,D*
C,(3)*3,34*+,3-+C,3,<*C*3)+D8,3G

G;+H*?('

8W3)C$F(+='+J=@=(>

AB*+,DD8(4,)(73+ (/+ /:DD7.)*-+MF+,3+_3*.<F+').,)*<F+D.*D,.*-+MF+6,8L7.-+'*,-*3+ S.*L0 r!"$$W$#?I9#9W5
g,.4B+"$!"T

H4B(*E(3<+/:/),(3,M8*+-*E*87DC*3)+(/+*//*3)(,8+)7+48(C,)*+4B,3<*+C()(<,)(73+,3-+,-,D),)(73G+AB*+C7/)+.*4*3)
.*8*E,3)+D78(4F+L.,C*P7.N+(348:-*/+Q.*3)f/+,-7D)*-+67.*+').,)*<F+"$!$+D78(4F+6U!a :;&'()C(;+(&,=#)B@=%+(&
BQ+',&)S=(=,+(="')+'-)Y-+/(+(="')S&+F$;&F+,3-+)B*+9>Hf/+>73-73+U8,3+"$!!+D78(4(*/+P()B(3+6B,D)*.+K(E*
>73-73f/+=*/D73/*+)7+68(C,)*+6B,3<*G

X3+ /:DD7.)+ 7L+ )B*+ D.7D7/,8f/+ 7MV*4)(E*+ 7L+ /,)(/LF(3<+67.*+').,)*<F+D78(4F+6U!a5+ ,+ D.*1,//*//C*3)+ /47.*+ 7L
67-*+L7.+':/),(3,M8*+J7C*/+>*E*8+]+L7.+,88+7)B*.+-P*88(3</+B,/+M**3+/:MC())*-G

Q.*3)f/+YIU+"$$]+D78(4F+Q_!"+,3-+'U9!a+':/),(3,M8*+I*/(<35+673/).:4)(73+;+U788:)(73+673).78+"$$2+.*[:(.*
)B*+/:MC(//(73+7L+,+':/),(3,M8*+I*E*87DC*3)+6B*4N8(/)b+ )B*+,DD8(4,)(73+ (/+/:DD7.)*-+MF+,+47CD8*)*-+Q.*3)
':/),(3,M8*+I*E*87DC*3)+6B*4N8(/)+PB(4B+-*C73/).,)*/+,+/47.*+7L+`!\+4,3+M*+,4B(*E*-+,3-+)B*+,DD8(4,3)
B,/+,<.**-+)7+,4B(*E*+,+/47.*+7L+`$\+,/+73*+7L+ )B*+ )*.C/+7L+ )B*+/G!$W+ 8*<,8+,<.**C*3)b+F7:.+7LL(4*./+,.*
/,)(/L(*-+)B,)+)B*+/4B*C*+4,3+,4B(*E*+)B*+7MV*4)(E*/+7L+'U9!aG

X3+.*/D*4)+7L+Q.*3)f/+/:/),(3,M(8()F+D78(4(*/5+)B*+D.7D7/,8+(/+473/(-*.*-+,44*D),M8*G

AB*+/4B*C*+ (348:-*/+C*,/:.*/+)7+C(3(C(/*+ )B*+ (CD,4)+7L+ )B(/+D.7D7/,8+735+,3-+C()(<,)*+ L7.+ )B*+*LL*4)/+7L5
48(C,)*+ 4B,3<*+ ,3-+ F7:.+ 7LL(4*./+ 473/(-*.+ )B*+ D.7D7/,8+ )7+ M*+ (3+ ,447.-,34*+P()B+ )B*+ *3*.<F+ B(*.,.4BF+ ,/
.*[:(.*-+MF+>73-73+U8,3+"$!!+D78(4F+`G"+g(3(C(/(3<+4,.M73+-(7O(-*+*C(//(73/+D,.)+S,T0+S(T+M*+8*,30+:/*+8*//
*3*.<Fb+S((T+M*+48*,30+/:DD8F+*3*.<F+*LL(4(*3)8Fb+S(((T+M*+<.**30+:/*+.*3*P,M8*+*3*.<FG

AB*+/4B*C*+P7:8-+D.7E(-*+,+"`\+7.+C7.*+(CD.7E*C*3)+7E*.+U,.)+>+7L+)B*+Q:(8-(3<+=*<:8,)(73/+"$!$+,3-+(/
D.7V*4)*-+)7+D.7E(-*+,+2$\+6Z"+*C(//(73/+.*-:4)(73+,4.7//+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)+)B.7:<B+)B*+:/*+7L+DB7)7E78),(4
D,3*8/+)7+D.7E(-*+.*3*P,M8*+*3*.<FG

p7:.+ 7LL(4*./+ ,.*+ /,)(/L(*-+ )B,)+ )B*+ -*E*87DC*3)+ (/+ ,44*D),M8*+ (3+ .*/D*4)+ 7L+ )B*+ /:/),(3,M(8()F+ C,))*./+ (3
>73-73+U8,3+"$!!G

Page 34



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456783 9+,& Z "1 46

8W4)Y=;)\$+@=(>

_3E(.73C*3),8+J*,8)B+7LL(4*./+,-E(/*-+)B,)+,3+H(.+h:,8()F+XCD,4)+H//*//C*3)+P7:8-+37)+M*+.*[:(.*-+L7.+)B(/
-*E*87DC*3)b+ -:/)+ ,3-+ *C(//(73/+ 473).78/+ -:.(3<+ 473/).:4)(73+ ,3-+ -*C78()(73+ P(88+ M*+ .*[:(.*-+ P()B(3+ )B*
673/).:4)(73+g*)B7-+'),)*C*3)+S/**+,M7E*TG

8WE)B"'(+%='+(="'

AB*+-*E*87DC*3)+D.7D7/*/+ .*C7E(3<+-7C*/)(4+ <,.,<*/+,3-+ .*D8,4(3<+P()B+ ,+C7.*+ /*3/()(E*+ *3-+:/*+,3-
)B*.*+,.*+,8/7+,-V,4*3)+,.*,/+)B,)+B,E*+M**3+(-*3)(L(*-+,/+D7)*3)(,88F+473),C(3,)*-b+)B*+?UUK+.*[:(.*/+)B,)
)B*+/()*+ (/+/:(),M8*+ L7.+:/*5+,3-+D8,4*/+ .*/D73/(M(8()F+P()B+ )B*+-*E*87D*.G+AB(/+ (/+473).788*-+E(,+ )B*+D8,33(3<
D.74*//+PB(4B+.*[:(.*/+DB,/*-+,//*//C*3)+)7+M*+:3-*.),N*3+L7.+.*E(*P+,3-+,DD.7E,8+MF+)B*+>74,8+H:)B7.()F
,3-+ (3+ ,447.-,34*+ P()B+ D78(4(*/+ Q_!"+ SBT C$F(+='+J@&) !&F=,') 9;='#=/@&F5+ _UW B"'(+%='+(&-) N+'-+ ,3-
':DD8*C*3),.F+ U8,33(3<+ 9:(-,34*+ ?7G+ !a0 C$F(+='+J@&) !&F=,'K) B"'F(;$#(="') +'-) 9"@@$(="') B"'(;"@G
_3E(.73C*3),8+J*,8)B+7LL(4*./+.*47CC*3-+(CD7/(3<+,+473-()(73+)7+*3/:.*+)B,)+,3F+473),C(3,)(73+(/+(-*3)(L(*-
MF+ ,+ <.7:3-+ (3E*/)(<,)(73+ ,3-+ ,+ .*C*-(,)(73+ /).,)*<F+ (/+ D.*D,.*-5+ (CD8*C*3)*-+ ,3-+ 4B*4N*-+ M*L7.*
744:D,)(73+7L+)B*+D.7D*.)(*/G

8WA)B"%%$'=(>)='?"@?&%&'(

H447.-(3<+ )7+ ,DD*3-(O+ !+ 7L+ )B*+ I*/(<3+ ,3-+ H44*//+ '),)*C*3)5+ .*/(-*3)/+ 7L+ 678*/+ 9.**3+ 67:.)+ P*.*
473/:8)*-+73+)B*+D.7D7/,8/+)B.**+)(C*/+.*4*3)8F5+)B*+8,/)+M*(3<+(3+K*M.:,.F+"$!"G

8WZ)Y;#Q+&"@",>)+'-)R&;=(+,&)YFF&(F

AB*+,DD8(4,)(73+(/+,447CD,3(*-+MF+,3+H.4B,*787<(4,8+I*/N+Q,/*-+H//*//C*3)+D.*D,.*-+MF+6<g/+S.*L0
>g#!2%`a5+g,.4B+"$!"T+PB(4B+,//*//*/+)B*+,.4B,*787<(4,8+D7)*3)(,8+7L+)B*+/()*+,3-+473/(-*./+)B*+(CD,4)+7L
)B*+-*E*87DC*3)+73+Z8-+ZO<,)*+K,.C5+,+9.,-*+XXd8(/)*-+M:(8-(3<+)7+)B*+/7:)B+7L+)B*+/()*G

_3<8(/B+J*.(),<*+B,E*+M**3+473/:8)*-+73+)B*+-*),(8+7L+)B*+,DD8(4,)(73+,3-+F7:.+7LL(4*./+B,E*+473/(-*.*-+)B*
(CD,4)+7L+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)+73+)B*+/*))(3<+7L+)B*+8(/)*-+M:(8-(3<G

X3+ .*/D*4)+ 7L+ ,.4B,*787<(4,8+ -*D7/()/5+ _3<8(/B+ J*.(),<*+ B,E*+ .*[:*/)*-+ )B,)+ )B*(.+ /),3-,.-+ 473-()(73+ M*
,)),4B*-+)7+,3F+D*.C(//(73G

I;+6(7.")7(7+*"+"@J(#*"'7

?7+7MV*4)(73/+B,E*+M**3+.*4*(E*-G

K;+L")#%-72")

AB*+,DD8(4,)(73+P7:8-+D.7E(-*+,+/(<3(L(4,3)+473).(M:)(73+)7+C:4B13**-*-+L,C(8F+,447CC7-,)(73+L7.+/74(,8+.*3)
P()B(3+ ,+ C(O*-+ )*3:.*+ -*E*87DC*3)+ PB(8/)+ D.7E(-(3<+ ,+ <77-+ 8(E(3<+ *3E(.73C*3)+ L7.+ L:):.*+ 744:D,3)/+ ,3-
C,N(3<+ ,+ D7/()(E*+ 473).(M:)(73+ )7+ )B*+ E(/:,8+ ,C*3()(*/+ 7L+ )B*+ ,.*,G+ AB*+ -*E*87DC*3)+ (/+ 37)+ *OD*4)*-+ )7
C,)*.(,88F+B,.C+)B*+,C*3()F+7L+3*(<BM7:.(3<+744:D,3)/+37.+P7:8-+()+B,.C+)B*+/*))(3<+7L+)B*+3*,.MF+9.,-*+XXd
8(/)*-+M:(8-(3<G+AB*+/4B*C*+(/+V:-<*-+)7+M*+/:/),(3,M8*+-*E*87DC*3)+PB(4B+7D)(C(/*/+)B*+:/*+7L+D.*E(7:/8F
-*E*87D*-+8,3-+L7.+B7:/(3<+,3-+,/+/:4B+(/+(3+<*3*.,8+,447.-,34*+P()B+)B*+7MV*4)(E*/+7L+)B*+?,)(73,8+U8,33(3<
U78(4F+ K.,C*P7.N5+ )B*+ >73-73+ U8,3+ "$!!+ ,3-+ )B*+ Q.*3)+ -*E*87DC*3)+ D8,3+ -74:C*3)/+ ,3-+ ,DD.7E,8+ (/
.*47CC*3-*-G

(<AFD,F'OD('!D,>+E+D,F

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? 9.,3)+673/*3)+/:MV*4)+)7+>*<,8+,<.**C*3)

S!T AB*+D.7D7/*-+-*E*87DC*3)+(/+(3+<*3*.,8+,447.-,34*+P()B+D78(4(*/+473),(3*-+(3+)B*01

Q.*3)+Y3(),.F+I*E*87DC*3)+U8,3+"$$]
Q.*3)+67.*+').,)*<F+"$!$

Page 35



>73-73+U8,3+"$!!
6*3).,8+97E*.3C*3)+9:(-,34*0+)B*+?UUK
67:34(8k/+':DD8*C*3),.F+U8,33(3<+9:(-,34*+?7/G+25+!&+,3-+!a+,3-+':DD8*C*3),.F+U8,33(3<
I74:C*3) FW36L)"J@=,+(="'F

=*8*E,3)+D78(4(*/+(3+)B*+H-7D)*-+Y3(),.F+I*E*87DC*3)+U8,3+,.*+)B7/*+(3+)B*+L7887P(3<
4B,D)*./01

Q:(8)+_3E(.73C*3)0+(3+)*.C/+7L+)B*+D.7)*4)(73+,3-+*3B,34*C*3)+7L+)B*+*3E(.73C*3)
_3E(.73C*3),8+U.7)*4)(730+(3+)*.C/+7L+D.7)*4)(3<+/D*4(L(4+L*,):.*/+7L+)B*+*3E(.73C*3)+,3-
D.7)*4)(3<+)B*+D:M8(4
J7:/(3<0+(3+)*.C/+7L+D.7)*4)(3<+.*/(-*3)(,8+,C*3()(*/+,3-+<:(-(3<+3*P+-*E*87DC*3)
A.,3/D7.)0+(3+)*.C/+7L+/:/),(3,M(8()F5+/,L*)F+,3-+/*.E(4(3<+3**-/

!D,>+E+D,FY(<AFD,F?

S!T AB*+-*E*87DC*3)+)7+PB(4B+)B(/+D*.C(//(73+.*8,)*/+C:/)+M*+M*<:3+37)+8,)*.+)B,3+)B*+*OD(.,)(73
7L+)B.**+F*,./+M*<(33(3<+73+)B*+-,)*+7L+)B(/+D*.C(//(73G

=*,/730++A7+473L7.C+P()B+)B*+.*[:(.*C*3)/+7L+'*4)(73+a!+7L+)B*+A7P3+,3-+67:3).F+U8,33(3<
H4)+!aa$G

S"T AB*+-*E*87DC*3)+B*.*MF+D*.C())*-+/B,88+M*+4,..(*-+7:)+(3+,447.-,34*+P()B+)B*+L7887P(3<
,DD.7E*-+-.,P(3<S/T+,3-#7.+-74:C*3)S/T0

9@+')'$%J&;F

U>$!+ C=(&)N"#+(="')9@+'
U>$"+ C=(&)9@+')+F)PX=F(=',
U>$2+ P@&?+(="'F)+F)PX=F(=',
U>$]+U" N+'-F#+/&)V):@"#[)9@+')+F)9;"/"F&-
U>$`+U" C(;&&( P@&?+(="')V)C=(&)C&#(="'F)Y]Y)+F)9;"/"F&-
U>$W+U" C=(&)C&#(="'F):]:)V)B]B)+F)9;"/"F&-
U>$&+U" Y/+;(%&'():$=@-=',F)D;"$'-)0@"";)9@+')+F)9;"/"F&-
U>$%+U" Y/+;(%&'():$=@-=',F)0=;F()0@"";)9@+')+F)9;"/"F&-
U>$a+U" Y/+;(%&'():$=@-=',F)C&#"'-)0@"";)9@+')+F)9;"/"F&-
U>!$+U" Y/+;(%&'():$=@-=',F)TQ=;-)0@"";)9@+')+F)9;"/"F&-
U>!!+U" Y/+;(%&'():$=@-=',F)0"$;(Q)0@"";)9@+')+F)9;"/"F&-
U>!"+U" Y/+;(%&'():$=@-=',F).""1)9@+')+F)9;"/"F&-
U>!2+U" C(;&&()Y/+;(%&'():$=@-=',)G5P+F()V)G5U&F()P@&?+(="'F)+F)9;"/"F&-
U>!]+U" C(;&&()Y/+;(%&'():$=@-=',)C5U&F()V)C5P+F()P@&?+(="'F)+F)9;"/"F&-
U>!`+U" 9+?=@="')Y/+;(%&'():$=@-=',)P@&?+(="'F)+F)9;"/"F&-
U>!W+U" R"$F&F)D;"$'-)V)0=;F()0@"";)9@+'F)+F)9;"/"F&-
U>!&+U" R"$F&F).""1)9@+'F)+F)9;"/"F&-
U>!%+U" R"$F&F)P@&?+(="'F)+F)9;"/"F&-

C$//";(=',)-"#$%&'(F

H.M7.(4:8):.,8+XCD8(4,)(73/+H//*//C*3)+SQ.7,-+Z,N+A.**+673/:8),3)/+>(C()*-5+.*L0+R+]]Ga"5+g,.4B+"$!"T
H.4B,*787<(4,8+I*/N+Q,/*-+H//*//C*3)+S6<g/5+.*L0+>g#!2%`a5+g,.4B+"$!"T
I*/(<3+;+H44*//+'),)*C*3)+SAg+H.4B()*4)/5+g,.4B+"$!"T
_3*.<F+').,)*<F+S6,8L7.-+'*,-*35+.*L0+r!"$$W$#?I9#9W5+g,.4B+"$!"T
_3E(.73C*3),8+?7(/*+XCD,4)+H//*//C*3)+SH47:/)(4+I*/(<3+A*4B3787<F+>(C()*-5+.*L0+!&W"#_?XH5+g,.4B
"$!"T
A.,3/D7.)+'),)*C*3)+SRgU+673/:8),3)/+>(C()*-5+X//:*+?7G+"5+HD.(8+"$!"T

=*,/730++K7.+)B*+,E7(-,34*+7L+-7:M)+,3-+(3+)B*+(3)*.*/)/+7L+D.7D*.+D8,33(3<G

S2T ?7)P()B/),3-(3<+ )B*+ D.7E(/(73/+ 7L+ '4B*-:8*+ "5+ U,.)+ !5+ 68,//*/+ H5+ Q5+ I+ 7L+ )B*+ A7P3+ ,3-
67:3).F+ U8,33(3<+ S9*3*.,8+ U*.C())*-+ I*E*87DC*3)T+ Z.-*.+ !aa`+ S7.+ ,3F+ 7.-*.+ .*E7N(3<+ 7.
.*1*3,4)(3<+ )B,)+Z.-*.+ P()B+ 7.+ P()B7:)+C7-(L(4,)(73T5+ 37+ *38,.<*C*3)5+ (CD.7E*C*3)+ 7.+ 7)B*.
,8)*.,)(73+ 7L+ )B*+ B7:/*/+ /B,88+ M*+ 4,..(*-+ 7:)+ :38*//+ ,+ L7.C,8+ D8,33(3<+ ,DD8(4,)(73+ (/+ L(./)
/:MC())*-+)7+,3-+,DD.7E*-+MF+)B*+>74,8+U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()FG

Page 36



=*,/730+(3+E(*P+7L+)B*+.*/).(4)*-+/(e*+7L+)B*+/()*+L7.+)B*+D.7D7/*-+-*E*87DC*3)+37+L:.)B*.
*38,.<*C*3)+7.+(34.*,/*+(3+E78:C*+M*F73-+)B*+8(C()/+/*)+MF+)B(/+D*.C(//(73+/B7:8-+M*+,887P*-
P()B7:)+)B*+C,))*.+M*(3<+L(./)+473/(-*.*-+MF+)B*+>74,8+U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()F5+)7+D.*E*3)+,3+7E*.
-*E*87DC*3)+7L+)B*+/()*+,3-+87//+7L+,C*3()F+)7+,-V7(3(3<+744:D(*./5+,3-+(3+E(*P+7L+)B*
.*/).(4)*-+<,.-*3/G

S]T H88+ D,.N(3<+ /D,4*/5+ ):.3(3<+ ,.*,/5+ /B,.*-+ /:.L,4*+ ,44*//+ .7,-/+ ,3-+ L77)P,F/+ /B,88+ M*
473/).:4)*-+ ,3-+ D*.C,3*3)8F+ C,.N*-+ 7:)+ (3+ ,447.-,34*+ P()B+ )B*+ ,DD.7E*-+ D8,3/+ D.(7.+ )7
744:D,)(73+7L+,3F+D,.)+7L+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)+,DD.7E*-+MF+)B*+>74,8+U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()F+,3-+/B,88
M*+.*),(3*-+)B*.*,L)*.G+U,.N(3<+/D,4*/+/B,88+M*+:/*-+738F+L7.+-7C*/)(4+E*B(48*/+,3-+37+7)B*.
:/*G

=*,/730++A7+*3/:.*+)B,)+)B*+D.7D7/*-+-*E*87DC*3)+-7*/+37)+D.*V:-(4*+)B*+L.**+L87P+7L+).,LL(4
7.+)B*+473-()(73/+7L+<*3*.,8+/,L*)F+P()B(3+)B*+/()*+,3-+,873<+)B*+3*(<BM7:.(3<+B(<BP,FG

S`T H88+ )B*+ .*/(-*3)(,8+ D.*C(/*/+ /B,88+ M*+ -*/(<3*-+ (3+ ,447.-,34*+ P()B+ Q'%"220!aaa+ kC"$'-
='F$@+(="') +'-) '"=F&) ;&-$#(="') 1";) J$=@-=',F]B"-&) "1)9;+#(=#&^ )7+ ,)),(3+ )B*+ L7887P(3<+ (3)*.3,8
37(/*+8*E*8/0

B;=(&;="' T>/=#+@)F=($+(="'F !&F=,');+',&)NY&_K)T
977-+.*/)(3<+473-()(73/+ >(E(3<+.77C/+ 2$+-Q+S-,F0+A+s!W+B7:./+$&0$$+i+"20$$T
977-+/8**D(3<+473-()(73/++ Q*-.77C/+ 2$+-Q+S3(<B)0+A+s+%+B7:./+"20$$+i+$&0$$T
+ + >HC,O+]`+-Q+S3(<B)+"20$$+i+$&0$$T

?7+D,.)+7L+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)+/B,88+M*+744:D(*-+D.(7.+)7+/:MC(//(73+)7+,3-+,DD.7E,8+(3+P.()(3<+7L
)B*+ .*/:8)/+7L+,+/7:3-+ )*/)+PB(4B+-*C73/).,)*/+ )B,) )B*+,M7E*+ .*[:(.*-+ (3)*.3,8+37(/*+ 8*E*8/
B,E*+M**3+C*)G+AB*+/7:3-+(3/:8,)(73+C*,/:.*/+/B,88+M*+.*),(3*-+)B*.*,L)*.G

=*,/730+A7+7M),(3+.*[:(.*-+/7:3-+(3/:8,)(73+,3-+D.*E*3)+37(/*+3:(/,34*+B,.C(3<+)B*+,C*3()F
7L+L:):.*+744:D,3)/

SWT I*),(8/+7L+C,)*.(,8/+L7.+,88+*O)*.3,8+P7.N/5+(348:-(3<+/,CD8*/+,3-#7.+C,3:L,4):.*.k/+8()*.,):.*5
/B,88+ M*+ /:MC())*-+ )7+ ,3-+ ,DD.7E*-+ (3+ P.()(3<+ MF+ )B*+ >74,8+ U8,33(3<+ H:)B7.()F+ M*L7.*+ ,3F
473/).:4)(73+P7.N+(/+47CC*34*-G+

AB*+P7.N/+/B,88+M*+4,..(*-+7:)+(3+,447.-,34*+P()B+)B*+,DD.7E*-+-*),(8/+,3-+/B,88+M*+.*),(3*-
)B*.*,L)*.G

=*,/730+A7+*3/:.*+,+/,)(/L,4)7.F+-*E*87DC*3)+PB(4B+-7*/+37)+D.*V:-(4*+ )B*+,C*3()F+7L+ )B*
874,8()FG

S&T ?7)P()B/),3-(3<+ ,3F+ -*),(8/+ 7L+ 8,3-/4,D*+ P7.N/+ .*L*..*-+ )7+ (3+ )B*+ /:MC())*-+ ,DD8(4,)(735+ ,
-*),(8*-+/4B*C*+L7.+)B*+8,3-/4,D*+P7.N/+,3-+).*,)C*3)+7L+)B*+/:..7:3-(3</+7L+)B*+D.7D7/*-
-*E*87DC*3)+S(348:-(3<+/D*4(*/5+D8,3)+/(e*/+,3-+D8,3)(3<+-*3/()(*/T+/B,88+M*+/:MC())*-+)7+,3-
,DD.7E*-+ (3+ P.()(3<+ MF+ )B*+ >74,8+ U8,33(3<+ H:)B7.()F+ D.(7.+ )7+ )B*+ 47CC*34*C*3)+ 7L+ ,3F
473/).:4)(73+P7.N/+ 73+ )B*+ /()*G+ + H3F+ ,DD.7E*-+ D8,3)(3<5+ ):.L(3<+ 7.+ /**-(3<+ (348:-*-+ (3+ /:4B
-*),(8/+ /B,88+ M*+ 47CD8*)*-+ (3+ /).(4)+ ,447.-,34*+ P()B+ )B*+ ,DD.7E*-+ -*),(8/+ D.(7.+ )7+ )B*
744:D,)(73+ 7L+ ,3F+ D,.)+ 7L+ )B*+ -*E*87DC*3)+ 7.+ (3+ ,447.-,34*+ P()B+ ,+ D.7<.,CC*+ ,<.**-+ (3
P.()(3<+P()B+)B*+>74,8+U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()FG+

':4B+,+/4B*C*+/B,88+(348:-*0

S(T+ ,88+,.*,/+7L+/7L)+8,3-/4,D(3<+,3-+D8,3)(3<+(348:-(3<+/4.**3+D8,3)(3<+,873<+)B*+M7:3-,.(*/b
S((T+ D.7E(/(73+7L+2"+).**/+,/+/B7P3+73+-.,P(3<+U>$]+=*E+U!+7.+(3+/(C(8,.+874,)(73/5+)7+(348:-*

)B.**+)7+L7:.+/:(),M8*+).**/+)7+)B*+L.73)+7L+)B*+L.73)+M874N5+(348:-(3<+-.7:<B)+.*/(/),3)+3,)(E*
).**/b

S(((T+ )B*+ (-*3)(L(4,)(73+ ,3-+D.7)*4)(73+ 7L+ *O(/)(3<+ ).**/+,3-+ /B.:M/+37)+ -(.*4)8F+ ,LL*4)*-+MF+ )B*
M:(8-(3<+P7.N/+,3-+PB(4B+,.*+)7+M*+.*),(3*-b

S(ET+ 4.7//+ /*4)(73/+ 7L+ )B*+ <.**3+ .77L/+ )7+ /B7P+ )B*+ 473/).:4)(73+ 7L+ )B*+ <.**3+ .77L+ ,3-+ (3

Page 37



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456783 9+,& L "1 46

D,.)(4:8,.+)B*+-*D)B+7L+/7(8+,3-+-*),(8/+7L+)B*+D8,3)/b
SET+ *O(/)(3<+473)7:./+,3-+,3F+D.7D7/*-+,8)*.,)(73+)7+<.7:3-+8*E*8/+/:4B+,/+*,.)B+C7:3-(3<+7.

.*C7E,8b+,3-
SE(T -*),(8/+7L+,88+C,)*.(,8/5+(348:-(3<+/,CD8*/+,3-#7.+C,3:L,4):.*.k/+8()*.,):.*5+L7.+)B7/*+,.*,/

)7+ M*+ ).*,)*-+ MF+ C*,3/+ 7L+ B,.-+ 8,3-/4,D*+ P7.N/0+ )B*/*+ /B7:8-+ M*+ 7L+ ,+ D*.C*,M8*
473/).:4)(73

H3F+D8,3)(3<+)B,)+(/+D,.)+7L+)B*+,DD.7E*-+/4B*C*+)B,)+P()B(3+,+D*.(7-+7L 1=?& F*,./+,L)*.+D8,3)(3<
(/+ .*C7E*-5+-(*/+7.+M*47C*/+/*.(7:/8F+-,C,<*-+7.+-(/*,/*-5+/B,88+ M*+ .*D8,4*-+ (3+ )B*+3*O)
D8,3)(3<+/*,/73+,3-+,88+D8,3)(3<+/B,88+M*+.*D8,4*-+P()B+7)B*./+7L+,+/(C(8,.+/(e*+,3-+/D*4(*/+,3-
(3+ )B*+/,C*+D7/()(73/5+:38*//+ )B*+>74,8+U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()F+ L(./)+<(E*/+P.())*3+473/*3)+ )7+,3F
E,.(,)(73G

=*,/730++A7+*3/:.*+,+/,)(/L,4)7.F+,DD*,.,34*+,3-+/*))(3<+L7.+)B*+D.7D7/*-+-*E*87DC*3)+,3-
*3/:.*+ )B,)+ ()+ *3B,34*/+ )B*+ E(/:,8+ ,C*3()F+ 7L+ )B*+ ,.*,+ ,3-+ )7+ *3/:.*+ )B*+ D.(E,4F+ 7L
3*(<BM7:.(3<+744:D,3)/+(/+C,(3),(3*-G

S%T ?7+P7.N/+(348:-(3<+-*C78()(73+/B,88+47CC*34*+M*L7.*+,3+H.M7.(4:8):.,8+g*)B7-+'),)*C*3)+B,/
M**3+/:MC())*-+ )7+,3-+,DD.7E*-+ (3+P.()(3<+MF+)B*+ 874,8+D8,33(3<+,:)B7.()FG+':4B+-*),(8/+/B,88
(348:-*0

S(T+ ,+/4B*-:8*+7L+,88+P7.N/+)7+).**/5+B*-<*/+,3-+/B.:M/+731/()*+,3-+P()B(3+)B*+/).**)+L.73),<*
)7+L,4(8(),)*+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)+7.+*3/:.*+)B*+B*,8)B+7L+)B*+).**S/T+)7+,-B*.*+)7+Q'2aa%0"$!$b

S((T+ ,+ A.**+ U.7)*4)(73+ U8,3+ PB(4B+ ,-B*.*/+ )7+ )B*+ D.(34(D8*/+ *CM7-(*-+ (3+ Q'`%2&0"$!"+ ,3-
(3-(4,)*/+*O,4)8F+B7P+,3-+PB*3+)B*+.*),(3*-+).**/5+B*-<*/+,3-+/B.:M/+731/()*+7.+7LL1/()*
3*,.+ )B*+ /()*+ M7:3-,.(*/+ P(88+ M*+ D.7)*4)*-+ -:.(3<+ )B*+ P7.N/+ ,3-+ /B7P+ .77)1D.7)*4)(73
e73*/b+,3-

S(((T+,+-*),(8*-+C*)B7-787<F+L7.+P7.N/+P()B(3+.77)+D.7)*4)(73+e73*/+(348:-(3<+371-(<+473/).:4)(73
)*4B3([:*/+,3-+<.7:3-+D.7)*4)(73+C,))(3<G

AB*+A.**+U.7)*4)(73+U8,3+/B,88+M*+(CD8*C*3)*-+(3+L:88+D.(7.+)7+-*C78()(73G+U.7E(/(73+/B,88+,8/7
M*+ C,-*+ L7.+ /:D*.E(/(73+ 7L+ ).**+ D.7)*4)(73+ ,3-+ ).**+ P7.N/+ MF+ ,+ /:(),M8F+ [:,8(L(*-+ ,3-
*OD*.(*34*-+,.M7.(4:8):.,8+ 473/:8),3)+,3-+-*),(8/+ /B,88+ M*+ (348:-*-+P()B(3+ )B*+ ).**+D.7)*4)(73
/),)*C*3)G+AB*+-*E*87DC*3)+/B,88+M*+4,..(*-+7:)+/).(4)8F+(3+,447.-,34*+P()B+)B*+,<.**-+-*),(8/G
H3F+P7.N/+)7+)B*+.*),(3*-+).**/+/B7:8-+),N*+D8,4*+7:)/(-*+)B*+C,(3+M.**-(3<+D*.(7-+L7.+M(.-/
Sg,.4B+)7+H:<:/)T+:38*//+D.*4*-*-+MF+,+/:.E*F5+)7+M*+/:MC())*-+)7+,3-+,DD.7E*-+(3+P.()(3<+MF
)B*+ >74,8+ U8,33(3<+ H:)B7.()F5+ )7+ 4B*4N+ L7.+ )B*+ D.*/*34*+ 7L+ M.**-(3<+ M(.-/G+ + 'B7:8-+ 3*/)(3<
M(.-/+M*+(-*3)(L(*-5+,88+P7.N/+)7+)B*+).**/+/B,88+/)7D+:3)(8+)B*+F7:3<+M(.-/+B,E*+8*L)+)B*+3*/)G

AB*+P7.N/+ /B,88+ M*+ 47CD8*)*-+ (3+ ,447.-,34*+P()B+ )B*+ ,DD.7E*-+-*),(8/G+AB*+,DD8(4,3)+ /B,88
<(E*+ P.())*3+ 37)(4*+ )7+ )B*+ 874,8+ D8,33(3<+ ,:)B7.()F+ 7L+ /*E*3+ -,F/+ D.(7.+ )7+ 4,..F(3<+ 7:)+ )B*
,DD.7E*-+).**+P7.N/+,3-+,3F+7D*.,)(73/+)B,)+D.*/*3)+,+D,.)(4:8,.+.(/N+)7+).**/G+

H3F+/:4B+).**5+B*-<*+7.+/B.:M+PB(4B+/:M/*[:*3)8F+-(*/5+M*47C*/+/*.(7:/8F+-(/*,/*-+7.+B,/+)7
M*+.*C7E*-+,/+,+.*/:8)+7L+4,..F(3<+7:)+)B(/+-*E*87DC*3)+/B,88+M*+.*D8,4*-+(3+)B*+3*O)+D8,3)(3<
/*,/73+P()B+,+ ).**5+B*-<*+7.+/B.:M+7L+,+/(C(8,.+/D*4(*/+,3-+/(e*+ (3+ )B*+/,C*+D7/()(73+7.+ (3
/:4B+D7/()(73+,/+)B*+>74,8+U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()F+C,F+7)B*.P(/*+(3+P.()(3<+,DD.7E*G

=*,/730++AB*+8,3-+M*3*L()/+L.7C+C,):.*+).**/5+B*-<*/+,3-+/B.:M/+73+/()*+,3-+7LL+/()*+3*,.+)B*
M7:3-,.(*/+ ,3-+ )B(/+ 473-()(73+ (/+ )7+ *3/:.*+ )B*+ 73<7(3<+ B*,8)B+ ,3-+ E(),8()F+ 7L+ )B7/*+ *O(/)(3<
L*,):.*/+ )B.7:<B7:)+ )B*+ -:.,)(73+ 7L+ )B*+ -*E*87DC*3)+ 7.+ )B*(.+ /:(),M8*+ .*D8,4*C*3)5+ (3+ )B*
(3)*.*/)/+ 7L+ )B*+ 744:D,3)/+ ,3-+ <*3*.,8+ D:M8(4+ ,3-+ )7+ *3,M8*+ )B*+ >74,8+ H:)B7.()F+ )7+C73()7.
/:4B+C*,/:.*/

SaT H+>,3-/4,D*+g,3,<*C*3)+U8,3+L7.+C,(3)*3,34*+7L+,88+B,.-+,3-+/7L)+8,3-/4,D*+,.*,/+(/+)7+M*
/:MC())*-+)7+,3-+,DD.7E*-+(3+P.()(3<+MF+)B*+874,8+D8,33(3<+,:)B7.()F+D.(7.+)7+47CC*34*C*3)+7L
473/).:4)(73+ P7.N/+ ,3-+ /B,88+ M*+ (CD8*C*3)*-+ P()B(3+ ,+ )(C*/4,8*+ )7+ M*+ ,<.**-+ P()B+ )B,)
,DD.7E,8G

AB(/+/B7:8-+47CD.(/*+,+C,(3)*3,34*+/4B*-:8*+,3-+,3F+/D*4(L(4+C,3,<*C*3)+-:)(*/+,3-+/:4B

Page 38



-*),(8/+C,F+(348:-*0

S(T+ =*<:8,.+ P,)*.(3<+ 7L+ ).**/#/B.:M/5+ */D*4(,88F+ -:.(3<+ -.F+ D*.(7-/+ (3+ )B*+ L(./)+ "+ F*,./+ 7L
*/),M8(/BC*3)G

S((T+ 'D7)+P**-(3<+,3-+,DD8(4,)(73+7L+,DD.7D.(,)*+B*.M(4(-*/+7.+L:3<(4(-*/+(L+3*4*//,.FG
S(((T+ X3/D*4)(73+,3-+4B*4N(3<+7L+,88+D8,3)/+,3-+L7.+B*,8)B+,3-#7.+-,C,<*+)7+D8,3)/G
S(ET+g7P(3<#<.,//14:))(3<+ .*<(C*/+ )7+ ,C*3()F+ 8,P3/5+ /D7.)/+ ):.L5+ .7:<B+ <.,//+ 7.+ P(8-L87P*.

<.,//G
SET+ >77/*3(3<+ 7L+ ).**+ )(*/5+ C:84B(3<5+ 3*4*//,.F+ .*C7E,8+ 7L+ ).**+ /),N*/+ ,3-+ D.:3(3<+ (L

3*4*//,.FG
SE(T+?*4*//,.F+D.:3(3<5+-*,-+B*,-(3<5+).(CC(3<5+C:84B(3<+7L+/B.:M/G
SE((T+=*C7E,8+ 7L+ 8())*.5+ -*M.(/+ 7.+ ,3F+ 7)B*.+ -*).(C*3),8+ C,)*.(,8+ L.7C+ ,88+ B,.-+ ,3-+ /7L)

8,3-/4,D*G
SE(((T+I(<<(3<+ 7E*.5+ ,*.,)(3<5+ 47CD7/)(3<5+ C:84B(3<+ ,DD8(4,)(73+ 7L+ L*.)(8(e*.+ ,/+ ,DD.7D.(,)*+ )7

/7(8/G
S(OT+6,.*+37)+)7+-,C,<*+,3F+).**/+7.+/B.:M/+MF+/).(CC(3<+,3-+,--(3<+D.7)*4)(73+,/+.*[:(.*-G
SOT+ ?*4*//,.F+ 48*,3(3<+ ,3-+ .*D,(.+ 7L+ ,88+ B,.-+ C,)*.(,8/+ ,3-+ *8*C*3)/+ (348:-(3<+ D*.C*,M8*

D,E(3<G

AB*+ 8,3-/4,D(3<+ /B,88+ M*+ C,(3),(3*-+ (3+ ,447.-,34*+ P()B+ )B*+ ,DD.7E*-+ >,3-/4,D*
g,3,<*C*3)+U8,3G

=*,/730+ A7+ *3/:.*+ )B*+ /:.E(E,8+ ,3-+ 73<7(3<+ E(),8()F+ 7L5+ ,88+ D8,3)/+ ,3-+ /7L)+ 8,3-/4,D*G+ A7
*3/:.*+ )B*+*3E(.73C*3)+ L7.+ )B*+ 874,8+47CC:3()F+,3-+ .*/(-*3)/+473)(3:*/+ )7+ .*C,(3+D8*,/,3)
,3-+ ,)).,4)(E*+ (3-*L(3()*8FG+ A7+ D.*E*3)+ ,3F+ L(3,34(,8+ 87//+ -:*+ )7+ 3*<8*4)5+ /(4N3*//+ ,3-#7.
-,C,<*+)7+,3F+D8,3)/G

S!$T U.(7.+ )7+ 47CC*34*C*3)+ 7L+ ,3F+ 473/).:4)(73+ P7.N/+ B*.*MF+ ,DD.7E*-5+ L:.)B*.+ -*),(8/+ 7L+ ,88
L*34(3<5+P,88/5+<,)*P,F/+,3-+C*,3/+7L+*3487/:.*+/B,88+M*+/:MC())*-+)7+,3-+,DD.7E*-+(3+P.()(3<
MF+ )B*+ >74,8+ U8,33(3<+ H:)B7.()F+ ,L)*.+ 473/:8),)(73+ P()B+ ,-V7(3(3<+ 8,3-+ 7P3*./+ ,3-+ )B*+ P7.N
/B,88+M*+4,..(*-+7:)+D.(7.+ )7+744:D,)(735+ (3+,447.-,34*+P()B+ )B*+-*),(8/+/7+,DD.7E*-5+,3-+)B*
L*34(3<5+P,88/5+<,)*P,F/+,3-+C*,3/+7L+*3487/:.*+/B,88+)B*.*,L)*.+M*+.*),(3*-+,)+)B*+B*(<B)+,3-
D7/()(73+,/+,DD.7E*-G

':4B+-*),(8/+/B,88+(348:-*0

S(T+ )FD*+7L+M7:3-,.F+).*,)C*3)5+*G<Gb+P,885+D,8(/,-*5+487/*1M7,.-5+.,(8(3</5+*)4b
S((T+ ,88+-(C*3/(73/+(348:-(3<+B*(<B)5+8*3<)B+,3-+)B(4N3*//b
S(((T+ C,)*.(,8S/T5+473/).:4)(73+,3-+C,3:L,4):.*.+(L+,DD.7D.(,)*b
S(ET+ L7.+ P,88/+ /D*4(LF+ )FD*5+ M.(4N+ 4787:.#D,))*.35+ C7.),.5+ .*3-*.5+ 7.+ 7)B*.+ L(3(/B5+ (348:-(3<

473/).:4)(73+-*),(8/b
SET+ ,3F+,8)*.,)(73/5+*O)*3/(73/+7.+.*D,(./+)7+*O(/)(3<+M7:3-,.(*/+*/D*4(,88F+)B*+M7:3-,.F+P()B

@,)*.877+=7,-+<,.-*3/b+,3-
SE(T+ )B*+ .*,.+P,88/+ 7L+ )B*+ <,.,<*/+ 73+ )B*+P*/)+ M7:3-,.(*/+ /B,88+ M*+ .*),(3*-+ ,)+ )B*(.+ D.*/*3)

B*(<B)+,3-+/B,88+M*+.*),(3*-+)B*.*,L)*.G

=*,/73S/T0+(3+)B*+(3)*.*/)/+7L+)B*+D.(E,4F+,3-+,C*3()F+7L+)B*+744:D,3)/+7L+)B*+,DD8(4,)(73+/()*
,3-+ 3*(<BM7:.(3<+ D.7D*.)(*/+,3-+ (3+ )B*+ (3)*.*/)/+ 7L+ )B*+ E(/:,8+ ,C*3()F+ ,3-+ 4B,.,4)*.+ 7L+ )B*
874,8()FG

S!!T ?7+ P7.N/+ /B,88+ 47CC*34*5+ (348:-(3<+ ,3F+ P7.N/+ 7L+ -*C78()(73+ 7.+ /()*+ 48*,.,34*5+ :3)(8+ ,
673/).:4)(73+g*)B7-+'),)*C*3)+B,/+M**3+/:MC())*-+)75+,3-+,DD.7E*-+(3+P.()(3<+MF5+)B*+ 874,8
D8,33(3<+,:)B7.()FG+AB*+,DD.7E*-+'),)*C*3)+/B,88+M*+,-B*.*-+ )7+ )B.7:<B7:)+ )B*+473/).:4)(73
D*.(7-G+AB*+'),)*C*3)5+PB(4B+/B,88+M*+,447CD,3(*-+MF+,+/()*+8,F7:)+D8,3+/B7P(3<+)B*+L7887P(3<
*8*C*3)/5+/B,88+(348:-*+-*),(8/+7L0

S(T+ )B*+)(C(3<+7L+-*8(E*.(*/+S)7+,E7(-+D*,N+B7:./T+,3-+)B*+473).78+7L+).,LL(4+*3)*.(3<+)B*+/()*b
S((T+ )B*+D,.N(3<+7L+E*B(48*/ 7L+/()*+7D*.,)(E*/+,3-+E(/()7./b
S(((T+ 87,-(3<+,3-+:387,-(3<+7L+D8,3)+,3-+C,)*.(,8/b
S(ET+ /)7.,<*+7L+D8,3)+,3-+C,)*.(,8/+:/*-+(3+473/).:4)(3<+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)b

Page 39



SET+ )B*+ *.*4)(73+ ,3-+ C,(3)*3,34*+ 7L+ /*4:.()F+ B7,.-(3<+ (348:-(3<+ -*47.,)(E*+ -(/D8,F/+ ,3-
L,4(8()(*/+L7.+D:M8(4+E(*P(3<5+PB*.*+,DD.7D.(,)*b

SE(T+PB**8+P,/B(3<+L,4(8()(*/+)7+M*+(3/),88*-+D.(7.+)7+47CC*34*C*3)+7L+,3F+P7.N/b
SE((T+C*,/:.*/+)7+473).78+)B*+*C(//(73+7L+-:/)+,3-+L(3*+D,.)(48*/+-:.(3<+473/).:4)(73b+,3-
SE(((T+,+ /4B*C*+ L7.+ .*4F48(3<#-(/D7/(3<+ 7L+ P,/)*+ .*/:8)(3<+ L.7C+ -*C78()(73+ ,3-+ 473/).:4)(73

P7.N/

AB*+ -*C78()(73#/()*+ 48*,.,34*#M:(8-(3<+P7.N/+ B*.*MF+,DD.7E*-+ /B,88+ 37)+ 47CC*34*+ :3)(8+ )B*
E*B(48*+PB**8+P,/B(3<+L,4(8()(*/+B,E*+M**3+D.7E(-*-+73+/()*+ (3+,447.-,34*+P()B+)B*+,DD.7E*-
-*),(8/+ ,3-+ /:4B+ L,4(8()(*/+ /B,88+ M*+ (3/),88*-+D.(7.+ )7+ )B*+ 47CC*34*C*3)+7L+ )B*+-*E*87DC*3)
,3-+ :/*-+ MF+ ,88+ E*B(48*/+ 8*,E(3<+ )B*+ /()*+ ,3-+ /B,88+ M*+ C,(3),(3*-+ (3+ P7.N(3<+ 7.-*.+ :3)(8
47CD8*)(73+7L+)B*+,DD.7D.(,)*+/),<*/+7L+-*E*87DC*3)+7.+/:4B+7)B*.+)(C*+,/+C,F+M*+,<.**-+(3
P.()(3<+P()B+)B*+>74,8+U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()FG

=*,/730+ X3+ )B*+ (3)*.*/)/+ 7L+ )B*+ )B*+ .*),(3*-+ 8,3-/4,D*+ L*,):.*/5+ B(<BP,F+ /,L*)F+ ,3-+ )B*
L.**L87P+7L+).,LL(45+.*/(-*3)(,8+,C*3()F+,3-+H(.+h:,8()F+g,3,<*C*3)+H.*,+7MV*4)(E*/G

S!"T U.(7.+ )7+ 47CC*34*C*3)+ 7L+ ,3F+ 473/).:4)(73+ P7.N/5+ ,+ /()*+ (3E*/)(<,)(73+ ,3-+ .*C*-(,)(73
/).,)*<F+ /B,88+ M*+ /:MC())*-+ )7+ ,3-+ ,DD.7E*-+ (3+ P.()(3<+ MF+ )B*+ >74,8+ U8,33(3<+ H:)B7.()F+ )7
-*)*.C(3*+)B*+3,):.*+,3-+*O)*3)+7L+,3F+/7(8+473),C(3,)(73+D.*/*3)G+AB*+.*C*-(,)(73+/).,)*<F
/B,88+/D*4(LF+C*,/:.*/+)7+473),(35+).*,)+7.+.*C7E*+,3F+/7(8+473),C(3,)(73+)7+M.(3<+)B*+/()*+)7+,
473-()(73+/:(),M8*+ L7.+ )B*+ (3)*3-*-+.*/(-*3)(,8+:/*G+AB*+/4B*C*+C:/)+ (348:-*+,88+P7.N/+)7+M*
:3-*.),N*35+D.7D7/*-+.*C*-(,)(73+7MV*4)(E*/+,3-+.*C*-(,)(73+4.()*.(,5+)(C*),M8*+7L+P7.N/+,3-
/()*+ C,3,<*C*3)+ D.74*-:.*/G+ AB*+ /4B*C*+ C:/)+ *3/:.*+ )B,)+ )B*+ /()*+ P(88+ 37)+ [:,8(LF+ ,/
473),C(3,)*-+ 8,3-+:3-*.+U,.)+"H+7L+ )B*+_3E(.73C*3),8+U.7)*4)(73+H4)+!aa$+ (3+.*8,)(73+)7+ )B*
(3)*3-*-+:/*+7L+)B*+8,3-+,L)*.+.*C*-(,)(73G++AB*+P7.N/+/B,88+M*+4,..(*-+(3+,447.-,34*+P()B+)B*
,DD.7E*-+-*),(8/+(3+,447.-,34*+P()B+)B*+,DD.7E*-+)(C*),M8*+,3-+)B*+>74,8+U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()F
C:/)+M*+<(E*3+ )P7+P**N/+P.())*3+37)(L(4,)(73+7L+ 47CC*34*C*3)+7L+ )B*+ .*C*-(,)(73+ /4B*C*
P7.N/G

=*,/730+ A7+ *3/:.*+ )B,)+ .(/N/+ L.7C+ 8,3-+ 473),C(3,)(73+ )7+ )B*+ L:):.*+ :/*./+ 7L+ )B*+ 8,3-+ ,3-
3*(<BM7:.(3<+ 8,3-+ ,.*+ C(3(C(/*-5+ )7<*)B*.+ P()B+ )B7/*+ )7+ 473).788*-+ P,)*./5+ D.7D*.)F+ ,3-
*4787<(4,8+ /F/)*C/5+ ,3-+ )7+ *3/:.*+ )B,)+ )B*+ -*E*87DC*3)+ 4,3+ M*+ 4,..(*-+ 7:)+ /,L*8F+ P()B7:)
:3,44*D),M8*+.(/N/+)7+P7.N*./5+3*(<BM7:./+,3-+7)B*.+7LL+/()*+.*4*D)7./G

S!2T U.(7.+ )7+ 744:D,)(73+ 7L+ ,3F+ D,.)+ 7L+ )B*+ -*E*87DC*3)+ ,3-+ L7887P(3<+ 47CD8*)(73+ 7L+ C*,/:.*/
(-*3)(L(*-+ (3+ )B*+ ,DD.7E*-+ .*C*-(,)(73+ /).,)*<F5+ ,+ E*.(L(4,)(73+ .*D7.)+ )B,)+ -*C73/).,)*/+ )B*
*LL*4)(E*3*//+7L+ )B*+.*C*-(,)(73+4,..(*-+7:)+/B,88+M*+/:MC())*-+)7+,3-+,DD.7E*-+(3+P.()(3<+MF
)B*+>74,8+U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()FG

=*,/730+A7+*3/:.*+)B,)+.(/N/+L.7C+8,3-+473),C(3,)(73+)7+)B*+L:):.*+:/*./+7L+)B*+8,3-+,3-
3*(<BM7:.(3<+8,3-+,.*+C(3(C(/*-5+)7<*)B*.+P()B+)B7/*+)7+473).788*-+P,)*./5+D.7D*.)F+,3-
*4787<(4,8+/F/)*C/5+,3-+)7+*3/:.*+)B,)+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)+4,3+M*+4,..(*-+7:)+/,L*8F+P()B7:)
:3,44*D),M8*+.(/N/+)7+P7.N*./5+3*(<BM7:./+,3-+7)B*.+7LL+/()*+.*4*D)7./G

S!]T ?7)P()B/),3-(3<+)B*+D8,3/+B*.*MF+,DD.7E*-5+)B*+/B,.*-+/:.L,4*+,44*//+.7,-5+4(.4:8,)(73+/D,4*
,3-+ ):.3(3<+,.*,+/B7P3+/B,88+M*+473/).:4)*-5+/:.L,4*-+,3-#7.+-*C,.N*-+ (3+,447.-,34*+P()B
-*),(8/+ ,3-+ /D*4(L(4,)(73/+ )7+ M*+ /:MC())*-+ )7+ ,3-+ ,DD.7E*-+ (3+P.()(3<+ MF+ )B*+ >74,8+U8,33(3<
H:)B7.()F+D.(7.+)7+)B*+47CC*34*C*3)+7L+,3F+473/).:4)(73+P7.N/+,3-+)B*+M:(8-(3</+/B,88+37)+M*
744:D(*-+:3)(8+)B*+/:.L,4*+B,/+M**3+473/).:4)*-+(3+,447.-,34*+P()B+)B*+,DD.7E*-+-*),(8/+,3-+()
/B,88+M*+.*),(3*-+)B*.*,L)*.G++':4B+-*),(8/+/B,88+(348:-*0

S(T+ -*),(8/+7L+C,)*.(,8/+PB(4B+/B7:8-+M*+7L+,+D*.C*,M8*+3,):.*b
S((T+ /:.L,4*+ P,)*.+ -.,(3,<*5+ *CD87F(3<+ /:/),(3,M8*+ :.M,3+ -.,(3,<*+ D.(34(D8*/+ /:4B+ ,/

D*.C*,M8*+D,E(3<b+,3-
S(ET+ -*),(8/5+(348:-(3<+C,3:L,4):.*.k/+8()*.,):.*5+7L+,3F+/).**)+L:.3():.*+7.+/(<3,<*

=*,/730++A7+*3/:.*+,+/,)(/L,4)7.F+-*/(<3+(3+)*.C/+7L+)B*+/,L*+7D*.,)(73+7L+)B*+/B,.*-+/:.L,4*
,3-+()/+E(/:,8+(CD,4)+,3-+)7+*3/:.*+)B*+/:.L,4*+(/+P*881-.,(3*-+P()B+/:/),(3,M8*+-.,(3,<*
C*)B7-/+PB*.*+D7//(M8*+,3-+)7+*3/:.*+)B,)+)B*+.7,-+/:.L,4*+,3-+473/).:4)(73+(/+-*/(<3*-+)7

Page 40



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456783 9+,& 8 "1 46

,447CC7-,)*+B*,EF+E*B(48*/G

S!`T U.(7.+ )7+ 47CC*34*C*3)+ 7L+ 473/).:4)(73+P7.N/5+ L:.)B*.+ -*),(8/+ 7L+ ,+ 8(<B)(3<+ /4B*C*+/B,88+ M*
/:MC())*-+ )7+,3-+,DD.7E*-+ (3+P.()(3<+MF+ )B*+>74,8+U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()F+,3-+ )B*+P7.N/+/B,88+M*
4,..(*-+7:)+(3+L:88+D.(7.+)7+L(./)+744:D,)(73+(3+,447.-,34*+P()B+,+)(C*),M8*+)7+M*+,<.**-+P()B+)B*
>74,8+U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()F+,3-+/B,88+M*+.*),(3*-+)B*.*,L)*.G+':4B+-*),(8/+/B,88+(348:-*0

S(T+ ,88+8(<B)(3<+L7.+)B*+/()*5+(348:-(3<+)B*+/B,.*-+/:.L,4*+,44*//+.7,-5+D,.N(3<+,.*,/5+47CC:3,8
,C*3()F+/D,4*5+M:(8-(3<+/*4:.()F+8(<B)/+S(L+,3FT+,3-+.*,.+<,.-*3+8(<B)(3<b

S((T+ )B*+7:)D:)+7L+*,4B+8(<B)+,3-+,+/()*1P(-*+8(<B)1/D(88+S(88:C(3,34*T+-(,<.,Cb+,3-
S(((T+ C,3:L,4):.*.k/+ 8()*.,):.*+ /B7P(3<+ )B*+ C7:3)(3<+ ,3-#7.+ L(O):.*/+ 7L+ *,4B+ 8(<B)+ *G<G

478:C31C7:3)*-5+M788,.-1C7:3)*-5+P,881C7:3)*-

=*,/730++A7+*3/:.*+)B,)+)B*+/()*+(/+/,L*8F+8()+L7.+D*-*/).(,3/+,3-+E*B(48*/+,3-+)7+*3/:.*+/:4B
(88:C(3,)(73+ -7*/+ 37)+ D.*V:-(4*+ )B*+ ,C*3()(*/+ 7L+ L:):.*+ 7.+ 3*(<BM7:.(3<+ .*/(-*3)/5+ <(E*3+ )B*
M,4N8,3-+3,):.*+7L+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)G

S!WT H.4B,*787<F

S!&T S,T+ ?7+-*E*87DC*3)+(348:-(3<+-*C78()(73+/B,88+47CC*34*+:3)(8+)B*+,DD8(4,3)+B,/+/*4:.*-+)B*
(CD8*C*3),)(73+7L+,+D.7<.,CC*+7L+,.4B,*787<(4,8+C()(<,)(73+(3+,447.-,34*+P()B+,+@.())*3
'4B*C*+ 7L+ X3E*/)(<,)(73+ PB(4B+ B,/+ M**3+ /:MC())*-+ MF+ )B*+ ,DD8(4,3)+ ,3-+ ,DD.7E*-+ (3
P.()(3<+MF+)B*+874,8+D8,33(3<+,:)B7.()FG

SMT+ ?7+-*E*87DC*3)+7.+-*C78()(73+/B,88+ ),N*+D8,4*+7)B*.+ )B,)+ (3+,447.-,34*+P()B+ )B*+@.())*3
'4B*C*+7L+X3E*/)(<,)(73+,DD.7E*-+:3-*.+U,.)+S,TG

S4T+ AB*+-*E*87DC*3)+/B,88+37)+M*+744:D(*-+:3)(8+ )B*+/()*+ (3E*/)(<,)(73+,3-+D7/)+ (3E*/)(<,)(73
,//*//C*3)+B,/+M**3+47CD8*)*-+(3+,447.-,34*+P()B+)B*+D.7<.,CC*+/*)+7:)+(3+)B*+@.())*3
'4B*C*+ 7L+ X3E*/)(<,)(73+ ,DD.7E*-+ :3-*.+ U,.)+ S,T5+ ,3-+ )B*+ D.7E(/(73+C,-*+ L7.+ ,3,8F/(/5
D:M8(4,)(73+,3-+-(//*C(3,)(73+7L+)B*+.*/:8)/+,3-+,.4B(E*+-*D7/()(73+B,/+M**3+/*4:.*-GG

=*,/730+J*.(),<*+,//*)/+7L+,.4B,*787<(4,8+(3)*.*/)+/:.E(E*+73+)B*+/()*G+AB*+D8,33(3<+,:)B7.()F
P(/B*/+)7+/*4:.*+)B*+D.7E(/(73+7L+,.4B,*787<(4,8+(3E*/)(<,)(73+,3-+)B*+/:M/*[:*3)+.*47.-(3<+7L
)B*+.*C,(3/+D.(7.+)7+-*E*87DC*3)5+(3+,447.-,34*+P()B+.*47CC*3-,)(73/+<(E*3+MF+)B*+M7.7:<B
,3-+(3+)B*+?UUKG

S!%T K:.)B*.+ -*),(8/+ 7L+ )B*+ P(3-7P/+ /B,88+ M*+ /:MC())*-+ )7+ ,3-+ ,DD.7E*-+ (3+ P.()(3<+ MF+ )B*+ >74,8
U8,33(3<+H:)B7.()F+M*L7.*+,3F+473/).:4)(73+P7.N+(/+47CC*34*-+,3-+)B*+-*E*87DC*3)+/B,88+M*
4,..(*-+7:)+,3-+47CD8*)*-+ (3+,88+ .*/D*4)/+ (3+,447.-,34*+P()B+ )B*+-*),(8/+/7+,DD.7E*-+M*L7.*
)B*+M:(8-(3<S/T+,.*+744:D(*-G++':4B+-*),(8/+/B,88+(348:-*01

S,T+ )B*+P(3-7P/5+ )B*(.+ L.,C*/+,3-+<8,e(3<+M,./5+ L7.+M7)B+ )B*+B7:/*/+,3-+ )B*+ L8,)/5+ (348:-(3<
C,)*.(,8/5+4787:.+,3-+/,CD8*/+(L+3*4*//,.F+7.+C,3:L,4):.*.k/+8()*.,):.*b

SMT+ /*4)(73/+/B7P(3<+)B*+P(3-7P+.*E*,8/+,)+!0"$+/4,8*+(3+M7)B+M.(4NP7.N+,3-+C*),8+48,--(3<G

=*,/730+AB*/*+-*),(8/+,.*+.*[:(.*-+)7+*3/:.*+)B,)+,+/,)(/L,4)7.F+-*E*87DC*3)+(/+,4B(*E*-G

+,OD(;AE+=<F?

S!T AB*+,DD8(4,3)+(/+,-E(/*-+)B,)+-:.(3<+-*C78()(73+,3-+473/).:4)(73+73+/()*0

! AB*+M*/)+D.,4)(4,8+C*,3/+,E,(8,M8*+(3+,447.-,34*+P()B+Q.()(/B+'),3-,.-+67-*+7L+U.,4)(4*
Q'`""%0"$$a+/B,88+M*+*CD87F*-+,)+,88+ )(C*/+ )7+C(3(C(/*+ )B*+*C(//(73+7L+37(/*+ L.7C+ )B*
/()*

! AB*+7D*.,)(73+7L+ /()*+*[:(DC*3)+<*3*.,)(3<+37(/*+,3-+7)B*.+3:(/,34*14,:/(3<+,4)(E()(*/5
,:-(M8*+,)+)B*+/()*+M7:3-,.(*/+7.+(3+3*,.MF+.*/(-*3)(,8+D.7D*.)(*/5+/B,88+738F+M*+4,..(*-+7:)
M*)P**3+)B*+B7:./+7L+$%$$+1+!&$$+g73-,F/+1+K.(-,F/5+$%$$+1+!2$$+',):.-,F/+,3-+,)+37
)(C*+73+':3-,F/+7.+Q,3N+J78(-,F/

! m*B(4:8,.+,44*//+)7+,-V7(3(3<+D.*C(/*/+/B,88+37)+M*+(CD*-*-

Page 41



! H88+E*B(48*/5+D8,3)+,3-+C,4B(3*.F+,//74(,)*-+P()B+/:4B+P7.N/+/B,88+,)+,88+ )(C*/+M*+/)77-
,3-+7D*.,)*-+P()B(3+)B*+4:.)(8,<*+7L+)B*+/()*+738F

! ?7+P,/)*+7.+7)B*.+C,)*.(,8+/B,88+M*+M:.3)+73+)B*+,DD8(4,)(73+/()*
! H+M,..(*.+/B,88+M*+473/).:4)*-+,.7:3-+)B*+/()*5+)7+M*+*.*4)*-+D.(7.+)7+P7.N+47CC*34(3<
! H+/:(),M8*+,3-+/:LL(4(*3)+C*,3/+7L+/:DD.*//(3<+-:/)+C:/)+M*+D.7E(-*-+,3-+C,(3),(3*-

S"T AB*+D.7E(/(73/+7L+AB*+U,.)F+@,88+*)4G+H4)+!aaW+C,F+M*+,DD8(4,M8*+,3-+.*8,)*/+)7+P7.N+73+,3
*O(/)(3<+P,88+/B,.*-+P()B+,37)B*.+D.7D*.)Fb+M:(8-(3<+73+)B*+M7:3-,.F+P()B+,+3*(<BM7:.(3<
D.7D*.)Fb+7.+*O4,E,)(3<+3*,.+,+3*(<BM7:.(3<+M:(8-(3<G+H3+*OD8,3,)7.F+M77N8*)+/*))(3<+7:)+F7:.
7M8(<,)(73/+4,3+M*+7M),(3*-+L.7C+)B*+67CC:3()(*/+,3-+>74,8+97E*.3C*3)+P*M/()*
PPPG47CC:3()(*/G<7EG:N

S2T X3L7.C,)(E*0+AB*+-*E*87DC*3)+7L+)B(/+/()*+(/+8(N*8F+)7+-,C,<*+B*.(),<*+,//*)/+7L+,.4B,*787<(4,8
(3)*.*/)G+ AB*+ ,DD8(4,3)+ /B7:8-+ )B*.*L7.*+ /:MC()+ -*),(8*-+ D.7D7/,8/+ (3+ )B*+ L7.C+ 7L+ ,3
,.4B,*787<(4,8+ D.7V*4)+ -*/(<3G+ AB*+ -*/(<3+ /B7:8-+ M*+ (3+ ,447.-,34*+ P()B+ )B*+ ,DD.7D.(,)*
_3<8(/B+J*.(),<*+<:(-*8(3*/G

(<O<(<,!<'>D!W;<,EF?

H3F+D*./73+P(/B(3<+)7+(3/D*4)+)B*+,M7E*+D,D*./+/B7:8-+473),4)+H3<:/+',:3-*./5+AB*+U8,33(3<+'*.E(4*5
Q.*3)+J7:/*5+2]a+J(<B+=7,-5+@*CM8*F5+g(--8*/*O5+JHa+WQc5+A*8G+?7G+$"$+%a2& `$!&

Page 42



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456788 9+,& 3 "1 4:

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'673&8'5.95 !2:&',"- !"#$%&&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1233*4+562/*7+',32/82.9+:6,-+;<=7+>!>+?+>@!+A(382.4+B,4*7+C$
13,.*D64)+:6,-+<E+,4-+F,.+G,.H/

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

IJ(/+D,G+(/+(4-(F,)(K*+6439L

Agenda Item 5

Page 43



(<!<+=<>? "=+M,.FJ7+"$!"

@A(>? N2**4O/+P,.H

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? A(382.4+?+A*4/,3+164/23),)(K*+Q6.2D

BD!AE+D,? 1233*4+562/*7+',32/82.9+:6,-+;<=7+>!>+?+>@!+A(382.4+B,4*7+C$+13,.*D64)
:6,-+<E+,4-+F,.+G,.H/

0(D0DFAB? R*D63()(64+6S+A*4(/)64+P.*//7+P.*D(*.+562/*7+1233*4+562/*+,4-+)J*+Q,3F64
G283(F+J62/*+,4-+.*-*K*36GD*4)+6S+!>%+S3,)/+T>E+,SS6.-,83*U7+,364V+W()J+4*W
G283(F+/G,F*7+!"%$+/X2,.*+D*).*/+6S+F6DD*.F(,3+/G,F*+TY/*+F3,//*/
Z!#Z>#Z@U+,4-+ECE+/X2,.*+D*).*/+6S+6SS(F*+/G,F*+TY/*+F3,//+[!,+S6.
-*-(F,)*-+2/*+89+ISBU+W()J(4+,+G,.)+@7+G,.)+C7+G,.)+=7+G,.)+&+,4-+G,.)+E+/)6.*9
82(3-(4VL+ZGG3(F,)(64+(4F32-*/+)J*+/)6GG(4V+2G+6S+)J*+V9.,)6.9+/9/)*D+,4-+)J*
(4).6-2F)(64+6S+,+4*W+/(V4,33*-+\24F)(64+,)+A(382.4+B,4*+,4-+',32/82.9
:6,-#1,.3)64+],3*

A00B+!A,E? [.*4)+1624F(3

!D,EA!E? M,FF.*,46.+B,K(4V)64

0BA,',DGF?
'**+F64-()(64+"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
^.,4)+G3,44(4V+G*.D(//(64+/28\*F)+)6+)J*+F6DG3*)(64+6S+,+/,)(/S,F)6.9+'*F)(64+!$=+6.+6)J*.+3*V,3+,V.**D*4)
,4-+-*3*V,)*+,2)J6.()9+)6+)J*+5*,-+6S+Z.*,+P3,44(4V 6.+6)J*.+-239+,2)J6.(/*-+G*./64 )6+,V.**+)J*+*_,F)+)*.D/
)J*.*6S+64+,-K(F*+S.6D+)J*+R(.*F)6.+6S+B*V,3+'*.K(F*/+,4-+P.6F2.*D*4)L

F<!E+D,'9.I'><EA+BF
IJ*+,GG3(F,)(64+.*X2(.*/+,+'*F)(64+!$=+ZV.**D*4)7+(4+6.-*.+)6+/*F2.*+)J*+S6336W(4V+8*4*S()/0`

! P,9D*4)+6S+)J*+1624F(3O/+3*V,3+,4-+6)J*.+G.6S*//(64,3+F6/)/+(4+T,U+G.*G,.(4V+,4-+F6DG3*)(4V+)J*
,V.**D*4)+,4-+T8U+D64()6.(4V+,4-+*4S6.F(4V+()/+G*.S6.D,4F*

! "&LCa ZSS6.-,83*+562/(4V+T>E+-W*33(4V/UL
! Z+F64).(82)(64+6S+b=$&7@$$+Tb>H#b"L@H+G*.+,--()(64,3+G.(K,)*#Z5+8*-.66DU7+(4-*_`3(4H*-+S.6D+)J*+-,)*+6S

16DD())**7+,4-+S6.+c-2F,)(647+'2/),(4,83*+I.,4/G6.),)(64+,4-+dG*4+'G,F*+?+'G6.)/+(4+)J*+36F,3+,.*,7
-2*+64+M,)*.(,3+'),.)7+WJ(FJ+D,9+(4F32-*+82)+46)+8*+3(D()*-+)6+W6.H/+)6+FJ(3-.*4O/+G3,9+S,F(3()(*/+(4+)J*+36F,3
,.*,L

! Z+S2.)J*.+F64).(82)(64+T)8FU+-2*+64+D,)*.(,3+/),.)+,4-+(4-*_`3(4H*-+S.6D+)J*+-,)*+6S+F6DD())**+S6.+)J*
G.6K(/(64+6S+4*W+,4-+(DG.6K*D*4)/+)6+*_(/)(4V+6G*4+/G,F*+)6+D()(V,)*+)J*+24-*.G.6K(/(64+(4+)J*+/FJ*D*L

! 164).(82)(64+6S+b!C7$$$+S6.+(4/),33,)(64+6S+B*V(83*+B64-64+W,9S(4-(4V+/FJ*D*L
! '2/),(4,8(3()9+`+/28D(//(64+6S+,4-+F6DG3(,4F*+W()J+)J*+'2/),(4,8(3()9+FJ*FH`3(/)+*4/2.(4V+,+D(4(D2D+6S

C$a+/F6.*+(/+,FJ(*K*-7+[:ccZM+Oc_F*33*4)O+S6.+)J*+F6DD*.F(,3+/G,F*7+16-*+S6.+'2/),(4,83*+56D*/
B*K*3+@7+(4+,--()(64+)6+,-J*.(4V+)6+)J*+R*D63()(64+P.6)6F637+W()J+F6DG*4/,)(64+/J623-+()+46)+8*+-*3(K*.*-L

! e6(4+,4-+,-J*.*+)6+)J*+164/(-*.,)*+164).,F)6./+/FJ*D*L
! P*.D()+Q.**`+:*D6K*+)J*+.(VJ)/+6S+.*/(-*4)/+)6+,GG39+S6.+G,.H(4V+G*.D()/L
! fDG3*D*4),)(64+6S+)J*+Q.,D*W6.H+I.,K*3+P3,4+-,)*-+M,.FJ+"$!"+,/+/28D())*-+W()J+)J*+,GG3(F,)(64
! '28D(//(64+,4-+,GG.6K,3+6S+,+1,.+P,.H+M,4,V*D*4)+P3,47+(4F32-(4V+S2.)J*.+-*),(3/+6S+*3*F).(F+F,.

FJ,.V(4V+G.6K(/(647+1,.+1328+/G,F*7+)J*+,336F,)(64+6S+/G,F*/+8*)W**4+2/*./+T2/*/+,4-+)*42.*/+6S
,FF6DD6-,)(64U+,4-+)J*+D64()6.(4V+6S+)J*+2/*+6S+-(/,83*/+/G,F*/+W()J+,+K(*W+)6+(4F.*,/(4V+G.6K(/(64+(S
)J*+-*D,4-+.*X2(.*/g

! Z+R*3(K*.9+?+'*.K(F(4V+P3,4+/J,33+8*+/28D())*-+,4-+,GG.6K*-+W()J(4+)J.**+D64)J/+6S+)J*+F6DD*4F*D*4)
6S+W6.H/+,4-+,GG.6K*-+G.(6.+)6+S(./)+6FF2G,)(64L

! '28D(//(64+,4-+ZGG.6K,3+6S+,+164/).2F)(64+B6V(/)(F/+P3,4g
! Z+'>&#'"%&+ZV.**D*4)+)6+24-*.),H*+)J*+(DG3*D*4),)(64+6S+)J*+J(VJW,9+W6.H/+,/+8.6,-39+/*)+62)+(4

-.,W(4V+!="%#$!$#$$!17+)6+,3/6+(4F32-*+T243*//+*_G.*//39+.*\*F)*-+89+)J*+1()9+6S+<*/)D(4/)*.U+)J*
G.6K(/(64+6S+G*-*/).(,4+F.6//(4V+S,F(3()(*/+64+)J*+Q*.4J*,-+:6,-+,.D+6S+)J*+\24F)(647+(4F32-(4V+,33

Page 44



,//6F(,)*-+3(VJ)(4V7+/(V4(4V7+-.,(4,V*+,4-+,FF6DD6-,)(64+W6.H/++,4-+W6.H/+)6+/),)2)6.9+24-*.),H*./h
*X2(GD*4)+,)+)J*+-*K*36G*./h+*_G*4/*g

! I6+46)(S9+i[.*4)+f4"+<6.Hj+6S+,33+\68+K,F,4F(*/7+(4F32-(4V+)J6/*+-2.(4V+F64/).2F)(64+,4-+6G*.,)(64+6S+)J*
82(3-(4VL

! I6+/(V4+2G+:*V(/)*.*-+'6F(,3+B,4-36.-/+)6+)J*+D*,/2.*/+(4+)J*+36F,3+*DG369D*4)#+).,(4(4V+/FJ*D*L
! Z336W+S2)2.*+F644*F)(64+6S+)J*+/()*+)6+,49+R*F*4).,3(/*-+5*,)#c4*.V9+;*)W6.H

Z4-7+)6+,2)J6.(/*+)J*+5*,-+6S+Z.*,+P3,44(4V7+6.+6)J*.+-239+,2)J6.(/*-+G*./647+)6+.*S2/*+G3,44(4V+G*.D(//(64+(S
)J*+,GG3(F,4)+J,/+S,(3*-+)6+-*D64/).,)*+)J*+,8(3()9+)6+G.6K(-*+S6.+)J*+,86K*+)*.D/+,4-+D**)+)J*+G63(F(*/+6S+)J*
Y4(),.9+R*K*36GD*4)+P3,4+,4-+'*F)(64+!$=+P3,44(4V+d83(V,)(64/+'2GG3*D*4),.9+P3,44(4V+R6F2D*4)+89
F64F32-(4V+,4+,GG.6G.(,)*+,V.**D*4)L

<J+FE+,C
IJ*+/28\*F)+/()*+F6DG.(/*/+,+/2.S,F*+F,.+G,.H7+)J*+Q,3F64+G283(F+J62/*7+)J*+-(/2/*-+A*4(/)64+P.*//+82(3-(4V7
P.*D(*.+562/*+TISB+6SS(F*/U+,4-+1233*4+562/*+WJ(FJ+(/+,+.*/(-*4)(,3+82(3-(4VL

IJ*+/()*+(/+8624-*-+89+)J*+.,(3W,9+3(4*+)6+)J*+46.)J7+',32/82.9+:6,-+)6+)J*+*,/)+(4F32-(4V+)J*+V9.,)6.9+/9/)*D7
A(382.4+B,4*+)6+)J*+/62)J+,4-+13,.*D64)+:6,-+)6+)J*+W*/)L

IJ*+/()*+(/+46)+(4+,+F64/*.K,)(64+,.*,+,4-+-6*/+46)+(4F32-*+,49+3(/)*-+82(3-(4V/L

IJ*+/()*+J,/+8**4+(-*4)(S(*-+,/+,+G6),4)(3+36F,)(64+S6.+,+)244*3+K*4)+/J,S)+W()J+.*/G*F)+)6+5(VJ+'G**-+"L++f)+(/
*_G*F)*-+)J,)+5'"+/,S*V2,.-(4V+W(33+8*+F64S(.D*-+(4+Z2V2/)+"$!"L

0(D0DFAB
'**+-*/F.(G)(64+,86K*

K+FED(L
$C#!>!%+ <()J-.,W4
PJ,/*+!+6S+D(_*-`2/*+-*K*36GD*4)+`+64*+"=`/)6.*97+64*+!&`/)6.*97+64*+C`/)6.*9+,4-+64*+>`/)6.*9+82(3-(4V
F6DG.(/(4V+!"&+.*/(-*4)(,3+S3,)/g+F6DD*.F(,3#.*),(3+,4-+6SS(F*`2/*+S366.+/G,F*+6K*.+V.624-7+S(./)+,4-+/*F64-
S366./g+D24(F(G,3+F,.`G,.H(4V+,4-+/*.K(F(4V+(4+)J*+8,/*D*4)

IJ*+G.6G6/,3+W,/+-*/(V4*-+)6+V*4*.,339+.*3,)*+)6+)J*+N2**4/+P,.H+P3,44(4V+[.(*S+J6W*K*.+)J(/+,GG3(F,)(64
,)).,F)*-+,+K*.9+3,.V*+42D8*.+6S+68\*F)(64/+3*,-(4V+)6+)J*+/28D(//(64+8*(4V+W()J-.,W4L++IJ*+G3,44(4V+8.(*S
J,/+8**4+/2G*./*-*-+,4-+.*G3,F*-+W()J+)J*+N2**4/+P,.H+'),)(64+Z.*,+'PR+WJ(FJ+.*F6DD*4-/+,+D2FJ
/F,3*-+-6W4+S6.D+6S+-*K*36GD*4)+,4-+)J*+F2..*4)+,GG3(F,)(64+(/+G.6G6/*-+)6+.*/G64-+)6+)J(/+-6F2D*4)L

0DB+!L'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$MN'O*2#&P"*Q
IJ*+;PPQ+W,/+G283(/J*-+64+"%)J+M,.FJ+,4-+.*G3,F*/+P3,44(4V+P63(F9+^2(-,4F*+,4-+P3,44(4V+P63(F9
'),)*D*4)/+W()J+(DD*-(,)*+*SS*F)L++f)+(/+(4)*4-*-+)6+D,H*+)J*+G3,44(4V+/9/)*D+3*//+F6DG3*_+,4-+D6.*
,FF*//(83*7+)6+G.6)*F)+)J*+*4K(.64D*4)+,4-+)6+G.6D6)*+/2/),(4,83*+V.6W)JL+f)+(4F32-*/ ,+G.*/2DG)(64+(4+S,K62.
6S+/2/),(4,83*+-*K*36GD*4)+(4+86)J+G3,4+D,H(4V+,4-+-*F(/(64+D,H(4V+,4-+()/+G283(F,)(64L

',K*-+G63(F(*/+S.6D+)J*+,-6G)*-+YRP+W(33+J,K*+(4F.*,/(4V39+3*//+W*(VJ)+243*//+)J*9+,.*+(4+F64S6.D()9+W()J+)J*
;PPQ+,4-+F,4+8*+-*D64/).,)*-+)6+8*+/)(33+.*3*K,4)L++16.*+').,)*V9+G63(F(*/+W(33+,3/6+4**-+)6+8*+(4+F64S6.D()9
W()J+86)J+)J*+B64-64+P3,4+,4-+)J*+;PPQ+,4-+J,K*+F64/(-*.,83*+W*(VJ)L

<J*.*+PP^h/7+PP'h/7+BRQ+16.*+').,)*V97+'PRO/+,4-+'P^O/+,4-+YRP+/,K*-+G63(F(*/+,.*+.*S*..*-+)6+(4+)J*
.*G6.)+8*36W+)J*9+J,K*+8**4+F64/(-*.,)(64/+(4+)J*+,//*//D*4)+6S+)J*+,GG3(F,)(64L++56W*K*.7+)J*
.*F6DD*4-,)(64+(/+F64/(-*.*-+)6+F6DG39+W()J+)J*+;PPQL

B"3R"3'0123'5.99'23R';2N"*G:'!"##73$%N'+3S*2:%*7M%7*&'B&TN'U!+BV
IJ(/+,GG3(*/+)6+.*3*K,4)+-*K*36GD*4)/+S.6D+$!#$@#"$!"

IJ*+S6336W(4V+G63(F9+-6F2D*4)/+4**-+)6+8*+),H*4+(4)6+,FF624)+(4+)J*+,//*//D*4)+6S+)J(/+,GG3(F,)(640

! B64-64+[6.62VJ+6S+[.*4)+Y4(),.9+R*K*36GD*4)+P3,4+"$$@+TYRPU
! '2GG3*D*4),.9+P3,44(4V+R6F2D*4)+T'PRU+S6.+'62)J+A(382.4+TZ-6G)*-+ZG.(3+"$$CUL
! '2GG3*D*4),.9+P3,44(4V+^2(-,4F*+;6)*+T'P^U+!%+iR*/(V4+^2(-*+S6.+;*W+R*K*36GD*4)j+
! '2GG3*D*4),.9+P3,44(4V+^2(-,4F*+;6)*+T'P^U+!E+i'2/),(4,83*+164/).2F)(64+?+P6332)(64+164).63j
! IJ*+M,/)*.G3,4+S6.+)J*+:*V*4*.,)(64+6S+'62)J+A(382.4+T"$$@U

Page 45



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456788 9+,& 4 "1 4:

! N2**4/+P,.H+'),)(64+Z.*,+'2GG3*D*4),.9+P3,44(4V+R6F2D*4)
! IJ*+B64-64+P3,4+"$!!
! '()*+'G*F(S(F+Z336F,)(64+RPR

W*&3%'X3$%2*N'>&T&1")#&3%'0123'5..Y

IJ*+-*K*36GD*4)+G3,4+S6.+)J*+G2.G6/*/+6S+'C@Z+6S+)J*+I6W4+,4-+1624).9+P3,44(4V+ZF)+(/+)J*+Z-6G)*-+[.*4)
Y4(),.9+R*K*36GD*4)+P3,4+"$$@L+<()J(4+)J,)+G3,4+)J*+S6336W(4V+3(/)+6S+G63(F*/+,.*+F64/(-*.*-+)6+8*+)J*+D6/)
G*.)(4*4)+)6+)J*+,GG3(F,)(64L

[c!+ :*X2(.*/+)J*+/28D(//(64+6S+,4+Y.8,4+R*/(V4+'),)*D*4)+S6.+,33+4*W+-*K*36GD*4)+G.6G6/,3/+64+/()*/
3(H*39+)6+J,K*+/(V4(S(F,4)+(DG,F)+64+)J*+G283(F+.*,3D+6.+D,\6.+4*W+.*V*4*.,)(64+G.6\*F)/L

[c"+++ P.6G6/,3/+ /J623-+ 8*+ -*/(V4*-+ W()J+ .*V,.-+ )6+ 36F,3+ F64)*_)7+ D,H(4V+ ,+ G6/()(K*+ F64).(82)(64+ )6+ )J*
FJ,.,F)*.+6S+ )J*+,.*,7+ ),H(4V+,FF624)+6S+*_(/)(4V+ 3,4-S6.D/+,4-+4,)2.,3+ S*,)2.*/L++P.6G6/,3/+/J623-
(DG.6K*+ )J*+X2,3()9+6S+ )J*+*_(/)(4V+2.8,4+/G,F*/7+D,)*.(,3/+,4-+ )6W4/F,G*+ S*,)2.*/+ )J,)+F64).(82)*
S,K62.,839+ )6+ )J*+ ,.*,O/+ FJ,.,F)*.+ ,4-+ 46)+ F,2/*+ J,.D+ )6+ )J*+ FJ,.,F)*.+ ,4-#6.+ ,GG*,.,4F*+ 6S+ ,4
,.*,L

[c>+ P.6G6/,3/+/J623-+J,K*+.*V,.-+)6+)J*+*_(/)(4V+2.8,4+V.,(47+-*K*36GD*4)+G,))*.4/+,4-+-*4/()9+(4+)J*
3,962)+6S+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+/()*/7+,4-+/J623-+8*+-*/(V4*-+)6+*4/2.*+)J,)+/G,F*/+,.*+/,)(/S,F)6.(39
*4F36/*-+89+)J*+82(3)+S6.Dg+()/+3,962)+(/+-*S(4*-+89+G*-*/).(,4+F(.F23,)(64g+*DGJ,/(/+(/+G3,F*-+2G64
G.6D(4*4)+F6.4*.+/()*/7+*4).,4F*+G6(4)/+*)Fg+()+.*/G*F)/+)J*+S6.D+6S+)J*+/).**)+6S+WJ(FJ+()+(/+G,.)+89
82(3-(4V+)6+*/),83(/J*-+S.64),V*/+243*//+)J*.*+(/+,+F3*,.+2.8,4+-*/(V4+\2/)(S(F,)(64g+F644*F)(64/+,.*
*/),83(/J*-+WJ*.*+,GG.6G.(,)*+)6+6G*4+/G,F*L

[c@+ ZFF*//+S6.+-(/,83*-+G*6G3*L

[cC+ R*K*36GD*4)+/J,33+8*+-*/(V4*-+)6+8*+24-*./),4-,83*+)6+2/*./7+S.**+S.6D+GJ9/(F,3+J,k,.-/+,4-+)6
.*-2F*+6GG6.)24()(*/+S6.+F.(D*L

[c=+ 5(VJ+/),4-,.-/+6S+3,4-/F,G*+-*/(V4+(/+.*X2(.*-+,/+,4+(4)*V.,3+*3*D*4)+6S+-*K*36GD*4)+/FJ*D*/L

[c%+ Z+J(VJ+X2,3()9+6S+-*/(V4+,4-+D,)*.(,3/+W(33+8*+.*X2(.*-+S6.+)J*+/).**)+*4K(.64D*4)L

[cE+++ 1.*,)(K*+ ,4-+ J(VJ`X2,3()9+ -*/(V4+ /632)(64/+ /G*F(S(F+ )6+ /()*O/+ /J,G*7+ /(k*7+ 36F,)(64+ ,4-+ -*K*36GD*4)
6GG6.)24()(*/L+ 'F,3*#D,//(4V+ ,4-+ J*(VJ)+ /J623-+ 8*+ ,GG.6G.(,)*+ )6+ )J*(.+ /*))(4V+ ,4-#6.+ )6W4/F,G*
36F,)(647+ .*/G*F)7+ WJ(3/)+ 46)+ 4*F*//,.(39+ .*G3(F,)(4V7+ )J*+ G6/()(K*+ 36F,3+ -*/(V4+ FJ,.,F)*.(/)(F/+ 6S
,-\6(4(4V+ -*K*36GD*4)+ ,4-+ /,)(/S,F)6.(39+ .*3,)*+ )6+ )J*D7+ *_J(8()+ ,+ F64/(/)*4)+ ,4-+ W*33+ F64/(-*.*-
,GG3(F,)(64+6S+G.(4F(G3*/+6S+,+FJ6/*4+/)93*7+J,K*+,)).,F)(K*+S.64)+*3*K,)(64/+WJ(FJ+,--.*//+)J*+/).**)+,)
V.624-+ 3*K*3+ W()J+ W*33+ G.6G6.)(64*-+W(4-6W/+ ,4-+ J,8(),83*+ .66D/+ ,4-+ *4).,4F*/+ 64+ )J*+ S.64),V*7
WJ*.*K*.+ G6//(83*7+ 8*+ 3,(-+ 62)+ )6+ *4/2.*+ )J*+ 82(3-(4V/+ ,4-+ /G,F*/+ ,.*+ 6S+ ,+ /F,3*7+ -*/(V4+ ,4-
.*3,)(64/J(G+ )6+ G.6D6)*+ )J*+ ,D*4()9+ 6S+ 2/*./+ G.6K(-(4V+ /,)(/S,F)6.9+ /243(VJ)7+ -,93(VJ)7+ G.(K,F9+ ,4-
62)366H+S6.+*_(/)(4V+,4-+G.6G6/*-+.*/(-*4)/+,4-+2/*+J(VJ+X2,3()9+,4-+-2.,83*+D,)*.(,3/+6S+F6DG,)(83*
6.+F6DG3*D*4),.9+F6362.#)*_)2.*+)6+)J*+/2..624-(4V+,.*,L

[c!>+ P,.)(F23,.+.*V,.-+W(33+8*+J,-+)6+)J*+-*/(V4+,4-+,)).,F)(K*4*//+6S+,33+-*K*36GD*4)+G.6G6/,3/+(4+Z.*,/+6S
B6W+I6W4/F,G*+6.+P283(F+:*,3D+N2,3()9+T/2FJ+,/+)J*+D,\6.()9+6S+'62)J+A(382.4UL

5%+ f4+ )J*+ M,\6.+ c/),)*+ :*V*4*.,)(64+ Z.*,/7+ .*S2.8(/JD*4)+ ,4-#6.+ .*-*K*36GD*4)+ (/+ /62VJ)+ ,4-
/2GG6.)*-7+ ,4-+ /J623-g+ -*D64/).,)*+ )J*+ S233+ (4K63K*D*4)+ 6S+ 36F,3+ .*/(-*4)/g+ 8*+ ,FF6.-(4V+ )6+ )J*
D,/)*.G3,4g+ (4K63K*+ )J*+D(4(D2D+ 36//+6S+*_(/)(4V+,SS6.-,83*+J62/(4Vg+ (4F32-*+,+D(_+6S+J62/*+ )9G*/
,4-+)*42.*/g+*4/2.*+)J.62VJ+,4+6K*.,33+3,4-/F,G*+-*/(V4+S.,D*W6.Hg+8*+*_*DG3,./+(4+)*.D/+6S+)J*(.
,GG.6,FJ+ )6W,.-/+-*/(V47+*4*.V9#.*4*W,83*/+,4-+W,)*.+2/*7+ .*`2/*+6S+D,)*.(,3/+,4-+D*,/2.*/+ )6
.*-2F*+)J*+2/*+6S+)J*+F,.L

5E+ :*X2(.*/+,+D(_+6S+S,D(39+,4-+464`S,D(39+24()/+64+/()*/+F,G,83*+6S+,FF6DD6-,)(4V+!$+24()/+6.+D6.*7
J,K(4V+.*V,.-+)6+36F,3+F(.F2D/),4F*/+,4-+/()*+FJ,.,F)*.(/)(F/L

5!"+ '**H/+)6+*4/2.*+)J,)+,33+.*/(-*4)(,3+-*K*36GD*4)+J,/+,+J(VJ+X2,3()9+3,962)7+J,/+,4+,GG.6G.(,)*+3*K*3+6S
F,.+G,.H(4V+,4-+S*,)2.*/+J62/(4V+S,F(4V+64)6+/).**)/L

5!>+ IJ*+-*4/()9+6S+-*K*36GD*4)+(/+-*/(V4+3*-7+WJ*.*+J(VJ*.+-*4/()9+-*K*36GD*4)/+,.*+D6.*+,GG.6G.(,)*

Page 46



(4+,.*,/+WJ*.*+ )J*.*+ (/+K*.9+V66-+G283(F+).,4/G6.)+,FF*//(8(3()9L+'2..624-(4V+-*4/()(*/+/J623-+8*+,)
3*,/)+D,)FJ*-+243*//+)J(/+W623-+J,.D+.*/(-*4)(,3+,D*4()9L

I:;>+ c4K(.64D*4),3+fDG,F)+6S+I.,SS(F

I:;!$++<,3H,83*+c4K(.64D*4)/

I:;">++P,.H(4V+'),4-,.-/+l+:*/(-*4)(,3+R*K*36GD*4)/

I:;>C++I.,4/G6.)+ZFF*//+S6.+R(/,83*-+P*6G3*+,4-+6)J*./+W()J+M68(3()9+R(SS(F23)(*/

P'!@+ +1,.+P,.H(4V+'),4-,.-/+l+:*/(-*4)(,3+R*K*36GD*4)

P'!C+ P,.H(4V+S6.+R(/,83*-+P*6G3*

P'!=+ [(F9F3*+P,.H(4V

!"*&'F%*2%&4N

1P+!E+ [.*4)+').,)*V(F+13(D,)*+1J,4V*+M()(V,)(64+,4-+Z-,G),)(64+M*,/2.*/

1P+"!+ Z+8,3,4F*-+562/(4V+')6FH

F$%&'F)&M$S$M'A11"M2%$"3'>0>

'A!L+N2**4/+P,.H+'),)(64+Z.*,

Z7&&3:'02*Q'F%2%$"3'A*&2'F0>

FXFEA+,AW+B+EL'AFF<FF;<,E
1dRc+Qd:+'Y'IZf;Z[Bc+5dMc'+?+c;c:^m+Z''c''Mc;I

! ZFJ(*K*/+)J*+16-*+S6.+'2/),(4,83*+56D*/+B*K*3+@L++IJ*.*S6.*+D**)/+)J*+.*X2(.*D*4)/+S6.+D,\6.
G.6G6/,3/+)6+,FJ(*K*+,+D(4(D2D+.,)(4V+6S+16-*+S6.+'2/),(4,83*+56D*/+3*K*3+@+.,)(4V+(4+V.6W)J+,.*,/
T'62)J+A(382.4+^.6W)J+Z.*,U+(4+)J*+16.*+').,)*V9+P63(F9+1P!EL

! ZFJ(*K*/+[:ccZM+S6.+dSS(F*/+G.*`,//*//D*4)+nc_F*33*4)h+.,)(4V+T%CL%%aU+WJ(FJ+D**)/+)J*
.*X2(.*D*4)+S6.+464+.*/(-*4)(,3+-*K*36GD*4)+G.6G6/,3/+)6+,FJ(*K*+[:ccZM+nc_F*33*4)h+(4+P63(F9
1P!EL

! ZFJ(*K*/+[:ccZM+S6.+:*),(3+G.*+,//*//D*4)+n]*.9+^66-h+.,)(4V+TCCL"@aU+WJ(FJ+-6*/+46)+D**)+)J*
.*X2(.*D*4)+S6.+464+.*/(-*4)(,3+-*K*36GD*4)+G.6G6/,3/+)6+,FJ(*K*+[:ccZM+nc_F*33*4)h+(4+P63(F9
1P!E+`+)J(/+W(33+8*+.*X2(.*-+(4+)J*+3*V,3+,V.**D*4)L

! ZFJ(*K*/+"Ca+6K*.+P,.)+B+6S+)J*+[2(3-(4V+:*V23,)(64/+)J*.*S6.*+D**)/+)J*+B64-64+P3,4+P63(F9+CL"
.*X2(.*D*4)/+)6+D(4(D(/*+F,.864+-(6_(-*+*D(//(64/L+IJ*+)6),3+F2D23,)(K*+F,.864+-(6_(-*+/,K(4V/+(/
>%LCa

! M**)/+)J*+B64-64+P3,4+G.*/2DG)(64+)J,)+D,\6.+-*K*36GD*4)/+W(33+.*-2F*+F,.864+-(6_(-*+89+,)+3*,/)
"$a+)J.62VJ+)J*+2/*+6S+64+/()*+.*4*W,83*+*4*.V9+V*4*.,)(64

! IJ*+*4*.V9+/).,)*V9+2/*/+,+K*.9+J(VJ+3*K*3+(4/23,)(64+,4-+,+F*4).,3(/*-+F6DD24()9+J*,)(4V+/9/)*D
(4F6.G6.,)(4V+J*,)+G2DG/+T164)(4262/+M*FJ,4(F,3+c_).,F)7+c_J,2/)+Z(.+5*,)+P2DG+,4-+B6W
I*DG*.,)2.*+5*,)+[,4HU

! f4F32-*/+,+V.**4+)*4,4F9+,V.**D*4)+.*X2(.(4V+)*4,4)/+)6+F644*F)+)6+F*4).,3+,(.+*_).,F)+/9/)*D/

'Y'IZf;Z[fBfIm+15c1ABf'I

Z+/F6.*+6S+C@L>a+(/+,FJ(*K*-+J6W*K*.+)J*.*+,.*+,+S*W+X2*.(*/+.*V,.-(4V+/6D*+6S+)J*+G6(4)/+,4-
*K(-*4F*+/2GG6.)(4V+)J*/*+G6(4)/+W(33+8*+.*X2(.*-+`+>L!+SU+(4K63K*+F6DD24()9#6FF2G,4)+G,.)(F(G,)(64
(4+()/+G3,44(4V7+(DG3*D*4),)(64+6.+S2)2.*+D,4,V*D*4)7+@L=+,U+)J*+G.6G6/,3+F.*,)*/+2/*,83*+4*W
G283(F+6G*4+/G,F*7+CL"+8U+/()*+W,/)*+D,4,V*D*4)+G3,4+,4-+=L@+HU+)J*+G.6G6/,3+(4F6.G6.,)*/+,
F*4).,3(/*-+W,/)*+F633*F)(64+,4-+.*F9F3(4V+S,F(3()(*/+*LVL+c4K,F+

c;]f:d;Mc;IZB+fMPZ1I+Z''c''Mc;I

Page 47



IJ*+/F.**4(4V+6G(4(64+W,/+G.6K(-*-+J,K(4V+),H*4+,FF624)+6S+)J*+^6K*.4D*4)h/+V2(-,4F*+64+)J*+)9G*/+6S
F,/*+(4+WJ(FJ+,4+cfZ+(/+3(H*39+)6+8*+.*X2(.*-L++IJ(/+(/+F64),(4*-+W()J(4+Z44*_+Z+6S+1(.F23,.+"#EE7+c4K(.64D*4),3
fDG,F)+Z//*//D*4)/L
f)+(/+F3*,.+S.6D+)J(/+)J,)+6439+WJ*.*+G6)*4)(,3+(DG,F)/+,.*+\2-V*-+)6+8*+/(V4(S(F,4)7+*/G*F(,339+K*.9+3,.V*
/FJ*D*/+(4+G,.)(F23,.+F(.F2D/),4F*/7+.*X2(.*+,4+cfZL++'*F)(64+Z!&+/),)*/+)J,)0

;<*=)>?)$'@>A&@B)(")C&)D&E$>D&-)1"D)(F&)D&-&G&@"/%&'()"1)@+'-)$'@&??)(F&)'&H)-&G&@"/%&'()>?)"')+
?>,'>1>#+'(@B),D&+(&D)?#+@&)(F+')(F&)/D&G>"$?)$?&)"D)(F&)(B/&?)"1)>%/+#()+D&)"1)+)%+DA&-@B)->11&D&'(
'+($D&IJ

IJ*+V2(-,4F*+G.6K(-*-+89+/*F)(64+Z!E+(/+*K*4+D6.*+G*.)(4*4)+WJ(FJ+/),)*/+)J,)0

!&G&@"/%&'()/D"/"?&-)1"D)?>(&?)HF>#F)F+G&)'"()/D&G>"$?@B)C&&')>'(&'?>G&@B)-&G&@"/&-)+D&)%"D&)@>A&@B
(")D&E$>D&)<*=)>12

(F&)?>(&)+D&+)"1)(F&)?#F&%&)>?)%"D&)(F+')K)F&#(+D&?L)"D
>()H"$@-)/D"G>-&)+)("(+@)"1)%"D&)(F+')36M666)%4)"1)'&H)#"%%&D#>+@)1@""D?/+#&L)"D
(F&)-&G&@"/%&'()H"$@-)F+G&)?>,'>1>#+'()$DC+'>?>',)&11&#(?)>')+)/D&G>"$?@B)'"'M)$DC+'>?&-)+D&+
N&O,O)+)'&H)-&G&@"/%&'()"1)%"D&)(F+')3M666)-H&@@>',?

Z/+)J*+G.6G6/,3+(/+S6.+)J*+.*-*K*36GD*4)+6S+,4+2.8,4+/()*+W()J+*_(/)(4V+82(3-(4V/+,4-+/6D*+J62/(4V+)J(/
G.6G6/,37+*K*4+WJ*4+),H*4+F2D23,)(K*39+W()J+G*.D(//(64/+,3.*,-9+V.,4)*-+(4+'62)J+A(382.47+(/+243(H*39+)6+V(K*
.(/*+)6+)J*+3*K*3+6S+(DG,F)+WJ*.*+()+(/+F64/(-*.*-+)J,)+,4+cfZ+(/+4*F*//,.9L

R:Zf;Z^c+?+QBddRf;^

IJ*+*4)(.*)9+6S+)J*+/28\*F)+/()*+(/+36F,)*-+W()J(4+,+Q366-+:(/H+o64*+!+,.*,+WJ*.*+)J*.*+(/+,+36W+G.68,8(3()9+6S
S366-(4V+-2*+)6+()/+G.6_(D()9+)6+,49+W,)*.W,9L++Z/+)J*+/()*+,.*,+6S+!L$>!EJ,+).(VV*./+)J*+.*X2(.*D*4)+S6.+,
Q366-+:(/H+Z//*//D*4)+TQ:ZU+,4+,//*//D*4)+J,/+W,/+/28D())*-+,/+G,.)+6S+)J*+,GG3(F,)(64+-6F2D*4)/L++IJ(/
F64F32-*/+)J,)+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+-6*/+46)+(4F.*,/*+S366-+.(/H+64+/()*+6.+6SS`/()*+/28\*F)+)6+,
/2/),(4,83*+-.,(4,V*+/9/)*DL++IJ*+G.6G6/,3/+,.*+)J*.*S6.*+.682/)+(4+)*.D/+6S+S366-+.(/H+,4-+F6DG39+W()J+PP'
"C+,4-+)J*+'PR

!D,FXBEAE+D,
<[%&*321
IJ*+G283(F+W*.*+F64/23)*-+(4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+'P^"L++!@!C+3*))*./+W*.*+/*4)+62)+89+"=)J+ZG.(3+,4-+,+S2.)J*.
!$!$+64+!/)+e24*+"$!"L++IJ*+-*3,9+(4+)J*+/*F64-+/*)+6S+3*))*./+W,/+G,.)39+-2*+)6+)J*+)(D*+),H*4+)6+.*F*(K*
,--.*//*/+S6.+F64/23),)(64+S.6D+<*/)D(4/)*.+,4-+)J*+)(D*+),H*4+)6+/28/*X2*4)39+D,42,339+(4G2)+,33
,--.*//*/L

'()*+46)(F*/+W*.*+G6/)*-+,.624-+)J*+/()*+,4-+,+G.*//+46)(F*+W,/+G283(/J*-L++I6+-,)*+>+68\*F)(64/+J,K*+8**4
.*F*(K*-+,364V+W()J+"+F6DD*4)/+,4-+,+3*))*.+6S+/2GG6.)L
d8\*F)(64/+.,(/*-+,/+,/+S6336W/0
! IJ*+82(3-(4V+(/+)66+J(VJ+S6.+)J*+F64)*_)+6S+',32/82.9+:6,-+,4-+62)+6S+FJ,.,F)*.+W()J+)J*+"+6.+>+/)6.*9

82(3-(4V/L
! 164F*.4+,862)+(DG,F)+64+).,SS(F+6S+)J*+4*W+\24F)(64+,..,4V*D*4)+`+82(3-+2G+G,.)(F23,.39+/62)J+8624-+(4+)J*

D6.4(4V+,)+)J*+/(V4,3/+,)+N2**4/+P,.H+`+D6.*+).,SS(F+3(VJ)/+W(33+3*,-+)6+V.*,)*.+F64V*/)(64L
! fDG,F)+6S+K(/()6./+)6+)J*+/()*+W623-+W6./*4+,3.*,-9+-(SS(F23)+G,.H(4V+/()2,)(64L

d)J*.+F6DD*4)/+(4F32-*0
! 16DD24()9+/G,F*/+/J623-+8*+G.6K(-*-+/2FJ+,/+,+F624F(3+V9D
! IJ*+G.6\*F)+(/+K(),3+S6.+)J*+F6DD24()9L
! f)+W,/+(4()(,339+/2VV*/)*-+)J,)+)J*+:69,3+[.()(/J+B*V(64+W623-+8*+,FF6DD6-,)*-+W()J(4+)J(/+/()*7+()+(/+46W

8*(4V+)*DG6.,.(39+.*36F,)*-+)6+)J*+P**3+P.*F(4F)+,4-+()+(/+.*X2*/)*-+)J,)+-*),(3/+8*+G.6K(-*-+6S+WJ(FJ
GJ,/*+6S+.*-*K*36GD*4)+W(33+(4F32-*+,+4*W+G*.D,4*4)+36F,)(64L

<*/)D(4/)*.+1624F(3+`+46+F6DD*4)/+.*F*(K*-L
^BZ+`+'),V*+!+F6DD*4)/+.*F*(K*-+,4-+-(/F2//*-+(4+.*G6.)+8*36WL

+3%&*321
E*23:)"*%2%$"3
'28\*F)+)6+,+'*F)(64+!$=+ZV.**D*4)+)6+/*F2.*0`

Page 48



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456788 9+,& P "1 4:

'28\*F)+)6+,+'*F)(64+!$=+ZV.**D*4)+)6+/*F2.*0`

T(U+ Z+'>&#'"%&+ZV.**D*4)+)6+24-*.),H*+)J*+(DG3*D*4),)(64+6S+)J*+J(VJW,9+W6.H/+,/+8.6,-39+/*)+62)
(4+-.,W(4V+!="%#$!$#$$!17+)6+,3/6+(4F32-*+T243*//+*_G.*//39+.*\*F)*-+89+)J*+1()9+6S+<*/)D(4/)*.U
)J*+G.6K(/(64+6S+G*-*/).(,4+F.6//(4V+S,F(3()(*/+64+)J*+Q*.4J*,-+:6,-+,.D+6S+)J*+\24F)(647+(4F32-(4V
,33+,//6F(,)*-+3(VJ)(4V7+/(V4(4V7+-.,(4,V*+,4-+,FF6DD6-,)(64+W6.H/++,4-+W6.H/+)6+/),)2)6.9
24-*.),H*./h+*X2(GD*4)+,)+)J*+-*K*36G*./h+*_G*4/*g

T((U+ Z+S(4,4F(,3+F64).(82)(64+6S+b!=$7$$$+)6W,.-/+(DG.6K*D*4)/+)6+464`F,.+,FF*//+)6+)J*+/()*7+)6
(4F32-*+,+/2D+6S+b!C7$$$+)6W,.-/+B*V(83*+B64-64+/(V4,V*g

T(((U+ fDG3*D*4),)(64+6S+)J*+Q.,D*W6.H+I.,K*3+P3,4+-,)*-+M,.FJ+"$!"+,/+/28D())*-+W()J+)J*
,GG3(F,)(64g

T(KU+ '28D(//(64+,4-+,GG.6K,3+6S+,+1,.+P,.H+M,4,V*D*4)+P3,47+(4F32-(4V+S2.)J*.+-*),(3/+6S+*3*F).(F+F,.
FJ,.V(4V+G.6K(/(647+1,.+1328+/G,F*/+,4-+,336F,)(64+6S+/G,F*/+8*)W**4+2/*./+TW()J+,+K(*W+)6
.*-2F(4V+)J*+42D8*.+6S+/G,F*/+S6.+)J*+6SS(F*/Ug

TKU+ '28D(//(64+,4-+,GG.6K,3+6S+,+R*3(K*.9+?+'*.K(F(4V+P3,4g
TK(U+ '28D(//(64+,4-+ZGG.6K,3+6S+,+164/).2F)(64+B6V(/)(F/+P3,4g

)6V*)J*.+W()J+F64-()(64/+)6+/*F2.*0`

T(U+ <(-*4(4V+6S+)J*+F,.+G,.H+,FF*//+)6+=L!D+T(4F3L+>$$DD+/,S*)9+D,.V(4/Ug
T((U+ M64()6.(4V+6S+)J*+2/*+6S+-(/,83*-+/G,F*/+W()J+,+K(*W+)6+(4F.*,/(4V+G.6K(/(64+(S+)J*+-*D,4-

.*X2(.*/g

)6V*)J*.+W()J+,+F64-()(64+.*X2(.(4V+/28D(//(64+,4-+,GG.6K,3+6S+S2.)J*.+-*),(3/+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+8(F9F3*+/)6.,V*
/9/)*D/+S6.+)J*+/()*7+)J*.*+W623-+8*+46+68\*F)(64/+64+).,4/G6.),)(64+V.624-/+)6+)J(/+G.6G6/,3L

B23R:M2)&'>&:$43
;6+68\*F)(64+(4+G.(4F(G3*+)6+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+82)+.*X2(.*+S2.)J*.+-*),(3/+6S+3,4-/F,G(4V+G.6G6/,3/+89
F64-()(64L

X*\23'>&:$43'23R'(&4&3&*2%$"3
Q2.)J*.+F64/(-*.,)(64+/J623-+8*+V(K*4+)6+*DGJ,/(/*+,.FJ()*F)2.,3+S*,)2.*/+6S+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)L

<3T$*"3#&3%21'K&21%]
;6+68\*F)(64+)6+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+82)+.*F6DD*4-+)J,)+F64-()(64/+,.*+,)),FJ*-+)6+)J*+G.6G6/*-
-*K*36GD*4)+)6+.*3,)*+)6+F64/).2F)(64+D*)J6-+/),)*D*4)/7+F64),D(4,)*-+3,4-/+W()J+.*D*-(,)(64/7+46(/*
(4/23,)(64+,4-+K*4)(3,)(64+S6.+)J*+8,/*D*4)+F,.+G,.HL

0"1$MN'23R'(&:&2*M]
;6+68\*F)(64/

(<;A(^F
A00B+!AE+D,'WA!^C(DX,>

'dYI5+AfB[Y:;+1Y::c;I+PBZ;;f;^+1d;IcpI

IJ*+6.(V(4,3+'62)J+A(382.4+M,/)*.G3,4+'PR+W,/+,-6G)*-+(4+"$$C7+8,/*-+64+,+/).,)*V9+6S+F6DG.*J*4/(K*
.*-*K*36GD*4)+6S+!@$$+-W*33(4V/7+/28/(-(/*-+89+)J*+-*3(K*.9+6S+!C$$+G.(K,)*+-W*33(4V/L+IJ*+1624F(3+,GG6(4)*-
,+F64/6.)(2D+6S+J62/(4V+6.V,4(/,)(64/7+WJ(FJ+(4F32-*-+59-*+562/(4V7+[*33W,9+,4-+I,936.+<(DG*97+)6
.*-*K*36G+'62)J+A(382.4L+IJ*+82/(4*//+F,/*+W,/+G.*-(F,)*-+64+)J*+F64/6.)(2D+.244(4V+)J*+WJ63*
.*-*K*36GD*4)+S.6D+/),.)+)6+S(4(/JL

f4+"$$%+)J*+1624F(3+/28D())*-+,+8(-+)6+1*4).,3+^6K*.4D*4)+S6.+b!$$D+)6+S24-+)J*+G.6\*F)7+82)+W,/+,W,.-*-
6439+bC$DL+IJ(/+3,FH+6S+S24-(4V7+F62G3*-+W()J+)J*+(DG,F)+6S+)J*+J62/(4V+.*F*//(64+D*,4)+)J*+164/6.)(2D+W,/
46+364V*.+,83*+)6+-*3(K*.+)J*+.*V*4*.,)(K*+-*K*36GD*4)+G.6V.,DD*L+Z/+,+.*/23)7+)J*+1624F(3+()/*3S+J,/+8**4
3*,-(4V+)J*+.*V*4*.,)(64+G.6V.,DD*+8.(4V(4V+(4-(K(-2,3+/()*/+S6.W,.-+W()J+,+42D8*.+6S+-(SS*.*4)+G,.)4*./+W()J
,+W(-*+.,4V*+6S+-(SS*.*4)+S24-(4V+6GG6.)24()(*/L

f4+"$!"+)J*+'62)J+A(382.4+.*-*K*36GD*4)+(/+V6(4V+W*33g+)J*+S(./)+GJ,/*+6S+6K*.+>C$+J6D*/+J,/+6.+W(33+8*
F6DG3*)*-+)J(/+9*,.7+"$&+S2.)J*.+J6D*/+J,K*+8**4+,GG.6K*-+,4-+W(33+/),.)+64+/()*+(4+)J*+/2DD*.L++Z+G3,44(4V
,GG3(F,)(64+S6.+""E+24()/+J,/+8**4+/28D())*-+64+)J*+[.64)*+,4-+S(*3-(4V+562/*/+/()*7+,4-+\2/)+)6+)J*+/62)J+6S

Page 49



)J(/+,+G.(K,)*+-*K*36GD*4)+(/+G.6G6/*-+64+)J*+Z.V6+82/(4*//+F*4).*+/()*+F64/(/)(4V+6S+,+D(_*-+2/*+/FJ*D*
W()J+E>+.*/(-*4)(,3+24()/L

MZ'Ic:PBZ;+?+P:f;1fPBc+dQ+:cRc]cBdPMc;I

IJ*+"$$C+'62)J+A(382.4+'2GG3*D*4),.9+P3,44(4V+R6F2D*4)+(-*4)(S(*/+)J*+N2**4/+P,.H+'),)(64+/()*+S6.
.*-*K*36GD*4)+S6.+F6DD*.F(,37+6SS(F*+6.+F6DD24()9+2/*/+W()J+.*/(-*4)(,3+,86K*+(4+PJ,/*+"L++IJ(/+(/
.*(4S6.F*-+(4+)J*+N2**4/+P,.H+'),)(64+Z.*,+'PR+,4-+)J*+/()*+(/+(-*4)(S(*-+,/+,+V,)*W,9+)6+',32/82.9+:6,-
,4-+,4+6GG6.)24()9+)6+/G.*,-+)J*+.*3,)(K*+*F646D(F+G.6/G*.()9+6S+N2**4/+P,.H+)6+)J*+46.)J+)6+)J*+,.*,+/62)J
6S+)J*+.,(3W,9L

!D;;<(!+AB'F0A!<

IJ*+*_(/)(4V+2/*/+64+)J*+/()*+T6)J*.+)J*+.*/(-*4)(,3U+(4F32-*+,+G283(F+J62/*+T@C&/XDU7+IQB+6SS(F*+/G,F*
TC%"/XDU+,4-+,+B(VJ)+f4-2/).(,3+24()+T="&/XDUL

Z)+V.624-+S366.+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+*4K(/,V*/+!"%$/XD+6S+S366.+/G,F*+)6+8*+2/*-+,/+.*),(3+TZ!U+,4-
S66-+,4-+-.(4H+2/*/+TZ>+,4-+Z@U7+ECE/XD+6S+.*G3,F*D*4)+6SS(F*+S366.+/G,F*+(/+,3/6+G.6G6/*-L++IJ*+36//+6S+)J*
3(VJ)+(4-2/).(,3+24()+(/+46)+6S+F64F*.4+V(K*4+)J,)+()+(/+K,F,4)+,4-+4*()J*.+)J*+'62)J+A(382.4+'PR+46.+)J*+N2**4/
P,.H+'),)(64+Z.*,+'PR+.*F6DD*4-*-+,4+(4-2/).(,3+2/*+8*+,FF6DD6-,)*-+(4+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)L

IJ*+/()*+(/+)6+)J*+/62)J+6S+)J*+G.(D,.9+/J6GG(4V+S.64),V*+6S+N2**4/+P,.H+/*G,.,)*-+6439+89+)J*+).,(4+3(4*+,4-
(/+)J*.*S6.*+,4+,FF*G),83*+36F,)(64+S6.+,--()(64,3+F6DD*.F(,3+S366./G,F*L++IJ*+/()*+W(33+,3/6+G.6K(-*+,+3(4H
8*)W**4+)J*+',32/82.9+:6,-+,4-+A(382.4+B,4*+/J6GG(4V+G,.,-*/L++'*K*4+(4-(K(-2,3+24()/+6S+K,.(62/+/(k*/+,.*
G.6G6/*-7+S62.+,.*+(-*4)(S(*-+,/+Z!+T.*),(3U+WJ(3*+)J*+24()+S.64)(4V+',32/82.9+:6,-+,4-+)J*+G283(F+/G,F*+(/+Z!
6.+Z>+,4-+)J*+F6.4*.+24()+(4F32-(4V+)J*+36F,)(64+6S+)J*+*_(/)(4V+Q,3F64+G28+(/+G.6G6/*-+,/+Z!7+Z>+6.+Z@+WJ(FJ
G.6K(-*/+)J*+6GG6.)24()9+S6.+,+.*G3,F*D*4)+8,.+6.+G283(F+J62/*L

;+J<>'XF<

P63(F9+[c!!+6S+[.*4)h/+YRP+"$$@+/),)*/+)J,)+F,.*S23+-*/(V4+(/+4*F*//,.9+(4+D(_*-`2/*+-*K*36GD*4)/+)6
*4/2.*+)J,)+)J*+X2,3()9+,4-+,D*4()9+6S+(4-(K(-2,3+24()/#2/*./+(/+G.*/*.K*-L++<J*.*+)J*+K*.)(F,3+n/),FH(4Vh+6S
2/*/+(/+)J*+D6/)+,GG.6G.(,)*+W,9+6S+,FJ(*K(4V+,+D(_7+)J*+(//2*+6S+)J*+-*/(V4+,4-+,..,4V*D*4)+6S+2/*/+(/
G,.)(F23,.39+(DG6.),4)L++Z+/G*F(S(F+.*X2(.*D*4)+(/+S6.+.*/(-*4)(,3+24()/+)6+8*+S24F)(64,339+(4-*G*4-*4)+6S
F6DD*.F(,3+6.+82/(4*//+2/*/+,4-+/*G,.,)*39+,FF*//*-+,)+/).**)+3*K*3L

IJ*+G.6G6/*-+F,.+G,.H+(/+/J,.*-+82)+/G,F*/+W(33+8*+,336F,)*-+89+2/*+)6+G.*K*4)+F64S3(F)+WJ(FJ+W(33+8*+F6K*.*-
89+)J*+F,.+G,.H(4V+D,4,V*D*4)+G3,4+/*F2.*-+89+3*V,3+,V.**D*4)7+/*.K(F(4V+,4-+F9F3*+G,.H(4V+,.*+G.6G6/*-
/*G,.,)*39+,4-+6SS(F*./+,.*+/,)(/S(*-+)J,)+)J*+.*/(-*4)(,3+2/*+F,4+8*+(4).6-2F*-+,86K*+F6DD*.F(,3+/G,F*
.*/23)(4V+(4+,4+,FF*G),83*+X2,3()9+6S+.*/(-*4)(,3+,D*4()9L

KDXF+,C'+FFX<F

cpf'If;^+?+P:dPd'cR+5dY'f;^

1233*4+562/*+WJ(FJ+(/+36F,)*-+64+)J*+*_(/)(4V+V9.,)6.9+/9/)*D+F64),(4/+>!+S3,)/7+"E+6S+WJ(FJ+,.*+/6F(,3+.*4)7
W()J+)J*+S.**J63-+J*3-+89+[.*4)+562/(4V+P,.)4*./J(GL+1233*4+562/*+F64/(/)/+6S+"!+/)2-(6+S3,)/7+%+64*+8*-+S3,)/
,4-+!+)W6+8*-+S3,)L

IJ*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+W(33+.*/23)+(4+)J*+G.6K(/(64+6S+!>%+4*W+S3,)/7+W()J+>E+,SS6.-,83*+S3,)/+,4-+E&+G.(K,)*
S3,)/L+IJ*+>E+,SS6.-,83*+S3,)/+.*G.*/*4)/+,+S,(.39+/D,33+(4F.*,/*+(4+)J*+42D8*.+6S+,SS6.-,83*+24()/7+J6W*K*.+)J*
G.6G6/*-+D(_+(/+F64/(-*.,839+8*))*.+,4-+(4).6-2F*/+,+42D8*.+6S+3,.V*.+S,D(39+/(k*-+S3,)/+/2FJ+)J,)+)J*+42D8*.
6S+,SS6.-,83*+J,8(),83*+.66D/+W623-+(4F.*,/*+S.6D+>&+)6+!"$L+IJ*+J62/(4V+D(_+(/+-*),(3*-+8*36W+64+,+24()+,4-
J,8(),83*+.66D+8,/(/L

562/(4V+D(_+64+,+24()+8,/(/
!+8*- "+8*- >+8*- @+8*-

ZSS6.-,83* != !C C > _` 48Q
P.(K,)* @! @C !! ! `a 74Q

/b I. 9I Y 9_b
:4Q ::Q 34Q PQ

Page 50



562/(4V+D(_+64+,+J,8(),83*+.66D
8,/(/

!+8*- "+8*- >+8*- @+8*-

ZSS6.-,83* >" @C "C !& 95. P6Q
P.(K,)* &" !>C CC = 5ba 76Q

99Y 9a. a. 5Y _`a
4RQ :KQ 46Q SQ

IJ*+G.6K(/(64+ 6S+ ,SS6.-,83*+ J62/(4V+*X2,)*/+ )6+ "&a+64+,+ 24()+ 8,/(/+,4-+>$a+64+,+ J,8(),83*+ .66D+8,/(/7
WJ(FJ+S,33/+/J6.)+6S+ )J*+[.*4)O/+B6F,3+R*K*36GD*4)+Q.,D*W6.H+16.*+').,)*V9+G63(F9+),.V*)+ )J,)+C$a+6S+4*W
J6D*/+,.*+,SS6.-,83*L+B64-64+P3,4+P63(F9+>L!"+/),)*/+ )J,)+ )J*+D,_(D2D+ .*,/64,83*+,D624)+6S+ ,SS6.-,83*
J62/(4V+ /J623-+ 8*+ /62VJ)+ J,K(4V+ .*V,.-+ )6+ (//2*/+ (4F32-(4V+ ,SS6.-,83*+ J62/(4V+ ),.V*)/7+ G.6D6)(4V+D(_*-
8,3,4F*-+ F6DD24()(*/7+ )J*+ /(k*+ ,4-+ )9G*+ 6S+ ,SS6.-,83*+ J62/(4V+ 4**-*-+ (4+ -(SS*.*4)+ 36F,)(64/+ 82)+ ,3/6+ )J,)
4*V6)(,)(64+/J623-+),H*+,FF624)+6S+-*K*36GD*4)+K(,8(3()9L+f4+)J(/+G,.)(F23,.+F,/*+)J*+*F646D(F/+6S+)J*+/FJ*D*
,.*+/2FJ+)J,)+ )J*+G.6G6/*-+ 3*K*3+6S+,SS6.-,83*+J62/(4V+ (/+F64/(-*.*-+ )J*+D,_(D2D+.*,/64,83*+,D624)+)J*
-*K*36GD*4)+F,4+K(,839+8*,.+,4-+)J(/+(/+-(/F2//*-+(4+D6.*+-*),(3+8*36WL

IJ*+G6(4)+(/+,3/6+D,-*+(4+)J*+P3,44(4V+'),)*D*4)+/28D())*-+W()J+)J*+,GG3(F,)(64+)J,)+)J*+G.6G6/,3+/J623-+8*
/**4+W()J(4+)J*+W(-*.+F64)*_)+6S+)J*+.*-*K*36GD*4)+6S+'62)J+A(382.4L++Z+F3*,.+*_,DG3*+6S+)J(/+(/+)J*+J62/(4V
D(_+WJ(FJ+(/+8*(4V+G.6K(-*-+89+-*K*36GD*4)/+W()J(4+PJ,/*+!+6S+)J*+'62)J+A(382.4+.*V*4*.,)(647+(4F32-(4V+)J*
G.6G6/*-+D(_+(4+)J*+/28\*F)+,GG3(F,)(64L++dS+=>!+G.6G6/*-+24()/7+>@E+,.*+(-*4)(S(*-+)6+8*+,SS6.-,83*7+*X2,)(4V
)6+CCL>aL

c1d;dMf1+]fZ[fBfIm

Z+ IJ.**+ R.,V64/+ I663H()+ J,/+ 8**4+ /28D())*-+ )6+ \2/)(S9+ )J*+ G.6G6/*-+ 36W*.+ )J*4+ G63(F9+ ),.V*)+ 3*K*3+ 6S
,SS6.-,83*+J62/(4V+G.6K(/(64+)6+8*+-*3(K*.*-+89+)J*+/FJ*D*+64+*F646D(F+K(,8(3()9+V.624-/L++IJ*+H*9+K(,8(3()9
(//2*/+ /2..624-+ /()*+ ,FX2(/()(64+ F6/)/+ ,4-+ *_F*G)(64,3+ -*K*36GD*4)+ F6/)/L+ + d4+ )J*+ S6.D*.+ G6(4)7+ )J*
',32/82.9+:6,-+/FJ*D*+W(33+.*X2(.*/+)J*+,FX2(/()(64+6S+,+42D8*.+6S+3,4-J63-(4V/7+(4F32-(4V+A*4(/)64+P.*//7
)J*+Q,3F64+P283(F+562/*+,4-+)W6+1233*4+562/*+3*,/*J63-*./L+Z4+,336W,4F*+6S+b>+D(33(64+J,/+8**4+D,-*+S6.
)J*/*+3,4-+,FX2(/()(64/L++d4+)J*+3,))*.+G6(4)7+*_(/)(4V+B64-64+Y4-*.V.624-+6SS(F*/+D2/)+8*+.*`G.6K(-*-+,)+k*.6
F6/)+,/+G,.)+6S+ )J*+ .*-*K*36GD*4)+,4-+D,\6.+ \24F)(64+,4-+2)(3()(*/+W6.H/+24-*.),H*4L+Z4+,336W,4F*+6S+b@L%
D(33(64+J,/+8**4+D,-*+S6.+)J*/*+*_F*G)(64,3+-*K*36GD*4)+F6/)/L++Z//2D*-+3,4-+,FX2(/()(64+,4-+*_F*G)(64,3
F6/)/+)J*.*S6.*+)6),3+b%L%+D(33(64L

^(K*4+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+*F646D(F/+6S+)J*+',32/82.9+:6,-+/FJ*D*7+)J*+G.6G6/*-+3*K*3+6S+,SS6.-,83*+J62/(4V
(/+F64/(-*.*-+)J*+D,_(D2D+.*,/64,83*+,D624)+)J*+/FJ*D*+F,4+K(,839+-*3(K*.L++IJ*+^BZ+J,K*+.*X2*/)*-
S2.)J*.+F6DS6.)+W()J+.*/G*F)+)6+,4+(4-*G*4-*4)+,GG.,(/,3+6S+)J*+IJ.**+R.,V64/+I663H()+,4-+)J*+,GG3(F,4)+(/
G.*G,.*-+)6+/28D()+)6+/2FJ+,4+,GG.,(/,3+(S+.*X2(.*-L++IJ*+,86K*+(4S6.D,)(64+(/+8*(4V+.*3,(-+)6+)J*+^BZ+,4-+,49
S2.)J*.+.*/G64/*+W(33+8*+G.6K(-*-+(4+)J*+/2GG3*D*4),.9+.*G6.)L

Bd1ZB+5dY'f;^+;ccR'

IJ*+ G.6G6/*-+ 24()+ /(k*+ ,4-+ )*42.*+ D(_+ 6S+ )J*+ ,SS6.-,83*+ J62/(4V+ *3*D*4)+ 6S+ )J*+ /FJ*D*+ J,/+ 8**4
-*)*.D(4*-+)6+*4/2.*+)J,)+)J*+G(G*3(4*+/2GG39+6S+4*W+J6D*/+D**)/+)J*+4**-/+6S+)J*+*_(/)(4V+)*4,4)/+W()J(4
)J*+ .*V*4*.,)(64+ G.6V.,DD*L+ + IJ(/+ J62/(4V+ 4**-+ (/+ -*)*.D(4*-+ 89+ ,//*//D*4)/+ F,..(*-+ 62)+ 89+ J62/(4V
,336F,)(64/+6SS(F*./+WJ6+/**H+)6+24-*./),4-+)J*+4**-/+6S+ )*4,4)/+W*33+ (4+,-K,4F*+6S+ )J*+G.6F*//+6S+D6K(4V
J62/*+/6+ )J,)+ )J*+-*/(V4+G.6F*//+F,4+8*+ (4S6.D*-L+ +<J(3/)+ )J*+24()+/(k*+D(_+G.6G6/*-+ S6.+',32/82.9+:6,-
S,33/+ /J6.)+ 6S+ )J*+ 6K*.,33+ ),.V*)/+ S6.+ S,D(39+ /(k*-+ J6D*/+ /*)+ 62)+ 24-*.+ (4+ )J*+ [.*4)h/+ B6F,3+ R*K*36GD*4)
Q.,D*W6.H+ 16.*+ ').,)*V9+ ,4-+ )J*+ B64-64+ 562/(4V+ ').,)*V97+ F64/(-*.,)(64+ /J623-+ 8*+ V(K*4+ )6+ )J*+ 36F,3
4**-/+6S+)J*+'62)J+A(382.4+.*V*4*.,)(64+G.6V.,DD*+,/+S6336W/0
! IJ*+*_(/)(4V+8,/*3(4*+6S+!+,4-+"+8*-.66D+J62/*J63-/+W()J(4+'62)J+A(382.4
! IJ,)+)J*+6K*.WJ*3D(4V+D,\6.()9+6S+'62)J+A(382.4+)*4,4)/+W(/J+)6+/),9+W()J(4+'62)J+A(382.4+,4-+)J*+F624F(3

J,/+F6DD())*-+)6+,FF6DD6-,)(4V+.*/(-*4)/+W(/J*/
! IJ*+G.6V.,DD*+D2/)+*4/2.*+)J,)+()+F64)(42*/+)6+G.6K(-*+,4+,GG.6G.(,)*+nG.6S(3*h+6S+J62/(4V+D(_+)6+*4/2.*

)J*+G.6V.,DD*+F,4+F64)(42*

f)+/J623-+,3/6+8*+46)*-+)J,)+F2..*4)39+46+3,.V*.+S,D(39+/(k*-+J6D*/+,.*+G.6K(-*-+64+)J*+*_(/)(4V+/()*7+WJ(3/)+)J*

Page 51



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456788 9+,& : "1 4:

G.6G6/*-+ 4*W+ -*K*36GD*4)+ G.6K(-*/+ "=a+ )J.**+ ,4-+ S62.+ 8*-.66D+ J6D*/+ 64+ ,+ J,8(),83*+ .66D+ 8,/(/7
(4F32-(4V+>=a+)J.**+,4-+S62.+8*-.66D+J6D*/+64+,+J,8(),83*+.66D+8,/(/+W()J(4+)J*+,SS6.-,83*+*3*D*4)+6S+)J*
/FJ*D*L

;*W+,SS6.-,83*+J6D*/+W()J(4+'62)J+A(382.4+,.*,+W(33+8*+6SS*.*-+)6+)*4,4)/+24-*.+)J*+4*W+J6D*/+I,.V*)+:*4)
.*V(D*L++IJ(/+(/+(4+3(4*+W()J+)J*+G6/()(64+6S+G,.,V.,GJ+@L"$+6S+IJ*+56D*/+,4-+16DD24()(*/+ZV*4F9+ZSS6.-,83*
56D*/+P.6V.,DD*+"$!!+l+"$!C+WJ(FJ+(-*4)(S(*/+)J,)+i/6F(,3+.*4)+G.6K(/(64+W(33+6439+8*+/2GG6.)*-+(4+3(D()*-
F(.F2D/),4F*/L+ + Q6.+ *_,DG3*7+ /6F(,3+ .*4)+ F623-+ 8*+ F64/(-*.*-+ (4+ .*V*4*.,)(64+ /FJ*D*/+ WJ*.*+ -*F,4)(4V
*_(/)(4V+/6F(,3+)*4,4)/+(4)6+4*W+J6D*/+(/+4*F*//,.9LjP,.,V.,GJ+%L!!+/),)*/+)J,)+iP.6K(-*./+W(33+8*+*_G*F)*-
)6+ -*3(K*.+ ,+ .,4V*+ 6S+ .*4)/+ ,F.6//+ )J*(.+ -*K*36GD*4)+ G.6G6/,3/+ S.6D+ J6D*/+ 3*)+ ,)+ ),.V*)+ .*4)/+ 2G+ )6+ ,
D,_(D2D+6S+&$a+6S+ )J*+D,.H*)+ .*4)L+ + f4+6.-*.+ )6+D,_(D(/*+ )J*+42D8*.+6S+4*W+J6D*/7+ ()+ (/+*_G*F)*-+ )J,)
D6/)+W(33+8*+3*)+,)7+6.+F36/*+)67+)J*+&$a+3(D()L++56W*K*.7+)J*.*+W(33+8*+F(.F2D/),4F*/+WJ*.*+.*4)/+D,9+4**-+)6
8*+/*)+,)+36W*.+3*K*3/L++IJ(/+D,9+(4F32-*+,.*,/+WJ*.*+D,.H*)+.*4)/+,.*+*_F*G)(64,339+J(VJ7+(4+)J*+G.6K(/(64+6S
/2GG6.)*-+ J62/(4V+ 6.+ (4+ .*V*4*.,)(64+ /FJ*D*/+ WJ*.*+ )J*.*+ (/+ ,+ F3*,.+ G.*`*_(/)(4V+ F6DD()D*4)+ )6+ )J*
.*`G.6K(/(64+6S+J6D*/+,)+),.V*)+.*4)+3*K*3/Lj
IJ*+'62)J+A(382.4+:*V*4*.,)(64+P.6V.,DD*+/*)/+,+F6DD()D*4)+ )6+G.6K(-*+4*W+J6D*/+)6+ )*4,4)/+,)+ .*4)/
)J,)+ )J*9+F,4+,SS6.-L+R*K*36GD*4)+ZV.**D*4)/+W()J+-*K*36G*.+G,.)4*./+,.*+*4V.6//*-+64+ )J*+8,/(/+6S+ )J*
'62)J+A(382.4+ )*4,4F9+,4-+ .*4)+,//2DG)(64/+8,/*-+2G64+ )J*+ 4*W+J6D*/+ ),.V*)+ .*4)+ .*V(D*+,4-+ )J(/+W,/
,V.**-+89+ )J*+1624F(3h/+c_*F2)(K*+ (4+Q*8.2,.9+"$!"+-2*+ )6+ )J*+G,.)(F23,.+F(.F2D/),4F*/+ S6.+'62)J+A(382.47
)J6/*+8*(4V+)J,)+)J*+G.6V.,DD*+(/+-*F,4)(4V+)*4,4)/+64+,+/6F(,3+.*4)+.*V(D*+)6+4*W+J6D*/g+)J*.*+J,/+8**4+,
F6DD()D*4)+)6+.*/(-*4)/g+36F,3+D,.H*)+.*4)/+,.*+K*.9+J(VJL++d4*+/J623-+,3/6+46)*+)J,)+46+^BZ+V.,4)+S24-(4V
(/+F2..*4)39+,//2D*-+)6+/28/(-(/*+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+6S+',32/82.9+:6,-L

X,+E'F+c<

Z33+J6D*/+W()J(4+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+D**)+6.+*_F**-+)J*+(4)*.4,3+/G,F*+/),4-,.-/+6S+)J*+B64-64+P3,4
,4-+B64-64+562/(4V+R*/(V4+^2(-*L

!$a+6S+J6D*/+(4+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+,.*+-*/(V4*-+)6+8*+WJ**3FJ,(.+,-,G),83*L

X(WA,'><F+C,

BZmdYI+?+Z11c''

IJ*+G.6G6/,3/+,.*+,+/(V4(S(F,4)+(4)*.K*4)(64+,4-+.*G,(.+WJ,)+(/+,)+G.*/*4)+,+.,)J*.+(4F6J*.*4)+,4-+-(/G,.,)*
2.8,4+3,4-/F,G*L++IJ*+G.6G6/,3+.*(4S6.F*/+)J*+J(/)6.(F+V.,(4+,4-+F.*,)*/+,+D6.*+3*V(83*+/).**)/F,G*+86)J
36F,339+,4-+S.6D+S2.)J*.+,S(*3-L++IJ*+,.*,7+F2..*4)39+/*G,.,)*-+89+)J*+V9.,)6.9+/9/)*D7+(/+G.6G6/*-+)6+8*
8.62VJ)+)6V*)J*.+,/+,+/(4V3*+/()*+W()J+,+F,.*S2339+-*/(V4*-+G283(F+.*,3D+G.6G6/*-+8*)W**4+)J*+"+836FH/L

f)+(/+*4K(/,V*-+)J,)+)J*+D,\6.()9+6S+G*-*/).(,4/+F6D(4V+S.6D+A(382.4+B,4*+)6+)J*+/62)J+,4-+W*/)+6S+)J*+/()*+W(33
2/*+)J*+G283(F+/G,F*+)6+.*,FJ+N2**4/+P,.H+'),)(64L++^66-+X2,3()9+D,)*.(,3/+W(33+D,H*+)J(/+,4+,)).,F)(K*+/G,F*
,364V+W()J+/).**)+).**/L++Z46)J*.+.62)*+,.624-+)J*+/()*+(4F32-*/+)J*+W,3HW,9+8*)W**4+)J*+.,(3W,9+,4-+)J*
46.)J*.4+*3*K,)(64+6S+)J*+82(3-(4V7+/),(./+S.6D+13,.*D64)+:6,-+3*,-+2G+)6+)J*+/G,F*+,4-+,+.,DG+3*,-/+-6W4+)6
',32/82.9+:6,-+)6+)J*+*,/)*.4+*4-L++IJ*+(4F32/(64+6S+/),(./+(/+,+3(D(),)(64+S6.+G283(F+,FF*//(8(3()9+J6W*K*.+)J(/
(/+46)+,4+*_(/)(4V+G*-*/).(,4+.62)*+,4-+)J*.*S6.*+-6*/+46)+.*/23)+(4+,+.*/).(F)(64+F6DG,.*-+)6+)J*+*_(/)(4V
/()2,)(64L++Z+K*.9+/D,33+42D8*.+6S+G*-*/).(,4/+,.*+*_G*F)*-+)6+FJ66/*+)J(/+.62)*7+D6/)+3(H*39+6439+)J6/*+S.6D
13,.*D64)+:6,-L++IJ*+ISB+6SS(F*/+W.,G+,.624-+)J*+F6.4*.+6S+13,.*D64)+:6,-+64)6+)J*+46.)J*.4+W,3HW,97+,4-
)J*.*+,.*+>+.*/(-*4)(,3+24()/7+,+8(H*+/)6.*+,4-+8(4+/)6.*+,4-+,+F6DD*.F(,3+24()+64+)J*+F6.4*.+6S+)J*+W,3HW,9
,4-+',32/82.9+:6,-+WJ(FJ+/J623-+F.*,)*+,+V66-+3*K*3+6S+,F)(K()9+)J.62VJ+)J*+-,9L++IJ*+.*/(-*4)(,3+24()/+J,K*+,
/D,33+G.(K,)*+F2.)(3,V*+S6.+G.(K,F9+,4-+,+3,4-/F,G*-+/).(G+(/+G.6G6/*-+8*)W**4+)J*+W,3HW,9+,4-+.,(3W,9L

c4).,4F*/+)6+ISB+6SS(F*/+,/+W*33+,/+.*/(-*4)(,3+*4).,4F*/+,.*+G.6G6/*-+64+13,.*D64)+:6,-+WJ(FJ+6SS(F*./
F64/(-*.+)6+8*+,+/(V4(S(F,4)+(DG.6K*D*4)+F6DG,.*-+)6+)J*+*_(/)(4V+.*-24-,4)+3(VJ)+(4-2/).(,3+82(3-(4VL++Z+V66-
X2,3()9+6S+-*/(V4+W(33+8*+.*X2(.*-+)6+)J*+*4).,4F*/+6S+)J*+8(4+,4-+8(H*+/)6.*/+,/+)J*9+,FF624)+S6.+,+/(V4(S(F,4)
/).*)FJ+,4-+3,/*.+F2)+-*F6.,)(K*+/F.**4+).*,)D*4)+(/+G.6G6/*-L++M6.*+G.6D(4*4)+.*/(-*4)(,3+*4).,4F*+S*,)2.*/
,.*+8*(4V+F64/(-*.*-+64+13,.*D64)+:6,-L

'1ZBc+?+MZ''f;^

d4+13,.*D64)+:6,-+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+,GG*,./+,/+"+-(/)(4F)+836FH/7+/),.)(4V+,)+)J*+46.)J*.4+*4-+6S+)J*+.6,-
6GG6/()*+13,.*D64)+562/*+)J*+S(./)+836FH+(/+>`/)6.*9/+W()J+,+/*)+8,FH+S62.)J+WJ(3*+)J*+/*F64-+836FH+3*,-(4V+)6
A(382.4+B,4*+(/+@`/)6.*9/+W()J+,+/*)+8,FH+S(S)JL++IJ(/+/*F64-+836FH+F64)(42*/+,364V+A(382.4+B,4*+24)(3+)J*

Page 52



82(3-(4V+*4-/+,)+)J*+G283(F+/G,F*L++IJ*+',32/82.9+:6,-+*3*K,)(64+,3/6+,GG*,./+,/+"+836FH/+3*,-(4V+)6W,.-/
N2**4/+P,.H+'),)(647+)J*+S(./)+(/+=`/)6.*9+W()J+,+/*)+8,FH+/*K*4)J+,4-+)J*+/*F64-+,)+)J*+46.)J+*,/)+F6.4*.+(/
=`/)6.*9/+W()J+,+/*)+8,FH+/*K*4)J+,4-+*(VJ)JL

IJ*+836FH+64+)J*+F6.4*.+6S+A(382.4+B,4*+,4-+',32/82.9+:6,-+(/+=`/)6.*9/L

IJ*+/F,3*7+J*(VJ)+,4-+D,//(4V+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+/FJ*D*+-(K*.V*/+S.6D+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+8.(*S+(4+)J,)+()
.*D6K*/+)J*+!"+/)6.*9+*3*D*4)+S.6D+)J*+46.)J+*,/)+F6.4*.+,4-+.*-(/).(82)*/+)J*+D,//+D6.*+*K*439+,F.6//+)J*
/()*L+IJ(/+.*/23)/+(4+,+3,.V*.+6K*.,33+D,//+82)+-*3(K*./+,+36W*.+82(3-(4V+W()J(4+)J*+6K*.,33+36F,3+F64)*_)L++f4
,--()(64+)J*+G.6V.*//(64+6S+/F,3*+-6W4+A(382.4+B,4*+W*/)W,.-/+J*3G/+)J*+3,.V*.+/F,3*+,)+)J*+\24F)(64+/()
F6DS6.),839+W()J(4+)J*+>+)6+@`/)6.*9+F64)*_)+6S+)J*+/J6GG(4V+G,.,-*/+,4-+S3,)/L

f)+(/+F64/(-*.*-+)J*+\24F)(64+36F,)(64+G.*/*4)/+,4+6GG6.)24()9+S6.+,.FJ()*F)2.*+6S+,+3,4-D,.H+K,32*7+()+(/+46)
F64/(-*.*-+)J,)+)J*+-*/(V4+,FJ(*K*/+)J(/+,)+G.*/*4)+82)+S2.)J*.+-*),(3+J,/+8**4+/62VJ)L++^3,k*-+8.(FHW6.H+(/
G.6G6/*-+,86K*+W(4-6W/+,)+2GG*.+3*K*3/+,4-+,+)J.**+-(D*4/(64,3+8.(FH+G,))*.4+6.+W*,K*+J,/+8**4
/2VV*/)*-L++IJ(/+W(33+8*+F64/(-*.*-+S2.)J*.+G.(6.+)6+)J*+F6DD())**L

cBc]ZIfd;ZB+Rc'f^;

IJ*+*3*K,)(64,3+-*/(V4+(/+/(DG3*+W()J+,4+6.-*.*-+V*6D*).(F+V.(-+6S+S*4*/).,)(64+J6W*K*.+()+(/+F64/(-*.*-+)J,)
)J*+.*/23)+(/+X2()*+F6DD*.F(,3+WJ(3*+)J*+2/*+6S+)J*+82(3-(4V+,86K*+V.624-+S366.+(/+.*/(-*4)(,3L++f)+J,/+8**4
.*F6DD*4-*-+)J,)+/6D*+D6.*+-(/)(4F)(64+8*)W**4+2/*/7+V.624-+S366.+,4-+,86K*7+8*+F.*,)*-+)J.62VJ
D,)*.(,3/+,4-+-*),(3(4V+,/+,GG,.*4)+(4+)J*+J(/)6.(F+/J6GG(4V+G,.,-*/+64+A(382.4+B,4*L++IJ(/+-*),(3+F623-+8*
F64-()(64*-L

IJ*+V.624-+S366.+(/+-*/(V4*-+)6+8*+,F)(K*+W()J+/J6G+W(4-6W/+,4-+.*/(-*4)(,3+*4).,4F*/7+)J*+/F,3*+6S+)J*
82(3-(4V/+,4-+()/+6.V,4(/,)(64+(/+-*/(V4*-+)6+.*S3*F)+,+D,4/(64+836FH+/)93*L

IJ*+-*/(V4+(/+G.*-6D(4,4)39+8.(FH+(4+H**G(4V+W()J+)J*+/2..624-(4V+82(3-(4V/7+)J*+/*)+8,FH+3*K*3/+W(33+8*
*_G.*//*-+W()J+,+-(SS*.*4)+8.(FH+W()J+)J*+(4)*4)(64+6S+.*-2F(4V+)J*+K(/2,3+(DG,F)+6S+)J*+82(3-(4V+J*(VJ)/L++f)+(/
,3/6+G.6G6/*-+)J,)+)J*+F62.)9,.-+*3*K,)(64/+W(33+8*+(4+,+-(SS*.*4)+8.(FH+F.*,)(4V+,+-(/)(4F)(64+8*)W**4+S.64)+,4-
8,FHL

'c1Y:cR+[m+Rc'f^;

IJ*+82(3-(4V+F.*,)*/+,4+,F)(K*+*4K(.64D*4)+,.624-+()/+G*.(D*)*.+,4-+)J*+2/*/+G.6G6/*-+/J623-+D*,4+)J,)
)J*.*+W(33+8*+/).**)+3*K*3+,F)(K()9+S6.+364V+G*.(6-/+6S+)J*+-,9L++:*/(-*4)(,3+*4).,4F*/+,.*+36F,)*-+,.624-+)J*
82(3-(4V+,--(4V+)6+)J*+/G.*,-+6S+,F)(K()9L

IJ*+F6DD24,3+,D*4()9+/G,F*+(/+/*G,.,)*-+S.6D+)J*+G283(F+.*,3D+V(K(4V+,+.*3,)(K*39+/*F32-*-+S**3+,4-+D,H(4V
()+/,S*+S.6D+(4).2/(64L

D0<,'F0A!<

I:cc'+?+BZ;R'1ZPf;^

I.**/+,.*+G.6G6/*-+(4+86)J+)J*+F6DD24,3+,D*4()9+,.*,7+64+)J*+G283(F+J(VJW,9+,4-+(4+)J*+G283(F+/G,F*
8*)W**4+)J*+"+836FH/+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)L

dSS(F*./+J,K*+.*K(*W*-+)J*+G.6G6/*-+/G*F(*/+,4-+J,K*+.*F6DD*4-*-+/6D*+,3)*.,)(64/+WJ(FJ+,.*+.*X2(.*-
89+F64-()(64L++IJ*+)9G*+6S+).**+.*F6DD*4-*-+S6.+)J*+G283(F+/G,F*+(/+P.242/+M,,FH((+ZD8*.+[*,2)9+,4-+)6
,FJ(*K*+F64)(42()9+()+(/+.*F6DD*4-*-+)J,)+)J*+/).**)+).**+,)+*()J*.+*4-+T64*+64+',32/82.9+:6,-+,4-+64*+64
A(382.4+B,4*U+8*+6S+)J*+/,D*+)9G*L++Z+D(4(D2D+V(.)J+6S+!&`"$FD+W(33+8*+.*X2(.*-+S6.+)J*+).**/+89+F64-()(64L

c(VJ)+S2.)J*.+/).**)+).**/+,.*+G.6G6/*-+,.624-+)J*+F6.4*.+6S+)J*+/()*+,4-+)J*+G.6G6/*-+/G*F(*/7+Z342/
'G,*)J((7+(/+F64/(-*.*-+)6+8*+,GG.6G.(,)*L++IJ*+G.6G6/*-+F,/)+(.64+).**+V.(33*/+,.*+46)+,FF*G),83*+(4+G283(F+,.*,/+S6.
,-6G)(64+89+[.*4)7+G*.D*,83*+.*/(4+8624-+V.,K*3+W623-+8*+.*X2(.*-+S6.+).**+G()/L

IJ*+S(4(/J*-+-*/(V4+X2,3()9+6S+)J*+G283(F+.62)*+)J.62VJ+)J*+/()*+W(33+8*+K*.9+(DG6.),4)+)6+)J*+6K*.,33+/2FF*//+6S
)J*+/FJ*D*+,4-+)J*.*S6.*+S2.)J*.+-*),(3+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+,..,4V*D*4)+(/+/62VJ)+89+F64-()(64L++B,4-/F,G*
6SS(F*./+X2*.9+)J*+.,4-6D+k(Vk,V+G,))*.4+,4-+W64-*.+WJ*)J*.+,+F64)(4262/+G,))*.4+,/+W*33+,/+,4+(-*4)(S(*-
.62)*+S6.+K*J(F23,.+-*3(K*.(*/+/J623-+8*+(4F32-*-L

Page 53



<()J(4+)J*+3,4-/F,G*-+F62.)9,.-+!@+).**/+,.*+G.6G6/*-7+[(.FJ+,4-+:6W,47+)J*/*+,.*+4,)(K*+/G*F(*/+,4-+,.*
F64/(-*.*-+)6+8*+,FF*G),83*+S6.+)J*+36F,)(64+,4-+/J623-+8* G3,4)*-+,)+/(k*+!$`!"+FD+V(.)JL++Z+F64-()(64+(/
.*F6DD*4-*-+.*V,.-(4V+)J*+D(4(D2D+/6(3+-*G)J+,4-+(..(V,)(64+S6.+)J*+F62.)9,.-+)6+*4/2.*+).**+/2.K(K,3L

dSS(F*./+24-*./),4-+)J*+3,4-/F,G*+F64F*G)+6S+[(.FJ+D66.3,4-+,4-+W(3-+V.,//+J6W*K*.+)J*.*+(/+F64F*.4+,862)
J6W+W*33+)J(/+W(33+W6.H+(4+,4+*4F36/*-+F62.)9,.-L++f)+(/+3(H*39+)J,)+)J*+/F,3*+6S+V.,//+F623-+8*F6D*+-6D(4,)(4V
(4+)J*+*4F36/*-+/G,F*+82)+()+-6*/+46)+.*/G64-+W*33+)6+8*(4V+F2)+,4-+)J(/+(/+46)+)J*+-*/(V4+(4)*4)(64L++Z
F64-()(64+(/+.*F6DD*4-*-+)J,)+)J*+G6)*4)(,3+S6.+,+W(3-S36W*.+D*,-6W+8*+*_G36.*-L++IJ(/+W623-+,--+)J*+K,32*
6S+S36W*./+(4+/2DD*.+,4-+F,4+8*+D6W4+/J6.)*.+S6.+W(4)*.L

ZMc;fIm+'PZ1c+?+15fBR:c;'+PBZm+Z:cZ

Q6.+)J*+42D8*.+6S+24()/+G.6G6/*-+)J*+,D624)+6S+,D*4()9+/G,F*+.*X2(.*-+89+'P^!%+T,)+"$/XD+G*.+24()U+(/
"%@$/XD7+!CC@/XD+(/+G.6K(-*-+W()J(4+G.(K,)*+8,3F64(*/+,4-+V,.-*4/+,364V+W()J+&&%/XD+6S+F6DD24,3
,D*4()9+/G,F*L++P283(F+/G,F*+D*,/2.(4V+=$=/XD+(/+G.6G6/*-+J6W*K*.+)J(/+(/+F64/(-*.*-+)6+8*+,+.62)*+.,)J*.
)J,4+,+/G,F*+(4+WJ(FJ+G*6G3*+W(33+/G*4-+,D*4()9+)(D*L++IJ*.*+(/+,4+24-*.+G.6K(/(64+6S+,D*4()9+/G,F*+6S
"EE/XDL+

dSS(F*./+,.*+6S+)J*+6G(4(64+)J,)+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+W623-+/)(33+G.6K(-*+,+/,)(/S,F)6.9+X2,3()9+6S+,FF6DD6-,)(64
82)+()+W623-+.*/23)+(4+,--()(64,3+G.*//2.*+64+6G*4+/G,F*/+(4+)J*+,.*,+/6+,+S2.)J*.+F64).(82)(64+(/+/62VJ)+)6
D()(V,)*+)J(/+(DG,F)+6S+,4+24-*.+G.6K(/(64L

IJ*+/),4-,.-+FJ,.V*+6S+b>$$$+G*.+8*-.66D+(4F32-*/+,+G.6K(/(64+6S+bE$%+)6W,.-/+6G*4+/G,F*7+8,/*-+64+)J(/
,D624)7+)J*+24-*.+G.6K(/(64+6S+,D*4()9+/G,F*+,4-+)J*+G.6G6.)(64+6S+-(SS*.*4)+24()+/(k*/+(4+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+,
F64).(82)(64+W(33+8*+/62VJ)L++IJ(/+,D624)+W(33+8*+(4F32-*-+(4+)J*+5*,-/+6S+I*.D/L

'6D*+FJ(3-.*4O/+G3,9+S,F(3()(*/+,.*+G.6G6/*-+,4-+(4+G,.)(F23,.+)(D8*.+,4(D,3/+,.*+,V.**-+,/+V66-+*3*D*4)/+S6.
)6--3*./+G3,9+J6W*K*.+3,4-/F,G*+6SS(F*./+,.*+46)+/,)(/S(*-+W()J+)J*+6K*.,33+X2,3()9+,4-+2/*,8(3()97+,+F64-()(64+(/
.*F6DD*4-*-+)6+*4/2.*+/,)(/S,F)6.9+G.6K(/(64+(/+D,-*+S6.+G3,9+(4+)*.D/+6S+X2,3()9+,4-+X2,4)()9L

(<F+><,E+AB'A;<,+EL

RZmBf^5I#'Y;Bf^5I+?+dYIBddA

Z+F6DG.*J*4/(K*+-,93(VJ)#/243(VJ)+.*G6.)+J,/+8**4+G.6K(-*-+W()J+)J*+,GG3(F,)(64+F64/(-*.(4V+)J*+4*(VJ862.(4V
.*/(-*4)(,3+82(3-(4V/+(4+-*),(3L++IJ*+D*)J6-636V(*/+24-*.),H*4+(4F32-*+D*,/2.*D*4)+6S+)J*+]*.)(F,3+'H9
16DG64*4)+T]'1U+WJ(FJ+F,3F23,)*/+)J*+,4V3*+6S+K*.)(F,3+/H9+,)+)J*+F*4).*+6S+*,FJ+W(4-6W7+;6+'H9+B(4*+WJ(FJ
,//*//*/+)J*+FJ,4V*/+(4+G6/()(64+,4-+ZK*.,V*+R,93(VJ)+Q,F)6.+TZRQU+WJ(FJ+F64/(-*./+)J*+,D624)+6S+/H9
K(/(8(3()9+64+)J*+W(4-6W+,/+W*33+,/+)J*+W(4-6W+/(k*7+.66D+/(k*+,4-+.66D+2/*+D,H(4V+()+,+D6.*+-*),(3*-
,//*//D*4)L++Z+/2DD,.9+(/+G.6K(-*-+8*36W+,4-+)J*+F64F32/(64+(/+)J,)+),H(4V+,33+>+D*,/2.*D*4)/+(4)6
,FF624)+,4-+W()J+/6D*+S3*_(8(3()9+V(K*4+)J*+2.8,4+*4K(.64D*4)+)J*+(DG,F)+(/+,FF*G),83*L

T@+D&%"'()."+-
C"a+6S+)J*+6G*4(4V/+/,)(/S9+)J*+V2(-,4F*+S6.+]'1+T,+]'1+3*K*3+6S+"%a+,4-+,+.*-2F)(64+6S+3*//+)J,4+"$aUL++dS
)J*+W(4-6W/+WJ(FJ+-6+46)+F6DG39+)J*9+,.*+*()J*.+(4+.*/).(F)*-+36F,)(64/+D*,4(4V+)J*9+J,K*+8*36W+),.V*)+6.
K*.9+36W+*_(/)(4V+3*K*3/+,4-+,49+,3)*.,)(64+W(33+,GG*,.+-(/G.6G6.)(64,)*+,4-+(4+6)J*.+F,/*/+)J*+464`F6DG3(,4)
3*K*3/+,.*+D,.V(4,3L

IJ*+ZRQ+D*,/2.*D*4)/+/J6W+)J,)+>+6S+)J*+=+3(K(4V+.66D/+D,(4),(4+,+K,32*+,86K*+)J*+!LCa+),.V*)7+)6)+J*
.*D,(4(4V+.66D+)J*+.*-2F)(64/+,+.*3,)(K*39+/D,33+,4-+)6+.66D/+WJ(FJ+,3.*,-9+J,K*+,4+ZRQ+8*36W+)J*+),.V*)
3*K*3L

16DG,.*-+)6+)J*+*_(/)(4V+/()2,)(64+WJ(FJ+(/+,+.*3,)(K*39+36W+.(/*+82(3-(4V+G.6K(-(4V+3())3*+68/).2F)(64+,4-+W()J
/6D*+S3*_(8(3()9+V(K*4+)J*+2.8,4+*4K(.64D*4)+)J*+/)2-9+,2)J6.+F64/(-*./+)J,)+)J*+(DG,F)/+-(/F2//*-+,86K*+,.*
,FF*G),83*L

U>@C$D')V+'&
P6K
IJ*+D,\6.()9+6S+W(4-6W/+F6DG39+W()J+)J*+]'1+V2(-,4F*+,4-+S6.+)J6/*+)J,)+-64O)+)J*+.*-2F)(64+(/+F64/(-*.*-
D,.V(4,3+T.*-2F)(64/+46)+*_F**-(4V+"@aU+,4-+,V,(4/)+)J*+46+/H9+3(4*+6439+64*+.66D+*_G*.(*4F*/+,49
,3)*.,)(64+6S+-(.*F)+/H93(VJ)L

IJ*+ZRQ+3*K*3/+,/+*_(/)(4V+,.*+,33+8*36W+!LCa7+6S+)J*+>+WJ(FJ+8*V(4+,86K*+!a+)J*9+,33+.*D,(4+,86K*+!aL

Page 54



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456788 9+,& K "1 4:

d)J*.+.66D/+W()J+K*.9+36W+*_(/)(4V+3*K*3/+*_G*.(*4F*+.*-2F)(64/+WJ(FJ+,GG*,.+/(V4(S(F,4)+(4+G*.F*4),V*+*LVL+,
3*K*3+6S+$L$E+.*-2F*/+)6+$L$!+WJ(FJ+(/+,+&@L="a+82)+.*3,)*-+)6+,+),.V*)+6S+!LCa+,+.*-2F)(64+6S+$L$&+(/+/D,33L
IJ*+F64/23),4)+(/+6S+)J*+6G(4(64+)J,)+V(K*4+)J*+K*.9+V66-+.*/23)/+S6.+)J*+46+/H9+3(4*+/)2-9+)J*+(DG,F)+(/
,FF*G),83*L

>$%
IJ*+K,/)+D,\6.()9+6S+W(4-6W/+F6DG39+W()J+)J*+]'1+),.V*)/7+)J6/*+)J,)+*_G*.(*4F*+V.*,)*.+)J,4+.*F6DD*4-*-
-*F.*,/*/+D,(4),(4+,F)2,339+]'1+3*K*3/+6S+46+3*//+)J,4+"$a+,V,(4/)+)J*+"%a+),.V*)L++IJ.**+6S+)J*/*+.66D/
WJ(FJ+,.*+8*36W+]'1+),.V*)+,FJ(*K*+ZRQ+),.V*)/7+,+/(4V3*+.66D+-6*/+46)+F6DG39+WJ(FJ+(/+,+H()FJ*4+,)+V.624-
S366.7+4*K*.)J*3*//+)J*+F64/23),4)+-6*/+46)+F64/(-*.+)J,)+)J*+(DG,F)+W623-+8*+/(V4(S(F,4)+*462VJ+)6+D,)*.(,339
,SS*F)+)J*+.66DL

>>"`>@&
IJ*/*+G.6G*.)(*/+,.*+S2339+F6DG3(,4)+W()J+]'1+,4-+46+/H9+3(4*+D*)J6-/+6S+,//*//D*4)L

>C$`>C@
IJ*+-,),+S6.+]'1+/J6W/+)J,)+>+G.6G*.)(*/+W(33+*_G*.(*4F*+,+D(46.+8.*,FJ+6S+)J*+"%a+),.V*)+82)+ZRQ+,4-+46
/H9+3(4*+D*,/2.*D*4)/+/J6W+S233+F6DG3(,4F*L

<(33(,D+R248,.+562/*
Z33+82)+"+W(4-6W/+64+)J*+D,(4+*3*K,)(64/+F6DG39+W()J+]'1+),.V*)/7+J6W*K*.+)J*.*+,.*+"$+W(4-6W/7+,33+36F,)*-
8*36W+6K*.J,4V(4V+8,3F64(*/+WJ(FJ+S,(3L++IJ*+*_(/)(4V+8,3F64(*/+J,K*+)J*+(DG,F)+6S+.*/).(F)(4V+]'1+3*K*3/+,/
)J*+W(4-6W/+,/+*_(/)(4V+J,K*+,+3*K*3+8*36W+)J*+"%a+),.V*)7+)J*+.*-2F)(64/+*_G*.(*4F*-+J6W*K*.+-6+46)
*_F**-+)J*+"$a+D,_(D2D+/*)+89+[:c+,4-+)J*.*S6.*+)J*+/FJ*D*+(/+.*V.*)),83*+82)+46)+F64/(-*.*-+)6+J,K*+,4
24,FF*G),83*+(DG,F)L

P:f]Z1m

'*G,.,)(64+-(/),4F*/+8*)W**4+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+,4-+4*(VJ862.(4V+.*/(-*4)(,3+82(3-(4V/+,.*
*/),83(/J*-+89+)J*+W(-)J+6S+G283(F+J(VJW,9/+,/+.*F6DD*4-*-+89+'P^!%+W()J+)J*+G.6G6/*-+82(3-(4V/
G6/()(64*-+64+)J*+8,FH+6S+)J*+G283(F+J(VJW,9+,/+(/+FJ,.,F)*.(/)(F+6S+A(382.4+B,4*+,4-+',32/82.9+:6,-
F6DD*.F(,3+S.64),V*/L

<()J(4+)J*+/()*+)J*.*+,.*+/6D*+G6(4)/+6S+)(VJ)4*//+8*)W**4+)J*+"+836FH/+,F.6//+)J*+G283(F+/G,F*+,4-+,F.6//
)J*+,D*4()9+F62.)9,.-L++ZF.6//+)J*+F62.)9,.-+)J*.*+,.*+E$+-*V.**+6.+D6.*+683(X2*+,4V3*/+,)+F6.4*./+WJ*.*
)J*+/*G,.,)(64+(/+3(D()*-+J6W*K*.+)J*+G6/()(64+6S+/),(.W*33/+64+(4)*.4,3+F6.4*./+G.*K*4)+)J*+.*3,)(64/J(G/+S.6D
8*(4V+24,FF*G),83*L++R(.*F)39+S,F(4V+W(4-6W/+J,K*+,+D(4(D2D+/*G,.,)(64+6S+"@D+WJ(FJ+F6DG3(*/+W()J
'P^!%L

ZF.6//+)J*+G283(F+6G*4+/G,F*+)J*+D(4(D2D+/*G,.,)(64+-(/),4F*7+W()J+,+/3(VJ)39+6SS`/*)+.*3,)(64/J(G7+(/+!@DL
Z33+24()/+,SS*F)*-+89+)J(/+.*3,)(64/J(G+,.*+-*/(V4*-+)6+8*4*S()+S.6D+,)+3*,/)+64*+6)J*.+W(4-6W+W()J+62)366H+W()J
,+D6.*+6G*4+,/G*F)L

;df'c+?+Zf:+NYZBfIm

[6)J+46(/*+,4-+K(8.,)(64+J,K*+8**4+,//*//*-+W()J(4+)J*+,GG3(F,)(64+/28D(//(64+,4-+D()(V,)(64+D*,/2.*/
G.6G6/*-7+)J*+/28D(//(64+J,/+46)+(-*4)(S(*-+WJ(FJ+6G)(64/+S6.+D()(V,)(64+W623-+8*+/*3*F)*-+82)+,+F64-()(64+(/
.*F6DD*4-*-+.*X2(.(4V+)J*+(-*4)(S(F,)(64+6S+)J*+/G*F(S(F+D*,/2.*/+)6+8*+(DG3*D*4)*-+,364V+W()J+G6/)
F6DG3*)(64+)*/)(4VL

IJ*+Z(.+N2,3()9+(DG,F)+,//*//D*4)+-*D64/).,)*/+.*3,)(K*39+3())3*+(DG,F)+64+/2..624-(4V+/*4/()(K*+36F,)(64/+6S
)J*+.*`-*/(V4+6S+)J*+.6,-+\24F)(64L++IJ*+/)2-9+(4-(F,)*/+46+4**-+S6.+D()(V,)(64+,V,(4/)+)J*+6G*.,)(64,3+)J*
6G*.,)(64,3+*SS*F)/+6S+)J*+82(3-(4VL

M*,/2.*/+)6+D()(V,)*+)J*+*SS*F)/+6S+F64/).2F)(64+,4-+-*D63()(64+64+/2..624-(4V+G.*D(/*/+,.*+.*F6DD*4-*-
(4+)J*+G.6G6/,3+,4-+W(33+8*+/*F2.*-+89+F64-()(64+.*X2(.(4V+,+F64/).2F)(64+D*)J6-+/),)*D*4)L

E(A,F0D(EAE+D,

5f^5<Zm+<d:A'

IJ(/+,GG3(F,)(64+G.6G6/*/+)J*+F6DG.*J*4/(K*+.*-*K*36GD*4)+6S+)J*+/()*7+)6+(4F32-*+)J*+.*D6K,3+6S+)J*
V9.,)6.9+).,SS(F+/9/)*D+,4-+()/+.*G3,F*D*4)+W()J+,+@`,.D+/(V4,3+F64).633*-+\24F)(64+W()J+G*-*/).(,4+F.6//(4V

Page 55



S,F(3()(*/+,)+)J*+A(382.4+B,4*#',32/82.9+:6,-#1,.3)64+],3*#+Q*.4J*,-+:6,-+\24F)(64L

f4+6.-*.+)6+,//*//+)J*+6G*.,)(64+6S+)J*+4*W+\24F)(64+3,962)7+-*),(3*-+).,SS(F+/2.K*9/7+(4F32-(4V+G*-*/).(,4
D6K*D*4)+/2.K*9/7+W*.*+24-*.),H*4+(4+e239+"$!!+T4L8L+S6.+(4)*.*/)7+S36W/+)J.62VJ+)J*+\24F)(64+W*.*+68/*.K*-
)6+J,K*+S,33*4+89+"$a+,4-+!$a+(4+)J*+D6.4(4V+,4-+*K*4(4V+G*,H+J62./+.*/G*F)(K*39+/(4F*+G.*K(62/+/2.K*9/
W*.*+24-*.),H*4+(4+"$$@UL++IJ*+3,)*/)+/2.K*9/+(4F32-*-+,2)6D,)(F+42D8*.+G3,)*+.*F6V4()(64+)6+,FF2.,)*39
*/),83(/J+).,SS(F+.62)*(4V+)J.62VJ+)J(/+F6DG3*_+V9.,)6.9+/9/)*DL

P.*-(F)*-+K*J(F3*+).(G/+)6+,4-+S.6D+)J*+.*),(3+,4-+.*/(-*4)(,3+*3*D*4)/+6S+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+W*.*+)J*4+*/)(D,)*-
)J.62VJ+F6DG,.(/64+W()J+6)J*.+/(D(3,.+-*K*36GD*4)/+(4+G,.)/+6S+B64-64+W()J+J(VJ+3*K*3/+6S+G283(F+).,4/G6.)
,FF*//(8(3()9L++;6+,//*//D*4)+6S+).(G/+)6+,4-+S.6D+)J*+B64-64+Y4-*.V.624-+6SS(F*/+W,/+24-*.),H*4+)J62VJ7
,/+)J*/*+W*.*+,//2D*-+)6+.*D,(4+,/+*_(/)(4V7+V(K*4+)J,)+)J*+4*W+S366./G,F*+,4-+F,.+G,.H(4V+S,F(3()(*/+/(DG39
.*G3,F*+*_(/)(4V+,FF6DD6-,)(64L

IJ(/+*_*.F(/*+G.6-2F*-+G.*-(F)*-+K*J(F23,.+S36W/+)6+,4-+S.6D+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+6S+&+,..(K,3/#!%+-*G,.)2.*/+(4
)J*+D6.4(4V+G*,H+J62.+T&`E,DU+,4-+!"+,..(K,3/#!!+-*G,.)2.*/+(4+)J*+*K*4(4V++G*,H+J62.+TC`=GDUL++^(K*4+)J*
J(VJ39+.*/).,(4*-+3*K*3+6S+G,.H(4V+S6.+)J*+.*/(-*4)(,3+24()/+T$L"=+/G,F*/+G*.+S3,)U+,4-+)J*+,8/*4F*+6S+,49
G,.H(4V+S6.+)J*+.*),(3+24()/+TWJ(FJ+D*,4/+.*),(3+).(G/+,.*+3(H*39+)6+8*+G.*-6D(4,4)39+36F,3+).(G/+64+S66)+6.+K*J(F3*/
G,//(4V+6.+K(/()(4V+)J*+,.*,+,49W,9U7+)J*/*+*/)(D,)*/+,.*+F64/(-*.*-+)6+8*+.*,/64,83*L++IJ*/*+G.*-(F)*-
3*K*3/+6S+,--()(64,3+).,SS(F+,.*+46)+F64/(-*.*-+V.*,)+*462VJ+)6+W,..,4)+,//*//D*4)+6S+)J*+(DG,F)+6S+)J*
-*K*36GD*4)+64+,49+.6,-+\24F)(64/+.*D6)*+S.6D+)J*+/()*L

IJ*+G.6\*F)*-+S36W/+W*.*+)J*4+)*/)*-+)J.62VJ+)J*+G.6G6/*-+4*W+\24F)(64+3,962)7+2/(4V+.*F6V4(/*-
(4-2/).9`/),4-,.-+).,SS(F+D6-*33(4V+/6S)W,.*+TBf;'f^>UL++IJ*+.*/23)/+6S+)J(/+,//*//D*4)+/J6W*-+)J*+\24F)(64
6G*.,)(4V+W()J+,)+3*,/)+"$a+G.,F)(F,3+.*/*.K*+F,G,F()9+TG.FU+-2.(4V+86)J+)J*+D6.4(4V+,4-+*K*4(4V+G*,H
G*.(6-/7+W()J+,4+,FF*G),83*+F9F3*+)(D*+6S+E$+/*F64-/L

Q36W/+W*.*+)J*4+)*/)*-+S6.+,+S2)2.*+9*,.+/F*4,.(6+S6.+)J*+9*,.+"$""7+,//2D(4V+).,SS(F+V.6W)J+(4+)J*+(4)*.K*4(4V
G*.(6-+6S+!!a+T(4+,--()(64+)6+)J*+G.*-(F)*-+(4F.*,/*/+(4+).,SS(F+,.(/(4V+S.6D+)J*+'62)J+A(382.4+.*-*K*36GD*4)
G.6G6/,3/UL++IJ(/+*_*.F(/*+/J6W*-+G.,F)(F,3+.*/*.K*+F,G,F()9+S,33(4V+)6+,862)+&a+S6.+)J*+)W6+G*,H+J62.
,//*//D*4)/7+WJ(FJ+(/+/)(33+W()J(4+,4+,FF*G),83*+.,4V*L+Z/+/2FJ7+)J*.*+,.*+46+F64F*.4/+W()J+.*V,.-+)6+)J*
F,G,F()9+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+4*W+\24F)(647+,3)J62VJ+)J(/+W(33+,3/6+4**-+)6+8*+K*))*-+89+ISBh/+I.,SS(F+'(V4,3/+Y4()
TB'I11UL+f4()(,3+F6DD*4)/+S.6D+ISB+/2VV*/)+)J,)+)J*+/(V4,3+-*/(V4+(/+,FF*G),83*L

d4*+F64/*X2*4F*+6S+)J*+.*D6K,3+6S+)J*+V9.,)6.9+/9/)*D+(/+)J,)+).,SS(F+*D*.V(4V+S.6D+Z38*.)+:6,-+W(33+46
364V*.+8*+,83*+)6+2/*+)J*+F(.F23,)6.9+/9/)*D+)6+).,K*3+46.)JW,.-/+,364V+',32/82.9+:6,-L++I6+,FF6DD6-,)*
)J(/+FJ,4V*7+)J*+\24F)(64+W(33+4**-+)6+8*+,D*4-*-+)6+,336W+).,SS(F+)6+)2.4+.(VJ)+62)+6S+)J*+\24F)(647+W()J+)J*
F*4).,3+(/3,4-+(4+)J*+8*33D62)J+6S+)J*+\24F)(64+.*X2(.(4V+.*D6K,3L

IJ*.*+(/+,+D(46.+F64F*.4+(4+.*/G*F)+6S+)J(/7+(4+)J,)+)J*+K(/(8(3()9+/G3,9+46.)JW,.-/+(/+.*/).(F)*-+)6+,862)+"L@D+_
=$D+89+,+8624-,.9+W,337+WJ(FJ+S,33/+/3(VJ)39+8*36W+/),4-,.-/+S6.+,+>$DGJ+-(/).(82)6.+.6,-L++56W*K*.7+)J*
,SS*F)*-+W,33+S6.D/+)J*+8624-,.9+)6+'62)J+A(382.4+-*K*36GD*4)+/()*+!!87+S6.+WJ(FJ+-*/(V4/+,.*+F2..*4)39+8*(4V
-.,W4+2G+,J*,-+6S+,+G3,44(4V+/28D(//(64+(4+)J*+F6D(4V+W**H/L++IJ*+(4-(F,)*-+-*/(V4+F2..*4)39+(4K63K*/+)J*
W(-*4(4V+6S+)J*+S66)W,9+,364V+',32/82.9+:6,-+)6+(4F6.G6.,)*+,+36,-(4V+8,9+,4-+,/+/2FJ7+/(VJ)3(4*/+W(33
(4F.*,/*+)6+,862)+"L@D+_+%$D7+WJ(FJ+(/+,FF*G),83*L++Z/+()+(/+3(H*39+)J,)+/()*+!!8+W(33+8*+-*K*36G*-+,J*,-+T6.
/(D23),4*62/39+W()JU+)J(/+-*K*36GD*4)+/()*7+)J*+(//2*+6S+/(VJ)3(4*/+S.6D+Z38*.)+:6,-+(/+46)+F64/(-*.*-+)6+8*
/(V4(S(F,4)L

IJ*+G.6G6/*-+/(V4,3(/*-+\24F)(64+W(33+G.6K(-*+/,S*.+G*-*/).(,4+F.6//(4V+S,F(3()(*/+TG,.)(F23,.39+S6.+)J*+*3-*.397
-(/,83*-+,4-+G,.)(,339+/(VJ)*-U+8*)W**4+',32/82.9+:6,-+,4-+Q*.4J*,-+:6,-#1,.3)64+],3*7+WJ(FJ+)6V*)J*.
W()J+)J*+G.6G6/*-+G*-*/).(,4+.*S2V*+64+',32/82.9+:6,-+46.)J+6S+)J*+Z38*.)+:6,-+\24F)(64+(/+G,.)(F23,.39
W*3F6D*-L

IJ*+6439+F64F*.4+W()J+.*V,.-+)6+G*-*/).(,4+S,F(3()(*/+(/+)J,)+46+G*-*/).(,4+/(V4,3+GJ,/*+J,/+8**4+(4F32-*-
,F.6//+)J*+Q*.4J*,-+:6,-+,.D+6S+)J*+\24F)(647+W()J+G*-*/).(,4/+(4/)*,-+J,K(4V+)6+F.6//+)J.62VJ+V,G/+(4+)J*
).,SS(F+S36W+T,/+)J*9+F2..*4)39+-6UL++56W*K*.7+()+W623-+8*+,+.*3,)(K*39+/(DG3*+D,))*.+)6+(4F32-*+,+iW()J`S36Wj
F.6//(4V+S,F(3()9+64+)J(/+,.D+W()J+3())3*+,-K*./*+(DG,F)+64+\24F)(64+F,G,F()9L++I6+,FJ(*K*+)J(/+W623-+.*X2(.*+)J*
*43,.V*D*4)+6S+)J*+*_(/)(4V+).(,4V23,.+(/3,4-+(4+)J*+D62)J+6S+)J*+\24F)(64+)6+,FF6DD6-,)*+/(V4,3+F64).63
*X2(GD*4)+,4-+V2,.-.,(3(4V7+WJ(FJ+W623-+(4+)2.4+.*X2(.*+)J*+).(DD(4V+8,FH+6S+)J*+H*.83(4*+64+)J*+*,/)*.4+/(-*
6S+)J*+\24F)(64+89+"`>D7+,SS*F)(4V+,+3,4-/F,G*-+,.*,+8*J(4-L++Z/+)J*/*+W6.H/+,33+3(*+W()J(4+)J*+\2.(/-(F)(64+6S
)J*+1()9+6S+<*/)D(4/)*.7+)J*(.+,V.**D*4)+W623-+8*+.*X2(.*-L

IJ(/+(//2*+(/+46)+F64/(-*.*-+/(V4(S(F,4)+*462VJ+)6+\2/)(S9+.*\*F)(64+6S+)J(/+G.6G6/,37+82)+(S+<*/)D(4/)*.+-6

Page 56



/2GG6.)+S6.+)J*+(4F6.G6.,)(64+6S+,+G*-*/).(,4+F.6//(4V+GJ,/*+64+)J(/+,.D+,4-+,.*+W(33(4V+)6+,336W+)J*+H*.83(4*/
)6+8*+,-\2/)*-+,FF6.-(4V397+)J*4+)J(/+,--()(64,3+W6.H+/J623-+8*+(4F6.G6.,)*-+(4)6+)J*+/F6G*+6S+)J*+J(VJW,9
W6.H/L++f)+(/+46)*-+)J,)+ISB+J,K*+,3/6+/2VV*/)*-+)J,)+)J*+G*-*/).(,4+F.6//(4V+S,F(3()(*/+8*+(DG.6K*-+,)+)J*
\24F)(64L

IJ*+.*K(/*-+36F,)(64+,4-+-*/(V4+6S+)J*+82/+/)6G/+64+A(382.4+B,4*+,4-+)J*+82/+/),4-/+64+13,.*D64)+:6,-
J,K*+8**4+F64S(.D*-+,/+8*(4V+,FF*G),83*+89+B64-64+[2/*/L

IJ*+-*/(V4+6S+)J*+.*K(/*-+J(VJW,9+3,962)+J,/+8**4+/28\*F)*-+)6+,+'),V*+!+',S*)9+Z2-()7+WJ(FJ+J,/+.,(/*-
4(4*+(//2*/L++IJ*+D,\6.()9+6S+)J*/*+,.*+D(46.+-*/(V4+D,))*./+)J,)+F,4+8*+,--.*//*-+,/+)J*+-*),(3*-
F64/).2F)(64+-.,W(4V/+,.*+G.6V.*//*-L

IJ*+64*+/(V4(S(F,4)+(//2*+F64F*.4/+)J*+/),V(4V+6S+)J*+.(VJ)`)2.4(4V+D6K*D*4)/+S.6D+',32/82.9+:6,-+)6
A(382.4+B,4*+,4-+Q*.4J*,-+:6,-+,4-+()/+G6)*4)(,3+)6+F64S2/*+G*-*/).(,4/+2/(4V+)J*+F.6//(4V+64+)J(/+,.DL
56W*K*.7+-2*+F64/(-*.,)(64+J,/+8**4+V(K*4+)6+)J*+,3)*.4,)(K*+/2VV*/)(64+6S+.244(4V+)J*+.(VJ)`)2.4+D6K*D*4)
(4+'),V*+!7+82)+)J(/+(/+F64/(-*.*-+)6+8*+,+D6.*+J,k,.-62/+,..,4V*D*4)7+-2*+)6+)J*+F64S3(F)+8*)W**4
.(VJ)`)2.4(4V+).,SS(F+,4-+W*/)8624-+).,SS(F+S.6D+1,.3)64+],3*L++f)+W623-+,3/6+J,K*+,+D,\6.+4*V,)(K*+(DG,F)+64
\24F)(64+F,G,F()9+(S+,+S6.D,3+F.6//(4V+(/+G.6K(-*-+64+Q*.4J*,-+:6,-L++f)+(/+)J*.*S6.*+.*F6DD*4-*-+)J,)+)J*
/(V4,3+/),V(4V+,..,4V*D*4)/+.*D,(4+,/+G.6G6/*-L

IJ*+J(VJW,9+W6.H/+W(33+4**-+)6+8*+F,..(*-+62)+89+T6.+24-*.+)J*+/2G*.K(/(64+6SU+[.*4)+1624F(3h/+5(VJW,9+?
I.,4/G6.)+R*3(K*.9+Y4()+24-*.+,4+,V.**D*4)+24-*.+'>&#'"%&+6S+)J*+5(VJW,9/+ZF)+!E&$+,4-+W(33+,3/6+*4),(3
)J*+/)6GG(4V+2G+6S+)J*+W*/)*.4+,.D+6S+)J*+V9.,)6.9+/9/)*D+24-*.+'"@%+6S+)J*+I6W4+?+1624).9+P3,44(4V+ZF)
!EE$L++Z33+F6/)/+,//6F(,)*-+W()J+)J(/+4**-+)6+8*+86.4*+89+)J*+-*K*36G*.L

;64`1,.+ZFF*//

<()J+.*V,.-+)6+\62.4*9/+89+6)J*.+D6-*/+6S+).,4/G6.)7+)J*+I.,4/G6.)+Z//*//D*4)+J,/+G.6K(-*-+*/)(D,)*/+64
J6W+).(G/+W623-+8*+-(K(-*-+8*)W**4+K,.(62/+D6-*/+6S+).,4/G6.)7+8,/*-+2G64+-,),+F633*F)*-+S6.+)J*+"$$!
1*4/2/+,4-+-,),+J*3-+S6.+/(D(3,.+-*K*36GD*4)/+,F.6//+B64-64L++IJ(/+/2VV*/)/+)J,)+=>a+6S+).(G/+W623-+8*+89
.,(3#)28*7+!Ea+89+82/7+!!a+89+S66)+,4-+!a+89+8(F9F3*+T)J*+.*D,(4-*.+8*(4V+89+F,.#),_(UL++IJ*+J(VJ+G.6G6.)(64
89+.,(3#)28*+(/+,+.*S3*F)(64+6S+)J*+36F,)(64+6S+)J*+/()*+,-\,F*4)+)6+N2**4/+P,.H+/),)(64+,4-+)J*+.*/23),4)+3*K*3/+6S
G,//`89+S66)S,33+S6.+)J*+/J6G/+,//6F(,)*-+W()J+)J*+/),)(64L

IJ*/*+S(V2.*/+.*/23)+(4+E"+,4-+!!>+82/+).(G/+)6+,4-+S.6D+)J*+/()*+(4+)J*+D6.4(4V+,4-+*K*4(4V+G*,H+J62./
.*/G*F)(K*397+WJ(FJ+,K*.,V*/+,GG.6_(D,)*39+!LC+G,//*4V*./+G*.+82/+G,//(4V+)J*+/()*L++cK*4+64+)J*+82/(*/)
.62)*/+)6+,4-+S.6D+1*4).,3+B64-64+T=+?+>=U7+)J*+,K*.,V*+(4F.*,/*/+,D624)+)6+6439+)W6+G,//*4V*./+G*.+82/L
IJ*/*+)6),3/+J,K*+8**4+F64/(-*.*-+89+B64-64+[2/*/+,4-+,.*+F64/(-*.*-+)6+8*+,FF*G),83*7+W()J+,-*X2,)*
/G,.*+F,G,F()9+,K,(3,83*+64+)J*+,SS*F)*-+/*.K(F*/L

Q6.+.,(3+,4-+)28*+/*.K(F*/7+G.*-(F)*-+D6K*D*4)/+)6),3+!==+,..(K,3/#!&E+-*G,.)2.*/+(4+)J*+D6.4(4V+G*,H+J62.
,4-+"$@+,..(K,3/#!&>+-*G,.)2.*/+(4+)J*+*K*4(4V+G*,H+J62.7+W()J+E=LCa+6S+\62.4*9/+89+)28*+,4-+&=LCa+6S
\62.4*9/+89+B64-64+dK*.V.624-+8*(4V+)6+,4-+S.6D+1*4).,3+B64-64L++IJ(/+.*/23)/+(4+,4+,K*.,V*+6S+%`&+*_).,
G,//*4V*./+G*.+[,H*.366+3(4*+).,(4+)6#S.6D+1*4).,3+B64-64+,4-+!!`!"+*_).,+G,//*4V*./+G*.+dK*.V.624-+).,(4
)6#S.6D+c2/)64L++ZV,(47+)J*/*+S(V2.*/+J,K*+8**4+*_,D(4*-+89+ISB+,4-+J,K*+8**4+F64S(.D*-+)6+8*+,FF*G),83*7
W()J+,-*X2,)*+/G,.*+F,G,F()9+,K,(3,83*+64+/*.K(F*/+S.6D+N2**4/+P,.H+)6+D**)+)J(/+-*D,4-L++f)+(/+(4+,49+F,/*
3(H*39+)J,)+,+3,.V*+G.6G6.)(64+6S+)J*+).(G/+,//6F(,)*-+W()J+)J*+.*),(3+24()/+,.*+,3.*,-9+G,//(4V+)J*+/()*+64+)J*(.
W,9+)6+,4-+S.6D+)J*+/),)(647+/6+,.*+46)+,F)2,339+4*W+).(G/+64+)J*+.,(3+/*.K(F*/L

<()J+.*V,.-+)6+W,3H(4V+,4-+F9F3(4V7+,+Pc:'+,//*//D*4)+J,/+8**4+F,..(*-+62)+6S+)J*+36F,3+G*-*/).(,4
*4K(.64D*4)+,4-+F.6//(4V+S,F(3()(*/7+WJ(FJ+/J6W+46+D,\6.+,.*,/+6S+F64F*.47+V(K*4+)J*+/J6.)F6D(4V/+(4
F.6//(4V+S,F(3()(*/+,-\,F*4)+)6+)J*+/()*+W(33+8*+,--.*//*-+)J.62VJ+)J*+.*K(/*-+\24F)(64+3,962)+,49W,9L

IJ*+6439+(//2*+)J,)+W,/+G(FH*-+2G+64+W,/+)J*+/J6.),V*+6S+-(.*F)(64,3+/(V4(4V+(4+)J*+,.*,+,4-+)6+)J(/+*4-7+ISB
J,K*+.*X2*/)*-+,+/2D+6S+b!C7$$$+)6W,.-/+B*V(83*+B64-64+W,9S(4-(4V+/(V4,V*+,4-+)J(/+.*X2*/)+(/+/2GG6.)*-L

ZFF(-*4)+.*F6.-/+(4+)J*+,.*,+6K*.+)J*+)J.**+9*,.+G*.(6-+)6+e239+"$!!+(-*4)(S(*-+!!+G*./64,3+(4\2.9+,FF(-*4)/
,.624-+)J*+V9.,)6.9+/9/)*D7+S62.+6S+WJ(FJ+(4K63K*-+G*-*/).(,4/L+IJ*+,3)*.,)(64/+)6+)J*+.6,-+3,962)+/J623-+J*3G
)6+.*V23,)*+/G**-/+)J.62VJ+)J*+,.*,+,4-+)J2/+.*-2F*+)J*+,FF(-*4)+.,)*L

1Z:+PZ:Af;^

<()J+.*V,.-+)6+)J*+/()*+3,962)7+)J*+F,.+G,.H+,FF*//+S.6D+13,.*D64)+:6,-+(/+,+3())3*+)(VJ)+,)+@LCD+TW()J+46

Page 57



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456788 9+,& S "1 4:

G.6)*F)(K*+D,.V(4/U+)6+,FF6DD6-,)*+)W6+F,./+G,//(4V+64*+,46)J*.+,4-+()+(/+.*F6DD*4-*-+()+8*+W(-*4*-+)6
=L!D+T(4F32-(4V+>$$DD+D,.V(4/UL++IJ(/+W(33+8*+/*F2.*-+89+F64-()(64+6.+,4+2G-,)*+W(33+8*+G.6K(-*-+(4+,
/2GG3*D*4),.9+.*G6.)L

IJ*+36F,)(64+6S+)J*+/()*+W()J(4+,+164).633*-+P,.H(4V+o64*+W()J+K*.9+V66-+,FF*//+)6+G283(F+).,4/G6.)+/*.K(F*/
D*,4/+.*-2F*-+.*/(-*4)(,3+,4-+6SS(F*+,336W,4F*/+,GG39+)6+)J*+/()*L++f4+)*.D/+6S+.*/(-*4)(,3+G,.H(4V7+$L%+/G,F*/
,.*+G*.D())*-+G*.+!`#"`8*-+S3,)+,4-+!L"+/G,F*/+G*.+>q8*-+S3,)7+WJ(3/)+6SS(F*/+,.*+G*.D())*-+6439+64*+G,.H(4V
/G,F*+G*.+>$$/XDL

Z/+/2FJ7+2G+)6+!$CLE+/G,F*/+W623-+8*+G*.D())*-+S6.+)J*+4*W+S3,)/7+W()J+)W6+/G,F*/+,336W*-+S6.+)J*+6SS(F*/L
c,FJ+6S+)J*+.*),(3#S66-+,4-+-.(4H+24()/+W623-+8*+G*.D())*-+,+/G,F*7+V(K(4V+,+)6),3+,336W,4F*+6S+!!C+/G,F*/L
IJ*+G.6G6/*-+G.6K(/(64+6S+C!+/G,F*/+W623-+)J*.*S6.*+,FF6.-+W()J+/),4-,.-/L

dS+)J*/*7+!C+/G,F*/+,.*+G.6G6/*-+)6+8*+,336F,)*-+S6.+)J*+2/*+6S+B64-64+Y4-*.V.624-+/),SS7+W()J+)J*
.*D,(4-*.+S6.+.*/(-*4)/+T3*,K(4V+464*+S6.+)J*+.*),(3+24()/UL++IJ*+42D8*.+6S+/G,F*/+G.6G6/*-+S6.+)J*+6SS(F*/
V.*,)39+*_F**-/+/),4-,.-/+,4-+J,/+8**4+X2*.(*-+89+6SS(F*./L++56W*K*.+()+(/+.*F6V4(/*-+)J,)+)J*/*+/G,F*/
.*G3,F*+/G,F*/+36/)+W()J(4+)J*+*_(/)(4V+F,.+G,.H+,4-+,3/6+)J,)+)J*+/G,F*/+,.*+2/*-+89+)J*+!"$+-.(K*./
6G*.,)(4V+62)+6S+N2**4/+P,.H+-*G6)+TWJ6/*+/J(S)/+F6DD*4F*+S.6D+C,D+,4-+S(4(/J+S.6D+!,DU+(4+,--()(64+)6
6SS(F*+/),SSL

'),4-,.-+P'!C+.*X2(.*/+*,FJ+6S+)J*+!>+WJ**3FJ,(.+24()/+)6+8*+G.6K(-*-+W()J+,+-(/,83*-+G,.H(4V+/G,F*L++Z)
G.*/*4)7+6439+/(_+/2FJ+/G,F*/+,.*+/J6W47+WJ(FJ+W623-+S,33+/J6.)+6S+/),4-,.-/L++56W*K*.7+)J*+3,962)+6S+)J*+F,.
G,.H+(4F32-*/+/6D*+S,(.39+V*4*.62/+,(/3*+W(-)J/7+/6+()+/J623-+8*+,+/(DG3*+D,))*.+)6+(4F32-*+,+S2.)J*.+/*K*4
W(-*+/G,F*/+S6.+-(/,83*-+2/*+(S+.*X2(.*-L++IJ(/+(//2*+/J623-+8*+D64()6.*-+,/+G,.)+6S+)J*+I.,K*3+P3,4+S6.+)J*
-*K*36GD*4)L

IJ*+I.,4/G6.)+Z//*//D*4)+D,H*/+.*S*.*4F*+)6+)J*+(4F32/(64+6S+,+1,.+1328+/G,F*+,4-+)J*+G.6K(/(64+6S+*3*F).(F
F,.+FJ,.V(4V+G6(4)/+S6.+"$`@$a+6S+/G,F*/L++IJ*/*+,.*+W*3F6D*-+64+/2/),(4,8(3()9+V.624-/+,4-+/J623-+8*
/*F2.*-+W()J(4+,+1,.+P,.H+M,4,V*D*4)+P3,4+S6.+)J*+/()*7+WJ(FJ+/J623-+,3/6+/*)+62)+J6W+,FF*//+)6+/G,F*/+W(33
8*+F64).633*-+,4-+*4S6.F*-+T,4+*3*F).(F+S68+6G*.,)*-+8,..(*.+J,/+8**4+.*S*..*-+)6+(4+)J*+I.,4/G6.)+'),)*D*4)L
Z336F,)(64+6S+/G,F*/+W(33+,3/6+4**-+)6+*4/2.*+,+.*,/64,83*+G.6K(/(64+(/+/*)+,/(-*+S6.+,SS6.-,83*+24()/L

164/(-*.,)(64+,3/6+4**-/+)6+8*+V(K*4+)6+)J*+(DG,F)+6S+,49+6K*./G(33+G,.H(4V+64+).,SS(F+S36W+,4-+J(VJW,9+/,S*)97
)J*+(DD*-(,)*39+,-\6(4(4V+.6,-/+-6+46)+,4-+W(33+46)+(4+S2)2.*+6SS*.+,49+/F6G*+)6+/,S*39+,FF6DD6-,)*+64`/).**)
G,.H(4VL++^(K*4+)J*+.*3,)(K*39+36W+.,)(6+6S+G,.H(4V+/G,F*/+G*.+-W*33(4V7+()+(/+)J*.*S6.*+F64/(-*.*-+*//*4)(,3+)6
3(D()+6K*./G(33+G,.H(4V+)J.62VJ+)J*+G.6K(/(64+6S+,+nF,.`S.**h+,V.**D*4)+,4-+)J(/+W(33+4**-+)6+8*+/*F2.*-+)J.62VJ
,+'*F)(64+!$=+ZV.**D*4)L++'(V4,V*+W()J(4+)J*+82(3-(4V+)6+.*(4S6.F*+)J(/+D*//,V*+(/+,3/6+.*F6DD*4-*-L

Z+S2.)J*.+F64/(-*.,)(64+(/+)J*+36//+6S+)J*+/D,33+G283(F+F,.+G,.H+W()J(4+)J*+/()*7+WJ(FJ+(/+46)+G.6G6/*-+)6+8*
.*G3,F*-L++I6+X2,4)(S9+)J*+*SS*F)+6S+)J(/7+)J*+I.,4/G6.)+164/23),4)+J,/+F,..(*-+62)+/2.K*9/+6S+()/+2/*+64+,
W**H-,9+,4-+64+,+',)2.-,9+,4-+(-*4)(S(*-+,+)6),3+6S+=$+,4-+"E+K*J(F3*/+2/(4V+)J*+F,.+G,.H+,F.6//+)J*+F62./*
6S+*,FJ+-,97+W()J+D,_(D2D+68/*.K*-+6FF2G,4F9+3*K*3/+6S+"$+K*J(F3*/+T@EaU+,4-+E+K*J(F3*/+T""aU
.*/G*F)(K*39+,)+,49+)(D*L++d4+)J*+W**H-,97+4(4*+F,./+W*.*+G,.H*-+S6.+6K*.+=r+J62./7+WJ(FJ+W*.*+.*,/64,839
,//2D*-+)6+8*364V+)6+B64-64+Y4-*.V.624-+/),SSL

Z/+/2FJ7+)J(/+,.*,+6S+G283(F+F,.+G,.H(4V+(/+46)+F2..*4)39+W*33+2/*-+,4-+(S+36/)7+W623-+V*4*.,339+3*,-+)6+46+D6.*
)J,4+,862)+C`!$+,--()(64,3+F,./+2/(4V+6S+64`/).**)+G,9+,4-+-(/G3,9+8,9/+64+)J*+/2..624-(4V+/).**)/+,)+,49
G,.)(F23,.+)(D*L++IJ*+F,.+G,.H+(/+,3/6+46)+F64/(-*.*-+)6+8*+6S+G,.)(F23,.+8*4*S()+)6+N2**4/+P,.H+/),)(64+()/*3S7
V(K*4+)J,)+)J*+/),)(64+(/+W*33+F644*F)*-+)6+()/+36F,3+F,)FJD*4)+,.*,+89+36F,3+82/+/*.K(F*/7+W,3H(4V+,4-+F9F3*
.62)*/+,4-+)J(/+J,/+8**4+F64S(.D*-+89+ISBL++d4+)J(/+8,/(/7+)J*+F,.+G,.H+(/+46)+F64/(-*.*-+)6+8*+*//*4)(,3+,4-
()/+36//+(/+)J*.*S6.*+,FF*G),83*+WJ*4+,//*//*-+,V,(4/)+P63(F9+I:;"%+6S+[.*4)O/+YRP+"$$@L

'c:]f1f;^

f4+)*.D/+6S+/*.K(F(4V7+/),4-,.-+P'!%+.*X2(.*/+,+/J,.*-+).,4/()+/(k*-+8,9+)6+8*+G.6K(-*-+S6.+*K*.9+)W6+.*),(3
24()/7+W()J+)J*+.*),(3+S366./G,F*+,/+,+WJ63*+V*4*.,)(4V+)J*+4**-+)6+G.6K(-*+,+S233`/(k*+36,-(4V+8,9L++IJ*+6SS(F*/
.*X2(.*+/*.K(F(4V+G.6K(/(64+89+,4+&D+.(V(-+36..9L

;6+6SS`/).**)+/*.K(F(4V+/G,F*+(/+(4-(F,)*-+W()J(4+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)7+WJ(FJ+(/+,+/J6.)F6D(4V+(4+)J*+/FJ*D*L++f)+(/
(4/)*,-+G.6G6/*-+)6+,336W+/D,33+K,4/+,FF*//+)6+)J*+F*4).,3+G*-*/).(,4(k*-+,.*,+)6+/*.K(F*+)J*+/D,33+/J6G
24()/+8*)W**4+!$,D+,4-+@GD7+W()J+,+4*W+36,-(4V+8,9+)6+8*+(4F6.G6.,)*-+(4)6+)J*+S66)W,9+,364V+',32/82.9
:6,-+)6+,FF6DD6-,)*+,49+S233`/(k*+36..(*/+/*.K(F(4V+)J*+/()*+S6.+G*.(6-/+6S+2G+)6+"$+D(42)*/L++IJ*+/2.S,F(4V
).*,)D*4)+6S+)J*/*+,.*,/+/J623-+8*+/2FJ+)J,)+()+W623-+-(/F62.,V*+24,2)J6.(/*-+2/*+S6.+G,.H(4V+,4-+W623-

Page 58



.*K*.)+)6+G*-*/).(,4+2/*+WJ*4+46)+6FF2G(*-+89+-*3(K*.9+K*J(F3*/7+S2.)J*.+-*),(3/+6S+)J*+).*,)D*4)+6S+)J*
F.6//6K*.+)6+)J*+F*4).,3+G*-*/).(,4(k*-+,.*,+,3/6+4**-+)6+8*+,V.**-L

Z+S2.)J*.+!$D+8,9+(4+13,.*D64)+:6,-+S6.+-*3(K*.(*/+8*)W**4+&,D`&GD+(/+G.6G6/*-+)6+/*.K*+)J*+W*/)*.4+/(-*
6S+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)7+(4F32-(4V+)J*+B64-64+Y4-*.V.624-+6SS(F*/7+W()J+)J*+82/+/),4-/+,D*4-*-+,FF6.-(4V39L

IJ*+-(/).(82)(64+6S+.*S2/*+/)6.*/+,.624-+)J*+G*.(D*)*.+6S+)J*+82(3-(4V+W(33+,336W+.*S2/*+)6+8*+F633*F)*-+S.6D+)J*
,-\6(4(4V+J(VJW,9/+WJ(FJ+(/+,FF*G),83*7+W()J+S(.*+,FF*//+.*X2(.*D*4)/+8*(4V+/(D(3,.39+/,)(/S(*-+89+)J*
G*.(D*)*.+836FH+,..,4V*D*4)+6S+)J*+/()*L

IJ*.*+/J623-+8*+,-*X2,)*+6K*.,33+/*.K(F(4V+G.6K(/(64+S6.+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+F3*,.+6S+)J*+D,(4+F,..(,V*W,9/+6S
A(382.4+B,4*+,4-+',32/82.9+:6,-+,4-+()+/J623-+)J*.*S6.*+8*+G6//(83*+)6+(DG3*D*4)+i46+36,-(4V+,)+,49+)(D*j
.*/).(F)(64/+,364V+)J*+.*D,(4(4V+/).*)FJ*/+6S+A(382.4+B,4*+,4-+',32/82.9+:6,-+S.64)(4V+)J*+/()*7+G,.)(F23,.39+(4
)J*+K(F(4()9+6S+)J*+4*W+/(V4,3(/*-+\24F)(64+WJ*.*+()+W(33+8*+(DG6.),4)+)J,)+).,SS(F+3,4*/+,.*+46)+68/).2F)*-+89
-*3(K*.9+K*J(F3*/L+'2(),83*+.*/).(F)(64/+W(33+,3/6+4**-+)6+8*+G3,F*-+64+)J*+36,-(4V+8,9/+)6+G.*K*4)+364V+-2.,)(64
/),9/+,4-+)6+G.6J(8()+G,.H(4V+,4-+,GG.6G.(,)*+.*/).(F)(64/+W(33+4**-+)6+8*+-*)*.D(4*-+89+)J*+5(VJW,9+?
I.,4/G6.)+R*3(K*.9+Y4()+)J.62VJ+)J*+I.,SS(F+:*V23,)(64+d.-*.+F64/23),)(64+G.6F*//+,/+)J*+,//6F(,)*-+J(VJW,9
W6.H/+,.*+,-6G)*-L

f)+(/+,3/6+G.6G6/*-+)6+G.6-2F*+,+R*3(K*.9+?+'*.K(F(4V+P3,4+S6.+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+)6+J*3G+)6+D,4,V*+-*3(K*.9
K*J(F3*+D6K*D*4)/+)6+,4-+S.6D+)J*+/()*7+WJ(FJ+W(33+S2.)J*.+J*3G+)6+*4/2.*+36,-(4V+S,F(3()(*/+,.*+,83*+)6+F,)*.+S6.
S2)2.*+-*D,4-L

'(D(3,.397+,+164/).2F)(64+B6V(/)(F/+P3,4+W(33+8*+G.6-2F*-+)6+,--.*//+-*3(K*.9+,..,4V*D*4)/+-2.(4V+)J*+)J.**
F64/).2F)(64+GJ,/*/+6S+)J*+G.6\*F)L

I:Z]cB+PBZ;

I6+J*3G+)6+(4F.*,/*+)J*+42D8*.+6S+).(G/+D,-*+89+/2/),(4,83*+).,4/G6.)7+,+Q.,D*W6.H+I.,K*3+P3,4+J,/+8**4
G.*G,.*-+S6.+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)7+W()J+,+I.,K*3+P3,4+M,4,V*.+*DG369*-+89+)J*+S.**J63-+6W4*.+6S+)J*+/()*+8*(4V
.*/G64/(83*+S6.+3(,(/(4V+W()J+6FF2G(*./+6S+)J*+24()/+)6+G.6-2F*+(4-(K(-2,3+I.,K*3+P3,4/L++IJ*+,(D+(/+)6+2/*+,
42D8*.+6S+D*,/2.*/+,/+/*)+62)+(4+,4+,)),FJ*-+ZF)(64+P3,4+)6+G.6D6)*+/2/),(4,83*+).,4/G6.)+,4-+)J2/+.*-2F*
F,.+2/*+S.6D+,4+*/)(D,)*-+(4()(,3+Ca+6S+\62.4*9/+-6W4+)6+>L&a+6K*.+,+S(K*`9*,.+D64()6.(4V+G*.(6-L

IJ*+Q.,D*W6.H+I.,K*3+P3,4+J,/+8**4+,//*//*-+2/(4V+ISBh/+ZII.[2Ic+G.6V.,DD*+,4-+J,/+/F6.*-+,+PZ''
.,)(4VL++Z/+/2FJ7+()+W623-+8*+,FF*G),83*+)6+/*F2.*+)J*+S.,D*W6.H+I.,K*3+P3,4+,/+()+/),4-/+W()J(4+)J*+'!$=
ZV.**D*4)+S6.+)J*+/()*L

1m1Bc+'Id:Z^c

[(F9F3*+G,.H(4V+.*X2(.*D*4)/+,.*+/*)+62)+(4+/),4-,.-+P'!=+6S+)J*+YRP7+)J*/*+.*X2(.*+)J*+G.6K(/(64+6S+/*F2.*
8(F9F3*+/G,F*+,)+,+.,)*+6S+!+G*.+.*/(-*4)(,3+24()+,4-+)J*+G.6G6/*-+G.6K(/(64+6S+S62.+/*F2.*+/)6.*/+W()J+,+)6),3
F,G,F()9+6S+!&"+/G,F*/+/*.K(4V+)J*+K,.(62/+G,.)/+6S+)J*+/()*+W(33+D6.*+)J,4+/,)(/S9+.*X2(.*D*4)/L

'),4-,.-/+S6.+6SS(F*+2/*+.*X2(.*+,)+3*,/)+64*+/G,F*+G*.+!"C/XD+V(K(4V+,+)6),3+.*X2(.*D*4)+S6.+S(K*+/G,F*/7+)J*
G.6G6/*-+G.6K(/(64+6S+">+/*F2.*+/G,F*/+S6.+)J*+6SS(F*/+D6.*+)J,4+D**)/+.*X2(.*D*4)/L

'),4-,.-/+S6.+.*),(3+2/*+.*X2(.*+64*+/G,F*+G*.+!"C/XD+S6.+S66-+.*),(3+T)J(/+,)).,F)/+)J*+J(VJ*/)+/),4-,.-+6S+)J*
G.6G6/*-+F6DD*.F(,3+2/*/U7+,D624)(4V+)6+)*4+/G,F*/L++IJ*+G.6G6/*-+G.6K(/(64+6S+!=+64`/).**)+n'J*SS(*3-h
/),4-/+)J*.*S6.*+D6.*+)J,4+D**)+.*X2(.*D*4)/L

]fc<'+dQ+I5c+Bd;Rd;+MZmd:

IJ*+1624F(3+J,/+46W+.*F*(K*-+)J*+M,96.+6S+B64-64h/+'),V*+!+.*/G64/*+)6+)J*+,GG3(F,)(64L++5*+(/+3,.V*39
/2GG6.)(K*+6S+)J*+,GG3(F,)(647+/,K*+S6.+/*K*4+G6(4)/+,862)+WJ(FJ+D6.*+(4S6.D,)(64+6.+D(46.+,D*4-D*4)/+,.*
/62VJ)+(4+6.-*.+)6+3*,-+)6+)J*+,GG3(F,)(64+8*(4V+F6DG3(,4)+W()J+)J*+B64-64+P3,4L

P63(F9+%LC+6S+)J*+B64-64+P3,4+/),)*/+)J,)+-*K*36GD*4)+/J623-+(4F6.G6.,)*+36F,3+/6F(,3+(4S.,/).2F)2.*+/2FJ+,/
G283(F+)6(3*)/+WJ*.*+,GG.6G.(,)*+,4-+V(K*4+)J*+4*W+G283(F+.*,3D+8*(4V+F.*,)*-+,4-+)J*+36F,)(64+,-\,F*4)+)6+,
).,4/G6.)+(4)*.FJ,4V*+S2.)J*.+-(/F2//(64+64+)J(/+,/G*F)+(/+-**D*-+,GG.6G.(,)*L++IJ*+,GG3(F,4)+J,/+.*/G64-*-
89+.*S*..(4V+)6+G283(F+)6(3*)/+(4+)J*+/2..624-(4V+,.*,+(4F32-(4V+(4+A(382.4+B(8.,.9+64+',32/82.9+:6,-+3*//+)J,4
&$$D+S.6D+)J*+/()*+,4-+(4+N2**4/+P,.HL

Page 59



IJ*+M,96.+4**-/+)6+8*+F64K(4F*-+)J,)+)J*+G.6G6/*-+3*K*3+6S+,SS6.-,83*+J62/(4V+.*G.*/*4)/+)J*+D,_(D2D
.*,/64,83*+,D624)+)J,)+F,4+8*+-*3(K*.*-+,4-+)J,)+)J*+)*42.*+D(_+.*S3*F)/+36F,3+4**-/L++IJ*/*+(//2*/+,.*
-(/F2//*-+(4+/6D*+-*),(3+,86K*+J6W*K*.+)J*+,GG3(F,4)+(/+G.6V.*//(4V+)J(/+D,))*.+W()J+)J*+^BZ+W()J+)J*
24-*./),4-(4V+)J,)+()+W(33+8*+.*/63K*-L++Z49+S2.)J*.+2G-,)*+W(33+8*+G.6K(-*-+(4+,+/2GG3*D*4),.9+.*G6.)L

IJ*+).*,)D*4)+6S+13,.*D64)+:6,-+,)+V.624-+S366.+,4-+)J*+F64F*4).,)(64+6S+/*.K(F(4V+S.64),V*/+W,/+-(/F2//*-L
+dSS(F*./+J,K*+F64/(-*.*-+)J(/+G6(4)+,86K*7+,)).,F)(K*+).*,)D*4)/+,.*+G.6G6/*-+)6+)J*+/*.K(F(4V+*4).,4F*/+,4-
S2.)J*.+F64/(-*.,)(64+(/+)6+8*+V(K*4+)6+)J*+G.6D(4*4F*+6S+.*/(-*4)(,3+*4).,4F*/7+)J*+,..,4V*D*4)+.*D,(4/+,
/(V4(S(F,4)+(DG.6K*D*4)+64+)J*+*_(/)(4V+/).**)/F,G*+64+)J*+*,/)*.4+/(-*+6S+13,.*D64)+:6,-L

IJ*+G.6K(/(64+6S+1J(3-.*4O/+G3,9+/G,F*+(/+,+G6(4)+.,(/*-+89+)J*+M,96.+WJ(FJ+J,/+8**4+-(/F2//*-+(4+)J*+.*G6.)
,86K*L++Z+F64-()(64+W(33+*4/2.*+)J,)+)J*+X2,4)()9+,4-+X2,3()9+6S+G.6K(/(64+(/+,GG.6G.(,)*+)6+)J*+FJ(3-+9(*3-
.*X2(.*D*4)/+(4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+B64-64+P3,4+G63(F9+>L=+T,+D(4(D2D+6S+"$$/XD+6S+)J*+F6DD24,3+/G,F*UL

dSS(F*./+,.*+/,)(/S(*-+)J,)+,4+,FF*G),83*+42D8*.+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+24()/+,.*+F,G,83*+6S+G.6K(-(4V+WJ**3FJ,(.
,FF*//(83*+,FF6DD6-,)(64+J6W*K*.+)J*+M,96.+46)*/+)J,)+)J*+24()/+,.*+-*/(V4+)6+8*+,-,G),83*+)6+)J(/
/),4-,.-+,4-+()+(/+.*X2(.*-+)J,)+,+F6DD()D*4)+8*+D,-*+)6+G.6K(-(4V+/6D*+6S+)J*/*+24()/+,/+WJ**3FJ,(.
,FF*//(83*+S.6D+)J*+62)/*)+)6+F6DG39+W()J+G63(F9+>L&+6S+)J*+B64-64+P3,4L++IJ(/+F,4+8*+.*X2(.*-+89+F64-()(64L

IJ*+M,96.+J,/+D,-*+F6DD*4)/+.*V,.-(4V+F3(D,)*+FJ,4V*+D()(V,)(64+(4+)J*+/FJ*D*+G,.)(F23,.39+.*3,)(4V+)6
/6D*+6S+)J*+F,3F23,)(64/+G.6K(-*-7+)J(/+/J623-+8*+*,/(39+F3,.(S(*-+89+)J*+,GG3(F,4)L++d)J*.W(/*+)J*+D*,/2.*/
G.6G6/*-+,.*+,FF*G),83*+,4-+W(33+8*+/*F2.*-+89+,+3*V,3+,V.**D*4)L

Z+42D8*.+6S+D(46.+,3)*.,)(64/+)6+)J*+G.6G6/*-+\24F)(64+J,K*+8**4+/2VV*/)*-+89+)J*+M,96.+(4+3(4*+W()J
F6DD*4)/+S.6D+ISB7+WJ(3*+)J*+1624F(3O/+J(VJW,9/+6SS(F*.+W,/+V*4*.,339+J,GG9+W()J+)J*+G.6G6/,3+F64/(-*.,)(64
6S+)J*/*+G6(4)/+(/+.*X2(.*-+,4-+W(33+8*+.*G6.)*-+64+(4+,+/2GG3*D*4),.9L++f4+,--()(64+)J(/+()+(/+46)*-+)J,)
.*G3,F*D*4)+).,(4+F.*W+,FF6DD6-,)(64+(/+.*X2(.*-+)6+/,S*V2,.-+B64-64+Y4-*.V.624-O/+6G*.,)(64L++dSS(F*./
J,K*+F64S(.D*-+)J,)+)J(/+(/+.*G.6K(-*-+64+/()*L

dSS(F*./+*_G*F)+)J,)+)J*/*+*3*D*4)/+W(33+*,FJ+8*+/,)(/S,F)6.(39+,--.*//*-+89+S2.)J*.+F3,.(S(F,)(64+6.+F64-()(64/L

F9.I'AC(<<;<,E'd'!D,!BXF+D,

IJ*+-*K*36GD*4)+G.6G6/,3+J,/+W(-*.+(DG3(F,)(64/+S6.+)J*+36F,3()9+)J,)+F,446)7+6.+,.*+243(H*39+)67+8*+,--.*//*-
W()J(4+)J*+,GG3(F,)(64+/()*L++Z/+,+.*/23)7+,+'*F)(64+!$=+,V.**D*4)+F64).633(4V+)J*+8*4*S()/+,4-+S(4,4F(,3
F64).(82)(64/+)J,)+D(VJ)+8*+.*X2(.*-+(4+.*3,)(64+)6+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+W623-+8*+.*X2(.*-L++Z/+)J*/*+,.*
S24-,D*4),3+(//2*/7+)J*+/FJ*D*+W623-+8*+.*4-*.*-+24,FF*G),83*+(S+)J*9+W*.*+46)+,-*X2,)*39+-*,3)+W()JL
M,49+6S+)J*/*+(//2*/+J,K*+8**4+*_G,4-*-+2G64+(4+)J*+,86K*+.*G6.)L++IJ*.*+(/+,4+(4F.*,/*+6S+@=+8*-.66D/+(4
,SS6.-,83*+24()/+,4-+!==+8*-.66D/+(4+G.(K,)*+24()/+/6+)J*+)6),3+F64).(82)(64+Tb"L@#b>HU+(/+b=$&7@$$L

IJ*+G.*F(/*+-*),(3/+6K*.+WJ,)+V6*/+(4)6+)J*+,V.**D*4)+(/+/*)+-6W4+,)+)J*+J*,-+6S+)J(/+.*G6.)L++5(VJW,9+W6.H/
,.*+,3/6+.*X2(.*-+)6+8*+,V.**-+W()J+)J*+5(VJW,9+Z2)J6.()9+,/+G,.)+6S+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+G.6G6/,3+,4-+)J*9
/J623-+8*+(4F32-*-+(4+,49+,V.**D*4)L

IJ*+G.(4F(G3*+6S+)J*+.*-*K*36GD*4)+6S+)J*+/()*+,/+,+D(_*-+2/*+-*K*36GD*4)+(4F32-(4V+J62/(4V+(/+F64/(-*.*-+)6
8*+,FF*G),83*+(4+G63(F9+)*.D/L++IJ*+G.6G6/,3/+,.*+F64/(-*.*-+)6+,FF6.-+W()J+)J*+G63(F(*/+/*)+62)+W()J(4+)J*
[.*4)+YRP+"$$@+,4-+()+-6*/+46)+F64S3(F)+W()J+)J*+'62)J+A(382.4+'PR+,4-+M,/)*.G3,47+,4-+64+)J(/+8,/(/7+()+(/
.*F6DD*4-*-+)J,)+G3,44(4V+G*.D(//(64+(/+V.,4)*-7+/28\*F)+)6+)J*+3*V,3+,V.**D*4)+.*S*..*-+)6+,86K*L

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? ^.,4)+164/*4)+/28\*F)+)6+B*V,3+,V.**D*4)

T!U IJ*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+(/+(4+V*4*.,3+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+G63(F(*/+F64),(4*-+(4+)J*0`

[.*4)+Y4(),.9+R*K*36GD*4)+P3,4+"$$@
1*4).,3+^6K*.4D*4)+^2(-,4F*
1624F(3O/+'2GG3*D*4),.9+P3,44(4V+^2(-,4F*+!%

:*3*K,4)+G63(F(*/+(4+)J*+Z-6G)*-+Y4(),.9+R*K*36GD*4)+P3,4+,.*+)J6/*+(4+)J*+S6336W(4V

Page 60



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456788 9+,& 7 "1 4:

FJ,G)*./0`

[2(3)+c4K(.64D*4)0+(4+)*.D/+6S+)J*+G.6)*F)(64+,4-+*4J,4F*D*4)+6S+)J*+*4K(.64D*4)
562/(4V0+(4+)*.D/+6S+G.6)*F)(4V+.*/(-*4)(,3+,D*4()(*/+,4-+V2(-(4V+4*W+-*K*36GD*4)
cDG369D*4)0+(4+)*.D/+6S+D,(4),(4(4V+,4-+/2/),(4(4V+,+.,4V*+6S+*DG369D*4)+6GG6.)24()(*/
I6W4+1*4).*/+,4-+'J6GG(4V0+(4+)*.D/+6S+)J*+.,4V*+,4-+,FF*//(8(3()9+6S+/*.K(F*/+,4-+)J*(.
,)).,F)(K*4*//
dG*4+'G,F*+,4-+:*F.*,)(640+)6+G.6)*F)+,4-+*4J,4F*+)J*+G.6K(/(64+6S+/G6.)/7+3*(/2.*+,4-
4,)2.*+F64/*.K,)(64
I.,4/G6.)0+(4+)*.D/+6S+/2/),(4,8(3()97+/,S*)9+,4-+/*.K(F(4V+4**-/
'()*`'G*F(S(F+P63(F(*/

!D,>+E+D,Fe(<AFD,F?

T!U ;6)W()J/),4-(4V+ ,49+ -*),(3/+ 6S+ 3,4-/F,G*+ W6.H/+ .*S*..*-+ )6+ (4+ )J*+ /28D())*-+ ,GG3(F,)(647+ ,
/FJ*D*+ S6.+ )J*+ 3,4-/F,G*+ W6.H/+ 6S+ )J*+ 464`G283(F+ ,.*,/+ 6S+ )J*+ -*K*36GD*4)+ T(4F32-(4V
/G*F(*/7+G3,4)+/(k*/+,4-+G3,4)(4V+-*4/()(*/U+/J,33+8*+/28D())*-+ )6+,4-+,GG.6K*-+ (4+W.()(4V+89
)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9+G.(6.+ )6+)J*+F6DD*4F*D*4)+6S+,49+/()*+F3*,.,4F*7+-*D63()(64+6.
F64/).2F)(64+W6.H/+ 64+ )J*+ /()*L+ + Z49+ ,GG.6K*-+ G3,4)(4V7+ )2.S(4V+ 6.+ /**-(4V+ (4F32-*-+ (4+ /2FJ
-*),(3/+ /J,33+ 8*+ F6DG3*)*-+ (4+ /).(F)+ ,FF6.-,4F*+ W()J+ )J*+ ,GG.6K*-+ -*),(3/+ G.(6.+ )6+ )J*
6FF2G,)(64+ 6S+ ,49+ G,.)+ 6S+ )J*+ -*K*36GD*4)+ 6.+ (4+ ,FF6.-,4F*+ W()J+ ,+ G.6V.,DD*+ ,V.**-+ (4
W.()(4V+W()J+)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9L++'2FJ+,+/FJ*D*+/J,33+(4F32-*0`

T,U+G.6G6/*-+W,33/+,4-+S*4F*/+(4F32-(4V+8*)W**4+G.(K,)*+V,.-*4+,.*,/+(4-(F,)(4V+D,)*.(,3/
,4-+J*(VJ)/g
T8U+/F.**4+G3,4)(4V+,364V+)J*+8624-,.(*/+6S+)J*+S(./)+S366.+.*/(-*4)(,3+24()/g
TFU+-*),(3/+6S+-.,(4,V*7+(..(V,)(64+,4-+W,)*.+G6(4)/L
T-U+,.*,/+6S+J,.-+3,4-/F,G*+W6.H/+,4-+G.6G6/*-+D,)*.(,3/g
T*U+-*),(3/+6S+)J*+).**+G()/+)6+*4/2.*+/2(),83*+/6(3+-*G)J+TD(4(D2D+6S+=$$DDU
TSU+-*),(3/+6S+)J*+FJ(3-.*4/+G3,9+/G,F*+T,)+3*,/)+"$$/XDU+W()J+*X2(GD*4)+,V*+.,4V*+>`+&+9*,./7
G3,9+,4(D,3/7+/2.S,F(4V+(4+G3,9+,.*,/7+-*),(3/+6S+4*W+G.6G6/,3/+S6.+S(_*-+*X2(GD*4)+WJ(FJ+D,9
(4F32-*+4*))(4V7+6D(//(64+6S+)J*+3,.V*+*_G,4/*+6S+83,FH8(.-+4*))(4VL
TVU+-*),(3/+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+,..,4V*D*4)/+S6.+)J*+D,(4)*4,4F*+6S+)J*+3,4-/F,G*+W6.H/L
TJU+).**/+W()J(4+F6DD24,3+F62.)9,.-+)6+G3,4)*-+,)+/(k*+!$`!"+FD+V(.)J
T(U+6D(//(64+6S+G2.G3*+D66.+V.,//+,4-+(4F32/(64+6S+W(3-S36W*.+D*,-6W+6.+6)J*.+S36W*.(4V+G3,4)/
,GG.6G.(,)*+)6+/(k*+,4-+/F,3*+6S+)J*+F62.)9,.-L

Z49+G3,4)(4V+)J,)+(/+G,.)+6S+)J*+,GG.6K*-+/FJ*D*+)J,)+W()J(4+,+G*.(6-+6S 1>G& 9*,./+,S)*.+G3,4)(4V
(/+ .*D6K*-7+-(*/+6.+8*F6D*/+/*.(62/39+-,D,V*-+6.+-(/*,/*-7+/J,33+ 8*+ .*G3,F*-+ (4+ )J*+4*_)
G3,4)(4V+/*,/64+,4-+,33+G3,4)(4V+/J,33+8*+.*G3,F*-+W()J+6)J*./+6S+,+/(D(3,.+/(k*+,4-+/G*F(*/+,4-
(4+ )J*+/,D*+G6/()(64/7+243*//+ )J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9+ S(./)+V(K*/+W.())*4+F64/*4)+ )6+,49
K,.(,)(64L

:*,/640++I6+*4/2.*+,+/,)(/S,F)6.9+,GG*,.,4F*+,4-+/*))(4V+S6.+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+,4-
*4/2.*+)J,)+()+*4J,4F*/+)J*+K(/2,3+,D*4()9+6S+)J*+,.*,L

T"U IJ*+-*K*36GD*4)+)6+WJ(FJ+)J(/+G*.D(//(64+.*3,)*/+D2/)+8*+8*V24+46)+3,)*.+)J,4+)J*+*_G(.,)(64
6S+)J.**+9*,./+8*V(44(4V+64+)J*+-,)*+6S+)J(/+G*.D(//(64L

:*,/640++I6+F64S6.D+W()J+)J*+.*X2(.*D*4)/+6S+'*F)(64+E!+6S+)J*+I6W4+,4-+1624).9+P3,44(4V
ZF)+!EE$L

T>U IJ*+-*K*36GD*4)+J*.*89+G*.D())*-+/J,33+8*+F,..(*-+62)+(4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+)J*+S6336W(4V
,GG.6K*-+-.,W(4VT/U+,4-#6.+-6F2D*4)T/U0

MBZ#"EC#B#$$!
MBZ#"EC#B#$!$
MBZ#"EC#B#$!!
MBZ#"EC#B#$"$
MBZ#"EC#B#!$$
MBZ#"EC#B#!$!
MBZ#"EC#B#!$"
MBZ#"EC#B#!$>

Page 61



MBZ#"EC#B#!$@
MBZ#"EC#B#!$C
MBZ#"EC#B#!$=
MBZ#"EC#B#!$%
MBZ#"EC#B#!$&
MBZ#"EC#B#!"$
MBZ#"EC#B#!"!
MBZ#"EC#B#!""
MBZ#"EC#B#!">
MBZ#"EC#B#!"@
MBZ#"EC#B#!"C
MBZ#"EC#B#!"=
MBZ#"EC#B#!"%
MBZ#"EC#B#!"&
MBZ#"EC#B#!>$
MBZ#"EC#B#>$$
MBZ#"EC#B#>$!
MBZ#"EC#B#>$"
MBZ#"EC#B#>$>
MBZ#"EC#B#>$@
MBZ#"EC#B#>"$
MBZ#"EC#B#>"!
MBZ#"EC#B#>""
MBZ#"EC#B#>">
MBZ#"EC#B#@$$
MBZ#"EC#B#@$!
MBZ#"EC#B#@"$
MBZ#"EC#B#@"!
MBZ#"EC#B#MZ#C$$
MBZ#"EC#B#MZ#C$!
MBZ#"EC#B#MZ#C$"
MBZ#"EC#B#MZ#C$>
MBZ#"EC#B#MZ#C$@
MBZ#"EC#B#MZ#C$C
MBZ#"EC#B#MZ#C$=
MBZ#"EC#B#MZ#C$%
MBZ#"EC#B#MZ#C$&
MBZ#"EC#B#MZ#C$E
MBZ#"EC#B#MZ#C!$
MBZ#"EC#B#':#C"$
MBZ#"EC#B#':#C"!
MBZ#"EC#B#':#C""
MBZ#"EC#B#':#C">
]d`NP`"$$`!
]d`NP`/*F)"C$`>`,
]d`NP`/*F)"C$`>`8
!="%#!$#$$!+1
!="%#!$#$$"+1
!="%#!$#$$>+Z
!="%#!$#$$@
!="%#"$#$$>

:*,/640++Q6.+)J*+,K6(-,4F*+6S+-628)+,4-+(4+)J*+(4)*.*/)/+6S+G.6G*.+G3,44(4VL

T@U IJ*+F6DD*.F(,3+G.*D(/*/+TZ!7+Z>7+Z@U+/J,33+46)+8*+2/*-+*_F*G)+8*)W**4+)J*+J62./+6S0`

$%$$+J62./+,4-+$$$$+J62./+M64-,9/+)6+',)2.-,9/
$E$$+J62./+,4-+">$$+J62./+64+'24-,9/+,4-+[,4H+563(-,9/

:*,/640+I6+*4/2.*+)J,)+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+-6*/+46)+G.*\2-(F*+)J*+*4\69D*4)+89
4*(VJ862.(4V+6FF2G(*./+6S+)J*(.+G.6G*.)(*/L

TCU IJ*+,.*,/+,GG.6K*-+89+)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9+S6.+F,.+G,.H(4V7+36,-(4V7+2436,-(4V+,4-

Page 62



G,.H(4V+6S+/*.K(F*+K*J(F3*/g+K*J(F3*+)2.4(4V+/G,F*g+,4-+G,.H(4V+,4-+,FF*//+G.6K(/(64+S6.
-(/,83*-+G*./64/+/J,33+8*+2/*-+6439+S6.+)J6/*+G2.G6/*/L

:*,/64/0+I6+*4/2.*+)J,)+)J*/*+,.*,/+,.*+G*.D,4*4)39+.*),(4*-+S6.+)J*/*+2/*/+(4+F6DG3(,4F*
W()J+)J*+1624F(3h/+G,.H(4V+,4-+/*.K(F(4V+/),4-,.-/7+(4+)J*+(4)*.*/)/+6S+)J*+V*4*.,3+,D*4()(*/+6S
)J*+36F,3()9+,4-+(4+)J*+(4)*.*/)/+6S+)J*+S.**+S36W+6S+).,SS(F+,4-+F64-()(64/+6S+J(VJW,9+/,S*)9+W()J(4
)J*+/()*+,4-+64+)J*+4*(VJ862.(4V+J(VJW,9/L

T=U R2.(4V+-*D63()(64+,4-#6.+F64/).2F)(64+W6.H/+64+/()*0`
T,U+)J*+6G*.,)(64+6S+/()*+*X2(GD*4)+V*4*.,)(4V+46(/*+,4-+6)J*.+42(/,4F*+F,2/(4V+,F)(K()(*/7
,2-(83*+,)+)J*+/()*+8624-,.(*/+6.+(4+4*,.89+.*/(-*4)(,3+G.6G*.)(*/7+/J,33+6439+8*+F,..(*-+62)
8*)W**4+)J*+J62./+6S+$&$$+`+!%$$+M64-,9+`+Q.(-,97+$&$$+`+!>$$+',)2.-,9+,4-+,)+46+)(D*+64
'24-,9+6.+[,4H+563(-,9/g
T8U+K*J(F23,.+,FF*//+)6+)J*+,-\6(4(4V+,4-+6GG6/()*+G.*D(/*/+/J,33+46)+8*+(DG*-*-
TFU+,33+G3,4)+,4-+D,FJ(4*.9+,//6F(,)*-+W()J+/2FJ+W6.H/+/J,33+,)+,33+)(D*/+8*+/()2,)*-+,4-
6G*.,)*-+W()J(4+)J*+F2.)(3,V*+6S+)J*+/()*g
TFU+46+W,/)*+6.+6)J*.+D,)*.(,3+/J,33+8*+82.4)+64+)J*+,GG3(F,)(64+/()*g
T-U+,33+*_F,K,)*-+)6G/6(3+/J,33+8*+/)6.*-+64+)J*+/()*+S6.+.*2/*+(4+F644*F)(64+W()J+)J*+3,4-/F,G*
W6.H/+/FJ*D*L
T*U+,+8,..(*.+/J,33+8*+F64/).2F)*-+,.624-+)J*+/()*7+)6+8*+*.*F)*-+G.(6.+)6+-*D63()(64
TSU+,+/2(),83*+,4-+/2SS(F(*4)+D*,4/+6S+/2GG.*//(4V+-2/)+D2/)+8*+G.6(K-*-+,4-+D,(4),(4*-
TVU+)J*+8*/)+G.,F)(F,3+D*,4/+,K,(3,83*+(4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+['C""&0+!E&@+/J,33+8*+*DG369*-+,)
,33+)(D*/+)6+D(4(D(/*+)J*+*D(//(64+6S+46(/*+S.6D+)J*+/()*
TJU+,33+F64/).2F)(64+K*J(F3*/+2/*-+-2.(4V+F64/).2F)(64+D2/)+D**)+c2.6G*,4+cD(//(64
'),4-,.-/+6S+c2.6+>+-2.(4V+,49+W6.H/+64+/()*L
T(U+,33+464`.6,-+D68(3*+K*J(F3*+W()J+F6DG.*//(64+(V4()(64+*4V(4*/+2/*-+64+)J*+/()*+/J,33+F6DG39
W()J+)J*+*D(//(64+/),4-,.-+F64),(4*-+(4+c1+R(.*F)(K*+E%#=&#c1L
T\UL,49+-(*/*3+G6W*.*-+D,FJ(4*/+2/*-+64+6.+6)J*.W(/*+/*.K(4V+)J*+/()*+/J,33+8*+6G*.,)*-+64
23).`36W+/23GJ2.+-(*/*3+D**)(4V+)J*+/G*F(SF(,)(64+['c;EC$

:*,/640++I6+3(D()+)J*+-*).(D*4),3+*SS*F)/+6S+46(/*+,4-+-(/)2.8,4F*+S.6D+F64/).2F)(64+W6.H/+64
,-\6(4(4V+.*/(-*4)(,3+6FF2G(*./L

T%U R*),(3/+ 6S+ D,)*.(,3/+ S6.+ ,33+ *_)*.4,3+ W6.H7+ (4F32-(4V+ /,DG3*/7+ /J,33+ 8*+ /28D())*-+ )6+ ,4-
,GG.6K*-+(4+W.()(4V+89+)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9+8*S6.*+,49+W6.H+(/+F6DD*4F*-L++IJ*+W6.H
/J,33+8*+F,..(*-+62)+(4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+)J*+,GG.6K*-+-*),(3/L

:*,/640+I6+*4/2.*+,+/,)(/S,F)6.9+-*K*36GD*4)+WJ(FJ+-6*/+46)+G.*\2-(F*+)J*+,D*4()9+6S+)J*
36F,3()9L

T&U Q2.)J*.+ -*),(3/+ 6S+ )J*+ ).*,)D*4)+ 6S+ G283(F+ ,.*,/+ (4+ )J*+ G.6G6/*-+ -*K*36GD*4)+ /J,33+ 8*
/28D())*-+ )6+ ,4-+ ,GG.6K*-+ (4+ W.()(4V+ 89+ )J*+ B6F,3+ P3,44(4V+ Z2)J6.()9+ 8*S6.*+ ,49+ W6.H+ (/
F6DD*4F*-+ ,4-+ )J*+ -*K*36GD*4)+ /J,33+ 8*+ F,..(*-+ 62)+ ,4-+ F6DG3*)*-+ (4+ ,33+ .*/G*F)/+ (4
,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+ )J*+ -*),(3/+ /6+ ,GG.6K*-+ 8*S6.*+ )J*+ 82(3-(4VT/U+ ,.*+ 6FF2G(*-L+ + '2FJ+ -*),(3/
/J,33+(4F32-*0`

T,U+Z+/FJ*D*+S6.+)J*+3,4-/F,G*+W6.H/+,-\,F*4)+)6+)J*+W,3HW,9+,)+)J*+46.)J*.4+*4-+6S+)J*+/()*
T(4F32-(4V+/G*F(*/7+G3,4)+/(k*/+,4-+G3,4)(4V+-*4/()(*/UL
T8U+ dD(//(64+ 6S+ ^3*-()/(,+ ,4-+ ZF*.+ F,DG*/).*+ ,/+ )J*+ ).**+ )9G*+ (4+ )J*+ G283(F+ /G,F*+ ,4-
.*G3,F*D*4)+W()J+P.242/+D,FH((+nZD8*.+[*,2)9h+T/(4V3*+/)*DU+G3,4)*-+,)+!&`"$FD+V(.)JL
TFU+dD(//(64+6S+F,/)+(.64+).**+V.(33*/+,4-+.*G3,F*D*4)+W()J+).**+G()/+(/+G*.D*,83*+.*/(4+8624-
V.,K*37+(4F32-(4V+S233+/G*F(S(F,)(64+6S+).**+G()L
T-U+'28D(//(64+6S+S2.)J*.+-*/(V4+-*),(3+(4F32-(4V+/,DG3*/+6S+D,)*.(,3/+S6.+G283(F+/G,F*L

;dIc+`+d)J*.+F64-()(64/+D,9+G.6K(-*+S2.)J*.+(4S6.D,)(64+F64F*.4(4V+-*),(3/+.*X2(.*-L

:*,/640++IJ*/*+-*),(3/+,.*+.*X2(.*-+)6+*4/2.*+)J,)+,+/,)(/S,F)6.9+-*K*36GD*4)+(/+,FJ(*K*-L

TEU P.(6.+)6+)J*+F6DD*4F*D*4)+6S+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+)J*+,GG3(F,4)+/J,33+G.6K(-*+-*),(3/+6S+)J*
G.*-(F)*-+1,.864+M646_(-*+3*K*3/+(4+)J*+24-*.V.624-+F,.+G,.H+/J,33+46)+*_F**-+>$+GGD
,K*.,V*-+6K*.+,49+&`J62.+G*.(6-+,4-+/J,33+,3/6+46)+*_F**-+E$GGD+,K*.,V*-+6K*.+!C+D(42)*/L

Page 63



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456788 9+,& 8 "1 4:

fS+)J*+S6.*F,/)+-6*/+46)+,FJ(*K*+,FF*G),83*+3*K*3/7+D*FJ,4(F,3+K*4)(3,)(64+W(33+8*+4**-*-L++IJ(/
(4S6.D,)(64+/J,33+8*+/28D())*-+)6+,4-+,GG.6K*-+(4+W.()(4V+89+)J*+BPZ+G.(6.+)6+F6DD*4F*D*4)7
,4-+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+/J,33+8*+24-*.),H*4+(4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+)J*+,GG.6K*-+-*),(3L

:*,/640++I6+G.6)*F)+)J*+,D*4()9+6S+.*/(-*4)/+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)L

T!$U f4+6.-*.+)6+D()(V,)*+,V,(4/)+)J*+G6//(8(3()9+6S+42D*.62/+/,)*33()*+-(/J*/+8*(4V+(4/),33*-+64+)J*
82(3-(4V/+J*.*89+,GG.6K*-7+-*),(3/+6S+,+F6DD24,3+)*3*K(/(64+/9/)*D#/,)*33()*+-(/J+G.6K(/(64
/J,33+8*+/28D())*-+)67+,4-+,GG.6K*-+(4+W.()(4V+897+)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9L++IJ*+,GG.6K*-
-*),(3/+/J,33+8*+S2339+(DG3*D*4)*-L

:*,/640+f4+)J*+(4)*.*/)/+6S+)J*+K(/2,3+,GG*,.,4F*+6S+)J*+-*K*36GD*4)+(4+G,.)(F23,.+,4-+)J*
36F,3()9+(4+V*4*.,3

T!!U Z+164/).2F)(64+M*)J6-+'),)*D*4)+T1M'U+/J,33+8*+/28D())*-+)6+,4-+,GG.6K*-+(4+W.()(4V+89+)J*
B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()97+G.(6.+)6+F6DD*4F*D*4)+6S+,49+-*D63()(64+6.+F64/).2F)(64+W6.H/+64
/()*L+IJ(/+/J,33+(4F32-*7+82)+46)+8*+3(D()*-+)67+*K(-*4F*+6S+D*,/2.*/+)6+,-6G)+,4-+(DG3*D*4)
)J*+f1c+R*D63()(64+P.6)6F637+,4-+164/(-*.,)*+164).,F)6.+'FJ*D*+.*V(/).,)(64+,4-+6G*.,)(64L
IJ*+,GG.6K*-+'),)*D*4)+/J,33+8*+S2339+(DG3*D*4)*-L

:*,/640+I6+D(4(D(/*+42(/,4F*+F,2/*-+-2.(4V+-*D63()(64+,4-+F64/).2F)(64+,F)(K()(*/+,4-
*4/2.*+-*D63()(64+W,/)*+(/+/2/),(4,839+.*2/*-+6.+.*F9F3*-+36F,3397+D(4(D(/(4V+W,/)*+/*4)+)6
3,4-S(33L

T!"U Q6336W(4V+)J*+-*D63()(64+6S+)J*+82(3-(4V/+,4-+G.(6.+)6+)J*+F6DD*4F*D*4)+6S+82(3-(4V+W6.H/7+,
/()*+(4K*/)(V,)(64+/J,33+8*+F,..(*-+62)+89+F6DG*)*4)+G*./64/+)6+-*)*.D(4*+)J*+4,)2.*+,4-+*_)*4)
6S+,49+/6(3+F64),D(4,)(64+G.*/*4)L+IJ*+(4K*/)(V,)(64+/J,33+8*+F,..(*-+62)+(4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+,
/FJ*D*7+WJ(FJ+/J,33+8*+/28D())*-+)6+,4-+,GG.6K*-+(4+W.()(4V+89+)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()97
)J,)+(4F32-*/+)J*+.*/23)/+6S+,49+.*/*,.FJ+,4-+,4,39/(/+24-*.),H*4+,/+W*33+,/+,4+,//*//D*4)+6S
)J*+.(/H/+G6/*-+89+)J*+F64),D(4,)(64+,4-+,4+,GG.,(/,3+6S+.*D*-(,)(64+6G)(64/+.*X2(.*-+)6
F64),(47+).*,)+6.+.*D6K*+,49+F64),D(4,)(64+S624-L+IJ*+W.())*4+.*G6.)+(/+/28\*F)+)6+)J*+,GG.6K,3
(4+W.()(4V+6S+)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9L

:*,/640+I6+*4/2.*+)J*+/,S*+-*K*36GD*4)+,4-+/*F2.*+6FF2G,4F9+6S+)J*+/()*+G.6G6/*-+S6.
-6D*/)(F+2/*+(4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+G63(F9+cP=+6S+[.*4)O/+Y4(),.9+R*K*36GD*4)+P3,4+"$$@

T!>U Z49+.*D*-(,)(64+D*,/2.*/+.*X2(.*-+89+)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9+/J,33+8*+F,..(*-+62)+(4+S233L
Z+K*.(S(F,)(64+.*G6.)+/J,33+8*+G.6K(-*-+)6+)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()97+/),)(4V+)J,)+.*D*-(,)(64
J,/+8**4+F,..(*-+62)+(4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+)J*+,GG.6K*-+.*D*-(,)(64+/FJ*D*+,4-+)J*+/()*+(/
G*.D())*-+S6.+*4-+2/*+T243*//+)J*P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9+J,/+G.*K(62/39+F64S(.D*-+)J,)+46
.*D*-(,)(64+D*,/2.*/+,.*+.*X2(.*-UL

:*,/640+I6+*4/2.*+)J*+/,S*+-*K*36GD*4)+,4-+/*F2.*+6FF2G,4F9+6S+)J*+/()*+G.6G6/*-+S6.
-6D*/)(F+2/*+(4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+G63(F9+cP=+6S+[.*4)O/+Y4(),.9+R*K*36GD*4)+P3,4+"$$@

Z33+.*/(-*4)(,3+G.*D(/*/+/J,33+8*+-*/(V4*-+(4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+['&">>0!EEE+O'624-+(4/23,)(64+,4-+46(/*
.*-2F)(64+S6.+82(3-(4V/`16-*+6S+P.,F)(F*O+)6+,)),(4+)J*+S6336W(4V+(4)*.4,3+46(/*+3*K*3/0

1.()*.(64 I9G(F,3+/()2,)(64/ R*/(V4+.,4V*+BZ*V+7+I
:*,/64,83*+.*/)(4V+F64-()(64/ B(K(4V+.66D/ @$+-[+T-,90+Is!=+J62./+$%0$$`">0$$U
:*,/64,83*+/3**G(4V+F64-()(64/ [*-.66D/ >C+-[+T4(VJ)0+Is&+562./+">0$$`$%0$$U

BZD,_+@C+-[+T4(VJ)+">0$$`$%0$$U

Z+)*/)+/J,33+8*+F,..(*-+62)+G.(6.+)6+)J*+-(/FJ,.V*+6S+)J(/+F64-()(64+)6+/J6W+)J*+/),4-,.-+6S+/624-+(4/23,)(64
.*X2(.*-+/J,33+8*+D*)+,4-+)J*+.*/23)/+/28D())*-+)6+)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9+S6.+,GG.6K,3L

:*,/640+I6+*4/2.*+)J,)+)J*+6FF2G(*./+,4-+2/*./+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+-6+46)+/2SS*.+,+36//+6S+,D*4()9
89+.*,/64+6S+*_F*//+46(/*+S.6D+*4K(.64D*4),3+,4-+).,4/G6.),)(64+/62.F*/L

Page 64



T!@U

T!CU IJ*+ -*D63()(64#82(3-(4V+ W6.H/+ J*.*89+ ,GG.6K*-+ /J,33+ 46)+ F6DD*4F*+ 24)(3+ K*J(F3*+ WJ**3
W,/J(4V+ S,F(3()(*/+ J,K*+ 8**4+ G.6K(-*-+ 64+ /()*+ (4+ ,FF6.-,4F*+ W()J+ -*),(3/+ /28D())*-+ )6+ ,4-
,GG.6K*-+(4+W.()(4V+89+)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9L+'2FJ+S,F(3()(*/+/J,33+8*+(4/),33*-+G.(6.+)6+)J*
F6DD*4F*D*4)+ 6S+ )J*+ -*K*36GD*4)+ ,4-+ 2/*-+ 89+ ,33+ K*J(F3*/+ 3*,K(4V+ )J*+ /()*+ ,4-+ /J,33+ 8*
D,(4),(4*-+(4+W6.H(4V+6.-*.+24)(3+F6DG3*)(64+6S+)J*+,GG.6G.(,)*+/),V*/+6S+-*K*36GD*4)+6.+/2FJ
6)J*.+)(D*+,/+D,9+8*+,V.**-+(4+W.()(4V+W()J+)J*+B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9L

:*,/640+I6+*4/2.*+)J,)+)J*+F64/).2F)(64+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+-6*/+46)+G.*\2-(F*
F64-()(64/+6S+/,S*)9+,4-+F3*,43(4*//+,364V+)J*+4*(VJ862.(4V+J(VJW,9L

T!=U Q2.)J*.+-*),(3/+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+/J,33+8*+/28D())*-+)6+,4-+,GG.6K*-+(4+W.()(4V+89
)J*+ B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9+ 8*S6.*+ ,49+W6.H+ (/+ F6DD*4F*-+ ,4-+ )J*+ -*K*36GD*4)+ /J,33+ 8*
F,..(*-+62)+,4-+F6DG3*)*-+ (4+,33+ .*/G*F)/+ (4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+ )J*+-*),(3/+/6+,GG.6K*-+8*S6.*
)J*+82(3-(4VT/U+,.*+6FF2G(*-L++'2FJ+-*),(3/+/J,33+(4F32-*0`

T,U+/2/),(4,83*+-.,(4,V*+/9/)*D+)6+,))*42,)*+,--()(64,3+.24+6SS+S.6D+/()*

;dIc+`+d)J*.+F64-()(64/+D,9+G.6K(-*+S2.)J*.+(4S6.D,)(64+F64F*.4(4V+-*),(3/+.*X2(.*-L

:*,/640++IJ*/*+-*),(3/+,.*+.*X2(.*-+)6+*4/2.*+)J,)+,+/,)(/S,F)6.9+-*K*36GD*4)+(/+,FJ(*K*-L

T!%U IJ*+F,.+G,.H+,FF*//+S.6D+13,.*D64)+:6,-+/J,33+8*+(4F.*,/*-+(4+W(-)J+)6+,+D(4(D2D+W(-)J+6S
=L!D+T(4F32-(4V+>$$DD+D,.V(4/UL

:*,/640+I6+*4/2.*+,-*X2,)*+/G,F*+(/+G.6K(-*-+)6+,FF6DD6-,)*+)W6+F,./+G,//(4V+64*
,46)J*.L

T!&U Q2.)J*.+-*),(3/+6S+)J*+G.6G6/*-+-*K*36GD*4)+/J,33+8*+/28D())*-+)6+,4-+,GG.6K*-+(4+W.()(4V+89
)J*+ B6F,3+P3,44(4V+Z2)J6.()9+ 8*S6.*+ ,49+W6.H+ (/+ F6DD*4F*-+ ,4-+ )J*+ -*K*36GD*4)+ /J,33+ 8*
F,..(*-+62)+,4-+F6DG3*)*-+ (4+,33+ .*/G*F)/+ (4+,FF6.-,4F*+W()J+ )J*+-*),(3/+/6+,GG.6K*-+8*S6.*
)J*+82(3-(4VT/U+,.*+6FF2G(*-L++'2FJ+-*),(3/+/J,33+(4F32-*0`

T,U+S2.)J*.+,.FJ()*F)2.,3+-*),(3+6S+F6.4*.+*3*D*4)+6S+82(3-(4V
T8U+-*),(3+6S+G.6G6/*-+W(4-6W+/9/)*D+,4-+-*G)J+6S+.*K*,3/
T8U+ ,.FJ()*F)2.,3+ -*),(3+ )6+ F.*,)*+ D6.*+ -(/)(4F)(64+ 8*)W**4+ F6DD*.F(,3+ 24()/+ ,4-+ .*/(-*4)(,3
2/*/+,86K*+(4F32-(4V+,+/FJ*D*+)6+G.6K(-*+-*/(V4,)*-+36F,)(64/+S6.+,49+S2)2.*+/(V4,V*+S6.+)J*
F6DD*.F(,3+24()/L
TFU+ S2.)J*.+ -*),(3+ 6S+ -*/(V4+ F9F3*#8(4+ /)6.*/+,4-+ .*/(-*4)(,3+ *4).,4F*/+64+13,.*D64)+:6,-+ )6
F.*,)*+K(/2,3+(4)*.*/)+,)+/).**)+3*K*3L

;dIc+`+d)J*.+F64-()(64/+D,9+G.6K(-*+S2.)J*.+(4S6.D,)(64+F64F*.4(4V+-*),(3/+.*X2(.*-L

:*,/640++IJ*/*+-*),(3/+,.*+.*X2(.*-+)6+*4/2.*+)J,)+,+/,)(/S,F)6.9+-*K*36GD*4)+(/+,FJ(*K*-L

+,OD(;AE+=<F?

T!U IJ*+G.6K(/(64/+6S+IJ*+P,.)9+<,33+*)FL+ZF)+!EE=+D,9+8*+,GG3(F,83*+,4-+.*3,)*/+)6+W6.H+64+,4
*_(/)(4V+W,33+/J,.*-+W()J+,46)J*.+G.6G*.)9g+82(3-(4V+64+)J*+8624-,.9+W()J+,+4*(VJ862.(4V
G.6G*.)9g+6.+*_F,K,)(4V+4*,.+,+4*(VJ862.(4V+82(3-(4VL+Z4+*_G3,4,)6.9+866H3*)+/*))(4V+62)+962.
683(V,)(64/+F,4+8*+68),(4*-+S.6D+)J*+16DD24()(*/+,4-+B6F,3+^6K*.4D*4)+W*8/()*
WWWLF6DD24()(*/LV6KL2H

T"U IJ*+,GG3(F,4)+(/+,-K(/*-+)J,)+)J*+G.6K(/(64+6S+,49+W,)*.+),4H7+,(.`F64-()(64(4V+6.+K*4)(3,)(64
G3,4)7+*_).,F)(64+*X2(GD*4)+6.+6)J*.+.66S+/).2F)2.*+T6)J*.+)J,4+)J6/*+/J6W4+64+)J*+-.,W(4V/
J*.*89+,GG.6K*-U+W623-+.*X2(.*+,+/*G,.,)*+V.,4)+6S+G3,44(4V+G*.D(//(64L

Z49+G*./64+W(/J(4V+)6+(4/G*F)+)J*+,86K*+G,G*./+/J623-+F64),F)+B(k+'233(K,47+IJ*+P3,44(4V+'*.K(F*7+[.*4)
562/*7+>@E+5(VJ+:6,-7+<*D83*97+M(--3*/*_7+5ZE+=[o7+I*3L+;6L+$"$+&E>% C>%%

Page 65



Page 66



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456787 9+,& 3 "1 43

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'673&8'5.95 !2:&',"- !"#$%&%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1.23)*+425/*+6+7(*8-(39+425/*:+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-:+?23-23:+@AB

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

CD(/+<,E+(/+(3-(F,)(G*+238HI

Agenda Item 6

Page 67



(<!<+=<>? "$+7*=.5,.H:+"$!"

@A(>? J(8=5.3

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? J(8=5.3+6+J*3/,8+;23/58),)(G*+72.5<

BD!AE+D,? 1.23)*+425/*+6+7(*8-(39+425/*:+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-:+?23-23:+@AB

0(D0DFAB? K*<28()(23+2L+=5(8-(39/+23+1.23)*+425/*+,3-+7(*8-(39+425/*+/()*+,3-+*.*F)(23
2L+""M+L8,)/+N!"B+<,.O*)#!$P+/2F(,8+.*3)*-Q+)29*)D*.+R()D+,//2F(,)*-
8,3-/F,E(39:+E.(G,)*+6+F2<<53,8+,<*3()H+/E,F*:+F,.+E,.O(39:+3*R+E5=8(F
E*-*/).(,3+.25)*+6+/S5,.*I+K*G*82E<*3)+(3F85-*/+)D*+/)2EE(39+5E+2L
;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+,3-+)D*+L2.<,)(23+2L+,+3*R+,FF*//+.2,-+)D.259D+)D*
.*,..,39*<*3)+2L+*T(/)(39+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-#J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+V53F)(23

A00B+!A,E? ?23-23+12.259D+2L+1.*3)I

!D,EA!E? ?(L/FD5)W+K,G(-/23+',3-(8,3-/

0BA,',DGF?
/**+F23-()(23+"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
X.,3)+E8,33(39+E*.<(//(23+/5=V*F)+)2+)D*+F2<E8*)(23+2L+,+/,)(/L,F)2.H+'*F)(23+!$B+2.+2)D*.+8*9,8+,9.**<*3)
,3-+-*8*9,)*+,5)D2.()H+)2+)D*+4*,-+2L+Y.*,+U8,33(39 2.+2)D*.+-58H+,5)D2.(/*-+E*./23 )2+,9.**+)D*+*T,F)+)*.</
)D*.*2L+23+,-G(F*+L.2<+)D*+K(.*F)2.+2L+?*9,8+'*.G(F*/+,3-+U.2F5.*<*3)I

F<!E+D,'9./'><EA+BF
CD*+,EE8(F,)(23+.*S5(.*/+,+'*F)(23+!$B+Y9.**<*3):+(3+2.-*.+)2+/*F5.*+)D*+L2882R(39+=*3*L()/0Z

!U,H<*3)+2L+)D*+;253F(8[/+8*9,8+,3-+2)D*.+E.2L*//(23,8+F2/)/+(3+N,Q+E.*E,.(39+,3-+F2<E8*)(39+)D*+,9.**<*3)
,3-+N=Q+<23()2.(39+,3-+*3L2.F(39+()/+E*.L2.<,3F*
!YLL2.-,=8*+425/(39+N%&\Q
!Y+F23).(=5)(23+2L+]!^+$$$+N]PO+E*.+,--()(23,8+=*-.22<Q+L2.+_-5F,)(23:+'5/),(3,=8*+C.,3/E2.),)(23+,3-+`E*3
'E,F*+6+'E2.)/+(3+)D*+82F,8+,.*,:+-5*+23+a,)*.(,8+'),.):++RD(FD+R(88+(3F85-* ]B$:$$$+-*-(F,)*-+)2+(<E.2G(39
E8,H+E.2G(/(23+L2.+28-*.+FD(8-.*3:+R()D )D*+.*<,(3-*.+2L+)D*+F23).(=5)(23+32)+8(<()*-+)2+R2.O/+)2+FD(8-.*3[/+E8,H
L,F(8()(*/+(3+)D*+82F,8+,.*,I++(3-*TZ8(3O*-+L.2<+)D*+-,)*+2L+;2<<())**I
!Y+F23).(=5)(23+2L+]^"%+%$$+N]PIBO+E*.+53()Q+)2+=*+5/*-+L2.+'5/),(3,=(8()H+<*,/5.*/+)2+*3,=8*+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)
)2+.*,FD+;2-*+%+,3-+E.2G(-*+!b\+2L+)D*+/()*c/+*3*.9H+5/*+)D.259D+.*3*R,=8*+*3*.9H+<*,/5.*/+(3F85-(39
F233*F)(23/+)2+,+K*F*3).,8(/*-+_3*.9H+@*)R2.O:+2.+.*).2L())(39+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+2.+.*).2L())(39
/5..253-(39+E.2E*.)(*/+)2+<()(9,)*+)D*+*3*.9H+(<E,F)+2L+)D(/+-*G*82E<*3)I+K5*+!+H*,.+,L)*.+a,)*.(,8+'),.)I
!'5/),(3,=(8()H+Z+/5=<(//(23+,3-+F2<E8(,3F*+R()D+)D*+'5/),(3,=(8()H+FD*FOZ8(/)+*3/5.(39+,+<(3(<5<+2L+&$\
/F2.*+(/+,FD(*G*-+,3-+;2-*+L2.+'5/),(3,=8*+42<*/+?*G*8+P+(3+,--()(23+)2+,-D*.(39+)2+)D*+K*<28()(23+U.2)2F28:
R()D+F2<E*3/,)(23+/D258-+()+32)+=*+-*8(G*.*-I
!C.**+/5.G*H+5E23+a,)*.(,8+'),.):+%0!+).**/+.*E8,F*<*3)+E.(2.+)2+`FF5E,)(23+L2.+,3H+.*-5F)(23+(3+)D*+35<=*.
2L+C.**/I
!d2(3+,3-+,-D*.*+)2+)D*+;23/(-*.,)*+;23).,F)2./+/FD*<*I
!U,.)+U*.<()+7.**Z+>*<2G*+)D*+.(9D)/+2L+.*/(-*3)/+)2+,EE8H+L2.+E,.O(39+E*.<()/+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+,+/FD*<*
)2+=*+,9.**-I
!@2)R()D/),3-(39+/5=<())*-+-.,L)+C.,G*8+U8,3:+,+L.,<*R2.O+C.,G*8+U8,3+/D,88+=*+/5=<())*-+,3-+,EE.2G*-
R()D(3+)D.**+<23)D/+2L+)D*+F2<<*3F*<*3)+2L+R2.O/+,3-+,+L588+C.,G*8+U8,3+/D,88+=*+/5=<())*-+,3-+,EE.2G*-
E.(2.+)2+L(./)+2FF5E,)(23I
!C2+32)(LH+e1.*3)+f3"+A2.Og+2L+,88+V2=+G,F,3F(*/:+(3F85-(39+)D2/*+-5.(39+F23/).5F)(23+,3-+2E*.,)(23+2L+)D*
=5(8-(39I
!C2+/(93+5E+>*9(/)*.*-+'2F(,8+?,3-82.-/+)2+)D*+<*,/5.*/+(3+)D*+82F,8+*<E82H<*3)#+).,(3(39+/FD*<*I
! Y3-:+)2+,5)D2.(/*+)D*+K(.*F)2.+2L+_3G(.23<*3)+,3-+;58)5.*:+2.+2)D*.+-58H+,5)D2.(/*-+E*./23:+)2+.*L5/*

E8,33(39+E*.<(//(23+(L+)D*+,EE8(F,3)+D,/+L,(8*-+)2+-*<23/).,)*+)D*+,=(8()H+)2+E.2G(-*+L2.+)D*+,=2G*+)*.</
,3-+<**)+)D*+E28(F(*/+2L+)D*+h3(),.H+K*G*82E<*3)+U8,3+,3-+'*F)(23+!$B+U8,33(39+`=8(9,)(23/
'5EE8*<*3),.H+U8,33(39+K2F5<*3)+=H+F23F85-(39+,3+,EE.2E.(,)*+,9.**<*3)I

Page 68



Y3-:+)2+,5)D2.(/*+)D*+4*,-+2L+Y.*,+U8,33(39:+2.+2)D*.+-58H+,5)D2.(/*-+E*./23:+)2+.*L5/*+E8,33(39+E*.<(//(23+(L
)D*+,EE8(F,3)+D,/+L,(8*-+)2+-*<23/).,)*+)D*+,=(8()H+)2+E.2G(-*+L2.+)D*+,=2G*+)*.</+,3-+<**)+)D*+E28(F(*/+2L+)D*
h3(),.H+K*G*82E<*3)+U8,3+,3-+'*F)(23+!$B+U8,33(39+`=8(9,)(23/+'5EE8*<*3),.H+U8,33(39+K2F5<*3)+=H
F23F85-(39+,3+,EE.2E.(,)*+,9.**<*3)I

Y+a,H2.,8+;f?+F23).(=5)(23+2L+]P":$$$+,/+,+.*/58)+2L+)D*+M"$/S<+(3F.*,/*+(3+L822.+/E,F*+,/+,+.*/58)+2L+)D*
E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)I

<I+FE+,C
CD*+*T(/)(39+/()*+D,/+,3+,.*,+2L+!I""+D*F),.*/+,3-+(/+F5..*3)8H+2FF5E(*-+=H+)R2+!^+/)2.*H+!MB$/+)2R*.+=82FO/
R()D+,3+53-*.F.2L)+E,.O(39+,.*,+R()D+E8,H/E,F*+,=2G*+,)+,+D,8L+/)2.*H+8*G*8I

CD*+/()*+(/+R()D(3+)D*+i(88,9*+j5,.)*.+2L+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+a,/)*.+U8,3+Y.*,I+CD*+*,/)*.3+=253-,.H+(/+L2.<*-
=H+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+23+)D*+2EE2/()*+/(-*+2L+RD(FD+,.*+)R2#)D.**+/)2.*H+)*..,F*-+i(F)2.(,3+.*/(-*3)(,8+=5(8-(39
R()D(3+)D*+=2.259D+2L+A*/)<(3/)*.I

C2+)D*+/25)D+(/+)D*+V53F)(23+2L+;,<=.(-9*+YG*35*+R()D+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-I+`3+)D*+2EE2/()*+/(-*+2L+)D(/+(/+)D*
)R2Z/)2.*H+Y.92+15/(3*//+;*3).*I+U8,33(39+E*.<(//(23+D,/+=**3+9.,3)*-+*,.8(*.+)D(/+H*,.+L2.+)D*+-*<28()(23+2L
)D(/+,3-+)D*+F23/).5F)(23+2L+,+<(T*-+5/*+F2<<*.F(,8+,3-+.*/(-*3)(,8+/FD*<*I+C2+)D*+R*/)+2L+)D*+/()*+(/
;,<=.(-9*+YG*35*+23+)D*+2EE2/()*+/(-*+2L+)D(/+(/+)D*+D(9D+.(/*+Y5/)*3+425/*:+)D*+a,.(,<+F2<<53()H+F*3).*
,3-+)D*+!M^$/+U,G(88(23+;25.)+.*/(-*3)(,8+-*G*82E<*3)I+CD*/*+/()*/+,88+L,88+R()D(3+)D*+.*9*3*.,)(23+,.*,I

0(D0DFAB
'**+-*/F.(E)(23+,=2G*I

J+FED(K
@2+.*8*G,3)+E8,33(39+D(/)2.H

0DB+!K'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$LM'N*2#&O"*P

CD*+@UU7+R,/+E5=8(/D*-+23+"b)D+a,.FD+,3-+.*E8,F*/+U8,33(39+U28(FH+X5(-,3F*+,3-+U8,33(39+U28(FH
'),)*<*3)/+R()D+(<<*-(,)*+*LL*F)I+f)+(/+(3)*3-*-+)2+<,O*+)D*+E8,33(39+/H/)*<+8*//+F2<E8*T+,3-+<2.*
,FF*//(=8*:+)2+E.2)*F)+)D*+*3G(.23<*3)+,3-+)2+E.2<2)*+/5/),(3,=8*+9.2R)DI+f)+(3F85-*/+,+E.*/5<E)(23+(3+L,G25.
2L+/5/),(3,=8*+-*G*82E<*3)+(3+=2)D+E8,3+<,O(39+,3-+-*F(/(23+<,O(39+,3-+()/+E5=8(F,)(23I

',G*-+E28(F(*/+L.2<+)D*+,-2E)*-+hKU+R(88+D,G*+(3F.*,/(398H+8*//+R*(9D)+538*//+)D*H+,.*+(3+F23L2.<()H+R()D+)D*
@UU7+,3-+F,3+=*+-*<23/).,)*-+)2+=*+/)(88+.*8*G,3)I+;2.*+').,)*9H+E28(F(*/+R(88+,8/2+3**-+)2+=*+(3+F23L2.<()H
R()D+=2)D+)D*+?23-23+U8,3+,3-+)D*+@UU7+,3-+D,G*+F23/(-*.,=8*+R*(9D)I

AD*.*+UUXc/:+UU'c/:+?K7+;2.*+').,)*9H:+'UK[/I+'UX[/+,3-+hKU+/,G*-+E28(F(*/+,.*+.*L*..*-+)2+(3+)D*+.*E2.)
=*82R+)D*H+D,G*+=**3+F23/(-*.,)(23/+(3+)D*+,//*//<*3)+2L+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23I+42R*G*.:+)D*+.*F2<<*3-,)(23+(/
F23/(-*.*-+)2+F2<E8H+R()D+)D*+@UU7I

B"3Q"3'0123'5.99'23Q';2M"*G:'!"##73$%M'+3R*2:%*7L%7*&'B&SM'T!+BU

CD(/+,EE8(*/+)2+.*8*G,3)+-*G*82E<*3)/+L.2<+$!#$%#"$!"

CD*+L2882R(39+82F,8+E28(FH+-2F5<*3)/+3**-+)2+=*+),O*3+(3)2+,FF253)+(3+)D*+,//*//<*3)+2L+)D(/+,EE8(F,)(230

! ?23-23+12.259D+2L+1.*3)+;2.*+').,)*9H+"$!$

! ?23-23+12.259D+2L+1.*3)+h3(),.H+K*G*82E<*3)+U8,3+"$$%+NhKUQ

! '5EE8*<*3),.H+U8,33(39+K2F5<*3)+N'UKQ+L2.+'25)D+J(8=5.3+NY-2E)*-+YE.(8+"$$&QI

! '5EE8*<*3),.H+U8,33(39+X5(-,3F*+@2)*+N'UXQ+!b+eK*/(93+X5(-*+L2.+@*R+K*G*82E<*3)g

! '5EE8*<*3),.H+U8,33(39+X5(-,3F*+@2)*+N'UXQ+!M+e'5/),(3,=8*+;23/).5F)(23+6+U2885)(23+;23).28g

Page 69



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456787 9+,& 4 "1 43

! CD*+a,/)*.E8,3+L2.+)D*+>*9*3*.,)(23+2L+'25)D+J(8=5.3+N"$$%Q

! '5EE8*<*3),.H+U8,33(39+K2F5<*3)0+U8,33(39+`=8(9,)(23/

V3$%2*M'>&S&1")#&3%'0123'5..W CD*+-*G*82E<*3)+E8,3+L2.+)D*+E5.E2/*/+2L+'&%Y+2L+)D*+C2R3+,3-+;253).H
U8,33(39+YF)+(/+)D*+Y-2E)*-+1.*3)+h3(),.H+K*G*82E<*3)+U8,3+"$$%I+A()D(3+)D,)+E8,3+)D*+L2882R(39+8(/)+2L
E28(F*/+,.*+F23/(-*.*-+)2+=*+)D*+<2/)+E*.)(3*3)+)2+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23I

1_!+>*S5(.*/+)D*+/5=<(//(23+2L+,3+h.=,3+K*/(93+'),)*<*3)+L2.+,88+3*R+-*G*82E<*3)+E.2E2/,8/+23+/()*/
8(O*8H+)2+D,G*+/(93(L(F,3)+(<E,F)+23+)D*+E5=8(F+.*,8<+2.+<,V2.+3*R+.*9*3*.,)(23+E.2V*F)/I

1_"+U.2E2/,8/+/D258-+=*+-*/(93*-+R()D+.*9,.-+)2+82F,8+F23)*T):+<,O(39+,+E2/()(G*+F23).(=5)(23+)2+)D*
FD,.,F)*.+2L+)D*+,.*,:+),O(39+,FF253)+2L+*T(/)(39+8,3-L2.</+,3-+3,)5.,8+L*,)5.*/I+U.2E2/,8/+/D258-+(<E.2G*
)D*+S5,8()H+2L+)D*+*T(/)(39+5.=,3+/E,F*/:+<,)*.(,8/+,3-+)2R3/F,E*+L*,)5.*/+)D,)+F23).(=5)*+L,G25.,=8H+)2+)D*
,.*,[/+FD,.,F)*.+,3-+32)+F,5/*+D,.<+)2+)D*+FD,.,F)*.+,3-#2.+,EE*,.,3F*+2L+,3+,.*,I

1_P+U.2E2/,8/+/D258-+D,G*+.*9,.-+)2+)D*+*T(/)(39+5.=,3+9.,(3:+-*G*82E<*3)+E,))*.3/+,3-+-*3/()H+(3+)D*+8,H25)
2L+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+/()*/:+,3-+/D258-+=*+-*/(93*-+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+/E,F*/+,.*+/,)(/L,F)2.(8H+*3F82/*-+=H+)D*
=5(8)+L2.<k+()/+8,H25)+(/+-*L(3*-+=H+E*-*/).(,3+F(.F58,)(23k+*<ED,/(/+(/+E8,F*-+5E23+E.2<(3*3)+F2.3*.+/()*/:
*3).,3F*+E2(3)/+*)Fk+()+.*/E*F)/+)D*+L2.<+2L+)D*+/).**)+2L+RD(FD+()+(/+E,.)+=H+=5(8-(39+)2+*/),=8(/D*-+L.23),9*/
538*//+)D*.*+(/+,+F8*,.+5.=,3+-*/(93+V5/)(L(F,)(23k+F233*F)(23/+,.*+*/),=8(/D*-+RD*.*+,EE.2E.(,)*+)2+2E*3
/E,F*I

1_%+YFF*//+L2.+-(/,=8*-+E*2E8*I

1_&+K*G*82E<*3)+/D,88+=*+-*/(93*-+)2+=*+53-*./),3-,=8*+)2+5/*./:+L.**+L.2<+EDH/(F,8+D,W,.-/+,3-+)2+.*-5F*
2EE2.)53()(*/+L2.+F.(<*I

1_B+4(9D+/),3-,.-/+2L+8,3-/F,E*+-*/(93+(/+.*S5(.*-+,/+,3+(3)*9.,8+*8*<*3)+2L+-*G*82E<*3)+/FD*<*/I

1_b+Y+D(9D+S5,8()H+2L+-*/(93+,3-+<,)*.(,8/+R(88+=*+.*S5(.*-+L2.+)D*+/).**)+*3G(.23<*3)I

1_M+;.*,)(G*+,3-+D(9DZS5,8()H+-*/(93+/285)(23/+/E*F(L(F+)2+/()*[/+/D,E*:+/(W*:+82F,)(23+,3-+-*G*82E<*3)
2EE2.)53()(*/I+'F,8*#<,//(39+,3-+D*(9D)+/D258-+=*+,EE.2E.(,)*+)2+)D*(.+/*))(39+,3-#2.+)2R3/F,E*+82F,)(23:
.*/E*F):+RD(8/)+32)+3*F*//,.(8H+.*E8(F,)(39:+)D*+E2/()(G*+82F,8+-*/(93+FD,.,F)*.(/)(F/+2L+,-V2(3(39+-*G*82E<*3)
,3-+/,)(/L,F)2.(8H+.*8,)*+)2+)D*<:+*TD(=()+,+F23/(/)*3)+,3-+R*88+F23/(-*.*-+,EE8(F,)(23+2L+E.(3F(E8*/+2L+,+FD2/*3
/)H8*:+D,G*+,)).,F)(G*+L.23)+*8*G,)(23/+RD(FD+,--.*//+)D*+/).**)+,)+9.253-+8*G*8+R()D+R*88+E.2E2.)(23*-+R(3-2R/
,3-+D,=(),=8*+.22</+,3-+*3).,3F*/+23+)D*+L.23),9*:+RD*.*G*.+E2//(=8*:+=*+8,(-+25)+)2+*3/5.*+)D*+=5(8-(39/
,3-+/E,F*/+,.*+2L+,+/F,8*:+-*/(93+,3-+.*8,)(23/D(E+)2+E.2<2)*+)D*+,<*3()H+2L+5/*./+E.2G(-(39+/,)(/L,F)2.H
/538(9D):+-,H8(9D):+E.(G,FH+,3-+25)822O+L2.+*T(/)(39+,3-+E.2E2/*-+.*/(-*3)/+,3-+5/*+D(9D+S5,8()H+,3-+-5.,=8*
<,)*.(,8/+2L+F2<E,)(=8*+2.+F2<E8*<*3),.H+F2825.#)*T)5.*+)2+)D*+/5..253-(39+,.*,I

1_!P+U,.)(F58,.+.*9,.-+R(88+=*+D,-+)2+)D*+-*/(93+,3-+,)).,F)(G*3*//+2L+,88+-*G*82E<*3)+E.2E2/,8/+(3+Y.*,/+2L
?2R+C2R3/F,E*+2.+U5=8(F+>*,8<+j5,8()H+N/5FD+,/+)D*+<,V2.()H+2L+'25)D+J(8=5.3QI

4b+f3+)D*+a,V2.+_/),)*+>*9*3*.,)(23+Y.*,/:+.*L5.=(/D<*3)+,3-#2.+.*-*G*82E<*3)+(/+/259D)+,3-+/5EE2.)*-:
,3-+/D258-k+-*<23/).,)*+)D*+L588+(3G28G*<*3)+2L+82F,8+.*/(-*3)/k+=*+,FF2.-(39+)2+)D*+<,/)*.E8,3k+(3G28G*+)D*
<(3(<5<+82//+2L+*T(/)(39+,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39k+(3F85-*+,+<(T+2L+D25/*+)HE*/+,3-+)*35.*/k+*3/5.*+)D.259D+,3
2G*.,88+8,3-/F,E*+-*/(93+L.,<*R2.Ok+=*+*T*<E8,./+(3+)*.</+2L+)D*(.+,EE.2,FD+)2R,.-/+-*/(93:
*3*.9H#.*3*R,=8*/+,3-+R,)*.+5/*:+.*Z5/*+2L+<,)*.(,8/+,3-+<*,/5.*/+)2+.*-5F*+)D*+5/*+2L+)D*+F,.I

4M+>*S5(.*/+,+<(T+2L+L,<(8H+,3-+323ZL,<(8H+53()/+23+/()*/+F,E,=8*+2L+,FF2<<2-,)(39+!$+53()/+2.+<2.*:
D,G(39+.*9,.-+)2+82F,8+F(.F5</),3F*/+,3-+/()*+FD,.,F)*.(/)(F/I

4!"+'**O/+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+,88+.*/(-*3)(,8+-*G*82E<*3)+D,/+,+D(9D+S5,8()H+8,H25):+D,/+,3+,EE.2E.(,)*+8*G*8+2L+F,.
E,.O(39+,3-+L*,)5.*/+D25/(39+L,F(39+23)2+/).**)/I

4!P+CD*+-*3/()H+2L+-*G*82E<*3)+(/+-*/(93+8*-:+RD*.*+D(9D*.+-*3/()H+-*G*82E<*3)/+,.*+<2.*+,EE.2E.(,)*+(3
,.*,/+RD*.*+)D*.*+(/+G*.H+922-+E5=8(F+).,3/E2.)+,FF*//(=(8()HI+'5..253-(39+-*3/()(*/+/D258-+=*+,)+8*,/)
<,)FD*-+538*//+)D(/+R258-+D,.<+.*/(-*3)(,8+,<*3()HI

Page 70



C>@P+_3G(.23<*3),8+f<E,F)+2L+C.,LL(F

C>@!$+A,8O,=8*+_3G(.23<*3)/

C>@"P+U,.O(39+'),3-,.-/+l+>*/(-*3)(,8+K*G*82E<*3)/

C>@P&+C.,3/E2.)+YFF*//+L2.+K(/,=8*-+U*2E8*+,3-+2)D*./+R()D+a2=(8()H+K(LL(F58)(*/

U'!%+;,.+U,.O(39+'),3-,.-/+l+>*/(-*3)(,8+K*G*82E<*3) U'!&+U,.O(39+L2.+K(/,=8*-+U*2E8*

U'!B+1(FHF8*+U,.O(39

!"*&'F%*2%&4M

;U+!M+1.*3)+').,)*9(F+;8(<,)*+;D,39*+a()(9,)(23+,3-+Y-,E),)(23+a*,/5.*/

;U+"!+Y+=,8,3F*-+425/(39+')2FO

FVFEA+,AX+B+EK'AFF<FF;<,E
;`K_+7`>+'h'CYf@Y1?_+4`a_'+6+_@_>Xm+Y''_''a_@C
CD*+,EE8(F,)(23+(/+,FF2<E,3(*-+=H+,+F2<E8*)*-+1.*3)+'5/),(3,=(8()H+;D*FO8(/):+;2-*+L2.+'5/),(3,=8*+42<*/
.*E2.):+*3G(.23<*3),8+,3-+/5/),(3,=(8()H+.*E2.)+,3-+,+/()*+R,/)*+<,3,9*<*3)+E8,3+E.*E,.*-+=H+F23/58),3)/
U>U+_3G(.23<*3),8I

CD*+.*E2.)/+F23F85-*+)D,)+)D*+L2882R(39+(/+,FD(*G,=8*0
! YFD(*G*/+)D*+;2-*+L2.+'5/),(3,=8*+42<*/+?*G*8+P+,3-+R(88+<**)+?*G*8+%+(L+()+(/+F233*F)*-+)2

)D*+,.*,+R(-*+-*F*3).,8(/*-+*3*.9H+3*)R2.OI+CD*.*L2.*+()+R(88+<**)+)D*+;2-*+L2.+'5/),(3,=8*
42<*/+?*G*8+%+.*S5(.*<*3)+(3+)D*+;2.*+').,)*9H+U28(FH+;U!M+L2.+9.2R)D+,.*,/I

! Y88+E.2E2/*-+=82FO/+,E,.)+L.2<+)D*+_,/)+=82FO+RD(FD+L,88/+/D2.)+=H+8*//+)D,3+"\+R(88+<**)+)D*
;`"+*<(//(23/+),.9*)+L2.+U,.)+?+15(8-(39+>*958,)(23/+2L+,+"&\+.*-5F)(23+(3+;`"+*<(//(23/I
C2+L5.)D*.+.*-5F*+)D*+;`"+L2.+)D*+_,/)+=82FO:+ED2)2G,8),(F/+E,3*8+,..,H+23+)D*+.22L+R(88+=*
(3F85-*-+)2+E.2G(-*+$IP\+.*-5F)(23+(3+)2),8+;`" *<(//(23/+L2.+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)I+CD(/+*3/5.*/
*,FD+=82FO+F,3+F2<E8H+R()D+U,.)+?+15(8-(39+>*958,)(23/+"$!$+=*L2.*+)D*+;4U+/H/)*<+(/
F2<<(//(23*-I

! f3F85-*/+)D*+5/*+2L+;4U+,3-+F233*F)(23+)2+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+K(/).(F)ZR(-*+;4U+/H/)*<I+CD(/
R258-+E.2G(-*+,EE.2T(<,)*8H+%B\+;`"+*<(//(23+.*-5F)(23+23+.*958,)*-+82,-I+42R*G*.+)D(/
<(9D)+32)+=*+-*8(G*.*-+=*L2.*+)D*+F2<E8*)(23+2L+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)I+C2+*3/5.*+)D,)+,EE.2E.(,)*
<*,/5.*/+,.*+(<E8*<*3)*-+,+F8,5/*+D,/+=**3+(3/*.)*-+R()D(3+)D*+/*F)(23+!$B+L2.+,
F23).(=5)(23+)2R,.-/+F233*F)(39+5E+)2+)D*+-(/).(F)+R(-*+/H/)*<+2.+L2.+/5(),=8*+.*<*-(,)(23
<*,/5.*/+/D258-+)D(/+32)+=*+,FD(*G*-I

! YFD(*G*/+/5/),(3,=(8()H+FD*FO8(/)+8(/)+/F2.(39+2L+&$I&\I

_@if>`@a_@CY?+faUY;C+Y''_''a_@C
CD*+/F.**3(39+2E(3(23+R,/+E.2G(-*-+D,G(39+),O*3+,FF253)+2L+)D*+X2G*.3<*3)c/+95(-,3F*+23+)D*+)HE*/+2L
F,/*+(3+RD(FD+,3+_fY+(/+8(O*8H+)2+=*+.*S5(.*-I++CD(/+(/+F23),(3*-+R()D(3+Y33*T+Y+2L+;(.F58,.+"#MM:+_3G(.23<*3),8
f<E,F)+Y//*//<*3)/I

f)+(/+F8*,.+L.2<+)D(/+)D,)+238H+RD*.*+E2)*3)(,8+(<E,F)/+,.*+V5-9*-+)2+=*+/(93(L(F,3):+*/E*F(,88H+G*.H+8,.9*
/FD*<*/+(3+E,.)(F58,.+F(.F5</),3F*/:+.*S5(.*+,3+_fYI++'*F)(23+Y!^+/),)*/+)D,)0

:;*<)=>)$'?=@&?A)(")B&)C&D$=C&-)1"C)(E&)C&-&F&?"/%&'()"1)?+'-)$'?&>>)(E&)'&G)-&F&?"/%&'()=>)"')+
>=,'=1=#+'(?A),C&+(&C)>#+?&)(E+')(E&)/C&F="$>)$>&)"C)(E&)(A/&>)"1)=%/+#()+C&)"1)+)%+C@&-?A)-=11&C&'(
'+($C&HI

CD*+95(-,3F*+E.2G(-*-+=H+/*F)(23+Y!M+(/+*G*3+<2.*+E*.)(3*3)+RD(FD+/),)*/+)D,)0

!&F&?"/%&'()/C"/">&-)1"C)>=(&>)GE=#E)E+F&)'"()/C&F="$>?A)B&&')='(&'>=F&?A)-&F&?"/&-)+C&)%"C&)?=@&?A
(")C&D$=C&);*<)=12

Page 71



(E&)>=(&)+C&+)"1)(E&)>#E&%&)=>)%"C&)(E+')8)E&#(+C&>J)"C
=()G"$?-)/C"F=-&)+)("(+?)"1)%"C&)(E+')36K666)%4)"1)'&G)#"%%&C#=+?)1?""C>/+#&J)"C
(E&)-&F&?"/%&'()G"$?-)E+F&)>=,'=1=#+'()$CB+'=>=',)&11&#(>)=')+)/C&F="$>?A)'"'K)$CB+'=>&-)+C&+
L&M,M)+)'&G)-&F&?"/%&'()"1)%"C&)(E+')3K666)-G&??=',>

Y/+)D*+E.2E2/,8+(/+L2.+)D*+.*-*G*82E<*3)+2L+,3+*T(/)(39+D25/(39+/()*+RD(FD+R(88+.*/58)+(3+,+3*)+-*F.*,/*+2L
-R*88(39/:+)D*3+)D(/+E.2E2/,8:+*G*3+RD*3+),O*3+F5<58,)(G*8H+R()D+E*.<(//(23/+,8.*,-H+9.,3)*-+(3+'25)D
J(8=5.3:+(/+538(O*8H+)2+9(G*+.(/*+)2+)D*+8*G*8+2L+(<E,F)+RD*.*+()+(/+F23/(-*.*-+)D,)+,3+_fY+(/+3*F*//,.HI

K>Yf@YX_+6+7?``Kf@X

CD*+*3)(.*)H+2L+)D*+/5=V*F)+/()*+(/+82F,)*-+R()D(3+,+7822-+>(/O+n23*+!+,.*,+RD*.*+)D*.*+(/+,+82R+E.2=,=(8()H+2L
L822-(39+-5*+)2+()/+E.2T(<()H+)2+,3H+R,)*.R,HI++Y/+)D*+/()*+,.*,+2L+!I""D,+D*F),.*/+).(99*./+)D*+.*S5(.*<*3)+L2.
,+7822-+>(/O+Y//*//<*3)+N7>YQ+,3+,//*//<*3)+D,/+R,/+/5=<())*-+,/+E,.)+2L+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23+-2F5<*3)/I
CD(/+F23F85-*/+)D,)+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+-2*/+32)+(3F.*,/*+L822-+.(/O+23+/()*+2.+2LLZ/()*I+CD*+E.2E2/,8/
,.*+)D*.*L2.*+.2=5/)+(3+)*.</+2L+L822-+.(/O+,3-+F2<E8H+R()D+UU'+"&+,3-+)D*+'UK

!D,FVBEAE+D,
Y+F2<E.*D*3/(G*+*T)*.3,8+F23/58),)(23+E.2F*-5.*+D,/+=**3+53-*.),O*3+L2.+)D(/+,EE8(F,)(23I+CD(/+D,/+(3F85-*-
32)(LH(39+2G*.+M$$+82F,8+E.2E*.)(*/+,3-+=5/(3*//*/+=H+8*))*.:+(3/),88(39+%+/()*+32)(F*/+,.253-+)D*+/()*+,3-
/*.G(39+32)(F*+(3+)D*+82F,8+E.*//I

Y/+,+.*/58)+2L+)D(/+F23/58),)(23+%+F2<<*3)/+D,G*+=**3+.*F*(G*-+L.2<+<*<=*./+2L+)D*+E5=8(FI

CD*+2=V*F)(23/+.,(/*-+,.*+/5<<,.(/*-+,/+L2882R/0
! CD*+E.2E2/*-+=5(8-(39/+L.23)(39+23)2+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+,.*+32)+(3+O**E(39+R()D+)D*+FD,.,F)*.+2L+)D*

/5..253-(39+,.*,+,3-+R(88+F.*,)*+,+E22.+G(/5,8+25)822O+L2.+.*/(-*3)/+23+)D*+2EE2/()*+/(-*+2L+)D*+.2,-I
! CD*+E.2E2/*-+=5(8-(39/+,.*+2L+,+D*(9D)+)D,)+R(88+D,G*+,+-*).(<*3),8+(<E,F)+23+)D*+-,H8(9D)+,3-+/538(9D)

)D.259D+)2+)D*+E.2E*.)(*/+23+)D*+2EE2/()*+/(-*+2L+)D*+.2,-I
! CD*.*+R(88+=*+2G*.822O(39+2L+3*(9D=25.(39+E.2E*.)(*/+23+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-I
! CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+R(88+D,G*+,+-*).(<*3),8+(<E,F)+23+).,LL(F+F23-()(23/+23+.2,-/+(3+)D*+82F,8+,.*,

-5.(39+F23/).5F)(23+,3-+23F*+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+(/+2FF5E(*-I

CD*+;253F(8+,8/2+32)(L(*-+)D*+L2882R(39+F23/58)**/+2L+)D*+E8,33(39+,EE8(F,)(23I+CD*(.+F2<<*3)/+,.*
/5<<,.(/*-+53-*.+*,FD+D*,-(390

CBA
CD*+X?Y+D,G*+/5=<())*-+,+'),9*+!+.*E2.)+23+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+)D*H+/),)*+)D,)+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23+(/
=.2,-8H+,FF*E),=8*+(3+/).,)*9(F+E8,33(39+)*.</+=5)+)D,):+23+=,8,3F*:+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23+-2*/+32)+F2<E8H+R()D+)D*
?23-23+U8,3I+42R*G*.+FD,39*/+)2+<,))*./+.*8,)(39+)2+,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39+E.2G(/(23:+E.2G(/(23+2L+FD(8-.*3[/
E8,H+/E,F*:+*3*.9H+,3-+F8(<,)*+FD,39*+<()(9,)(23/+,3-+).,3/E2.)+R258-+2G*.F2<*+)D*/*+F23F*.3/I

!$%M'"R'@&:%#$3:%&*'!"73L$1
`=V*F)+)2+)D*+E.2E2/,8+23+)D*+L2882R(39+9.253-/0

!I+Y+F23/).5F)(23+<,3,9*<*3)+E8,3+/D258-+=*+.*S5(.*-+)2+(3-(F,)*+RD,)+<()(9,)(23+<*,/5.*/+R(88+=*
53-*.),O*3+)2+.*-5F*+)D*+*TE2/5.*+2L+F5..*3)+.*/(-*3)/+(3+,-V,F*3)+.*/(-*3)(,8+,.*,/+)2+32(/*+,3-+,(.+E2885)(23
(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+25.+E28(F(*/+_@i&:+_@iB+2L+25.+h3(),.H+K*G*82E<*3)+U8,3+)D,)+R*+,-2E)*-+d,35,.H+"$$b
,3-+;'"^:+;'P$+,3-+;'P!+2L+25.+;2.*+').,)*9H+,-2E)*-+(3+"$!!

"I+CD*+;()H+;253F(8+F23/(-*./+)D,)+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3):+RD*3+F23/(-*.*-+(3+F2<=(3,)(23+R()D+2)D*.
.*-*G*82E<*3)+/()*/+(-*3)(L(*-+R()D(3+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+'5EE8*<*3),.H+U8,33(39+K2F5<*3):+.*E.*/*3)/
-*G*82E<*3)+.*S5(.(39+,3+_3G(.23<*3),8+f<E,F)+Y//*//<*3)+N_fYQ+53-*.+)D*+_3G(.23<*3),8+f<E,F)
Y//*//<*3)+53-*.+C2R3+,3-+;253).H+U8,33(39+N_3G(.23<*3),8+f<E,F)+Y//*//<*3)+N_398,3-+,3-+A,8*/Q
>*958,)(23/+"$!!I+1.*3)+;253F(8+,.*+5.9*-+)2+/*.(25/8H+.*ZF23/(-*.+)D*+F23F85/(23+2L+)D*(.+/F.**3(39+2E(3(23
)D,)+,3+_fY+(/+32)+.*S5(.*-+=*L2.*+E.2F**-(39+)2+-*.<(3*+)D(/+E8,33(39+,EE8(F,)(23I

E*23:)"*%2%$"3
'5=V*F)+)2+,+'*F)(23+!$B+Y9.**<*3)+)2+/*F5.*0Z

Page 72



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456787 9+,& N "1 43

N,Q+ Y+oF,.ZL.**c+,9.**<*3)+.*<2G(39+)D*+.(9D)+2L+L5)5.*+.*/(-*3)/+2L+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+N*TF*E)(39+)D*
/25)D*.3+=82FO+N"&+53()/Q+,3-+)D*+/2F(,8+.*3)*-+53()/+,)+)D*+/25)D*.3+*3-+2L+)D*+*,/)*.3+=82FO:
,FF*//*-+)D.259D+*3).,3F*+_&+N!&+53()/QQ+)2+23Z/).**)+E,.O(39+E*.<()/+(3+)D*+G(F(3()H+2L+)D*+/()*k

N=Q+ f<E8*<*3),)(23+2L+)D*+/5=<())*-+7.,<*R2.O+C.,G*8+U8,3:+,<*3-*-+)2+(3F85-*+-*),(8/+2L+F,.+E,.O
<,3,9*<*3)+,3-+/5EE2.)+L2.+82F,8+;,.+;85=/k

NFQ+ Y3+,9.**<*3)+53-*.+'P^#'"b^+2L+)D*+4(9DR,H/+YF)+!M^$+)2+(3F2.E2.,)*0Z+N(Q+.*,8(93<*3)+2L+)D*
32.)D*.3+O*.=8(3*+2L+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+,)+()/+V53F)(23+2L+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+)2+<**)+)D*+<,V2.+.2,-
,)+,+M$2+,398*+R()D+,+.*-5F*-+B<+O*.=+.,-(5/:+(3F85-(39 &=(E&C+.*<2G,8+2L+)D*+*T(/)(39+E*-*/).(,3
.*L59*+(3+)D*+V53F)(23 "C+E.2G(/(23+2L+,+/E**-+),=8*+*3).H+).*,)<*3)+N-*E*3-*3)+5E23+RD*)D*.
/(<(8,.+R2.O/+D,G*+,8.*,-H+=**3+53-*.),O*3+23+)D*+/25)D*.3+/(-*+2L+)D*+V53F)(23Qk+N((Q+R(-*3(39+2L
)D*+/25)D*.3+8*39)D+2L+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+)2+,+<(3(<5<+R(-)D+2L+bIP+<*).*/k+N(((Q+R(-*3(39+,3-
.*E,G(39+2L+E5=8(F+L22)R,H/+,-V2(3(39+)D*+/()*k+N(GQ+F23/).5F)(23+2L+,+3*R+F.2//2G*.+)2+)D*
=,/*<*3)+F,.+E,.O+NRD(FD+<,H+=*+E.2G(-*-+R()D+.*-5F*-+"<+O*.=+.,-((Q+,3-+.*(3/),)*<*3)+2L+,88
.*-53-,3)+F.2//2G*./+23)2+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+)2+L22)R,H+(3F85-(39+,//2F(,)*-+,<*3-<*3)/+)2+)D*
,-V2(3(39+E,.O(39+=,H/:+,88+(3+9*3*.,8+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+E8,33(39+,EE8(F,)(23+-.,R(39+$^B&#U$!$!k
,3-

N-Q+ Y+L(3,3F(,8+F23).(=5)(23+)2R,.-/+323ZF,.+,FF*//#D(9DR,H+/,L*)H+(<E.2G*<*3)/+,3-#2.+E,.O(39
F23).28/+(3+)D*+G(F(3()H+2L+)D*+/()*k

)29*)D*.+R()D+,+F23-()(23+.*S5(.(39+/5=<(//(23+,3-+,EE.2G,8+2L+L5.)D*.+-*),(8/+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+=(FHF8*+/)2.,9*
/H/)*</+L2.+)D*+/()*:+)D*.*+R258-+=*+32+2=V*F)(23/+23+).,3/E2.),)(23+9.253-/+)2+)D(/+E.2E2/,8I

B23Q:L2)&'>&:$43
@2+2=V*F)(23+(3+E.(3F(E8*+)2+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+=5)+.*S5(.*+L5.)D*.+-*),(8/+2L+8,3-/F,E(39+E.2E2/,8/+=H
F23-()(23I

V*Y23'>&:$43'23Q'(&4&3&*2%$"3
CD*+/FD*<*+32R+(3F2.E2.,)*/+,+82)+2L+)D*+(<E.2G*<*3)+)D,)+E8,33(39+2LL(F*./+D,G*+.*S5*/)*-I+75.)D*.
F23/(-*.,)(23+F258-+=*+9(G*3+)2+*<ED,/(/*+)D*+E.2E2/*-+*3).,3F*/+)2+)D*+=5(8-(39/I

<3S$*"3#&3%21'J&21%Z
@2+2=V*F)(23+)2+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+=5)+.*F2<<*3-+)D,)+F23-()(23/+,.*+,)),FD*-+)2+)D*+E.2E2/*-
-*G*82E<*3)+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+)D*.*+(/+32+53,FF*E),=8*+*3G(.23<*3),8+(<E,F)+23+3*(9D=25.(39+.*/(-*3)(,8+,3-
E.2/E*F)(G*+.*/(-*3)/I+CD*+F23-()(23/+.*8,)*+)2+F23/).5F)(23+<*)D2-+/),)*<*3)/:+F23),<(3,)*-+8,3-/+R()D
.*<*-(,)(23/:+=*/)+E.,F)(F*+-5.(39+F23/).5F)(23+,3-+G*3)(8,)(23+L2.+)D*+=,/*<*3)+F,.+E,.OI

0"1$LM'23Q'(&:&2*LZ
@2+2=V*F)(23/I

(<;A([F
A00B+!AE+D,'XA![C(DV,>

CD(/+E.2E2/,8+L2.</+E,.)+)D*+2392(39+,))*<E)/+23+=*D,8L+2L+)D*+;253F(8+)2+.*9*3*.,)*+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3
_/),)*I+CD*+@*R+K*,8/+L2.+;2<<53()(*/+N@K;Q+E.29.,<<*+(/+32+8239*.+(3+*T(/)*3F*+,3-+,3+,8)*.3,)(G*
,EE.2,FD+)2+.*9*3*.,)(23+(/+=*(39+E.29.*//*-+=H+)D*+;253F(8I+Y3+5E-,)*+(/+E.2G(-*-+=*82R:+=H+R,H+2L
=,FO9.253-I

'`hC4+Jf?1h>@+;h>>_@C+U?Y@@f@X+;`@C_pC

CD*+2.(9(3,8+'25)D+J(8=5.3+a,/)*.E8,3+'UK+R,/+,-2E)*-+(3+"$$&:+=,/*-+23+,+/).,)*9H+2L+F2<E.*D*3/(G*
.*-*G*82E<*3)+2L+!%$$+-R*88(39/:+/5=/(-(/*-+=H+)D*+-*8(G*.H+2L+!&$$+E.(G,)*+-R*88(39/I+CD*+;253F(8+,EE2(3)*-
,+F23/2.)(5<+2L+D25/(39+2.9,3(/,)(23/:+RD(FD+(3F85-*-+4H-*+425/(39:+1*88R,H+,3-+C,H82.+A(<E*H:+)2
.*-*G*82E+'25)D+J(8=5.3I+CD*+=5/(3*//+F,/*+R,/+E.*-(F,)*-+23+)D*+F23/2.)(5<+.533(39+)D*+RD28*
.*-*G*82E<*3)+L.2<+/),.)+)2+L(3(/DI++f3+"$$b+)D*+;253F(8+/5=<())*-+,+=(-+)2+;*3).,8+X2G*.3<*3)+L2.+]!$$<+)2
L53-+)D*+E.2V*F):+=5)+R,/+,R,.-*-+238H+]&$<I+CD(/+8,FO+2L+L53-(39:+F25E8*-+R()D+)D*+(<E,F)+2L+)D*+D25/(39
.*F*//(23+<*,3)+)D*+;23/2.)(5<+R,/+32+8239*.+,=8*+)2+-*8(G*.+)D*+.*9*3*.,)(G*+-*G*82E<*3)+E.29.,<<*I+Y/
,+.*/58):+)D*+;253F(8+()/*8L+D,/+=**3+8*,-(39+)D*+.*9*3*.,)(23+E.29.,<<*+=.(39(39+(3-(G(-5,8+/()*/+L2.R,.-+R()D
,+35<=*.+2L+-(LL*.*3)+E,.)3*./+R()D+,+R(-*+.,39*+2L+-(LL*.*3)+L53-(39+2EE2.)53()(*/:+=5)+)D*+O*H+2=V*F)(G*+(/
-*8(G*.H+2L+)D*+2G*.,88+.*9*3*.,)(23+E.29.,<<*I

Page 73



f3+"$!"+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+.*-*G*82E<*3)+(/+92(39+R*88k+)D*+L(./)+ED,/*+2L+2G*.+P&$+D2<*/+D,/+2.+R(88+=*
F2<E8*)*-+)D(/+H*,.:+"$^+L5.)D*.+D2<*/+D,G*+=**3+,EE.2G*-+,3-+R(88+/),.)+23+/()*+)D(/+/5<<*.I+Y+E8,33(39
,EE8(F,)(23+L2.+,+<(T*-+5/*+/FD*<*+R()D+!Pb+53()/+D,/+=**3+/5=<())*-+23+)D*+j5**3/+U,.O+'),)(23+/()*:
,32)D*.+<(T*-+5/*+/FD*<*+R()D+MP+.*/(-*3)(,8+L8,)/+R,/+,EE.2G*-+/5=V*F)+)2+)D*+/(93(39+2L+,+8*9,8+,9.**<*3)
23+)D*+3*(9D=25.(39+Y.92+15/(3*//+;*3).*+/()*+)2+)D*+/25)D+N)D(/+(/+,3+*3)(.*8H+E.(G,)*+/()*Q+,3-+)D*+F253F(8+(/
F23/(-*.(39+D2R+()+F,3+=.(39+L2.R,.-+)D*+.*-*G*82E<*3)+2L+)D*+')5,.)+>2,-+=82FO+(<<*-(,)*8H+)2+)D*+/25)D+2L
)D*+Y.92+/()*I+CD(/+R258-+<*,3+,3+,8<2/)+F2<E8*)*+).,3/L2.<,)(23+2L+)D*+25)R,.-+L,F*+2L+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3
*/),)*+,8239+J(8=5.3+U,.O+.2,-+,3-+/*3-+,+/).239+/(93,8+2L+)D*+F253F(8c/+L(.<+(3)*3)+)2+E.2G(-*+D(9D+S5,8()H
D2<*/+/*)+(3+,+L(./)+F8,//+E5=8(F+.*,8<I

aY'C_>U?Y@+6+U>f@;fU?_+`7+>_K_i_?`Ua_@C

CD*+E.2E2/*-+.*-*G*82E<*3)+2L+)D*+1.23)*+,3-+7(*8-(39+425/*+/()*+(/+R()D(3+UD,/*+"+2L+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3
a,/)*.E8,3I+CD*+/()*+E.2E2/,8/+(3F85-*+)D*+E.2G(/(23+2L+""M+.*/(-*3)(,8+53()/+R()D+,+/E8()+2L+%&\+/2F(,8+.*3)+,3-
&&\+<,.O*)+D25/(39I+CD*+,FF2<<2-,)(23+(/+,..,39*-+R()D(3+%+/*E,.,)*+<,3/(23+=82FO+"+,3-+8239+/(T+/)2.*H
=82FO/+L.23)(39+23)2+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+,3-+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+,3-+)R2+b+/)2.*H+=82FO/+23+)D*+32.)D+,3-+/25)D
E,.)/+2L+)D*+/()*I+CD*+<,/)*.E8,3+,3)(F(E,)*-+)D*+=5(8-(39/+=*(39+=*)R**3+%Z&+/)2.*H/+,8239+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-
,3-+=*)R**3+BZb+/)2.*H/+23+)D*+F2.3*./I+CD*+D*(9D)+2L+)D*+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+,3-+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+L.23),9*/
<,H+,EE*,.+,/+,+-*E,.)5.*+L.2<+)D*+<,/)*.E8,3+D2R*G*.+)D*+-*/(93+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+=5(8-(39/+(/+/5FD+)D,)
)D*.*+,.*+/*)+=,FO/+L.2<+)D*+E,G*<*3)+*-9*+2L+=*)R**3+&Z!"<+RD(FD+8(<()/+)D*(.+.*8,)(23/D(E+)2+)D*
(<<*-(,)*+E5=8(F+.*,8<+,3-+,3H+-*).(<*3),8+(<E,F)+23+)D*+,<*3()H+2L+3*(9D=25.(39+.*/(-*3)(,8+53()/+RD(8*+,8/2
D*8E(39+)2+L()+R()D+)D*+9*3*.,8+FD,.,F)*.+2L+)D*+,.*,I+CD*+,3)(F(E,)*-+-*3/()H+R()D(3+)D*+<,/)*.E8,3+R,/
=*)R**3+b&$ZM$$D.DI+CD*+E.2E2/,8+D,/+,+-*3/()H+2L+&b!+D.D+L())(39+R()D+)D*+-*/(93+,EE.2,FD+2L+2E)(<(W,)(23
.,)D*.+)D,3+<,T(<(/,)(23+2L+-*G*82E<*3)+E.2G(-*/+L5.)D*.+V5/)(L(F,)(23+L2.+)D*+/F,8*+2L+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)
E.2E2/*-I

JDVF+,C'+FFV<F

<I+FE+,C'\'0(D0DF<>'JDVF+,C

CD*+*T(/)(39+.*/(-*3)(,8+1.23)*+6+7(*8-(39+425/*+=82FO/+F23),(3+238H+23*+=*-+,3-+)R2+=*-+-R*88(39/:+)D*+G,/)
<,V2.()H+2L+RD(FD+,.*+,LL2.-,=8*+-R*88(39/I+ f3+ )2),8+ )D*.*+,.*+"b!+.*/(-*3)(,8+53()/+23+ )D*+/()*I+"&B+53()/+,.*
,LL2.-,=8*+ 53()/:+ 2L+ RD(FD+ !P!+ ,.*+ 23*+ =*-+ 53()/+ ,3-+ !"&+ ,.*+ )R2+ =*-+ 53()/I+ CD*+ .*<,(3(39+ !B+ 53()/+ ,.*
E.(G,)*8H+2R3*-:+2L+RD(FD+b+,.*+23*+=*-+53()/+,3-+M+,.*+"+=*-+53()/I

CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+R(88+.*/58)+ (3+)D*+E.2G(/(23+2L+""M+3*R+-R*88(39/I+CD5/+)D*+E.2E2/,8+R(88+.*/58)+ (3
)D*+3*)+82//+2L+%"+53()/I+42R*G*.:+)D(/+3*)+82//+2L+D25/(39+53()/+.*/58)/+L.2<+)D*+E.2G(/(23+2L+PZ=*-+,3-+%Z=*-
-R*88(39/:+ /2+ )D,)+RD(8*+ )D*.*+ (/+ ,+ -*F.*,/*+ (3+ )D*+ 35<=*.+ 2L+ -R*88(39/+ )D*.*+ (/+ /)(88+ ,+ 3*)+ (3F.*,/*+ (3+ )D*
35<=*.+2L+D,=(),=8*+.22</+,/+,+.*/58)+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)I+U28(FH+PI!%+2L+)D*+?23-23+U8,3+/),)*/
)D,)+82//+2L+D25/(39+/D258-+=*+.*/(/)*-+538*//+)D*+D25/(39+(/+.*E8,F*-+,)+*T(/)(39+2.+D(9D*.+-*3/()(*/+R()D+,)
8*,/)+*S5(G,8*3)+L822.+/E,F*I+CD*+*T(/)(39+=5(8-(39/+E.2G(-*+,3+*/)(<,)*-+!BP"P/S<+2L+.*/(-*3)(,8+L822./E,F*
RD(8*+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+R(88+E.2G(-*+!b"%P/S<+2L+.*/(-*3)(,8+L822./E,F*I

CD*+E.2E2/*-+53()+<(T+L2.+)D*+,LL2.-,=8*+,3-+)D*+E.(G,)*+53()/+(/+/*)+25)+(3+)D*+),=8*+=*82RI

h3()+'(W*

C*35.* !Z=*- "Z=*- PZ=*- %Z=*- C2),8

YLL2.-,=8* %M P^ !" % !$P

U.(G,)* %b &" "& " !"B

`L+)D*+""M+E.2E2/*-+53()/:+!$P+53()/+N%&\Q+,.*+)2+=*+,LL2.-,=8*+,3-+R(88+=*+2LL*.*-+)2+*T(/)(39+'25)D+J(8=5.3
)*3,3)/+53-*.+)D*+3*R+D2<*/+),.9*)+.*3)+.*9(<*I+CD*/*+E.2G(-*+,+<(T+2L+D25/(39+)HE*/+(3F85-(39+%M+T+!Z=*-:
&"+T+"Z=*-:+!"+T+PZ=*-+,3-+%+T+%Z=*-+D2<*/I+CD*+.*<,(3(39+!"B+53()/+N&&\Q+R(88+=*+,G,(8,=8*+L2.+<,.O*)+/,8*I

CD*.*+R(88+)D*.*L2.*+=*+,+3*)+82//+2L+!&&+,LL2.-,=8*+53()/:+,8)D259D+)D*.*+R(88+=*+,+E.2G(/(23+2L+,+R(-*.+<(T+2L
53()/+ /(W*/+ R()D(3+ )D*+ ,LL2.-,=8*+ E.2G(/(23I+ CD*+ E.2E2/,8/+ /D258-+ D2R*G*.+ =*+ F23/(-*.*-+ R()D(3+ )D*+ R(-*.

Page 74



F23)*T)+2L+ )D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+>*9*3*.,)(23+E.29.,<<*+RD(FD+R(88+ (3G28G*+)D*+-*<28()(23+2L+G*.H+E22.+S5,8()H
!MB$/+F253F(8+=82FO/+)2+-*8(G*.+,+<(T*-+,3-+/5/),(3,=8*+3*(9D=25.D22-I+CD*+82//+2L+,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39+53()/
(/+V5/)(L(*-+23+)D*+=,/(/+)D,)+)D*+E.2E2/,8+(/+E,.)+2L+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+>*9*3*.,)(23+E.29.,<<*+)D,)+E.2E2/*/
)2+ ,EE.2T(<,)*8H+ -25=8*+ )D*+ 35<=*.+ 2L+ D2<*/+R()D(3+ )D*+X.2R)D+Y.*,I+CD*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+'5EE8*<*3),.H
U8,33(39+K2F5<*3)+/*)/+25)+)D*+.*9*3*.,)(23+E.2E2/,8/+L2.+'25)D+J(8=5.3+,3-+E8,3/+L2.+)D*+.*E.2G(/(23+2L+)D*
*T(/)(39+!:"$$+,LL2.-,=8*+D2<*/+(3+)D*+,.*,+)D.259D+)D*+-*8(G*.H+2L+,3+,--()(23,8+!:"$$+E.(G,)*+D2<*/I

CD(/+-*G*82E<*3)+/D258-+,8/2+=*+/**3+(3+)D*+F23)*T)+2L+2)D*.+/()*/+R()D(3+)D*+<,/)*.E8,3+,.*,+RD*.*+)D*.*
D,/+=**3+,+/(93(L(F,3)+(3F.*,/*+(3+)D*+35<=*.+2L+53()/+E.2E2/*-I+CD*+3,)5.*+2L+)D*+.*9*3*.,)(23+E.29.,<<*
(/+/5FD+)D,)+)D*.*+R(88+=*+)(<*/+RD*3+)D*.*+(/+,3+(3F.*,/*+(3+-R*88(39+,3-+2FF,/(23/+RD*3+)D(/+R(88+32)+=*+)D*
F,/*I+CD(/+/()*+ (/+R()D(3+ED,/*+"+2L+ )D*+ .*9*3*.,)(23+E.29.,<<*I+ +UD,/*+!:+2L+RD(FD+,88+/()*/+,.*+F5..*3)8H
53-*.+ F23/).5F)(23+ 2.+ D,G*+ F2<E8*)*-:+ E.2G(-*-+ )D*+ L2882R(39+ 3*)+ FD,39*+ 2L+ -R*88(39/:+ R()D+ 1.23)*+ ,3-
7(*8-(39+-*G*82E<*3)+,--*-+)2+)D*/*+)2),8/+(3+=.,FO*)/+53-*.3*,)D0

U.*G(25/ @*R @ * )
FD,39*

C2),8+D2<*/ !&$+N%"!Q %M%+Nb"PQ q P % %
NqP$"Q

Y L L 2 .-,= 8*
425/(39

!$^+NPBPQ P!$+N%!PQ q " $ "
Nq&$Q

U . ( G , ) *
425/(39

%"+N&^Q !^%+NP!$Q q+ !%"
Nq"&"Q

AD*3+G(*R*-+R()D(3+ )D*+F23)*T)+2L+ED,/*+!+-*G*82E<*3)+ )D*+E.2E2/,8+/)(88+ .*/58)/+ (3+,+3*)+ (3F.*,/*+2L+P$"
D2<*/+,3-+,+3*)+(3F.*,/*+2L+&$+,LL2.-,=8*+53()/I+`L+)D*/*+&bI!\+,.*+,LL2.-,=8*+,3-+%"IM\+,.*+E.(G,)*+53()/I

BD!AB'JDVF+,C',<<>F

CD*+E.2E2/*-+D25/(39+<(T+2L+)D(/+,EE8(F,)(23+D,/+=**3+-*)*.<(3*-+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+)D*+E(E*8(3*+/5EE8H+2L+3*R
D2<*/+<**)/+)D*+3**-/+2L+)D*+*T(/)(39+)*3,3)/+R()D(3+)D*+E.29.,<<*I++CD(/+D25/(39+3**-+(/+-*)*.<(3*-+=H
,//*//<*3)/+F,..(*-+25)+=H+D25/(39+,882F,)(23/+2LL(F*./+RD2+/**O+)2+53-*./),3-+)D*+3**-/+2L+)*3,3)/+R*88+(3
,-G,3F*+2L+)D*+E.2F*//+2L+<2G(39+D25/*+/2+)D,)+)D*+-*/(93+E.2F*//+F,3+=*+(3L2.<*-I+AD(8/)+)D*+53()+/(W*+<(T
E.2E2/*-+ L2.+1.23)*+6+7(*8-(39+425/*+ L,88+/D2.)+2L+ )D*+2G*.,88+ ),.9*)/+ L2.+ L,<(8H+/(W*-+D2<*/+/*)+25)+ (3+ )D*
?23-23+425/(39+').,)*9H:+F23/(-*.,)(23+/D258-+=*+9(G*3+)2+)D*+82F,8+3**-/+2L+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+.*9*3*.,)(23
E.29.,<<*+,/+L2882R/0

!CD*+*T(/)(39+=,/*8(3*+2L+!+,3-+"+=*-.22<+D25/*D28-/+R()D(3+'25)D+J(8=5.3
!CD,)+ )D*+ 2G*.RD*8<(39+<,V2.()H+ 2L+'25)D+J(8=5.3+ )*3,3)/+R(/D+ )2+ /),H+R()D(3+'25)D+J(8=5.3+ ,3-+ )D*
F253F(8+D,/+F2<<())*-+)2+,FF2<<2-,)(39+.*/(-*3)/
+ R(/D*/
!CD*+E.29.,<<*+<5/)+ *3/5.*+ )D,)+ ()+ F23)(35*/+ )2+ E.2G(-*+,3+,EE.2E.(,)*+ oE.2L(8*c+ 2L+ D25/(39+<(T+ )2
*3/5.*+)D*+E.29.,<<*+F,3+F23)(35*

f)+/D258-+,8/2+=*+32)*-+)D,)+F5..*3)8H+32+8,.9*.+L,<(8H+/(W*-+D2<*/+,.*+E.2G(-*-+23+)D*+*T(/)(39+/()*:+RD(8/)+)D*
E.2E2/*-+3*R+-*G*82E<*3)+E.2G(-*/+"^\+)D.**+,3-+L25.+=*-.22<+D2<*/+23+D,=(),=8*+.22<+=,/(/:+(3F85-(39
"%\+)D.**+,3-+L25.+=*-.22<+D2<*/+R()D(3+)D*+,LL2.-,=8*+*8*<*3)+2L+)D*+/FD*<*:+

@*R+ ,LL2.-,=8*+ D2<*/+ R()D(3+ '25)D+ J(8=5.3+ ,.*,+ 2LL*.*-+ )2+ )*3,3)/+ 53-*.+ )D*+ 3*R+ D2<*/+ C,.9*)+ >*3)
.*9(<*I++CD(/+(/+(3+8(3*+R()D+)D*+E2/()(23+2L+E,.,9.,ED+%I"$+2L+CD*+42<*/+,3-+;2<<53()(*/+Y9*3FH+YLL2.-,=8*
42<*/+U.29.,<<*+"$!!+l+"$!&+RD(FD+(-*3)(L(*/+)D,)+e/2F(,8+.*3)+E.2G(/(23+R(88+238H+=*+/5EE2.)*-+(3+8(<()*-
F(.F5</),3F*/I+ 72.+ *T,<E8*:+ /2F(,8+ .*3)+ F258-+ =*+ F23/(-*.*-+ (3+ .*9*3*.,)(23+ /FD*<*/+ RD*.*+ -*F,3)(39
*T(/)(39+/2F(,8+)*3,3)/+(3)2+3*R+D2<*/+(/+3*F*//,.HIg++U,.,9.,ED+bI!!+/),)*/+)D,)+eU.2G(-*./+R(88+=*+*TE*F)*-
)2+ -*8(G*.+ ,+ .,39*+ 2L+ .*3)/+ ,F.2//+ )D*(.+ -*G*82E<*3)+ E.2E2/,8/+ L.2<+ D2<*/+ 8*)+ ,)+ ),.9*)+ .*3)/+ 5E+ )2+ ,
<,T(<5<+2L+^$\+2L+)D*+<,.O*)+.*3)I+f3+2.-*.+)2+<,T(<(/*+)D*+35<=*.+2L+3*R+D2<*/:+()+(/+*TE*F)*-+)D,)+<2/)
R(88+=*+8*)+,):+2.+F82/*+)2:+)D*+^$\+8(<()I+42R*G*.:+)D*.*+R(88+=*+F(.F5</),3F*/+RD*.*+.*3)/+<,H+3**-+)2+=*+/*)
,)+ 82R*.+ 8*G*8/I+ CD(/+ <,H+ (3F85-*+ ,.*,/+ RD*.*+ <,.O*)+ .*3)/+ ,.*+ *TF*E)(23,88H+ D(9D:+ (3+ )D*+ E.2G(/(23+ 2L
/5EE2.)*-+ D25/(39+ 2.+ (3+ .*9*3*.,)(23+ /FD*<*/+ RD*.*+ )D*.*+ (/+ ,+ F8*,.+ E.*Z*T(/)(39+ F2<<()<*3)+ )2+ )D*
.*ZE.2G(/(23+2L+D2<*/+,)+),.9*)+.*3)+8*G*8/Ig

Page 75



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456787 9+,& 7 "1 43

CD*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+>*9*3*.,)(23+U.29.,<<*+/*)/+,+F2<<()<*3)+ )2+E.2G(-*+3*R+D2<*/+)2+ )*3,3)/+,)+ .*3)/
)D,)+ )D*H+F,3+,LL2.-I+ +K*G*82E<*3)+Y9.**<*3)/+R()D+-*G*82E*.+E,.)3*./+,.*+*39.2//*-+23+ )D*+=,/(/+2L+ )D*
'25)D+J(8=5.3+ )*3,3FH+,3-+ .*3)+,//5<E)(23/+=,/*-+5E23+ )D*+ 3*R+D2<*/+ ),.9*)+ .*3)+ .*9(<*+,3-+ )D(/+R,/
,9.**-+=H+ )D*+;253F(8c/+_T*F5)(G*+ (3+7*=.5,.H+"$!"+-5*+ )2+ )D*+E,.)(F58,.+F(.F5</),3F*/+ L2.+'25)D+J(8=5.3:
)D2/*+=*(39+)D,)+)D*+E.29.,<<*+(/+-*F,3)(39+)*3,3)/+23+,+/2F(,8+.*3)+.*9(<*+)2+3*R+D2<*/k+)D*.*+D,/+=**3+,
F2<<()<*3)+)2+.*/(-*3)/k+82F,8+<,.O*)+.*3)/+,.*+G*.H+D(9DI+`3*+/D258-+,8/2+32)*+)D,)+32+X?Y+9.,3)+L53-(39+(/
F5..*3)8H+,//5<*-+)2+/5=/(-(/*+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+2L+1.23)*+6+7(*8-(39+425/*I

<!D,D;+!'=+AX+B+EK

Y+CD.**+K.,923/+)228O()+D,/+=**3+E.*E,.*-+,3-+)D(/+(/+F23/(-*.*-+)2+-*<23/).,)*+)D,)+)D*+E.2E2/*-+8*G*8+2L
,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39+(/+)D*+<,T(<5<+.*,/23,=8*+8*G*8+2L+,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39+)D,)+F,3+=*+G(,=8H+-*8(G*.*-+=H+)D*
/FD*<*+R()D(3+)D*+F23)*T)+2L+)D*+R(-*.+.*9*3*.,)(23+E.29.,<<*:+R()D+,3H+/5.E85/+9*3*.,)*-+=H+)D(/+/FD*<*
)2+=*+.*Z(3G*/)*-+(3)2+)D*+E.29.,<<*+)2+*3/5.*+)D*+-*8(G*.H+2L+)D*+3*T)+ED,/*/I+f)+(/+F23/(-*.*-+)D,)+)D(/+(/+(3
9*3*.,8+ ,FF2.-,3F*+ R()D+ ?23-23+ U8,3+ E28(FH+ PI!"+ RD(FD+ /),)*/+ )D,)+ )D*+ <,T(<5<+ .*,/23,=8*+ ,<253)+ 2L
,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39+/D258-+=*+/259D)+23+ (3-(G(-5,8+.*/(-*3)(,8+/FD*<*/:+D,G(39+.*9,.-+ )2+F5..*3)+,3-+L5)5.*
.*S5(.*<*3)/+ L2.+ ,LL2.-,=8*+ D25/(39+ ,)+ 82F,8+ ,3-+ .*9(23,8+ 8*G*8/:+ ,LL2.-,=8*+ D25/(39+ ),.9*)/:+ )D*+ 3**-+ )2
*3F25.,9*+ .,)D*.+ )D,3+ .*/).,(3+ .*/(-*3)(,8+ -*G*82E<*3):+ )D*+ 3**-+ )2+ E.2<2)*+ <(T*-+ ,3-+ =,8,3F*-
F2<<53()(*/:+ )D*+ /(W*+ ,3-+ )HE*+ 2L+ ,LL2.-,=8*+ D25/(39+ (3+ )D*+ 82F,)(23+ ,3-+ )D*+ /E*F(L(F+ F(.F5</),3F*/+ 2L
(3-(G(-5,8+/()*/I

V(XA,'><F+C,

?Ym`hC+6+Y;;_''

Y88+=5(8-(39/+23+)D*+/()*+R(88+=*+-*<28(/D*-I+CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+R(88+=*+8,(-+25)+)2+.*Z(3L2.F*+)D*
).,-()(23,8+/).**)+E,))*.3+)D,)+*T(/)*-+E.(2.+)2+)D*+!MB$/+.*-*G*82E<*3)+R()D+=5(8-(39/+,..,39*-+)2+,--.*//+)D*
.*8*G,3)+/).**)/+(3+,+E*.(<*)*.+=82FO+-*/(93+RD(FD+,8/2+(<E.2G*/+E*.<*,=(8()H+,3-+8(3O,9*/+R()D+)D*+R(-*.
'25)D+J(8=5.3+Y.*,I

CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+R(88+F23/(/)+2L+L25.+/*E,.,)*+=5(8-(39/I+CD*+*,/)+=82FO+R(88+L.23)+23)2+J(8=5.3+U,.O
>2,-+)D(/+(/+/*)+=,FO+!"<+L.2<+)D*+E,G*<*3)+*-9*+,3-+D,/+,+8*39)D+2L+!!%+<I+CD(/+=82FO+(/+2EE2/()*+)D*
i(F)2.(,3+)*..,F*-+.*/(-*3)(,8+E.2E*.)(*/+23+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+RD(FD+,.*+R()D(3+)D*+12.259D+2L+A*/)<(3/)*.I
CD*+L.23)+*8*G,)(23+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+=5(8-(39+R(88+=*+P!<+L.2<+)D*+*T(/)(39+L.23)+*8*G,)(23+2L+)D*+E.2E*.)(*/
2EE2/()*I+CD(/+=82FO+F23),(3/+b&+53()/:+/E8()+=*)R**3+,LL2.-,=8*+,3-+<,.O*)+D25/(39:+,3-+D,/+&+F2.*/+R()D
E*-*/).(,3+*3).,3F*/+L.2<+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-I

CD*+/25)D+=82FO+,--.*//*/+)D*+=*3-+(3+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+2EE2/()*+)D*+Y.92+15/(3*//+;*3).*+)D(/+D,/+,3
(..*958,.+D*T,923,8+/D,E*+,3-+(/+<2.*+2L+)2R*.+/D,E*+)D,3+)D*+2)D*.+=82FO/+RD(FD+,.*+/),3-,.-+E*.(<*)*.
=82FO/+)2+,3+(3)*.3,8+,.*,+2L+F2<<53,8+/E,F*I++CD(/+=82FO+E.2G(-*/+"%+53()/+RD(FD+,.*+,88+,FF*//*-+L.2<+,
/(398*+F*3).,8+F2.*+R()D+,3+*3).,3F*+23+)D*+*,/)*.3+*8*G,)(23+L.2<+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-I

CD*+R*/)+=82FO+L.23)/+23)2+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+2EE2/()*+Y5/)*3+425/*+N,+!^+/)2.*H+)2R*.+=82FOQ+,3-+)D*+<2.*
.*F*3)+!M^$/+.*/(-*3)(,8+-*G*82E<*3)I+f)+(/+/*)+=,FO+&<+L.2<+)D*+E,G*<*3)+*-9*+,3-+D,/+,+L.23),9*+8*39)D+2L
M&<I+CD*+E.2E2/*-+=82FO+F23),(3/+^P+53()/+R()D+,+<(T+2L+,LL2.-,=8*+,3-+<,.O*)+D25/(39I+f)+(/+,FF*//*-+L.2<
L25.+.*/(-*3)(,8+F2.*/+L.2<+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-I+C2+)D*+32.)D+2L+*,/)+,3-+)D*+R*/)+=82FO/+)D*.*+(/+,+E5=8(F
E*-*/).(,3+E,)DR,H+8(3O(39+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+R()D+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-I

CD*+32.)D+=82FO+(/+23+)D*+2EE2/()*+/(-*+2L+)D*+,FF*//+R,H+L.2<+)D*/*+=82FO/+,3-+F23),(3/+%B+<,.O*)
.*/(-*3)(,8+53()/+,FF*//*-+L.2<+)2+F2.*/I+CD*+<,(3+*8*G,)(23/+L.23)+)2+)D*+32.)D+,3-+/25)D+R()D+,+8*39)D+2L
%b<I+42R*G*.+)D*+E*-*/).(,3+*3).,3F*/+)2+)D*+=82FO+,.*+L.2<+)D*+L8,3O+*8*G,)(23/+L.23)(39+23)2+)D*+E5=8(F
2E*3+/E,F*+)2+)D*+/25)D+,3-+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+)2+)D*+32.)DI++C2+)D*+32.)D+2L+)D*+=82FO+)D*.*+(/+,3+,.*,+2L
F2<<53,8+,<*3()H+/E,F*+RD(FD+,F)/+,/+,+=5LL*.+=*)R**3+)D*+=82FO+,3-+)D*+3*(9D=25.(39+F,.+E,.O+L2.+)D*+/()*
PF+-*G*82E<*3)+F5..*3)8H+53-*.+F23/).5F)(23I

C2+)D*+32.)D+2L+)D*+*,/)+=82FO+,3-+)2+)D*+*,/)+2L+)D*+32.)D+=82FO+)D*.*+(/+,3+,.*,+2L+E5=8(F+2E*3+/E,F*+R()D(3
)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+/()*+,-V,F*3)+)2+)D*+V53F)(23+2L+)D*+,FF*//+.2,-+)2+/()*+PF+,3-+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-I+CD*+<,(3
,.*,+2L+,<*3()H+/E,F*+(/+E.2G(-*-+(3+)D*+L2.<+2L+F2<<53,8+,<*3()H+/E,F*+=*)R**3+)D*+*,/)+,3-+R*/)+=82FO/I
CD(/+D,/+,+-*E)D+2L+PP<+=*)R**3+)D*+.*,.+*8*G,)(23/+2L+)D*+)R2+<,(3+=82FO/I+CD(/+-(/),3F*+(/+/(<(8,.+)2+)D,)
L253-+23+2)D*.+=5(8-(39/+(3+)D*+,.*,I+CD*.*+(/+,8/2+,3+,.*,+2L+,<*3()H+/E,F*+/*E,.,)(39+)D*+32.)D+=82FO+L.2<
)D*+,-V,F*3)+F,.+E,.OI+Y+E.2E2/*-+=,/*<*3)+8*G*8+F,.+E,.O+(/+,8/2+/()5,)*-+53-*.+)D*+E.2E2/*-+F*3).,8
,<*3()H+/E,F*:+)D(/+(/+)2+=*+,FF*//*-+L.2<+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-I+C2+*3/5.*+)D,)+)D*.*+(/+,-*S5,)*+D*,-.22<+L2.

Page 76



G*D(F8*/+5/(39+)D*+F,.+E,.O+)D*+.22L+2L+)D*+,FF*//+E,.)8H+E.2).5-*/+(3)2+)D*+.*,.+,<*3()H+/E,F*I

';Y?_:+aY''f@X+6+_?_iYCf`@Y?+C>_YCa_@C

CD*+*,/)+,3-+R*/)+=82FO/+,.*+=2)D+B+/)2.*H/+(3+D*(9D)+R()D+)D*+/25)D+,3-+32.)D+=82FO/+=*(39+b+/)2.*H/+(3
D*(9D)I+CD*+*,/)+,3-+R*/)+=82FO/+RD(FD+,.*+)D*+<2/)+E.2<(3*3)+=82FO/+R()D(3+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3):+,.*
2L+F23/(-*.,=8*+8*39)D+,3-+)D*.*L2.*+()+D,/+=**3+(<E2.),3)+-*/(93+F23/(-*.,)(23+,/+)2+D2R+)2+=.*,O+-2R3+)D*
<,//(39+2L+)D*/*+=82FO/I

Y %+'>="')B?"#@),EE.2,FD:+RD(FD+-.,R/+23+)D*+-*/(93+FD,.,F)*.(/)(F/+2L+)D*+<,3/(23+=82FO/+2L+3*(9D=25.(39
A,.R(FO+YG*35*+,3-+a,(-,+i,8*:+D,/+=**3+),O*3+)2R,.-/+)D*+-*/(93+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+=5(8-(39/I+`3+)D*
J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+L.23),9*+)D*+*3L2.F*-+/*)+=,FO+,/+,+.*/58)+2L+)D*+<,(3/+/*R*.+.533(39+53-*.+)D(/+E,.)+2L
)D*+/()*:+D,/+*3/5.*-+)D*.*+(/+,3+,EE.2E.(,)*+/*))(39+L2.+)D*+/F,8*+2L+-*G*82E<*3)+RD*3+G(*R*-+L.2<+)D*+<,(3
)D2.259DL,.*+2L+)D(/+E,.)+2L+'25)D+J(8=5.3I++CD*+L*,)5.*/+)D,)+)D*H+D,G*+/259D)+)2+.*E8(F,)*+2L+)D*+<,3/(23
=82FO+)HE2829H+(3F85-*+)D*+5/*+2L+E.2<(3*3)+F2<<53,8+L.23)+*3).,3F*/+,FF*3)5,)*-+=H+.22L+-*),(8(39:
E.2V*F)(39+=,H/+,3-+=,8F23(*/+,3-+/<,88*.+5EE*.+L822.+-*),(8(39+(3+E.2E2.)(23+)2+)D*+8,.9*.+82R*.+L822.+2E*3(39/
)2+.*-5F*+)D*+(<E,F)+2L+)D*+5EE*.+L822./I+CD*+3*T)+/*F)(23+R(88+F23/(-*.+)D*+/F,8*+,3-+<,//(39+2L+*,FD+=82FO
,3-+)D*+<*,3/+=H+RD(FD+()+(/+E.2E2/*-+)2+=.*,O+)D(/+-2R3I

;+>()O?"#@

CD*+*,/)+=82FO+D,/+,+<,(3+L25.+/)2.*H+L.23),9*+R()D+,3+,--()(23,8+)R2+L822./+,=2G*+)D(/+,/+,+<,3/,.-+.22L
)HE*+L*,)5.*+R()D+L(G*+E,(./+2L+E.2V*F)(39+.22L+=,H+L*,)5.*/I+CD*/*+,.*+E2/()(23*-+/H<<*).(F,88H+,)+)D*+.22L+8*G*8
*()D*.+/(-*+,=2G*+)D*+<,(3+)R2Z/)2.*H+L.23)+*3).,3F*I+U.2V*F)(39+)R2+/)2.*H+=,H/+8(3O(39+/*F23-+,3-+)D(.-:+L(./)
,3-+/*F23-+,3-+9.253-+,3-+L(./)+L822./+,.*+5/*-+(3+,3+(..*958,.+E,))*.3+,8239+)D(/+L.23),9*I+f)+(/+F23/(-*.*-
)D,)+)D*/*+L*,)5.*/+/*.G*+)2+=.*,O+-2R3+)D*+2G*.,88+/F,8*+,3-+<,//(39+2L+)D*+=5(8-(39+RD*3+G(*R*-+L.2<
J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-I+

X(G*3+)D*+E.2<(3*3F*+2L+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+,/+,+E.2<(3*3)+.25)*+)D*+).*,)<*3)+2L+)D*+F2.3*./#R(39/+2L+)D*
E.2E2/*-+=5(8-(39/+(/+,8/2+(<E2.),3)+RD*3+F23/(-*.(39+)D*+<,//(39+,3-+,EE*,.,3F*I+`3+)D*+/25)D+L8,3O+2L
)D*+=5(8-(39+(/+,+E.2V*F)(39+R(39+R()D+,+)R2Z/)2.*H+(3/*)+=,8F23H+,)+)D*+.22L+8*G*8+,3-+(3/*)+D2.(W23),8+=,8F23(*/
23+*,FD+2L+)D*+L822./+=*82RI+f..*958,.8H+E2/()(23*-+R(3-2R+,.*+5/*-+)2+,--+L5.)D*.+(3)*.*/)+)2+)D(/+*8*G,)(23
RD(FD+L.23)/+)D*+V53F)(23+2L+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+R()D+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-I

CD*+R*/)+,3-+32.)D+*8*G,)(23/+2L+)D(/+=5(8-(39+,.*+9(G*3+,+<2.*+F23G*3)(23,8+).*,)<*3)I++CD*+32.)D+L8,3O+R,88
(/+=.2O*3+-2R3+)D.259D+)D*+5/*+2L+L*3*/).,)(23+R()D+,+G*.)(F,8+*<ED,/(/+,9,(3+/*)+25)+(3+,3+(..*958,.+E,))*.3I
CD*+.22L+8*G*8+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+=5(8-(39+(/+,..,39*-+R()D+.*F*//*-+)R2Z/)2.*H+/*F)(23/+,3-+L588+D*(9D)+/(T
/)2.*H+*8*<*3)/+5/*-+)2+*<ED,/(/+)D*+.*,.+*3).,3F*+)2+)D*+F2.*/I+Y+.,39*+2L+<,)*.(,8/+,.*+E.2E2/*-+)2+=.*,O
5E+)D*+,EE*,.,3F*+2L+)D*+.*,.+*8*G,)(23I+Y+=.(FO+L(3(/D+(/+E.2E2/*-+L2.+)D*+L25.Z/)2.*H+/*F)(23/+,.253-+)D*+.*,.
*3).,3F*/I+Y+<*),8+.,(3/F.**3+F8,--(39+(/+E.2E2/*-+L2.+)D*+)R2+/)2.*H/+-(.*F)8H+,=2G*+)D*+=.(FO+L2.+)D*+E,.)+2L
)D*+=5(8-(39+RD*.*+)D*+5EE*.+L822./+,.*+L85/D+R()D+)D*+82R*.+L822./I+CD*+.,(3/+/F.**3+F8,--(39+(/+,8/2+E.2E2/*-
23+)D*+L25.+/)2.*H/+=*82R+)D*+.*F*//*-+5EE*.+L822./I+CD*+.*F*//*-+5EE*.+L822.+(/+)D*3+)2+=*+F8,-+(3+,+98,W*-
F2825.*-+=.(FOI+i,.(,)(23+(3+)D*+/(W*+,3-+<,)*.(,8/+2L+=,8F23(*/+(/+,8/2+5/*-+=.*,O+-2R3+)D*+<,//(39+,)+)D*
.*,.I

P&>()O?"#@

CD*+R*/)*.3+=82FO+(/+-*/(93*-+=H+?(LFD5)W+K,G(-/23+,3-+',3-(8,3-/+,.FD()*F)/I+Y+-(LL*.*3)+,EE.2,FD+D,/
=**3+,-2E)*-+(3+.*8,)(23+)2+)D*+).*,)<*3)+2L+)D*+-(LL*.*3)+*8*G,)(23/+2L+)D(/+=5(8-(39I+CD*+<,(3+L.23),9*+23)2
;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+(/+-*L(3*-+=H+)D* %+'>+C-)C""1 5/*-+L2.+)D*+5EE*.+L25.+/)2.*H/+,3-+L25.+E.2V*F)(39+/(T+/)2.*H
=,H/+,..,39*-+,.253-+*,FD+F2.*+R()D+,3+,--()(23,8+E.2V*F)(39+)R2+/)2.*H+=,H+23+)D*+5EE*.+)R2+L822./+)2+L5.)D*.
,FF*3)5,)*+*,FD+*3).,3F*I+Y8/2+(3+F23).,/)+)2+)D*+*,/)+=82FO+,+/).239+.DH)D<+.53/+,8239+)D(/+L.23),9*+F.*,)(39
%+-(/)(3F)+/H<<*).(F,8+=82FO/+,.253-+*,FD+F2.*+*3).,3F*+-*L(3*-+=H+)D*+E.2<(3*3)+*3).,3F*/+,3-
,..,39*<*3)+2L+8,3)*.3+R(3-2R/+RD(FD+,8/2+D,G*+,+G*.)(F,8+*<ED,/(/I+CD*+<,)*.(,8+E,88*)+L2.+)D(/+=5(8-(39+,8/2
/*.G*/+)2+=.*,O+-2R3+)D*+<,//(39+2L+)D(/+/(T+/)2.*H+=82FOI+CD*+(3F8(3*-+.22L+R(88+D,G*+,+F8,H+)(8*+F8,--(39+RD(8*
)D*+9.253-L822.+R(88+D,G*+,+/)2FO+=.(FOI+CD*+E.2V*F)(39+8,3)*.3+R(3-2R/+R(88+D,G*+,+,F25/)(F,88H+*3D,3F*-
,32-(W*-+,85<(3(5<+L.,<*-+)2E+D(39*-+-2.<*.+R(3-2R+R()D+L(T*-+W(3F+E,3*+.*G*,8+F2<E23*3)I++C2+)D*+.*,.+,
<2.*+F23G*3)(23,8+,EE.2,FD+(/+5/*-+R()D+,+/(<(8,.+/).239+/H<<*).(F,8+.DH)D<+F.*,)*-+=H+E.2<(3*3)+/(T+/)2.*H
=,H/+L2.+*,FD+.*,.+*3).,3F*+,3-+=,8F23(*/+,..,39*/+,.253-+)D(/I+CD*+.*,.+*8*G,)(23+R(88+D,G*+,+/)2FO+=.(FO
L(3(/D+R()D+)D*+.*,.+E.2V*F)(39+=,8F23(*/+D,G*+9,8G,3(W*-+/)**8+.,(8(39/+E,(3)*-+=8,FOI+CD*+32.)D+L8,3O+(/+,+/(T
/)2.*H+=.(FO+R,88+E53F)5,)*-+R()D+,3+(..*958,.+E,))*.3+2L+G*.)(F,88H+*<ED,/(W*-+R(3-2R/I+CD*+/25)D*.3+L8,3O
D,/+,+E.2V*F)(39+L25.+/)2.*H+*8*<*3)+,3-+(/+,8/2+L(3(/D*-+(3+=.(FO+R()D+,3+,/H<<*).(F,8+,..,39*<*3)/+2L

Page 77



R(3-2R/+23+)D*+L25.+/)2.*H+*8*<*3)+=5)+323*+23+)D*+5EE*.+L25.)D+,3-+L(L)D+L822./I

Q"C(E)+'-)R"$(E)O?"#@>

CD*+32.)D+,3-+/25)D+=82FO/+,.*+/<,88*.+(3+L22)E.(3)+)D,3+)D*+*,/)+,3-+R*/)+=82FO/+=5)+,.*+=2)D+b+/)2.*H/+(3
D*(9D)I+CD*+/25)D+=82FO+(/+D*T,923,8+(3+/D,E*+R()D+/2<*+(3G*.)*-+R,88/I+CD(/+8,H25)+,3-+)D*+5/*+2L+(3/*)
=,8F23(*/+L2.+*,FD+L8,)+*3/5.*+)D,)+)D*+=5(8-(39+D,/+,+/8*3-*.+-*/(93+,3-+,EE*,.,3F*+(3+F23).,/)+)2+)D*+8,.9*.
*,/)+,3-+R*/)+E*.(<*)*.+=82FO/I++CD*+32.)D+=82FO+,-2E)/+,+/),3-,.-+,E,.)<*3)+=82FO+-*/(93+R()D+)D*+<,(3
*8*G,)(23/+L.23)(39+32.)D+,3-+/25)DI+CD*+<,(3+*3).,3F*/+,.*+(3+)D*+L8,3O+*8*G,)(23/+L.23)(39+23)2+)D*+E5=8(F
/S5,.*+)2+)D*+*,/)+,3-+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+)2+)D*+A*/)I+CD*+*,/)+L8,3O+(/+/*)+=,FO+""<+L.2<+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-
,3-+G(*R/+L.2<+)D(/+.2,-+R(88+=*+8(<()*-+,/+,+.*/58)+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+*,/)+=82FO+,3-+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+F5..*3)8H
53-*.+F23/).5F)(23+,)+/()*+;PI++CD*+*8*G,)(23/+23+)D(/+=5(8-(39+,.*+).*,)*-+/(<(8,.8H+)2+)D*+2)D*.+=82FO+5/(39+)D*
E.2V*F)(23/+,3-+.*F*//*/+(3+)D*+=5(8-(39+8(3*+,8239+G,.(,)(23/+(3+R(3-2R+-*/(93+,3-+=,8F23(*/+)2+F.*,)*+G(/5,8
(3)*.*/)+(3+)D*+8239*.+32.)D+,3-+/259D)+*8*G,)(23/I+CD*+*3).,3F*/+23+)D*+L8,3O+R,88/+,.*+,8/2+*<ED,/(W*-+=H
)D*+5/*+2L+-25=8*+/)2.*H+E.2V*F)(39+R(3-2R/+23+)D*+)2E+)R2+L822./I

aYC_>fY?'

CD*+/5FF*//+2L+)D*+(3-(G(-5,8+=5(8-(39/+(3+-*/(93+)*.</+R(88+=*+/(93(L(F,3)8H+(3L85*3F*-+=H+)D*+S5,8()H+2L+)D*
E.2E2/*-+<,)*.(,8/I+Y+-*),(8*-+,EE.2,FD+D,/+=**3+),O*3+=H+)D*+;253F(8+)2R,.-/+)D*+<,)*.(,8/+L2.+)D*
E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+R()D(3+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+>*9*3*.,)(23+Y.*,I+CD*+E.*-2<(3,3)+<,)*.(,8+L2.+)D*
E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+(/+).,-()(23,8+/)2FO+=.(FO+,8)D259D+98,W(39+R()D+,85<(3(5<+,3-+W(3F+L.,<*/:+.,(3+/F.**3
F8,--(39:+98,W*-+=.(FO/+,3-+F*.,<(F+)(8*/+,.*+5/*-+L.*S5*3)8H+)2+=.*,O+5E+)D*+<,//(39+,3-+)2+-*L(3*+E,.)/+2L
)D*+=5(8-(39I+7588+-*),(8/+2L+)D*+/E*F(L(*-+<,)*.(,8/+R(88+=*+/259D)+=H+F23-()(23I

'_;h>_K+1m+K_'fX@

CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+(/+F23/(-*.*-+)2+E.2G(-*+(<E.2G*<*3)/+)2+/*F5.()H+,3-+/,L*)H+R()D+)D*+'25)D
J(8=5.3+Y.*,I+`EE2.)53()(*/+D,G*+=**3+),O*3+)2+(3).2-5F*+,F)(G*+L.23),9*/+R()D+*3).,3F*/+,)+)D*+9.253-L822.
8*G*8I+CD*+E.2E2/*-+8,H25)+(3+=82FO+L2.</+,--.*//(39+)D*+<,(3+/).**)/+,3-+E*-*/).(,3+.25)*/+,8239+R()D+)D*
D(9D+F23F*3).,)(23+2L+R(3-2R/+,3-+=,8F23(*/+3*T)+)2+)D*/*+.*/58)/+(3+,+/(93(L(F,3)+(3F.*,/*+(3+(3L2.<,8
/5.G*(88,3F*+2L+=2)D+E5=8(F+,3-+E.(G,)*+,.*,/+,3-+E,.)(F58,.8H+,8239+)D*+<,(3+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+L.23),9*
RD(FD+F5..*3)8H+D,/+G*.H+E22.+8*G*8/+2L+(3L2.<,8+/5.G*(88,3F*I

D0<,'F0A!<

Ya_@fCm+'UY;_+6+;4f?K>_@['+U?Ym+Y>_Y

K*),(8*-+8,3-/F,E*+-.,R(39/+/D2R(39+)D*+-*/(93+2L+)D*+E.(G,)*:+F2<<53,8+,3-+E5=8(F+,<*3()H+,.*,/+D,G*
=**3+E.2G(-*-I+CD*+<,(3+,<*3()H+E.2G(/(23+L2.+.*/(-*3)/+(/+(3+)D*+L2.<+2L+,+8,.9*+F2<<53,8+9,.-*3:+R()D
FD(8-.*3/+E8,H+/E,F*:+=*)R**3+)D*+R*/):+*,/)+,3-+/25)D+=82FO/+,3-+)D*+E*-*/).(,3+E,)DR,H+L.2<+;,<=.(-9*
>2,-+)2+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+)2+)D*+32.)DI+Y.253-+)D(/+/E,F*+)D*.*+R(88+=*+E.(G,)*+9,.-*3/+L2.+)D*+9.253-L822.
.*/(-*3)(,8+53()/+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+*,FD+53()+D,/+,FF*//+)2+E.(G,)*+,<*3()H+/E,F*+,3-+,8/2+)D,)+)D*.*+(/+,3
,EE.2E.(,)*+=5LL*.+)2+*3/5.*+)D*+E.(G,FH+2L+*,FD+.*/(-*3)I

CD*+,<*3()H+/E,F*+(/+8,(-+25)+/2+)D,)+()+(/+(3+)D*+<,(3+-(G(-*-+=*)R**3+)D*+E.(G,)*+,3-+)D*+,LL2.-,=8*+53()/+R()D
,+/D,.*-+FD(8-.*3/+E8,H+/E,F*+(3+=*)R**3+)D*+/*E,.,)*+9,.-*3/I+AD(8*+)D*+/*E,.,)(23+2L+,<*3()H+/E,F*
=*)R**3+E.(G,)*+,3-+,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39+(/+32)+,8R,H/+-*/(.,=8*+()+(/+2L)*3+F23/(-*.*-+)2+=*+)D*+<2/)+*LL*F)(G*
<*,3/+2L+F23).288(39+,3-+<,(3),(3(39+/5FD+/E,F*+R()D(3+,+<(T*-+-*G*82E<*3)+-5*+)2+)D*+<,(3)*3,3F*
FD,.9*/+,3-+)D*+/*E,.,)*+<,3,9*<*3)+F23).,F)/+2L+D25/(39+,//2F(,)(23/I

CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+R(88+<**)+'UX!b+.*S5(.*<*3)/+L2.+"$/S<+2L+,<*3()H+/E,F*+E*.+L8,)+,3-+&$/S<+2L
,<*3()H+/E,F*+L2.+L,<(8H+53()/I+CD(/+(/+E.2G(-*-+(3+)D*+L2.<+2L+E.(G,)*+9,.-*3/:+.22L+)*..,F*/+,3-+=,8F23(*/
,3-+)D*+E.2G(/(23+2L+)D*+F2<<53,8+,<*3()H+/E,F*+(3+=*)R**3+)D*+=82FO/+,3-+)2+)D*+32.)D+2L+)D*+32.)D+=82FOI

Y+9.**3+.22L/+,.*+E.2E2/*-+L2.+*,FD+2L+)D*+.*/(-*3)(,8+=82FO/+RD(FD+/D258-+,8/2+F23).(=5)*+)2+)D*+*F2829(F,8
-(G*./()H+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)I

CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+.*/58)/+(3+,+/(93(L(F,3)+(<E.2G*<*3)+(3+)D*+S5,8()H+2L+E5=8(F+.*,8<+,3-+,<*3()H
/E,F*+(3+F2<E,.(/23+)2+)D*+*T(/)(39+E.2E2/,8/I+75.)D*.+-*),(8/+R(88+=*+/259D)+=H+F23-()(23+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+)D*
E.2E2/,8/+,.*+2L+,3+,FF*E),=8*+S5,8()HI+

Page 78



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456787 9+,& 8 "1 43

C>__'

`G*.+%$+3*R+).**/+,.*+E.2E2/*-+(3+=2)D+)D*+E.(G,)*+,3-+E5=8(F+.*,8<+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)I+CD*
;253F(8c/+?,3-/F,E*+K*/(93+C*,<+,.*+/,)(/L(*-+)D,)+)D*+82F,)(23/+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+).**/+,.*+,FF*E),=8*
D2R*G*.+L5.)D*.+-*),(8/+2L+)D*+/E*F(*/+E.2E2/*-+,3-+,+-*),(8*-+E8,3)(39+/FD*-58*+R(88+=*+.*S5(.*-+=H+F23-()(23I
A()D(3+)D*+*T(/)(39+/()*+)D*.*+,.*+!&+).**/I+!%+2L+)D*/*+R(88+=*+.*<2G*-+E.(2.+)2+-*G*82E<*3)/+,/+)D*.*+,.*
E2/()(23*-+R()D(3+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+/()*I+CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+R(88+(3F.*,/*+)D*+E.2G(/(23+2L+).**/+R()D
)D*+>*9*3*.,)(23+Y.*,+RD(FD+R(88+(<E.2G*+)D*+FD,.,F)*.+,3-+,EE*,.,3F*+2L+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+R()D(3+)D*
/5..253-(39+,.*,I+Y+F8,5/*+D,/+=**3+(3F85-*-+(3+)D*+/*F)(23+!$B+4*,-/+2L+C*.</+RD(FD+.*S5(.*/+,+%0!+).**/
.*E8,F*<*3)+/).,)*9H+)2+2LL/*)+)D*+82//+2L+,3H+).**/+23+/()*I

(<F+><,E+AB'A;<,+EK

KYm?fX4C#'h@?fX4C+6+`hC?``J

Y+-,H8(9D)+,3-+/538(9D)+/)5-H+R,/+53-*.),O*3+=H+U>U+_3G(.23<*3),8+23+=*D,8L+2L+)D*+,EE8(F,3)+)2+,//*//+)D*
E2)*3)(,8+(<E,F)+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+23+-,H8(9D)+,3-+/538(9D)+,FF*//+)2+)D,)+F5..*3)8H+*TE*.(*3F*-
=H+/5..253-(39+,-V,F*3)+E.2E*.)(*/+,3-+)D*+8*G*8/+R()D(3+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)I

!"#$%&'()#*$+,)'-").#"/

!+A?=,E(

C2+,//*//+)D*+(<E,F)+23+-,H8(9D)+)D.259D+)2+3*(9D=25.(39+E.2E*.)(*/+)D.**+)HE*/+2L+,3,8H/(/+R*.*+53-*.),O*3I
CD*+L(./)+<*)D2-+2L+,3,8H/(/+R,/+)D*+"&+-*9.**+8(3*I+`38H+23+23*+E.2E*.)H:+)D*+A*/)*.3+182FO+,)+'()*+P;:
F2<E8(*-+R()D+)D(/I+Y/+/5FD+,88+E.2E*.)(*/+)D,)+R*.*+323ZF2<E8(,3)+R*.*+)D*3+,//*//*-+(3+.*8,)(23+)2+)D*
i*.)(F,8+'OH+;2<E23*3)+Ni';QIa2/)+2L+)D*+R(3-2R/+,//*//+D,-+i';+G,85*/+2L+<2.*+)D,3+"b\+2.+)D*
.*-5F)(23+(3+-,H8(9D)+F2<E,.*-+)2+*T(/)(39+F23-()(23/+R*.*+R()D(3+,882R,=8*+)28*.,3F*/I

AD*.*+)D*+R(3-2R/+-(-+32)+F2<E8H+R()D+)D(/+)D*H+R*.*+,//*//*-+,9,(3/)+)D*+YG*.,9*+K,H8(9D)+7,F)2.+NYK7QI
CD*+238H+R(3-2R/+)D,)+.*S5(.*-+)D(/+,3,8H/(/+R*.*+)D*+82R*.+R(3-2R/+23+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+23+J(8=5.3+U,.O
>2,-I+72.+)D*+R(3-2R/+R()D+)D*+R2./)+i';+,3+YK7+2L+"I"B\+R,/+,FD(*G*-I+CD(/+*TF**-*-+)D*+<(3(<5<
YK7+$L+"\+.*S5(.*-+53-*.+1>_+95(-*8(3*/I+CD*.*L2.*+,88+3*(9D=25.(39+E.2E*.)(*/+R*.*+F23/(-*.*-+)2+F2<E8H
R()D+1>_+/),3-,.-/+,3-+R(88+D,G*+,FF*E),=8*+8*G*8/+2L+-,H8(9D)I

Y88+R(3-2R/+2L+3*(9D=25.(39+E.2E*.)(*/+F2<E8H+R()D+1>_+F.()*.(,+RD(8*+()+/D258-+,8/2+=*+32)*-+)D,)+R()D+)D*
-*<28()(23+2L+)D*+*T(/)(39+=5(8-(39/+)D*.*+R(88+=*+,+=*3*L(F(,8+(<E,F)+23+,+35<=*.+2L+=5(8-(39/+E,.)(F58,.8H+(3
.*8,)(23+)2+i';I

@*G*.)D*8*//+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+F,3+=*+F23/(-*.*-+)2+=*+,+L588+1>_+/)5-H+,+L588+32+/OH
8(3*+,//*//<*3)+(/+,8/2+.*S5(.*-I+Y/+L588+F2<E8(,3F*+D,/+=**3+.*S5(.*-+2L+2)D*.+/()*/+R()D(3+)D*+.*9*3*.,)(23
,.*,+<2/)+32),=8H+23+)D*+.*-*G*82E<*3)+2L+)D*+3*(9D=25.(39+Y>X`+-*G*82E<*3)+()+D,/+=**3+.*S5*/)*-+(3
)D(/+(3/),3F*I+CD(/+/)5-H+D,/+=**3+53-*.),O*3+=5)+L588+-*),(8/+,.*+H*)+)2+=*+.*F*(G*-I+42R*G*.+)D*+L(3-(39/+2L
)D*+/)5-H+D,G*+F23F85-*-+)D,)+,88+.22</+R(88+F2<E8H+R()D+@2+'OH+?(3*+U,.,<*)*./I

R$'?=,E(

Y88+2L+)D*+E.2E*.)(*/+R*.*+,3,8H/*-+(3+)*.</+2L+Y335,8+,3-+A(3)*.+U.2=,=8*+'538(9D)+425./+NYU'4+6+AU'4QI
CD*+.*/58)/+/D2R+)D,)+,88+/5..253-(39+E.2E*.)(*/+*TE*.(*3F*+,-*S5,)*+/538(9D)+,FF*//+-5.(39+)D*+/5<<*.
R(3)*.+E*.(2-/+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+)D*+1>_+F.()*.(,I+Y/+/5FD+)D*+E.2E2/,8+R(88+D,G*+,3+,FF*E),=8*+(<E,F)+23
8*G*8/+2L+/538(9D)+)2+)D*+3*(9D=25.(39+E.2E*.)(*/I

0#.%#*+.%"+1"2"3'-4"*.

!+A?=,E(

A()D(3+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+%^P+R(3-2R/+D,-+,+i';+=*82R+"b\I+`L+)D*/*+M+-2+32)+<**)+YK7+G,85*/+N!IP\QI
CD(/+(/+F23/(-*.*-+)2+=*+,+<(32.+L(95.*+,3-+(/+,3+,FF*E),=8*+E*.F*3),9*+L2.+,+-*G*82E<*3)I

Page 79



R$'?=,E(

M!Ib+\+2L+R(3-2R/+F2<E8H+R()D+YU'4+F.()*.(,I+^IP\+L,(8+)2+F2<E8H+,/+,+.*/58)+2L+)D*+9*2<*).H:+2.(*3),)(23+,3-
<,//(39+2L+E.2E2/*-+=5(8-(39/I+CD(/+E*.F*3),9*:+,FF2.-(39+)2+)D*+8(9D)(39+*39(3**./+(/+F23/(-*.*-+)2+=*
,FF*E),=8*+R()D(3+,+-*3/*+5.=,3+82F,)(23I+f3+)*.</+2L+AU'4+MPIP\+2L+R(3-2R/++F2<E8HI+`L+)D*+BIb\+)D,)+-2
32)+F2<E8H+)D*+<,(3+.*,/23+L2.+)D(/+(/+-5*+)2+)D*(.+/()5,)(23+53-*.+=,8F23(*/+23+)D*+5EE*.+8*G*8/I+Y9,(3+)D(/
E*.F*3),9*+2L+323ZF2<E8(,3F*+(/+F23/(-*.*-+)2+=*+53L2.)53,)*+=5)+32)+53,FF*E),=8*+9(G*3+)D*+-*3/*+5.=,3
82F,)(23+RD(8*+)D*+E.2E2/*-+=,8F23(*/+E.2G(-*+L5.)D*.+=*3*L()/+(3+)D*+L2.<+2L+,--()(23,8+,<*3()H+/E,F*+L2.
E.2/E*F)(G*+.*/(-*3)/+,3-+D*8E+E.*G*3)+)D*+.(/O+2L+/5<<*.+2G*.D*,)(39I

CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+(/+F23/(-*.*-+)D*.*L2.*+)2+D,G*+,3+,FF*E),=8*+(<E,F)+(3+)*.</+2L+)D*+-,H8(9D)+,3-
/538(9D)+23+3*(9D=25.(39+E.2E*.)(*/+,3-+,8/2+(3)*.3,88H+(3+)*.</+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+.*/(-*3)(,8+E.2E*.)(*/I

U>fiY;m

CD*.*+,.*+32+-(.*F)+L,F(39+D,=(),=8*+.22<+R(3-2R/+R()D(3+"$<+2L+*,FD+2)D*.+)2+.*,.+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+=82FO/
RD(8*+)D*.*+(/+,8/2+,-*S5,)*+/*E,.,)(23+-(/),3F*/+=*)R**3+)D*+L.23),9*/+2L+*,FD+E.2E2/*-+=82FO+,3-+)D*
3*(9D=25.(39+-*G*82E<*3)/I+Y/+/5FD+)D*.*+R(88+=*+32+-*).(<*3),8+(<E,F)+23+)D*+,<*3()H+2L+3*(9D=25.(39
.*/(-*3)/+(3+)*.</+2L+E.(G,FHI

CD*+3*,.*/)+L,F(39+=,8F23(*/+,.*+)D2/*+23+)D*+.*,.+*8*G,)(23+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+*,/)+=82FO+,3-+)D2/*+23+)D*
*,/)+*8*G,)(23+2L+)D*+/25)D+=82FO+R()D++,+/*E,.,)(23+-(/),3F*+2L+!B<I+CD*/*+,.*+32)+-(.*F)8H+L,F(39+=,8F23(*/
,3-+R()D(3+,3+5.=,3+*3G(.23<*3)+/5FD+,/+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+>*9*3*.,)(23+Y.*,+()+(/+F23/(-*.*-+)D,)+)D*H+,.*
R()D(3+RD,)+R258-+=*+,FF*E),=8*+R()D(3+/5FD+,+82F,)(23+,3-+)D5/+(3+F2<E8(,3F*+R()D+'UX+!b+.*S5(.*<*3)/I
@2)R()D/),3-(39+)D(/+)D*+=*3*L()+2L+*,FD+53()+D,G(39+()/+2R3+E.(G,)*+,<*3()H+/E,F*+/(93(L(F,3)8H+25)R*(9D/+)D*
3*98(9(=8*+(<E,F)+2L+)D*+-(/),3F*+=*)R**3+)D*+=,8F23(*/I

Y88+)D*+9.253-L822.+.*/(-*3)(,8+53()/+D,G*+)D*(.+2R3+E.(G,)*+.*,.+2.+L.23)+9,.-*3/I+CD*.*+(/+,+/5(),=8*+=5LL*.
W23*+2L+2G*.+"<+23+,88+L.23),9*/+,3-+&<+23+)D*+.*,.+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+)D*+E.(G,FH+2L+)D*+9.253-+L822.+53()/+(/+2L
,3+,FF*E),=8*+8*G*8I+7588+-*),(8/+2L+)D*+=253-,.H+).*,)<*3)/+R(88+=*+/259D)+=H+F23-()(23+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+*,FD
53()+(/+*LL*F)(G*8H+/F.**3*-I+

@`f'_+Y@K+Yf>+jhY?fCm

_3G(.23<*3),8+4*,8)D+2LL(F*./+D,G*+E.2G(-*-+,+F23-()(23+)2+=*+,)),FD*-+)2+,3H+E*.<(//(23+)2+*3/5.*
,FF*E),=8*+32(/*+8*G*8/+,.*+,FD(*G*-+R()D(3+D,=(),=8*+.22</:+E2/)+F2<E8*)(23+)*/)(39+R(88+=*+.*S5(.*-+)2
-*<23/).,)*+)D(/I+A()D(3+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+)D*+/),FO(39+2L+53()/+-2*/+32)+,8R,H/+,FD(*G*+)D*+/),FO(39+2L+8(O*
5/*/+N(I*I+=*-.22</+2G*.+=*-.22</Q:+(3+2.-*.+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+)D(/+-2*/+32)+8*,-+)2+-(/)5.=,3F*+=*)R**3
3*(9D=25.(39+2FF5E(*./+,+F23-()(23+(/+.*F2<<*3-*-+)2+-*<23/).,)*+,+D(9D+S5,8()H+2L+32(/*+(3/58,)(23+(3+R,88/
,3-+L822./+=*)R**3+3*(9D=25./I

Y+F23-()(23+(/+.*F2<<*3-*-+.*9,.-(39+)D*+=,/*<*3)+F,.+E,.OI+AD(8*+)D*+,EE8(F,3)+E.2E2/*-+238H+3,)5.,8
G*3)(8,)(23+2LL(F*./+3**-+F23L(.<,)(23+)D,)+)D(/+R(88+.*/58)+(3+/,L*+F23-()(23/+R()D(3+)D*+*3F82/*-+F,.+E,.O+,3-
)D,)+F,.=23+<232T(-*+8*G*8/+R(88+32)+=*F2<*+*TF*//(G*I+Y+F23-()(23+(/+.*F2<<*3-*-+/**O(39+E.*-(F)*-
F,.=23+<232T(-*+8*G*8/I

E(A,F0D(EAE+D,

4fX4AYm+A`>J'

CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+(3F85-*/+)D*+E.2G(/(23+2L+,+=,/*<*3)+F,.+E,.O+)D*+,FF*//+L2.+RD(FD+(/+2LL
;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+53-*.+)D*+R*/)+=82FOI+CD*+,FF*//+)2+)D(/+(/+/5LL(F(*3)8H+/*)+,R,H+L.2<+)D*+V53F)(23+R()D
'),LL2.-+>2,-+,3-+D,/+,-*S5,)*+/(9D)8(3*/I+CD*+=,/*<*3)+8,H25)+(/+L(3*+(3+)*.</+2L+8,H25):+R()D+-(<*3/(23/+2L
/E,F*/+,3-+,(/8*+R(-)D/+<**)(39+/),3-,.-/+,3-+F285<3/+/D2R3+/*)+=,FO+)2+*,/*+<,32*5G.(39+(3)2+/E,F*/I
CD*+,FF*//+.,<E+(/+/D2R3+)2+,3+,FF*E),=8*+R(-)D+,3-+9.,-(*3)+N/5=V*F)+)2+)D*+E.2G(/(23+2L+P$$<<+<,.9(3/
23+*()D*.+/(-*+)2+E.2)*F)+)D*+=5(8-(39+/).5F)5.*QI

CD*+E.2E2/*-+R(-*3(39+2L+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+(/+R*8F2<*-+(3+E.(3F(E8*+,3-+)D*+E.2E2/*-+F,..(,9*R,H+R(-)D+2L
bIP<+R(88+,882R+9.*,)*.+/F2E*+)2+,FF2<<2-,)*+E,.O(39+,8239+=2)D+/(-*/+2L+)D*+/).**)+,/+<*3)(23*-+,=2G*
N,8)D259D+F,.*+R(88+=*+3**-*-+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+,3H+3*R+E,.O(39+=,H/+F82/*+)2+)D*+=*3-/+(3+)D*+.2,-+-2+32)
2=/).5F)+-*8(G*.H+G*D(F8*+,FF*//QI+CD*+E8,3/+/D2R+,+<(3(<5<+L22)R,H+R(-)D+2L+"<+=*(39+.*),(3*-+N,/
.*S5(.*-Q+)2+)D*+.*,.+2L+)D(/+R(-*3*-+/).*)FD:+=5)+E8*,/*+=*,.+(3+<(3-+)D,)+)D(/+<,H+.*S5(.*+)D*+-*-(F,)(23+2L

Page 80



E,.)+2L+)D*+/()*+,/+D(9DR,H+)D.259D+,+'P^+Y9.**<*3)+2.+,+8,3-+).,3/L*.+L.2<+1.*3)+425/(39+U,.)3*./D(EI

'(<(8,.8H:+,+L5)5.*+L22)R,H+R(-)D+2L+%I&Z%I^<+(/+/D2R3+,8239+)D*+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-+L.23),9*+2L+)D*+/()*:+R()D+,
"I^<+G*.9*+=*D(3-I+CD(/+F23).,/)/+R()D+)D*+*T(/)(39+L22)R,H:+RD(FD+G,.(*/+(3+R(-)D+L.2<+P<+)2+B<I+;8,.(L(F,)(23
(/+)D*.*L2.*+/259D)+23+RD*.*+)D*+L5)5.*+D(9DR,H+=253-,.H+R(88+/()+l+(L+()+(/+)2+8(*+,8239+)D*+.*,.+2L+)D*+3*R
L22)R,H+)D*3+,3+,.*,+2L+D(9DR,H+R(88+3**-+)2+=*+/)2EE*-+5E:+RD*.*,/+(L+()+(/+)2+(3F85-*+)D*+9.,//+G*.9*:+)D*3
E,.)+2L+)D(/+,.*,+R(88+3**-+)2+=*+-*-(F,)*-+,/+D(9DR,H+53-*.+,+'*F)(23+P^+Y9.**<*3)+2.+8,3-+).,3/L*.I

A()D+.*9,.-+)2+)D*+V53F)(23+2L+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+,3-+J(8=5.3+U,.O+>2,-:+)D*+E.2E2/*-+.*-5F)(23+(3+()/+R(-)D+(/
R*8F2<*-+(3+)*.</+2L+*3D,3F(39+E*-*/).(,3+/,L*)H+,3-+,882R(39+)D*+E.2G(/(23+2L+,--()(23,8+8,3-/F,E(39I
'(<(8,.+).*,)<*3)+(/+,8/2+E.2E2/*-+23+)D*+/25)D*.3+/(-*+2L+)D*+V53F)(23+(3+F233*F)(23+R()D+)D*+.*-*G*82E<*3)
2L+Y.92+15/(3*//+;*3).*+N.*L0+!!#"%$PQI+f)+(/+)D*.*L2.*+*//*3)(,8+)D,)+)D*+)R2+,EE8(F,)(23+E.2E2/,8/+,.*
F2<E,)(=8*+R()D+23*+,32)D*.+,3-+()+(/+F23L(.<*-+)D,)+)D(/+(/+)D*+F,/*I

f3+)*.</+2L+)D*+53-*.),O(39+2L+)D*+R2.O/:+()+(/+F23/(-*.*-+E.*L*.,=8*+L2.+F23/).5F)(23+)2+=*+F,..(*-+=H+)D*
-*G*82E*.N/Q+53-*.+1.*3)+;253F(8c/+/5E*.G(/(23+)D.259D+,+'"b^+4(9DR,H+Y9.**<*3)I+f3+2.-*.+)D,)+)D*+R2.O/
,.*+L,(.8H+,EE2.)(23*-+=*)R**3+*,FD+-*G*82E<*3)+N(I*I+/5FD+)D,)+)D*+L(./)+-*G*82E*.+-2*/+32)+*3-+5E+L22)(39
)D*+=(88+L2.+)D*+*3)(.*+R2.O/:+)2+)D*+=*3*L()+2L+)D*+2)D*.+-*G*82E<*3)Q:+()+(/+/599*/)*-+)D,)+*,FD+-*G*82E<*3)+(/
.*/E23/(=8*+L2.+)D*+,8)*.(39+2L+)D*+O*.=8(3*+,-V2(3(39+)D*(.+2R3+-*G*82E<*3)+/()*I+f3+)D(/+R,H:+)D*+V53F)(23+R(88
=*+3,..2R*-+(3+)R2+/),9*/:+/2+R(88+D,G*+,+82EZ/(-*-+,..,39*<*3)+L2.+,+)*<E2.,.H+E*.(2-I+CD*+L(./)+-*G*82E*.
R(88+3**-+)2+,..,39*+L2.+)D*+.*<2G,8+2L+)D*+).,LL(F+(/8,3-+(3+)D*+F*3).*+2L+)D*+V53F)(23:+RD(8/)+)D*+/*F23-
-*G*82E*.+R(88+3**-+)2+(3/),88+,+3*R+/E**-+),=8*+,/+,3+*3).H+).*,)<*3)+N32)+/D2R3+23+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23
-.,R(39/QI+f3+)D(/+R,H:+)D*+F2/)/+R(88+=*+L,(.8H+*G*38H+-(G(-*-I+CD*+,//2F(,)*-+'!$B+Y9.**<*3)+R(88+3**-+)2+=*
F,.*L588H+R2.-*-+)2+)D(/+*LL*F)I

`3F*+)D*+R2.O/+,.*+53-*.),O*3:+)D*.*+R258-+=*+32+2=V*F)(23/+(3+E.(3F(E8*+)2+)D*+.*-53-,3)+,.*,+2L+D(9DR,H+)2
)D*+.*,.+=*(39+/)2EE*-Z5E+,3-+(3F2.E2.,)*-+(3)2+)D*+8,3-/F,E(39+2L+)D*+/()*:+/5=V*F)+)2+)D*+3*F*//,.H
-(G*./(23+2L+,3H+,LL*F)*-+/),)5)2.H+53-*.),O*./c+*S5(E<*3)+R()D(3+)D(/+,.*,+2L+D(9DR,HI+42R*G*.:+()+(/+*//*3)(,8
)D,)+)D*+E.2E*.+/)2EE(39Z5E+E.2F*-5.*+(/+L2882R*-+)D.259D+'"%b+2L+)D*+C2R3+,3-+;253).H+U8,33(39+YF)+!MM$
,3-+)D,)+L588+F23/58),)(23+(/+F,..(*-+25)+R()D+,88+/),)5)2.H+53-*.),O*./c+F2<E,3(*/+(3+)D*+,.*,I+C2+/E**-+)D*
E.2F*//+5E:+()+(/+.*F2<<*3-*-+)D,)+)D(/+F23/58),)(23+*T*.F(/*+F2<<*3F*/+,/+/223+,/+E2//(=8*I

`.-(3,.(8H:+()+R258-+=*+*TE*F)*-+)D,)+)D(/+-*G*82E<*3)+,8/2+53-*.),O*/+).,LL(F+F,8<(39#+/).**)/F,E*
(<E.2G*<*3)+R2.O/+,8239+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-:+(3+8(3*+R()D+a,/)*.E8,3+E.2E2/,8/I+42R*G*.:+)D*+a,/)*.E8,3
,/E(.,)(23/+L2.+)D*+/).**)+3*)R2.O+(3+)D(/+,.*,+.*<,(3+,+8())8*+53F8*,.+,)+E.*/*3)+,3-+R(88+238H+=*F2<*+F8*,.+,/
E.2E2/,8/+L2.+/()*+"+F2<*+L2.R,.-I+f)+<,H+)D*.*L2.*+=*+E.*L*.,=8*+)2+/(<E8H+/*F5.*+,+/5<+2L+<23*H+L2.+L5)5.*
R2.O/+,)+)D(/+/),9*+,3-+)D*+5/5,8+F,8F58,)(23+R258-+/599*/)+,+L(95.*+2L+]"&$:$$$:+,8)D259D+,3+,882R,3F*+F,3
=*+<,-*+L2.+)D*+D(9DR,H+R2.O/+)D,)+,.*+E.2E2/*-+,.253-+)D*+/()*+,/+E,.)+2L+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)I

CD*+E.2G(/(23+2L+,+3*R+*,/)ZR*/)+E*-*/).(,3#FHF8*+.25)*+,F.2//+)D*+/()*+(/+R*8F2<*-+(3+)*.</+2L+<,(3),(3(39
922-+E*.<*,=(8()H:+=5)+()+(/+32)+,3)(F(E,)*-+,)+)D(/+/),9*+)D,)+)D(/+.25)*+R258-+=*+,-2E)*-+,/+E5=8(F+D(9DR,H+l
F8,.(L(F,)(23+23+)D(/+<,))*.+(/+,8/2+/259D)I

;Y>+UY>Jf@X

;,.+E,.O(39+,882R,3F*/+L2.+.*/(-*3)(,8+5/*+,.*+/*)+25)+(3+/),3-,.-+U'!%+2L+)D*+,-2E)*-+hKU+"$$%I+Y/+)D*+/()*
D,/+G*.H+922-+,FF*//+)2+E5=8(F+).,3/E2.)+/*.G(F*/+,3-+(/+82F,)*-+R()D(3+,+;23).288*-+U,.O(39+n23*:+,+.*-5F*-
,882R,3F*+2L+$Ib+/E,F*/+E*.+!Z#"Z=*-+L8,)+,3-+!I"+/E,F*/+E*.+PZ#%Z=*-+E.2E*.)H+,EE8(*/+)2+)D(/+-*G*82E<*3)I
Y/+/5FD:+5E+)2+!^!+F,.+E,.O(39+/E,F*/+R258-+=*+,882R*-+L2.+)D(/+E.2E2/,8+,3-+)D*+E.2E2/*-+2G*.,88+E.2G(/(23
2L+!"$+=,/*<*3)+/E,F*/+R258-+F2<E8H+R()D+/),3-,.-/I

`L+)D*/*+!"$+/E,F*/:+M$+,.*+E.2E2/*-+)2+=*+,882F,)*-+)2+)D*+!"B+E.(G,)*+D25/(39+53()/:+R()D+)D*+.*<,(3(39+P$
,882F,)*-+)2+)D*+!$P+/2F(,8+.*3)*-+D25/(39+53()/I+CD(/+.,)(2+2L+/E,F*/+=*)R**3+E.(G,)*+,3-+,LL2.-,=8*+53()/+(/
F23/(-*.*-+,EE.2E.(,)*:+,8)D259D+L5.)D*.+-*),(8/+2L+D2R+)D*+/E,F*/+R(88+=*+,882F,)*-+)2+(3-(G(-5,8+E.2E*.)(*/
,3-+<,3,9*-+R258-+=*+.*S5(.*-+,/+,+F23-()(23+2L+,3H+,EE.2G,8+N3I=I+,335,8+8*,/(39+2L+/E,F*/+R258-+2LL*.+)D*
9.*,)*/)+L8*T(=(8()H:+/2+R258-+=*+E.*L*..*-QI

U28(FH+C>@"P+3*G*.)D*8*//+.*S5(.*/+F23/(-*.,)(23+)2+=*+9(G*3+)2+)D*+(<E,F)+2L+,3H+2G*./E(88+E,.O(39+23+)D*
L.**+,3-+/,L*+L82R+2L+).,LL(F+(3+)D*+,.*,+,3-+(3+2.-*.+)2+O**E+)D*+,<253)+2L+2G*./E(88+E,.O(39+)2+,3+,FF*E),=8*
8*G*8:+()+(/+.*F2<<*3-*-+)D,)+,+oF,.ZL.**c+,9.**<*3)+=*+,EE8(*-+)2+)D*+-*G*82E<*3):+)D*.*=H+*3/5.(39+)D,)+32)
,88+2L+)D*+L5)5.*+.*/(-*3)/+2L+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+<,H+,EE8H+L2.+E*.<()/I+CD(/+R(88+D*8E+)2+E.*G*3)+)D*+E,.O(39
/E,F*/+,8239/(-*+)D*+/()*+=*(39+/R,<E*-+,3-+2G*./E(88(39+23)2+/5..253-(39+/).**)/:+RD(FD+R258-+V*2E,.-(/*

Page 81



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456787 9+,& S "1 43

E,.O(39+E.2G(/(23+L2.+L5)5.*+ED,/*/+2L+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+-*G*82E<*3)I

42R*G*.:+()+(/+.*F293(/*-+L.2<+)D*+/5=<())*-+E,.O(39+=*,)+/5.G*H/+)D,)+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+,3-+J(8=5.3+U,.O
>2,-+-2+2LL*.+/2<*+8(<()*-+/E,.*+E,.O(39+F,E,F()H+NF5..*3)8H+5E+)2+!B+/E,F*/:+=5)+R()D+)D*+E.2E2/*-+R(-*3(39
2L+;,<=.(-9*+>2,-+)2+bIP<+E2)*3)(,88H+,882R(39+5E+)2+"$Z"%+/E,F*/+(3+)D*+L5)5.*Q:+/2+)D*.*+(/+/F2E*+)2+,882R
/2<*+2L+)D*+53()/+(3+)D(/+-*G*82E<*3)+)2+,EE8H+L2.+E*.<()/+N,8)D259D+32)+,88+2L+)D*+!$P+/2F(,8+.*3)*-+53()/:+,/
/599*/)*-+=H+)D*+,EE8(F,3)QI+_T*<E)(23+L2.+5E+)2+,=25)+%&+53()/+R258-+=*/)+<,)FD+E,.O(39+/5EE8H+,3-
-*<,3-:+9(G*3+F5..*3)+,G*.,9*+F,.+2R3*./D(E+(3+)D*+,.*,+2L+,=25)+$I&+F,./#+D25/*D28-I+C2+*3/5.*+)D(/
E.2F*//+F,3+=*+*,/(8H+,-<(3(/)*.*-+=H+)D*+;253F(8c/+E,.O(39+F23).,F)2./+)D259D:+()+(/+*//*3)(,8+)D,)+,3H
*T*<E)(23+)2+)D*+oF,.ZL.**c+,9.**<*3)+(/+8(<()*-+)2+*,/(8H+(-*3)(L(,=8*+=82FO/I+f3+)D(/+.*/E*F):+)D*+/25)D*.3
=82FO+2L+"&+,LL2.-,=8*+L8,)/:+E85/+)D*+!&+,LL2.-,=8*+53()/+,)+)D*+/25)D*.3+*3-+2L+)D*+*,/)*.3+=82FO+N,FF*//*-
G(,+*3).,3F*+F2.*+_&Q+R258-+<2/)+F82/*8H+<,)FD+)D*+,=2G*+F.()*.(,+(3+)*.</+2L+/(W*+,3-+82F,)(23+,3-+()+(/
)D*.*L2.*+.*F2<<*3-*-+)D,)+)D*/*+=82FO/+=*+*T*<E)*-+L.2<+)D*+E.2E2/*-+oF,.ZL.**c+,9.**<*3)I

'),3-,.-+U'!&+.*S5(.*/+,)+8*,/)+!$\+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+E,.O(39+/E,F*/+L2.+)D*+,LL2.-,=8*+53()/+,3-+&\+2L+)D*
/E,F*/+L2.+)D*+E.(G,)*+53()/+)2+=*+R(-*3*-+,3-+<,.O*-+L2.+-(/,=8*-+E,.O(39I+_8*G*3+/5FD+/E,F*/+D,G*+=**3
(3-(F,)*-+R()D(3+)D*+=,/*<*3):+RD(FD+(/+/5LL(F(*3)+)2+/,)(/LH+)D(/+.*S5(.*<*3)I+CD*+D*,-.22<+R()D(3+)D*
=,/*<*3)+(/+,8/2+/5LL(F(*3)+)2+,FF2<<2-,)*+oD(9DZ)2E+F23G*./(23c+G*D(F8*/:+*3/5.(39+/E,F*/+,.*+,FF*//(=8*
)2+,88+-(/,=8*-+-.(G*./I

CD*+,FF2<E,3H(39+C.,3/E2.)+Y//*//<*3)+/),)*/+)D,)+,)+8*,/)+"$\+2L+/E,F*/+R(88+=*+E.2G(-*-+R()D+*8*F).(F
G*D(F8*+FD,.9(39+E2(3)/:+R()D+,+L5.)D*.+"$\+D,G(39+)D*+,=(8()H+)2+=*+E.2G(-*-+R()D+/5FD+L,F(8()(*/+(3+)D*+L5)5.*I
CD(/+R(88+/,)(/LH+)D*+.*S5(.*<*3)/+2L+)D*+?23-23+U8,3I

'_>if;f@X

A()D+.*9,.-+)2+/*.G(F(39:+.*L5/*+/)2.*/+,.*+82F,)*-+)2+)D*+L.23)+2L+,88+2L+)D*+53()/:+,882R(39+*,/H+,FF*//+L.2<
)D*+,-V2(3(39+D(9DR,H/+N238H+)D*+/25)D*.3+=82FO+R258-+/(93(L(F,3)8H+*TF**-+)D*+<,T(<5<+RD**8(39+-(/),3F*+2L
!$<+L2.+_5.2=(3/QI+'(<(8,.8H:+)D*+*3).,3F*+F2.*/+)2+,88+53()/+,.*+*,/(8H+,FF*//(=8*+L.2<+)D*+,-V2(3(39+.2,-/+L2.
L(.*+,FF*//I

C>Yi_?+U?Y@

Y+L.,<*R2.O+C.,G*8+U8,3+D,/+=**3+E.*E,.*-+=H+a2)(23+C.,3/E2.)+U8,33(39+,3-+/5=<())*-+R()D+)D*
,EE8(F,)(23I+CD(/+/*)/+25)+,+.,39*+2L+<*,/5.*/+,(<*-+,)+<(3(<(/(39+F,.+5/*+)2+)D*+/()*:+R()D+)D*+/5FF*//+2L
)D*/*+<*,/5.*/+=*(39+<23()2.*-+2G*.+,+L(G*+H*,.+E*.(2-+53-*.+)D*+.*<()+2L+,+C.,G*8+U8,3+;2Z2.-(3,)2.I+CD*
(3()(,8+),.9*)/+R(88+=*+)2+.*-5F*+F,.#G,3+-.(G*.+).(E/+L.2<+"B\+N,/+98*,3*-+L.2<+"$$!+;*3/5/+-,),Q+)2+"%\+2G*.
)D.**+H*,./+,3-+"!\+2G*.+L(G*+H*,./I+CD*/*+),.9*)/+R(88+=*+.*G(*R*-+23F*+(3()(,8+=,/*8(3*+/5.G*H+-,),+D,/
=**3+9,)D*.*-+)D259D+NL2882R(39+2FF5E,3FH+2L+b&\+2L+)D*+53()/QI

CD*+C.,G*8+U8,3+D,/+=**3+,//*//*-+5/(39+CL?c/+YCC.15C_+E.29.,<<*+,3-+D,/+/F2.*-+,+UY''+.,)(39I+CD,)
/,(-:+,+35<=*.+2L+<(32.+/D2.)F2<(39/+F258-+5/*L588H+=*+,--.*//*-+)2+(<E.2G*+)D*+C.,G*8+U8,3:+(3F85-(39+)D*
,=/*3F*+2L+-*),(8/+2L+D2R+23Z/()*+F,.+E,.O(39+R(88+=*+<,3,9*-+N*G*3+)D259D+,+E*.<()+/H/)*<+(/+F5..*3)8H
5/*-Q+,3-+D2R+)D(/+N,8239+R()D+)D*+F,.ZL.**+,9.**<*3)Q+R(88+=*+F2<<53(F,)*-+)2+L5)5.*+.*/(-*3)/:+)D*
,=/*3F*+2L+<*3)(23+2L+D2R+82F,8+;,.+;85=/+<(9D)+=*+E.2<2)*-+,3-+)D*+,=/*3F*+2L+-*),(8/+2L+)D*+L53-(39+)D,)
R(88+=*+E.2G(-*-+)2+/5EE2.)+)D*+C.,G*8+U8,3+N/5FD+,/+/5=/(-(*/+L2.+;,.+;85=+<*<=*./D(EQI

@*G*.)D*8*//:+()+R258-+=*+,FF*E),=8*+)2+,EE*3-+)D(/+C.,G*8+U8,3+(3+()/+F5..*3)+L2.<+)2+)D*+E.2E2/*-+'!$B
Y9.**<*3)+,3-+.*S5(.*+()/+(<E8*<*3),)(23:+R()D+)D*+,=2G*+E2(3)/+,--*-+(3+,/+)D*+C.,G*8+U8,3+(/+-*G*82E*-I

;m;?_+'C`>YX_

'),3-,.-+U'!B+.*S5(.*/+)D*+E.2G(/(23+2L+,)+8*,/)+23*+/*F5.*+=(FHF8*+E,.O(39+/E,F*+E*.+53()I+Y+)2),8+2L+"b"
/5FD+/E,F*/+,.*+E.2E2/*-+R()D(3+,+-25=8*Z-*FO+/H/)*<+,-V,F*3)+)2+=5(8-(39+*3).,3F*/:+,88+2L+RD(FD+R(88+=*
/*F5.*+,3-+F2G*.*-I+Y/+/5FD:+/),3-,.-/+,.*+<2.*+)D,3+/,)(/L(*-:+,8)D259D+L5.)D*.+-*),(8/+2L+)D*+E.*F(/*
=(FHF8*+E,.O(39+/H/)*<+)2+=*+5/*-+R258-+=*+R*8F2<*-I

=$&O:'"R'%Z&'B"3Q"3';2M"*

CD*+;253F(8+ D,/+ 32R+ .*F*(G*-+ )D*+a,H2.+ 2L+ ?23-23c/+ '),9*+ !+ .*/E23/*+ )2+ )D*+ ,EE8(F,)(23I+ 4*+ (/+ 8,.9*8H
/5EE2.)(G*+ 2L+ )D*+ ,EE8(F,)(23:+ /,G*+ L2.+ L25.+ FD,39*/+ )D,)+ D*+ /),)*/+ ,.*+ 3**-*-+ (3+ 2.-*.+ )2+ 8*,-+ )2+ )D*

Page 82



,EE8(F,)(23+=*(39+F2<E8(,3)+R()D+ )D*+?23-23+U8,3I+CD*+L25.+FD,39*/+.*8,)*+ )2+,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39+E.2G(/(23:
FD(8-.*3c/+E8,H+/E,F*:+*3*.9H+l+F8(<,)*+FD,39*+<()(9,)(23+,3-+).,3/E2.)I

CD*+a,H2.+2L+?23-23+.*S5(.*/+,--()(23,8+(3L2.<,)(23+23+,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39+)2+-*<23/).,)*+)D,)+)D*+E.2E2/*-
-*G*82E<*3)+E.2G(-*/+)D*+<,T(<5<+.*,/23,=8*+,<253)+2L+,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39+,3-+,+)*35.*+<(T+)D,)+,.*+ (3
F2<E8(,3F*+R()D+?23-23+U8,3+U28(F(*/+PI%:+PI!"+,3-+PI!%I+Y+CD.**+K.,923/+C228O()+D,/+=**3+E.*E,.*-+,3-
R(88+=*+/5=<())*-+)2+)D*+a,H2.+)2+-*<23/).,)*+)D,)+)D*+E.2E2/*-+8*G*8+2L+,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39+E.2G(/(23+(/+)D*
<,T(<5<+ .*,/23,=8*+,<253)+2L+ ,LL2.-,=8*+D25/(39+ )D,)+F,3+=*+G(,=8H+-*8(G*.*-+=H+ )D*+/FD*<*+R()D(3+ )D*
F23)*T)+2L+)D*+R(-*.+.*9*3*.,)(23+E.29.,<<*I

CD*+a,H2.+2L+?23-23+,8/2+.*S5(.*/+)D*+,EE8(F,3)+)2+E.2G(-*+,--()(23,8+(3L2.<,)(23+)2+/D2R+)D,)+)D*+E8,H+/E,F*
,882F,)*-+R(88+<**)+)D*+FD(8-+H(*8-+.*S5(.*<*3)/I+Y+-(LL*.*3)+<*,3/+2L+F,8F58,)(39+FD(8-+H(*8-+L.2<+)D,)+5/*-+=H
)D*+X?Y+R,/+5/*-+=H+)D*+,EE8(F,3)/I+CD*H+D,G*+32R+/259D)+)2+-*<23/).,)*+D2R+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)
<**)/+)D*+a,H2.+FD(8-+E8,H+/E,F*+E.2G(/(23+/),3-,.-/+5/(39+)D*+.*F2<<*3-*-+<*,3/+2L+F,8F58,)(39+FD(8-
H(*8-I+CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+.*/58)/+(3+,+/D2.)L,88+2L+!B$/S<I+CD(/+D2R*G*.+(/+2LLZ/*)+=H+)D*+E.2G(/(23+2L
E.(G,)*+,<*3()H+/E,F*+,882F,)*-+)2+L,<(8(*/:+RD(FD+.*-5F*/+)D*+/D2.)L,88+)2+M%/S<:+,3-+)D*+E.2T(<()H+2L
*T(/)(39+,3-+E.2E2/*-+?2F,88H+_S5(EE*-+Y.*,/+L2.+U8,H+N?_YU/QI+CD*+E.2E2/*-+?_YU/+R()D(3+)D*
>*9*3*.,)(23+Y.*,+,.*+(-*3)(L(*-+,)+'25)D+J(8=5.3+`E*3+'E,F*+,3-+,/+E,.)+2L+)D*+.*-*G*82E<*3)+2L
A2.-/R2.)D+425/*+,3-+4,<E)23+F82/*+(3+8,)*.+ED,/*/I+CD*/*+/E,F*/+,.*+)2+=*+L53-*-+,3-+-*8(G*.*-+=H+3*R
-*G*82E<*3)/+F2<(39+L2.R,.-+2.+R(88+=*+E,(-+L2.+=H+E228*-+/*F)(23+!$&+.*F*(E)/+/*F5.*-+L.2<+-*G*82E<*3)/I

CD*+a,H2.+.*S5(.*/+<2.*+(3L2.<,)(23+23+D2R+)D*+*T(/)(39+=82FO+R(88+=*+/R()FD*-+2G*.+)2+,+3*R+-(/).(F)+D*,)(39
/H/)*<+,3-+)D(/+R(88+=*+E.2G(-*-+,/+E,.)+2L+)D*+'),9*+"+.*L*..,8+)2+)D*+a,H2.+(L+a*<=*./+,.*+<(3-*-+)2
,EE.2G*+)D(/+,EE8(F,)(23I+Y+F23).(=5)(23+2L+]^"%+%$$+(/+E.2E2/*-+,/+E,.)+2L+)D*+/*F)(23+!$B+)2+92+)2R,.-/
<*,/5.*/+)2+*3,=8*+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+)2+.*,FD+;2-*+%+,3-+E.2G(-*+!b\+2L+)D*+/()*c/+*3*.9H+5/*+)D.259D
.*3*R,=8*+*3*.9H+<*,/5.*/+(3F85-(39+F233*F)(23/+)2+,+K*F*3).,8(/*-+_3*.9H+@*)R2.O:+2.+.*).2L())(39+)D*
E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+2.+.*).2L())(39+/5..253-(39+E.2E*.)(*/+)2+<()(9,)*+)D*+*3*.9H+(<E,F)+2L+)D(/
-*G*82E<*3)I

CD*+a,H2.+,8/2+R,3)/+)D*+,EE8(F,3)+)2+,--.*//+)D*+<,))*./+.,(/*-+(3+.*8,)(23+)2+E,.O(39:+(<E.2G*<*3)/+)2+)D*
E*-*/).(,3+,3-+FHF8(39+*3G(.23<*3):+).,G*8+E8,3+,3-+F23/).5F)(23+829(/)(F/+E8,3+)2+*3/5.*+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D
?23-23+U8,3+U28(F(*/+BI":+BIP:+BIM:+BI!$:+BI!!:+BI!P+,3-+BI!%I+CD*+E.2E2/*-+E,.O(39+E.2G(/(23+F2<E8(*/+R()D
)D*+;253F(8[/+E,.O(39+/),3-,.-/+,3-+R2.O/+25)+,)+,EE.2T(<,)*8H+$I&+/E,F*/+E*.+53()I+Y+).,G*8+E8,3+(/+,8/2+)2
=*+/*F5.*-+)D.259D+)D*+/*F)(23+!$B+,9.**<*3)I+75.)D*.+-*),(8/+2L+D2R+)D*+E.2E2/,8+(<E.2G*/+E*-*/).(,3+,3-
FHF8*+8(3O/+)D.259D+)D*+.*9*3*.,)(23+,.*,+D,G*+,8/2+=**3+E.2G(-*-II

Y/+)D(39/+/),3-+)D*+a,H2.+F23/(-*./+)D,)+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23+-2*/+32)+F2<E8H+R()D+)D*+?23-23+U8,3+L2.+)D*
.*,/23/+/*)+25)+,=2G*I++4*+/),)*/+)D,)+)D*.*+,.*+.*<*-(*/+)D,)+F258-+,--.*//+)D*/*+-*L(F(*3F(*/I+fL+)D*
;253F(8+-*F(-*/+)2+<,O*+,+-*F(/(23+23+)D(/+,EE8(F,)(23+()+<5/)+F23/58)+)D*+a,H2.:+23F*+,9,(3:+,3-+9(G*+D(<+,
E*.(2-+2L+!%+-,H/+R()D(3+RD(FD+)2+,882R+)D*+-.,L)+-*F(/(23+)2+E.2F**-+53FD,39*-:+)2+-(.*F)+)D*+;253F(8+)2
.*L5/*+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23+2.+)2+(//5*+,+-(.*F)(23+)D,)+D*+(/+)2+,F)+,/+)D*+?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()H+,3-+E.2F**-+)2
-*)*.<(3*+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23I+`LL(F*./+,.*+2E)(<(/)(F+)D,)+D,G(39+F23/(-*.*-+)D*+E.2E2/,8+,3-+)D*+.*/E23/*/+)D,)
D,G*+=**3+<,-*+)2+)D*+/E*F(L(F+E2(3)/+2L+-*),(8+.,(/*-+)D,)+)D*+a,H2.+R258-+,882R+)D*+;253F(8+)2+(//5*+)D*
.*8*G,3)+-*F(/(23I

F&L%$"3'9./'A4*&&#&3%'23Q'!"3L17:$"3:
CD*+-*G*82E<*3)+E.2E2/,8+D,/+R(-*.+(<E8(F,)(23/+L2.+)D*+82F,8()H+)D,)+F,332):+2.+,.*+538(O*8H+)2:+=*+,--.*//*-
R()D(3+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23+/()*I+Y/+,+.*/58):+,+'*F)(23+!$B+,9.**<*3)+N2.+2)D*.+,9.**<*3)Q+F23).288(39+)D*+=*3*L()/
,3-+L(3,3F(,8+F23).(=5)(23/+)D,)+<(9D)+=*+.*S5(.*-+(3+.*8,)(23+)2+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+R258-+=*+.*S5(.*-I
Y/+)D*/*+,.*+L53-,<*3),8+(//5*/:+)D*+/FD*<*+R258-+=*+.*3-*.*-+53,FF*E),=8*+(L+)D*H+R*.*+32)+,-*S5,)*8H
-*,8)+R()DI

Y/+E,.)+2L+)D*+/()*+(/+F5..*3)8H+;253F(8+2R3*-:+)D*+;253F(8+D,/+<2.*+F23).28+2G*.+)D*+<,))*./+/*)+-2R3+(3+)D*
E.2E2/*-+4*,-/+2L+C*.</+)D,3+()+2)D*.R(/*+R258-+,3-+R(88+=*+,=8*+)2+*3/5.*+)D,)+)D*+,9.**<*3)+(/+,-D*.*-
)2I+CD*+E.*F(/*+-*),(8/+2G*.+RD,)+92*/+(3)2+)D*+,9.**<*3)+(/+/*)+-2R3+,)+)D*+D*,-+2L+)D(/+.*E2.)I+4(9DR,H
R2.O/+,.*+,8/2+.*S5(.*-+)2+=*+,9.**-+R()D+)D*+4(9DR,H+Y5)D2.()H+,/+E,.)+2L+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+E.2E2/,8+,3-
)D*H+/D258-+=*+(3F85-*-+(3+,3H+,9.**<*3)I

CD*+E.(3F(E8*+2L+)D*+.*-*G*82E<*3)+2L+)D*+/()*+L2.+D25/(39+(/+F23/(-*.*-+)2+=*+,FF*E),=8*+(3+E28(FH
)*.</I+CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+(/+F23/(-*.*-+)2+E.2G(-*+,3+(3)*.*/)(39+/*.(*/+2L+=5(8-(39/+(3+,
E.2<(3*3)+82F,)(23I+I+CD*+/()*+(/+23*+2L+)D*+O*H+2EE2.)53()(*/+)2+E.2G(-*+,3+(<E*)5/+)2+)D*+R(-*.
E.2E2/,8/+L2.+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+.*9*3*.,)(23+,.*,I+f)+F,3+E8,H+,+O*H+.28*+(3+(3/)(9,)(39+)D*
.*9*3*.,)(23+2L+)D*+L2.<*.+@K;+,.*,+,3-+L2.+)D(/+.*,/23+)D*.*+,.*+,+35<=*.+2L+/E*F(L(F+E2(3)/

Page 83



RD*.*+L8*T(=(8()H+3**-/+)2+=*+,EE8(*-+)2+)D*+L2.<+2L+)D(/+/FD*<*:+E,.)(F58,.8H+,/+L,.+,/+)D*
-*G*82E<*3)+.*8,)*/+)2+*T(/)(39+.*/(-*3)/+R()D(3+)D*+'25)D+J(8=5.3+_/),)*I+42R*G*.:+)D*+R(-*.
/).,)*9(F+<,))*./+/*.G*+)2+D*8E+V5/)(LH+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23+E.2E2/,8+,3-+)D*+-*/(93:+L2.<:+<,)*.(,8/+,3-
D*(9D)+2L+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+,.*+F23/(-*.*-+)2+=*+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+)D*+/),3-,.-+2L+,.FD()*F)5.*+)D,)
D,/+=**3+/259D)+/2+L,.+-5.(39+)D*+.*9*3*.,)(23+E.2V*F)+,3-+)D,)+(/+*TE*F)*-+R()D(3+)D*+'25)D
J(8=5.3+,.*,I+CD*+S5,8()H+2L+,FF2<<2-,)(23+(/+,8/2+F23/(-*.*-:+,/+*TE8,(3*-+,=2G*:+)2+=*+G*.H
922-:+9(G*3+)D*+(3)*.3,8+-(<*3/(23/+2L+*,FD+53():+,/+(/+).*,)<*3)+2L+*T)*.3,8+/E,F*+,3-+()+R(88
F23)(35*+,FF2.-+R()D+)D*+D(9D+/),3-,.-/+/259D)+L2.+E.2E2/,8/+R()D(3+)D*+,.*,I

CD*+E.2E2/,8/+,.*+F23/(-*.*-+)2+,FF2.-+R()D+)D*+E28(F(*/+/*)+25)+R()D(3+)D*+1.*3)+hKU+"$$%:+'25)D+J(8=5.3
'UK+,3-+a,/)*.E8,3:+,3-+23+)D(/+=,/(/:+()+(/+.*F2<<*3-*-+)D,)+E8,33(39+E*.<(//(23+(/+9.,3)*-:+/5=V*F)+)2+)D*
8*9,8+,9.**<*3)+.*L*..*-+)2+,=2G*I

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? X.,3)+;23/*3)+/5=V*F)+)2+?*9,8+,9.**<*3)

N!Q CD*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+(/+(3+9*3*.,8+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+E28(F(*/+F23),(3*-+(3+)D*0Z

1.*3)+;2.*+').,)*9H+"$!$
1.*3)+h3(),.H+K*G*82E<*3)+U8,3+"$$%
;*3).,8+X2G*.3<*3)+X5(-,3F*
;253F(8[/+'5EE8*<*3),.H+U8,33(39+X5(-,3F*+!b

>*8*G,3)+E28(F(*/+(3+)D*+Y-2E)*-+h3(),.H+K*G*82E<*3)+U8,3+,.*+)D2/*+(3+)D*+L2882R(39
FD,E)*./0Z

15(8)+_3G(.23<*3)0+(3+)*.</+2L+)D*+E.2)*F)(23+,3-+*3D,3F*<*3)+2L+)D*+*3G(.23<*3)
_3G(.23<*3),8+U.2)*F)(230+(3+)*.</+2L+E.2)*F)(39+/E*F(L(F+L*,)5.*/+2L+)D*+*3G(.23<*3)+,3-
E.2)*F)(39+)D*+E5=8(F
425/(390+(3+)*.</+2L+E.2)*F)(39+.*/(-*3)(,8+,<*3()(*/+,3-+95(-(39+3*R+-*G*82E<*3)
`E*3+'E,F*+,3-+>*F.*,)(230+)2+E.2)*F)+,3-+*3D,3F*+)D*+E.2G(/(23+2L+/E2.)/:+8*(/5.*+,3-
3,)5.*+F23/*.G,)(23
C.,3/E2.)0+(3+)*.</+2L+/5/),(3,=(8()H:+/,L*)H+,3-+/*.G(F(39+3**-/
+*/(93+,3-+>*9*3*.,)(230+(3+)*.</+2L+95(-(39+3*R+-*G*82E<*3)+,3-+_T)*3/(23/

!D,>+E+D,F](<AFD,F?

N!Q CD*+-*G*82E<*3)+D*.*=H+E*.<())*-+/D,88+=*+F,..(*-+25)+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+)D*+L2882R(39
,EE.2G*-+-.,R(39/0

$^B&+U$!$!+K*<28()(23+'()*+U8,3k+$^B&+U!$B!k+$^B&+U$!$!+U.2E2/*-+'()*+U8,3k+$^B&+U$!$"k
$^B&+U$!B$k+$^B&+U$!B!k+$^B&+U$!!$k+$^B&+U$!!!k+$^B&+U$!!"k+$^B&+U$!!Pk+$^B&+U$!!%k
$^B&+U$!!&k+$^B&+U$!!Bk+$^B&+U$!!bk+$^B&+U$!!^k+"PPP+U?NZQ$!k+"PPP+U?$$k+"PPP+U?$!k
"PPP+U?$"k+"PPP+U?$Pk+"PPP+U?$%k+"PPP+U$$&k+"PPP+U?$Bk+"PPP+U?$bk+$^B&+U$!&$k+$^B&
U$!B&k+$^B&+U$!BBk+"PPP+_?$!k+"PPP+_?$"k+"PPP+_?$Pk+$^B&+U!B$!k+$^B&+U!B$"k+$^B&
U!B$Pk+$^B&+U!B$%k+$^B&+U!B$&k+$^B&+U!B$Bk+$^B&+U!B$bk+$^B&+UB$$!k+$^B&k+UB$$"k+"PPP
_?$%k+"PPP+_?$&k+"PPP+_?$Bk+"PPP+_?$bk+$^B&+U!$$!k+$^B&+U!$$"k+$^B&+U!$$Pk+$^B&
U!$$%k+$^B&+U!$$&k+$^B&+U!$$Bk+$^B&+U!$$bk+$^B&+U!$$^k+$^B&+U!$$Mk+$^B&+U!$!$k+$^B&
U!$!!k+$^B&+U!$!"k+"PPP+U?$^k+"PPP+U?$M

U8,33(39+YEE8(F,)(230+C*FD3(F,8+F23/(-*.,)(23/+,3-+,EE*3-(F*/+i28+P+-,)*-+7*=.5,.H+"$!"
K*/(93+,3-+YFF*//+'),)*<*3)i28+!+-,)*-+d,35,.H+"$!"

>*,/230++72.+)D*+,G2(-,3F*+2L+-25=)+,3-+(3+)D*+(3)*.*/)/+2L+E.2E*.+E8,33(39I

N"Q CD*+,.*,/+,EE.2G*-+=H+ )D*+?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()H+ L2.+F,.+E,.O(39:+ 82,-(39:+5382,-(39+,3-
E,.O(39+ 2L+ /*.G(F*+ G*D(F8*/k+ G*D(F8*+ )5.3(39+ /E,F*k+ ,3-+ E,.O(39+ ,3-+ ,FF*//+ E.2G(/(23+ L2.
-(/,=8*-+E*./23/+/D,88+=*+5/*-+238H+L2.+)D2/*+E5.E2/*/I

Page 84



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456787 9+,& T "1 43

>*,/23/0+C2+*3/5.*+)D,)+)D*/*+,.*,/+,.*+E*.<,3*3)8H+.*),(3*-+L2.+)D*/*+5/*/+(3+F2<E8(,3F*
R()D+)D*+;253F(8c/+E,.O(39+,3-+/*.G(F(39+/),3-,.-/:+(3+)D*+(3)*.*/)/+2L+)D*+9*3*.,8+,<*3()(*/+2L
)D*+82F,8()H+,3-+(3+)D*+(3)*.*/)/+2L+)D*+L.**+L82R+2L+).,LL(F+,3-+F23-()(23/+2L+D(9DR,H+/,L*)H+R()D(3
)D*+/()*+,3-+23+)D*+3*(9D=25.(39+D(9DR,H/I

NPQ K5.(39+-*<28()(23+,3-#2.+F23/).5F)(23+R2.O/+23+/()*0Z
N,Q+)D*+2E*.,)(23+2L+/()*+*S5(E<*3)+9*3*.,)(39+32(/*+,3-+2)D*.+35(/,3F*+F,5/(39+,F)(G()(*/:
,5-(=8*+,)+)D*+/()*+=253-,.(*/+2.+(3+3*,.=H+.*/(-*3)(,8+E.2E*.)(*/:+/D,88+238H+=*+F,..(*-+25)
=*)R**3+)D*+D25./+2L+$^$$+Z+!b$$+a23-,H+Z+7.(-,H:+$^$$+Z+!P$$+',)5.-,H+,3-+,)+32+)(<*+23
'53-,H+2.+1,3O+428(-,H/k
N=Q+G*D(F58,.+,FF*//+)2+)D*+,-V2(3(39+,3-+2EE2/()*+E.*<(/*/+/D,88+32)+=*+(<E*-*-
NFQ+,88+E8,3)+,3-+<,FD(3*.H+,//2F(,)*-+R()D+/5FD+R2.O/+/D,88+,)+,88+)(<*/+=*+/()5,)*-+,3-
2E*.,)*-+R()D(3+)D*+F5.)(8,9*+2L+)D*+/()*k
NFQ+32+R,/)*+2.+2)D*.+<,)*.(,8+/D,88+=*+=5.3)+23+)D*+,EE8(F,)(23+/()*k
N-Q+,88+*TF,G,)*-+)2E/2(8+/D,88+=*+/)2.*-+23+)D*+/()*+L2.+.*5/*+(3+F233*F)(23+R()D+)D*+8,3-/F,E*
R2.O/+/FD*<*I
N*Q+,+=,..(*.+/D,88+=*+F23/).5F)*-+,.253-+)D*+/()*:+)2+=*+*.*F)*-+E.(2.+)2+-*<28()(23
NLQ+,+/5(),=8*+,3-+/5LL(F(*3)+<*,3/+2L+/5EE.*//(39+-5/)+<5/)+=*+E.2(G-*-+,3-+<,(3),(3*-
N9Q+)D*+=*/)+E.,F)(F,8+<*,3/+,G,(8,=8*+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+1'&""^0+!M^%+/D,88+=*+*<E82H*-+,)
,88+)(<*/+)2+<(3(<(/*+)D*+*<(//(23+2L+32(/*+L.2<+)D*+/()*
NDQ+,88+F23/).5F)(23+G*D(F8*/+5/*-+-5.(39+F23/).5F)(23+<5/)+<**)+_5.2E*,3+_<(//(23
'),3-,.-/+2L+_5.2+P+-5.(39+,3H+R2.O/+23+/()*I
N(Q+,88+323Z.2,-+<2=(8*+G*D(F8*+R()D+F2<E.*//(23+(93()(23+*39(3*/+5/*-+23+)D*+/()*+/D,88+F2<E8H
R()D+)D*+*<(//(23+/),3-,.-+F23),(3*-+(3+_;+K(.*F)(G*+Mb#B^#_;I
NVQI,3H+-(*/*8+E2R*.*-+<,FD(3*/+5/*-+23+2.+2)D*.R(/*+/*.G(39+)D*+/()*+/D,88+=*+2E*.,)*-+23
58).Z82R+/58ED5.+-(*/*8+<**)(39+)D*+/E*F(LF(,)(23+1'_@M&$

>*,/230++C2+8(<()+)D*+-*).(<*3),8+*LL*F)/+2L+32(/*+,3-+-(/)5.=,3F*+L.2<+F23/).5F)(23+R2.O/+23
,-V2(3(39+.*/(-*3)(,8+2FF5E(*./I

N%Q K*),(8/+ 2L+ <,)*.(,8/+ L2.+ ,88+ *T)*.3,8+ R2.O:+ (3F85-(39+ /,<E8*/:+ /D,88+ =*+ /5=<())*-+ )2+ ,3-
,EE.2G*-+(3+R.()(39+=H+)D*+?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()H+=*L2.*+,3H+R2.O+(/+F2<<*3F*-I++CD*+R2.O
/D,88+=*+F,..(*-+25)+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+)D*+,EE.2G*-+-*),(8/I

>*,/230+C2+*3/5.*+,+/,)(/L,F)2.H+-*G*82E<*3)+RD(FD+-2*/+32)+E.*V5-(F*+)D*+,<*3()H+2L+)D*
82F,8()HI

N&Q @2)R()D/),3-(39+ ,3H+ -*),(8/+ 2L+ 8,3-/F,E*+ R2.O/+ .*L*..*-+ )2+ (3+ )D*+ /5=<())*-+ ,EE8(F,)(23:+ ,
/FD*<*+ L2.+ )D*+ 8,3-/F,E*+ R2.O/+ ,3-+ ).*,)<*3)+ 2L+ )D*+ /5..253-(39/+ 2L+ )D*+ E.2E2/*-
-*G*82E<*3)+N(3F85-(39+/E*F(*/:+E8,3)+/(W*/+,3-+E8,3)(39+-*3/()(*/Q+/D,88+=*+/5=<())*-+)2+,3-
,EE.2G*-+ (3+R.()(39+ =H+ )D*+ ?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()H+ E.(2.+ )2+ )D*+ F2<<*3F*<*3)+ 2L+ ,3H+ /()*
F8*,.,3F*:+ -*<28()(23+ 2.+ F23/).5F)(23+ R2.O/+ 23+ )D*+ /()*I+ + Y3H+ ,EE.2G*-+ E8,3)(39:+ )5.L(39+ 2.
/**-(39+ (3F85-*-+ (3+ /5FD+ -*),(8/+ /D,88+ =*+ F2<E8*)*-+ (3+ /).(F)+ ,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+ )D*+ ,EE.2G*-
-*),(8/+ E.(2.+ )2+ )D*+ 2FF5E,)(23+ 2L+ ,3H+ E,.)+ 2L+ )D*+ -*G*82E<*3)+ 2.+ (3+ ,FF2.-,3F*+ R()D+ ,
E.29.,<<*+,9.**-+(3+R.()(39+R()D+)D*+?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()HI++'5FD+,+/FD*<*+/D,88+(3F85-*0Z

N,Q+E.2E2/*-+R,88/+,3-+L*3F*/+(3-(F,)(39+<,)*.(,8/+,3-+D*(9D)/k

N=Q+/F.**3+E8,3)(39+,8239+)D*+=253-,.(*/+2L+)D*+9.253-+L822.+.*/(-*3)(,8+53()/k

NFQ+-*),(8/+2L+-.,(3,9*:+(..(9,)(23+,3-+R,)*.+E2(3)/I

N-Q+,.*,/+2L+D,.-+8,3-/F,E*+R2.O/+,3-+E.2E2/*-+<,)*.(,8/k

N*Q+-*),(8/+2L+)D*+).**+E()/+)2+*3/5.*+/5(),=8*+/2(8+-*E)D

NLQ+-*),(8/+2L+)D*+FD(8-.*3/+E8,H+/E,F*

N9Q+-*),(8/+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+,..,39*<*3)/+L2.+)D*+<,(3)*3,3F*+2L+)D*+8,3-/F,E*+R2.O/I

Y3H+E8,3)(39+)D,)+(/+E,.)+2L+)D*+,EE.2G*-+/FD*<*+)D,)+R()D(3+,+E*.(2-+2L 1=F& H*,./+,L)*.+E8,3)(39
(/+ .*<2G*-:+-(*/+2.+=*F2<*/+/*.(25/8H+-,<,9*-+2.+-(/*,/*-:+/D,88+ =*+ .*E8,F*-+ (3+ )D*+3*T)
E8,3)(39+/*,/23+,3-+,88+E8,3)(39+/D,88+=*+.*E8,F*-+R()D+2)D*./+2L+,+/(<(8,.+/(W*+,3-+/E*F(*/+,3-
(3+ )D*+/,<*+E2/()(23/:+538*//+ )D*+?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()H+ L(./)+9(G*/+R.())*3+F23/*3)+ )2+,3H

Page 85



G,.(,)(23I

>*,/230++C2+*3/5.*+,+/,)(/L,F)2.H+,EE*,.,3F*+,3-+/*))(39+L2.+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+,3-
*3/5.*+)D,)+()+*3D,3F*/+)D*+G(/5,8+,<*3()H+2L+)D*+,.*,I

NBQ U.(2.+)2+)D*+F2<<*3F*<*3)+2L+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+)D*+,EE8(F,3)+/D,88+E.2G(-*+-*),(8/+2L+)D*
E.*-(F)*-+;,.=23+a232T(-*+8*G*8/+(3+)D*+53-*.9.253-+F,.+E,.O+/D,88+32)+*TF**-+P$+EE<
,G*.,9*-+2G*.+,3H+^ZD25.+E*.(2-+,3-+/D,88+,8/2+32)+*TF**-+M$EE<+,G*.,9*-+2G*.+!&+<(35)*/I
fL+)D*+L2.*F,/)+-2*/+32)+,FD(*G*+,FF*E),=8*+8*G*8/:+<*FD,3(F,8+G*3)(8,)(23+R(88+=*+3**-*-I++CD(/
(3L2.<,)(23+/D,88+=*+/5=<())*-+)2+,3-+,EE.2G*-+(3+R.()(39+=H+)D*+?UY+E.(2.+)2+F2<<*3F*<*3):
,3-+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+/D,88+=*+53-*.),O*3+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+)D*+,EE.2G*-+-*),(8I

>*,/230++C2+E.2)*F)+)D*+,<*3()H+2L+.*/(-*3)/+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)I

NbQ f3+2.-*.+)2+<()(9,)*+,9,(3/)+)D*+E2//(=(8()H+2L+35<*.25/+/,)*88()*+-(/D*/+=*(39+(3/),88*-+23+)D*
=5(8-(39/+D*.*=H+,EE.2G*-:+-*),(8/+2L+,+F2<<53,8+)*8*G(/(23+/H/)*<#/,)*88()*+-(/D+E.2G(/(23
/D,88+=*+/5=<())*-+)2:+,3-+,EE.2G*-+(3+R.()(39+=H:+)D*+?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()HI++CD*+,EE.2G*-
-*),(8/+/D,88+=*+L588H+(<E8*<*3)*-I

>*,/230+f3+)D*+(3)*.*/)/+2L+)D*+G(/5,8+,EE*,.,3F*+2L+)D*+-*G*82E<*3)+(3+E,.)(F58,.+,3-+)D*
82F,8()H+(3+9*3*.,8

N^Q Y+;23/).5F)(23+a*)D2-+'),)*<*3)+N;a'Q+/D,88+=*+/5=<())*-+)2+,3-+,EE.2G*-+(3+R.()(39+=H+)D*
?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()H:+E.(2.+)2+F2<<*3F*<*3)+2L+,3H+-*<28()(23+2.+F23/).5F)(23+R2.O/+23
/()*I+CD(/+/D,88+(3F85-*:+=5)+32)+=*+8(<()*-+)2:+*G(-*3F*+2L+<*,/5.*/+)2+,-2E)+,3-+(<E8*<*3)
)D*+f;_+K*<28()(23+U.2)2F28:+,3-+;23/(-*.,)*+;23).,F)2.+'FD*<*+.*9(/).,)(23+,3-+2E*.,)(23I
CD*+,EE.2G*-+'),)*<*3)+/D,88+=*+L588H+(<E8*<*3)*-I

>*,/230+C2+<(3(<(/*+35(/,3F*+F,5/*-+-5.(39+-*<28()(23+,3-+F23/).5F)(23+,F)(G()(*/+,3-
*3/5.*+-*<28()(23+R,/)*+(/+/5/),(3,=8H+.*5/*-+2.+.*FHF8*-+82F,88H:+<(3(<(/(39+R,/)*+/*3)+)2
8,3-L(88I

NMQ CD*+-*<28()(23#+=5(8-(39+R2.O/+D*.*=H+,EE.2G*-+/D,88+32)+F2<<*3F*+53)(8+G*D(F8*+RD**8
R,/D(39+L,F(8()(*/+D,G*+=**3+E.2G(-*-+23+/()*:+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+-*),(8/+2L+/5FD+L,F(8()(*/+)2+=*
/5=<())*-+)2+,3-+,EE.2G*-+(3+R.()(39+=H+)D*+?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()HI++'5FD+L,F(8()(*/+/D,88+=*
5/*-+=H+,88+G*D(F8*/+8*,G(39+)D*+/()*+,3-+32+R2.O+/D,88+),O*+E8,F*+,)+,3H+)(<*+)D*+/,(-+L,F(8()(*/
,.*+32)+E.*/*3)+2.+,.*+2)D*.R(/*+(3F,E,=8*+2L+5/*I

>*,/230++C2+*3/5.*+)D,)+)D*+F23/).5F)(23+2L+)D*+E.2E2/*-+-*G*82E<*3)+-2*/+32)+E.*V5-(F*+)D*
F23-()(23/+2L+/,L*)H+,3-+F8*,38(3*//+,8239+)D*+3*(9D=25.(39+D(9DR,HI

N!$Q 72882R(39+)D*+-*<28()(23+2L+)D*+=5(8-(39/+,3-+E.(2.+)2+)D*+F2<<*3F*<*3)+2L+=5(8-(39+R2.O/:+,
/()*+(3G*/)(9,)(23+/D,88+=*+F,..(*-+25)+=H+F2<E*)*3)+E*./23/+)2+-*)*.<(3*+)D*+3,)5.*+,3-+*T)*3)
2L+,3H+/2(8+F23),<(3,)(23+E.*/*3)I+CD*+(3G*/)(9,)(23+/D,88+=*+F,..(*-+25)+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+,
/FD*<*:+RD(FD+/D,88+=*+/5=<())*-+)2+,3-+,EE.2G*-+(3+R.()(39+=H+)D*+?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()H:
)D,)+(3F85-*/+)D*+.*/58)/+2L+,3H+.*/*,.FD+,3-+,3,8H/(/+53-*.),O*3+,/+R*88+,/+,3+,//*//<*3)+2L
)D*+.(/O/+E2/*-+=H+)D*+F23),<(3,)(23+,3-+,3+,EE.,(/,8+2L+.*<*-(,)(23+2E)(23/+.*S5(.*-+)2
F23),(3:+).*,)+2.+.*<2G*+,3H+F23),<(3,)(23+L253-I+CD*+R.())*3+.*E2.)+(/+/5=V*F)+)2+)D*+,EE.2G,8
(3+R.()(39+2L+)D*+?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()HI

>*,/230 C2+*3/5.*+)D*+/,L*+-*G*82E<*3)+,3-+/*F5.*+2FF5E,3FH+2L+)D*+/()*+E.2E2/*-+L2.
-2<*/)(F+5/*+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+E28(FH+_UB+2L+1.*3)[/+h3(),.H+K*G*82E<*3)+U8,3+"$$%

N!!Q Y3H+.*<*-(,)(23+<*,/5.*/+.*S5(.*-+=H+)D*+?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()H+/D,88+=*+F,..(*-+25)+(3+L588I
Y+G*.(L(F,)(23+.*E2.)+/D,88+=*+E.2G(-*-+)2+)D*+?2F,8+U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()H:+/),)(39+)D,)+.*<*-(,)(23
D,/+=**3+F,..(*-+25)+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+)D*+,EE.2G*-+.*<*-(,)(23+/FD*<*+,3-+)D*+/()*+(/
E*.<())*-+L2.+*3-+5/*+N538*//+)D*U8,33(39+Y5)D2.()H+D,/+E.*G(25/8H+F23L(.<*-+)D,)+32
.*<*-(,)(23+<*,/5.*/+,.*+.*S5(.*-QI

Page 86



>*,/230+C2+*3/5.*+)D*+/,L*+-*G*82E<*3)+,3-+/*F5.*+2FF5E,3FH+2L+)D*+/()*+E.2E2/*-+L2.
-2<*/)(F+5/*+(3+,FF2.-,3F*+R()D+E28(FH+_UB+2L+1.*3)[/+h3(),.H+K*G*82E<*3)+U8,3+"$$%

+,ND(;AE+=<F?

N!Q CD*+,EE8(F,3)c/+,))*3)(23+(/+-.,R3+)2+)D*+3**-+)2+/)2EZ5E+,.*,/+2L+*T(/)(39+D(9DR,H+53-*.
'*F)(23+"%b+2L+)D*+C2R3+6+;253).H+U8,33(39+YF)+!MM$I+CD*+,EE8(F,3)+(/+)D*.*L2.*+,-G(/*-+)2
F23),F)+)D*+4*,-+2L+4(9DR,H+6+C.,3/E2.)+K*8(G*.H+,)+)D*+*,.8(*/)+2EE2.)53()H+)2+,9.**+,
-*),(8*-+!0"$$+/5.G*H+E8,3+/D2R(39+)D*+,.*,/+2L+D(9DR,H+)D,)+,.*+)2+=*+/)2EE*-+5E+,3-+)2
.*S5*/)+)D,)+)D(/+E.2F*//+(/+E5./5*-+23+)D*(.+=*D,8LI+CD*+,EE8(F,3)+(/+,8/2+,-G(/*-+)2+F23/58)+,88
/),)5)2.H+53-*.),O*./+(3+)D*+,.*,+23+)D*+/)2EE(39Z5E+E.2E2/,8/+,)+)D*+*,.8(*/)+2EE2.)53()HIg

Y3H+E*./23+R(/D(39+)2+(3/E*F)+)D*+,=2G*+E,E*./+/D258-+F23),F)+>2=(3+'*-9R(FO:+CD*+U8,33(39+'*.G(F*:+1.*3)
425/*:+P%M+4(9D+>2,-:+A*<=8*H:+a(--8*/*T:+4YM+B1n:+C*8I+@2I+$"$+^MPb &""M

Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3343567 8+,& 3 "1 9

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'673&8'5.95 !2:&',"- !!"!#$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ !01*23+(.45-(3*65+,7*859,597*:;#*1<=

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

=3'.*>+?*'.*'9,'@+('A)*59BCD

Agenda Item 7

Page 89



(<!<+=<>? E*F+C7*#$!!

@A(>? G-59,).HI-C*J+-K

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? L'BHI-9*M*L)9.+B*259.IB(+('A)*N5-I>

BD!AE+D,? !01*23+(.45-(3*65+,7*859,597*:;#*1<=

0(D0DFAB? O-)@('59*5P*+*(45*.(5-)C*.',)*)Q()9.'597*.'9RB)*.(5-)C*-)+-*)Q()9.'597*-)+-*-55P
,5->)-*+9,*'9.(+BB+('59*5P*(45*-)+-*-55P*B'R3(.*+9,*(45*.',)*-55P*B'R3(.*(5
,4)BB'9R35I.)

A00B+!A,E? F-*S)K+-'+

!D,EA!E?

0BA,',DGF?
!!$0$T"$!"J17*!!$0$T"$#"J!7*!$0$T"$$"J!

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH
;<;I<(F'!ABBJ+,'0(D!<>K(<

U9*+@@5-,+9@)*4'(3*J+-(*1*5P*(3)*259.('(I('59*+9,*&)@('59*!$*5P*(3)*JB+99'9R*25,)*5P*J-+@('@)7*(3)*P5BB54'9R
'9P5->+('59*3+.*H))9*,'.@B5.),*'9*-)B+('59*(5*-)VI).(.*>+,)*HC*25I9@'BB5-.*P5-*+??B'@+('59.*(5*H)*@59.',)-),
HC*(3)*JB+99'9R*25>>'(())*-+(3)-*(3+9*I9,)-*W)B)R+(),*J54)-.

,2#&'"L'!"73M$11"*
2BB-*L+9.+R-+
2BB-*25B4'BB
2BB-*GF*J+()B

>2%&'23N'(&2:"3'L"*'(&O7&:%
#T"$1"#$!#
=3)*-)+.59.*P5-*(3'.*+-)*(3+(*(3)*+,X5'9'9R*?-5?)-(C*+??)+-.*(5*H)*+9*I9+I(35-'.),*YFZ*+9,*+9*I9+I(35-'.),
@59A)-.+('59*(5*#*PB+(.*+9,*+.*.I@3*.35IB,*95(*H)*+*-)+.59*(5*,'.?-5A)*43+(*5(3)-4'.)*+??)+-.*(5*@5>?BC*4'(3
+BB*RI',)*B'9).D

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
6)PI.)

<P+FE+,C
=3)*?-5?)-(C*'.*+*#*.(5-)C*.)>'*,)(+@3),*,4)BB'9R*35I.)*59*23+(.45-(3*65+,D*=3)*?-5?)-(C*'.*95(*'9*+
259.)-A+('59*[-)+*95-*'.*'(*B'.(),D

0(D0DFAB
&))*+H5A)

Q+FED(R
$$"!1#T*2)-('P'@+()*5P*B+4PIB9)..*R-+9(),*P5-*?-5?5.),*.'9RB)*.(5-)C*.',)*)Q()9.'597*I.)*5P*R+-+R)*(5
3+H'(+HB)*-55>D

0DB+!R'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
I*&3%'K>0'5..S
I<5'T =549.@+?)\*85@+B*259()Q(*M*23+-+@()-
I<U*]*[-@3'()@(I-+B*<I+B'(C

F0C
F0C'V'T [B()-'9R*+9,*OQ()9,'9R*^5I-*Y5>)

Page 90



!"3:$N&*2%$"3:W
W).'R9*M*+??)+-+9@)*5P*)Q()9.'59
OPP)@(.*59*9)'R3H5I-'9R*?-5?)-(').
23+-+@()-*5P*)Q'.('9R*,4)BB'9R35I.)*+9,*.(-))(.@)9)

!D,FKBEAE+D,
:)'R3H5I-."6)?-).9()).

%*9)'R3H5I-'9R*549)-*5@@I?')-.*@59.IB(),*#0"$1"#$!!D*N5BB54'9R*(3)*.IH>'..'59*5P*-)A'.),*?B+9.*!T"$_"#$!!
+*PI-(3)-*-5I9,*5P*@59.IB(+('59*4+.*I9,)-(+K)9D*=5*,+()*59)*-)?-).)9(+('59*3+.*H))9*-)@)'A),*43'@3
-)'()-+(),*?-)A'5I.*5HX)@('59*P-5>*95*!0`D*F+'9*?5'9(.*-+'.),*+-)\

+a*85..*5P*B'R3(*(5*3+H'(+HB)*-55>.
Ha*OPP)@(*59*@3+-+@()-*5P*(3)*+-)+
@a*85..*5P*?-'A+@C
,a*95'.)*+9,*,I.(
Pa*,'.@-)?+9@C*59*(3)*?B+9.*-)R+-,'9R*B+H)B),*9)'R3H5I-'9R*?-5?)-(C
Ra*5A)-H)+-'9R*.@+B)
3a*?B+99),*'9()-9+B*+B()-+('59.*(5*.)?)-+()*(3)*R-5I9,*PB55-*K'(@3)9*.5*(3+(*'(*4'BB*3+A)*59BC*+*.'9RB)*PB+9K
)B)A+('59*4'9,547*?5()9('+BBC*5H.(-I@(),*HC*(3)*?B+99),*)Q()9.'59D

ZPP'@)-.*-).?59.)

+a*&))*-)?5-(*H)B54
Ha*=3)*+??B'@+('59*@5>?B').*4'(3*(3)*25I9@'B.*+,5?(),*RI',+9@)*P5-*(45*.(5-)C*.',)*)Q()9.'59.*'9*-)B+('59*(5
?-5A','9R*+*.)(*H+@K*'9*5-,)-*(5*-)(+'9*(3)*,)(+@3),*@3+-+@()-D*Y54)A)-*(3)*P5BB54'9R*-)?5-(*4'BB*,)>59.(-+()
(3+(*(3)*(3)*)Q()9.'59*-).IB(.*'9*B5..*5P*+>)9'(C*(5*+9*+,X5'9'9R*3+H'(+HB)*-55>*PB+9K*4'9,54
@a*&))*-)?5-(*H)B54
,a*U9*(3)*)A)9(*5P*+*?)->'..'59*H)'9R*R-+9(),7*+9*'9P5->+('A)*45IB,*H)*+,,),*-)>'9,'9R*(3)*549)-*5P*(3)'-
5HB'R+('59.*I9,)-*(3)*-)B)A+9(*@59.(-I@('59*-)RIB+('59.*@59@)-9'9R*35I-.*5P*45-KD
Pa*ZPP'@)-.*3+A)*95(),*(3)*,'.@-)?+9@C*59*(3)*?B+9*+9,*+@K954B),R)*(3+(*43)-)*(3)*?B+9.*-)P)-*(5*95*!00*59
(3)*.',)*)Q()9.'59*H5I9,+-C7*(3)*@5--)@(*?-5?)-(C*'.*+@(I+BBC*95*!0`D
Ra*&))*-)?5-(*H)B54
3a*=3)*25I9@'B*@+995(*H+.)*+..)..>)9(*59*?B+99),*45-K.

[.*-)P)-),*(5*+H5A)7*2BB-*L+9.+R-+7*2BB-*25B4'BB*+9,*2BB-*GF*J+()B*3+A)*@+BB),*(3'.*+??B'@+('59*'9(5*@5>>'(())D

(<;A(XF
G[2Lb6Zc:W
U9*-)B+('59*(5*(3)*?-5?5.),*#*.(5-)C*.',)*)Q()9.'59*+(*95*!01*23+(.45-(3*65+,7*,I-'9R*5-'R'9+B*@59.',)-+('59
5P*(3)*.@3)>)*'(*(-+9.?'-),*(3)-)*'.*+*P'-.(*PB55-*L'(@3)9*3+H'(+HB)*-55>*4'9,54*'9*(3)*PB+9K*)B)A+('59*5P*(3)
9)'R3H5I-'9R*?-5?)-(C*95*!0`7*,'-)@(BC*5??5.'()*(3)*?-5?5.),*)Q()9.'59D*=3'.*+--+9R)>)9(*'.*P+'-BC
I9@5>>59*HI(*'.*95(*I9'VI)D*[.*.I@3*ZPP'@)-.*-)VI).(),*(3)*?-5?5.),*)Q()9.'59*H)*.)(*H+@K*+4+C*P-5>*(3)
4'9,54*.5*+.*(5*.+P)RI+-,*'(.*+>)9'(CD*[??B'@+9(*'9*-).?59.)*'9,'@+(),*(5*ZPP'@)-.*(3+(*(3)*?-5?)-(C*'(.)BP*4+.
+9*I9B+4PIB*YFZ7*(3)*'>?B'@+('59.*5P*(3'.*H)'9R*(3+(*JB+99'9R*.35IB,*95(*-)VI'-)*(3)*)Q()9.'59*(5*H)*.)(*H+@K
+.*(3)*4'9,54*.35IB,*H)*(-)+(),*+.*'(*45IB,*H)*H)P5-)*(3)*@3+9R)7*43'@3*.)-A),*+*H+(3-55>D*[@@5-,'9RBC
O9P5-@)>)9(*ZPP'@)-.*'9A).('R+(),*(3)*?-5?)-(C*+(*95*!0`*+9,*P5I9,*(3+(*'(*4+.*PI9@('59'9R*+.*+*B+4PIB*YFZ
4'(3'9*(3)*I.)*2B+..*2T7*')*'(*4+.*@59.',)-),*(3+(*95*>5-)*(3+(*_*?)5?B)*?)->+9)9(BC*B'A),*(3)-)D

[.*(3)*I.)*5P*(3)*95*!0`*26*4+.*B+4PIB7*'(*(3)-)P5-)*P)BB*(5*@59.',)-*(3)*.(+(I.*5P*(3)*.',)*P+@'9R*4'9,54D*=3'.
'.*)Q?+9,),*I?59*H)B54D*=3)*-)?5-(*4'BB*P'-.(BC*,)+B*4'(3*(3)*(45*.(5-)C*.',)*)Q()9.'59*+9,*(3)9*+,,-)..*5(3)-
+.?)@(.*5P*(3)*.@3)>)D

:;")<("=&>)<?-&)&@(&'<?"'
=3)*)Q()9.'59*'.*?-5?5.),*I?*(5*(3)*H5I9,+-C*4'(3*95*!0`D*=3)*R-5I9,*PB55-*'.*.)(*H+@K*P-5>*(3)*P-59(
)B)A+('59*HC*!D1>7*43'B.(*(3)*!.(**PB55-*'.*.)(*H+@K*HC*0D_1$>D*=3'.*'.*'9*+@@5-,+9@)*4'(3*&J&1*43'@3*-)VI'-).
(3)*P'-.(*PB55-*(5*H)*.)(*H+@K*HC*+(*B)+.(*#D1>*'P*(3)*)Q()9.'59*'.*?-5?5.),*59*(3)*H5I9,+-C*43'B.(*(3)*R-5I9,
PB55-*)B)>)9(*@+9*H)*PBI.3*4'(3*(3)*P-59(*5P*(3)*35I.)D

Page 91



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3343567 8+,& 5 "1 9

Z9*'(.*R-5I9,*PB55-7*'(*-I9.*(3)*)9('-)*B)9R(3*5P*(3)*?-5?)-(C*+9,*?-5X)@(.*+*PI-(3)-*0>*'9(5*(3)*R+-,)9*d*(3)9
4-+??'9R*+-5I9,*(3)*-)+-*)B)A+('59*(5*P5->*+*R-5I9,*PB55-*-)+-*)Q()9.'59

*%/+#()(")'&?,AB"$=?',)C%&'?(>
[.*,'.@I..),*+H5A)7*ZPP'@)-.*3+A)*+..)..),*(3)*'>?+@(*5P*(3)*)Q()9.'59*59*(3)*+>)9'(C*5P*9)'R3H5I-'9R
?-5?)-(C*95*!0`D*U9*-)B+('59*(5*(3)*R-5I9,*PB55-*PB+9K*K'(@3)9*4'9,547*(3)*-55>*'.*+B.5*.)-A),*HC*+*B+-R)*-)+-
4'9,54*.5*?-5A',).*-)+.59+HB)*B'R3(*+9,*5I(B55KD
U9*-)B+('59*(5*(3)*P'-.(*PB55-*L'(@3)9*4'9,547*(3)*?-5?5.),*)Q()9.'59*45IB,*H)*,'-)@(BC*'9*P-59(*5P*'(7*+9,
.'R9'P'@+9(BC*'>?+@(*59*'(.*5I(B55K*+9,*B'R3(D*=5*H)*?-)@'.)7*(3)*PB+9K*4+BB*5P*(3)*)Q()9.'59*45IB,*.'(),*#D0>
P-5>*(3)*K'(@3)9*4'9,54D*=3)*5I(B55K*P-5>*(3)*>',*?5'9(*5P*(3)*4'9,54*45IB,*H)*-).(-'@(),*HC*TDE1>*B55K'9R
5I(*(5*(3)*-'R3(*+9,*HC*_D`1>*B55K'9R*5I(*(5*(3)*B)P(7*+*(5(+B*5P*!!D`>D*=3'.*'.*@59.',)-),*(5*H)*+*.'R9'P'@+9(
'>?+@(D

;3)-)*(3)*(45*.(5-)C*.',)*)Q()9.'59*?-5X)@(.*H)C59,*(3)*-)+-*HI'B,'9R*B'9)*5P*9)'R3H5I-'9R*?-5?)-(C*95*!0`7
'(.*'>?+@(*59*9)'R3H5I-'9R*-)+-*4'9,54.*'.*9)RB'R'HB)*R'A)9*(3)*.>+BB*B)A)B*5P*?-5X)@('59*d*+@@5-,'9R*4'(3*(3)
25I9@'B*#/!*RI',)B'9).D*Y54)A)-*+.*.)(*5I(*+H5A)7*(3)*B)9R(3*5P*(3)*)Q()9.'59*.)-A).*(5*45-.)9*(3)*@59,'('59.
P5-*(3)*P'-.(*PB55-*PB+9K*K'(@3)9*4'9,54D

D'1"=#&%&'()#"'(&@(
O9P5-@)>)9(*ZPP'@)-.*'9A).('R+(),*(3)*+BB)R),*H-)+@3*5P*?B+99'9R*+9,*@59@BI,),*(3)*?-5?)-(C*4+.*PI9@('59'9R
+.*+*B+4PIB*YFZ*I9,)-*c.)*2B+..*2TD*Z9*(3)*!T(3*F+-@3*#$!#7*JB+99'9R*O9P5-@)>)9(*4-5()*(5*(3)
@5>?B+'9+9(*.(+('9R*(3)*P5BB54'9R\

E*)F?<?(&-)(A&)/="/&=(>)"')G(A)H+=#A)5635I):A&)/=&%?<&<)?<)#J&+=J>)B&?',)"##$/?&-)+<)+)KJ+<<)KL)M"$<&)?'
H$J(?/J&)N##$/+(?"'I)C<)>"$)+=&)'")-"$B()+;+=&)/J+''?',)/&=%?<<?"')?<)'"()=&O$?=&-)(")#A+',&)1="%)KP
!;&JJ?',A"$<&)(")+)KL)MHNI):A&)%+@?%$%)'$%B&=)"1)=&<?-&'(<)?')+)KL)MHN)?<)Q)+<)(A&=&)+=&)?'<$11?#?&'(
B&-)</+#&<I

:A&),="$'-)1J""=)?<)'"()<&J1)#"'(+?'&-I)RA?J<()?()?<)/"<<?BJ&)(")#J"<&)(A&)J?F?',)=""%)+'-)B&-=""%)"11)1="%)(A&
=&<()"1)(A&)A"$<&S)(A&)T?(#A&');"$J-)A+F&)(")B&)+##&<<&-)F?+)+)#"%%$'+J)+=&+I

M+F?',)1$JJ>)?'F&<(?,+(&-)(A&)%+((&=S)?()?<)#J&+=)(A&)/=&%?<&<)+=&)"/&=+(?',)?')+)J+;1$J)%+''&=)+'-)(A&)K"$'#?J
-"&<)'"()?'(&'-)(")/$=<$&)+'>)1$=(A&=)+#(?"')?')=&</&#()"1)(A?<)#+<&IE

U?',J&)U("=&>)=&+=)&@(&'<?"'<)"')B"$'-+=>);?(A)'")3PP
(3)*?-5?5.),*-)+-*)Q()9.'59.*+-)*?'(@3),*-55P),*+9,*3+A)*+9*+A)-+R)*3)'R3(*5P*#DE%$>*+9,*#D`_1
-).?)@('A)BC7*+9,*H5(3*3+A)*+*,)?(3*5P*0>D*=3).)*,'>)9.'59.*+-)*'9*+@@5-,+9@)*4'(3*(3)*25I9@'B.*RI',)B'9).
-)B+('9R*(5*.'9RB)*.(5-)C*-)+-*)Q()9.'59.D*=3)*PIBB*3)'R3(*RB+e),*,55-.*59*(3)*.',)*5P*(3)*)Q()9.'59*+-)*.)(*5PP
(3)*H5I9,+-C*.'R9'P'@+9(BC*.5*+-)*95(*5P*@59@)-9*4'(3*-)R+-,*(5*+>)9'(C7*?-5A','9R*(3)C*4)-)*@59,'('59),*+.
5H.@I-)*RB+e),*'9*(3)*)A)9(*5P*?B+99'9R*?)->'..'59*H)'9R*R-+9(),D

!"=%&=4=""1)J?,A(
[*-)+-*,5->)-*4'9,54*'.*?-5?5.),*59*(3)*)Q'.('9R*-)+-*P+@'9R*-55P*?B+9)D*U(.*4',(3*'.*#D1>7*B)..*(3+9*3+BP*(3)
4',(3*5P*(3)*-55P*43'@3*3+.*+9*+A)-+R)*4',(3*5P*1D!1*+9,*'(*'.*.)(*,549*P-5>*(3)*-',R)*HC*!>*+9,*I?*P-5>*(3)
)+A).*HC*$D%>D*=3).)*?-5?5-('59.*+-)*'9*+@@5-,+9@)*4'(3*&Jb1*.5*'.*+@@)?(+HB)D*[B.5*(3)*-55PB'R3(.*59*(3)
P-59(*)B)A+('59*+-)*+@@)?(+HB)*43'B.(*(3)*.',)*)B)A+('59*-55P*B'R3(.*3+A)*H))9*.?)@'P'),*+.*5H.@I-)*RB+e),D

K"'#J$<?"'
=3)*?-5?5.+B*@5>?B').*4'(3*(3)*95->+B*,).'R9*RI',+9@)*'9*+BB*-).?)@(.*H+-*'(.*-)B+('59.3'?*4'(3*(3)*P'-.(*PB55-
4'9,54*5P*95*!0`*43'@3*'.*'9*I.)*+.*+*K'(@3)9*+9,*.5*'.*3+H'(+HB)D*;3)-)*3+H'(+HB)*-55>.*)Q'.(*'9*+,X5'9'9R
PB+9K*4+BB.7*(3)*95->+B*+??-5+@3*3+.*H))9*(5*-),I@)*(3)*)Q()9.'59*(5*B'>'(*(3)*'>?+@(D*;3'B)*(3)*4'9,54*>+C
95(*3+A)*H))9*,).'R9),*(5*.)-A)*+9*5-'R'9+B*3+H'(+HB)*-55>7*(3)*'9A).('R+('59*3+.*-)A)+B),*(3+(*(3)*I.)*'.*95(
I9+I(35-'.),D*U(*'.*(3)-)P5-)*@59.',)-),*(3+(*(3)*95->+B*+??-5+@3*5P*.))K'9R*(5*B'>'(*(3)*'>?+@(*59*(3'.*-55>
.35IB,*+??BCD

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? 6)PI.)*259.)9(

!D,>+E+D,FY(<AFD,F?

Page 92



f!a =3)*?-5?5.),*(45*.(5-)C*)Q()9.'597*HC*A'-(I)*5P*'(.*3)'R3(7*HIBK*+9,*.'('9R*,'-)@(BC*5??5.'()*P'-.(
PB55-*3+H'(+HB)*-55>*4'9,54*5P*+,X5'9'9R*5@@I?')-.*+(*95*!0`*23+(.45-(3*65+,7*45IB,*3+A)*+
,)(-'>)9(+B*'>?+@(*(54+-,*(3)*+>)9'(C*5P*(3).)*.+',*5@@I?')-.7*@59(-+-C*(5*.+A),*c9'(+-C
W)A)B5?>)9(*JB+9*J5B'@').*GOE*+9,*(3)*+,A'@)*5P*&I??B)>)9(+-C*JB+99'9R*bI',+9@)*1
CJ(&=?',)+'-)D@(&'-?',)>"$=)M"%&I

+,ZD(;AE+=<F?

:59)*&?)@'P'),

[9C*?)-.59*4'.3'9R*(5*'9.?)@(*(3)*+H5A)*?+?)-.*.35IB,*@59(+@(*&+>I)B*b)-.()'97*=3)*JB+99'9R*&)-A'@)7
G-)9(*Y5I.)7*0TE*Y'R3*65+,7*;)>HB)C7*F',,B).)Q7*Y[E*_Gg7*=)BD*:5D*$#$*%E0` 10_%

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& 3 "1 38

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'673&8'5.95 !2:&',"- !"#$%!&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 12.3*.+4(55*/-*6+7*8+'29(,5+:5;<=+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*=+C26-26=+74!$
DEF

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

GH(/+3,I+(/+(6-(9,)(B*+265JK

Agenda Item 8

Page 95



(<!<+=<>? &+AI.(5=+"$!"

@A(>? L*6/,5+M.**6

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? N,.5*/-*6+:26/;5),)(B*+12.;3

BD!AE+D,? 12.3*.+4(55*/-*6+7*8+'29(,5+:5;<=+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*=+C26-26=+74!$+DEF

0(D0DFAB? O.*9)(26+2P+,+P2;.+,6-+P(B*+/)2.*J+<;(5-(6@+,99232-,)(6@+""+P5,)/=+@.2;6-+P522.
A!=+A"+,6-#2.+Q!+P522./I,9*+,6-+.*)*6)(26+2P+*5*9).(9()J+/;<+/),)(26K

A00B+!A,E? RA+O/),)*/+S+Q*B*52I3*6)+,6-+>,-H,+T6B*/)3*6)/+C(3()*-

!D,EA!E? EER+E5,66(6@+C(3()*-

0BA,',DGF?
'**+926-()(26+"K

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
M.,6)+I5,66(6@+I*.3(//(26+/;<U*9)+)2+)H*+923I5*)(26+2P+,+/,)(/P,9)2.J+'*9)(26+!$V+2.+2)H*.+5*@,5+,@.**3*6)
,6-+-*5*@,)*+,;)H2.()J+)2+)H*+N*,-+2P+A.*,+E5,66(6@ 2.+2)H*.+-;5J+,;)H2.(/*-+I*./26 )2+,@.**+)H*+*W,9)+)*.3/
)H*.*2P+26+,-B(9*+P.23+)H*+Q(.*9)2.+2P+C*@,5+'*.B(9*/+,6-+E.29;.*3*6)K

F<!E+D,'9.I'><EA+BF
GH*+,II5(9,)(26+.*X;(.*/+,+'*9)(26+!$V+A@.**3*6)=+(6+2.-*.+)2+/*9;.*+)H*+P25528(6@+<*6*P()/0

Y,Z+E,J3*6)+2P+)H*+:2;69(5[/+5*@,5+,6-+2)H*.+I.2P*//(26,5+92/)/+(6+Y(Z+I.*I,.(6@+,6-+923I5*)(6@+)H*+,@.**3*6)
,6-+Y((Z+326()2.(6@+,6-+*6P2.9(6@+()/+I*.P2.3,69*

Y<Z+E.2B(/(26+2P+,PP2.-,<5*+H2;/(6@0+)82+<*-+P5,)/+8(55+<*+I.2B(-*-+,/+(6)*.3*-(,)*+,PP2.-,<5*+;6()/+Y;6()/+\+,6-
D+,/+/H286+26+-.,8(6@+"]^+AE#!$!+>O_$DZ+I5;/+,+P(6,69(,5+926).(<;)(26+2P+`!&$=$$$K

Y9Z+A+926).(<;)(26+2P+`\=$$$+I*.+<*-.223#`"=D$$+I*.+,PP2.-,<5*+H2;/(6@+<*-.223=+(6-*Wa5(6?*-+P.23+)H*+-,)*
2P+9233())**=+P2.+O-;9,)(26=+';/),(6,<5*+G.,6/I2.),)(26=+bI*6+'I,9*+,6-+'I2.)/+(6+)H*+529,5+,.*,K

Y-Z+A+926).(<;)(26+2P+`!"=%&!+)2+2PP/*)+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)/+/H2.)+P,55+2P+*W)*.6,5+,3*6()J+/I,9*K

Y-Z+';/),(6,<(5()J+c+:2-*+ P2.+';/),(6,<5*+N23*/+C*B*5+D+,6-+d.**,3/+ eOW9*55*6)f+ .,)(6@+E2/)+:26/).;9)(26
A//*//3*6)+,6-+:*.)(P(9,)*+ /H,55+ <*+/;<3())*-+I.(2.+ )2+299;I,)(26g+,9H(*B*+&$h+26+ )H*+d.*6)+';/),(6,<5*
Q*B*52I3*6)+ :H*9?5(/)=+ -*326/).,)*-+ )H.2;@H+ /;<3(//(26+ 2P+ ,+ Q*),(5*-+ ';/),(6,<(5()J+ T3I5*3*6),)(26
').,)*@J+I.(2.+)2+926/).;9)(26g+923I5(,69*+8()H+)H*+T:O+Q*325()(26+I.2)2925=+-*326/).,)*-+<J+/;<3(//(26+2P
,6+ (6-*I*6-*6)+ .*I2.)+ -*),(5(6@+ -*325()(26+ ,6-+ 6*8+ <;(5-+ 3,)*.(,5+ ;/*+ ,6-+ .*9J95(6@g+ ,6-+ -*),(5/+ 2P+ ,6J
.*6*8,<5*+)*9H6252@(*/+.*X;(.*-+)2+/;II5*3*6)+,6J+I,//(B*+3*,/;.*/+(6+2.-*.+)2+,9H(*B*+,+3(6(3;3+"&h
.*-;9)(26+ ,<2B*+ )H*+ :b"+ ),.@*) *3(//(26+ .,)*+ .*X;(.*-+ <J+ )H*+ d;(5-(6@+ >*@;5,)(26/+ E,.)+ C+ "$!$=+ )2+ <*
/;<3())*-=+,II.2B*-+,6-+3,(6),(6*-+)H.2;@H2;)+)H*+5(P*)(3*+2P+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)K

Y*Z+E.(2.+)2+E.,9)(9,5+:23I5*)(26+*6)*.+(6)2+,+/"^]#/\&+P2.+,6J+.*X;(.*-+H(@H8,J/+82.?/K

YPZi2(6+,6-+,-H*.*+)2+)H*+:26/(-*.,)*+:26/).;9)2./+/9H*3*

YPZ+GH*+-*B*52I3*6)+/H,55+<*+*6)(.*5J+j9,.aP.**kK

A6-=+)2+,;)H2.(/*+)H*+N*,-+2P+A.*,+E5,66(6@=+2.+2)H*.+-;5J+,;)H2.(/*-+I*./26=+)2+.*P;/*+I5,66(6@+I*.3(//(26+(P
)H*+,II5(9,6)+H,/+P,(5*-+)2+-*326/).,)*+)H*+,<(5()J+)2+I.2B(-*+P2.+)H*+,<2B*+)*.3/+,6-+3**)+)H*+I25(9(*/+2P+)H*
:2.*+ ').,)*@J=+ l6(),.J+ Q*B*52I3*6)+ E5,6+ ,6-+ '*9)(26+ !$V+ E5,66(6@+ b<5(@,)(26/+ ';II5*3*6),.J+ E5,66(6@
Q29;3*6)+<J+92695;-(6@+,6+,II.2I.(,)*+,@.**3*6)K

Page 96



;AJD(F'!D;;K,+EJ'+,L(AFE(K!EK(<'B<=J

GH*+Q*B*52I*.+8(55+<*+5(,<5*+P2.+`^%=&%$+26+)H*+<,/(/+2P+""^D3m+2P+6*8+P522./I,9*K

<M+FE+,C
GH(/+,II5(9,)(26+.*5,)*/+)2+)H*+12.3*.+4(55*/-*6+7*8+'29(,5+:5;<+,)+)H*+U;69)(26+2P+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-
E,.?K+GH*+/()*+(/+.2;@H5J+.*9),6@;5,.+(6+/H,I*+,6-+H,/+,6+,.*,+2P+U;/)+2B*.+$K!+H*9),.*/K+GH*+P2.3*.+:5;<+H,/
628+<**6+-*325(/H*-+5*,B(6@+)H*+/()*+B,9,6)+,I,.)+P.23+,+/3,55+P;69)(26(6@+*5*9).(9()J+/;<+/),)(26+(6+)H*+62.)H
*,/)+92.6*.K

GH*+/2;)H+8*/)+,6-+62.)H+8*/)+<2;6-,.(*/+2P+)H*+/()*+P.26)+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-+E,.?+E,.,-*K+GH*+62.)H
*,/)+<2;6-,.J+,<;)/+!a!"+')+i2/*IH/+:2;.)=+,+.*5,)(B*5J+32-*.6+)H.**+/)2.*J+.*/(-*6)(,5+-*B*52I3*6)+P.26)(6@
E,.?+E,.,-*+,6-+C*@H2.6+>2,-K+GH*+/2;)H+*,/)+<2;6-,.J+,<;)/+4(5528/+G*..,9*=+,+)82+/)2.*J+)*..,9*+2P
_(9)2.(,6+I.2I*.)(*/+P.26)(6@+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*K

GH*+/()*+(/+8()H(6+)H*+N,.5*/-*6+Q(/).(9)+:*6).*+<2;6-,.J+,6-+(/+)H*.*P2.*+(-*,55J+529,)*-+)2+),?*+,-B,6),@*+2P
,55+)H*+:*6).*f/+P,9(5()(*/K+E,.?+E,.,-*+(/+9H,.,9)*.(/*-+<J+9233*.9(,5+-*B*52I3*6)+8H*.*,/+>;9?5(-@*
AB*6;*+(/+5,.@*5J+.*/(-*6)(,5KbII2/()*+)H*+/()*+26+E,.?+E,.,-*+,.*+)H.**+/)2.*J+I.2I*.)(*/+8()H+@.2;6-+P522.
.*),(5K+A)+)H*+U;69)(26+2P+E,.?+E,.,-*+,6-+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*=+2II2/()*+)H*+/()*=+(/+,+)H.**+,6-+P2;.+/)2.*J
9233*.9(,5+<;(5-(6@+8H(9H+P.26)/+<2)H+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-+E,.?+E,.,-*!

GH*+/()*+H,/+B*.J+@22-+,99*//+)2+I;<5(9+).,6/I2.)+Y<;/=+.,(5+,6-+);<*Z+8()H+,+EGAC+2P+&K+GH*+,.*,+(/+8()H(6+)H*
N4+:26).255*-+E,.?(6@+n26*+Y:EnZ+8()H+.*/).(9)(26/+(6+I5,9*+<*)8**6+],3+,6-+VI3K+GH*+/()*+(/+62)+529,)*-+(6
,+:26/*.B,)(26+A.*,+62.+-2*/+()+926),(6+,6J+5(/)*-+P*,);.*/K

0(D0DFAB
'**+,<2B*

N+FED(J
>*P+$]#$"%V+Y;6-*)*.3(6*-Z
Q*325()(26+2P+*W(/)(6@+<;(5-(6@+,6-+*.*9)(26+2P+&a/)2.*J+<;(5-(6@+923I.(/(6@+!!+W+26*a<*-.223+,6-+!!+W
)82a<*-.223+/*5Pa926),(6*-+P5,)/+P2.+,PP2.-,<5*+H2;/(6@=+(695;-(6@+.*),(5+/I,9*+,)+@.2;6-+P522.+8()H+I.2B(/(26
2P+9J95*+,6-+.*P;/*+/)2.,@*=+/*.B(9(6@+<,J+,6-+,3*6()J+,.*,+,)+P(./)aP522.+5*B*5K

72)*0+GH*.*+H,/+<**6+62+,II*)()*+)2+I.2@.*//+)H*+"$$]+,II5(9,)(26+26+<*H,5P+2P+)H*+,II5(9,6)/+,6-+()+.*3,(6/
;6-*)*.3(6*-K+GH*+<;(5-(6@/+26+)H*+/()*+H,B*+<**6+526@+-*325(/H*-+,6-+)H*+/()*+H,/+<**6+)H*+/;<U*9)+2P
*6B(.263*6),5+923I5,(6)/+)2+O6B(.263*6),5+N*,5)H+bPP(9*.f/+/(69*+)H*6+-;*+)2+-;3I(6@=+*)9K+4,.-+:2;69(552.
E286*J+?**6+)2+/**+/23*)H(6@+H,II*6+26+)H*+/()*K

0DB+!J'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
0DB+!J'!D,F+><(AE+D,F'B>L'!"*&'F%*2%&4O'5.9.

!09'P 'I,)(,5+Q*B*52I3*6)+').,)*@J

!05'P E2I;5,)(26+,6-+N2;/(6@+M.28)H

!09Q'P E.2)*9)(6@+,6-+O6H,69(6@+)H*+';<;.<,6+:H,.,9)*.+2P+d.*6)

!09/'P E.2)*9)(26+,6-+O6H,69*3*6)+2P+bI*6+'I,9*=+'I2.)/+,6-+d(2-(B*./()J

!09R'P d.*6)+').,)*@(9+:5(3,)*+:H,6@*+R()(@,)(26+,6-+A-,I),)(26+R*,/;.*/

!059'P A+d,5,69*-+N2;/(6@+')29?

S*&3%'F2T&U')"1$V$&:'K3$%2*O'>&T&1")#&3%'0123'5..W

FE(X' P T6+ )H*+ (6)*.*/)/+ 2P+ ,9H(*B(6@+ /;/),(6,<5*+ -*B*52I3*6)+ Y(695;-(6@+ I.2)*9)(6@+ @.**6P(*5-+ /()*/Z=
-*B*52I3*6)+2P+I.*B(2;/5J+-*B*52I*-+;.<,6+5,6-+8(55+<*+3,W(3(/*-+Y(695;-(6@+P.23+926B*./(26/+,6-+9H,6@*/
2P+;/*ZK

Page 97



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& 4 "1 38

FE(Y'P A+I,))*.6+2P+-*B*52I3*6)+8H(9H+.*-;9*/+)H*+6**-+)2+).,B*5=+*/I*9(,55J+<J+9,.=+8(55+<*+,9H(*B*-K

FE(R a+GH*+:2;69(5+8(55+*6/;.*+)H,)+-*B*52I3*6)+I.2I2/,5/+-2+62)+926P5(9)+8()H+)H*+.25*+2P+MCA+>2,-/+,6-
C26-26+Q(/).(<;)2.+>2,-+8H(5/)+-(/92;.,@(6@+)H.2;@H+).,PP(9+26+529,5+.2,-/K

FE(95' P E5,66(6@+ -*9(/(26/+ /H2;5-+ I.2)*9)+ I;<5(9+ H*,5)H+ ,6-+ /,P*)J+ ,6-+ (6+ I,.)(9;5,.=+ /;II2.)+ )H*
,9H(*B*3*6)/+2P+),.@*)/+8()H(6+)H*+7,)(26,5+A(.+o;,5()J+').,)*@JK

FE(9X'P O6B(.263*6),55J+/*6/()(B*+P2.3/+2P+-*B*52I3*6)+8(55+<*+/2;@H)K

FE(9W'P 7*8+-*B*52I3*6)+)2+3,?*+,+I2/()(B*+926).(<;)(26+)2+(3I.2B(6@+)H*+X;,5()J+2P+)H*+;.<,6+*6B(.263*6)
(6+d.*6)!

FE(9Y'P R,U2.+-*B*52I3*6)+/H2;5-+*6H,69*+)H*+I;<5(9+.*,53K

S<5'P G286/9,I*0+C29,5+:26)*W)+S+:H,.,9)*.

S<X'P l.<,6+').;9);.*0+'I,9*+S+R2B*3*6)

S<W'P A99*//+P2.+-(/,<5*-+I*2I5*

S<Y'P l.<,6+95,.()J+,6-+/,P*)J

S<I'P E;<5(9+>*,530+C,6-/9,I*+-*/(@6

S<Q'P E;<5(9+>*,530+').**)/9*6*

S<R'P A.9H()*9);.,5+o;,5()J

S<95'P ';/),(6,<5*+-*/(@6+I.(69(I5*/

<0X a+C29,5+A(.+o;,5()J+R,6,@*3*6)

<0I'P :26),3(6,)*-+5,6-

<09.'P E.2)*9)(26+2P+';.P,9*+4,)*.

NW'P bPPa'()*+APP2.-,<5*+N2;/(6@++

N99'P+N2;/(6@+b6+d.286P(*5-+'()*/

N95+a+>*/(-*6)(,5+o;,5()Jg+C,J2;)+:26/(-*.,)(26/

N9X+a+>*/(-*6)(,5+Q*6/()J

E(,9'P G.,6/I2.)+,//*//3*6)

E(,X'P O6B(.263*6),5+T3I,9)+2P+G.,PP(9

E(,W'P R*,/;.*/+)2+3,?*+).,6/I2.)+(3I,9)+,99*I),<5*

E(,9.'P4,5?,<5*+*6B(.263*6)/

E(,99'P GH*+C26-26+:J95*+7*)82.?

E(,9W'P N(@H8,J+-*/(@6

E(,5X'P E,.?(6@+'),6-,.-/+c+.*/(-*6)(,5+-*B*52I3*6)/

Page 98



E(,5W a+b6a').**)+E,.?(6@

E(,XW a+'*.B(6@+P2.+7*8+Q*B*52I3*6)

E(,XY'P G.,6/I2.)+,99*//+P2.+-(/,<5*-+I*2I5*+S+2)H*./+8()H+32<(5()J+-(PP(9;5)(*/

0F9W a+>*/(-*6)(,5+E,.?(6@+'),6-,.-/

0F9Y'P E,.?(6@+P2.+-(/,<5*-+I*2I5*

0F9I'P :J95*+I,.?(6@+/),6-,.-/

S*&3%'!"73V$1'F7))1&#&3%2*O'01233$34'C7$U23V&'23U'>"V7#&3%:

F0C95'P A99*//+P2.+-(/,<5*-+I*2I5* 

F0C9Q'P Q*/(@6+M;(-*+P2.+7*8+Q*B*52I3*6) 

F0C9R'P ';/),(6,<5*+-*/(@6=+926/).;9)(26+,6-+I255;)(26+926).25

F0>'P '*9)(26+!$V+E5,66(6@+b<5(@,)(26/

;2O"*'"Z'B"3U"3

GH*+C26-26+E5,6+"$!!+R,J2.+2P+C26-26+';II5*3*6),.J+E5,66(6@+M;(-,69*

Y,Z+ ';/),(6,<5*+ Q*/(@6+ ,6-+ :26/).;9)(26+ YR,J+ "$$VZ=+ Y<Z+ E5,66(6@+ P2.+ OX;,5()J+ ,6-+ Q(B*./()J+ (6+ C26-26
Yb9)2<*.+ "$$^Z=+ Y9Z+ A99*//(<5*+ C26-260A9H(*B(6@+ ,6+ T695;/(B*+ O6B(.263*6)+ YAI.(5"$$DZ=+ Y-Z+ E.2B(-(6@+ P2.
:H(5-.*6+,6-+p2;6@+E*2I5*[/+E5,J+,6-+T6P2.3,5+>*9.*,)(26+YR,.9H+"$$]Z

,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$VO'L*2#&["*\

FKFEA+,AS+B+EJ'AFF<FF;<,E
O6*.@J

E25(9J+:E!%+2P+d.*6)[/+:2.*+').,)*@J+.*X;(.*/+-*B*52I3*6)/+)2+926).(<;)*+)28,.-/+95(3,)*+9H,6@*+3()(@,)(26
,6-+ ,-,I),)(26=+ 8H(5/)+ )H*+ "$!!+ C26-26+ E5,6+ .*X;(.*/+3,U2.+ /9H*3*/+ )2+ ,9H(*B*+ ,+ "&h+ (3I.2B*3*6)+ (6
9,.<26+.*-;9)(26+;I26+<;(5-(6@+.*@;5,)(26/+P2.+<2)H+.*/(-*6)(,5+,6-+-23*/)(9+<;(5-(6@/K+A--()(26,55J=+C26-26
E5,6+I25(9J+&K^+ [>*6*8,<5*+O6*.@J[+ .*X;(.*/+,+ .*-;9)(26+ (6+:,.<26+-(2W(-*+*3(//(26/+2P+"$h+ P.23+26+/()*
.*6*8,<5*/+;65*//+/;9H+,+I.2B(/(26+(/+-*326/).,)*-+,/+62)+P*,/(<5*K

GH*+I.2I2/*-+-*B*52I3*6)+,--.*//*/+529,5+,6-+.*@(26,5+I5,66(6@+I25(9(*/+26+*6*.@Jg(6+I,.)(9;5,.=+3()(@,)(26
2P+95(3,)*+9H,6@*+,6-+*6*.@J+/*9;.()J+)H.2;@H+*6*.@J+*PP(9(*69J+*6H,69*3*6)/+,6-+;/*+2P+.*6*8,<5*/K

A6+ ,//*//3*6)+ P25528(6@+ )H*+ *6*.@J+ H(*.,.9HJ+ H,/+ <**6+ /;<3())*-+ ,6-+ -*326/).,)*/+ )H,)+ )H.2;@H+ ,
923<(6,)(26+ 2P+ *PP(9(*69J+ 3*,/;.*/+ ,6-+ (6/),55,)(26+ 2P+ ,II.2I.(,)*+ .*6*8,<5*+ )*9H6252@(*/=+ ,+ "%K"Vh
(3I.2B*3*6)+,<2B*+)H*+.*X;(.*3*6)/+P2.+)H*+d;(5-(6@+>*@;5,)(26/+E,.)+C+"$!$+8(55+<*+,9H(*B*-K+]K^&h+2P+)H(/
(3I.2B*3*6)+8(55+<*+,)).(<;)*-+)2+,+IH2)2B25),(9+/J/)*3+26+)H*+.22PK+T)+H,/+<**6+-*326/).,)*-+)H,)+,+P;.)H*.
.*-;9)(26+ )H.2;@H+ .*6*8,<5*/+ (/+ 62)+ P*,/(<5*+ 8()H(6+ )H*+ /92I*+ 2P+ )H*+ 82.?/+ a+ ,6+ (3I2.),6)5J+ )H*+ /9H*3*
*W9**-/+)H*+/),);)2.J+2B*.,55+.*-;9)(26+26+<,/*5(6*+5*B*5/+<J+DK"VhK

GH*/*+3*,/;.*/+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-+)H.2;@H+,+/*9)(26+!$V+5*@,5+,@.**3*6)K

:2-*+P2.+';/),(6,<5*+N23*/

E25(9J+:E!%+2P+d.*6)[/+:2.*+').,)*@J+.*X;(.*/+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)+)2+,9H(*B*+,+3(6(3;3+C*B*5+\+(6+.*5,)(26+)2
)H*+:2-*+P2.+';/),(6,<5*+N23*/+Y:'NZK+GH*+/;<3())*-+I.*a,//*//3*6)+I.*-(9)/+)H,)+ )H(/+8(55+<*+*W9**-*-
8()H+ :2-*+ D+ <*(6@+ ,9H(*B*-K+ T)+ (/+ .*9233*6-*-+ )H,)+ ,+ :'N+ C*B*5+ D+ E2/)+ :26/).;9)(26+ A//*//3*6)+ ,6-
:*.)(P(9,)*+ <*+ /;<3())*-+ I.(2.+ )2+ 299;I,)(26K+ GH(/+ /H2;5-+ <*+ /*9;.*-+ ,/+ I,.)+ 2P+ )H*+'*9)(26+ !$V+N*,-/+2P

Page 99



G*.3/K

d>OOAR

E25(9J+:E!%+2P+)H*+:2.*+').,)*@J+,5/2+.*X;(.*/+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)+)2+,9H(*B*+,+.,)(6@+2P+d>OOAR+eOW9*55*6)+P2.
626+.*/(-*6)(,5+-*B*52I3*6)K+GH*+/;<3())*-+I.*a,//*//3*6)+I.*-(9)/+)H(/+8(55+<*+,9H(*B*-K+GH(/+/H2;5-+<*
/*9;.*-+,/+I,.)+2P+)H*+'*9)(26+!$V+N*,-/+2P+G*.3/K

!D,FKBEAE+D,
:&;,<="$>?5.&/>&?&'(&&?
5*))*./+/*6)+)2+!&D+6*(@H<2;.(6@+b86*.#b99;I(*./=+,-B*.)+I5,9*-+(6+529,5+I,I*.+!%#$D#"$!"+,6-+/()*+62)(9*/
I;)+;I+\$#$D#"$!"K+G2+-,)*+)H*+:2;69(5+H,B*+.*9*(B*-+!V+5*))*./+(6+P,B2;.+2P+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)+,6-+"\+5*))*./
2<U*9)(6@K

R,(6+I2(6)/+(6+P,B2;.+,.*+,/+P25528/g

! N,IIJ+)2+/**+H(@H+X;,5()J+-*B*52I3*6)+(6+N,.5*/-*6
! '()*+H,/+<**6+B,9,6)+P2.+J*,./+,6-+(/+,6+*J*/2.*+a+I.2<5*3/+8()H+I*/)/+,6-+-;3I(6@
! A)).,9)(B*+<;(5-(6@=+8(55+.,(/*+I.2P(5*+2P+E,.?+E,.,-*+,6-+<.(6@+32.*+I*2I5*+)2+G286+:*6).*

R,(6+I2(6)/+62)+(6+P,B2;.+,.*+,/+P25528/g

! T69.*,/*-+-*3,6-+26+I,.?(6@+(6+)H*+,.*,+,6-+9,;/*+).,PP(9+926@*/)(26
! C,9?+2P+(6P.,/).;9);.*+)2+/;II2.)+-*B*52I3*6)
! :233;6()J+;/*+/H2;5-+<*+.*),(6*-
! l695*,.+,<2;)+@.2;6-+P522.+;/*K
! bB*.5J+-*6/*+/9H*3*=+<;(5-(6@+5(6*+P2.8,.-+2P+I.2I*.)(*/+26+4(5528/+G*..,9*+,6-+(/+)22+H(@HK
! '9H*3*+(/+62)+(6+9H,.,9)*.
! >*),(5+;/*+(/+*-@*+2P+G286+:*6).*=+,5.*,-J+H(@H+.*),(5+2PP*.+(6+N,.5*/-*6
! 5,9?+2P+*W)*.6,5+,3*6()J
! E52)+/H2;5-+I.2B(-*+@.**6*.J+P2.+529,5+.*/(-*6)/
! OW(/)(6@+Q*/(@6+42.?/+:233*.9(,5+;/*+26+>;9?5(-@*+(/+I.2<5*3

@(+($(">A)B"'?$C(?
O6B(.263*6),5+N*,5)H+H,B*+62+2<U*9)(26+)2+I.2I2/,5/=+/;<U*9)+)2+,--()(26+2P+926-()(26/+)H,)+,--.*//+)H*
P25528(6@g

! 926),3(6,)*-+5,6-
! A(.+o;,5()J
! 72(/*
! OPP*9)/+2P+:26/).;9)(26+,6-+Q*B*52I3*6)+K

T6+,--()(26+O6B(.263*6),5+N*,5)H+bPP(9*./+H,B*+926/(-*.*-+)H*+*5*9).(9()J+/;<+/),)(26+,6-+62)*+)H,)+)H*
,II5(9,6)/+H,B*+92..*9)5J+(6)*.I.*)*-+)H*+T:7T>E+@;(-*5(6*/K

N(@H8,J/+H,B*+62+2<U*9)(26+)2+I.2I2/,5/+/;<U*9)+)2+,--()(26+2P+926-()(26+)2+5(3()+Q!+;/*/+)2+H*,5)H+9,.*+2.
9233;6()J+P,9(5()(*/+265JK

C,6-/9,I*+H,B*+62+2<U*9)(26+/;<U*9)+)2+,+5,6-/9,I*+926).(<;)(26+P2.+2I*6+/I,9*+(3I.2B*3*6)/+(6+)H*
N,.5*/-*6+2.+L*6/,5+M.**6+,.*,+)2+923I*6/,)*+P2.+5,9?+2P+I.2B(/(26+8()H(6+)H*+/()*+,6-+P;.)H*.+/;<3(//(26+2P
P;55+I5,6)(6@+-*),(5/+2P+@.2;6-+P522.+@,.-*6/=+3,)*.(,5/=+I5,6)(6@+,6-+(..(@,)(26+-*),(5/+2P+P2;.)H+P522.+.22P
)*..,9*/+,6-+-*),(5/+2P+@.**6+.22P+926/).;9)(26=+/;II5(*.+,6-+I5,6)+/I*9(*/K

Q*/(@6+,6-+>*@*6*.,)(26+H,B*+62+2<U*9)(26+/;<U*9)+)2+.*B(/(26/+)2+3,?*+)H*+;II*.+/)2.*J/+32.*+5(@H)8*(@H)
(6+,II*,.,69*K

(<;A(]F
0*$3V$)1&'"Z'>&T&1")#&3%

GH*+/()*+I.*B(2;/5J+,992332-,)*-+,+/29(,5+95;<+Y/;(+@*6*.(/ZK+GH(/+<;(5-(6@+H,/+<**6+-*325(/H*-K+T6+)H(/
.*/I*9)=+)H*+,II5(9,6)/+H,B*+.*P*..*-+)2+T--*6-*6+B+N,3I/H(.*+:2;6)J+:2;69(5+Y!%^"Z+9,/*+5,8K+T6+)H(/
-*9(/(26=+()+8,/+92695;-*-+)H,)+8H*6+,+<;(5-(6@+(/+-*325(/H*-+)H*.*+(/+62+2<5(@,)(26+P2.+()+)2+<*+.*(6/),)*-
8H*6+,+6*8+,II5(9,)(26+(/+/;<3())*-K

Page 100



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& D "1 38

A/+/;9H+)H*+:2;69(5+,99*I)+)H,)+)H*+/()*+(/+,+B,9,6)+<.286+P(*5-+/()*=+I,.)(9;5,.5J+(6+)*.3/+2P+)H*+I,//,@*+2P
)(3*K+T6+)*.3/+2P+6,)(26,5+I25(9J=+GH*+7EE1+/;II2.)/+)H*+.*-*B*52I3*6)+2P+B,9,6)+<.286P(*5-+/()*/+I,.)(9;5,.5J
)H2/*+(6+;.<,6+,.*,/K+T6+)H(/+9,/*+)H*+/()*+(/+,6+*J*/2.*=+H,/+<**6+B,9,6)+P.23+/23*+)(3*+,6-+(/+/;<U*9)+)2
26@2(6@+O6B(.263*6),5+N*,5)H+923I5,(6)/+.*5,)(6@+)2+-;3I(6@+,6-+I*/)/K

GH*+I.2I2/,5+*6B(/,@*/+,+3(W+2P+.*/(-*6)(,5+26+)H*+;II*.+P522./+8()H+,+P5*W(<5*+9233*.9(,5#626+.*/(-*6)(,5+;/*
26+)H*+@.2;6-+P522.K+GH*+@.2;6-+P522.+;/*/+8(55+<*+.*/).(9)*-+)2+)H2/*+)H,)+,.*+2.(*6),)*-+)28,.-+B(/()(6@
3*3<*./+2P+)H*+I;<5(9+)2+/,)(/PJ+)286+9*6).*+I25(9J+.*X;(.*3*6)/K+GH(/+3(W+(/+926/(-*.*-+)2+.*P5*9)+)H*+92.6*.
529,)(26+,6-+<*+/J3I,)H*)(9+)28,.-+)H*+.*/(-*6)(,5+,.*,+2P+4(5528/+G*..,9*#>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*=+8H(5/)+)H*+626
.*/(-*6)(,5+@.2;6-+P522.+;/*+)(*/+(6+8()H+)H*+N,.5*/-*6+Q(/).(9)+:*6).*+C29,)(26=+/I*9(P(9,55J+)H*+)286+9*6).*
;/*/+,526@+()/+E,.?+E,.,-*+<2;6-,.JK

T6+32.*+I.*9(/*+I25(9J+)*.3/=+)H*+,II5(9,)(26+(/+926/(-*.*-+)2+3,W(3(/*+)H*+I2)*6)(,5+;/*+2P+,+<.286P(*5-+/()*
8()H+,6+,II.2I.(,)*+>*/(-*6)(,5+Q*6/()J+YV\V+H,<(),<5*+.223/+I*.+H*9),.*Z+(6+,992.-,69*+8()H+)H*+:2;69(5[/
/).,)*@(9+,(3/+2P+(69.*,/(6@+)H*+/;II5J+2P+H2;/(6@+8()H(6+)H*+d2.2;@HK+A/+/;9H=+)H*.*+(/+62+2<U*9)(26+)2+,
3(W*-+;/*+-*B*52I3*6)+26+)H*+/()*K

A#&3U#&3%:

T6+ .*/I26/*+ )2+ 9269*.6/+ *WI.*//*-+ <J+ bPP(9*./+ ,6-+ .*/(-*6)/=+ )H*+ /9H*3*+ H,/+ <**6+ .*B(/*-+ /(69*+ ()/
/;<3(//(26+8()H+)H*+P25528(6@+,3*6-3*6)/

! GH*+B*.)(9,5+,6-+H2.(q26),5+*5*3*6)/+P.,3(6@+)H*+.22P+H,B*+<**6+.*-;9*-+,6-+)H*+,32;6)+2P+@5,q(6@
(69.*,/*-K

! T6+I,.)=+)H*+<;(5-(6@+H,/+<**6+I;/H*-+<,9?+P;.)H*.+26+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-+I,.)+2P+,+.22P+)2I+8,55
/*.B(6@+;6()+!%+H,/+<**6+.*32B*-K

! GH*+92.6*.+2P+)H*+9233*.9(,5+;6()+H,/+<**6+/*)+<,9?+P;.)H*.+(6+2.-*.+)2+(69.*,/*+)H*+8(-)H+2P+)H*
I,B*3*6)+,6-+/2P)*6+)H*+92.6*.

! GH*+@.2;6-+P522.+;6()/+,.*+628+8H**59H,(.+,99*//(<5*+,6-+)H*+I5,6/+628+/H28+,6+,99*//+P.23+)H*
/*.B(9*+<,J+-(.*9)5J+)2+)H*+9233*.9(,5+;6()K

>&3:$%O'23U';$^

GH*+.*/(-*6)(,5+,/I*9)+2P+)H*+/9H*3*+2PP*./+)H*+P25528(6@+-*6/()J+,6-+3(WK

%W"a<*-+Y\+I*./26Z+P5,)/

%W"a<*-+YD+I*./26Z+P5,)/

DW\a<*-+Y&+I*./26Z+P5,)/

GH(/+*X;,)*/+)2+,+-*6/()J+2P+V\V+H,<(),<5*+.223/+I*.+H*9),.*+YH.#H,Z+2.+"$$+;6()/+I*.+H*9),.*+Y;#H,ZK+GH(/
-*6/()J+P,55/+8()H(6+)H*+.*5*B,6)+-*6/()J+.,6@*+/*)+2;)+(6+)H*+R,J2.f/+C26-26+E5,6+8H(9H+P2.+;.<,6+,.*,/+8()H+,
@22-+EGAC+YDaVZ+(/+"$$a^$$+H.#H,+2.+D&a"V$+;#H,K+T6+)*.3/+2P+)H*+3(W=+C26-26+E5,6+I25(9J+\K]+N2;/(6@
:H2(9*=+/*)/+2;)+)H,)+6*8+-*B*52I3*6)/+/H2;5-+2PP*.+,+.,6@*+2P+H2;/(6@+)JI*/+,9.2//+)H*+I.(B,)*=+/29(,5+,6-
(6)*.3*-(,)*+/*9)2.+8H(/)+)H*+:2;69(5/+:2.*+').,)*@J=+2<U*9)(B*+^+/*)/+2;)+)H,)+"&h+;6()/+(6+/9H*3*/+9,I,<5*
2P+I.2B(-(6@+!$+2.+32.*+;6()/=+/H2;5-+<*+P,3(5J+/(q*-+Y\+<*-.223Z+;6()/K

T6+I;./;()+2P+)H(/=+)H*+H2;/(6@+3(W+-2*/+2PP*.+,+.,6@*+2P+;6()+)JI*/=+8()H+!]h+\+<*-/K+T6+)*.3/+2P+)*6;.*=+GH*
,II5(9,6)+ (6()(,55J+ I.2I2/*-+ )H,)+ )82+ 2P+ )H*+ )8*6)J+ )82+ P5,)/+ <*+ -*5(B*.*-+ ,/+ ,PP2.-,<5*+ H2;/(6@=+ )H,)+ (/+ %h
,PP2.-,<5*+H2;/(6@=+,6-+<*528+ )H*+C29,5+Q*B*52I3*6)+1.,3*82.?+:2.*+').,)*@J+I25(9J+:E"+ ),.@*)+2P+&$h
,PP2.-,<5*+H2;/(6@+26+/()*/+8()H+)H*+9,I,9()J+)2+-*5(B*.J+)*6+2.+32.*+H23*/K+GH*+,II5(9,6)+/;<3())*-+,+MCA
GH.**+ Q.,@26/+ G225?()+ (6+ 2.-*.+ )2+ -*326/).,)*+ )H,)+ )H(/+ 528*.+ )H,6+ I25(9J+ ),.@*)+ 5*B*5+ .*I.*/*6)*-+ )H*
3,W(3;3+.*,/26,<5*+,32;6)+2P+,PP2.-,<5*+H2;/(6@+)H,)+92;5-+B(,<5J+<*+-*5(B*.*-+<J+)H*+/9H*3*K

bPP(9*./+H,B*+*W,3(6*-+)H*+G225?()=+)2@*)H*.+8()H+-*),(5*-+/;II2.)(6@+*B(-*69*+26+<;(5-+92/)+,6-+/,5*/+B,5;*/
,//;3I)(26/=+ ,6-+ H,B*+ (-*6)(P(*-+ 265J+ 5(3()*-+ /92I*+ P2.+ )H*+ /9H*3*+ )2+ B(,<5J+ -*5(B*.+ ,--()(26,5+ ,PP2.-,<5*
H2;/(6@+<*J26-+)H*+I.2I2/*-+)82+,PP2.-,<5*+;6()/K+M(B*6+)H*+.*5,)(B*5J+32-*/)+/(q*+2P+)H*+/9H*3*+,6-+265J
3,.@(6,5+(-*6)(P(*-+9,I,9()J+)2+B(,<5J+-*5(B*.J+,--()(26,5+,PP2.-,<5*+H2;/(6@=+,@.**3*6)+H,/+<**6+.*,9H*-+8()H
)H*+ ,II5(9,6)+ )H,)+ ,+ 9233;)*-+ /;3+ 2P+ `!&$=$$$+ 8(55+ <*+ I,(-+ )2+ -*5(B*.+ ,PP2.-,<5*+ H2;/(6@+ 2PPa/()*+ ,6-+ (6
,--()(26+)2+)H*+)82+,PP2.-,<5*+;6()/+)2+<*+-*5(B*.*-+26a/()*=+8H(9H+(/+926/(-*.*-+.*,/26,<5*+(6+)H(/+I,.)(9;5,.
9,/*+265JK

Page 101



>&:$438'A))&2*23V&'23U'!_2*2V%&*'"Z'%_&'A*&2

GH*+/9H*3*+,-2I)/+,+I*.(3*)*.+C+/H,I*+,II.2,9H=+8()H+I.(69(I5*+*5*B,)(26/+26+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-+E,.?
E,.,-*+,6-+,3*6()J+/I,9*+P2.+ )H*+@.2;6-+P522.+;6()/+529,)*-+,)+ )H*+.*,.K+GH*+/9,5*+ (/+P2;.+/)2.*J/+,)+*()H*.
*6-=+8()H+,6+,--()(26,5+rI*6)H2;/*r+P522.+529,)*-+,)+)H*+92.6*.+U;69)(26K

b6+)H*+E,.?+E,.,-*+*5*B,)(26=+)H*+I.2I2/,5+P25528/+)H*+.*92@6(/*-+<;(5-(6@+5(6*+2P+)H*+.2,-+)H;/+I.2B(-(6@+,
8(-*+ P22)I,)H+ Y,II.2W(3,)*5J+ D+ 3*).*/Z=+ 8H(9H+ 926)(6;*/+ ,.2;6-+ )H*+ 92.6*.+ 26)2+ >;9?5(-@*+ AB*6;*K+ 12.
,II.2W(3,)*5J+H,5P+)H*+<;(5-(6@/+5*6@)H+26+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*=+)H*+P,s,-*+(/+/*)+D+3*).*/+<,9?+P.23+)H*+.2,-K
T)+(/+)H*6+/*)+<,9?+,+P;.)H*.+"+3*).*/+P2.+,+5*6@)H+2P+!!+3*).*/+,6-+)H*6+/*)+<,9?+,6+,--()(26,5+"+3*).*/+P2.
)H*+ P(6,5+&+3*).*/+2P+ )H*+<;(5-(6@K+A)+ )H(/+I2(6)=+ )H*+<;(5-(6@+ P25528/+ )H*+/,3*+ 5(6*+,/+ )H*+,-U2(6(6@+4(5528/
G*..,9*K+A)+)H*+.*X;*/)+2P+bPP(9*./=+,.9H()*9)/+23())*-+,+)H(.-+P522.+*W)*.6,5+8(6-28+26)2+)H*+<,5926J+/*.B(6@
;6()+!%+,6-+,+@.2;6-+P522.+I.2).;-(6@+*5*3*6)+26+)H*+@.2;6-+P522.+/*.B(6@+;6()+!K

T6+)*.3/+2P+)H*+<;(5-(6@/+2B*.,55+3,//(6@+,6-+P2.3=+bPP(9*./+926/(-*.+()+)2+<*+(6+?**I(6@+8()H+()/+/;..2;6-(6@/
8H(9H+ ,.*+ ,+ 923<(6,)(26+ 2P+ )82+ /)2.*J/+ 26+4T5528/+ G*..,9*=+ )H.**+ /)2.*J/+ ,9.2//+ )H*+ .2,-+ 26+ >;9?5(-@*
AB*6;*+,6-+ P2;.+ /)2.*J/+,)+ )H*+E,.?+E,.,-*+*6-K+GH.2;@H+ /)*II(6@+<,9?+ )H*+ )H(.-+ P522.+ Y;6()+ !%Z+8H*.*+ ()
,-U2(6/+)H*+6*(@H<2;.(6@+I.2I*.)J+,)+4(5528/+G*..,9*=+,6-+*6/;.(6@+,+@.,-;,5+(69.*,/*+(6+/9,5*+<2)H+;I8,.-/
,6-+2;)8,.-/+,/+J2;+32B*+)28,.-+E,.?+E,.,-*=+8()H+)H*+P2;.)H+P522.+P5,)+/*)+<,9?+!D3+P.23+62+!+4(5528/+J,.-
,6-+ ,+ 3(6(3;3+ 2P+ !K%3+ 26+ ()/+ 2)H*.+ <2;6-,.(*/=+ )H*+ -*B*52I3*6)+ ,9H(*B*/+ ,+ .*,/26,<5J+ 923P2.),<5*
).,6/()(26+<*)8**6+)H*+.*/(-*6)(,5+<;(5-(6@/+26+4(5528/+G*..,9*+,6-+)H*+32.*+<;(5)+;I+E,.?+E,.,-*+*6-K

T6+ )*.3/+ 2P+ *5*B,)(26+ -*/(@6+ ).*,)3*6)=+ 26+4(5528/+G*..,9*+ )H*+ /9H*3*+ ;/*/+ /(3I5*+ B*.)(9,5+ *3IH,/(/+ (6
.*/I26/*+ )2+ )H*+ 6*(@H<2;.(6@+ .*/(-*6)(,5+ /9,5*K+ A+ .*/I*9)(B*+ 923I,.)3*6),5(/,)(26+ 2P+ )H*+ P,9,-*+ 8()H
-*-(9,)*-+ 5,.@*+@5,q(6@+I,6*5/+,6-+<,5926(*/+/*)+ (6+-**I+<.(9?82.?+8(6-28+.*B*,5/+.*-;9*/+ )H*+/9,5*+,6-
,--/+,+ B(/;,5+X;,5()J+ )2+ )H*+<;(5-(6@K+GH*+@.2;6-+ P522.+ (/+ ).*,)*-+/5(@H)5J+-(PP*.*6)5J+8()H+*5*3*6)/+2P+ )(3<*.
I,6*55(6@+,6-+.*6-*.K+A5/2+-*-(9,)*-+P.26)+@,.-*6/=+8()H+,+-8,.P+8,55+)2+5(6*+;I+8()H+)H*+I.2I*.)(*/+26+4(5528/
G*..,9*K+ GH*+ E,.?+ E,.,-*+ *6-+ @.2;6-+ P522.+ ).*,)3*6)+ )(*/+ (6+ 32.*+ 8()H+ )H*+ 626#.*/(-*6)(,5+ ;/*+ 8H(9H
926)(6;*/+,.2;6-+)H*+92.6*.K+GH*+E,.?+E,.,-*+*5*B,)(26+,-2I)/+,+/(3(5,.+,II.2,9H+)2+)H,)+;/*-+26+4(5528/
G*..,9*+8H(9H+(/+,II.2I.(,)*K+T6+)*.3/+2P+)H*+)H(.-+P522.=+I5,6/+(6-(9,)*+,+3*),55(9+P(6(/H+8()H+,+B*.J+5(@H)8*(@H)
,II.2,9H+<*(6@+),?*6+P2.+)H*+/*)+<,9?+)2I+P522.K+GH(/+).*,)3*6)+82.?/+,/+3*,6/+,+2P+<.*,?(6@+-286+2B*.,55
/9,5*+,--(6@+)2+)H*+B(/;,5+(6)*.*/)+2P+)H*+<;(5-(6@K+Q;*+)2+)H*+/(3I5(9()J+2P+)H*+2B*.,55+-*/(@6=+)H*+/9H*3*+.*5(*/
26+H(@H+X;,5()J+3,)*.(,5/+<*(6@+;/*-+)H.2;@H2;)K+GH(/+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-+)H.2;@H+926-()(26K

<1&V%*$V$%O'F7`'F%2%$"3

AII5(9,6)/+ H,B*+ 926/(-*.*-+ )H*+ O5*9).(9()J+ /;</),)(26+ (6+ )*.3/+ 2P+ O5*9).2+R,@6*)(9+ 1(*5-+ *WI2/;.*+ YOR1ZK
O6B(.263*6)+N*,5)H+bPP(9*./+926P(.3+)H,)+)H*J+H,B*+92..*9)5J+(6)*.I.*)*-+)H*+T:7T>E+@;(-*5(6*/+Y,-2I)*-+<J
<2)H+ )H*+lL+,6-+ )H*+OlZ+26+*WI2/;.*+ )2+626a(26(/(6@+ .,-(,)(26+,6-+926P(.3+ )H*+/;</),)(26+8(55+62)+*WI2/*
,-U2(6(6@+.*/(-*6)/+)2+OR1/+(6+*W9*//+2P+)H*/*+@;(-*5(6*+B,5;*/K+T)+(/+62)*-+)H,)+)H*/*+@;(-*5(6*+B,5;*/+,.*+/*)
-*5(<*.,)*5J+ 528+,/+,+ [I.*9,;)(26,.J[+ 5*B*5+,)+8H(9H+ P;.)H*.+ (6B*/)(@,)(26+3,J+<*+ .*X;(.*-=+62)+,+ 5*B*5+8H*.*
6*.B*+*PP*9)/+,.*+*WI*9)*-K+GH*+T:7T>E+.*B(*8+2P+)H*+,B,(5,<5*+/);-(*/+(6+"$!$+92695;-*-+)H,)+)H*+*B(-*69*
P2.+,+5(6?+<*)8**6+526@+)*.3+*WI2/;.*+,6-+9,69*.+(/+)22+8*,?+)2+/*)+@;(-*5(6*/=+*/I*9(,55J+,/+,+3*9H,6(/3
H,/+62)+<**6+(-*6)(P(*-K

A/+ ,+ I.*9,;)(26,.J+ 3*,/;.*+ H28*B*.=+ @(B*6+ )H*+ I.2W(3()J+ 2P+ )H*+ /;</),)(26+ )2+ .*/(-*6)(,5+ ;/*/=+ ()+ (/
.*9233*6-*-+,+926-()(26+.*X;(.(6@+P;.)H*.+-*),(5+2P+.*(6P2.9*3*6)/+)2+)H*+2;)*.+/H*55+)2+926),(6+P(.*+<*)8**6
)H*+/;</),)(26+,6-+)H*+.*/(-*6)(,5+;/*/+<*+(695;-*-K

T6+)*.3/+2P+)H*+-*/(@6+(3I5(9,)(26/=+()/+2I*.,)(26+8(55+926)(6;*+,6-+)H*+2PP+/).**)+/*.B(9(6@+I,.?(6@+/I,9*+8(55+<*
;/*-+P2.+)H*+@.2;6-+P522.+;/*+,5/2+Y/**+/*.B(9(6@+-(/9;//(26+<*528ZK+T)+ (/+62)+*6B(/,@*-+)H,)+)H*+2I*.,)(26,5
.*X;(.*3*6)/+2P+)H*+/;</),)(26+8(55+<*+H(6-*.*-+-;*+)2+)H*+(6P.*X;*69J+2P+3,(6)*6,69*+B(/()/K+A--()(26,55J=+)H*
,II5(9,6)+ H,/+ 926/;5)*-+8()H+lL+E28*.+7*)82.?/+ ,6-+ 926P(.3*-+ )H,)+ )H*J+ -2+ 62)+ 2<U*9)+ )2+ )H*+ /H,.(6@+ 2P
P,9(5()(*/K

a721$%O'"Z'(&:$U&3%$21'AVV"##"U2%$"3

A55+2P+)H*+;6()/+H,B*+<**6+-*/(@6*-+)2+)H*+C26-26+E5,6+3(6(3;3+/I,9*+/),6-,.-/+,6-+,.*+C(P*)(3*+N23*/
923I5(,6)K Q,J5(@H)+ ,6-+ /;65(@H)+ 926/(-*.,)(26/+ 3**)+ )H*+ ,II.2I.(,)*+ d>O+ @;(-,69*K GH*+ C26-26+ E5,6
.*X;(.*/+!$h+2P+6*8+H2;/(6@+ )2+<*+-*/(@6*-+ )2+<*+8H**59H,(.+,99*//(<5*+2.+*,/(5J+,-,I),<5*+ P2.+ .*/(-*6)/
8H2+,.*+8H**59H,(.+,-,I),<5*K+T)+,5/2+.*X;(.*/+,55+6*8+H23*/+)2+<*+<;(5)+)2+[C(P*)(3*+N23*[+/),6-,.-/K+E25(9J
N"V+2P+d.*6)[/+l6(),.J+Q*B*52I3*6)+E5,6+,-B29,)*/+,+/(3(5,.+,II.2,9HK+GH*+-.,8(6@/+926P(.3+)H,)+ )H*+)82

Page 102



@.2;6-+ P522.+ P5,)/+ ,.*+ ,-,I),<5*+ P2.+ 8H**59H,(.+ ;/*./+ ,6-+ ,55+ 2P+ )H*+ ;6()/+ 8(55+ <*+ <;(5)+ )2+ [C(P*)(3*+ N23*[
/),6-,.-/K+A--()(26,55J+)H*+;6()/+H,B*+),?*6+,992;6)+2P+/),9?(6@+926/(-*.,)(26/K

<^%&*321'2#&3$%O'F)2V&

'EM!^+,-B(/*/+)H,)+,3*6()J+/I,9*+/H2;5-+;/;,55J+<*+I.2B(-*-+,)+,+.,)*+2P+&$3m+I*.+P,3(5J+;6()=+,6-+"$3m+P2.
2)H*./K+ 4H*.*+ )H*.*+ (/+ ,+ /H2.)+ P,55=+ )H*+ @;(-,69*+ ,5528/+ /23*+ P5*W(<(5()J+ I.2B(-(6@+ ;6()/+ ,.*+ 2B*.+ /(q*-=
-*B*52I3*6)+(/+(6+)286+9*6).*+529,)(26+,6-#2.+,+926).(<;)(26+9,6+<*+/*9;.*-+P2.+,--()(26,5+5,6-/9,I(6@+(6+)H*
529,5()JK+T6+)H(/+(6/),69*=+*B*.J+P5,)+H,/+,99*//+)2+()/+286+I.(B,)*+<,5926J=+@,.-*6+2.+)*..,9*=+8()H+)H*+)82+)H.**
<*-+@.2;6-+P522.+P5,)/+*,9H+8()H+,+I.(B,)*+@,.-*6+(6+*W9*//+2P+&$3mK+T6+,--()(26=+,55+2P+)H*+P5,)/+H,B*+@*6*.2;/
(6)*.6,5+P522.+,.*,/K+M(B*6+)H*+Q(/).(9)+:*6).*+529,)(26+,6-+)H*+@*6*.2;/+P5,)+/(q*/=+()+(/+926/(-*.*-+26+<,5,69*
)H,)+)H*+9;..*6)+*W)*.6,5+,3*6()J+2PP*.+(/+,99*I),<5*+(6+)H(/+(6/),69*=+/;<U*9)+)2+,--()(26,5+926).(<;)(26+)2+2PP/*)
)H(/+ /H2.)P,55+ )28,.-+ 5,6-/9,I*+ (3I.2B*3*6)/+ (6+ )H*+ ,.*,K GH*+ /),6-,.-+ 9H,.@*+ 2P+ `\$$$+ I*.+ <*-.223
(695;-*/+ ,+ I.2B(/(26+ 2P+ `%$^+ )28,.-/+ 2I*6+ /I,9*=+ <,/*-+ 26+ )H(/+ ,32;6)=+ )H*+ ;6-*.+ I.2B(/(26+ 2P+ ,3*6()J
/I,9*+,6-+)H*+I.2I2.)(26+2P+-(PP*.*6)+;6()+/(q*/+(6+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)=+,+926).(<;)(26+2P+`!"=%&!+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-
)H.2;@H+)H*+'*9)(26+!$V+A@.**3*6)+)2+3()(@,)*+)H*+(3I,9)+2P+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)K

+#)2V%'7)"3'3&$4_`"7*$34')*")&*%$&:

N,<(),<5*+.223+8(6-28/+26+ )H*+I.2I2/*-+<;(5-(6@+,.*+,+3(6(3;3+2P+"$+3*).*/+P.23+)H*+6*,.*/)+H,<(),<5*
.223+8(6-28+26+,-U2(6(6@+<;(5-(6@/K+A+3(6(3;3+2P+!$+3*).*/+<*)8**6+I.2I2/*-+H,<(),<5*+ .223+8(6-28/
,6-+ )H*+ .*,.+ <2;6-,.(*/+ (/+ ,9H(*B*-K GH*+ I.2I2/,5+ 923I5(*/+ 8()H+ )H*+ D&+ -*@.**+ .;5*+ (6+ .*/I*9)+ )2+ )H*
.*5,)(26/H(I+ <*)8**6+ )H*+ <;(5-(6@+ H*(@H)+ ,6-+ )H*+ .*,.+ @,.-*6+ <2;6-,.J+ 2P+ 62+ !+4(5528/+ G*..,9*K+ GH*+ \$
-*@.**+@;(-,69*+-2*/+62)+,II5J+(6+)H(/+(6/),69*K

Q,J5(@H)+,6-+/;65(@H)+H,/+<**6+,//*//*-+8H(9H+926P(.3+)H,)+)H*+I.2I2/,5+8(55+62)+H,B*+,+-*).(3*6),5+(3I,9)
26+,-U2(6(6@+I.2I*.)(*/K T6+/;33,.J=+()+(/+926/(-*.*-+)H,)+)H*+,3*6()(*/+2P+,-U2(6(6@+.*/(-*6)(,5+I.2I*.)(*/+8(55
62)+<*+-*).(3*6),55J+ (3I,9)*-+;I26K+A-*X;,)*+ 5*B*5/+2P+I.(B,9J+8(55+<*+3,(6),(6*-+,6-+ )H*+<;(5-(6@+8(55+62)
,II*,.+2B*.<*,.(6@+8H*6+B(*8*-+P.23+6*(@H<2;.(6@+@,.-*6/K+A/+/;9H+)H*+I.2I2/,5+3**)/+)H*+.*X;(.*3*6)/
2P+I25(9J+dO%+2P+)H*+lQE+,6-+'EM!^K

!"##&*V$21'K3$%

GH*+ @.2;6-+ P522.+ ;6()+ I.2B(-*/+ ,II.2W(3,)*5J+ !V$3"+ 2P+ P522./I,9*K+ T)+ (/+ I.2I2/*-+ )H,)+ )H(/+ 92;5-
,992332-,)*+ ,6J+ ;/*+ 8()H(6+ 95,//*/+ A!+ Y.*),(5Z=+ A"+ YP(6,69(,5+ ,6-+ I.2P*//(26,5+ /*.B(9*/Z+ ,6-#2.+ Q!
Y626a.*/(-*6)(,5+(6/)();)(26/ZK+A/+)H*+/()*+(/+8()H(6+)H*+N,.5*/-*6+Q(/).(9)+:*6).*=+/;9H+;/*/+,.*+,99*I),<5*+,/
)H*J+8(55+926).(<;)*+)2+)H*+B(),5()J+,6-+B(,<(5()J+2P+)H*+:*6).*K+4()H+.*@,.-+)2+Q!=+)H(/+95,//+92B*./+3,6J+;/*/=
/23*+2P+8H(9H+,.*+5(?*5J+)2+@(B*+.(/*+)2+I5,66(6@+9269*.6/+/;9H+,/+).,PP(9+@*6*.,)(26K+A/+/;9H=+()+(/+I.2I2/*-
)2+,--+,+926-()(26+5(3()(6@+)H*+Q!+;/*+)2+9*.),(6+,9)(B()(*/K

N$4_[2O:

>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+(/+,+ 529,5+,99*//+.2,-+8H(9H+ (/+-*P(6*-+,/+<*(6@+H*,B(5J+I,.?*-=+8H(5/)+E,.?+E,.,-*+(/+,
529,5+Q(/).(<;)2.+.2,-K+GH*+/()*+5(*/+8()H(6+:En+jN4k+8H(9H+2I*.,)*/+$]0$$+c+!]0\$+R26-,J+)2+',);.-,J=+,6-
H,/+ *W9*55*6)+ ,99*//(<(5()J+ 8()H+ ,+ EGAC+ .,)(6@+ 2P+ 5*B*5+ VK+ 4(55*/-*6+ i;69)(26+ '),)(26+ Yd,?*.522+ );<*+ S+ "
bB*.@.2;6-+.,(5+.2;)*/Z+(/+8()H(6+8,5?(6@+-(/),69*+2P+)H*+/()*=+,6-+)*6+<;/+.2;)*/+,.*+529,55J+,B,(5,<5*K

GH*+I.2I2/*-+-8*55(6@/+,.*+I.*-23(6,6)5J+"a<*-+P5,)/+8H(9H+9,6+<*+I*.3())*-+,+3,W(3;3+2P+$K^+9,.+I,.?(6@
/I,9*/+*,9H=+8H(5*+)H*+\a<*-+P5,)/+9,6+<*+,5528*-+,+3,W(3;3+2P+!K"+9,.+/I,9*/+*,9HK+GH*/*+,.*+)H*+/).(9)*.
/),6-,.-/+/*)+2;)+(6+E'!D+2P+)H*+lQEa"$$D=+8H(9H+9,6+<*+,II5(*-+8H*6+,+/()*+5(*/+8()H(6+,6+,.*,+8()H+@22-
EGAC+.,)(6@/+,6-+,+:EnK+G82+2P+)H*+I.2I2/*-+P5,)/+,.*+(6)*6-*-+P2.+/H,.*-a286*./H(IK+GH*/*+-2+62)+).(@@*.
)H*+&$h+.*-;9)(26+ (6+ )H*+I,.?(6@+/),6-,.-+3*6)(26*-+ (6+E'!D+P2.+/29(,55J+ .*6)*-+H2;/(6@+265JK+ T6+ )2),5=+ )H*
I.2I2/*-+""+62K+P5,)/+9,6+<*+I*.3())*-+,+3,W(3;3+2P+!^KD+9,.+/I,9*/K

GH*+/()*+9,662)+I.2B(-*+2PPa/).**)+9,.+I,.?(6@+P2.+)H*+I.2I2/*-+P5,)/=+,6-+)H*+/).**)+(/+,5.*,-J+-*P(6*-+,/+<*(6@
H*,B(5J+ I,.?*-+ ,6-+ 9,662)+ )H*.*P2.*+ I.2B(-*+ 26a/).**)+ I,.?(6@+ (6+ P;5P(53*6)+ 2P+ )H*+ 3,W(3;3+ /),6-,.-K
G.,6/I2.),)(26+8(55+8*5923*+,+ j9,.aP.**k+ ,@.**3*6)+ P2.+ )H*+I.2I2/*-+-8*55(6@/+ /*9;.*-+ )H.2;@H+,+'*9)(26
!$V+,@.**3*6)=+,6-+)H(/+H,/+<**6+,@.**-+)2+<J+)H*+,II5(9,6)K

T6+)*.3+2P+)H*+@.2;6-+P522.+P5*W(<5*+;/*+YA!#A"#Q!Z=+/23*+2P+)H*/*+;/*/+,.*+32.*+,99*I),<5*+)H,6+2)H*./+)2
G.,6/I2.),)(26=+@(B*6+)H*+ 529,)(26+2P+ )H*+/()*K+GH*+I2)*6)(,5+ (3I,9)+2P+ )H*+I.2I2/*-+;/*/+9,6+<*+ 5,(-+2;)+,/
P25528/0

Page 103



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& E "1 38

A!+>*),(50+b6*+9,.+/I,9*+I*.+;I+)2+D$$/X3+YE'^Z+,6-+.*X;(.*/+/*.B(9(6@+<J+,)+)H*+B*.J+5*,/)+,+jG.,6/()k
/(q*-+B*H(95*+YE'!^ZK

A"+1(6,69(,5#E.2P*//(26,5+'*.B(9*/0+b6*+9,.+/I,9*+I*.+\$$/X3+YE'VZ+,6-+.*X;(.*/+/*.B(9(6@+<J+,6+]3
.(@(-+B*H(95*+YE'!%=+;6()/+<*)8**6+!$$/X3+,6-+"]$/X3ZK

Q!+ YO-;9,)(26Z0+ b6*+ 9,.+ /I,9*+ I*.+ &+ /),PPK+ Q*I*6-(6@+ 26+ )H*+ I.*9(/*+ )JI*+ 2P+ ;/*+ )H*.*+ 82;5-+ <*
X;*/)(26/+.*@,.-(6@+I(9?+;I#-.2I+2PP+P,9(5()(*/=+,6-+)H*+I2//(<5*+6**-+P2.+,+'9H225#:255*@*+G.,B*5+E5,6K

+ Q!+YN*,5)H9,.*Z0+b6*+/I,9*+I*.+&+/),PP+I5;/+B(/()2.+I,.?(6@+Y3(6(3;3+26*+/I,9*ZK

Q!+ YE5,9*+ 2P+42./H(IZ0+G82+ 9,.+ /I,9*/+I*.+ &+ B(/()2./+ <,/*-+ 26+ ,B*.,@*+ ,))*6-,69*+ P(@;.*/=+ I2//(<5*
6**-+P2.+1,()H+G.,B*5+E5,6K

Q!+Y:233;6()J+:*6).*Z0+GH*.*+ (/+,+6**-+)2+926).25+)H(/+;/*+32.*+)(@H)5J=+@(B*6+)H,)+/23*+,.*+-*+P,9)2
I5,9*/+ 2P+ 82./H(I=+ 2)H*./+ I.2B(-*+ ,-B(/2.J+ /*.B(9*/=+ /23*+ I.2B(-*+ 9,P*/=+ ,55+ 8()H+ -(PP*.*6)+ H(@H8,J/
(3I5(9,)(26/K

T)+9,6+<*+/**6+)H,)+)H*+B,.(2;/+I2//(<5*+;/*/+;6-*.+)H*+95,//*/+/2;@H)+(6+)H(/+,II5(9,)(26+I.*/*6)+,+B,.(*)J+2P
-(PP*.*6)+9H,55*6@*/K+T6+2.-*.+)2+/,P*@;,.-+H(@H8,J+/,P*)J+()+/**3/+.*,/26,<5*+)2+.*/).(9)+)H*+;/*+@.,6)*-+P2.
)H(/+/I,9*=+,6-+G.,6/I2.),)(26+8(55+,-B(/*+265J+)H*+)JI*/+2P+Q!+;/*+/;9H+,/+H*,5)H9,.*+2.+9233;6()J+P,9(5()(*/
,.*+I*.3())*-K+4H(5/)+)H(/+/*.B*/+)2+5(3()+)H*+(3I,9)+26+B(/()2.+I,.?(6@+I.2B(/(26/=+(6+,--()(26+)H*+@.2;6-+P522.
;/*+8(55+<*+/;<U*9)+)2+,+9,.+P.**+,@.**3*6)+/2+,/+)2+3()(@,)*+-*3,6-+26+I*.3,6*6)+I,.?(6@K

GH*+*W(/)(6@+&3+8(-*+9.2//2B*.+ (/+2P+32.*+ )H,6+/;(),<5*+8(-)H+ P2.+ )H*+/*.B(9(6@+;/,@*+I.2I2/*-K+GH(/+8(55
3*,6+62+6**-+)2+.*(6/),)*+)H*+P22)+8,J+(6+)H(/+529,)(26K

S$VOV1&'02*\$34b(&Z7:&

GH*+,32;6)+,6-+529,)(26+2P+9J95*+I,.?(6@+(/+,99*I),<5*+P2.+<2)H+)H*+.*/(-*6)(,5+,6-+9233*.9(,5+*5*3*6)/+2P
)H*+/9H*3*+c+""+62K+.*/(-*6)(,5+9J95*+/I,9*/+,992.-/+8()H+!+I*.+-8*55(6@=+,6-+)H*/*+,.*+/*9;.*+,6-+92B*.*-K
A6+,--()(26,5+"+62K+9J95*+/I,9*/+P2.+)H*+@.2;6-+P522.+I.*3(/*/+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-+)H.2;@H+926-()(26K+GH*+.*P;/*
,6-+.*9J95(6@+/)2.*+P2.+<2)H+*5*3*6)/+2P+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)+(/+8*55+I5,9*-+)2+*6/;.*+*,/*+2P+8,/)*+9255*9)(26=
8H(9H+(/+,5/2+,99*I),<5*K

A$*'a721$%O

GH*+A(.+o;,5()J+A//*//3*6)+(-*6)(P(*/+)H*+,.*,+,/+*W9**-(6@+)H*+7,)(26,5+A(.+o;,5()J+/),6-,.-/+P2.+7().2@*6
Q(2W(-*+H28*B*.+)H*+*W9*//+(/+/3,55+,6-+5(?*5J+)2+-*9.*,/*+2B*.+)(3*+-;*+)2+@*6*.,5+(3I.2B*3*6)/+(6+B*H(95*
*3(//(26/K+O6B(.263*6),5+N*,5)H+bPP(9*./+)H*.*P2.*+,@.**+8()H+)H*+,//*//3*6)+)H,)+3()(@,)(26+3*,/;.*/+,.*
62)+.*X;(.*-K

T6+)*.3/+2P+)H*+*PP*9)+2P+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)+26+)H*+/;..2;6-(6@+*6B(.263*6)+)H*.*+82;5-+,II*,.+)2+<*+62+*PP*9)
P.23+,--()(26,5+).,PP(9+,/+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)+(/+I.2I2/*-+)2+<*+9,.+P.**K+N28*B*.+O6B(.263*6),5+N*,5)H+bPP(9*./
,.*+9269*.6*-+<J+ )H*+*PP*9)+2P+ )H*+,--()(26,5+-23*/)(9+<2(5*./+26+7b"K+T6+2.-*.+ )2+*6/;.*+ )H,)+ )H*+*PP*9)+ (/
3(6(3(/*-=+,+.*/).(9)(B*+926-()(26+8(55+<*+I5,9*-+26+)H(/+I*.3(//(26K

>&T&1")&*'!"3%*$`7%$"3:

GH*+P25528(6@+926).(<;)(26/+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-+)H.2;@H+)H*+'*9)(26+!$V+C*@,5+A@.**3*6)K+E.2B(/(26+2P+,PP2.-,<5*
H2;/(6@0+)82+<*-+P5,)/+8(55+I.2B(-*-+,/+(6)*.3*-(,)*+,PP2.-,<5*+;6()/+Y;6()/+\+,6-+D+,/+/H286+26+-.,8(6@+"]^
AE#!$!Z+ I5;/+ ,+ P(6,69(,5+ 926).(<;)(26+ 2P+ `!&$=$$$+ ,6-+ ,+ 926).(<;)(26+ 2P+ `\=$$$+ I*.+ <*-.223#`"=D$$+ I*.
,PP2.-,<5*+ H2;/(6@+ <*-.223=+ (6-*Wa5(6?*-+ P.23+ )H*+ -,)*+ 2P+ 9233())**=+ P2.+ O-;9,)(26=+ ';/),(6,<5*
G.,6/I2.),)(26=+bI*6+'I,9*+,6-+'I2.)/+(6+)H*+529,5+,.*,K+T6+,--()(26+,+5,6-/9,I*+926).(<;)(26+8(55+<*+/2;@H)
P2.+82.?/+(6+)H*+/;..2;6-(6@+,.*,K

GH*+ :2;69(5+ ,.*+ 628+ 9255*9)(6@+ 26+ <*H,5P+ 2P+ )H*+ R,J2.+ 2P+ C26-26+ :233;6()J+ T6P.,/).;9);.*+ C*BJ+ Y:TCZ
926).(<;)(26/+ ,)+ ,+ .,)*+ 2P+ `\&+ I*.+ 3*).*+ YMT1ZK+ GH*+ -*B*52I3*6)+ I.2I2/*/+ ""^D3m+ MT1=+ ,32;6)(6@+ )2+ ,
926).(<;)(26+2P+`^%=&%$K

!"3:$U&*2%$"3'"Z'"`c&V%$"3:

Page 104



:269*.6/+2P+6*(@H<2;.(6@+.*/(-*6)/+H,B*+<**6+,9?6285*-@*-+,6-+),?*6+(6)2+,992;6)+8H*6+-*)*.3(6(6@+)H(/
,II5(9,)(26K+T)+(/+926/(-*.*-+)H,)+3,6J+2P+)H*+9269*.6/+.,(/*-+H,B*+<**6+,--.*//*-+(6+)H*+P(6,5+/9H*3*K+GH(/
.*I2.)+ H,/+-*326/).,)*-+ )H*+3*,/;.*/+H,B*+<**6+ ),?*6+ )2+*6/;.*+H(@H+/),6-,.-+2P+-*B*52I3*6)+ )H,)+8(55
*6H,69*+ )H*+<;(5)+*6B(.263*6)K+Q*/(@6+926/(-*.,)(26/+H,B*+/2;@H)+ )2+/)*I+<,9?+ )H*+<;(5-(6@=+I.2B(-(6@+ )H*
,--()(26,5+ /9,5*+ P;.)H*.+ ,8,J+ P.23+ )H*+ 32.*+ /*6/*)(B*+ .*/(-*6)(,5+ <2;6-,.(*/+ 8H(5/)+ )H*+ :2;69(5+ H,B*
926-()(26*-+3,)*.(,5/+,6-+5,6-/9,I(6@=+8()H+,6+,--()(26,5+P(6,69(,5+926).(<;)(26+)28,.-+5,6-/9,I(6@=+)2+*6/;.*
)H*+/9H*3*+H,/+,+/,)(/P,9)2.J+I.*//*69*+(6+)H*+926)*W)K+:23I5(,69*+8()H+'EM!^+)2+/,P*@;,.-+6*(@H<2;.(6@
,3*6()J+,6-+I.(B,9J+H,/+<**6+-*326/).,)*-+8H(5/)+)H*+*6)(.*+/9H*3*+8(55+<*+/;<U*9)+)2+,+9,.+P.**+,@.**3*6)
(6+2.-*.+)2+/,P*@;,.-+*W(/)(6@+I,.?(6@+I.2B(/(26K+A--()(26,55J+,+P(6,69(,5+926).(<;)(26+)2+/;II2.)+(6P.,/).;9);.*
,PP*9)*-+<J+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-+)H.2;@H+,+'*9)(26+!$V+A@.**3*6)K

!"3V17:$"3

GH(/+.*I2.)+H,/+-*326/).,)*-+)H,)+,+H(@H+X;,5()J+3(W*-+;/*+/9H*3*+(/+2PP*.*-+,6-+()/+-*5(B*.J+8(55+I.2B(-*+,
3;9H+6**-*-+.*-*B*5I23*6)+2P+,+/()*+8H(9H+H,/+6;3*.2;/+*6B(.263*6),5+I.2<5*3/+,//29(,)*-+8()H+()+(6+()/
9;..*6)+P2.3K+A+926/(-*.,)(26+2P+,55+)H*+.*5*B,6)+I5,66(6@+I25(9(*/+H,/+<**6+-*326/).,)*-+,6-+,/+/;9H+)H*
/9H*3*+(/+(6+@*6*.,5+926P2.3()J+8()H+.*5*B,6)+9H,I)*./+2P+)H*+:2;69(5/+"$$D+l6(),.J+Q*B*52I3*6)+E5,6+,6-
/;II5*3*6),.J+M;(-,69*=+)H*+:2;69(5/+"$!$+A-2I)*-+:2.*+').,)*@J+,6-+(6+<.2,-*.+I25(9J+)*.3/=+)H*+"$!!
C26-26+E5,6+,6-+)H*+7,)(26,5+E5,66(6@+E25(9J+1.,3*82.?K+A/+/;9H+)H*+,II5(9,)(26+(/+.*923*6-*-+P2.
,II.2B,5+/;<U*9)+)2+5*@,5+,@.**3*6)K

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? M.,6)+:26/*6)+/;<U*9)+)2+C*@,5+,@.**3*6)

Y!Z GH*+I.2I2/*-+-*B*52I3*6)+(/+(6+@*6*.,5+,992.-,69*+8()H+I25(9(*/+926),(6*-+(6+)H*0a

d.*6)+l6(),.J+Q*B*52I3*6)+E5,6+"$$D

:2;69(5[/+';II5*3*6),.J+E5,66(6@+M;(-,69*+!^+Q*/(@6+M;(-*+P2.+7*8+Q*B*52I3*6)

>*5*B,6)+I25(9(*/+(6+)H*+A-2I)*-+l6(),.J+Q*B*52I3*6)+E5,6+,.*+)H2/*+(6+)H*+P25528(6@
9H,I)*./0a

d;(5)+O6B(.263*6)0+(6+)*.3/+2P+)H*+I.2)*9)(26+,6-+*6H,69*3*6)+2P+)H*+*6B(.263*6)
O6B(.263*6),5+E.2)*9)(260+(6+)*.3/+2P+I.2)*9)(6@+/I*9(P(9+P*,);.*/+2P+)H*+*6B(.263*6)+,6-
I.2)*9)(6@+)H*+I;<5(9
N2;/(6@0+(6+)*.3/+2P+I.2)*9)(6@+.*/(-*6)(,5+,3*6()(*/+,6-+@;(-(6@+6*8+-*B*52I3*6)
O3I52J3*6)0+(6+)*.3/+2P+3,(6),(6(6@+,6-+/;/),(6(6@+,+.,6@*+2P+*3I52J3*6)+2II2.);6()(*/
G286+:*6).*/+,6-+'H2II(6@0+(6+)*.3/+2P+)H*+.,6@*+,6-+,99*//(<(5()J+2P+/*.B(9*/+,6-+)H*(.
,)).,9)(B*6*//
bI*6+'I,9*+,6-+>*9.*,)(260+)2+I.2)*9)+,6-+*6H,69*+)H*+I.2B(/(26+2P+/I2.)/=+5*(/;.*+,6-
6,);.*+926/*.B,)(26
G.,6/I2.)0+(6+)*.3/+2P+/;/),(6,<(5()J=+/,P*)J+,6-+/*.B(9(6@+6**-/
:233;6()J+1,9(5()(*/0+(6+)*.3/+2P+3**)(6@+)H*+-*3,6-+P2.+9233;6()J+/*.B(9*/

!D,>+E+D,Fb(<AFD,F?

Y!Z GH*+-*B*52I3*6)+)2+8H(9H+)H(/+I*.3(//(26+.*5,)*/+3;/)+<*+<*@;6+62)+5,)*.+)H,6+)H*+*WI(.,)(26
2P+)H.**+J*,./+<*@(66(6@+26+)H*+-,)*+2P+)H(/+I*.3(//(26K

>*,/260++G2+926P2.3+8()H+)H*+.*X;(.*3*6)/+2P+'*9)(26+%!+2P+)H*+G286+,6-+:2;6).J+E5,66(6@
A9)+!%%$K

Y"Z GH*+-*B*52I3*6)+H*.*<J+I*.3())*-+/H,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+(6+,992.-,69*+8()H+)H*+P25528(6@
,II.2B*-+-.,8(6@Y/Z+,6-#2.+-29;3*6)Y/Z0

"]^+A$!$+>O_$!=+"]^+AE#$&$+>O_$!=+"]^+A$!!+>O_$!=+"]^+AE#!$$+>O_$D= "]^+AE#!$!
>O_$D=+"]^+AE#!$"+>O_$D=+"]^+AE#!$\+>O_$D=+"]^+AE#!$D+>O_$D=+"]^+AE#!$&+>O_$D=
"]^+AO#"$\+>O_$!=+"]^+AO#"$"+>O_$!=+"]^+AO#"$$+>O_$D=+"]^+AO#"$!+>O_$D

Page 105



,6-+)H*+P25528(6@+/;II2.)(6@+-29;3*6)/0>*,/260

4(55*/-*6+a+4(5528/+p,.-+';/),(6,<(5()J

12.+)H*+,B2(-,69*+2P+-2;<)+,6-+(6+)H*+(6)*.*/)/+2P+I.2I*.+I5,66(6@K

Y\Z GH*+/*.B(9(6@+/I,9*+I.2I2/*-+/H,55+<*+926/).;9)*-+,6-+I*.3,6*6)5J+3,.?*-+2;)+I.(2.+)2+P(./)
299;I,)(26+2P+)H*+9233*.9(,5+;6()+,II.2B*-K+';9H+82.?/+/H,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+(6+,992.-,69*
8()H+)H*+,II.2B*-+I5,6/+,6-+)H*.*,P)*.+/H,55+62)+<*+;/*-+P2.+,6J+2)H*.+I;.I2/*=+*W9*I)+8()H
)H*+I.(2.+8.())*6+I*.3(//(26+2P+)H*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()J+2<),(6*-+)H.2;@H+)H*+/;<3(//(26+2P
,+I5,66(6@+,II5(9,)(26K

>*,/260+G2+*6/;.*+,+/,)(/P,9)2.J+-*B*52I3*6)+8H(9H+926).(<;)*/+)2+)H*+B(/;,5+,3*6()J+2P+)H*
529,5()J+,6-+8H(9H+,5528/+)H*+P.**+,6-+/,P*+32B*3*6)+2P+).,PP(9+)H.2;@H2;)+)H*+/()*+,6-+)2
I.2B(-*+,6-+.*),(6+9,.+I,.?(6@+,6-+,99*//+(6+)H*+(6)*.*/)/+2P+I*-*/).(,6+,6-+@*6*.,5+H(@H8,J
/,P*)J+,6-+)H*+P.**+P528+2P+).,PP(9+8()H(6+)H*+/()*+,6-+26+)H*+6*(@H<2;.(6@+H(@H8,J/K

YDZ 72+ 82.?/+ /H,55+ 9233*69*+ 26+ /()*+ <*P2.*+ ).**aI.2)*9)(26+ -*),(5/+ (6+ ,992.-,69*+ 8()H
d'&]\^0"$$&+H,B*+<**6+/;<3())*-+)2+,6-+,II.2B*-+(6+8.()(6@+<J+)H*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()JK
';9H+3*,/;.*/+/H,55+(695;-*+-*),(5/+26+H28+)H*/*+5,6-/9,I*+P*,);.*/+8(55+<*+I.2)*9)*-+-;.(6@
)H*+926/).;9)(26+IH,/*+,6-+-*),(5/+2P+ .22)aI.2)*9)(26+q26*/+I.2B(-*-K+GH*+-*B*52I3*6)+/H,55
<*+9,..(*-+2;)+/).(9)5J+(6+,992.-,69*+8()H+)H*+,@.**-+-*),(5/K

>*,/260+G2+*6/;.*+.*)*6)(26+,6-+I.2)*9)(26+2P+).**/+,6-+2)H*.+5,6-/9,I*+P*,);.*/+26+)H*+/()*
(6+)H*+(6)*.*/)/+2P+,3*6()JK

Y&Z Q23*/)(9+<2(5*./+(6/),55*-+(6+)H*+.*/(-*6)(,5+;6()/+/H,55+<*+.,)*-+P2.+7bW+*3(//(26/+62)
*W9**-(6@+D$+3@#?4H+Y*X;(B,5*6)+)2+\+[E25"+[+9.*-()/+26+)H*+:2-*+P2.+';/),(6,<5*+N23*/
,//*//3*6)Z

>*,/260+G2+I.2)*9)+529,5+A(.+o;,5()J+(6+,992.-,69*+8()H+/,B*-+lQE+I25(9J+OE\

YVZ GH*+-*B*52I3*6)+P,55/+8()H(6+,6+A(.+o;,5()J+R,6,@*3*6)+A.*,+)H,)+H,/+<**6+-*95,.*-+-;*+)2
5*B*5/+2P+I,.)(9;5,)*+3,))*.K+GH*+,II5(9,6)+3;/)+*3I52J+3*,/;.*/+)2+3()(@,)*+,@,(6/)+)H*
(3I,9)/+2P+-;/)+,6-+P(6*+I,.)(95*/+@*6*.,)*-+<J+-*325()(26+,6-+926/).;9)(26+2I*.,)(26/K+GH(/
3;/)+(695;-*+,/+,+3(6(3;30

! Q,3I(6@+-286+-;.(6@+-*325()(26+,6-+926/).;9)(26=+I,.)(9;5,.5J+(6+-.J+8*,)H*.+926-()(26/K
! R(6(3(/(6@+)H*+-.2I+H*(@H)+2P+3,)*.(,5/+<J+;/(6@+9H;)*/+)2+-(/9H,.@*+3,)*.(,5+-,3I(6@

-286+)H*+/?(I/#+/I2(5+)(I/+,/+3,)*.(,5+(/+-(/9H,.@*-K
! 'H**)(6@+2P+52..J+52,-/+-;.(6@+H,;5,@*+,6-+*3I52J(6@+I,.)(9;5,)*+).,I/+26+NM_/+8H*.*B*.

I2//(<5*+*6/;.(6@+)H,)+,6J+9.;/H(6@+,6-+/9.**6(6@+3,9H(6*.J+(/+529,)*-+8*55+8()H(6+)H*+/()*
<2;6-,.J+)2+3(6(3(/*+)H*+(3I,9)+2P+-;/)+@*6*.,)(26K

! l)(5(/(6@+/9.**6(6@+26+/()*+)2+I.*B*6)+8(6-+*6).,(63*6)+2P+-;/)+@*6*.,)*-+,6-+3(6(3(/*
-;/)+6;(/,69*+)2+.*/(-*6)/+(6+)H*+,.*,K

! GH*+;/*+2P+-*325()(26+*X;(I3*6)+)H,)+3(6(3(/*/+)H*+9.*,)(26+2P+-;/)K
! A+/;(),<5*+,6-+/;PP(9(*6)+3*,6/+2P+/;II.*//(6@+P;@()(B*+*3(//(26/+2P+-;/)+3;/)+<*

I.2B(-*-+,6-+3,(6),(6*-K

>*,/260+G2+3(6(3(/*+-;/)+,.(/(6@+P.23+)H*+926/).;9)(26+,6-+-*325()(26+82.?/K

Y^Z Q;.(6@+-*325()(26+,6-+926/).;9)(26+82.?/+26+/()*0

! GH*+<*/)+I.,9)(9,5+3*,6/+,B,(5,<5*+(6+,992.-,69*+8()H+d.()(/H+'),6-,.-+:2-+*2P+E.,9)(9*
dK'K+&""]0+!%%^+/H,55+<*+*3I52J*-+,)+,55+)(3*/+)2+3(6(3(/*+)H*+*3(//(26+2P+62(/*+P.23+)H*
/()*K

! GH*+2I*.,)(26+2P+)H*+/()*+*X;(I3*6)+@*6*.,)(6@+62(/*+,6-+2)H*.+6;(/,69*+9,;/(6@
,9)(B()(*/=+,;-(<5*+,)+)H*+/()*+<2;6-,.(*/+2.+(6+6*,.<J+.*/(-*6)(,5+I.2I*.)(*/+/H,55+265J+<*
9,..(*-+2;)+<*)8**6+)H*+H2;./+2P+$]$$+c+!]$$+R26-,J/a1.(-,J/=+$]$$+a!\$$+',);.-,J/
,6-+,)+62+)(3*+26+';6-,J/+2.+d,6?+N25(-,J/+;65*//+2)H*.8(/*+,@.**-+(6+8.()(6@+<J+)H*

Page 106



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456738 9+,& 8 "1 38

C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()JK

! _*H(9;5,.+,99*//+)2+,-U2(6(6@+,6-+2II2/()*+I.*3(/*/+/H,55+62)+<*+(3I*-*-K

! A55+B*H(95*/=+I5,6)+,6-+3,9H(6*.J+,//29(,)*-+8()H+/;9H+82.?/+/H,55+<*+/)22-+,6-+2I*.,)*-
8()H(6+)H*+9;.)(5,@*+2P+)H*+/()*+265JK+A+<,..(*.+/H,55+<*+926/).;9)*-+,.2;6-+)H*+/()*=+)2+<*
*.*9)*-+I.(2.+)2+-*325()(26K

>*,/26
G2+*6/;.*+)H,)+,6-+299;I(*./+2P+6*(@H<2;.(6@+I.*3(/*/+-2+62)+/;PP*.+,+52//+2P+,3*6()J+<J
.*,/26+2P+6;(/,69*+9,;/*-+<J+926/).;9)(26+,6-+-*325()(26+82.?/K

Y]Z GH*+I.2I2/*-+9233*.9(,5+;6()+8(55+<*+.*/).(9)*-+)2+;/*/+;6-*.+:5,//*/+A!+,6-+A"+2P+)H*+l/*
:5,//*/+b.-*.=+,6-+Q!+YH*,5)H9,.*+2.+9233;6()J+P,9(5()(*/Z+;65*//+,@.**-+2)H*.8(/*+(6+8.()(6@
<J+)H*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()JK

>*,/260+ T6+ 2.-*.+ )2+ *6/;.*+ )H,)+ )H*+ I,.?(6@+ ,6-+ /*.B(9(6@+ ,B,(5,<5*+ ,)+ )H*+ /()*+ 3,)9H+ )H*
(3I,9)+2P+)H*+I.2I2/*-+-*B*52I3*6)=+(6+)H*+(6)*.*/)/+2P+/,P*@;,.-(6@+H(@H8,J+,6-+I*-*/).(,6
/,P*)J+,6-+(6+923I5(,69*+8()H+E25(9(*/+G>7""=+G>7"D+,6-+G>7\D+2P+)H*+lQEa"$$DK

Y%Z GH*+ I.2I2/*-+ 9233*.9(,5+ ;6()+ /H,55+ 62)+ <*+ ;/*-+ ,/+ ,+ Q!+ I5,9*+ 2P+ 82./H(I+ 2.+ 6;./*.J+ 2.
*-;9,)(26,5+P,9(5()J+8()H2;)+)H*+P;.)H*.+*WI.*//+8.())*6+926/*6)+2P+)H*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()JK

>*,/260+ T6+ 2.-*.+ )2+ *6/;.*+ )H,)+ )H*+ I,.?(6@+ ,6-+ /*.B(9(6@+ ,B,(5,<5*+ ,)+ )H*+ /()*+ 3,)9H+ )H*
(3I,9)+2P+)H*+I.2I2/*-+-*B*52I3*6)=+(6+)H*+(6)*.*/)/+2P+/,P*@;,.-(6@+H(@H8,J+,6-+I*-*/).(,6
/,P*)J+,6-+(6+923I5(,69*+8()H+E25(9(*/+G>7""=+G>7"D+,6-+G>7\D+2P+)H*+lQEa"$$DK

Y!$Z GH*+O5*9).(9()J+';<+'),)(26+/H2;5-+<*+/*I,.,)*-+P.23+)H*+6*8+:233*.9(,5+,6-+>*/(-*6)(,5
-*B*52I3*6)+<J+,+"+H2;.+P(.*+.*/(/)(6@+*6952/;.*+;6-*.+GH*+d;(5-(6@+>*@;5,)(26/K+GH*
,II5(9,6)+/H2;5-+,5/2+926/;5)+8H*6+-*/(@6+/),@*+-.,8(6@/+,.*+<*(6@+I.*I,.*-+8()H+)H*
'),);)2.J+l6-*.),?*./+.*+)H*(.+/I*9(P(9+.*X;(.*3*6)/K

>*,/260+G2+I.2B(-*+/;PP(9(*6)+I.2)*9)(26+P2.+.*/(-*6)/+,6-+299;I,6)/+2P+)H*+<;(5-(6@+(6+)H*
*B*6)+2P+,+P(.*K

Y!!Z 1;.)H*.+-*),(5/+2P+)H*+I.2I2/*-+-*B*52I3*6)+/H,55+<*+/;<3())*-+)2+,6-+,II.2B*-+(6+8.()(6@+<J
)H*+ C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()J+ <*P2.*+ ,6J+82.?+ (/+ 9233*69*-+ ,6-+ )H*+ -*B*52I3*6)+ /H,55+ <*
9,..(*-+2;)+,6-+923I5*)*-+ (6+,55+ .*/I*9)/+ (6+,992.-,69*+8()H+ )H*+-*),(5/+/2+,II.2B*-+<*P2.*
)H*+<;(5-(6@Y/Z+,.*+299;I(*-K++';9H+-*),(5/+/H,55+(695;-*0a

Y,Z+ 3,)*.(,5/+ Y/,3I5*/+ 2P+ 8H(9H+ /H,55+ <*+ /;<3())*-+ P2.+ ,II.2B,5+ <J+ )H*+ C29,5+ E5,66(6@
A;)H2.()JZ+)2+<*+;/*-+26+,55+*W)*.6,5+/;.P,9*/+2P+)H*+<;(5-(6@Y/Zg

Y<Z+)H*+I.2I2/*-+<2;6-,.J+).*,)3*6)+(695;-(6@+,55+P*69*/=+8,55/+,6-+@,)*8,J/g

>*,/260++GH*/*+-*),(5/+,.*+.*X;(.*-+)2+*6/;.*+)H,)+,+/,)(/P,9)2.J+-*B*52I3*6)+(/+,9H(*B*-K

Y!"Z A55+,.*,/+/H286+26+ )H*+I5,6+,6-+/;9H+2)H*.+,.*,/+,/+3,J+<*+/H286+26+ )H*+,II.2B*-+I5,6
/H,55+ <*+ /;(),<5J+ 5,6-/9,I*-+ 8()H+ ).**/#/H.;</#@.,//+ (6+ ,992.-,69*+ 8()H+ ,+ /9H*3*+ )2+ <*
/;<3())*-+)2+,6-+,II.2B*-+(6+8.()(6@+<J+)H*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()J+I.(2.+)2+9233*69*3*6)
2P+,6J+-*325()(26#926/).;9)(26+82.?+26+)H*+/()*K+';9H+5,6-/9,I(6@+82.?+/H,55+<*+923I5*)*-0a

Y<Z+ -;.(6@+ )H*+ P(./)+ ,B,(5,<5*+ I5,6)(6@+ /*,/26+ P25528(6@+ 923I5*)(26+ 2P+ )H*+ -*B*52I3*6)
H*.*<J+,II.2B*-K

';9H+/9H*3*+/H,55+,5/2+(6-(9,)*0a

Y(Z+4,55/+,6-+P*69*/
E.2I2/*-+8,55/+,6-+P*69(6@=+(6-(9,)(6@+3,)*.(,5/+,6-+H*(@H)/K

Y((Z+'9.**6+I5,6)(6@+26+<2;6-,.J

Page 107



'9.**6+I5,6)(6@+,526@+)H*+4(5528/+G*..,9*+<2;6-,.JK

A6J+ ).**/+ ,6-+ /H.;</+ I5,6)*-+ (6+ ,992.-,69*+ 8()H+ )H*+ 5,6-/9,I(6@+ /9H*3*+ 8H(9H=+ 8()H(6+ &
J*,./+ 2P+ I5,6)(6@+ ,.*+ .*32B*-=+ -J(6@=+ /*.(2;/5J+ -,3,@*-+ 2.+ <*923*+ -(/*,/*-+ /H,55+ <*
.*I5,9*-+(6+/(3(5,.+I2/()(26/+<J+).**/+,6-+/H.;</+2P+/(3(5,.+/I*9(*/+,6-+/(q*+)2+)H2/*+2.(@(6,55J
I5,6)*-+;65*//+2)H*.8(/*+,@.**-+(6+8.()(6@+8()H+)H*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()JK

>*,/260++G2+*6/;.*+,+/,)(/P,9)2.J+/),6-,.-+2P+,II*,.,69*+,6-+/*))(6@+P2.+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)
,6-+)2+*6/;.*+)H,)+)H*+I.2I2/*-+-*B*52I3*6)+*6H,69*/+)H*+B(/;,5+,3*6()J+2P+)H*+529,5()J+(6
)H*+(6)*.*/)/+2P+)H*+,3*6()(*/+2P+)H*+299;I,6)/+2P+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)+,6-+)2+I.2B(-*+).**+I5,6)(6@
(6+I;./;,69*+2P+/*9)(26+!%^+2P+)H*+G286+,6-+:2;6).J+E5,66(6@+A9)+!%%$K

Y!\Z A55+.*/(-*6)(,5+I.*3(/*/+/H,55+<*+-*/(@6*-+(6+,992.-,69*+8()H+d']"\\0!%%%+['2;6-+(6/;5,)(26
,6-+62(/*+.*-;9)(26+P2.+<;(5-(6@/a:2-*+2P+E.,9)(9*[)2+,)),(6+)H*+P25528(6@+(6)*.6,5+62(/*+5*B*5/0

:.()*.(26+ + + GJI(9,5+/();,)(26/+ + Q*/(@6+.,6@*
CA*X=+G

M22-+.*/)(6@+926-()(26/+ + C(B(6@+.223/++ + \$+-d+Y-,J0+G
t!V+H2;./+$^0$$+c"\0$$Z
M22-+/5**I(6@+926-()(26/++ d*-.223/++ + + \$+-d+Y6(@H)0+G+t
]+H2;./+"\0$$+c$^0$$Z
+ + + + + + CA3,W+D&+-d
Y6(@H)+"\0$$+c+$^0$$Z

A+)*/)+/H,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+I.(2.+)2+)H*+-(/9H,.@*+2P+)H(/+926-()(26+)2+/H28+)H*+.*X;(.*-+(6)*.6,5
62(/*+5*B*5/+H,B*+<**6+3*)+,6-+)H*+.*/;5)/+/;<3())*-+)2+)H*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()J+P2.
,II.2B,5K

>*,/260+G2+2<),(6+.*X;(.*-+/2;6-+(6/;5,)(26+,6-+I.*B*6)+62(/*+6;(/,69*

Y!DZ E.(2.+)2+)H*+9233*69*3*6)+2P+<;(5-(6@+82.?/=+,+/()*+(6B*/)(@,)(26+/H,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+<J
923I*)*6)+I*./26/+)2+-*)*.3(6*+)H*+6,);.*+,6-+*W)*6)+2P+,6J+/2(5+926),3(6,)(26+I.*/*6)K+GH*
(6B*/)(@,)(26+/H,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+(6+,992.-,69*+8()H+,+/9H*3*=+8H(9H+/H,55+<*+/;<3())*-+)2
,6-+,II.2B*-+(6+8.()(6@+<J+)H*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()J+)H,)+(695;-*/+)H*+.*/;5)/+2P+,6J
.*/*,.9H+,6-+,6,5J/(/+;6-*.),?*6K+A+.*3*-(,)(26+/).,)*@J+/H,55+<*+/;<3())*-+)2+)H*+529,5
I5,66(6@+,;)H2.()J+P2.+,II.2B,5=+8H(9H+/I*9(P(*/+3*,/;.*/+)2+926),(6=+).*,)+2.+.*32B*+,6J
926),3(6,)(26+P2;6-+Y;65*//+)H*+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()J+H,/+I.*B(2;/5J+926P(.3*-+)H,)+62
.*3*-(,)(26+3*,/;.*/+,.*+.*X;(.*-ZK+GH*+.*I2.)+/H,55+(695;-*+3*,/;.*/+P2.+)H*+.*32B,5+2P+)H*
;6-*.@.2;6-+P;*5+),6?/+,6-+,//29(,)*-+P;*5+(6P.,/).;9);.*K

>*,/260+G2+*6/;.*+)H*+/,P*+-*B*52I3*6)+,6-+/*9;.*+299;I,69J+2P+)H*+/()*+I.2I2/*-+P2.
-23*/)(9+;/*+(6+,992.-,69*+8()H+I25(9J+OEV+2P+d.*6)[/+l6(),.J+Q*B*52I3*6)+E5,6+"$$DK

Y!&Z A6J+.*3*-(,)(26+3*,/;.*/+.*X;(.*-+<J+)H*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()J+/H,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+(6+P;55K
A+B*.(P(9,)(26+.*I2.)+/H,55+<*+I.2B(-*-+)2+)H*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()J+P2.+,II.2B,5=+/),)(6@+)H,)
.*3*-(,)(26+H,/+<**6+9,..(*-+2;)+(6+,992.-,69*+8()H+)H*+,II.2B*-+.*3*-(,)(26+/).,)*@J+,6-
)H*+/()*+(/+I*.3())*-+P2.+*6-+;/*=+<*P2.*+,6J+I,.)+2P+)H*+-*B*52I3*6)+(/+299;I(*-K

>*,/260+G2+*6/;.*+)H*+/,P*+-*B*52I3*6)+,6-+/*9;.*+299;I,69J+2P+)H*+/()*+I.2I2/*-+P2.
-23*/)(9+;/*+(6+,992.-,69*+8()H+I25(9J+OEV+2P+d.*6)[/+l6(),.J+Q*B*52I3*6)+E5,6+"$$D

Y!VZ Q*),(5/+ 2P+ ,-*X;,)*+,..,6@*3*6)/+ P2.+ ,6+,--()(26,5+ )82+<(9J95*+I,.?(6@+ )2+ /*.B*+ )H*+@.2;6-
P522.+ ;6()+ /H,55+ <*+ /;<3())*-+ )2+,6-+,II.2B*-+ (6+8.()(6@+<J+ )H*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)H2.()J+,6-
(3I5*3*6)*-+I.(2.+)2+9233*69*3*6)+2P+)H*+;/*+H*.*<J+,II.2B*-K

>*,/260+G2+*6/;.*+)H,)+)H*+I.2I2/*-+-*B*52I3*6)+-2*/+62)+I.*U;-(9*+)H*+*6U2J3*6)+<J
6*(@H<2;.(6@+299;I(*./+2P+)H*(.+I.2I*.)(*/K

+,LD(;AE+=<F?

Y!Z GH*+I.2B(/(26/+2P+GH*+E,.)J+4,55+*)9K+A9)+!%%V+3,J+<*+,II5(9,<5*+,6-+.*5,)*/+)2+82.?+26+,6
*W(/)(6@+8,55+/H,.*-+8()H+,62)H*.+I.2I*.)Jg+<;(5-(6@+26+)H*+<2;6-,.J+8()H+,+6*(@H<2;.(6@
I.2I*.)Jg+2.+*W9,B,)(6@+6*,.+,+6*(@H<2;.(6@+<;(5-(6@K+A6+*WI5,6,)2.J+<22?5*)+/*))(6@+2;)+J2;.

Page 108



2<5(@,)(26/+9,6+<*+2<),(6*-+P.23+)H*+:233;6()(*/+,6-+C29,5+M2B*.63*6)+8*</()*
888K9233;6()(*/K@2BK;?

A6J+I*./26+8(/H(6@+)2+(6/I*9)+)H*+,<2B*+I,I*./+/H2;5-+926),9)+',3;*5+M*./)*(6=+GH*+E5,66(6@+'*.B(9*=
d.*6)+N2;/*=+\D%+N(@H+>2,-=+4*3<5*J=+R(--5*/*W=+NA%+Vdn=+G*5K+72K+$"$+]%\^ &\V]

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456768 9+,& 3 "1 8

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'673&8'5.95 !2:&',"- !"#$%$&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 !1+234/(-*+56,-7+8*493*:7+;1<+&=>

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

?@(/+4,A+(/+(B-(C,)(D*+6B3:E

Agenda Item 9

Page 111



(<!<+=<>? !&+1A.(37+"$!"

@A(>? F.*/)6B

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? 8*493*:+G6B/H3),)(D*+I6.H4

BD!AE+D,? !1+234/(-*+56,-7+8*493*:7+;1<+&=>

0(D0DFAB? 2.*C)(6B+6J+)K6+,--()(6B,3+J366./+6J+6JJ(C*+,CC6446-,)(6BE

A00B+!A,E? L.+'+;64/:

!D,EA!E? L.+=+>*B,(4

0BA,',DGF?
'>#>MN"#!O+'>#>MN"#"O+P*/(QB+,B-+1CC*//+'),)*4*B)

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
5*JH/,3

<I+FE+,C
?@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*+C64A.(/*/+/(BQ3*+/)6.*:+C644*.C(,3+A.*4(/*/7+K()@(B+H/*+C3,//+>!+6JJ(C*+H*/7+36C,)*-+6B
234/(-*+56,-7+8*493*:E++?@*+/()*+(/+,-R,C*B)+)6+.*/(-*B)(,3+A.6A*.)(*/+6B+234/(-*+56,-7+,B-+,3/6+J3,)/+,)
8,:/(-*+G6H.)7+S,T(BQ)6B+1D*BH*E++?6+)@*+/6H)@+,.*+C644*.C(,3+/@6A/7+36C,)*-+6B+8*493*:+F,.T+P.(D*E
?@*+/()*+(/+B6)+,+3(/)*-+9H(3-(BQ+,B-+(/+B6)+36C,)*-+K()@(B+,+C6B/*.D,)(6B+,.*,

0(D0DFAB
2.*C)(6B+6J+)K6+,--()(6B,3+J366./+6J+6JJ(C*+,CC6446-,)(6BE

J+FED(K
?@*.*+(/+B6+.*C*B)+A3,BB(BQ+@(/)6.:+J6.+)@(/+/()*E+?@*+3,/)+A3,BB(BQ+,AA3(C,)(6B+J6.+)@(/+/()*+-,)*/+J.64+!<<$0

5*J+&&!NM&+U+2.*C)(6B+6J+!/)+J366.+*V)*B/(6B+)6+6JJ(C*+U .&1$:&-);$()+<<"=&-)"')+//&+<)"')6756753>>6E++?@(/
,AA3(C,)(6B+(/+C6B/(-*.*-+6J+3(4()*-+.*3*D,BC*+)6+)@*+CH..*B)+A.6A6/,37+-H*+)6+()+-,)(BQ+9,CT+6D*.+""+:*,./+,Q6E
+P(JJ*.*BC*/+(B+-*/(BQ7+,B-+C@,BQ*-+36C,3+C(.CH4/),BC*/E

0DB+!K'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
W6B-6B+F3,B+"$!!

>.*B)+G6.*+').,)*Q:+"$!$

GF!N+U+F.6)*C)(BQ+,B-+2B@,BC(BQ+)@*+'H9H.9,B+G@,.,C)*.+6J+>.*B)

W6B-6B+>6.6HQ@+6J+>.*B)+1-6A)*-+XB(),.:+P*D*36A4*B)+F3,B+"$$%+YXPFZ

>2"+U+?6KB/C,A*0+W6C,3+G6B)*V)+,B-+G@,.,C)*.
>2M+U+X.9,B+').HC)H.*0+'A,C*+[+L6D*4*B)
>2%+\+1CC*//+J6.+-(/,93*-+A*6A3*E
>2]+U+X.9,B+G3,.():+[+',J*):
>2^+U+FH93(C+5*,340+W,B-/C,A*+P*/(QB
>2N+U+FH93(C+5*,340+').**)/C,A*
>2<+U+1.C@()*C)H.,3+_H,3():
?5`M+U+2BD(.6B4*B),3+a4A,C)+6J+?.,JJ(C
?5`!$+U+8,3T,93*+2BD(.6B4*B)/
?5`""+U+F,.T(BQ+'),B-,.-/+U+`6B+5*/(-*B)(,3+P*D*36A4*B)/
?5`M%+U+'*.D(C(BQ+(B+`*K+P*D*36A4*B)

9+?@A',)B(+'-+?-:

Page 112



F'^+U+F,.T(BQ+'),B-,.-/+J6.+X/*+G3,//+>!+Y4,V(4H4+!+/A,C*+A*.+M$$4bZ
F'!]+U+'),B-,.-+J6.+P(/,93*-+F*6A3*+Y4(B(4H4+!+/A,C*+J6.+>!+H/*Z
F'!^+U+G:C3*+F,.T(BQ+Y4(B(4H4+"+/A,C*/+J6.+>!+H/*Z
F'!<+U+'*.D(C*+F,.T(BQ+'),B-,.-/+Y36,-(BQ+9,:+)@,)+C,B+,CC6446-,)*+,)+3*,/)+,B+&4+.(Q(-+D*@(C3*+J6.+HB()/
9*)K**B+!$$4b+\+"&$4bZ

W6B-6B+>6.6HQ@+6J+>.*B)c/+'HAA3*4*B),.:+F3,BB(BQ+dH(-,BC*

'HAA3*4*B),.:+F3,BB(BQ+dH(-,BC*+`6)*+!N+\+P*/(QB+dH(-*+J6.+`*K+P*D*36A4*B)

F.6D(-*/+C64A.*@*B/(D*+,B-+-*),(3*-+-*/(QB+QH(-,BC*+J6.+B*K+-*D*36A4*B)+,B-+/**T/+)6+.,(/*+)@*+-*/(QB
eH,3():+6J+9H(3-(BQ/7+,B-+)6+A.6)*C)+)@*+C@,.,C)*.+6J+A.6A*.)(*/+,B-+/).**)/E

FLFEA+,AM+B+EK'AFF<FF;<,E
`#1

!D,FLBEAE+D,
G6B/H3),)(6B+3*))*./7+-,)*-+"B-+L,:+"$!"7+K*.*+/*B)+6H)+)6+%N+B*(Q@96H.(BQ+A.6A*.)(*/+,B-+8,.-+G6HBC(336./
J6.+F.*/)6B+8,.-E

2V)*.B,3

%+3*))*./+6J+69R*C)(6B+@,D*+9**B+.*C*(D*-+)6+-,)*7+.,(/(BQ+)@*+J6336K(BQ+(//H*/0

! ?@*+(44*-(,)*+B*(Q@96H./+,)+B6+!>+?@*+W(BT/7+234/(-*+56,-7+69R*C)+)6+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+J6.+)@*
*.*C)(6B+6J+)K6+,--()(6B,3+J366./+)6+)@*+9H(3-(BQE+

! 234/(-*+56,-+(/+,+/4,33+CH3+-*+/,C7+,B-+,+eH(*)+.*/(-*B)(,3+,.*,E++?@*+9H/(B*//+(/+,3.*,-:+C,H/(BQ
B6(/*+,B-+A,.T(BQ+A.693*4/

! 1--()(6B,3+/A,C*+K(33+(BC.*,/*+)@*/*+*V(/)(BQ+A.693*4/+9:+%$$fE
! ?@*+,AA3(C,B)g/+A.6A*.):+@,/+,3.*,-:+-,4,Q*-+)@*(.+Q,)*+9:+)@*(.+A(33,.+,B-+@*,D:+-*3(D*.:+D*@(C3*/
! IH.)@*.46.*+)@*+A.6A6/*-+-*D*36A4*B)+K(33+.*-HC*+6H.+B,)H.,3+3(Q@)+,B-+D(*KE+
! S)@*.+B*(Q@96H./+6B+234/(-*+56,-+69R*C)+)6+)@*+A.6A6/,3+-H*+)6+)@*+36//+6J+3(Q@)+)6+)@*(.+A.6A*.)(*/7

*V,C*.9,)(6B+6J+*V(/)(BQ+A,.T(BQ+A.693*4/
! ?@*+C644*.C(,3+A.6A*.):+/@6H3-+9*+3(4()*-+)6+)@*+/),-(H4+,.*,+,B-+(B-H/).(,3+*/),)*E++?@*.*+(/+B6

.*,/6B+K@:+,+/4,33+.*/(-*B)(,3+CH3\-*\/,C+@,/+)6+9*+)H.B*-+C644*.C(,3E
! `6(/*+3*D*3/+K6H3-+(BC.*,/*E
! 1+.*/(-*B)+J.64+)@*+936CT+6J+J3,)/+,)+8,:/(-*+G6H.)7+S,T(BQ)6B+1D*BH*7+@,/+,3/6+69R*C)*-E++?@(/

.*/(-*B)+@,/+@(Q@3(Q@)*-+)@,)+)@*+A3,B/+,.*+(B,CCH.,)*+,B-+6H)+6J+-,)*7+,/+)@*:+-6+B6)+/@6K+8,:/(-*
G6H.)7+,B-+)@*.*J6.*+-6+B6)+C3*,.3:+/@6K+)@*+A.6V(4():+6J+)@(/+B*K+-*D*36A4*B)+,B-+)@*+,/A*C)+)6
K@(C@+)@*+)K6+B*K+J366./+J,C*+)@*/*+J3,)/E+

! ?@*+"\/)6.*:+*V)*B/(6B+K(33+9*+-(.*C)3:+6AA6/()*+)@*+3(D(BQ+.6647+T()C@*B+,B-+9*-.664+K(B-6K/+6J+)@*
J3,)+6J+)@*+.*/(-*B)+,)+!N+8,:/(-*+G6H.)E++

! ?@*+A.6A6/*-+-*D*36A4*B)+K6H3-+,3/6+936CT+6H)+3(Q@)+)6+J3,)/+!7+"+,B-+!^+,/+K*33+,/+!N+8,:/(-*
G6H.)E

! ?@*+-*D*36A4*B)+K(33+,3/6+936CT+6H)+3(Q@)+)6+,B-+9*+,B+(B).H/(6B+6B+)@*+/@,.*-+Q,.-*B+,.*,+J6.+,33+)@*
8,:/(-*+C6H.)+J3,)/7+,/+()+(/+/6H)@+J,C(BQ7+,B-+)@*+9H(3-(BQ+K(33+9*+-(.*C)3:+(B+)@*+K,:E

! L,T(BQ+)@(/+,+9(QQ*.+C644*.C(,3+A.6A*.):+K(33+(BC.*,/*+)@*+B6(/*+3*D*3/+(B+K@,)+(/+CH..*B)3:+,+/63*3:
.*/(-*B)(,3+CH3\-*\/,CE

! ?@*+B*K+*V)*B/(6B+K(33+69/CH.*+)@*+D(*K/+J.64+)@*+3(D(BQ+.6647+T()C@*B+,B-+9*-.664+K(B-6K/+,)+!N
8,:/(-*+G6H.)+U+(B+A,.)(CH3,.+()+K(33+9*+.(Q@)+(B+)@*+K,:+6J+)@*(.+D(*K+6J+8*493*:+'),-(H47+K@(C@+K,/
6B*+6J+)@*+,)).,C)(6B/+6J+9H:(BQ+)@*+J3,)E

`6+3*))*./+6J+.*A.*/*B),)(6B+@,D*+9**B+.*C*(D*-+J.64+8,.-+G6HBC(336./+C6B/H3)*-+6B+)@(/+,AA3(C,)(6BE

aB)*.B,3

a)+/@6H3-+9*+B6)*-+)@,)+)@*+J6336K(BQ+C644*B)/+J.64+)@*+?.,B/A6.)+SJJ(C*.+,.*+9,/*-+6B+A3,B/+/H94())*-+9:
)@*+,AA3(C,B)/7+K@(C@+:6H.+SJJ(C*./+C6B/(-*.+,.*+(B,CCH.,)*E++IH.)@*.+-*),(3/+6J+)@*+(B,CCH.,C:+6J+)@*/*+A3,B/
,.*+-(/CH//*-+(B+)@*+h5*4,.T/g+/*C)(6B+6J+)@(/+.*A6.)E

C?+':/"?(+(A"')D ?@*+?.,B/A6.),)(6B+SJJ(C*.+@,/+4,-*+)@*+J6336K(BQ+C644*B)/0+

Page 113



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456768 9+,& 4 "1 8

! ?@*+/()*+@,/+Q66-+,CC*//+)6+AH93(C+).,B/A6.)+/*.D(C*/+YF?1W+%Z+U+K()@+C36/*+,CC*//+)6+]+9H/+.6H)*/
,/+K*33+,/+8*493*:+F,.T+/),)(6B+YL*).6A63(),B+,B-+=H9(3**+3(B*/ZE

! ?@*.*+,.*+A,:+,B-+-(/A3,:+A,.T(BQ+9,:/+6B+234/(-*+56,-E++S)@*.K(/*7+6B+/).**)+A,.T(BQ+(B+)@*+,.*,+(/
Q*B*.,33:+.*/).(C)*-+J.64+L6B-,:+)6+',)H.-,:7+9*)K**B+&,4\<EM$,4+)6+-*)*.+C644H)*.+A,.T(BQE

! 1/+)@*+/()*+(/+36C,)*-+,-R,C*B)+)6+,+-(/).(C)+C*B).*+K()@+Q66-+,CC*//+)6+AH93(C+).,B/A6.)+/*.D(C*/7+,
.*-HC*-+A,.T(BQ+,336K,BC*+6J+6B*+/A,C*+A*.+M$$4b+,AA3(*/+)6+)@(/+/()*E++1/+/HC@+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+6JJ(C*
/),B-,.-+K6H3-+B6.4,33:+9*+B6+46.*+)@,B+6B*+A,.T(BQ+/A,C*7+)@*+A.6A6/*-+*V)*B/(6B+K6H3-+B6)+,3)*.
)@*+CH..*B)+A.6D(/(6B+6J+%+/A,C*/7+,3)@6HQ@)+)@*+A3,B/+B**-+)6+9*+,4*B-*-+)6+.*),(B+,/+,+K(-*+9,:+)6
,336K+H/*+9:+-(/,93*-+A*./6B/+,/+,B-+K@*B+.*eH(.*-7+(B+,CC6.-,BC*+K()@+/),B-,.-+F'!]E

! ?@*+A.6A6/*-+C,.+A,.T(BQ+3,:6H)+(/+B6)+(B+,B:+C,/*+J*,/(93*7+-H*+)6+)@*+3,CT+6J+)H.B(BQ+/A,C*+J6.+,
BH49*.+6J+)@*+A,.T(BQ+/A,C*/E

! ?@*+A.*/*B)+/*.D(C(BQ+.*eH(.*4*B)+J6.+)@*+/(BQ3*+/)6.*:+6JJ(C*+(/+J6.+36,-(BQ+9:+,+).,B/()+/(i*-+D*@(C3*7
,/+)@*+J366./A,C*+(/+9*36K+!$$4bE++?@(/+(/+,D,(3,93*+(B+)@*+:,.-+,.*,E++8()@+)@*+*V)*B/(6B+)6+)@*
9H(3-(BQ7+)@(/+.*eH(.*4*B)+K(33+(BC.*,/*+)6+,B+&4+.(Q(-+36..:E++'HJJ(C(*B)+/A,C*+(/+,D,(3,93*+K()@(B+)@*
:,.-+)6+,CC6446-,)*+)@(/+.*eH(.*4*B)+,B-+,+/H(),93*+9,:+YME]4+V+&E$4Z+/@6H3-+9*+4,.T*-+6H)+,B-
T*A)+C3*,.+J6.+)@(/+AH.A6/*E++aB+,--()(6B7+)@*+C.6//6D*.+,B-+6A*B(BQ+(B)6+)@*+:,.-+/@6H3-+9*+K(-*B*-+)6
%E]4+)6+*,/*+.*D*./(BQ+(B)6+,B-+6H)+6J+)@*+:,.-E

! ?@*+C:C3*+A,.T(BQ+.*eH(.*4*B)+J6.+)@*+*V)*B-(BQ+6JJ(C*+(/+!+/A,C*+A*.+!"]4b7+K()@+,+4(B(4H4
A.6D(/(6B+6J+"+/A,C*/E++1/+/HC@7+,+/H(),93*+9(C:C3*+/),B-+/@6H3-+9*+A.6D(-*-+K()@(B+)@*+/()*+,/+,
C6B-()(6B+6J+,B:+,AA.6D,3E

! ?@*+A.6A6/,3+C,B+9*+Q*B*.,33:+/HAA6.)*-+6B+).,B/A6.),)(6B+Q.6HB-/7+/H9R*C)+)6+,4*B-4*B)/+)6+)@*
/*.D(C*+:,.-+,B-+,CC*//+)6+/@6K+B6+46.*+)@,B+6B*+C,.+A,.T(BQ+/A,C*7+,B+&+36BQ+36,-(BQ+9,:7+)K6
9(C:C3*+A,.T(BQ+/A,C*/+,B-+,+K(-*B*-+C.6//6D*.E

C?&&)E11A#&?

?@*+G6HBC(3g/+?.**+SJJ(C*.+@,/+/),)*-+)@,)+)@*+A.6A6/*-+-*D*36A4*B)+(/+B6)+3(T*3:+)6+@,D*+,B+@,.4JH3+(4A,C)
6B+*V(/)(BQ+).**/+6B7+6.+(B+A.6V(4():+)67+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*E++;6K*D*.7+()+(/+B6)+C3*,.+6B+)@*+/H94())*-+A3,B/7
K@*)@*.+,B:+.*A3,C*4*B)+@,.-\/H.J,C(BQ+(/+3(T*3:+)6+9*+C,..(*-+6H)+6B+)@*+/()*+,/+A,.)+6J+)@*+-*D*36A4*B)E++aJ
/HC@+K6.T/+,.*+A.6A6/*-7+)@*B+JH.)@*.+-*),(3/+6J+).**/7+(BC3H-(BQ+).**+A.6)*C)(6B+4*,/H.*/7+/@,33+9*+.*eH(.*-E

F'GA?"'%&'(+<)H&+<(I

! `6+69R*C)(6B/E

(<;A(NF
'H44,.:

?@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+A.6A6/*/+)6+*V)*B-+,B+*V(/)(BQ+/(BQ3*+/)6.*:+9H(3-(BQ+)6+A.6D(-*+,B+,--()(6B,3+)K6+/)6.*:/+J6.
6JJ(C*+H/*7+36C,)*-+6B+234/(-*+56,-7+8*493*:E++?@*+CH..*B)+H/*+6J+)@*+9H(3-(BQ+(/+>!+6JJ(C*+H/*E++?@*+/()*
/@,.*/+,+/(-*+96HB-,.:+K()@+,+.*/(-*B)(,3+A.6A*.):+,)+!>+234(/-*+56,-+)6+)@*+B6.)@7+,B-+,+.*/(-*B)(,3+936CT+6J
J3,)/7+TB6KB+,/+8,:/(-*+G6H.)7+,.*+36C,)*-+)6+)@*+B6.)@\K*/)E++?6+)@*+/6H)@+6J+)@*+/()*+,.*+C644*.C(,3
A.6A*.)(*/+36C,)*-+6B+8*493*:+F,.T+P.(D*E

1CC6.-(BQ+)6+)@*+/H94())*-+A3,B/7+)@*+A.6A6/*-+*V)*B/(6B/+)6+)@*+9H(3-(BQ+K6H3-+A.6D(-*+,AA.6V(4,)*3:
!$$4b+6J+,--()(6B,3+B*K+6JJ(C*+/A,C*+YQ.6//+(B)*.B,3+J366./+A,C*Z7+(B+,--()(6B+)6+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+^!4bE++?@(/+K6H3-
C64A.(/*+6J+,AA.6V(4,)*3:+^$4b+,)+J(./)+J366.+,B-+,AA.6V(4,)*3:+%$4b+6B+)@*+/*C6B-+J366.7+(J+)@*+A3,B/+,.*
,CCH.,)*E

?@*+4,(B+C6B/(-*.,)(6B/+J6.+)@*+A.6A6/*-+-*D*36A4*B)+,.*+)@*+A.(BC(A3*+6J+)@*+(BC.*,/*+(B+6JJ(C*+/A,C*
A.6D(/(6B+(B+)@(/+36C,)(6BO+)@*+(4A,C)+6B+)@*+C@,.,C)*.+,B-+,AA*,.,BC*+6J+)@*+,.*,+,B-+/).**)/C*B*O+)@*+(4A,C)
6B+B*(Q@96H.(BQ+.*/(-*B)(,3+A.6A*.)(*/O+,B-+)@*+(4A,C)+6J+)@*+-*D*36A4*B)+6B+A,.T(BQ+,B-+/*.D(C(BQ+J6.+)@*
/()*E

2V(/)(BQ+A.*4(/*/

?@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*+C64A.(/*/+,+/(BQ3*+/)6.*:+J3,)+.66J*-+9H(3-(BQ+36C,)*-+6B+)@*+K*/)*.B+/(-*+6J+,+.*/(-*B)(,3
CH3\-*\/,C7+234/(-*+56,-7+8*493*:E++?@*+/()*+(/+,-R,C*B)+)6+)@*+.*,.+6J+,+A,.,-*+6J+/@6A/+36C,)*-+6B
8*493*:+F,.T+P.(D*O+46.*+-(.*C)3:+)6+)@*+.*,.+6J+)@*+C644*.C(,3+A.6A*.):+,)+<N+8*493*:+F,.T+P.(D*E+

F.6A*.)(*/+6B+8*493*:+F,.T+P.(D*+,.*+36C,)*-+K()@(B+,+'*C6B-,.:+'@6AA(BQ+F,.,-*+YK()@(B+>.*B)c/+XB(),.:
P*D*36A4*B)+F3,BZ7+,B-+8*493*:+F,.T+P(/).(C)+G*B).*+Y>.*B)+G6.*+').,)*Q:+"$!$ZE++;6K*D*.7+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B

Page 114



/()*+(/+6H)/(-*+)@(/+-*/(QB,)*-+,.*,E

?@*+/()*+/@,.*/+,+/(-*+96HB-,.:+K()@+,+"\/)6.*:+-*),C@*-+-K*33(BQ@6H/*7+!>+234/(-*E++?6+)@*+B6.)@\K*/)+6J
)@*+/()*+(/+,+936CT+6J+J3,)/7+TB6KB+,/+8,:/(-*+G6H.)7+,CC*//*-+J.64+S,T(BQ)6B+1D*BH*E+?@*+*V(/)(BQ+H/*+6J
)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+A.*4(/*/+(/+6JJ(C*+H/*E+

?@*+*V(/)(BQ+/()*+@,/+6JJ\/).**)+A,.T(BQ+A.6D(/(6B+,CC*//*-+J.64+234/(-*+56,-7+,-R,C*B)+)6+)@*+-K*33(BQ+,)+B6E
!>+234/(-*+56,-E++?@(/+K6H3-+,3/6+,336K+,CC*//+J6.+/*.D(C(BQ+A.6D(/(6B+)6+)@*+/()*E

F.6A6/*-+P*D*36A4*B)

9?"/":&-)&J(&':A"':

! ?@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+A.6A6/*/+,B+,--()(6B,3+"+/)6.*:/+Y(BC3H-(BQ+K()@+)@*+.66J+/A,C*Z+)6+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+/(BQ3*
/)6.*:+6JJ(C*+9H(3-(BQE

! ?@*+A.6A6/*-+.66J+(BC3H-*/+,+.*,.+-6.4*.E
! G,.\A,.T(BQ+A.6D(/(6B+J6.+%+6JJ\/).**)+C,.+A,.T(BQ+/A,C*/+(/+/@6KB+6B+)@*+/H94())*-+A3,B/
! ?@*+*V)*B/(6B/+K6H3-+.*/H3)+(B+,--()(6B,3+Q.6//+(B)*.B,3+J366.+/A,C*+6J+,AA.6V(4,)*3:+!$$4b7+6D*.+)@*

A.6A6/*-+B*K+J(./)+,B-+/*C6B-+J366./7+,/+/@6KB+6B+)@*+/H94())*-+A3,B/E

1AA.,(/,3

9?A'#A/<&)"1)9?"/":&-)!&G&<"/%&'(

a)+(/+C6B/(-*.*-+,B+*V)*B/(6B+)6+)@*/*+C644*.C(,3+A.*4(/*/+4,:+9*+/HAA6.)*-+(B+A.(BC(A3*E++?@*.*+(/+B6
C@,BQ*+6J+H/*+A.6A6/*-7+,B-+)@*+H/*+6J+)@*+A.*4(/*/+(/+C6B/(-*.*-+,AA.6A.(,)*+(B+)@(/+36C,)(6BE+?@*+4,(B
C6B/(-*.,)(6B/+J6.+)@*+A.6A6/,3+(/+)@*.*J6.*+)@*+(4A,C)+6B+)@*+C@,.,C)*.+,B-+,AA*,.,BC*+6J+)@*+,.*,+,B-
/).**)/C*B*O+)@*+/C,3*+6J+)@*+-*D*36A4*B)7+(4A,C)+6B+B*(Q@96H.(BQ+A.6A*.)(*/+,B-+(4A,C)+6B+A,.T(BQ+,B-
/*.D(C(BQE+

*'+##$?+(&)9<+':

a)+(/+C6B/(-*.*-+)@,)+)@*+/H94())*-+A3,B/+-6+B6)+,CCH.,)*3:+.*J3*C)+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*E++?@*.*+,.*+,+BH49*.+6J
(B,CCH.,C(*/7+,B-+,3/6+3,CT+6J+(BJ6.4,)(6B7+K@(C@+(BC3H-*+)@*+J6336K(BQ0

! ?@*+A3,B/+/H94())*-+-6+B6)+/@6K+)@,)+)@*.*+(/+,+/*C6B-+9H(3-(BQ7+36C,)*-+)6K,.-/+)@*+K*/)*.B
96HB-,.:+6J+)@*+/()*7+,B-+()+(/+B6)+C3*,.+6B+)@*+-.,K(BQ/+K@*)@*.+)@(/+9H(3-(BQ+(/+)6+9*+.*),(B*-7+6.
.*46D*-E

! ?@*+/(i*+,B-+/C,3*+6J+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+/()*7+,B-+*V(/)(BQ+/(BQ3*+/)6.*:+9H(3-(BQ+YA.6A6/*-+)6+9*+*V)*B-*-Z7
-6+B6)+,AA*,.+)6+9*+)@*+/,4*+,/+)@,)+K@(C@+CH..*B)3:+*V(/)/E+++'A*C(J(C,33:+)@*+36C,)(6B+6J+)@*+*V(/)(BQ
9H(3-(BQ+K()@(B+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*7+,B-+()/+J66)A.(B)7+(BC3H-(BQ+)@*+/C,3*+6J+)@*+J66)A.(B)E+?@*+A.6V(4():
6J+)@*+9H(3-(BQ+)6+/()*+96HB-,.(*/+,3/6+-6*/+B6)+,AA*,.+)6+9*+,CCH.,)*+6B+(B)(,3+(B/A*C)(6B+6J+A3,B/7
C64A,.*-+)6+.*C6.-/+6J+)@*+/()*7+,B-+()/+96HB-,.(*/+@*3-+9:+)@*+G6HBC(3E

! ?@*+J366.+A3,B/+,3/6+,AA*,.+)6+9*+(B,CCH.,)*+(B+)*.4/+6J+)@*+-(4*B/(6B/+-6+B6)+,AA*,.+)6+9*
C6B/(/)*B)+K()@+*,C@+6)@*.E++'HC@+,/7+)@*+*V)*.B,3+K(-)@+6J+)@*+9H(3-(BQ+4*,/H.*/+NE%4+6B+)@*+Q.6HB-
J366.+A3,B+6J+)@*+/C,3*-+-.,K(BQ/7+,B-+)@,)+6J+)@*+J(./)+,B-+/*C6B-+J366./+4*,/H.*/+NEM4

! ?@*+/()*+36C,)(6B+A3,B+/H94())*-+(/+6H)+6J+-,)*7+,B-+)@*.*J6.*+-6*/+B6)+/@6K+)@,)+)@*.*+(/+,+"\/)6.*:
-*),C@*-+-K*33(BQ@6H/*7+TB6KB+,/+!>+234/(-*7+/()H,)*-+,36BQ+)@*+B6.)@*.B+96HB-,.:E++a)+,3/6+-6*/
B6)+/@6K+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+.*/(-*B)(,3+-*D*36A4*B)7+C64A.(/(BQ+6J+!N+J3,)/#4,(/6B*))*/7+36C,)*-+)6+)@*
B6.)@\K*/)+6J+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*7+TB6KB+,/+8,:/(-*+G6H.)7+,CC*//*-+J.64+S,T(BQ)6B+1D*BH*E

j6H.+SJJ(C*./+C6B/(-*.+)@,)+)@*+,96D*+(B,CCH.,C(*/+K()@(B+)@*+/H94())*-+A3,B/+.*/H3)+(B+)@*+J,(3H.*+)6
-*46B/).,)*+)@,)+)@*+A.6A6/*-+-*D*36A4*B)+C64A3(*/+K()@+.*3*D,B)+A3,BB(BQ+A63(C(*/+,B-+QH(-,BC*/E++?@*
J6336K(BQ+/*C)(6B+.*3,)*/+)@*+6H)C64*+6J+)@*+SJJ(C*.c/+/()*+D(/()7+-H.(BQ+K@(C@+-(4*B/(6B/+K*.*+),T*BE

E11A#&?K:)BA(&)LA:A()M+'-)%&+:$?&%&'(:)(+@&'N

PH*+)6+)@*+(B,CCH.,C:+6J+)@*+A3,B/+/H94())*-7+4*,/H.*4*B)/+@,D*+9**B+),T*B+9:+6JJ(C*./+6B+/()*+(B+6.-*.+)6
,CCH.,)*3:+,//*//+)@*+(4A,C)+6J+)@*+-*D*36A4*B)+6B+,-R6(B(BQ+96HB-,.(*/E++P(/),BC*/+)6+96HB-,.(*/+K*.*
4*,/H.*-7+,/+K*33+,/+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+A6.),+C,9(B+K()@+C,B6A:7+,)),C@*-+)6+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+9H(3-(BQE++?@*+4,R6.():
6J+)@*+4*,/H.*4*B)/7+(B+.*3,)(6B+)6+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+9H(3-(BQ7+,B-+-(/),BC*/+)6+96HB-,.(*/7+,AA*,.*-+)6+9*
,CCH.,)*7+K()@+6B+,D*.,Q*+)@*+-(JJ*.*BC*+(B+4*,/H.*4*B)/+9*(BQ+)6+)@*+B*,.*/)+$E$]4E++;6K*D*.7+)@*+,.*,
9*:6B-+)@*+.*,.+6J+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+A6.),+C,9(B7+K@(C@+(/+/@6KB+6B+)@*+/H94())*-+A3,B/+Y96)@+*V(/)(BQ+,B-

Page 115



A.6A6/*-+A3,B/Z+)6+9*+K()@(B+)@*+96HB-,.:+6J+)@*+/()*7+,/+/@6KB+6B+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+J366.+A3,B/7+(/+B6)+(B+.*,3():
K()@(B+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*E++?@(/+,.*,+(/+,C)H,33:+K()@(B+)@*+,-R,C*B)+/()*+,)+8,:/(-*+G6H.)7+,B-+J6.4/+A,.)+6J
)@*+C644HB,3+,4*B():+,.*,+6J+)@(/+-*D*36A4*B)E+

SB+C36/*.+(B/A*C)(6B+6J+)@*+A3,B/7+@6K*D*.7+()+,AA*,./+,/+)@6HQ@+)@*+/H94())*-+/()*+36C,)(6B+A3,B7+/@6KB+6B
)@*+/,4*+-.,K(BQ+B6E+'>#>MN"#!7+(/+,CCH.,)*7+,B-+C6..*3,)*/+K()@+.*C6.-/+6J+)@*+/()*+@*3-+9:+)@*+G6HBC(37+,/
K*33+,/+K@,)+,AA*,./+)6+9*+)@*+C,/*+(B+.*,3():E

aB+C6BC3H/(6B7+K@(3/)+)@*+/H94())*-+/()*+36C,)(6B+A3,B+Y.*-+3(B*+96HB-,.:+6.-B,BC*+/H.D*:+A3,B/Z+,AA*,./+)6+9*
C6..*C)7+,B-+C6..*3,)*/+K()@+G6HBC(3+.*C6.-/7+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+,B-+A.6A6/*-+Q.6HB-+J366.+3,:6H)7+K@(C@+,3/6+/@6K
)@*+96HB-,.(*/+6J+)@*+/()*7+,.*+(B,CCH.,)*E++?@(/+(/+4(/3*,-(BQ7+,/+()+,AA*,./+,/+)@6HQ@+)@*+C644HB,3+Q,.-*B
,.*,+J6.+.*/(-*B)/+6J+8,:/(-*+G6H.)+(/+JH.)@*.+,K,:+)@*B+)@,)+K@(C@+(/+)@*+C,/*+(B+.*,3():E++SJJ(C*./+C6H3-+B6)
Q*)+A.*C(/*+4*,/H.*4*B)+)6+)@*+96HB-,.:+,)+)@*+.*,.+6J+)@*+/()*7+,-R6(B(BQ+8,:/(-*+G6H.)7+-H*+)6+)@*+*V(/)(BQ
A6.),+C,9(B7+9H)+K*.*+,93*+)6+-*)*.4(B*+)@*+A.6A6/,3+C3*,.3:+K(33+B6)+C64A3:+K()@+)@*+%]+-*Q.**+.H3*+,/+/*)+6H)
(B+>.*B)c/+'Fd!N+Y/**+/*C)(6B+9*36K+6B+a4A,C)+6B+B*(Q@96H.(BQ+96HB-,.(*/Z+++aB+,B:+C,/*7+()+(/+SJJ(C*.c/
9*3(*J+)@,)+4*,/H.*4*B)/+),T*B+.*D*,3+)@,)+)@(/+-(JJ*.*BC*+(/+,AA.6V(4,)*3:+%E]4E++?@(/+*V).,+%E]4+(B+3*BQ)@+(/
(B+.*,3():+K()@(B+)@*+96HB-,.:+6J+)@*+,-R,C*B)+8,:/(-*+G6H.)+/()*7+,B-+B6)+K()@(B+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*E

!&:A,')O"':A-&?+(A"':

?@*+A.6A6/*-+*V)*B/(6B/+K6H3-+*//*B)(,33:+.*/H3)+(B+,+M\/)6.*:+9H(3-(BQ7+(BC3H-(BQ+,+A()C@*-+.66JE+?@*+.*,.+.66J
/36A*+(/+,3/6+)6+@,D*+,+-6.4*.E++?@(/+-*/(QB+,AA.6,C@+(/+B6)+(B+T**A(BQ+K()@+)@*+-*/(QB+,B-+C@,.,C)*.+6J+)@*
6)@*.+A.6A*.)(*/+6B+234/(-*+56,-E++?@*+A.6A*.)(*/+36C,)*-+6B+234/(-*+56,-+,.*+C@,.,C)*.(/*-+9:+.*/(-*B)(,3
A.6A*.)(*/+K()@+@(AA*-+.66J/E++1/+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*+(/+36C,)*-+,)+)@*+*B-+6J+,+.6K+6J+.*/(-*B)(,3+A.6A*.)(*/7
)@*+-*/(QB+,B-+/C,3*+6J+)@*+-*D*36A4*B)+/@6H3-+J6336K+)@(/+C@,.,C)*.E++;6K*D*.7+()+(/+4,:+,3/6+C6B/(-*.*-
)@,)+-H*+)6+)@*+C644*.C(,3+B,)H.*+6J+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*7+)@(/+-*/(QB+,AA.6,C@+(/+B6)+,AA.6A.(,)*E++?@*
,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*+4,.T/+,+/*A,.,)(6B+9*)K**B+)@*+C644*.C(,3+A.6A*.)(*/+36C,)*-+6B+8*493*:+F,.T+P.(D*7+,B-
)@*+.*/(-*B)(,3+-K*33(BQ/+6B+234/(-*+56,-7+,B-+()+4,:+9*+(B,AA.6A.(,)*+)6+(B).6-HC*+,+C644*.C(,3+9H(3-(BQ
K@(C@+,))*4A)/+)6+(4(),)*+)@*+-*/(QB+6J+)@*+-K*33(BQ/+6B+234/(-*+56,-E++aB+,B:+C,/*7+)@*+A.6A6/*-+*V)*B/(6B/
)6+)@(/+9H(3-(BQ+.*/H3)+(B+,+-*D*36A4*B)+K()@+,+-*/(QB7+/C,3*+,B-+@*(Q@)+K@(C@+(/+6H)+6J+T**A(BQ+K()@+)@*
/H..6HB-(BQ+A.6A*.)(*/+,B-+C@,.,C)*.+6J+)@*+/).**)/C*B*E+

FJA:(A',)C?&&:)"'):A(&

?@*+,AA3(C,B)/+@,D*+/),)*-+6B+)@*(.+/H94())*-+,AA3(C,)(6B+J6.4+)@,)+)@*.*+,.*+B6+).**/+6B+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*7
6.+(B+A.6V(4():+)6+)@*+/()*E++;6K*D*.7+,B+SJJ(C*.g/+/()*+D(/()+@,/+.*D*,3*-+)@,)+)@*.*+,.*+).**/+6B+/()*+K@(C@+4,:
6.+4,:+B6)+9*+,JJ*C)*-+9:+-*D*36A4*B)7+K@(C@+,.*+B6)+/@6KB+6B+)@*+/H94())*-+A3,B/E++?@*+G6HBC(3g/+?.**
SJJ(C*.7+@6K*D*.7+(/+B6)+C6BC*.B*-+,96H)+)@*+(4A,C)+6B+)@*+).**/+6B+6.+(B+A.6V(4():+)6+)@*+/()*7+HB3*//+)@*.*
,.*+K6.T/+)6+9*+-6B*+)6+)@*+@,.-\/),B-(BQ+,.*,/+K()@(B+)@*+/()*+96HB-,.(*/E++aJ+,B:+/HC@+K6.T/+K*.*+)6+9*
C,..(*-+6H)7+)@*B+).**+A.6)*C)(6B+K6H3-+9*+.*eH(.*-+-H.(BQ+C6B/).HC)(6B+K6.T/E

HA,I=+P:)A::$&:

?@*+G6HBC(3g/+).,B/A6.),)(6B+6JJ(C*.+@,/+9**B+C6B/H3)*-+6B+)@(/+,AA3(C,)(6B7+,B-+@(/+-*),(3*-+C644*B)/+,.*
.*3,)*-+(B+)@*+hG6B/H3),)(6B/g+/*C)(6B+6J+)@(/+.*A6.)E

?@*+>!+H/*+K6H3-+.*eH(.*+A,.T(BQ+A.6D(/(6B+J6.+,B+&4+36BQ+/*.D(C*+D*@(C3*7+,/+K*33+,/+6B*+A,.T(BQ+/A,C*+)6
4**)+)@*+G6HBC(3g/+A,.T(BQ+/),B-,.-/+J6.+)@*+/()*+,B-+H/*E++?@*+C,.\A,.T(BQ+/A,C*+/@6H3-+9*+K(-*+*B6HQ@+)6
4**)+)@*+/),B-,.-/+6J+,+-(/,93*-+9,:E+;6K*D*.7+)@*+/H94())*-+A3,B/+,.*+C6B/(-*.*-+)6+9*+(B,CCH.,)*7+,B-
)@*.*J6.*+)@*+,AA3(C,B)/+@,D*+B6)+-*46B/).,)*-+K@*)@*.+)@*+/()*+C,B+,CC6446-,)*+,B+&4+36BQ+/*.D(C*
D*@(C3*+K@(C@+(/+,93*+)6+/,J*3:+*B)*.+,B-+.*D*./*+6H)+6J+)@*+/()*E++?@*.*J6.*7+-*/A()*+)@*+).,B/A6.),)(6B+6JJ(C*.g/
C644*B)/7+)@*+/H94())*-+A3,B/+-6+B6)+-*46B/).,)*+)@,)+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*+C,B+,CC6446-,)*+/HJJ(C(*B)
6JJ\/).**)+A,.T(BQ+A.6D(/(6B+K@(C@+4**)+)@*+G6HBC(3g/+A,.T(BQ+/),B-,.-/7+(BC3H-(BQ+C,.+A,.T(BQ7+/*.D(C*+D*@(C3*
A,.T(BQ+,B-+C:C3*\A,.T(BQE++?@*+A.6A6/,3+(/+)@*.*J6.*+C6B).,.:+)6+A63(C(*/+?5`!!7+?5`""7+?5`M%+6J+>.*B)c/
XB(),.:+P*D*36A4*B)+F3,B+"$$%7+,/+K*33+,/+W6B-6B+F3,B+F63C(*/+^E<+,B-+^E!M+,B-+),93*+^EM+6J+)@*+W6B-6B
F3,B+"$!!7+(B+.*3,)(6B+)6+C:C3*+A,.T(BQE

*%/+#()"')'&A,I;"$?A',)/?"/&?(A&:

?@*+A.6A6/*-+"\/)6.*:+*V)*B/(6B7+.*/H3)(BQ+(B+,+M\/)6.*:+9H(3-(BQ+K6H3-+9*+C36/*+)6+,-R6(B(BQ+B*(Q@96H.(BQ
96HB-,.(*/7+,B-+(B+A,.)(CH3,.+)6+)@*+96HB-,.:+K()@+J3,)/+,B-+4,(/6B*))*/+,)+8,:/(-*+G6H.)E++1)+()/+C36/*/)
A6(B)7+)@*+9H(3-(BQ+K(33+9*+3*//+)@,B+%E$4+J.64+)@*+.*,.+96HB-,.:+Y/@,.*-+96HB-,.:Z+K()@+8,:/(-*+G6H.)E

Page 116



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456768 9+,& Q "1 8

>.*B)g/+'HAA3*4*B),.:+F3,BB(BQ+dH(-,BC*+!N+6B+P*/(QB+dH(-*+J6.+`*K+P*D*36A4*B)+Y'Fd!NZ7+-*,3/+K()@
(4A,C)+6J+B*K+-*D*36A4*B)+6B+B*(Q@96H.(BQ+.*/(-*B)(,3+Q,.-*B/E++?@*+A.6A6/*-+*V)*B/(6B+-6*/+B6)+C64A3:
K()@+)@*+%]+-*Q.**+.H3*+/*)+6H)+(B+)@(/+QH(-,BC*+(B+.*3,)(6B+)6+)@*+C644HB,3+Q,.-*B+6J+.*/(-*B)/+6J++8,:/(-*
G6H.)E++SJJ(C*./+)@*.*J6.*+C6B/(-*.+)@,)+)@*+-*D*36A4*B)+K6H3-+@,D*+,B+@,.4JH3+(4A,C)+6B+)@*+.*/(-*B)(,3
,4*B()(*/+6J+B*(Q@96H./+,)+(B+)*.4/+6J+36//+6J+3(Q@)+,B-+6H)366TE++a)+(/+,3/6+C6B/(-*.*-+)@,)+*D*B+,B+,--()(6B,3
/)6.*:7+YK@(C@+K6H3-+.*/H3)+(B+,+"\/)6.*:+9H(3-(BQZ+4,:+B6)+C64A3:+K()@+)@*+%]+-*Q.**+.H3*+/*)+6H)+(B+>.*B)g/
'Fd!N+(B+.*3,)(6B+)6+)@*+C644HB,3+Q,.-*B/+6J+8,:/(-*+G6H.)E

GaW+W(,9(3():+YG644HB():+aBJ.,/).HC)H.*+W*D:Z

PH*+)6+(B,CCH.,)*+A3,B/+/H94())*-+J6.+)@(/+,AA3(C,)(6B7+()+(/+A6//(93*+)@,)+)@*+A.6A6/*-+B*K#,--()(6B,3+Q.6//
(B)*.B,3+J366.+/A,C*+C6H3-+*VC**-+!$$4bE++aJ+)@(/+(/+)@*+C,/*7+)@*B+)@*+-*D*36A4*B)+K6H3-+eH,3(J:+J6.+)@*
G644HB():+aBJ.,/).HC)H.*+W*D:+YGaWZ+(4A6/*-+9:+)@*+L,:6.+6J+W6B-6BE++?@(/+C,4*+(B)6+*JJ*C)+6B+$!+1A.(3
"$!"E++?@(/+3*D:+(/+,AA3(C,93*+)6+,33+*3(Q(93*+-*D*36A4*B)+,C.6//+W6B-6B+,B-+(/+A.(4,.:+(B)*B-*-+)6+.,(/*
C6B).(9H)(6B/+)6K,.-/+)@*+JHB-(BQ+6J+C.6//+.,(3E++?@*+.,)*+6J+L,:6.,3+GaW+J6.+>.*B)+(/+C@,.Q*-+,)+kM]+A*.
/eH,.*+4*).*+6J+Q.6//+(B)*.B,3+J366.+/A,C*+,B-+K(33+9*+C633*C)*-+9:+)@*+G6HBC(3+6B+9*@,3J+6J+)@*+L,:6.E+

d(D*B+)@*+A3,B/+/H94())*-+J6.+)@(/+,AA3(C,)(6B+)@,)+)@*+A.6A6/*-+,--()(6B,3+Q.6//+(B)*.B,3+J366.+,.*,+K6H3-+9*
!$$4b7+,B-+)@,)+)@*+A3,B/+/H94())*-+,.*+A.6D*B+)6+9*+(B,CCH.,)*7+()+,AA*,./+)@,)+)@*+-*D*36A4*B)+4,:
*VC**-+)@*+GaW+)@.*/@63-E++?@(/+(/+9*(BQ+AH./H*-+K()@+)@*+,AA3(C,B)E

5*/A6B/*+)6+69R*C)(6B/+YB6)+-(/CH//*-+*3/*K@*.*+(B+)@(/+.*A6.)Z

?@(/+/*C)(6B+6J+)@*+.*A6.)+K(33+-(/CH/+,B:+4,))*./+.,(/*-+9:+69R*C)(6B/+B6)+,3.*,-:+-(/CH//*-+*3/*K@*.*+(B+)@(/
.*A6.)E++S9R*C)(6B/+(B+.*3,)(6B+)6+)@*+36//+6J+D(*K/+)6+8*493*:+'),-(H4+C,BB6)+9*+C6B/(-*.*-+,/+)@*.*+,.*+B6
.*3*D,B)+A63(C(*/+K@(C@+A.6)*C)+)@(/+D(*K+J.64+)@(/+36C,)(6BE+

SJJ(C*./+-6+B6)+C6B/(-*.+)@,)+)@*+A.6A6/,3+K6H3-+.*/H3)+(B+HB-H*+(BC.*,/*+(B+B6(/*+-(/)H.9,BC*+)6+B*(Q@96H.(BQ
A.6A*.)(*/E++?@(/+(/+-H*+)6+)@*+B,)H.*+6J+)@*+A.6A6/*-+H/*+B6)+3(T*3:+)6+3*,-+)6+@(Q@+3*D*3/+6J+B6(/*+-(/)H.9,BC*E
'@6H3-+6JJ(C*./+@,D*+9**B+4(B-*-+)6+/HAA6.)+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B7+.*3*D,B)+C6B-()(6B/+.*/).(C)(BQ+@6H./+6J+H/*7
(BC3H-(BQ+-*3(D*.:+)(4*/+J6.+/*.D(C*+D*@(C3*/7+K6H3-+@,D*+9**B+,)),C@*-+)6+)@*+-*C(/(6BE+

8()@+.*Q,.-+)6+)@*+(B)*B/(J(C,)(6B+6J+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+H/*+6J+)@*+A.*4(/*/O+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+H/*+6J+)@*+9H(3-(BQ+(/+>!
6JJ(C*+H/*7+,B-+(/+36C,)*-+9*)K**B+C644*.C(,3+A.6A*.)(*/+6B+8*493*:+F,.T+P.(D*7+,B-+.*/(-*B)(,3+A.6A*.)(*/
6B+234/(-*+56,-E++a)+4,:+)@*.*J6.*+9*+C6B/(-*.*-+,AA.6A.(,)*+)6+,336K+)@*+*V)*B/(6B+)6+)@*+*V(/)(BQ+A.*4(/*/
(B+A.(BC(A3*E++;6K*D*.7+-H*+)6+)@*+).,B/()(6B,3+B,)H.*+6J+)@*+36C,)(6B+6J+)@*+/()*7+()+4,:+,3/6+9*+C6B/(-*.*-
,AA.6A.(,)*+B6)+)6+,336K+,B:+/(QB(J(C,B)+JH.)@*.+(B)*B/(D*+H/*+6J+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*E+

SB+9,3,BC*7+SJJ(C*./+C6B/(-*.+)@,)+,+46-*/)+*V)*B/(6B+4,:+9*+/HAA6.)*-+)6+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*E++;6K*D*.7+(B
)@(/+A,.)(CH3,.+C,/*7+()+@,/+B6)+9**B+A6//(93*+)6+,CCH.,)*3:+,//*//+K@*)@*.+)@*+A.6A6/,3+.*/H3)/+(B+)66+Q.*,)+,B
(B)*B/(D*+H/*+6J+)@*+/()*+)6+K,..,B)+,+.*JH/,3+J6.+)@,)+.*,/6B+Y(B)*B/(J(C,)(6B+6J+)@*+H/*+6J+)@*+/()*Z7+-H*+)6+)@*
/(QB(J(C,B)3:+(B,CCH.,)*+A3,B/+/H94())*-E++aB+)@(/+C,/*7+SJJ(C*./+K6H3-+.*C644*B-+.*JH/,3+J6.+)@*+.*,/6B+6J
(B,CCH.,)*+A3,B/+3*,-(BQ+)6+)@*+J,(3H.*+)6+-*46B/).,)*+)@*+(4A,C)+6J+)@*+A.6A6/,3E

G6BC3H/(6B

?@*+*V(/)(BQ+A3,B/+/H94())*-+J6.+)@(/+,AA3(C,)(6B+-6+B6)+,CCH.,)*3:+.*J3*C)+)@*+/(i*+,B-+3,:6H)+6J+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B
/()*7+,B-+)@*.*J6.*+)@*:+J,(3+)6+-*46B/).,)*+)@,)+)@*+A.6A6/*-+-*D*36A4*B)+K6H3-+B6)+@,D*+,+@,.4JH3+(4A,C)
6B+)@*+.*/(-*B)(,3+,4*B():+6J+,-R6(B(BQ+B*(Q@96H.(BQ+A.6A*.)(*/E++?@*+-*D*36A4*B)+(/+)@*.*J6.*+B6)+(B
,CC6.-,BC*+K()@+>.*B)g/+G6.*+').,)*Q:+F63(C:+GF!N7+>.*B)g/+XB(),.:+P*D*36A4*B)+F3,B+A63(C(*/+>2"7+>2<7
?5`!!7?5`""+,B-+?5`M%+6J+>.*B)g/+XB(),.:+P*D*36A4*B)+F3,B+,B-+QH(-,BC*+C6B),(B*-+K()@(B+>.*B)g/
'HAA3*4*B),.:+F3,BB(BQ+dH(-,BC*+!N+6B+P*/(QB+dH(-*+J6.+`*K+P*D*36A4*B)E

P*/A()*+)@*+(B,CCH.,C:+6J+)@*+A3,B/+/H94())*-7+:6H.+SJJ(C*.c/+C6B/(-*.+()+3(T*3:+)@,)+)@*+A.6A6/*-+-*D*36A4*B)
(/+3(T*3:+)6+@,D*+,+@,.4JH3+(4A,C)+6B+)@*+.*/(-*B)(,3+,4*B()(*/+6J+)@*+/H..6HB-(BQ+,.*,7+,/+K*33+,/+)@*
C@,.,C)*.+,B-+,AA*,.,BC*+6J+)@*+/).**)/C*B*E++SJJ(C*./+)@*.*J6.*+.*C644*B-+)@,)+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+9*+.*JH/*-E

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? 5*JH/*+G6B/*B)

Page 117



!D,>+E+D,FO(<AFD,F?

Y!Z ?@*+A.6A6/,37+9:+.*,/6B+6J+()/+-*/(QB+,B-+,AA*,.,BC*7+()/+*VC*//(D*+/(i*+,B-+/C,3*+,B-
A.6V(4():+)6+/()*+96HB-,.(*/7+(/+,B+6D*.9*,.(BQ+,B-+69).H/(D*+J6.4+6J+-*D*36A4*B)7+@,.4JH3+)6
)@*+,4*B()(*/+6J+)@*+6CCHA(*./+6J+B*(Q@96H.(BQ+.*/(-*B)(,3+A.6A*.)(*/7+,B-+6H)+6J+T**A(BQ+K()@
)@*+C@,.,C)*.+6J+)@*+/H..6HB-(BQ+.*/(-*B)(,3+,.*,7+,B-+(/+)@*.*J6.*+C6B).,.:+)6+F63(C:+GF!N+6J
>.*B)g/+G6.*+').,)*Q:+"$!$7+A63(C(*/+>2"+,B-+>2<+6J+>.*B)g/+,-6A)*-+XB(),.:+P*D*36A4*B)
F3,B+"$$%+,B-+QH(-,BC*+K()@(B+>.*B)g/+'HAA3*4*B),.:+F3,BB(BQ+dH(-,BC*+!N+6B+P*/(QB+dH(-*
J6.+`*K+P*D*36A4*B)E

Y"Z ?@*+A.6A6/,37+9:+.*,/6B+6J+)@*+J,(3H.*+)6+-*46B/).,)*+)@*+,9(3():+)6+A.6D(-*+,-*eH,)*+/*.D(C(BQ
J6.+)@*+/()*7+(B+3(B*+K()@+>.*B)+G6HBC(3c/+'),B-,.-/7+.*/H3)/+(B+(BC.*,/*-+A.*//H.*+J6.+A,.T(BQ+(B
)@*+,.*,7+A.*RH-(C(,3+)6+)@*+J.**\J36K+6J+).,JJ(C+,B-+Q*B*.,3+@(Q@K,:+/,J*):+(B+)@*+,.*,7+C6B).,.:
)6+A63(C(*/+?5`""+,B-+?5`M%+,B-+F,.T(BQ+'),B-,.-+F'!<+6J+>.*B)c/+XB(),.:+P*D*36A4*B)
F3,B+"$$%E+

YMZ ?@*+A.6A6/,37+9:+.*,/6B+6J+)@*+J,(3H.*+)6+-*46B/).,)*+)@*+,-*eH,)*+A.6D(/(6B+6J+/*CH.*7
K*,)@*.A.66J+C:C3*+/)6.*7+C6B/)()H)*/+,B+HB/H/),(B,93*+J6.4+6J+-*D*36A4*B)+)@,)+(/+C6B).,.:+)6
F63(C:+?5`!!+,B-+F,.T(BQ+'),B-,.-+F'!^+6J+)@*+>.*B)+XB(),.:+P*D*36A4*B)+F3,B+"$$%+,B-
F63(C(*/+^E<7+^E!M+,B-+),93*+^EM+6J+)@*+W6B-6B+F3,B+"$!!E

Y%Z ?@*+/H94())*-+A3,B/+,.*+/(QB(J(C,B)3:+(B,CCH.,)*7+/HC@+,/+(BC6..*C)+-(/),BC*/+6J+)@*+*V(/)(BQ
9H(3-(BQ+)6+/()*+96HB-,.(*/+/@6KB+,B-+/(i*+6J+)@*+,AA3(C,)(6B+/()*7+,B-+)@*.*J6.*+)@*:+J,(3+)6
-*46B/).,)*+)@,)+)@*+A.6A6/*-+-*D*36A4*B)+K6H3-+@,D*+,+/,)(/J,C)6.:+.*3,)(6B/@(A+K()@
B*(Q@96H.(BQ+A.6A*.)(*/7+B6.+B6)+@,D*+,B+@,.4JH3+(4A,C)+6B+)@*+.*/(-*B)(,3+,4*B():+6J
B*(Q@96H.(BQ+A.6A*.)(*/7+,B-+)@*+-*D*36A4*B)+K6H3-+C64A3:+K()@+.*3*D,B)+G6HBC(3+A63(C(*/E
?@*+-*D*36A4*B)+(/+)@*.*J6.*+C6B).,.:+)6+>.*B)g/+G6.*+').,)*Q:+F63(C:+GF!N7+>.*B)g/+XB(),.:
P*D*36A4*B)+F3,B+A63(C(*/+>2"7+>2<7+?5`""+,B-+?5`M%+6J+>.*B)g/+XB(),.:+P*D*36A4*B)
F3,B7+,B-+QH(-,BC*+K()@(B+>.*B)g/+'HAA3*4*B),.:+F3,BB(BQ+dH(-,BC*+!N+6B+P*/(QB+dH(-*+J6.
`*K+P*D*36A4*B)E

+,PD(;AE+=<F?

`6B*+'A*C(J(*-

1B:+A*./6B+K(/@(BQ+)6+(B/A*C)+)@*+,96D*+A,A*./+/@6H3-+C6B),C)+1D,B(+5,D*B7+?@*+F3,BB(BQ+'*.D(C*7+>.*B)
;6H/*7+M%<+;(Q@+56,-7+8*493*:7+L(--3*/*V7+;1<+^>l7+?*3E+`6E+$"$+&<MN ]$!^

Page 118



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& 3 "1 33

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5/'673&8'5/.5 !29&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&':2)

()*+,-../+001 2/345,6370+8,9%:;!,<+=>?+@,6)??,A3-.8,<+=>?+@8,6BC,&BD

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

EF)0,=-G,)0,)5.)H-*)I+,35?@J

Agenda Item 10

Page 119



(;!;+<;=> !;,K+>/7-/@8,"$!"

?@(=> E3L@5M*35

0A@,,+,B'@(;@> <+=>?+@,23507?*-*)I+,K3/7=

AC!@D+C,> 2/345,6370+8,9%:;!,<+=>?+@,6)??,A3-.8,<+=>?+@8,6BC,&BD

0(C0CE@A> N/+H*)35,3O,,*43,-..)*)35-?,0*3/+@0,35,*3G,3O,+P)0*)5M,>7)?.)5M,*3,H/+-*+,&,0+?O
H35*-)5+.,O?-*0,-5.,*F+,/+:H?-..)5M,3O,*F+,4F3?+,>7)?.)5MJ

@00A+!@,D> <+=>?+@,6)??,Q/3G+/*)+0,RES

!C,D@!D> N@-?,T3/-5,B/HF)*+H*0

0A@,',CFE>
(++,H35.)*)35,"

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(;!C::;,=@D+C,
U/-5*,H350+5*,07>V+H*,*3,*F+,H3=G?+*)35,3O,-,0-*)0O-H*3/@,(+H*)35,!$W,3/,3*F+/,?+M-?,-M/++=+5*,-5.,.+?+M-*+
-7*F3/)*@,*3,*F+,6+-.,3O,B/+-,Q?-55)5M 3/,3*F+/,.7?@,-7*F3/)0+.,G+/035 *3,-M/++,*F+,+P-H*,*+/=0,*F+/+3O,35
-.I)H+,O/3=,*F+,S)/+H*3/,3O,R+M-?,(+/I)H+0,-5.,Q/3H7/+=+5*J

E;!D+C,'./H'=;D@+AE
EF+,-GG?)H-*)35,/+X7)/+0,-,(+H*)35,!$W,BM/++=+5*8,)5,3/.+/,*3,0+H7/+,*F+,O3??34)5M1:

Y-Z Q-@=+5*,3O,*F+,2375H)?0,?+M-?,-5.,3*F+/,G/3O+00)35-?,H30*0,)5,Y)Z,G/+G-/)5M,-5.,H3=G?+*)5M,*F+,-M/++=+5*
-5.,Y))Z,=35)*3/)5M,-5.,+5O3/H)5M,)*0,G+/O3/=-5H+

Y>Z B,H35*/)>7*)35,3O,[%$$$,G+/,>+./33=8,.7+,35,=-*+/)-?,0*-/*,-5.8,)5.+P:?)5L+.,O/3=,*F+,.-*+,3O,H3==)**++
O3/,N.7H-*)358,(70*-)5->?+,E/-50G3/*-*)35,-5.,\G+5,(G-H+,],(G3/*0,)5,*F+,?3H-?,-/+-J

YHZ B5,-..)*)35-?,H35*/)>7*)35,3O,[!$8$$$,O3/,)=G/3I+=+5*0,*3,3G+5,0G-H+,)5,*F+,-/+-J
Y.Z Q-/L)5M,G+/=)*,O/++,:,/+=3I+,*F+,/)MF*0,3O,5+4,/+0).+5*0,*3,-GG?@,O3/,G-/L)5M,G+/=)*0
Y+Z ^3)5,-5.,-.F+/+,*3,*F+,2350).+/-*+,235*/-H*3/0,0HF+=+J

B5.8,*3,-7*F3/)0+,*F+,6+-.,3O,B/+-,Q?-55)5M8,3/,3*F+/,.7?@,-7*F3/)0+.,G+/0358,*3,/+O70+,G?-55)5M,G+/=)00)35,)O
*F+,-GG?)H-5*,F-0,O-)?+.,*3,.+=350*/-*+,*F+,->)?)*@,*3,G/3I).+,O3/,*F+,->3I+,*+/=0,-5.,=++*,*F+,G3?)H)+0,3O,*F+
D5)*-/@,S+I+?3G=+5*,Q?-5,-5.,(+H*)35,!$W,Q?-55)5M,\>?)M-*)350,(7GG?+=+5*-/@,Q?-55)5M,S3H7=+5*,>@
H35H?7.)5M,-5,-GG/3G/)-*+,-M/++=+5*J

!"##$%&'()*%+,-.',$/'$,0)102()3)!*1
EF+,T-@3/_0,23==75)*@, `5O/-0*/7H*7/+, R+I@8, 3*F+/4)0+, L5345,-0,2`R, >+H-=+,+OO+H*)I+, O/3=, *F+, !0*,BG/)?
"$!",354-/.0J

EF+,Q?-55)5M,BH*,"$$&,M-I+,G34+/0,*3,*F+,T-@3/,3O,R35.35,4F)HF,-??34,-,R35.35,4).+,2`R,*3,>+,HF-/M+.,35
+?)M)>?+,.+I+?3G=+5*0,)5,3/.+/,*3,F+?G,O75.,0*/-*+M)H,)5O/-0*/7H*7/+,G/3V+H*0J,EF+,T-@3/,F-0,534,.+H).+.,*3
HF-/M+,2`R,)5,3/.+/,*3,/-)0+,-GG/3P)=-*+?@,[%$$=,4F)HF,4)??,>+,G7*,*34-/.,R35.35_0,0F-/+,3O,*F+,2/300/-)?
O75.)5M,G-HL-M+,-M/++.,4)*F,H+5*/-?,U3I+/5=+5*J,EF)0,=+-50,*F-*,-??,+?)M)>?+,.+I+?3G=+5*0,M/-5*+.,G?-55)5M
G+/=)00)35,O/3=,!,BG/)?,"$!",4)??,>+,?)->?+,*3,G-@,T-@3/-?,2`R,/+M-/.?+00,3O,4F+5,*F+,-GG?)H-*)35,4-0
07>=)**+.,*3,*F+,2375H)?,3/,-5@,/+03?7*)35,*3,M/-5*,G?-55)5M,G+/=)00)35,>@,*F+,2375H)?_0,Q?-55)5M,23==)**++J

T-@3/-?,2`R,F-0,>++5,0+*,-*,[%;,G+/,0X=,35,.+I+?3G=+5*0,)5I3?I)5M,*F+,H/+-*)35,3O,5+4,/+0).+5*)-?,75)*08
-5.,*F)0,G/3G30-?,437?.,X7-?)O@,-0,HF-/M+->?+,.+I+?3G=+5*,35,*F+,>-0)0,3O,*F+,-..)*)35-?,O?33/0G-H+,>+)5M
H/+-*+.,O3/,*F+,&,5+4,75)*0,G/3G30+.8,/+07?*)5M,)5,-,=)5)=7=,W'"J;0X=,Y>-0+.,35,H-?H7?-*)35,3O,5+*
-..)*)35-?,/+0).+5*)-?,O?33/0G-H+,:,0++,/+=-/L0,0+H*)35,O3/,>/+-L.345,3O,-/+-0ZJ

BHH3/.)5M?@,*F+,0HF+=+,437?.,-**/-H*,-,=)5)=7=,2`R,-=375*,3O,["%8,;%'J;$,YW'"J;0X=,P,[%;,G+/,0X=ZJ
;<=<)>?@A)@A)B+A&-)"')%@'@%$%)C&A@-&'(@+D)1D""C)+C&+)#+D#$D+(@"'AE)+'-)1$C(?&C)#D+C@1@#+(@"')"1)(?&)("(+D)+%"$'(
"1)1D""CA/+#&)B&@',)+--&-E)@A)B&@',)/$CA$&-)F@(?)(?&)+//D@#+'(<)G'H)#?+',&A)F@DD)B&)C&/"C(&-)@')(?&

Page 120



I$//D&%&'(+CH).&/"C()(")J"%%@((&&<

;I+ED+,B
2/345,6370+,)0,?3H-*+.,35,*F+,037*F4+0*+/5,H3/5+/,3O,*F+,V75H*)35,3O,<+=>?+@,6)??,A3-.,4)*F,R)5.+5
BI+57+J,EF+,L+/>?)5+0,-*,*F)0,V75H*)35,F-I+,/+H+5*?@,>++5,=3.)O)+.,)5,H35V75H*)35,4)*F,*F+,/+G?-H+=+5*,3O,*F+
M@/-*3/@,0@0*+=,-*,<+=>?+@,6)??,A3-.#N=G)/+,<-@,4)*F,-,/375.->37*J

EF+,>7)?.)5M,H3=G/)0+0,-,I-H-5*,/+*-)?#O33.,-5.,./)5L,75)*,Y""W="Z,35,*F+,M/375.,O?33/,YH350+5*+.,75.+/
-GG?)H-*)35,!!#$9'%Z8,4)*F,%:0*3/+@0,3O,3OO)H+,0G-H+,Y&!$="Z,->3I+J,EF+/+,-/+,-?03,5)5+,!:>+./33=,O?-*0
-?35M,*F+,/+-/,4)5M,3O,*F+,>7)?.)5M8,O/35*)5M,R)5.+5,BI+57+J

a+F)H7?-/,-HH+00,)0,O/3=,R)5.+5,BI+57+8,4)*F,-,M-*+,-*,*F+,+5*/-5H+,>+F)5.,4F)HF,0)*0,-,>)5,0*3/+J,a+F)H7?-/
+M/+00,)0,-I-)?->?+,35*3,T30*@5,BI+57+,*3,*F+,/+-/,3O,%%:%;,<+=>?+@,6)??,A3-.J,EF+,+-/?)+/,-GG/3I-?,0F34+.
!%,H-/,G-/L)5M,0G-H+0,Y)5H?J,35+,.)0->?+.Z8,*+5,>)H@H?+,G-/L)5M,0G-H+0,-5.,-,*/-50)*,0)b+.,?3-.)5M,>-@,*3,*F+
/+-/,3O,*F+,G/+=)0+0J

EF+,0)*+,)0,?3H-*+.,4)*F)5,*F+,<+=>?+@,U/34*F,B/+-J

0(C0CE@A
EF)0,-GG?)H-*)35,0++L0,*F+,+/+H*)35,3O,*43,-..)*)35-?,0*3/+@0,35,*3G,3O,*F+,+P)0*)5M,>7)?.)5M,)5,3/.+/,*3,G/3I).+
&,-..)*)35-?,0+?O:H35*-)5+.,O?-*0,Y9,P,!:>+.8,",P,0*7.)308,!,P,%:>+.,],!,P,9:>+.Z,-5.,*F+,/+:H?-..)5M,3O,*F+
4F3?+,>7)?.)5MJ,c3,-?*+/-*)350,*3,3OO:0*/++*,G-/L)5M,3/,-HH+00,-//-5M+=+5*0,-/+,G/3G30+.J

J+EDC(K
EF+,>7)?.)5M,4-0,3/)M)5-??@,M/-5*+.,G?-55)5M,G+/=)00)35,)5,!C';J,()5H+,4F)HF,*)=+,*F+,O3??34)5M,G?-55)5M
-GG?)H-*)35,F-I+,>++5,07>=)**+.1

!&#$9#"$!! Q?-55)5M,G+/=)00)35,M/-5*+.,O3/,*F+,HF-5M+,3O,70+,3O,G-/*,3O,*F+,?34+/:M/375.,O?33/
0*3/-M+,-5.,75.+/H/3O*,-/+-0,)5*3,-,/+*-)?,75)*,Y70+,H?-00,B!Z,3/,/+0*-7/-5*#H-O+,Y70+
H?-00,B%Z8,)5H?7.)5M,)5*+/5-?,-?*+/-*)350,*3,/+.7H+,*F+,O?33/,?+I+?,*3,=-*HF,*F+,0*/++*
?+I+?,-*,*F+,O/35*,-5.,)50+/*)35,3O,/+-/,O?7+,YA+O1,!!#$9'%ZJ

!W#$%#!CC& Q?-55)5M,G+/=)00)35,M/-5*+.,O3/,*F+,HF-5M+,3O,70+,3O,*F)/.:O?33/,3OO)H+,*3,0+?O:H35*-)5+.
O?-*,YA+O1,C'#"9'%ZJ

0CA+!K'!C,E+=;(@D+C,E
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$LM'N*2#&O"*P
EF+,cQQK,4-0,G7>?)0F+.,35,"'*F,T-/HF,-5.,/+G?-H+0,Q?-55)5M,Q3?)H@,U7).-5H+,-5.,Q?-55)5M,Q3?)H@
(*-*+=+5*0,4)*F,)==+.)-*+,+OO+H*J,,`*,)0,)5*+5.+.,*3,=-L+,*F+,G?-55)5M,0@0*+=,?+00,H3=G?+P,-5.,=3/+
-HH+00)>?+8,*3,G/3*+H*,*F+,+5I)/35=+5*,-5.,*3,G/3=3*+,070*-)5->?+,M/34*FJ,`*,)5H?7.+0 -,G/+07=G*)35,)5,O-I37/
3O,070*-)5->?+,.+I+?3G=+5*,)5,>3*F,G?-5,=-L)5M,-5.,.+H)0)35,=-L)5M,-5.,)*0,G7>?)H-*)35,)0,3O,0)M5)O)H-5*
4+)MF*J

(-I+.,G3?)H)+0,O/3=,*F+,-.3G*+.,DSQ,4)??,F-I+,)5H/+-0)5M?@,?+00,4+)MF*,75?+00,*F+@,-/+,)5,H35O3/=)*@,4)*F,*F+
cQQK,-5.,H-5,>+,.+=350*/-*+.,*3,>+,0*)??,/+?+I-5*J,,23/+,(*/-*+M@,G3?)H)+0,4)??,-?03,5++.,*3,>+,)5,H35O3/=)*@
4)*F,>3*F,*F+,R35.35,Q?-5,-5.,*F+,cQQK,-5.,F-I+,H350).+/->?+,4+)MF*J

<F+/+,QQU_08,QQ(_08,RSK,23/+,(*/-*+M@,-5.,DSQ,0-I+.,G3?)H)+0,-/+,/+O+//+.,*3,)5,*F+,/+G3/*,>+?34,*F+@
F-I+,>++5,H350).+/-*)350,)5,*F+,-00+00=+5*,3O,*F+,-GG?)H-*)35J,,634+I+/8,*F+,/+H3==+5.-*)35,)0,H350).+/+.
*3,H3=G?@,4)*F,*F+,cQQKJ

A=N'!"*&'E%*2%&4M'5/./

!0.'Q (G-*)-?,S+I+?3G=+5*,(*/-*+M@
!05'Q Q3G7?-*)35,-5.,6370)5M,U/34*F
!0R'Q<+=>?+@,U/34*F,B/+-
!0.R'Q Q/3*+H*)5M,-5.,N5F-5H)5M,*F+,(7>7/>-5,2F-/-H*+/,3O,d/+5*
!0.S'Q d/+5*,(*/-*+M)H,2?)=-*+,2F-5M+,T)*)M-*)35,-5.,B.-G*-*)35,T+-07/+0
!05.'Q B,d-?-5H+.,6370)5M,(*3HL

Page 121



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& 4 "1 33

T*&3%'U3$%2*M'=&V&1")#&3%'0123'5//W

ED(X' Q `5, *F+, )5*+/+0*0, 3O, -HF)+I)5M, 070*-)5->?+, .+I+?3G=+5*, Y)5H?7.)5M, G/3*+H*)5M, M/++5O)+?., 0)*+0Z8
.+I+?3G=+5*,3O,G/+I)370?@,.+I+?3G+.,7/>-5,?-5.,4)??,>+,=-P)=)0+.,Y)5H?7.)5M,O/3=,H35I+/0)350,-5.,HF-5M+0
3O,70+ZJ
ED(Y'Q B,G-**+/5,3O,.+I+?3G=+5*,4F)HF,/+.7H+0,*F+,5++.,*3,*/-I+?8,+0G+H)-??@,>@,H-/8,4)??,>+,-HF)+I+.J
ED(S,:,EF+,2375H)?,4)??,+507/+,*F-*,.+I+?3G=+5*,G/3G30-?0,.3,53*,H35O?)H*,4)*F,*F+,/3?+,3O,URB,A3-.0,-5.
R35.35,S)0*/)>7*3/,A3-.,4F)?0*,.)0H37/-M)5M,*F/37MF,*/-OO)H,35,?3H-?,/3-.0J
ED(..' Q EF+, X7-?)*@, -5., HF-/-H*+/, 3O, *F+, d3/37MF_0, >7)?*, -5., 5-*7/-?, +5I)/35=+5*, 4)??, >+, G/3*+H*+., -5.
+5F-5H+.J
ED(.5' Q Q?-55)5M, .+H)0)350, 0F37?., G/3*+H*, G7>?)H, F+-?*F, -5., 0-O+*@, -5., )5, G-/*)H7?-/8, 07GG3/*, *F+
-HF)+I+=+5*0,3O,*-/M+*0,4)*F)5,*F+,c-*)35-?,B)/,e7-?)*@,(*/-*+M@J
ED(.X'Q N5I)/35=+5*-??@,0+50)*)I+,O3/=0,3O,.+I+?3G=+5*,4)??,>+,037MF*J
ED(.W'Q c+4,.+I+?3G=+5*,*3,=-L+,-,G30)*)I+,H35*/)>7*)35,*3,)=G/3I)5M,*F+,X7-?)*@,3O,*F+,7/>-5,+5I)/35=+5*
)5,d/+5*
ED(.Y'Q T-V3/,.+I+?3G=+5*,0F37?.,+5F-5H+,*F+,G7>?)H,/+-?=J

T;5'Q E3450H-G+1,R3H-?,235*+P*,],2F-/-H*+/
T;X'Q D/>-5,(*/7H*7/+1,(G-H+,],T3I+=+5*
T;W'Q BHH+00,O3/,.)0->?+.,G+3G?+
T;Y'Q D/>-5,H?-/)*@,-5.,0-O+*@
T;H'Q Q7>?)H,A+-?=1,R-5.0H-G+,.+0)M5
T;R'Q Q7>?)H,A+-?=1,(*/++*0H+5+
T;S'Q B/HF)*+H*7/-?,e7-?)*@
T;.5'Q (70*-)5->?+,.+0)M5,G/)5H)G?+0
D(,W'Q T+-07/+0,*3,=-L+,*/-50G3/*,)=G-H*,-HH+G*->?+
D(,5X'Q Q-/L)5M,(*-5.-/.0,f,/+0).+5*)-?,.+I+?3G=+5*0
D(,5W :,\5:(*/++*,Q-/L)5M
D(,XY'Q E/-50G3/*,-HH+00,O3/,.)0->?+.,G+3G?+,],3*F+/0,4)*F,=3>)?)*@,.)OO)H7?*)+0
0E.W :,A+0).+5*)-?,Q-/L)5M,(*-5.-/.0
0E.Y'Q Q-/L)5M,O3/,.)0->?+.,G+3G?+
0E.H'Q 2@H?+,G-/L)5M,0*-5.-/.0

T*&3%'!"73L$1'E7))1&#&3%2*M'01233$34'B7$Z23L&'23Z'="L7#&3%9

E0B.5'Q BHH+00,O3/,.)0->?+.,G+3G?+
E0B.R'Q S+0)M5,U7).+,O3/,c+4,S+I+?3G=+5*
E0B.S'Q (70*-)5->?+,.+0)M58,H350*/7H*)35,-5.,G3??7*)35,H35*/3?
E0='Q (+H*)35,!$W,Q?-55)5M,\>?)M-*)350

:2M"*'"['A"3Z"3

EF+,R35.35,Q?-5,"$!!
T-@3/,3O,R35.35,(7GG?+=+5*-/@,Q?-55)5M,U7).-5H+

Y-Z, (70*-)5->?+,S+0)M5,-5.,2350*/7H*)35,YT-@,"$$WZ
Y>Z, Q?-55)5M,O3/,NX7-?)*@,-5.,S)I+/0)*@,)5,R35.35,Y\H*3>+/,"$$'Z
YHZ, BHH+00)>?+,R35.351,BHF)+I)5M,-5,`5H?70)I+,N5I)/35=+5*,YBG/)?,"$$9Z
Y.Z, EF+,T-@3/g0,6370)5M,S+0)M5,U7).+,Y"$!$,)5*+/)=,-..)*)35Z

EUED@+,@T+A+DK'@EE;EE:;,D
EF+,0)*+,)0,H?-00+.,-0,-,=)53/,-GG?)H-*)35,-5.,*F+/+O3/+,*F+,/+X7)/+=+5*0,3O,G3?)H@,2Q,!C,3O,*F+,2375H)?g0
23/+,(*/-*+M@,.3+0,53*,-GG?@8,-0,*F+,G/3G30-?,)0,O3/,?+00,*F-5,!$,O?-*0J,(3,-?*F37MF,?3H-*+.,4)*F)5,*F+
<+=>?+@,U/34*F,B/+-,H7//+5*,G3?)H@,.3+0,53*,/+X7)/+,*F+,0HF+=+,*3,-HF)+I+,*F+,23.+,O3/,(70*-)5->?+
63=+0,R+I+?,9,/+X7)/+.,3O,=-V3/,0HF+=+0J,EF+,5+4,>7)?.,+?+=+5*0,3O,*F+,.+I+?3G=+5*,4)??,0*)??,F-I+,*3,=++*
*F+,/+X7)/+=+5*0,3O,Q-/*,R,3O,*F+,d7)?.)5M,A+M7?-*)350,"$!$,4F)HF,)0,+X7)I-?+5*,*3,R+I+?,%,3O,*F+,23.+,O3/
(70*-)5->?+,63=+0J

B0,-,=)53/,0HF+=+,*F+,/+X7)/+=+5*0,3O,d/+5*g0,(QU!C,g(70*-)5->?+,S+0)M5,],2350*/7H*)35g,-?03,.3,53*,-GG?@
-5.,*F+,G/3G30-?,F-0,*F+/+O3/+,53*,>++5,-00+00+.,-M-)50*,*F+,2375H)?g0,(70*-)5->)?)*@,2F+HL,R)0*J

Page 122



!C,EUAD@D+C,
!!!,G/3G+/*)+0,F-I+,>++5,53*)O)+.,)5,4/)*)5M,3O,*F)0,-GG?)H-*)35J,<-/.,2375H)??3/0,4+/+,-?03,53*)O)+.J

B5,3>V+H*)35,F-0,>++5,/+H+)I+.,O/3=,*F+,3HH7G)+/0,3O,!,R)5.+5,BI+57+,4F)HF,)0,*F+,H?30+0*,-.V3)5)5M
G/3G+/*@,*3,*F+,-GG?)H-*)35,0)*+J,EF+,H35H+/50,H-5,>+,07==-/)0+.,-01

! \I+/.+I+?3G=+5*,J
! `=G-H*,3,*/-OO)H,-5.,G-/L)5MJ
! R300,3O,?)MF*J
! `=G-H*,35,G/)I-H@J

",3HH7G)+/0,O/3=,+P)0*)5M,O?-*0,)5,2/345,6370+,F-I+,H3==+5*+.,*F-*,4F)?+,*F+@,.35g*,3>V+H*,*3,*F+,G/3G30-?
*F+@,437?.,?)L+,*3,L534,)O,*F+,O/++F3?.+/,G/3G30+0,*3,-../+00,*F+,.-=G,G/3>?+=,)5,+P)0*)5M,O?-*08,4F+5,43/L0
-/+,+PG+H*+.,*3,H3==+5H+,-5.,4)??,345+/0#?+-0+,F3?.+/0,3O,O?-*0,>+,+PG+H*+.,*3,H35*/)>7*+,*34-/.0,*F+,H30*
3O,*F+,43/L0J,EF+0+,X7+/)+0,F-I+,>++5,.)/+H*+.,*34-/.0,*F+,-GG?)H-5*J

J$4\O2M']'D*239)"*%'=&1$V&*M> EF)0,G/3G30-?,H-5,>+,07GG3/*+.,35,*/-50G3/*-*)35,M/375.08,07>V+H*,*3,-
O)5-5H)-?,H35*/)>7*)35,3O,[C8$$$,*34-/.0,070*-)5->?+,*/-50G3/*,)=G/3I+=+5*0,-5.,*F+,O3??34)5M,H35.)*)3501

!J Q/)3/,*3,3HH7G-*)35,3O,*F+,.+I+?3G=+5*8,O7/*F+/,.+*-)?0,3O,H-/,G-/L,=-5-M+=+5*,-//-5M+=+5*0,0F-??,>+
07>=)**+.,*3,-5.,-GG/3I+.,>@,*F+,RQB8,0+**)5M,37*,*F+,=+-50,>@,4F)HF,H-/,G-/L)5M,0G-H+0,0F-??,>+
-??3H-*+.,*3,0G+H)O)H,70+/0,-*,I-/)370,*)=+0,3O,*F+,4++L,-5.,*F+,=+-50,>@,4F)HF,*F)0,4)??,>+,+5O3/H+.J

"J EF+,H-/,G-/L)5M,0G-H+0,4)*F)5,*F)0,.+I+?3G=+5*,0)*+,0F-??,53*,>+,=-.+,-I-)?->?+,O3/,H3==+/H)-?,G-/L)5M
*3,<+=>?+@,(*-.)7=,I)0)*3/0,35,0*-.)7=,+I+5*,.-@08,75?+00,3*F+/4)0+,-M/++.,)5,4/)*)5M,4)*F,*F+,RQBJ

%J Q/)3/,*3,3HH7G-*)35,3O,*F+,.+I+?3G=+5*8,O7/*F+/,.+*-)?0,3O,>)H@H?+,G-/L)5M,-5.,/+O70+,0*3/-M+
-//-5M+=+5*0,O3/,*F+,-..)*)35-?,O?-*0,0F-??,>+,07>=)**+.,*3,-5.,-GG/3I+.,>@,*F+,RQBJ,EF+0+,.+*-)?0,0F-??
*F+/+-O*+/,>+,-GG/3I+.J

;3V$*"3#&3%21'J&21%\> K7/*F+/,.+*-)?0,4)??,>+,/+X7)/+.,3O,*F+,+P*/-H*,.7H*,-5.,-003H)-*+.,=+HF-5)H-?,G?-5*
-5.,O)?*/-*)35,0@0*+=,O3/,*F+,B%,70+,35,*F+,M/375.,O?33/,3O,*F+,>7)?.)5M,M/-5*+.,G+/=)00)35,?-0*,@+-/,YA+O1
!!#$9'%Z,>7*,53*,@+*,)=G?+=+5*+.J

(;:@(^E
0*$3L$)1&''"['Z&V&1")#&3%-
EF+,0)*+,)0,?3H-*+.,4)*F)5,*F+,<+=>?+@,U/34*F,B/+-,4F)HF,)0,).+5*)O)+.,)5,G3?)H@,2Q,',3O,*F+,23/+,(*/-*+M@,-0
>+)5M,+PG+H*+.,*3,.+?)I+/,-*,?+-0*,!!8;$$,5+4,F3=+0,>@,"$"WJ,EF+,-..)*)35-?,O?33/0,-5.,*F+,5+4,/+0).+5*)-?
75)*0,)5,*F+=,-/+,*F+/+O3/+,H350).+/+.,*3,>+,-HH+G*->?+,)5,G/)5H)G?+J

_721$%M'"['*&9$Z&3%$21'2LL"##"Z2%$"3
&,5+4,/+0).+5*)-?,75)*0,-/+,G/3G30+.,H3=G/)0)5M,",0*7.)3,O?-*08,9,35+:>+.,O?-*08,!,*F/++:>+.,=-)035+**+,-5.,!
O37/:>+.,=-)035+**+,-/+,G/3G30+.J,B??,*F+,O?-*0,=++*,*F+,=)5)=7=,O?33/,-/+-,0*-5.-/.0,0+*,37*,)5,*F+,R35.35
Q?-5J

B??,*F+,5+4,O?-*0,4)??,>+,?3H-*+.,4)*F)5,*F+,5+4,9*F,-5.,;*F,O?33/0J,B??,F-I+,-5,75)5*+//7G*+.,37*?33L,-5.,=++*
dAN,M7).+?)5+0,O3/,.-@?)MF*J,c35+,3O,*F+,75)*0,F-I+,-,03?+?@,53/*F+/5,-0G+H*,-5.,4)??,*F+/+O3/+,-??,+5V3@,03=+
.)/+H*,075?)MF*,.7/)5M,*F+,.-@J,EF+,0HF+=+,F-0,>++5,/+.+0)M5+.,*3,/+.7H+,.)/+H*,3I+/?33L)5M,>+*4++5,*F+
O?-*0,-5.,-/+,534,H350).+/+.,*3,+5V3@,-5,-HH+G*->?+,?+I+?,3O,G/)I-H@J,,EF+,+P)0*)5M,3OO)H+,-HH3==3.-*)35
.3+0,F-I+,4)5.340,*F-*,-??34,03=+,3I+/?33L)5M,3O,*F+,4)5.340,3O,+P)*)5M,O?-*0J,EF+,G/3G30+.,+P*+50)35,-5.
/+O7/>)0F=+5*,3O,*F+,>7)?.)5M,-??340,*F)0,G/3>?+=,*3,>+,/+H*)O)+.,*F/37MF,*F+,)5*/3.7H*)35,3O,3>0H7/+,4)5.340
*3,*F)0,+?+I-*)35,3O,*F+,+P)0*)5M,3OO)H+0,*3,>+,0+H7/+.,>@,H35.)*)35J

EF+,0)*+,O-H+0,-,>70@,/3-.,Y<+=>?+@,6)??,A3-.ZJ,B,H35.)*)35,)0,G/3G30+.,/+X7)/)5M,*F+,-GG?)H-5*0,*3
.+=350*/-*+,*F-*,*F+@,F-I+,H350).+/+.,?3H-?,/3-.,*/-OO)H,53)0+8,-5.,)O,5+H+00-/@,)=G?+=+5*,-5@,0G+H)-?
=+-07/+0,5++.+.,*3,0-*)0O-H*3/)?@,=)*)M-*+,53)0+,-5.,-**+57-*+,*F+,G/3G30+.,/+0).+5*)-?,75)*0,*3,-
0-*)0O-H*3/)?@,?+I+?J

EF+,-.I+/0+,0*-HL)5M,3O,/33=0,>+*4++5,*F+,+P)0*)5M,-5.,G/3G30+.,O?-*0,F-0,?-/M+?@,>++5,-I3).+.J,EF+,*3+
?-/M+/,=-)035+**+,75)*0,-/+,0)*+.,3I+/,*F+,+P)0*)5M,3OO)H+,-HH3==3.-*)35,F34+I+/,O?33/,)507?-*)35,?+I+?0
/+X7)/+.,O3/,d7)?.)5M,235*/3?,-/+,53/=-??@,H350).+/+.,07OO)H)+5*,*3,G/+I+5*,53)0+,57)0-5H+,>+*4++5,O?33/0J
634+I+/,)5,3/.+/,*3,+507/+,*F+,0-*)0O-H*3/@,?+I+?,3O,)507?-*)35,)0,70+.,N5I)/35=+5*-?,6+-?*F,F-I+,/+X7+0*+.,-

Page 123



H35.)*)35,/+X7)/)5M,G30*:H3=G?+*)35,*+0*)5M,3O,53)0+,?+I+?0,G/)3/,*3,3HH7G-*)35J

EF+,0)*+,)0,53*,H-G->?+,3O,-HH3==3.-*)5M,-5@,H3==75-?,-=+5)*@,0G-H+8,F34+I+/,-??,*F+,5+4,O?-*0,4)??,F-I+
>-?H35)+0,/-5M)5M,)5,0)b+,O/3=,"JC,0X=,*3,!!J',0X=J,EF+,2375H)?g0,(QU!',S+0)M5,U7).+,O3/,c+4
S+I+?3G=+5*,/+H3==+5.0,*F-*,5+4,O?-**+.,F370)5M,0F37?.,).+-??@,F-I+,"$,0X=,3O,H3==75-?,-=+5)*@,0G-H+
G+/,O?-*J,,634+I+/,)*,)0,-HH+G*+.,*F-*,*F)0,H-5g*,-?4-@0,>+,-HF)+I+.8,G-/*)H7?-/?@,35,*F+,=3/+,H350*/-)5+.,0)*+0
*@G)H-??@,O375.,)5,-5.,-/375.,<+=>?+@,E345,2+5*/+J,`5,07HF,0)*7-*)3508,G/3I).+.,*F-*,)5,-??,3*F+/,/+0G+H*0,*F+
G/3G30-?,)0,-HF)+I)5M,-5,-GG/3G/)-*+,0*-5.-/.,3O,-HH3==3.-*)35,-5.,07>V+H*,*3,*F+/+,>+)5M,-,07)*->?+,G7>?)H
-=+5)*@,0G-H+,4)*F)5,4-?L)5M,.)0*-5H+8,-5,-..)*)35-?,0!$W,H35*/)>7*)35,)0,037MF*,*3,3OO0+*,*F+,?-HL,3O,-=+5)*@
0G-H+,4)*F)5,*F+,0HF+=+J,EF)0,-GG/3-HF,F-0,>++5,-GG?)+.,*3,3*F+/,/+H+5*,0HF+=+0,)5,<+=>?+@,:,A30+=+-.
6-??8,^75)G+/,2?30+,+*HJ,`5,*F+,H-0+,3O,*F)0,H7//+5*,-GG?)H-*)35,*F+,0)*+,)0,?+00,*F-5,;$$,=+*/+0,O/3=,h)5M
N.4-/.,Q-/LJ,`*,*F+/+O3/+,/+H3==+5.+.,*F-*,-5,-..)*)35-?,[!$8$$$,H35*/)>7*)35,>+,037MF,O3/,)=G/3I+=+5*0
*3,*F)0,G7>?)H,G-/L,)5,3/.+/,*3,3OO0+*,*F+,0)M5)O)H-5*,0F3/*O-??,)5,-=+5)*@,0G-H+,4)*F)5,*F+,0HF+=+J

`5,-..)*)35,%,3O,*F+,+P)0*)5M,O?-*0,4)??,+-HF,M-)5,-,9J',0X=,>-?H35@J,27//+5*?@,535+,3O,*F+,+P)0*)5M,O?-*0,F-I+
-5@,+P*+/5-?,-=+5)*@,0G-H+J

=>/. ?*)3 @))>+(/'.2
2./.30"=>%%$
@$3/"A2BCD

E3."F'.3$'/>
=>%%$"@$3/
A2BCD

G%'0%'"H>/'
8./'0/$0
A2BCD

I/>(%'*
A2BCD

=6 6J130 ;5KL MN ;5 MKO
=4 6J130 ;5KO M; ;5 OK5
=L 2.90+% LOKP L< LO 4KN
=M LJ130 6P6 6PO N< 65K<
=; MJ130 45M 44; 65O 66KO
=< 6J130 MPK; MPK; ;5 MKO
=O 6J130 M;K4 M< ;5 OK5
=P 2.90+% LPK4 L< LO 4KN

E3*-?,)5*+/5-?,O?33/,0G-H+,>-0+.,35,5+*,)5*+/5-?,O?33/,-/+-,H-?H7?-*)350,?)0*+.,->3I+,i,W'"J;,0X=J
E3*-?,)5*+/5-?,O?33/,-/+-,>-0+.,35,-GG?)H-5*0,0*-*+.,O?33/,-/+-,i,W;;J',0X=J

B0,*F+/+,-/+,.)0H/+G+5H)+0,>+*4++5,*F+,-GG?)H-5*0,0*-*+.,)5*+/5-?,O?33/,-/+-0,-5.,\OO)H+/g0,345,H-?H7?-*)350
*F+,-GG?)H-5*,F-0,>++5,-0L+.,*3,G/3I).+,O7/*F+/,H?-/)O)H-*)35,3O,*F+,O?33/,-/+-0,G/3G30+.8,G+/,O?-*J,EF)0,4)??,>+
/+G3/*+.,O7/*F+/,)5,*F+,(7GG?+=+5*-/@,A+G3/*,*3,23==)**++J

=&9$43'"['%\&')*")"921
EF+,+P)0*)5M,>7)?.)5M,)0,-,/-*F+/,.7??,-5.,*)/+.,?33L)5M,>/)HL,>7)?.)5MJ,EF+,G/3G30-?,)0,*3,-..,*43,5+4,O?33/0,-5.
/+:H?-.,*F+,4F3?+,+P*+5.+.,>7)?.)5M,)5,5+4,4F)*+,-5.,M/+@,G-5+??)5MJ,c+4,M?-b)5M,)0,*3,>+,)5*/3.7H+.,*3,*F+
+P)0*)5M,>7)?.)5M,-?35M,4)*F,5+4,>-?H35)+0J,EF+0+,)=G/3I+=+5*0,*3,*F+,+P)0*)5M,>7)?.)5M,*3M+*F+/,4)*F
G/3V+H*)5M,+?+=+5*0,-5.,>-?H35)+0,G/3G30+.,)5,*F+,5+4,7GG+/,O?33/0,F+?G,*3,>/+-L,7G,*F+,O3/=,3O,*F+,>7)?.)5M
-5.,H/+-*+0,I)07-?,)5*+/+0*J,EF)0,-GG/3-HF,)0,H350).+/+.,-HH+G*->?+,-5.,)O,H3=G?+*+.,)5,=-*+/)-?0,3O,-
07OO)H)+5*,X7-?)*@,-5.,O)5)0F+.,*3,-5,-GG/3G/)-*+,0*-5.-/.,0F37?.,M)I+,*F+,)=G/+00)35,3O,>+)5M,-5,+5*)/+?@,5+4
>7)?.)5MJ

\5,*F+,3*F+/,0).+,3O,R)5.+5,BI+57+,)0,23**+/+??,6370+,4F)HF,-*,',0*3/+@0,4)??,0*)??,>+,-,0*3/+@,F)MF+/,*F-5,*F+
+P*+5.+.,2/345,6370+J,`5,*+/=0,3O,)*0,0H-?+,*F+/+O3/+,*F+,+P*+5.+.,>7)?.)5M,)0,H3=G-/->?+,4)*F,3*F+/
>7)?.)5M0,?3H-*+.,-?35M,*F)0,0*/+*HF,3O,<+=>?+@,6)??,A3-.J,EF+,+P)0*)5M,>7)?.)5M,-?/+-.@,F-0,-,0?)MF*?@
-4L4-/.,/+?-*)350F)G,*3,*F+,=7HF,?34+/,0H-?+,F370)5M,)5,R)5.+5,BI+57+,-5.,*F+,0=-??+/,-.V3)5)5M,3OO)H+
>7)?.)5M,35,<+=>?+@,6)??,A3-.J,634+I+/,*F+,G/3G30+.,+P*+50)35,-5.,/+O7/>)0F=+5*,3O,2/345,6370+,4)??
=-L+,O3/,-,=3/+,-**/-H*)I+,-5.,)5*+/+0*)5M,>7)?.)5M,*F-*,.+0G)*+,>+)5M,?-/M+/,4)??,=-L+,-,=3/+,G30)*)I+
H35*/)>7*)35,*3,*F+,0*/++*,0H+5+,*F-5,*F+,+P)0*)5M,>7)?.)5M,.3+0J

@LL&99
Q3?)H@,%BJ;,3O,*F+,R35.35,Q?-5,0G+H)O)+0,*F-*,-??,5+4,F370)5M,0F37?.,>+,>7)?*,*3,R)O+*)=+,63=+0,0*-5.-/.J,,R)O*
-HH+00,)0,G/3I).+.,*3,-??,/+0).+5*)-?,O?33/0J,<F)?+,*F+,=-)5,O/35*,.33/,*3,*F+,/+0).+5*)-?,H3/+,)0,-HH+00+.,>@,-5
+P)0*)5M,0+*,3O,0*+G0,?+I+?,-HH+00,)0,G/3I).+.,*3,-,0+H35.-/@,/+0).+5*)-?,+5*/-5H+,*3,*F+,G-/L)5M,-/+-8,-5.,-
.)0->?+.,?)O*,)0,G/3G30+.,O/3=,R)5.+5,BI+57+,*3,*F+,+5*/-5H+J

02*P$34`'E&*V$L$34
EF+,0)*+,F-0,M33.,-HH+00,*3,G7>?)H,*/-50G3/*,0+/I)H+0,YQEBR,9ZJ,<+=>?+@,(*-.)7=,0*-*)35,Y2F)?*+/5,?)5+Z, )0

Page 124



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& 7 "1 33

H?30+,>@8,-0,-/+,>70,/37*+0,!&8,'C8,&%8,C"8,!&"8,"$98,""%8,""9,-5.,"C'J,EF+/+,)0,-,?35M,>70,0*3G,H?+-/4-@
4)*F,-,0F+?*+/,-5.,0+-*,-?35M,*F+,<+=>?+@,6)??,A3-.,O/35*-M+,3O,*F+,0)*+J

EF+,0)*+,)0,4)*F)5,235*/3??+.,Q-/L)5M,j35+,k<l8,4F)HF,)0,)5,3G+/-*)35,O/3=,T35.-@,*3,(-*7/.-@,>+*4++5,&-=
*3,WJ%$G=J,EF+,0)*+,)0,-?03,4)*F)5,*F+,<+=>?+@,(*-.)7=,NI+5*,S-@,Q/3*+H*)I+,Q-/L)5M,j35+8,35,4F)HF,.-@0
/+0*/)H*)350,+P*+5.,O/3=,&-=,*3,T).5)MF*J,B0,07HF8,G-/L)5M,)5,R)5.+5,BI+57+,-5.,T30*@5,BI+57+,Y>3*F,?3H-?
-HH+00,/3-.0Z,)0,M+5+/-??@,/+0*/)H*+.,*3,/+0).+5*0_,G+/=)*,F3?.+/0,35?@8,-?*F37MF,*F+/+,)0,-?03,G-@,-5.,.)0G?-@
-I-)?->?+,-*,*F+)/,+-0*+/5,+5.0J

2-/,G-/L)5M,-??34-5H+0,O3/,/+0).+5*)-?,70+,-/+,0+*,37*,)5,*F+,0*-5.-/.,Q(!9,3O,*F+,DSQJ,B0,*F+,0)*+,F-0,M33.
-HH+00,*3,G7>?)H,*/-50G3/*,0+/I)H+0,-5.,)0,4)*F)5,-,235*/3??+.,Q-/L)5M,j35+8,/+.7H+.,-??34-5H+0,-GG?@J

EF+,G-/L)5M,-5.,0+/I)H)5M,-??34-5H+0, O3/, *F+,H3==+/H)-?,70+0,4)*F)5, *F+,>7)?.)5M,-/+,0+*,37*, )5,0*-5.-/.0
Q(W8,Q('8,Q(C8,Q(!'8,Q(!C,-5.,Q("$J

S)0->?+.,-5.,>)H@H?+,G-/L)5M,/+X7)/+=+5*0,-/+,0+*,37*,)5,0*-5.-/.0,Q(!;,-5.,Q(!W,/+0G+H*)I+?@J

KL@A(@',)1D""C)A/+#&
EF+,+P)0*)5M,/+*-)?#O33.,-5.,./)5L,75)*8,F-I)5M,-,M/300,O?33/,-/+-,3O,>+?34,9$$=8,)0,G+/=)**+.,-,=-P)=7=,3O
35+,H-/,G-/L)5M,0G-H+J,EF+,+P)0*)5M,3OO)H+, O?33/0G-H+, )0,G+/=)**+.,!,0G-H+,G+/,%$$=,-0, *F+,0)*+,F-0,M33.
-HH+00,*3,G7>?)H,*/-50G3/*,0+/I)H+0,-5.,)0,35,*F+,+.M+,3O,<+=>?+@,*345,H+5*/+8,M)I)5M,-,O7/*F+/,-??34-5H+,3O
*43,0G-H+0J,EF+,5)5+,+P)0*)5M,!:>+./33=,O?-*0,-/+,+-HF,G+/=)**+.,$J',0G-H+08,M)I)5M,-,=-P)=7=,-??34-5H+
3O,WJ%,0G-H+0J,EF+,H7//+5*,*3*-?,G-/L)5M,-??34-5H+,O3/,*F+,0)*+, )0,*F+/+O3/+,)5,*F+,3/.+/,3O,C,0G-H+0,-5.,*F+
+P)0*)5M,G/3I)0)35,3O,!",0*-5.-/.,4).*F,0G-H+0,+PH++.0,0*-5.-/.0J

:C"/"A&-)1D""C)A/+#&
EF+,G/3G30-?,4)??,-..,-5,-..)*)35-?,+)MF*,O?-*0,*3,*F+,>7)?.)5M,YW,P,!:>+.#0*7.)3,-5.,",P,%:#9:>+.ZJ,EF+0+,4)??,>+
G+/=)**+., -, *3*-?, 3O, WJW, 0G-H+0, Y$J', G+/, !:>+., O?-*, ], !J", G+/, ?-/M+/, 75)*Z, *F+/+>@, *-L)5M, *F+, *3*-?, G-/L)5M
-??34-5H+,O3/,*F+,>7)?.)5M,*3,!;JC,0G-H+0J

:+CM@',)/C"N@A@"'
EF+,+P)0*)5M,H-/,G-/L)5M,G/3I)0)35,Y!%,0G-H+0,)5H?J,35+,.)0->?+.Z,437?.,*F+/+O3/+,-HH3/.,4)*F,0*-5.-/.0,-5.
)5.++.8, *F)0, G/3G30-?, 4)??, +?)=)5-*+, *F+, +P)0*)5M, 3I+/G/3I)0)35, 3O, G-/L)5M, O3/, *F+, >7)?.)5MJ, 634+I+/8
H350).+/-*)35,-?03,5++.0,*3,>+,M)I+5,*3,*F+,)=G-H*,3O,-5@,3I+/0G)??,G-/L)5M,O/3=,*F+,0)*+,35,G-/L)5M,H35.)*)350
)5,*F+,-/+-J,E3,*F)0,+5.8,)*,)0,/+H3==+5.+.,*F-*,-??,3O,*F+,G-/L)5M,0G-H+0,-/+,=-.+,-I-)?->?+,*3,/+0).+5*08,-*
?+-0*,-*,+I+5)5M0,-5.,4++L+5.08,-?*F37MF,*F+/+,=-@,>+,03=+,0H3G+,*3,-??34,.3I+*-)?)5M,3O,0G-H+0,4)*F,*F+
3*F+/, 70+0, YG-/*)H7?-/?@, *F+, 3OO)H+0Z, .7/)5M, *F+, .-@J, B, H-/, G-/L, =-5-M+=+5*, G?-5, *3, 0+*, 37*, G/3G30+.
-//-5M+=+5*0,)0,*F+/+O3/+,H35.)*)35+.J,634+I+/8,)5,I)+4,3O,*F+,)5H/+-0+,)5,*F+,57=>+/,3O,O?-*0,-5.,*F+,?3H-?
35:0*/++*,G-/L)5M,0)*7-*)358,)*,)0,G/3G30+.,*3,/+0*/)H*,*F+,5+4,O?-*0,*3,53*,>+,+?)M)>?+,O3/,G-/L)5M,G+/=)*0J

EF+,H-/,G-/L)5M,-/+-,O3/,*F)0,>7)?.)5M,F-0,>++5,3>0+/I+.,-0,>+)5M,F)/+.,37*,-0,G)/-*+,G-/L)5M,O3/,0G+H*-*3/0
35, <+=>?+@, (*-.)7=, +I+5*, .-@0J, EF)0, 75.+/=)5+0, *F+, -**+=G*0, *3, =)5)=)0+, */-OO)H, -003H)-*+., 4)*F, *F+
(*-.)7=,-5.,-..0,*3,*F+,.)OO)H7?*)+0,)5,=-5-M)5M,*/-OO)H,=3I+=+5*0,-4-@,O/3=,*F+,(*-.)7=,-O*+/,+I+5*08,4F+5
<+=>?+@,6)??,A3-., )0,H?30+.,*3, *F/37MF,*/-OO)H8,-0).+,O/3=,*F+, )007+,3O,7*)?)0)5M,0G-H+0,*F-*,0F37?.,>+,L+G*
-I-)?->?+,O3/,/+0).+5*0J,B,G?-55)5M,H35.)*)35,)0,*F+/+O3/+,/+H3==+5.+.,35,-5@,G?-55)5M,-GG/3I-?,G/+I+5*)5M
*F+,70+,3O, *F)0,H-/,G-/L, O3/,I)0)*3/,G-/L)5M,35,<+=>?+@,(*-.)7=,+I+5*,.-@08, )5,3/.+/, *3,-??34,+5O3/H+=+5*
-H*)35,*3,>+,*-L+5,)5,O7*7/+J

!@A+BD&-)/+CM@',
B*,?+-0*,;m,3O,*F+,0G-H+0,Y!,=)5)=7=Z,0F37?.,>+,=-/L+.,-5.,.+.)H-*+.,O3/,.)0->?+.,70+,-5.,*F+,G/3G30+.
G/3I)0)35,3O,35+,07HF,0G-H+,)0,07OO)H)+5*,*3,0-*)0O@,*F)0,/+X7)/+=+5*J

I&CN@#@',
EF+,+P)0*)5M,/+*-)?#O33.,-5.,./)5L,75)*,/+X7)/+0,0+/I)H)5M,>@,-,*/-50)*,0)b+.,I+F)H?+8,4F)?0*,*F+,3OO)H+0,/+X7)/+
0+/I)H)5M,>@,&=,/)M).,I+F)H?+0J,B,*/-50)*,0)b+.,>-@,4-0,-GG/3I+.,35,*F+,+-/?)+/,-GG?)H-*)35,O3/,*F+,M/375.,O?33/
75)*,-5.,4F)?0*, *F+/+, )0,53,0G+H)O)H,&=,>-@,-I-)?->?+, O3/, *F+,3OO)H+08, *F)0, )0,-,F)0*3/)H, 0)*7-*)35,4F)HF, )0,53*
43/0+5+.,>@,*F)0,G/3G30-?J,(7HF,I+F)H?+0,437?.,)O,5+H+00-/@,>+,->?+,*3,0*-5.,*+=G3/-/)?@,4)*F)5,*F+,H+5*/-?
-)0?+,3O,*F+,H-/,G-/LJ

=@#H#D&)/+CM@',
(*-5.-/.0, /+X7)/+, -*, ?+-0*, 35+, 0+H7/+, >)H@H?+, G-/L)5M, 0G-H+, G+/, O?-*8, -?35M0).+, ->37*, +)MF*,=3/+, G7>?)H?@
-HH+00)>?+,0G-H+0,O3/,*F+,H3==+/H)-?,70+08,M)I)5M,-,*3*-?,/+X7)/+=+5*,O3/,->37*,";,0G-H+0J,E+5,0G-H+0,4+/+
G/+I)370?@,-GG/3I+.,4)*F)5, *F+,H-/,G-/L8,-?*F37MF,*F+0+,F-I+,53*,-H*7-??@,>++5,G/3I).+.J,B0,-,=)5)=7=8,-

Page 125



O7/*F+/,+)MF*,0G-H+0,4)*F)5,-,0+H7/+8, ?3H-L->?+,-5.,H3I+/+.,0*3/+,-/+, /+X7)/+., O3/, *F+0+,-..)*)35-?, O?-*0J,B
H35.)*)35,)0,/+H3==+5.+.,*3,.+*-)?,O7*7/+,>)H@H?+,G-/L)5M,G/3I)0)35,4)*F)5,*F+,0)*+8,0F34)5M,-,=)5)=7=,3O,!&
Y-5.,G/+O+/->?@,";Z,0G-H+0J

K%&C,&'#H)+##&AA)+'-)C&1$A&)#"DD&#(@"'2
EF+,0)*+,F-0,O/35*-M+0,35*3,*43,0*/++*08,03,)0,+-0)?@,-HH+00+.,>@,O)/+,-GG?)-5H+0J,c3,.+*-)?0,3O,/+O70+,0*3/-M+
-//-5M+=+5*0,F-I+,>++5,0F345,O3/,*F+,5+4,O?-*0,*F37MF,-5.,*F)0,=-@,/+X7)/+,*F+,+5?-/M+=+5*,3O,*F+,+P)0*)5M
/+O70+,0*3/-M+,-/+-J,B??,0*3/-M+,=70*,>+,G/3I).+.,4)*F)5,!$=,3O,-,?3H-*)35,*F-*,-,/+O70+,I+F)H?+,H-5,-HH+00
-5.,-0,?35M,-0,*F+,-..)*)35-?,>)50,H-5,>+,-HH3==3.-*+.,>+F)5.,*F+,>375.-/@,4-??,-?35M,R)5.+5,BI+57+8,*F)0
/+X7)/+=+5*,4)??,>+,=+*J,K7/*F+/,.+*-)?0,-/+,037MF*,-0,-,H35.)*)35,3O,-5@,-GG/3I-?J

N1""Z'($9P
EF+,0)*+,)0,4)*F)5,K?33.,j35+,!,-5.,)0,?+00,*F-5,!,F+H*-/+,)5,0)b+n,*F+/+O3/+,53,.+*-)?+.,O?33.,/)0L,0*-*+=+5*,)0
/+X7)/+.J

=&39$%M
EF+,G/3G30-?,)0,0)*+.,4)*F)5,-5,7/>-5,-/+-,4)*F,-,QEBR,3O,9J,EF+,G/3G30+.,.+50)*@,3O,*F+,.+I+?3G=+5*
+X7-*+0,*3,!"%!7#F-,-5.,;$%,F/#F-J,EF)0,)0,4)*F)5,*F+,*3?+/-5H+0,53/=-??@,G+/=)**+.,4)*F)5,*F+,R35.35,Q?-51
Y'$,f,"W$,7#F-,O3/,-5,k7/>-5l,.+0)M5-*+.,-/+-,-5.,"$$,f,'$$,F/#F-JZ,EF+,G/3G30-?,H3=G?)+0,4)*F,*F+
/+H3==+5.+.,.+50)*@,?+I+?0,0+*,37*,)5,*F+,R35.35,Q?-5J

+#)2L%'"3'&a$9%$34'*&9$Z&3%9-
EF+,G/3G30-?,)0,-.V3)5+.,>@,/+0).+5*)-?,G/3G+/*)+0,)5,R)5.+5,-5.,T30*@5,BI+57+J,EF+,0HF+=+,F-0,>++5
-=+5.+.,*3,+507/+,*F-*,*F+,0HF+=+,)0,H350).+/+.,*3,=++*,*F+,/+?+I-5*,M7).+?)5+0,O3/,G/+0+/I)5M
5+)MF>37/)5M,/+0).+5*)-?,-=+5)*@,0+*,37*,)5,(QU!'J,B??,5+4,/+0).+5*)-?,4)5.340,O-H)5M,*34-/.0,5+)MF>37/)5M
G/3G+/*)+0,-/+,?3H-*+.,-*,?+-0*,*+5,=+*/+0,O/3=,*F+,0)*+0,>375.-/)+0,4)*F,5+)MF>37/)5M,G/3G+/*)+0,-5.,3I+/,"$
=+*/+0,O/3=,-5@,.)/+H*?@,O-H)5M,F->)*->?+,/33=,4)5.340J,EF+,9;,.+M/++,0+*,.345,/+X7)/+=+5*,F-0,?-/M+?@
>++5,=+*J,EF+,/+-/,M-/.+5,3O,*F+,5+)MF>37/)5M,G/3G+/*@,-*,!,R)5.+5,BI+57+,F-0,-5,+P)0*)5M,%J&,=+*/+,F)MF
>375.-/@,4-??,>+*4++5,)*,-5.,*F+,0)*+J,EF+,9;,.+M/++,?)5+,F-0,*F+/+O3/+,>++5,*-L+5,O/3=,*F+,*3G,3O,*F)0,4-??J
EF)0,.+=350*/-*+,*F-*,*F+,-..)*)35-?,O?33/0,35?@,=-/M)5-??@,+5H/3-HF,7G35,*F)0,?)5+J,EF)0,O-)?7/+,)0,53*
H350).+/+.,0)M5)O)H-5*,+537MF,*3,V70*)O@,-,/+-035,*3,/+O70+,*F+,-GG?)H-*)35J,K7/*F+/=3/+,*F+,)5*/3.7H*)35,3O
3>0H7/+,M?-b)5M,*3,*F+,+P)0*)5M,3OO)H+,-HH3==3.-*)35,)=G/3I+0,*F+,G/)I-H@,3O,+P)*)5M,5+)MF>37/0J

EF+,d7)?.)5M,A+0+-/HF,N0*->?)0F=+5*,U7).+,*3,U33.,Q/-H*)H+,"$$!!,=-L+0,/+H3==+5.-*)350,O3/,,*F+
/+*+5*)35,3O,.-@?)MF*,-5.,075?)MF*,)5,+P)0*)5M,>7)?.)5M0,-.V-H+5*,*3,5+4,.+I+?3G=+5*0J,B,.-@?)MF*,],075?)MF*
/+G3/*,F-0,>++5,H-//)+.,37*,35,*F+,G/3G30+.,+P*+50)35,*F-*,.+=350*/-*+0,*F+,G/3G30-?,4)??,F-I+,-,?)=)*+.
+OO+H*,7G35,*F+,-I-)?->)?)*@,075?)MF*,-5.,.-@?)MF*,*3,/33=0,)5,*F+,-.V-H+5*,F370+,-*,!,R)5.+5,BI+57+,-5.,*3,*F+
H3==+/H)-?,>7)?.)5M,H-??+.,23**/+??,6370+,35,*F+,53/*F,0).+,3O,R)5.+5,BI+57+J,EF+,-5-?@0+0,M)I+5,)5,*F)0
/+G3/*,0F34,*F-*,*F+,/+.7H*)350,4)??,>+,4)*F)5,*F+,?)=)*0,/+H3==+5.+.,)5,*F+,U7).+,*3,U33.,Q/-H*)H+J

!"3L179$"3
EF+,G/3G30+.,.+I+?3G=+5*,)0,H350).+/+.,*3,=++*,*F+,/+?+I-5*,G3?)H)+0,-5.,M7).+?)5+0,3O,*F+,2375H)?,-5.,*F+
R35.35,Q?-5J,\OO)H+/0,>+?)+I+,)*,4)??,)=G/3I+,*F+,-GG+-/-5H+,3O,*F+,+P)0*)5M,>7)?.)5M,-0,4+??,-0,G/3I).)5M,5+4
F370)5M,4)*F)5,*F+,<+=>?+@,U/34*F,-/+-J,S+0G)*+,*F+,O-H*,*F-*,*F+,0HF+=+,.3+0,53*,G/3I).+,*F+,?+I+?0,3O
+P*+/5-?,-=+5)*@,0G-H+,53/=-??@,037MF*8,3I+/-??,*F+,X7-?)*@,3O,-HH3==3.-*)35,G/3G30+.,)0,H350).+/+.
-HH+G*->?+J,EF+,?-HL,3O,-=+5)*@,0G-H+,H-5,>+,3OO0+*,>@,0++L)5M,-..)*)35-?,0!$W,H35*/)>7*)350,O3/,3G+5,0G-H+
)=G/3I+=+5*,)5,*F+,?3H-?)*@J

(;!C::;,=@D+C,> U/-5*,2350+5*,07>V+H*,*3,R+M-?,-M/++=+5*

Y!Z EF+,G/3G30+.,.+I+?3G=+5*,)0,)5,M+5+/-?,-HH3/.-5H+,4)*F,G3?)H)+0,H35*-)5+.,)5,*F+1:

d/+5*g0,-.3G*+.,23/+,(*/-*+M@,"$!$
d/+5*g0,D5)*-/@,S+I+?3G=+5*,Q?-5,"$$9
2375H)?g0,(7GG?+=+5*-/@,Q?-55)5M,U7).-5H+,!',:,S+0)M5,U7).+,O3/,c+4,S+I+?3G=+5*
(7GG?+=+5*-/@,Q?-55)5M,S3H7=+5*,,:,(!$W,Q?-55)5M,\>?)M-*)350J

!C,=+D+C,E`(;@EC,E>

Page 126



Y!Z EF+,.+I+?3G=+5*,*3,4F)HF,*F)0,G+/=)00)35,/+?-*+0,=70*,>+,>+M75,53*,?-*+/,*F-5,*F+,+PG)/-*)35
3O,*F/++,@+-/0,>+M)55)5M,35,*F+,.-*+,3O,*F)0,G+/=)00)35J

A+-0351,,E3,H35O3/=,4)*F,*F+,/+X7)/+=+5*0,3O,(+H*)35,C!,3O,*F+,E345,-5.,2375*/@,Q?-55)5M
BH*,!CC$J

Y"Z S+*-)?0,3O,=-*+/)-?0,O3/,-??,+P*+/5-?,43/L,4)*F,0-=G?+08,Y)5H?7.)5M,>7*,53*,?)=)*+.,*3,H?-..)5M8
/33O,=-*+/)-?08,4)5.34,.+*-)?08,>-?H35@,.+*-)?0Z,0F-??,>+,07>=)**+.,*3,-5.,-GG/3I+.,)5,4/)*)5M
>@,*F+,R3H-?,Q?-55)5M,B7*F3/)*@,G/)3/,*3,-5@,43/L,H3==+5H)5M,-5.,*F30+,.+*-)?08,35H+
-GG/3I+.8,0F-??,>+,O7??@,)=G?+=+5*+.J

A+-0351,E3,+507/+,-,0-*)0O-H*3/@,.+I+?3G=+5*,4F)HF,.3+0,53*,G/+V7.)H+,*F+,-=+5)*@,3O,*F+
?3H-?)*@J

Y%Z S+*-)?+.,./-4)5M0,-*,-,0H-?+,3O,!1;8,3/,-5,-?*+/5-*)I+,0H-?+,*F-*,F-0,>++5,-M/++.,)5,4/)*)5M,>@
*F+,R3H-?,Q?-55)5M,B7*F3/)*@8,)5H?7.)5M8,4F+/+,5+H+00-/@8,0+H*)350,-5.,.+*-)?+.,+?+I-*)3508,3O
*F+,I-/)370,+?+=+5*0,3O,*F+,O-H-.+0,3O,*F+,>7)?.)5M8,.+*-)?)5M,*F+,V75H*)350,>+*4++5,.)OO+/+5*
+?+=+5*0,3O,*F+,>7)?.)5M8,0F-??,>+,07>=)**+.,*3,-5.,-GG/3I+.,)5,4/)*)5M,>@,*F+,R3H-?,Q?-55)5M
B7*F3/)*@,G/)3/,*3,*F+,H3==+5H+=+5*,3O,*F+,.+I+?3G=+5*,F+/+>@,G+/=)**+.,-5.,*F+
.+I+?3G=+5*,0F-??,>+,H-//)+.,37*,)5,O7??,-HH3/.-5H+,4)*F,*F+,-GG/3I+.,.+*-)?0J

A+-0351,E3,+507/+,*F+,.+0)M5,.+*-)?,O3/,*F)0,G/3=)5+5*,0)*+,/+07?*0,)5,-,F)MF:X7-?)*@
.+I+?3G=+5*,)5,H3=G?)-5H+,4)*F,*F+,/+X7)/+=+5*0,3O,d7)?*,N5I)/35=+5*,G3?)H)+0,4)*F)5,*F+
D5)*-/@,S+I+?3G=+5*,Q?-5,-5.,(7GG?+=+5*-/@,Q?-55)5M,U7).-5H+,!',oS+0)M5,U7).+,O3/,c+4
S+I+?3G=+5*o,

Y9Z Q/)3/,*3,.+I+?3G=+5*,H3==+5H)5M8,O7/*F+/,.+*-)?0,3O,
-Z,*F+,G/3G30+.,/+O70+,-5.,/+H@H?)5M,-/+-0
>Z,-,=)5)=7=,!&,0+H7/+,>)H@H?+,G-/L)5M,0G-H+0
0F-??,>+,07>=)**+.,*3,-5.,-GG/3I+.,)5,4/)*)5M,>@,*F+,R3H-?,Q?-55)5M,B7*F3/)*@,>+O3/+,-5@,43/L
)0,H3==+5H+.J,EF+,.+I+?3G=+5*,0F-??,>+,H-//)+.,37*,-5.,H3=G?+*+.,)5,-??,/+0G+H*0,)5
-HH3/.-5H+,4)*F,*F+,.+*-)?0,03,-GG/3I+.,>+O3/+,*F+,G/3G30+.,O?-*0,-/+,3HH7G)+.J

A+-0351,EF+0+,.+*-)?0,-/+,/+X7)/+.,*3,+507/+,*F-*,-,0-*)0O-H*3/@,.+I+?3G=+5*,)0,-HF)+I+.J

Y;Z Q/)3/,*3,*F+,3HH7G-*)35,3O,*F+,G/3G30+.,O?-*0,*F+,-GG?)H-5*0,0F-??,07>=)*,-5,-H370*)H,/+G3/*,*F-*
0F-??,.+=350*/-*+,*F-*,*F+@,F-I+,75.+/*-L+5,*+0*0,3O,)5*+/5-?,53)0+,?+I+?0,)5,+-HF,3O,*F+,O?-*0
?)I)5M,/33=0,-5.,>+./33=0,G30*:H3=G?+*)35,3O,*F+,>7)?.)5M,43/L0,-5.,*F-*,o/+-035->?+o
/+0*)5M,?+I+?0,3O,53)0+,-**+57-*)35,F-I+,>++5,-HF)+I+.,)5,-HH3/.-5H+,4)*F,0*-5.-/.0,0+*,37*
4)*F)5,d(&"%%1!CCC,k(375.,)507?-*)35,-5.,53)0+,/+.7H*)35,O3/,d7)?.)5M0Jl

`O,o/+-035->?+o,53)0+,?+I+?0,F-I+,53*,>++5,-HF)+I+.,*F+,/+G3/*,4)??,.+*-)?,4F-*,-..)*)35-?
=+-07/+0,4)??,>+,75.+/*-L+5,*3,+507/+,*F-*,*F+@,-/+,-HF)+I+.,-5.,*F+,*)=+0H-?+,*F-*,*F+0+
-..)*)35-?,=+-07/+0,0F-??,>+,)=G?+=+5*+.,4)*F)5,-5.,*F+/+-O*+/,*F+,43/L0,0F-??,>+,75.+/*-L+5
)5,-HH3/.-5H+,4)*F,*F+,.+*-)?0,03,-GG/3I+.J

EF+,/+G3/*,0F-??,>+,07>=)**+.,*3,-5.,-GG/3I+.,)5,4/)*)5M,>@,*F+,RQB,G/)3/,*3,*F+,3HH7G-*)35,3O
*F+,75)*0J

A+-0351,E3,+507/+,0-*)0O-H*3/@,53)0+,?+I+?0,4)*F)5,*F+,G/3G30+.,.+I+?3G=+5*,)5,3/.+/,*3
0-O+M7-/.,*F+,-=+5)*)+0,3O,O7*7/+,3HH7G)+/0J

YWZ S+*-)?0, 3O, -5@, 5+4, G?-5*, =-HF)5+/@, -5., +X7)G=+5*, Y)5H?7.)5M, -)/, H35.)*)35)5M, 0@0*+=0#
=+HF-5)0=0, O3/,=+HF-5)H-?, I+5*)?-*)35Z, -003H)-*+.,4)*F, *F+, G/3G30+.,.+I+?3G=+5*,-5., *F+
+PG+H*+.,53)0+,?+I+?0,*3,>+,M+5+/-*+.8,0F-??,>+,07>=)**+.,*3,-5.,-M/++.,)5,4/)*)5M,>@,*F+,R3H-?
Q?-55)5M, B7*F3/)*@, G/)3/, *3, .+I+?3G=+5*, H3==+5H)5M, -5., *F+/+-O*+/, 0F-??, >+, )50*-??+., )5
-HH3/.-5H+, 4)*F, *F+, -GG/3I+., .+*-)?0 -5., =-)5*-)5+., )5, -HH3/.-5H+, 4)*F, *F+, /+?+I-5*
=-57O-H*7/+/g0,M7).-5H+J

EF+,53)0+,?+I+?,O/3=,*F)0,G?-5*,*3M+*F+/,4)*F,-5@,-003H)-*+.,.7H*)5M8,0F-??,>+,=-)5*-)5+.,-*,-
?+I+?,!$,.d,YBZ,3/,M/+-*+/,>+?34,*F+,=+-07/+.,>-HLM/375.:53)0+,?+I+?,-*,*F+,5+-/+0*
53)0+:0+50)*)I+,G/+=)0+0J,EF+,=+*F3.,3O,-00+00=+5*,0F37?.,>+,H-//)+.,37*,)5,-HH3/.-5H+

Page 127



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& O "1 33

4)*F,d(9!9"1!CC',oA-*)5M,)5.70*/)-?,53)0+,-OO+H*)5M,=)P+.,/+0).+5*)-?,-5.,)5.70*/)-?,-/+-0oJ

(F37?.,*F+,G/+.)H*+.,53)0+,?+I+?0,+PH++.,*F30+,0G+H)O)+.,)5,*F)0,H35.)*)358,-,0HF+=+,3O
)507?-*)35,43/L0,*3,=)*)M-*+,*F+,53)0+,0F-??,>+,07>=)**+.,*3,-5.,-GG/3I+.,)5,4/)*)5M,>@,*F+
R3H-?,Q?-55)5M,B7*F3/)*@,-5.,0F-??,*F+5,>+,O7??@,)=G?+=+5*+.J

A+-0351, `5, 3/.+/, *3, +507/+, -.+X7-*+, )507?-*)35, -5., 53)0+, =)*)M-*)35, =+-07/+0, -5., *3
0-O+M7-/.,*F+,-=+5)*)+0,3O,-.V3)5)5M,3HH7G)+/0,-5.,O7*7/+,3HH7G)+/0

Y'Z c3*4)*F0*-5.)5M,*F+,./-4)5M0,-5.,.3H7=+5*0,F+/+>@,-GG/3I+.8,O7/*F+/,.+*-)?0,3O,*F+
=+-07/+0,*3,=)*)M-*+,*F+,)=G-H*,3O,53)0+,35,O7*7/+,/+0).+5*08,4F)HF,0F-??,)5H?7.+,.+*-)?0,-5.
*+HF5)H-?,0G+H)O)H-*)350,3O,*F+,M?-b)5M,-5.,I+5*)?-*)35,0@0*+=08,0F-??,>+,07>=)**+.,*3,-5.
-GG/3I+.,)5,4/)*)5M,>@,*F+,R3H-?,Q?-55)5M,B7*F3/)*@,G/)3/,*3,*F+,H3==+5H+=+5*,3O,43/L0,35
0)*+J,,EF+,-GG/3I+.,.+*-)?0,0F-??,>+,)=G?+=+5*+.,)5,O7??,-5.,*F+/+-O*+/,0F-??,>+,=-)5*-)5+.,)5
-HH3/.-5H+,4)*F,*F+,=-57O-H*7/+/0g,0G+H)O)H-*)350J

A+-0351,E3,+507/+,-,0-*)0O-H*3/@,0*-5.-/.,3O,/+0).+5*)-?,-HH3==3.-*)35,O3/,O7*7/+,3HH7G-5*0J

Y&Z EF+,.+I+?3G=+5*,F+/+>@,G+/=)**+.,0F-??,>+,H-//)+.,37*,)5,-HH3/.-5H+,4)*F,*F+,O3??34)5M
-GG/3I+.,./-4)5MY0Z,-5.#3/,.3H7=+5*Y0Z1

QR:"
QR%:B
QR:9:B
QR:;
QR:W
QR:'
QR:C
QR:!$
QR:!!

A+-0351,,K3/,*F+,-I3).-5H+,3O,.37>*,-5.,)5,*F+,)5*+/+0*0,3O,G/3G+/,G?-55)5MJ

YCZ S+*-)?0,3O,3>0H7/+,-5., /+0*/)H*+.,3G+5)5M,M?-b)5M, *3,>+, O)**+., *3, *F+,4+0*+/5,+?+I-*)35,3O, *F+
+P)0*)5M,3OO)H+,-HH3==3.-*)35,-5.,*3,*F+,53/*F,4+0*+/5,H3/5+/,3O,K?-*,K;,0F-??,>+,07>=)**+.,*3
-5.,)5,4/)*)5M,>@,*F+,2375H)?,G/)3/,*3,*F+,H3==+5H+=+5*,3O,43/LJ,EF+,-GG/3I+.,M?-b)5M,0F-??
>+,)50*-??+.,-5.,=-)5*-)5+.,-*,-??,*)=+0,75?+00,*F+,2375H)?,-M/++,3*F+/4)0+,)5,4/)*)5MJ

A+-0351,,E3,G/3*+H*,*F+,-=+5)*)+0,3O,+P)0*)5M,/+0).+5*0

Y!$Z c3,-/+-,3O,O?-*,/33O,0F-??,>+,70+.,-0,-,*+//-H+,3/,>-?H35@,Y75?+00,)5.)H-*+.,-0,>+)5M,07HF,35
*F+,-GG/3I+.,G?-50Z,75?+00,*F+,2375H)?,-M/++,3*F+/4)0+,)5,4/)*)5MJ

A+-0351,E3,G/3*+H*,*F+,-=+5)*)+0,3O,+P)0*)5M,/+0).+5*0J

Y!!Z Q/)3/,*3,3HH7G-*)35,3O,*F+,.+I+?3G=+5*8,O7/*F+/,.+*-)?0,3O,H-/,G-/L,=-5-M+=+5*,-//-5M+=+5*0
0F-??,>+,07>=)**+., *3,-5.,-GG/3I+.,>@, *F+,RQB8,0+**)5M,37*,*F+,=+-50,>@,4F)HF,H-/,G-/L)5M
0G-H+0,0F-??, >+, -??3H-*+., *3, 0G+H)O)H,70+/0,-*, I-/)370, *)=+0,3O, *F+,4++L,-5., *F+,=+-50,>@
4F)HF,*F)0,4)??,>+,+5O3/H+.J

A+-0351,,E3,+507/+,*F-*,*F+,G/3G30+.,.+I+?3G=+5*,.3+0,53*,G/+V7.)H+,*F+,O/++,O?34,3O,*/-OO)H
3/,H35.)*)350,3O,M+5+/-?,0-O+*@,-?35M,*F+,5+)MF>37/)5M,F)MF4-@,-5.,*3,+507/+,-,0-*)0O-H*3/@
0*-5.-/.,3O,-=+5)*@,>@,G/3I).)5M,-5.,/+*-)5)5M,-.+X7-*+,35,0)*+,H-/,G-/L)5MJ

Y!"Z EF+,H-/,G-/L)5M,0G-H+0,4)*F)5, *F)0,.+I+?3G=+5*,0)*+,0F-??,35?@,>+,70+.,>@,3HH7G-5*0,3O, *F+
/+0).+5*)-?,75)*0,3/,H3==+/H)-?,O?33/0G-H+,3/,O3/,0+/I)H)5M,.)/+H*?@,-003H)-*+.,4)*F,*F+0+,75)*0J

A+-0351,,E3,+507/+,*F-*,*F+,G/3G30+.,.+I+?3G=+5*,.3+0,53*,-..,*3,?3H-?,*/-OO)H,H35M+0*)35,3/
G/+V7.)H+,G/+V7.)H+,M+5+/-?,0-O+*@,-?35M,*F+,5+)MF>37/)5M,F)MF4-@,-5.,*3,+507/+,-
0-*)0O-H*3/@,0*-5.-/.,3O,-=+5)*@,>@,G/3I).)5M,-5.,/+*-)5)5M,-.+X7-*+,35,0)*+,H-/,G-/L)5MJ

Y!%Z `5,3/.+/,*3,=)*)M-*+,-M-)50*,*F+,G300)>)?)*@,3O,57=+/370,0-*+??)*+,.)0F+0,>+)5M,)50*-??+.,35,*F+

Page 128



>7)?.)5M0,F+/+>@,-GG/3I+.8,.+*-)?0,3O,H3==75-?,*+?+I)0)35,0@0*+=#0-*+??)*+,.)0F,G/3I)0)35,0F-??
>+,07>=)**+.,*38,-5.,-GG/3I+.,)5,4/)*)5M,>@8,*F+,R3H-?,Q?-55)5M,B7*F3/)*@,>+O3/+,*F+
H3==+5H+=+5*,3O,*F+,.+I+?3G=+5*J,EF+,-GG/3I+.,.+*-)?0,0F-??,>+,O7??@,)=G?+=+5*+.J

A+-0351,`5,*F+,)5*+/+0*0,3O,*F+,I)07-?,-GG+-/-5H+,3O,*F+,.+I+?3G=+5*,)5,G-/*)H7?-/,-5.,*F+
?3H-?)*@,)5,M+5+/-?J

Y!9Z S+*-)?0,3O,*F+,G/3G30+.,5+4,.)0->?+.,-HH+00,O/3=,R)5.+5,BI+57+,0F-??,>+,07>=)**+.8,-M/++.
)5,4/)*)5M,>@,*F+,R3H-?,Q?-55)5M,B7*F3/)*@,-5.,)50*-??+.,G/)3/,*3,*F+,3HH7G-*)35,3O,*F+,5+4
-HH3==3.-*)35J

A+-035n:,E3,+507/+,*F-*,-.+X7-*+,-HH+00,O3/,-??,5+4,70+/0,3O,*F+,>7)?.)5M,F-0,>++5,G/3I).+.J

+,NC(:@D+<;E>

c35+,(G+H)O)+.

B5@,G+/035,4)0F)5M,*3,)50G+H*,*F+,->3I+,G-G+/0,0F37?.,H35*-H*,c+)?,TH2?+??-58,EF+,Q?-55)5M,(+/I)H+8,d/+5*
6370+8,%9C,6)MF,A3-.8,<+=>?+@8,T)..?+0+P8,6BC,Wdj8,E+?J,c3J,$"$,&C%' ;"9%

Page 129



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-May-2012 31-May-2012

Planning Committee: 20 June, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

11/2298

Proposal:
293-301 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JS

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission10/05/2012

Proposed third floor extension at 293-301 Kilburn High Road,Kilburn, London NW6 7JR

Application Number:

Location:

11/2534

Proposal:
Garages rear of 426-444, High Road, Wembley

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission30/05/2012

Demolition of existing workshops and lock up garages to the rear of 426-444 High Road and the erection of a 
three storey block of nine flats (three 1-bed, six 2-bed)

Application Number:

Location:

11/2791

Proposal:
Land rear of 12-14, St Andrews Avenue, Wembley

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission25/05/2012

Erection of four 3-storey terraced dwelling houses on land at rear of 12-14 St. Andrews Avenue

Application Number:

Location:

11/2934

Proposal:
6 Highmeadow Crescent, London, NW9 0XH

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission25/05/2012

Erection of two-storey side extension to No. 6 and and the division of the property to form two three-bed 
self-contained dwellinghouses with associated hard and soft landscaping and reduction in width of existing 
crossover.

Application Number:

Location:

11/2959

Proposal:
123  & 125 Preston Hill, Harrow, HA3 9SN

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission10/05/2012

Demolition of existing two bungalows and erection of six x four-bedroom two-storey detached dwellinghouses 
with accommodation in the roof and associated changes to existing two vehicular crossovers, new access road,
 twelve off-street parking spaces and hard and soft landscaping accompanied by Design & Access Statement 
and completed Brent Sustainable Development Checklist

Application Number:

Location:

11/3127

Proposal:
80 Uxendon Hill, Wembley, HA9 9SL

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission03/05/2012

Retrospective application for front porch and replacement of garage front door to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

11/3307

Proposal:
29 Charterhouse Avenue, Wembley, HA0 3DD

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission09/05/2012

Demolition of existing rear extension, replacement single storey rear extension and creation of first floor to 
convert bungalow to a two storey dwellinghouse

Agenda Annex

Page 131



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-May-2012 31-May-2012

Planning Committee: 20 June, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/0118

Proposal:
40 Donaldson Road, London, NW6 6NG

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission01/05/2012

Demolition of garage and erection of single storey rear extension to facilitate change of use of rear of 
laundrette to self-contained studio flat, installation of front door fronting Lonsdale Road, new upvc windows 
and doors in flank wall of opposite elevation and removal of existing external extractor ducts.

Application Number:

Location:

12/0120

Proposal:
27 Brooksville Avenue, London, NW6 6TH

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission15/05/2012

Single storey side infill extension with lightwell to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/0209

Proposal:
36A Belton Road, London, NW2 5PE

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission29/05/2012

Retrospective application for erection of a single storey side infill extension to ground floor flat

Application Number:

Location:

12/0237

Proposal:
96 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PN

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission24/05/2012

Retrospective application for the retention of 2 air conditioning units on the front elevation and one air 
conditioning unit on the rear elevation of the dwellinghouse, with one additional proposed air conditioning unit 
on the rear elevation

Application Number:

Location:

12/0518

Proposal:
343 Harlesden Road, London, NW10 3RX

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission08/05/2012

Change of use of ground floor from residential (Use Class C3) to a religious place of worship (Use Class D1)

Page 132



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 20 June, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-May-2012 and 31-May-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/09/0355

21 St Annes Road, Wembley, HA0 2AW
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 23/05/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey rear extension onto the existing rear extension, 
rear canopy infill extension and a building in rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/10/0175

130 Vivian Avenue, Wembley, HA9 6RT
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 10/05/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a brick-built building in rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/10/0365

30 Second Way, Wembley, HA9 0YJ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 18/05/2012

Without planning permission, the material change of use of the premises from a bakery (since demolished) to
 a mixed use as a builder's yard, commercial storage (including but not limited to skips, tyres and vehicles) 
and the erection of ancillary buildings and fences. 
("The unauthorised development") 

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0103

Flats 1-7, 237A Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JN
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 03/05/2012

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from the upper floor maisonette to seven 
self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0106

6 and 6A Nicoll Road, London, NW10 9AB
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 23/05/2012

The change of use of the main building in the premises from a Hotel to twenty-six self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

The erection of a plastic cladded outbuilding in the rear garden and its use as a two bed self-contained flat.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 133



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 20 June, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-May-2012 and 31-May-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0448

70A and B Lancaster Road, London, NW10 1HA
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 10/05/2012

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises into two self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0459

36A Kings Road, London, NW10 2BP
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 17/05/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a part timber-framed and part brick single storey infill side rear 
extension at the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0566

Flats 1-5, 76 Donnington Road, London, NW10 3QU
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 08/05/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey extension to existing outbuilding in rear garden of
 the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0578

43 Clifford Way, London, NW10 1AP
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 08/05/2012

The erection of a rear canopy extension to the house and the erection of a building in the rear garden of the 
premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0801

19 Chadwick Road, London, NW10 4BS
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 14/05/2012

The erection of a single storey rear extension to the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 134



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 20 June, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-May-2012 and 31-May-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0805

17 Bramshill Road, London, NW10 8AE
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 16/05/2012

The erection of a timber-framed gate and fence panels on top of bricked front and side boundary wall as an 
enclosure of the front garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0833

263 High Road, London, NW10 2RX
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 08/05/2012

Without planning permission, the installation of a replacement shopfront and the erection of a single storey 
timber-framed structure to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0035

74 Hardinge Road, London, NW10 3PP
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 16/05/2012

Change of use from one dwelling to two dwellings, involving the conversion of the single storey side extension
 to side and rear bordering 76 Hardinge Road into a separate self-contained flat.

(''The unauthorised change of use'')

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0041

Ground Floor entrance and corridor, and First and Second Floors, 6A Furness 
Road, London, NW10 4PPDescription:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 09/05/2012

The change of use of the premises from one to six self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-May-2012 31-May-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 20-Jun-2012

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/1422 Northern Team

78B Ivy Road, London, NW2 6SX

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 09/05/2012

PINSRefNo A/11/2164391

Erection of a rear dormer window, insertion of 3 front rooflights and 1 rear rooflight to 1st floor flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/1465 Western Team

1 Fernbank Avenue, Wembley, HA0 2TT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 28/05/2012

PINSRefNo X/11/2163866

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed rear dormer window and 1 rear rooflight to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2475 Southern Team

78 Christchurch Avenue, London, NW6 7PE

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 14/05/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2171444

Erection of a two storey side extension, re-cladding of dormer window and re-tiling of roof of dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2580 Northern Team

15 Redhill Drive, Edgware, HA8 5JL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 15/05/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2171951

Erection of a single storey front extension to existing attached garage to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2620 Western Team

15 Lantern Close, Wembley, HA0 2JT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 11/05/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2171331

Retrospective application for erection of rear boundary wall to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2834 Northern Team

4 Tracey Avenue, London, NW2 4AT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 14/05/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2170598

Erection of a first and second floor rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2921 Western Team

UNIT 1,2 & 3, CELLPHONE HOUSE, North Circular Road, Stonebridge, London, NW10 7SH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 15/05/2012

PINSRefNo H/12/2171412

Installation of banner for the display of x1 illuminated banner advertisement sign measuring 8m x 30m on the 
front elevation (southern) of Cellphone House

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/3209 Southern Team

15 Donaldson Road, London, NW6 6NA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 14/05/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2171534

Erection of a single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Page 137



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-May-2012 31-May-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 20-Jun-2012

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/3336 Northern Team

12 Alington Crescent, London, NW9 8JN

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 14/05/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/21722322

Rebuild of outbuilding in rear garden by reducing the roof height as revised by plans received 01/02/2012

Page 138



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-May-2012 and 31-May-2012

Planning Committee: 20 June, 2012

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

235 The Mall, Harrow, HA3 9TX

Northern TeamE/08/0282

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 03/05/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2163888

The erection of a building in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

90 Wembley Park Drive, Wembley, HA9 8HW

Western TeamE/09/0041

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 11/05/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2160981

Without planning permission, the material change of use of the premises from a single family dwellinghouse into a 
House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) and the erection of two buildings in the rear garden of premises.

("The unauthorised change of use and development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

1 Glendale Gardens, Wembley, HA9 8PR

Western TeamE/10/0610

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 03/05/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2167247

Without planning permission, the erection of a boundary fence to the front and side of the premises 

AND

The breach of Condition 5 of Planning Permission No. 87/0815 dated 23rd June, 1987(a copy of which is attached to 
this notice) for "Erection of two storey side extension and conversion into two self-contained flats"

("The unauthorised development and the breach of condition")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

10 Kilburn Square, London, NW6 6PT

Southern TeamE/10/0806

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 30/05/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2161587

The erection of a single storey structure to form an enclosed additional room to the rear of the first floor maisonette.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

44 Blenheim Gardens, Wembley, HA9 7NP

Western TeamE/11/0262

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 23/05/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2170619

Without planning permission, the erection of a front boundary wall, pillars, railings and sliding gates, and the 
installation of doors to front elevation of premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 139



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-May-2012 and 31-May-2012

Planning Committee: 20 June, 2012

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

158 Doyle Gardens, London, NW10 3SS

Southern TeamE/11/0500

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 01/05/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2166478

The erection of metal railings on top of a single storey rear extension to form a roof terrace to the rear of the premises

AND

The breach of Condition 4 of Planning Permission No. 10/1386 dated 20 August 2010 which required that no access 
shall be provided to the roof of the extension by way of window, door or stairway and the roof of the extension hereby 
approved shall not be used as a balcony or sitting out area.

("The unauthorised development and breach of condition")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

38 Roe Lane, London, NW9 9BD

Northern TeamE/11/0507

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 11/05/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2160726

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey side extension and the erection of a fence in the rear 
garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

42 Park Road, Wembley, HA0 4AT

Western TeamE/11/0511

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 03/05/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2165970

Without planning permission, the erection of a gable end roof extension, a rear dormer window extension and a 
two-storey side and part rear and single-storey rear extension to dwellinghouse.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

Generay, Fifth Way, Wembley, HA9 0JD

Western TeamE/11/0524

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 04/05/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2167713

Without planning permission, the erection of a building incorporating a trommel to the rear of the premises as shown 
circled on the attached photograph to the notice. 

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

152 Carlton Avenue West, Wembley, HA0 3QX

Western TeamE/11/0564

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 25/05/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2167988

Without planning permission, the erection of a timber and plastic lean-to canopy extension to rear of premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 140



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 20 June, 2012
1-May-2012 and 31-May-2012

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between  

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT                      Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Planning Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those applications that have been allowed or partly allowed on appeal, are attached to the agenda.  
These include the following:

Our reference:

Location:

11/1422

78B Ivy Road, London, NW2 6SX

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 09/05/2012
Team: Northern Team

Erection of a rear dormer window, insertion of 3 front rooflights and 1 rear rooflight to 1st floor flat

Our reference:

Location:

11/2475

78 Christchurch Avenue, London, NW6 7PE

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 14/05/2012
Team: Southern Team

Erection of a two storey side extension, re-cladding of dormer window and re-tiling of roof of dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

11/2834

4 Tracey Avenue, London, NW2 4AT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 14/05/2012
Team: Northern Team

Erection of a first and second floor rear extension to dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

11/3209

15 Donaldson Road, London, NW6 6NA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 14/05/2012
Team: Southern Team

Erection of a single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

11/3336

12 Alington Crescent, London, NW9 8JN

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 14/05/2012
Team: Northern Team

Rebuild of outbuilding in rear garden by reducing the roof height as revised by plans received 01/02/2012

Background Information

Any persons wishing to inspect  an appeal decision not set out in full on the agenda should check the application
 details on our website or contact the Technical Support Team, Planning and Development, Brent House, 349 
High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.  Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email tps@brent.gov.uk 

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Page 141



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

1-May-2012 and 31-May-2012

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between  

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT                      
Item 4/03

Page 143



Page 144

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�
�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�������������������


�����������	����
��������
�������

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
����� �����!�"��������

���	
	�������#�$�����%&'%�

�
����������#����(�)')&(�(''(%'*+,$'�
-.���"������/� ������01%�*�2�
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
������#������	�$����%%��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ����������������������&��#����'(
���)��������	����������������
��
!�*�����"
�������
�� �������������
��+�!�����,��-�������.��&�������-�������!���������
����������������������

���(����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
��������
�
�����	��/�����	��
!�����������
�������

������

�����

����������	���������
���������������!�
����

!��	��������������������
����������
����������
��
!����������

!��	���

��������/�����	����������

�

���	
	���

��� ���������������������������
!������������������
������
�
����
��
!������/�����	��
!��
���������
�������

�����������

����������	���������
���������.�!�
����

!�
��	�������

��� �����������������
�������
!������������������
�����������
��
!����������

!��	���


��������/�����	�����������#������	���������
�����	�������!
������������
��
!���
�������

!��	���

��������/�����	������������� *�0
��+
��-�1
��
��23��4�5����
���
����������������������
!��������������
�-�+�!�����,��-�������.��&��������
�������������������������������-��
�!����������
�����
�����������
!�����
��
��
������������������������������6�����
�����!
��
���	��
�����
��7�

�8� ������
��
�������������������������������	����
�������������������������
!�
�����������
!������������
���

�8� ������
��
����������������������������������������
���������
�������
���������!
��
���	�����

��������7�#��������#��.��

������������������

��� ����2���
����#������	�#
�����������
���9:����������
��;8������������������
&���������-��!������������������������������������������������"
��������
��
�����	�
�������
��
���������
��
������
����������
�����
!�����������
����
�
��������������0���
��������	�����
�����������
����������
�����������
������
����������	�������������

��	���

���

.�� ������������������������������������!!����
!�������
�
������
��
������
������
�������������������������
!�� �0
��+
�������
!���������
�����	��
��������

Page 145



$������<�����
��$##��=�=��$������4,.%��
�

�

�

��

���
��
�

,�� 0
��+
���������������
�����	���������!
����������������������
!����������������
�
����	������	��������������
������������������������������
����������������
���������������
���!�
�������!
���������
!��
����	���������
!��
������������
������������������������	���������	������������������������
�����������
���
����
�����������
������������
����
�������
�����
��
����
����������

!�������������
��
�
��������������������
���������

=�� 0��������!�
�������
�������������������
�
	�������������������!�
��
�����	�
�

!��/�����
������4��0
��+
��-��%����� ��>��
��+
�������%4�&
���+
�������-�
����
��������-������
�
����
��
!������
!��������������

�
�����������
!����	��
�
/��
��������2
������������	�������������������/������-�!�
�����
����
���
��
�����	����������
����-������
�
����
��
!��

!�����������-�!
�������
�������-������
�����
��������������������������������
!�!���'�������
��������������������/�����
��
�����������������������0����������������

�����������������
���		���������������
�

!�!
�������������
!���������;������������
����������������������������������
"
���?������-������/��������
!����������
���������
����������������
�����
��
��

�������
�����6����!�����
��!
���������������
�
�������

4�� 0����������
!�������
�
��������2
�� *-�����������
������
�����/��������
�������
!����������
!�������
�����������
�����

���������
�����
���
!������

!�!�
��
��
����
����	������������
��	�
���!
�����������
����������!����������������������
�
������
��
��������@
��
��-�������������
����������������
�����������������
��������
��
!������
�����
���������
�������	����������������������
���	��

!�
������������	��!������������	��	������������������������������
!������
������0��
������
�-���������������!
���
!�������
�
����������	��

�������	��A���(��������
����
���
!������
������
�������
���
!���
�
���
��������������������
���
������
�
����!�

������

��� �����������
!�����!���'�������
������
�����
�����������������
�������
������
�����!��������������������
�����!�
�����������
!���
�����������>��
��+
������-�
�
������
�������-����
����
����
!����������
!�2
�� ��������	��
����	��

!�
������!�
��$	�
��+
�������
�������
����
����������
�
����!���'�������
�����
�
�������������������
������������
������	��!��������������
�����������������
��������
�������������
!������

!��������
�	�������������
���
��
!���
�����������
0
��+
�����0�������������������������
�����������	�
���!
�����
!���/�����
�����
2
��4���2�
���������-�������������-�����!
����������
���	�
�����

�-����������
�
��������������
!�������
�
�����
!���/�����
���
���������������������

 �� ��
���#
�����*B%�
!�����������������	
��������
����
��������������
������
9C<#8���������������
����
��/�����	��������	����������
�����������
������
����
�����������	���
����
����3�����������
!���
�
����
�����2
�� ��
�������
���������������������
������	�-�!
����������
�����

�-�����
�����
��������
����
�����������	�����������
!������
����-�������������������������8-��8������8���
&
��

��-����������
�����������	����������������
����	�������
�����	� ����
!����9�#)=8�������������������

!��
��������
��������
��
�����������!�����
������
!������

!���������������!�
��������
��������
���!�
���������	������-�
���������
��������
�
���
���
�
��	���������
����2
���
!�����������	�������������
�
�������!
��
��������������������
�
����������������������
�
�����

!�
�
�
����
������������
������
��������
��������
��
������

Page 146



$������<�����
��$##��=�=��$������4,.%��
�

�

�

.�

%�� 0����������������
��������������/�����
����������������
����
��
���������
������
!����
��	�!�����������

�������������
�!�������������
���!!
�������
���
��
����
��������������@
��
��-��������0����������������
�6����
�-�0����
�
��������������������
�����	�������������
������������������������������
!�
������
������������������
�����	����&
��

��-�����!�����������������
�������
��
�����	�������!
��������������
������	��
!��

!��/�����
�����
������������������
�����!
��������
������������������������
���������-�����
�	��0��������������
���
�
�������
������!����������������������������������������

����+�	�����	�����!�
����

!��	������
�
�����
���	��������
!���/�����
�-����
���
��
������	��������
����

���������������������	����������
����2�
���������-�����
���	��
����	���
����������������������������	������
!��

!��	�����
������
��
�
��������
�� *����������������!
����
��������
�
������������������������
!�
������
�
��������
�����0���������!��������-������
���������A�����������	-������
�
�����
����
��������	��!��������
������!!����
��������
�����������������������

�������������-������������
!������������

!��	���

��������������-���������	������
�
����
���	��������������������������
�����������
!!��
���

!��
����������
�����������������
���
�������
�����������
������������������
������
���

����������
�
�����

!���	����
������/�����	����������������������
��������
���
���������������!�����
������!�
�������
!���
�
����
���
������@
��
��-������

!�
��	�����
����������!�
���
!������������	��������������������	���������
!�����
��
�
�����
!���
�
����
����0�����-������!
��-���������������������
�����
���	�����
����������
!������������������
��������������

!���	����������������	�������������
��
�
������
!���
�
����
�-�������
�������������������!�
����

!���	�������

�.��0���
���	��
���
����
���������
�
���-�0���
��������	�����
���������������������
������
���������C<#�������
�����������,������#)=�����������3��������������
�
�����������������������������-�����������������
������
���C<#��
������
��
�#)=��������
�������������������
�����������
�
����	

������	������
��������
��������
����
��
���������0���������������������������-������
�
���	������

!�
�/�����
�-�����������	��
�����������������������!!����
������
!��������/�����	�
�
��-����
�6����
��������������
���	����������������
�����@
��
��-�����
������
������������	��������
��������
�������	�����	��?�������
!�����	����$��
#���	�����4,����������������D�������""����"
�����#������"�����������������
����
�������"�	��

�
�����"�
��
�$��

�������
���
��"�������#���
����������

��
�
����
�������%����
������������&&'��3����������	�����4=�	
���
���
����������
��������
����
�����
�������!�����!
����
��
��������������
�
����
�����������������������
!��
���������
������
������������������/�����	�
�
�������E����?����!�����������������	�D�����

�"���������"�
����#������
�	�
���
#��	������"�	�F���0�����
���������������������������������������	���
���
����
��������
����

������
	�����������	�	��
�

�,���
����������
���	�
�����

�-�0��
�������������������������
��������������������
������
���
������
!���
�
����
������������
�������@
��
��-����������
���
�����
����������
��
!����

!��	���

��������/�����	��������-��������������
������������
�����������	���������
�����	���������

�=��0���
���
��������������
�����
�����		�������������"
�������	������������
�������
"�����������%=�����!
������������������0����������
!��������������

!��	����������-�
���
�����
����?�����	���
��
�������
������������
���������
����������������

Page 147



$������<�����
��$##��=�=��$������4,.%��
�

�

�

,�

�����������������������������!
�������

�������
!��
�������������������������
!�
��
�����������	���3����������"
��������
�
�������
�����
����?�����	��������	�
���������-�0��
��
����
�
����
��������������������
����
������������������������
�
���/��
!���������
������	�	�������!
������������
�������������
!�����
��
�
�����

�����������	
�
02�#B"�>+�

� � � �

�

�

Page 148



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�
�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
����������������


��������������������
���	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
�������������������������������  !�	�	�
�����"�������#��� ����

���	
	�������$�%&�����'(%'�

�
����������$����)�*%*()�)%')'%+%&&&�
+,����	
���!�����#��!�-�"������./0�+�1��
�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	������$$��

�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������%"�&������&���&����'��������	����������!
������
 �����(
��
��

'
�
�	��
 �'�������
�� �������������
��)� �����*�+,����������-��
%�������,������� �����%"��
����������������

���.����%����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������������
��
 ����/��
��"�������0�����
�,���������	�

�0�����	��
�����������/�����	��
��������

 �������������
���������
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	������� 
������������
��
 ���
�/��
��"�������0�����
�,���������	��0�����	��
�����������/�����	��
��������

 �
������������
�������������!�������������
����,�(
��
��123��#4�������
�������
���������������
 ��������������
��)� �����*�+,����������-��
%�������,���%5����
�
����� 
��
���	��
�����
��6��

�7� ������
��
����������%"�����������������%�	����
�������������������"�����
 �
�����������
 ������������
���

�7� ������
��
����������%"�����������������%����������
���������
�������
��������� 
��
���	�����

��������6�)� ��#&'������+��,�#&'������+��,�
#&'������+��,�#&'������+�*�,��������������#������������
�����������8��
%
������������

�7� ���������������
�%���������������
��������
��
 ������0���������� �����
 �
������
��
����������%"�������������������������
����������������0�����	�
%������	��

������!���� �����
��

��� ���������
 ������������������	�
������&��&�'�������
�������������	��������
 
��,���������������������������	�
���������������
�� 
����
�	������������
!
����������&������&���&����'������������������	���
 ���������������
���"������
����
��	��������������9�7,�:���
����
�������
������%����������&������&���&����
'����������������������������������������

��� -�����&���������,�����;

�������������������1���
����#������	�#
���"�
<�����
���9����<�����
��7,������������
����������	��
������� 
��4�	���������
�
�������������
�%�������������������������
 �����<�����
�����������������
��

Page 149



�������.�����
���##��+�+��.��������***�
�

�

�

��

��� �

���
 ���������%�����
��
������������<�����
�����������,���
�	���
�����
����	�,�����
����	�����������#������	�#
���"������������,�����������	
��
�������	
����������
,��
�������%
������������������
���� ���������������<�����
��������
����������
���������
������������������ ����������%�����
��
 ��
������,�%
���
������������������	�
�������
��
������"��
���%���� �������������������
������
������	���
 �������%������
����:���
�����������
����
������
���������������
�������
����1##<������ �����"������������
 �������
�
�������

��	���

!��

*�� �����������������������  ����
 �������
�
������
��
������
��������������������
�����������
 ��������������
����"����������
�����������

���
��
�

+�� �������������
����"����������/����������
�����
���������������
�������"�
����������������,����������%������	��
��"���������,��"��,�����	�������������������
����
�	����	�� �����������=������%���,�������
�
�����/��
��"�������0�����
������
%�������� ���"�����	�����
��� �����������"���������
�
���
���
 ������0�����	�
�
����������	�
������������ �

������������
����%������%���� �
�����������
 �
��������
 �1
���,������%"�������	�������������
��%�"�����
���������
5�����	�
	�%��������
������� ��������
 ������
������������
�
������������

 � 
��,�
��������
 � ���������
�������0������������������
���������
��������������
���
%������	���-
�����,�:��
������������������
�
�����
�����������������
������������
%������	���:���
����%����%
���������
,���������
���������,������0�����	�
�������	,�������
������������������
�����������!
�����8��������������"�
#������	�;��������+,���
�����	���	��
������	����	����	9�#;7����

3�� �����0�����	��
������0�����
���������������

 ���
���
 �1
�����
����%�����	��"�
������� �
����%����
����%"���������������
������������%�����������
��������
%�����������

 �
 �������
�
�����0�����
������%������%���� �
����������
�����������;�������
�����
 �������
������
����%���
���%���
����������
�����
�
1
������
�	�!�������������
����� �
�������
����������<�
��������������
�,�����
�
������
����%����������
�	��������
��	���%�������1
���,������
�
�����
�
�����0������,�����������5�������
����������� ������	�
������
����%��������

%��>�����	��������	����������%�����
��
 �����%����� 
���
 �1
����������������
�
������
����%����/���������������
���������������������
 ������

 ,�����	�������
������������
����%���������"��
�����������"����������������"���������0�����	�
 ��������
��������������������
��������	��������"�����������������������
 �����
�

 �������
�	���
����
������
����
�������
�
�����0�����
�,������
������
����

������"��������������
 �������
 ����
 ����������

 ������
������ �
������
��5��������	���"���'"����	��"���������	������0�����	��
������0�����
�� �
��
��%����
���,�������/�������	��������
����"�������������������,�������
�
����
�
���,�����"�
����
�,���	�� ������"�����

�����������������
 ������������
��
����"������������������
����%���
���
������
�������������������

��� <
������
 �����������
��,�:��
������������������
�
�����
����%�����������	������
�����������������������������
 ��������������
����"����������
�����������:��
�
�����
���"�������
�������'4������'4$�
 �����(
��
��'
�
�	��
 �'�����
?�����"�.�
��
������#������������!
�����8���#;����������
������,��
�������:�
���������	�� ���������	��,�������
���������������
�
�������������	�����
�����	��
����������������	�����
������
�����
���0��������������
����
���
����%���
���
�
��������������
 ������������

Page 150



�������.�����
���##��+�+��.��������***�
�

�

�

��

����	�	��
�

��� :���
��������������
�����
����>�����	������������
�
������
��
������%����������

���������
��������������������

��������� 
�������

�������
 ��
�%���������
��������������
 ���
�����������	����
����������������� ���
�"������������
 �����
����������
�,����
�����
��������
������������>���������������������0�������
����������
 �������
�
���������������0�����	��������	����

�����!
	���

$�� <
����������
�������
����%

��������
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������,�:�
�
�������������������������
����%�����
������

�
������������
:1�#4!�-)�

�

Page 151



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�
�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
����������������


��������������������
���	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
�������������������������������  !�	�	�
�����"�������#��� ����

���	
	�������$�%&�����'(%'�

�
����������$����)�*%*()�)%')'%+(*,-�
&���������#��!�.�"������/0'�&����
�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	������$$��

�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������%"�&��'������(������	����������!
������
 �����)
��
��*
�
�	��
 �

*�������
�� �������������
��+� �������,-����������.��
%�������-������� �����%"��
����������������

���/

��%����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������������
��
 ��������������� �

���0�����
���������������

��������
�����
�

����	���	���������
�
�

��� ������������
�� 
���
�������������%"����������������	����������!
�������������
���������
�����������%1����
 ������������������
���

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	������� 
������������
��
 ���
������������ �

���0�����
�����������������������
������,������"��
����-�)
��
��
/2��,���������
����������������������
 ��������������
��+� �������,-��������
���.��
%�������-���%1�����
����� 
��
���	��
�����
��3��

�4� ������
��
����������%"�����������������%�	����
�������������������"�����
 �
�����������
 ������������
���

�4� ������
��
����������%"�����������������%����������
���������
�������
��������� 
��
���	�����

��������3�+� ����*-����-����-����*-���,-���5-�
��6-������5���

�4� ���������������
�%���������������
��������
��
 ������0���������� �����
 �
������
��
����������%"�������������������������
����������������0�����	�
%������	��

������!���� �����
��

��� ���������
 �������������������	�
������&��7����8�(

����������&��'������'�
(�����
�������������	�������� 
��-��������������������������	�
������
���������
�� 
����
�	������������!
���������&��'������(����������������	���
 �
��������������
���"����������
��	��������������-�9���
����
�������
������%�����
�����&��'������(������������������������������������

Page 152



�������'�����
���##��5�5��'��������5$��
�

�

�

��

,�� .�����&���������-�����(

�������������������/���
����#������	�#
���"�
:�����
���;����:�����
��4-������������
����������	��
������� 
��7�	���������
�
�������������
�%�������������������������
 �����:�����
�����������������
�����
 �

���
 ���������%�����
��
���������������:�����
�����������������
�
���������
������������������ ����������%�����
��
 ��
������-�%
��������
���������������
������
���%���� �������������������
������������	���
 �����
��%������
����9���
�����������
����
������
���������������
�����������/##:����
�"������������
 �������
�
�����

��	���

!��

5�� �����������������������  ����
 �������
�
������
��
������
��������������������
�����������
 ��������������
����"����������
�����������

���
��
�

6�� �������������
����"����������������
���������������
���������������
 ���������
���<��<�������������
�������"��������������������)������
������
���������%"-����
/
�,�����%�����0�������"��������������0�������������
�	��������	���"� �
���	��

 ��������������
�������������-������������������������"�������������
 �����
�������	��
���

���������	��	��������������"
���
 ������
���-�������������	���
��
��"��������
1����
��-���������
����	��
 ����������"�����������

��� ������
�
�����
����%�����<��
��"�������
���%

������0�����	����	�����
��"�
%������	��
���������0������
��	����
��
����
����������������� �

����
�����
����
�	����	�� �������������������%���-�������
�
��������%�������� ���"�����	����
�
��� �����������"���
 ������0�����	��
������9���
����%������%���� �
������ �
���
���
���
��
 �/
�,�%"��
���������������������	���
 ������
 ������0�����	��

 �
�
����%������������%��������������	�������
������������
�����%�"�%��
�������
 �
����������
���-�������
����������������	���������������!
�����=��
������������"�#������	�(��������5-���������	
��	�
�������	����	����	;�#(4���
������ �������-��
�������������������
�����������	����������
 ��0�������
�����������
������������0�����	��������	-��
����������������
�
�����
�������������
�
������
���%������	���9���"�
����
�-�����
�������������%���
������
-��������
������	�����-����������-����	��-�������
�
���
���
 ������0�����	��������	��

��� (�������
�����
 ������
 ���������������
���
����%���
���%��� �
������������
���%���
 ���%����
����	���
�������
�	������"��
�������������
������
����%��
��������"����
�	��������
��	���%�������/
�,�����������1�������������	-����������
�������"��
�������:�
��������������
�-������
 ���������������
����%��
���%���
��
�	����������������
���	��

 ���������������
 ������0�����	��

 ��������
����
%���������������	������
��"�����-���������������
���
�����
������������"��
������������
����
 �������
����%����� 
���
���%��� �
�������"��
������
����%��
�
�������������
����%�����������������
�
���
���
������
���%������	���:
��������
����
��-�����	�
�������	����
�������%���� �
��������	���"����� �
������
���
��

 �/
�,-�������
�
�����
�����
��%��
%�����
��
��

��%�����	���������
�����������
�������

$�� ������
�
�����
�������
�%���
�����������
������ �
�����������	������
 �/
�,���
/�
���������-�������
�
�����0��������
�����
���������
� 
���%�"������������
	����
�����
�����������	�������	�������
����%�������������!
���>�����"-�����
�����
��� ����������������
 �/
�,���������
��������������
��%��������������
���	�%
����	���
���������
����%�����������������

Page 153



�������'�����
���##��5�5��'��������5$��
�

�

�

��

������
����������	�����������
 �����:�����
������������������	���
��������"�������
�
����������	��>�����"�����	��������	

�����������
 �������"� 
�������0�����	�
���� ������
���������
 �%������	����:
����������
���	�
��-�������
�
�����
����
���
����������������������������

�������� 
��-�9��
������������������
�
�����
����%�����������	��������������������
���������������
 ��������������
����"����������
��������-�������
������������
#
�������*7������*7$�
 �����)
��
��*
�
�	��
 �*�����?�����"�'�
��
������#����
��������!
�����=���#(����������
������-��
�������9����������	�� ���������	��-������
�
���������������
�
�������������	�����������	�����
������
�����
���0�����������
���
����
���
����%���
���
���������������
 �����������

���������������������"��������������
����
%1����
����
�������
�
������������
�
����
�0�����
���
����������������
�������� �������������
 �5������"��
�������
@
��
��-������
������
�������%������������%���������������������
�����������
��1��������
����"-�����������������	���

�����%"������0�����
��
�	�����
��
��
�	�������������������%
�����"-���"��
���
 �
���

��
�����
��"����
�	��


���

���	��
�����
��%����	�� ��������

����	�	��
�

���9���
��������������
�����
����>�����	������������
��
������%����������
������
���
��������������������

��������� 
�������

�������
 ��
�%�������������
����������
 ���
�����������	����
����������������� ���
�"������������
 ���������
������
�-����
�����
��������
������������>���������������������0�����������������

 �������
��
�����������������0�����	��������	���(�
����"� �����	���������	����
�
�/
�5-����
�����
����������

���������������
��
��������	�����
��������
 �������
�����	�����
������
�������< ����	����
���
��
 ���������������
�����
����������"����

�����!
	���

�,�:
����������
�������
����%

��������
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������-�9�
�
�������������������������
����%�����
������

�
������������
9/�#7!�.+�

�

Page 154



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�
�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
����������������


��������������������
���	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
�������������������������������  !�	�	�
�����"�������#��� ����

���	
	�������$�%&�����'(%'�

�
����������$����)�*%*()�)%')'%+%*,&�
%*�������
�������-�"������./0�0.��
�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	������$$��

�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������%"�&��� 
��
�'����(��
�����	����������!
������
 �����)
��
��

*
�
�	��
 �*�������
�� �������������
��'� �������$+������� �����%"��
��������������,�����"���������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������������
��
 ������	�����
��"�������-�����
����
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	������� 
������������
��
 ���
���	�����
��"�������-�����
������.�/
�����
��'
��+�)
��
��012�20�����
���
����������������������
 ��������������
��'� �������$+���%3�����
�����
 
��
���	��
�����
��4��

�5� ������
��
����������%"�����������������%�	����
�������������������"�����
 �
�����������
 ������������
���

�5� ������
��
����������%"�����������������%����������
���������
�������
��������� 
��
���	�����

��������4�'� ��(����+�(�����'�
���
���+�(�����
'�
���
���+�(�����'�
���
���+�#�����'�
���
��*+�#�����'�
���
��*+�#�����
'�
���
��*+�����#�����'�
���
��*����

�5� ���������������
�%���������������
��������
��
 ������-���������� �����
 �
�����-�����
������%"�������������������������
����������������-�����	�
%������	��

������!���� �������

��� 6�����&���������+�����7

�������������������0���
����#������	�#
���"�
8�����
���9����8�����
��5+������������
����������	��
������� 
��(�	���������
�
�������������
�%�������������������������
 �����0##8���������������
�����
 �

���
 ���������%�����
��
���������������8�����
�����������������
�
���������
������������������ ����������%�����
��
 ��
������+�%
��������
���������������
������
���%���� �������������������
������������	���
 �����
��%������
����:���
�����������
����
������
���������������
�����������
8�����
�������� �����"������������
 �������
�
�������

�

�

Page 155



�������/�����
���##��.�.��/��������.�;�
�

�

�

��

��	���

!��

��� �����������������������  ����
 �������
�
������
��
������
��������������������
�����������
 ��������������
����"����������
�����������

���
��
�

;�� �������������
����"������<���
���������
 ��������+��=��
��"��
���������
��������
����
��������
�������
���������3�����
��
 �/
�����
��'
�������<���
����'
�����
:������������������	���"������%�����������������������
���
 ����	��"��=��
��"�
��������������������+�
 ��������������+��	����������������+���������
���������
 �
��� 
����"���������
�������������������0�
���������+�:�������
������-�������
 �
��
����������
����
�������������������%�����-�������"��������������-��������

.�� ������
�
�����
��������
����������	�����
��"�������-�����
��������
����
�  ����
��"� ��������	����������%����
 ������
����%�������������%����������=��
��"�

����		��+���������������
 �����������
���+���������%�����%
�����"�����������
 �
����<���
����'
�����:���
��	��
+�����������	����
�����
����%���������������
�
����%���
�������%���������	��������-��������
�������������
 �������
����
0
���������+��������%�������� ���"�����	�����
��
�������������	���������"���
 �
�����
������������
�
���� �����

 � 
����
����������
���������	���������������
��������������
�������
�
������"�>%�������?���������������%����
 ���������
������
���������� �������+��
�������������������
�����������	����������
 �
�-������������������
������������-�����	��������	+��
����������������
�
�����
�
�������������
�����

������������������
�
���
���
 ������
���%������	���:���������	�
������
������
�+�:���
�����������
����
���������-�����	����	�����
��"������
�-�����
����!
���@�����"+�����
�������
��������������
�����������!
�����?��
������������"�#������	�7�������+�����������	
�	�
������	���	���������	����	
����	9�#75��

2�� ������
�
�����
�����-����������-�����	�%������	���
�����
+�������
�	�����3
��
�����
 +�������	���"� �
���	��
 �����������
�<���
����'
�����������
�
����
%������	��
������
3����3�����%

�������%
�����"�����+��������
����%�����	���"�
�������������	�����
�	������
 ��������	�����!
���@�����"+����������������
 �����
��
�
�����-�����
���
����%��
���%��� �
����%����
����	���
�������
�	�����
��3��������	���"����A
��
��+������
��
 ���������������
���
��������
�
� 
���%�"�%��
�������
 ������-�����	�������-�����
�����������
��������	�
������������ �����

 � 
�����
����������������������������
 ������������	��
����
%����������������������������������>������?��

 ���
 ����
 ���������������
�+������
���������
 �������
�
������	���������
������%���� �
��������	���"+��
�������
�
������������������
���������������������
����������������������%
��������
��������
��	���������
���
 ���������������
���
������
3�����
����������%������	������
 ��
0
��.+����� 
������
�����
����������
��������������������"��������
��������
�
���+��������!
��������		�������:������"�
���������������
�
���+������������
�
	����������������-�����	�������-�����
�+��
�����
�������"��
������������
���
%������	������

��� ����!
�����������������������������������������
 ��������������
����"��
����
�-���������������
��������� ������������#7���:���"�
����
�+����������
 ������
	������������
��������������-�����
��������
��

���"����	�+�%���"�
��
������
�������"��
�����������������
�����
��%����������������������
�
���+���
�
� ���������������������
�����+�����"�
����
�+�����  �����������
���
�������������
���������

Page 156



�������/�����
���##��.�.��/��������.�;�
�

�

�

��

��� ����!
���������������
���
����������
%3����
���
���������	�����
�
�����
�����
%
�����"��������
�	�<���
����'
�����������	��������

���
 ���%��������������
	����+����������������
��
 �������	���� 
����������������������:+��

+� ����������
���������
 ��������������������������%������������"��
����%������
����������
����	�������������������

$�� :������ 
����
������������������
�
���+�����������
������"�������������
��"������
����������-�����
���
�0
��.+��
����%�����������	������������������������
�����������
 ��������������
����"����������
�����������:���
�����
���"������
#
�������*(������*($�
 �����)
��
��*
�
�	��
 �*�����B�����"�/�
��
������#����
��������!
�����?���#7����������
������+��
�������:����������	�� ���������	��+�
������
���������������
�
�������������	�����������	�����
������
�����
���-������
��������������
 ������������

�����	�������	�

��������6  ����?�����
����� �����
������
���������
���
 ����
  =�������
�������������	�
����������
�	�����������������
������������%��������������
���
���%����
���������
������������������
 ������
���� 
�����������
���	�
���������  ����������	�
����
��
������(
���� �����������
����������+���������%������
 �����������
��������
�
��������������������
����������� �
��������
���������
���
 �������	������+�:�
�
�������������������	���������
����
�����
��%�����������
�������	�
�������

����	�	��
�

����:���
��������������
�����
����@�����	������������
��
������%����������
������
���
��������������������

��������� 
�������

�������
 ��
�%�������������
����������
 ���
�����������	����
����������������� ���
�"������������
 �����
��
��
���������
�����
��������
������������@���������������������-�������
����������
 ������-�����
�������������-�����	��������	����

�����!
	���

����8
����������
�������
����%

��������
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������+�:�
�
�������������������������
����%�����
������

�
������������
:0�#(!�6'�

�

Page 157



��

�
������������	
����
����������
���
������

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
������������
�������������	������


������������������������
������������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���!�""��	�	�
�����#�����$�%���"����

���	
	�������&�'(�����)*')�

�
��������� &����+�,',*+�+')+)'-)).)�
')���	������!��
����/�#������0�1�230�
�� ����
���
	�����
����������������� !��"����������
���#�����$�%	
����
������&&��




�����
���"��
	����
�
����	
����
�������������
�� ����
���
	�����
���'$�(��)�*'�
�����


�������������������"�����#�����	��"�����+������

,����
���"�,������
�� ����
��	��
�������"�������---./��
�����.�(����'�������/��
����"�����'$���������
����

&�0�'��
�$�������
�� ��������	����������������'����������
��	��
�����"����
���1�����������"��2�����
�������

����������������
���
�����
��
�����
��������
���	��
����3��
�

4��"������	
	���

��� ����
���
	����
		�����
����	
����
���������������
�
�����"�����������������"�
��
���'��	���
����'�������
��
�������
���
$��
�����
���		
�$�����������������
�����
������"������
������		��
������
������	��
����#�������/�+������45&�
!64����
�����
��������������������"�����
��	��
����/���"�������---.��
����
�.�(����'�������/���'7�����������"�		����
�������������

�8� ��������	�����������'$�������������
		�'�
�������	
������
��������$�
���
"���������
����"����������������

�8� ,�"����
�$�������
���������
���������
���������������������/����
�	���"�
�����2����
	�"�������"�������
���	��
������"�����'��	���
���
		�'����'�������
���
���
�����������������
�'$�����	��
	��	
����
�
�������$�������
����	���������
		�'������	��������
�����
����������������
�	�������

���������

�����������������
�

��� *��
�����������������������
���'$�
�	��
	�������������������
������
��������
�����������	
����
�
��	��
�����"�����
������	�������9������/�*�
���
���"����
��
��'����
��	��
�����
���
���
	�������
	��	$��
����

-�� �����2�����
�'��	���
������������������	
�"�	��������"���/����������
����
�����
�������������"�����	����������������������
'����'�		�����
���
/�����������
	����
����
�����������������
�������������������	$�������'���
��1��������������"�
��
���'��	���
����'�������
��
�������
���
$��
�����
���		
�$�����������������
�����
������"������
������		��
�����3/��
�������
��
������
�
��
������"�
��
�2�����
����������������������������7������������������������"�
�$��
��$����
����������
�����
���
	���������'
����
���*���		������"������������

��� 0�		����
��$�����������/������
����
�������������������������������������
���	��
������"���������������
������"�����
���
	��"�����������	$���'	������
4
����
	�%	
����
�%�	��$�0�
�������:4%%08�
���������	��
�����"�����������

Page 158



����
	�(���������%%��;�;��(������ ��-��
�

�
������������	
����
����������
���
����������������������

����	���������
����
�
�	
'	�������������		
��������
���������������
���
#�����$�%	
����
�:<����
	�%���������(���	������8�=������&&;�
��
�������
:����<%(=8���>�����������������������"����'�����
�����������	
������������
	
�����������
���*��
����
���������������
������������
����
��$������������*�
��
�
���"������
�/��
���
���

�������
�

�
��������
�����;��"�����4%%0/�����
����	��������	
����	���������������������
����
$�'��
�����"�		����
�������"
��

�����$�
�����	��
����������
���
	��

��	���

��
�

;�� �����
�����������������������
������
���
	�
�����
�� �����""�����"�����������
	��������	����
�������������"����
�'�����
����������/�

������
�����	
����"�������������	���?�
���
�� ��������
�$��
���
�����
�"��������
'�������������������
����'$�
�$�	
�"�	�

"
		'
������������
�
�	
'	�������������		
����

���
��	���

.�� ����'��	���
�
��������������	��'��
��
�
��
������"�
���2�����
���	
�"�	�
����������
	��
�$������
��
����������������
���
$��
������������	����
������
'�������"�������
��

������"�����
���
	��������$/�
'�����
�����'����
������"�
����	��
����#��������
���-��@�--�A
		
���5
$������
���
	�


�����
��
��"����������������������������	
����������������������
��'��	���
������������

����	
����
��������������"������������
�����
�����������
��	��
��������
=���'��������:�%%��;�;��#������;;�;!8��

 �� ��������		
����������������
���������������������2��������'$��������������
*���������'$�	������
��������
����"�����'��	���
�
����������
������������������
��
��������
���	��
��������	��'���������;��������
�
$�"����������
��

������
�"�4���-��@�--���*��
�������/�
���!���������
���	����'�
�����"��������	��'��
����
		����������'����
�$����������	
������

����������	�
�������

!�� ����#�����	3����"��
	��"��	
����
������������"�����������������
����"�����
������
	�������A
		
���5
$/������
����������		
���������������
����������������
�
�������"������4�������9������/�����������
����
�'����
�$����������
���
	�
�������$�
����������	�
����
�������������
	����
������'��
�������������
��	���	$����
'���2����������'$����������������"�-��A
		
���5
$��

&�� *������������
���
	�'��	���
�"����������
��

������"���
���������$�
����
��
�������'$�������������
'	����""����������	���	��'������������������������	����
��
�������'��	���
������������
���"�����������������"�4��-������
����
�$�
��������'	���������������������
	�	����
�����������/����	�����	
�
�������������
��


�����
�����������������
����'�������������	
���������������*�����"
����
������
��

�$���
����"����	����������������
		$�"��������
����������
	������2��
���
���������
������
��	$�'�����"
B
�������������
�'�����
�

����/����������
����
�
�
����	$�"�����������	������7�$��������"�������������

�����	����
����������������
��
����������	��'��
�	���	��	�����
����	�
��	$�"�������

�
$�"����������
��'����
�$/�������	�����		�'����""������	$���
��
'��������	���	�
�"�4��-�3��

�����
�������	��������
�����2����$�������������
���
��
����'�
���
��""�������������������"��������	�����������
��"���
��"��
�������
���������������
��/�����	$����	
���
�����"�����"���	�����
��	���	�'����
�$�
���
�����������
���������4��������
����
�������"������������
��
������������

��	��
�����"���/���������	���	$���
�������
��
������
�
���'�������"�����
���

Page 159



����
	�(���������%%��;�;��(������ ��-��
�

�
������������	
����
����������
���
��������������������-�

'��	���
����	��'����""��������������
�����'������������	
����
���*��
�$������/�
��"��	
����
���
����'$��������$��
�����������
�����
������	�����������"����
��������	��
����������

�������

����*�
�����	��
����
������"�������
�����		�
�����������������������	�������
�����
����������<%(=�
��/�
������/����	��������C������2�������	
����
�
�������������9������/�����'��	���
�
��������������	�����		��2�����'$������
�
�
��������
2��������
����"�
�$���
����"����	��������
����
���'����������

����������������	���������*���$�
���������/�
�$����7������������
���
'����
��
���������	�����������	�������2����$����4��-�����	��'��	���	$�����
���
��
��
�����
'	$�
����������
������
�����$��

����*�����	������
������������
	����	���������������
�����
����������	����
�
������������"����������������"�-��A
		
���5
$���*�"�������������"������
����
��	�������"�����+������,����
���"�,�����D���
�$�(���	�������%	
�������������
'$�����#�����	������������������������������������

�����9������/�����
���
	�
�����������	�
�	$������
�$���������"�����������	
����
��������	��������������
�
�

�
���� ��"�����4%%0/���������""������
���	
����
�����	��
	�
$����������
�������
�
������
��
����"�
�����$�"���
		��2�����
������
�����"�	
���
���
'��	���
���

�
���
�������
����

�-����������������
���/���������
������
��	��
�������

��������
���
	/�����'	�
������
�
�����

������
�$�	
�"�	�"
		'
��������������
����
���
��	$���*��������
��/������
��C��������������
������"���
����
���'��
�����
'	�����������'���"����"��������
�	
����
�����������������
����������<%(=�����
��
������"������2�����
���	
�"�	�
'��	���
����	������'��������
�������
�����
�������������������������/�
������
��������������	���������
��������������$����������
��	$��������	�������
�������������	$���9������/�������
	���������
�$�������
'	�����������/��"�����
�2�����
�������������������'������	���������
�����
��������������2�
���
��"���������������/�
����	
�������'��	���
��"�����	
�����/�����
��
��������
�
��
��
������������������	��'�������������
�����
�����������������
�������

���������	��-��"�
���#	
���E��"�%
������"�������	�����������<%(=�
�
����������
�����������"���������������������������������	

���"�
����		��
�������"�
�$�
'��	���
���C������"���
�����������������
	����������7�$������"�����
���		��
������
�������������'��	���
�
��������������	������	$������
		�����
	��
����
	�
�����F��	����
���������������#	
���E���
����
�����'7������9������/�
����#�����	��
���������������
��
����������		
����
������������������������
�
��"���
�����
�������$�������
�����	
��'��	���
������C������"�����������
	�
��������/�
���C���
	��������'��	���������������	������'��
��������
��
��������������	��������

�;��*�"�������������'
����"��������������
����������������������C������������	
��"���
������������
	��
������"�
������������������'����������
����'$���
����"�
���������
���"���
���������������	����	$�'��
�������
��������������
�����������
��������������
���
�������	
�
����
����������"��������������������"������
���
�
����
		$���
�
����������
		������"������	
����
�����/�������������������
���
�����������'��	���
�
��������������	�/���	"��������	$/�'����
		�����
�����
'�������"����������������

�/�
��
�

�������������
��
�������
	�
$��
�����
���
���
	��
������	$���������
	�������������"�4�����
��
����		��
�����������

�.��#����C����	$/�*�"������
��
����	
��������"��������
	�����
��
������������������
����������
	����	��'���������������
������#	
���E���������������	�������

Page 160



����
	�(���������%%��;�;��(������ ��-��
�

�
������������	
����
����������
���
����������������������

��
�����"������2�����
���
����������������������������'�������������������
����

�������
""������'$������2�����
���"����������������
��������������������
����		
��������
�	
�"�	�"
		'
��������������A�������/������
�	$����'
'	����
�/�
���������������
�������
���
	��
������������
�������'��	���
�����	���������
����	�
�������������������/���������		
������	��������2�������������
	
�"�	���
�������

� ������"
		'
��������������������
'	��������������"����
��������
����
����
	�
��������
���������$���������
����������������'��
���
	����
��������
'��
��
����������������	���	�������������"����
��	
����
������������
��������
��������
�����	��������	�������"������2�����
����������������������
�����
�����/����
		�	���	�����/�������	��'����'��	�����������������"�����������������
�����������������"����2�������������������*������	�����/�*�"������
�������
��������
������	�
�	$�������
��������
�����
�����	��������������'���
��������
�������
�'����3�	����
������������
������7����"����
����
������"��������
��	��
�����	���������

5�����������
�

�!��*��
��������������
		������������
�������
����/����	����
���������"���������'$�
��������������"�-��A
		
���5
$���9������/�������������������
�$��������
������

����"��������
��"��
����
�����������
��������������
��������
���
���	�������$�
����	���������������
�����������

!���	�	��
�

�&��*��
�������������������������������

������'$�����#�����	/��
���
���

������
����
���������#����	
�����&;����������������	�
����������
��������������������
����������
	�����""������	$�"�������
�
��
������"�
���2�����
�������������
4������	���/�������	���������
		$��
�������"�����"�
�����	��������	������
���
��'��	������	������#�����	���"����������������"������2�
�����"������������������
�����'���
���/�
���
��
���������$�
�������	���������������	�����
������"�����
��������������
�������
�����������������������	��������#�����	�"����������
�
���	�����
�����������
�	���/�'�
���
���������������C�����������"�������������

��������C���������"�����������	
����
�
	��
�������
��'����
�$��
�����'��7����"������
�������#�����	�
�����	��
��/����������'�"�	���
����������	��'��
�������
����
�������"�		$�������������
�����

��
��������
���"�����'��	���
���9������/�������
����	�
�	$�����������������
���
���	��
����
	����
��������
�����	��'���
��������
�����$����
����
���"������2�����
�'��	���
�
��������"���/�������������������"�
����
�����$��"����������������"�-��A
		
���5
$/����������	��'��
���������'$�

������������

!�����
	���

����0���������
�����
�����
'����*�����	������
������
���
	�����	��'��
		�����
���
�	
����
������������
�
������

�

������������	
�
�

*4�%E#�=>�

Page 161



Page 162

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Kingsbury Community Centre, Eton Grove, London, NW9 9LD (Ref. 12/1028)
	4 1-32 inc, Coles Green Court & Garages r/o Coles Green Court, Coles Green Road, London, NW2 (Ref.12/0871)
	5 Cullen House, Salusbury Road NW6, 313 & 341 Kilburn Lane, 50 Claremont Road W9 and car parks (Ref.12/0788)
	6 Bronte House & Fielding House, Cambridge Road, London, NW6 (Ref. 12/0454)
	7 135 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 5QT (Ref. 11/1208)
	8 Former Willesden New Social Club, Rucklidge Avenue, London, NW10 4PX (Ref.12/0915)
	9 1A Elmside Road, Wembley, HA9 8JB (Ref. 12/0408)
	10 Crown House, 43-51 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AU (Ref. 12/0387)
	PLANNING APPEALS 1 - 31 May 2012
	2. Received ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	3. Decided PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	4. Decided ENFORCEMENT Appeal between 2 dates
	5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	6. Selected decisions ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	7. Copies of selected appeals


